
 
 

A G E N D A 
Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 
 114 S. Halagueno Street 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 
January 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. City of Carlsbad Financials – December 2023 

 
3. Routine and Regular Business 

 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Organizational Meeting held on January 9, 2024 
B. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on January 9, 2024 
C. City Personnel Report 
D. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for the City of Carlsbad 
Annual Financial Audit  

E. Contracts and Agreements 
1) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 
Carlsbad, Carlsbad Police Department and Carlsbad Municipal School District for 
the School Resource Officer Program  

F. Monthly Reports 
1) Community Development Department December 2023  
2) Municipal Court Department December 2023  
3) Municipal Services Department December 2023 
4) Transportation and Facilities Department December 2023 

G. Board Appointments 
1) Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Advisory Board Appoint Robert Echavarria four-
year term 
2) Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District/Council of 
Governments (SNMEDD/COG) Board Appoint Lisa Anaya Flores two-year term 

H. Set the Date: February 13, 2024 
1) Ordinance amending a portion of Section 28 of Chapter 16 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, to increase the Municipal Judges’ Salary 

 
4. Consider Approval of Contributed Funds Agreement for Reimbursement of Costs 

Related to a Direct Land Sale between the City of Carlsbad and the US Bureau of Land 
Management 
 

5. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 
food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property located 300 Diaz Street, the Ray Anaya 
San Jose Plaza Park for House of Grub Owner: Patrick Renfro 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 01/23/2024 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

6. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 
food and drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property located 300 Diaz Street, the Ray Anaya 
San Jose Plaza Park for Tasty Pop Manager: Cherry Rider 
 

7. Consider Approval of Request from Carlsbad MainStreet for a Temporary Use 
Application to allow the parking of a temporary food truck and food sales in the 
downtown area along North Canyon Street within the public street Right-of-Way 
Applicant: Carlsbad MainStreet 
 

8. Consider Approval of Request from Milton’s Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on 
City streets during Milton’s Brewing “Block Party” Applicant: Milton’s Brewery 
 

9. Consider Approval of Submission of a National Parks Service Grant Application for an 
Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Grant for Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Consider Approval of Application Submission  

 
10. Consider Approval to Accept a 2023 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department 

Grant to purchase equipment for the Meals program at the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center 
 

11. Consider Approval to Accept a 2023 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Grant for renovations at the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center  
 

12. Consider Approval to Accept a 2023 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Grant for Outdoor Renovations and Equipment for North Mesa Senior Center  
 

13. Consider Approval to Accept a New Mexico Department of Finance Economic Recovery 
Grant for the Double Eagle Waterline Replacement Project 

 
14. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-03, a Resolution to adopt the Arts and Cultural 

District Cultural Economic Development Plan  
 

15. Consider Approval of Resolution 2024-04, a Resolution authorizing the City of Carlsbad 
to accept dedication of a portion of real estate that is approximately 1,300 square feet 
and is located on Russell Street as it enters onto National Parks Highway 
 

16. Council Committee Reports 
 

17. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 

         CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-06 

For:  July 2023 – December 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-06 -December

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 69,279,356.46       (631,929.08)         -                         68,647,427.38         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 15,602,414.62       (15,797.27)           -                         15,586,617.35         
   CDs 1,095,250.86         -                         -                         1,095,250.86           

16,697,665.48       (15,797.27)           -                         16,681,868.21         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 19,560.64               (9,560.64)             -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 1,106,792.91         -                         -                         1,106,792.91           
   Payroll - 10320 867,015.12            (843,138.76)         -                         23,876.36                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 18,488.81               -                         -                         18,488.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 4,507,652.65         -                         -                         4,507,652.65           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 42,733,451.60       -                         42,733,451.60         

49,353,320.00       (852,699.40)         -                         48,500,620.60         

135,330,341.94    (1,500,425.75)     -                         133,829,916.19       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 608,931.34          -                         608,931.34               

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 134,448,597.59       

 

$69 , 51%
$49 , 36%

$17 , 12% $1 , 1%

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$90 , 67%

$44 , 33%

$1 , 0%

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-06 -December

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  24,323,515.55   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,628,802.19   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    -                      41,055,218.66     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    23,876.36         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      23,876.36             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            1,577,269.95     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,577,269.95        

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,778,947.30    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,778,947.30        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            11,348.16           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      11,348.16             

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    4,030,707.22     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,684,400.92        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      501,765.85        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      501,765.85           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,448,319.16    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,448,319.16        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,931,768.23     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,931,768.23        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      4,775,516.63    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      4,775,516.63        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,132,084.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,132,084.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            227,146.11         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      227,146.11           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,023,040.92     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,270,599.08        

INSURANCE 401 -            871,418.11         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      871,418.11           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,603,536.71     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,613,536.71        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              1,106,792.91   -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,106,792.91        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,642,400.16     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,642,400.16        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            11,829.45           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      11,829.45             

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            87,650.30           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      87,650.30             

FY23 - LERRF 521 -            300,000.00         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      300,000.00           

DPS-LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 522 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

FY24 - LERF 523 -            600,000.00         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      600,000.00           

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      82,068.41          -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      82,068.41             

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            769,887.33         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      769,887.33           

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            1,163,422.33     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,163,422.33        

LT - NP 650 -            1,829,240.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,829,240.46        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,602,758.13     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,602,758.13        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  17,493,026.79   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    690,892.61         -                        -                     -                    -                      18,186,019.40     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            7,503,701.45     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,503,701.45        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            22,632.98           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,632.98             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            829,216.46         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      829,216.46           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              4,507,652.65   -              -                    -                    12,164,936.88   -                        -                     -                    608,931.34        17,281,520.87     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,195,071.78     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,195,071.78        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    18,488.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      18,488.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 212,322.40         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      212,322.40           

9,750.06  68,647,427.38   15,586,617.35  100,358.27  10,000.00  4,507,652.65   18,488.81  1,106,792.91   23,876.36        42,733,451.60   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    608,931.34        134,448,597.59   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  68,647,427.38   15,586,617.35  100,358.27   10,000.00  4,507,652.65   18,488.81  1,106,792.91   23,876.36         42,733,451.60   1,095,250.86       -                     -                    608,931.34        134,448,597.59   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-06 -December

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September October November December YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31         583,367.51         583,367.51         583,367.51         586,675.92         586,675.92         586,675.92         6,562.61            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40         216,260.40         216,260.40         217,486.86         217,486.86         217,486.86         218,706.87         2,446.47            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,114,153.20     4,114,153.20     4,134,667.61     61,238.38          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75         321,332.24         321,332.24         321,332.24         323,154.59         323,154.59         323,154.59         3,614.84            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,352,497.44     9,404,961.11     135,870.25        
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94         949,471.86         949,471.86         949,471.86         960,636.09         960,636.09         960,636.09         22,080.15          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,337,482.63     1,344,985.36     13,543.46          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58         694,278.58         694,278.58         698,216.00         698,216.00         698,216.00         702,132.70         7,854.12            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62         978,588.62         978,588.62         987,394.31         987,394.31         987,394.31         992,933.19         14,344.57          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81         979,142.85         979,142.85         979,142.85         990,655.97         990,655.97         990,655.97         22,770.16          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     1,023,040.92     1,023,040.92     11,505.84          
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50         318,200.52         318,200.52         318,200.52         320,005.11         320,005.11         320,005.11         3,579.61            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73         368,795.98         368,795.98         368,795.98         370,887.50         370,887.50         370,887.50         4,148.77            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815333 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     82,468.44          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815334 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     6,082,468.44     6,082,468.44     82,468.44          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     1,027,271.56     11,491.15          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     4,089,719.17     68,672.40          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     4,078,081.05     41,113.91          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   42,266,973.65   42,370,390.53   42,471,589.13   42,642,295.20   42,733,451.60   595,773.57        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,083,099.38     1,095,250.86     25,081.47          

31,207,847.42   31,331,406.39   43,337,143.04   43,453,489.91   43,554,688.51   43,725,394.58   43,828,702.46   620,855.04        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-06 -December

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     40,512,471         (13,796,424)    21,335,033      6,138,203         3,053,414         30,526,649      (3,810,603)                 12,636              41,055,219            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        2,798,340           (3,800,000)       -                         111,774             18,090               129,864           (1,131,523)                 -                         1,577,270               
201 Capital Projects 397,953           934,570.08         1,700,000        -                         -                          253,576             253,576           2,380,994                  -                         2,778,947               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           2,930,877           -                         -                         11,989               3,123,792         3,135,781        (204,905)                    -                         11,348                    
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        169,512              111,000           -                         -                          -                          -                         280,512                     -                         5,684,401               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         20,903               -                          20,903              (20,903)                      -                         501,766                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         12,752               -                          12,752              3,987,248                  -                         7,448,319               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        1,494,129           13,307              353,142           221,104             599,675             1,173,921        333,515                     -                         2,931,768               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        433,469              4,300,000        -                         -                          1,611,556         1,611,556        3,121,913                  -                         4,775,517               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           360,318              -                         -                         182,210             -                          182,210           178,108                     73                      1,132,084               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           193,756              (355,000)          -                         5,813                 -                          5,813                (167,057)                    -                         227,146                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        11,506                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         11,506                        -                         1,270,599               
401 Insurance 762,447           53,247                 1,200,000        -                         1,144,276         -                          1,144,276        108,971                     -                         871,418                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         391,172             -                          391,172           658,828                     -                         1,613,537               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        3,218,146           (826,848)          -                         3,631,001         -                          3,631,001        (1,239,703)                 -                         1,106,793               
500 Fire Protection 993,932           648,699              -                         -                         230                     -                          230                   648,469                     -                         1,642,400               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                20,000                 -                         -                         10,286               -                          10,286              9,714                          -                         11,829                    
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        197,000              -                         -                         109,350             -                          109,350           87,650                        -                         87,650                    
521 FY23 - LERRF -                        300,000              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         300,000                     -                         300,000                  
523 FY24 - LERF -                        600,000              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         600,000                     -                         600,000                  
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         32,074               -                          32,074              77,157                        -                         82,068                    
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           345,714              1,020,331        566,568           140,076             -                          706,645           659,400                     71                      769,887                  
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        709,510              -                         -                         729,913             897,568             1,627,481        (917,971)                    -                         1,163,422               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        1,064,265           -                         -                         281,392             115,236             396,628           667,638                     -                         1,829,240               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        685,125              -                         -                         -                          455,049             455,049           230,075                     (1,389)               1,601,369               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     9,314,942           647,068           2,749,946        1,539,379         2,405,366         6,694,691        3,267,318                  (468,703)          19,017,132            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        4,799,667           (4,308,710)       1,154,807        900,476             103,597             2,158,880        (1,667,923)                 118,221           7,621,635               
750 Special Museum 21,881             3,128                   -                         -                         2,366                 -                          2,366                763                             (11)                    22,633                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           578,769              (44,724)            202,161           311,890             9,218                 523,269           10,776                        (1,194)               896,630                  

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        176,354              9,000,000        -                         1,206,740         -                          1,206,740        7,969,615                  -                         17,281,521            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        121,277              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         121,277                     -                         9,195,072               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         18,489                    
980 ELEA 97,252             117,677              -                         -                         2,607                 -                          2,607                115,070                     -                         212,322                  

Total 119,088,552   72,861,547         (0)                       26,361,657      17,137,974       12,646,138       56,145,769      16,715,778                (340,296)          135,464,034          

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-06 -December

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 $34.8 $36.8 $38.6 $41.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 $22.6 $22.2 $22.9 $22.8 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Projects & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 $17.9 $19.5 $19.3 $19.0 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 $126.4 $129.5 $132.8 $135.5 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 $6.4 $6.7 $7.3 $7.6 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 $17.2 $17.2 $17.3 $17.3 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     5,411,848     6,643,596     6,903,228     8,221,148     -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      40,512,471     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133        533,843        386,559        487,000        525,479        414,327        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      2,798,340       
201 Capital Projects 795,072        68,391          11,684          57,361          1,001             1,061             -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      934,570           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             986,200        1,598             1,938,938     1,598             -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      2,930,877       
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        -                      18,784          11,513          -                      16,958          -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      169,512           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883        286,339        205,410        260,356        279,229        221,912        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      1,494,129       
320 Streets Improvement 79,793          58,527          80,411          75,834          57,106          81,799          -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      433,469           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783          62,455          54,442          68,408          69,213          55,017          -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      360,318           
360 Cannabis Revenue 27,443          31,864          29,609          40,815          32,733          31,292          -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      193,756           
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                      -                      5,769             -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      11,506             
401 Insurance 46,638          -                      361                4,619             1,628             -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      53,247             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206        469,016        619,949        470,680        470,085        684,210        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,218,146       
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215        -                      -                      -                      299,484        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      648,699           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000          -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      197,000        -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      197,000           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      300,000        -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      300,000           
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      600,000        -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      600,000           
550 Beautification 19,230          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854        44,816          59,449          84,859          43,102          4,634             -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      345,714           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 112,494        124,079        120,704        117,989        123,413        110,832        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      709,510           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741        186,118        181,056        176,984        185,119        166,248        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      1,064,265       
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600        122,088        111,045        115,786        116,384        113,223        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      685,125           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     2,091,981     1,502,038     1,229,752     1,138,064     -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      9,314,942       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511        819,824        763,367        801,278        839,955        792,732        -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      4,799,667       
750 Special Museum 724                108                691                509                542                555                -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      3,128               
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853        136,860        98,052          94,295          67,907          39,802          -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      578,769           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             1,919             1,878             167,124        2,278             -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      176,354           
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                      -                      49,082          -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      121,277           
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000          50,000          -                      17,677          -                      -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      117,677           

Total 11,528,622  12,393,369  11,500,520  11,366,478  13,675,384  12,397,173  -                   -                      -                   -                   -                      -                      72,861,547     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      658,576        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (13,796,424)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      (800,000)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (3,800,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      13,307          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,307            
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Revenue -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      (826,848)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (826,848)        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      20,331          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,020,331      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      897,068        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      647,068         
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      32,290          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,308,710)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      5,276             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (44,724)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      0                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (0)                     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  3,147,288  3,887,785  3,282,528  4,651,454  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   21,335,033  
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        52,190        66,403        55,008        75,763        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   353,142        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
360 Cannabis Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        83,961        106,603      87,488        126,087      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   566,568        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      408,514      512,548      418,652      597,637      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,749,946     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      173,071      205,311      182,855      272,447      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,154,807     
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        41,360        44,002        39,440        57,722        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   202,161        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  3,906,385  4,822,652  4,065,971  5,781,110  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   26,361,657  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,056,374  1,178,886  1,299,984  949,792      908,319      744,848        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   6,138,203     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        15,370        19,557        21,103        16,521          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   111,774        
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   5,480          3,337          2,277          895                -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   11,989          
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   3,759          17,144        -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   20,903          
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   12,752        -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   12,752          
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        22,365        26,288        36,896        32,532          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   221,104        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        26,505        -                   75,240        23,085          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   182,210        
360 Cannabis Revenue 823              956              888              1,224          982              939                -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,813             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 56,582        1,037,194  645              14,327        30,938        4,590             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,144,276     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        44,720        51,350        113,138      61,372          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   391,172        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      505,119      595,205      875,082      311,161        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,631,001     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   230              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   230                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,286          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,286          
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        38,435        18,927        17,665        6,594             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   109,350        
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          12,674        2,100          8,100          5,600             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   32,074          
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        19,957        21,586        20,509        25,173          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   140,076        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 111,500      129,174      77,713        157,861      85,478        168,187        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   729,913        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        36,080        -                   87,307        74,022          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   281,392        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 213,092      323,877      209,921      227,603      265,440      299,447        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,539,379     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 93,990        94,408        118,334      273,930      109,286      210,528        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   900,476        
750 Special Museum 18                464              16                1,841          12                14                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,366             
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597        41,856        67,726        59,116        67,579        44,016          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   311,890        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   116,352      -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,206,740     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   89                141              -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,607             

Total 2,794,591  3,411,395  3,592,549  2,440,643  2,858,989  2,039,808     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   17,137,974  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 359,639      604,345      288,696      551,950      820,560      428,224      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,053,414     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              14,361        -                   2,806          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   18,090           
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        144,955      13,413        58,808        12,237        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   253,576        
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   1,620,565   -                   1,129,653   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,123,792     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      148,413      136,760      10,444        38,008        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   599,675        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          212,562      150,997      647,555      597,503      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,611,556     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
360 Cannabis Revneue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
521 FY23 - LERRF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
523 FY24 - LERF -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   866,081      20,125        11,362        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   897,568        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        74,068        14,319        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   115,236        
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        14,418        5,000          -                   351,169      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   455,049        
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      229,199      151,124      252,502      493,977      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,405,366     
720 Solid Waste Disposal (9,993)         -                   -                   97,979        15,610        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   103,597        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,608,389   1,412,345   3,613,318   1,141,667   2,949,301   1,921,118   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   12,646,138   

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,877     4,858,344     4,735,968     5,389,527     5,011,407   5,824,527     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      30,526,649     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086           22,062           29,730           19,557           23,908         16,521           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      129,864           
201 Capital Projects 414                 23,749           144,955         13,413           58,808         12,237           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      253,576           
202 Airport Improvements 373,574         -                      1,626,045     3,337             1,131,930   895                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      3,135,781        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      3,759             17,144         -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      20,903             
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      12,752           -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      12,752             
300 Sports Complex 110,557         362,295         222,968         229,452         102,348      146,302         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,173,921        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435             1,504             212,562         150,997         647,555      597,503         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,611,556        
350 Local Government Correction 35,435           21,945           26,505           -                      75,240         23,085           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      182,210           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823                 956                 888                 1,224             982              939                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      5,813                
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
401 Insurance 56,582           1,037,194     645                 14,327           30,938         4,590             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,144,276        
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293           66,300           44,720           51,350           113,138      61,372           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      391,172           
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854     320,579         505,119         595,205         875,082      311,161         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      3,631,001        
500 Fire Protection -                      -                      230                 -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      230                   
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    10,286           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      10,286             
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631             19,100           38,435           18,927           17,665         6,594             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      109,350           
521 FY23 - LERRF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
523 FY24 - LERF -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 2,100             1,500             12,674           2,100             8,100           5,600             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      32,074             
570 Municipal Transit 97,166           118,113         103,919         128,188         107,997      151,261         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      706,645           
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 111,500         129,174         943,794         177,986         96,840         168,187         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,627,481        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394           96,438           110,148         14,319           87,307         74,022           -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      396,628           
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915           38,548           14,418           5,000             -                    351,169         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      455,049           
700 Water & Sewer 1,450,077     1,178,050     847,634         891,274         936,595      1,391,061     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      6,694,691        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,701         255,828         291,405         577,220         307,751      482,975         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,158,880        
750 Special Museum 18                   464                 16                   1,841             12                 14                   -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,366                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597           70,710           109,087         103,118         107,019      101,738         -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      523,269           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      -                      1,090,387     -                      116,352      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      1,206,740        
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA 97                   2,280             -                      89                   141              -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      2,607                

Total 8,387,127     8,625,131     11,112,252   8,404,962     9,874,261   9,742,036     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      56,145,769     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-06 -December

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,679    (12,219,248)   675,880        1,912,645    1,891,821    2,396,621    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (3,810,603)     
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     356,828        (332,557)       501,571        397,806        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,131,523)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       (133,271)       43,948          (57,807)         (11,176)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,380,994       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               (639,845)       (1,738)           807,007        704                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (204,905)         
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          18,784          11,513          -                     16,958          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     280,512          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     (3,759)           (17,144)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (20,903)           
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     (12,752)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,987,248       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           (17,558)         44,211          176,881        75,610          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     333,515          
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       (132,152)       (75,164)         (590,449)       (515,704)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,121,913       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          40,510             27,937          68,408          (6,027)           31,932          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     178,108          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          (324,092)         28,721          39,590          31,751          30,353          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (167,057)         
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     5,769            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     11,506             
401 Insurance (9,944)           162,806          (283)               (9,707)           (29,310)         (4,590)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     108,971          
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          (44,720)         (51,350)         (113,138)       (61,372)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     658,828          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          114,830        (951,373)       (404,997)       373,049        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,239,703)     
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          (230)               -                     -                     299,484        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     648,469          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        20,000          -                     -                     (10,286)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     9,714               
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           158,565        (18,927)         (17,665)         (6,594)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     87,650             
521 FY23 - LERRF -                     -                        -                     300,000        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     300,000          
523 FY24 - LERF -                     -                        -                     -                     600,000        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     600,000          
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             (12,674)         (2,100)           (8,100)           (5,600)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     77,157             
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          (44,469)         (22,998)         (64,895)         (146,627)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     659,400          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 994                (5,095)             (823,091)       (59,996)         26,572          (57,355)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (917,971)         
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             70,908          162,666        97,812          92,226          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     667,638          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             96,627          110,786        116,384        (237,946)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     230,075          
700 Water & Sewer (44,105)         519,084          1,244,347    1,507,832    293,158        (252,997)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,267,318       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 538,809        (3,777,004)     471,963        256,349        532,203        309,757        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,667,923)     
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 674                (1,332)           530                541                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     763                  
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,256        16,150             (11,035)         (3,547)           (39,112)         (61,936)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     10,776             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       (1,088,468)   1,878            50,772          2,278            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,969,615       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     49,082          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     121,277          
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             50,000          (89)                 17,536          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     115,070          

Total 3,141,495    3,768,238       388,269        2,961,516    3,801,123    2,655,137    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     16,715,778     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 56% 40,512,471    31,611,011    8,901,459      63,222,023    64%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 2,798,340       2,288,274       510,066         4,576,548       61%
201 Capital Projects 1% 934,570          7,620,417       (6,685,847)     15,240,834    6%
202 Airport Improvements 4% 2,930,877       4,761,625       (1,830,748)     9,523,249       31%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0% 169,512          55,500            114,012         111,000          153%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 1,494,129       1,257,945       236,184         2,515,890       59%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 433,469          717,007          (283,538)        1,434,014       30%
350 Local Government Correction 0% 360,318          365,000          (4,682)            730,000          49%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 193,756          180,000          13,756           360,000          54%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 11,506            -                       11,506           -                        
401 Insurance 0% 53,247            -                       53,247           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 3,218,146       3,300,000       (81,854)          6,600,000       49%
500 Fire Protection 1% 648,699          349,215          299,484         698,429          93%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% 20,000            10,000            10,000           20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0% 197,000          98,500            98,500           197,000          100%
521 FY23 - LERRF 0% 300,000          150,000          150,000         300,000          100%
523 FY24 - LERF 1% 600,000          300,000          300,000         600,000          100%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            12,210            7,020              24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 0% 345,714          485,468          (139,754)        970,936          36%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 709,510          450,000          259,510         900,000          79%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1% 1,064,265       650,000          414,265         1,300,000       82%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 685,125          600,000          85,125           1,200,000       57%
700 Water & Sewer 13% 9,314,942       11,528,742    (2,213,800)     23,057,483    40%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 4,799,667       4,264,568       535,099         8,529,136       56%
750 Special Museum 0% 3,128              3,500              (372)                7,000              45%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 578,769          363,500          215,269         727,000          80%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 176,354          -                       176,354         -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 121,277          -                       121,277         -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 117,677          56,250            61,427           112,500          105%

100% 72,861,547    71,478,731    1,382,816      142,957,462  51%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - December

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-06 December FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 33,997,687  27,800,775  6,196,912     55,601,550     61%
Property Tax 1,587,821     1,950,000     (362,179)       3,900,000       41%
Franchise Tax 494,978        499,250        (4,272)           998,500          50%
Ambulance Service 510,937        414,500        96,437          829,000          62%
County 158,750        337,500        (178,750)       675,000          24%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 179,546        195,000        (15,454)         390,000          46%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 143,668        96,150          47,518          192,300          75%
Misc. Revenues 3,065,171     19,500          3,045,671     39,000             7859%
Grants 102,451        66,406          36,045          132,813          77%
Fees 48,899          44,700          4,199             89,400             55%
Cemetery 93,370          91,000          2,370             182,000          51%
Water Park 84,493          55,100          29,393          110,200          77%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 19,700          31,130          (11,430)         62,260             32%
Donations 25,000          10,000          15,000          20,000             125%

40,512,471  31,611,011  8,901,459     63,222,023     64%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 364,745        340,000        24,745          680,000          54%
Auto License 58,958          52,500          6,458             105,000          56%
State Legilative Grant -                      324,507        (324,507)       649,014          0%
Misc. 9,766             -                      9,766             -                         

433,469        717,007        (283,538)       1,434,014       30%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 360,318        365,000        (4,682)           730,000          49%

360,318        365,000        (4,682)           730,000          49%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 709,510        450,000        259,510        900,000          79%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 1,064,265     650,000        414,265        1,300,000       82%
LT - Discretionary (680) 685,125        600,000        85,125          1,200,000       57%

2,458,900     1,700,000     758,900        3,400,000       72%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 3,954,045     3,000,000     954,045        6,000,000       66%
Sewer Services 2,917,633     2,600,000     317,633        5,200,000       56%
Septage Services 181,884        240,000        (58,116)         480,000          38%
Effluent Contract 342,120        3,500             338,620        7,000               4887%
Double Eagle Water 701,410        500,000        201,410        1,000,000       70%
Misc. Revenues 1,049,043     5,074,742     (4,025,698)   10,149,483     10%
Late & Reconnect Fees 168,806        110,500        58,306          221,000          76%

9,314,942     11,528,742  (2,213,800)   23,057,483     40%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 4,043,462     3,650,000     393,462        7,300,000       55%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 745,443        609,568        135,875        1,219,136       61%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 10,761          5,000             5,761             10,000             108%

4,799,667     4,264,568     535,099        8,529,136       56%

July - December

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-06 December

$72.9Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$39.0, 54%

$9.3, 13%

$3.2, 4%

$4.1, 5%

$1.6, 
2%

$0.4, 1%
$1.8, 2%$0.4, 0%

$0.5, 1%

$0.5, 1%

$12.1, 17%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-06 December

$72.9Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$39.0, 54%

$9.3, 13%

$3.2, 4%
$4.1, 5%

$1.6, 
2%

$0.4, 
1%
$1.8, 2%

$0.4, 0%
$0.5, 1%

$0.5, 1% $12.1, 17%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 17,683,793            14,460,488            3,223,305               28,920,976            61%
Muni Share - State GRT 20% 14,826,910            12,124,342            2,702,568               24,248,684            61%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 1,486,984               1,215,945               271,039                  2,431,890               61%

47% 33,997,687            27,800,775            6,196,912               55,601,550            61%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 2,798,340               2,288,274               510,066                  4,576,548               61%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 1,486,984               1,215,945               271,039                  2,431,890               61%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 745,443                  609,568                  135,875                  1,219,136               61%

7% 5,030,768               4,113,787               916,981                  8,227,574               61%

Total 54% 39,028,454            31,914,562            7,113,892              63,829,124            61%

July - December

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

$5.39 

$6.79 
$7.33 

$5.78 

Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 

$76 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

5 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

6 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

7 $7,328,856.17 $239,794.73 September 2023 November 2023

8 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

9 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

10 $6,792,187.64 $215,067.00 August 2023 October 2023



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    24,815                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              2,630,574              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              688,902                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              3,628,569              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              1,807,698              

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            6,310,937              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            9,245,217              

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  749,297                  

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              687,563                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  171,161                  

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              1,087,798              

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              2,162,477              

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               2,721                      

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              106,445                  

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  93,968                    

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              1,093,893              

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    41,832                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              3,615,359              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              3,380,954              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            518                          

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  722,904                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total from Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            38,253,602            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (715,122)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              706,896                  

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    67,957                    

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            38,313,332            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              709,510                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              1,064,265              

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              685,125                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              2,458,900              



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  4,764                  -                          3,749                  4,517                  24,815            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             439,109             445,022             319,789             401,864             2,630,574      7%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               144,789             150,199             119,507             114,217             688,902         2%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             522,981             601,185             873,301             584,568             3,628,569      9%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             362,363             412,102             438,643             (152,243)            1,807,698      5%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          991,929             1,086,802          1,068,865          1,013,894          6,310,937      16%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          1,616,438          1,629,540          1,591,106          1,391,642          9,245,217      24%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               135,835             138,274             161,802             134,793             749,297         2%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             112,934             110,704             123,701             115,414             687,563         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               32,296               13,742               36,438               30,007               171,161         0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             136,953             171,832             204,587             150,621             1,087,798      3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             306,552             374,509             381,058             316,706             2,162,477      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                          2,721                  -                          -                          2,721              0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             (909,873)            82,033               273,850             182,766             106,445         0%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               7,815                  7,308                  5,463                  48,904               93,968            0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             131,320             179,389             127,821             107,588             1,093,893      3%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  4,895                  5,383                  5,120                  7,151                  41,832            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             633,493             585,344             672,183             537,376             3,615,359      9%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             487,911             608,073             694,731             564,857             3,380,954      9%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          518                     -                          -                          -                          518                 0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             97,003               55,797               104,270             96,990               722,904         2%

Total from Industry 6,160,752        7,315,251          5,260,025          6,659,958          7,205,983          5,651,632          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          38,253,602    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (98,334)              (125,122)            (135,014)            (105,698)            (715,122)        

Less:  Contracts -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             114,032             115,369             108,375             115,730             706,896         

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  17,275               16,860               14,498               11,252               67,957            

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          5,292,998          6,667,066          7,193,842          5,672,915          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          38,313,332    



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  5,334,591  6,763,402  7,266,962  5,726,242  38,694,737  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        34,596        17,460        40,388        30,274        193,237        

Interest 6,580          56,825        22,145        11,326        21,506        22,098        140,480        

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  5,391,332  6,792,188  7,328,856  5,778,614  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   39,028,454  

6,504,742     
5,674,972     

15%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    (715,122)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (125,122)    (135,014)    (105,698)    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (715,122)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  5,292,998  6,667,066  7,193,842  5,672,916  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   38,313,333  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% 1.82% 1.84% 1.84% 1.83% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.83%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-06 December

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund (13,796,424)      (12,896,424)   (900,000)      (12,896,424)   107%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,800,000)        (6,050,000)     2,250,000    (6,050,000)     63%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex 13,307               13,307            -                     13,307            100%
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         4,300,000      -                     4,300,000      100%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance (826,848)           (826,848)        -                     (826,848)        100%
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 FY23 - LERRF -                          (300,000)        300,000       (300,000)        0%
523 FY24 - LERF -                          (600,000)        600,000       (600,000)        0%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,020,331         1,020,331      -                     1,020,331      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer 647,068             2,347,068      (1,700,000)   2,347,068      28%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,308,710)        (4,308,710)     -                     (4,308,710)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (44,724)              (44,724)           -                     (44,724)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

(0)                        (0)                     -                     (0)                     100%

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - December

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 38,109          48,851          10,742           97,702          39%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 852,930        1,023,576     170,646         2,047,153     42%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 310,998        325,726        14,728           651,452        48%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 213,411        220,265        6,854              440,531        48%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 39,674          150,681        111,007         301,361        13%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 574,928        613,809        38,880           1,227,617     47%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 209,543        221,759        12,216           443,518        47%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 266,517        305,211        38,694           610,422        44%

10% 2,506,110     2,909,878     403,768         5,819,756     43%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 412,417        523,281        110,865         1,046,563     39%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 3,067,436     3,302,779     235,343         6,605,558     46%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 962,082        1,004,737     42,655           2,009,475     48%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 3% 730,381        661,870        (68,512)          1,323,739     55%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 1% 132,746        128,663        (4,083)            257,325        52%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 900,848        967,101        66,253           1,934,202     47%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 319,305        295,349        (23,956)          590,697        54%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 256,394        256,919        526                 513,839        50%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 214,672        242,904        28,232           485,808        44%

101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% 98,487          -                     (98,487)          -                      
27% 7,094,768     7,383,603     288,836         14,767,206  48%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 225,182        702,885        477,703         1,405,769     16%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 4,997,372     4,795,654     (201,718)        9,591,308     52%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 214,819        216,107        1,288              432,214        50%

21% 5,437,372     5,714,645     277,273         11,429,291  48%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 107,223        173,944        66,721           347,887        31%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 344,742        360,554        15,812           721,109        48%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 1% 143,480        157,812        14,332           315,623        45%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 170,746        173,405        2,659              346,810        49%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 301,997        303,034        1,037              606,067        50%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 346,270        380,276        34,007           760,553        46%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 165,653        329,337        163,684         658,674        25%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 120,399        112,931        (7,469)            225,861        53%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 116,414        128,713        12,299           257,425        45%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 3% 663,584        709,096        45,511           1,418,191     47%

9% 2,480,507     2,829,100     348,593         5,658,200     44%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 603,084        953,301        350,217         1,906,603     32%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 600,494        599,867        (627)               1,199,733     50%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 255,487        258,633        3,146              517,266        49%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 3% 662,144        768,396        106,252         1,536,793     43%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 440,363        485,419        45,056           970,838        45%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 603,202        648,120        44,918           1,296,241     47%

12% 3,164,773     3,713,736     548,963         7,427,473     43%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 234,762        511,239        276,477         1,022,477     23%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 416,741        441,576        24,836           883,153        47%

2% 651,502        952,815        301,312         1,905,630     34%

81% 21,335,033  23,503,778  2,168,745      47,007,555  45%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 353,142        386,578        33,437           773,157        46%

July - December

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - December

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 566,568        595,243        28,675           1,190,485     48%
3% 919,710        981,821        62,111           1,963,642    47%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 1,154,807     1,156,802     1,995              2,313,604     50%
4% 1,154,807    1,156,802    1,995             2,313,604    50%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 1,386,423     1,439,042     52,619           2,878,085     48%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 463,836        517,620        53,784           1,035,239     45%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 426,961        403,670        (23,292)          807,339        53%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 271,249        332,136        60,887           664,272        41%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 201,477        196,191        (5,287)            392,381        51%

10% 2,749,946    2,888,658    138,712         5,777,317    48%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 202,161        232,154        29,993           464,307        44%
1% 202,161        232,154        29,993           464,307        44%

100% 26,361,657  28,763,213  2,401,556      57,526,426  46%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-06 December

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 35,400           45,375           9,975             2,709             3,476             767                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 672,019        813,480        141,460        180,911        210,097        29,186           
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 222,140        240,486        18,346           88,859           85,241           (3,618)           
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 143,586        150,069        6,483             69,826           70,196           371                
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 33,002           117,482        84,480           6,671             33,199           26,527           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 407,371        442,935        35,564           167,558        170,874        3,316             
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 164,708        174,753        10,045           44,835           47,006           2,172             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 194,425        217,536        23,110           72,092           87,676           15,584           

1,872,651     2,202,114     329,463        633,460        707,764        74,305           

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 283,440        355,571        72,131           128,977        167,710        38,734           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 2,134,643     2,216,478     81,834           932,793        1,086,301     153,508        
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 630,631        655,868        25,236           331,451        348,870        17,419           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 458,443        409,651        (48,792)         271,939        252,219        (19,720)         
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 90,906           86,642           (4,264)           41,840           42,021           180                
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 658,717        659,907        1,190             242,131        307,194        65,063           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 213,612        196,872        (16,741)         105,692        98,477           (7,215)           
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 171,015        165,079        (5,936)           85,379           91,841           6,462             
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 131,463        145,736        14,273           83,209           97,168           13,959           
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 66,966           -                     (66,966)         31,520           -                     (31,520)         

4,839,836     4,891,802     51,966           2,254,931     2,491,801     236,870        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 110,172        480,215        370,043        115,010        222,670        107,660        
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 3,526,818     3,254,195     (272,623)       1,470,554     1,541,459     70,905           
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 148,411        152,834        4,422             66,408           63,273           (3,134)           

3,785,401     3,887,244     101,842        1,651,971     1,827,402     175,431        

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 84,342           130,708        46,366           22,881           43,236           20,355           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 263,453        278,858        15,404           81,289           81,697           408                
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 104,103        106,332        2,229             39,377           51,480           12,103           
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 130,465        136,964        6,498             40,281           36,441           (3,839)           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 254,456        255,794        1,338             47,541           47,240           (301)               
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 265,113        295,731        30,618           81,157           84,546           3,389             
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 143,255        295,687        152,431        22,398           33,651           11,253           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 97,919           91,521           (6,399)           22,480           21,410           (1,070)           
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 88,537           101,013        12,476           27,877           27,700           (177)               
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 451,628        495,108        43,480           211,956        213,988        2,032             

1,883,272     2,187,713     304,441        597,236        641,387        44,151           

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 433,203        670,860        237,657        169,881        282,441        112,560        
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 421,776        429,367        7,590             178,717        170,500        (8,217)           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 167,883        174,769        6,886             87,604           83,864           (3,740)           
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 457,016        538,401        81,384           205,128        229,996        24,868           
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 324,657        355,676        31,019           115,706        129,743        14,037           
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 390,640        428,870        38,230           212,562        219,250        6,688             

2,195,175     2,597,942     402,766        969,598        1,115,795     146,197        

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 165,751        362,565        196,814        69,011           148,674        79,663           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 304,850        325,115        20,264           111,890        116,462        4,572             

470,601        687,679        217,078        180,901        265,136        84,235           

15,046,936   16,454,493   1,407,557     6,288,097     7,049,285     761,188        

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 258,833        293,656        34,823           94,309           92,922           (1,386)           
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 397,743        429,180        31,437           168,826        166,063        (2,762)           

656,575        722,836        66,260           263,134        258,986        (4,149)           Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-06 December

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 846,906        829,563        (17,343)         307,900        327,239        19,339           
846,906        829,563        (17,343)         307,900        327,239        19,339           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 1,009,324     1,040,531     31,207           377,099        398,512        21,413           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 330,468        362,779        32,310           133,367        154,841        21,474           
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 306,971        294,771        (12,200)         119,991        108,899        (11,092)         
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 190,089        237,077        46,988           81,160           95,059           13,899           
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 137,803        136,260        (1,543)           63,674           59,931           (3,743)           

1,974,655     2,071,417     96,762          775,291        817,242        41,950          

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 148,528        172,185        23,656           53,633           59,969           6,336             
148,528        172,185        23,656          53,633          59,969          6,336             

18,673,601   20,250,493   1,576,892     7,688,056     8,512,720     824,664        

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-06 December

Administration 2,506,110  Police Dept 7,094,768    Fire Dept 5,437,372    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 2,480,507  Public Works 3,164,773    Projects/Planning 651,502        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 919,710     Solid Waste Disposal 1,154,807    Water & Sewer 2,749,946    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$13.8 , 54%

$2.7 , 10%

$2.8 , 11%

$2.5 , 10%

$1.4 , 6%
$1.4 , 6%

$0.4 , 
1%

$0.5 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-06 December

Administration 2,506,110  Police Dept 7,094,768    Fire Dept 5,437,372    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 21%

Community Srvcs 2,480,507  Public Works 3,164,773    Projects/Planning 651,502        
% of Total Labor 9% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 919,710      Solid Waste Disposal 1,154,807    Water & Sewer 2,749,946    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$13.8 , 54%

$2.7 , 10%

$2.8 , 11%

$2.5 , 10%

$1.4 , 6%
$1.4 , 6%

$0.4 , 
1%

$0.5 
, 2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 1,764                   9,250               7,486               18,500                 10%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 468,290               942,300           474,010           1,884,600           25%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 58,449                 113,065           54,616             226,130               26%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 33,587                 22,219             (11,368)            44,438                 76%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 4,652                   10,880             6,228               21,760                 21%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 372,977               341,560           (31,417)            683,120               55%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 233,681               335,100           101,419           670,200               35%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 518,392               532,500           14,108             1,065,000           49%

10% 1,691,791           2,306,874        615,083           4,613,748           37%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 6% 1,037,256           1,102,010        64,754             2,204,020           47%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 52,920                 55,250             2,330               110,500               48%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 8,946                   15,000             6,054               30,000                 30%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 2,998                   15,285             12,287             30,570                 10%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 3,516                   4,275               759                   8,550                   41%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 11,552                 18,820             7,268               37,640                 31%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% 1,088                   4,750               3,662               9,500                   11%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 1,618                   1,875               257                   3,750                   43%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Training & Recruitment 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

7% 1,119,894           1,217,265        97,371             2,434,530           46%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 3% 516,030               646,365           130,335           1,292,730           40%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

3% 516,030               646,365           130,335           1,292,730           40%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 113,386               136,644           23,258             273,288               41%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 143,693               153,785           10,091             307,569               47%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 70,356                 70,197             (160)                 140,393               50%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 36,717                 50,971             14,254             101,942               36%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 54,166                 69,065             14,899             138,130               39%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 57,251                 97,015             39,763             194,029               30%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 278,481               273,889           (4,593)              547,777               51%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 38,479                 131,400           92,921             262,800               15%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 4,096                   8,210               4,114               16,420                 25%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 38,169                 44,935             6,766               89,870                 42%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 47,774                 62,609             14,835             125,219               38%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 54,255                 83,641             29,386             167,282               32%

5% 936,824               1,182,359        245,536           2,364,719           40%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 3% 485,138               598,565           113,427           1,197,130           41%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3% 592,070               670,023           77,953             1,340,046           44%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 14,518                 31,130             16,612             62,260                 23%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 44,231                 67,175             22,944             134,350               33%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 22,722                 29,005             6,283               58,010                 39%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 28,690                 40,297             11,607             80,593                 36%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 312,182               345,557           33,375             691,114               45%

9% 1,499,550           1,781,751        282,201           3,563,503           42%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 10,606                 25,150             14,544             50,300                 21%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 363,508               286,138           (77,370)            572,275               64%

2% 374,113               311,288           (62,826)            622,575               60%

36% 6,138,203           7,445,902       1,307,700       14,891,805         41%

July - December

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - December

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            125                   125                   250                      0%
-                            125                   125                   250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 111,774               115,000           3,226               230,000               49%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% 11,989                 67,734             55,746             135,469               9%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% 20,903                 55,000             34,097             110,000               19%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% 12,752                 822,500           809,748           1,645,000           1%

1% 157,417              1,060,234       902,817           2,120,469           7%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 221,104               327,763           106,658           655,525               34%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            125,000           125,000           250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 182,210               262,500           80,290             525,000               35%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 5,813                   5,000               (813)                 10,000                 58%

2% 409,127              720,263           311,135           1,440,525           28%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 7% 1,144,276           818,661           (325,615)          1,637,321           70%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2% 391,172               422,500           31,328             845,000               46%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 21% 3,631,001           3,300,000        (331,001)          6,600,000           55%

30% 5,166,449           4,541,161       (625,289)         9,082,321           57%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 230                      32,500             32,270             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% 10,286                 11,058             772                   22,115                 47%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 109,350               98,500             (10,850)            197,000               56%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 32,074                 55,760             23,686             111,520               29%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 140,076               149,190           9,114               298,380               47%

2% 292,016              347,008           54,992             694,015              42%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4% 729,913               762,186           32,272             1,524,371           48%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2% 281,392               439,553           158,161           879,106               32%

6% 1,011,305           1,201,739       190,434           2,403,477           42%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6% 1,014,929           1,235,755        220,827           2,471,510           41%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 236,128               306,585           70,457             613,170               39%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 132,027               283,735           151,708           567,470               23%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 135,971               205,220           69,249             410,440               33%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 20,324                 21,885             1,561               43,770                 46%

9% 1,539,379           2,053,180       513,801           4,106,360           37%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 736,940               1,069,110        332,170           2,138,220           34%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 1% 163,537               500,000           336,463           1,000,000           16%

5% 900,476              1,569,110       668,634           3,138,220           29%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 2,366                   7,500               5,134               15,000                 16%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 2% 311,890               331,925           20,035             663,850               47%

2% 314,256              339,425           25,169             678,850              46%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 7% 1,206,740           1,025,740        (181,000)          2,051,480           59%
7% 1,206,740           1,025,740       (181,000)         2,051,480           59%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 2,607                   60,000             57,393             120,000               2%

0% 2,607                   60,000             57,393             120,000              2%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - December

 
 

100% 17,137,974         20,363,886     3,225,911       40,727,772         42%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 17,797           8,898            (8,898)            17,797          100%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% -                       98,716          98,716           197,433        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% 61,756           102,500        40,744           205,000        30%

1% 79,553           210,115        130,562         420,230        19%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 6% 792,084         822,554        30,470           1,645,108    48%
6% 792,084         822,554        30,470           1,645,108    48%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% 811                 46,125          45,314           92,250          1%
0% 811                 46,125          45,314           92,250          1%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 81,640           370,286        288,646         740,573        11%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 25,042           66,870          41,827           133,739        19%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       37,500          37,500           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 42,826           68,590          25,764           137,180        31%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 16,965           179,225        162,260         358,450        5%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 109,683         512,488        402,805         1,024,975    11%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 4% 517,565         1,105,793    588,228         2,211,586    23%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 5,197              7,000            1,803              14,000          37%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 54,900           284,798        229,898         569,595        10%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 1% 179,686         278,699        99,012           557,397        32%

8% 1,033,504      2,911,248    1,877,743      5,822,495    18%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0% 54,005           450,056        396,051         900,112        6%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 5% 623,308         1,176,795    553,487         2,353,590    26%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 54,533           49,100          (5,433)            98,200          56%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       31,000          31,000           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 3% 405,725         327,352        (78,374)          654,703        62%

9% 1,137,571      2,034,303    896,732         4,068,605    28%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% 9,890              20,137          10,247           40,275          25%

0% 9,890              20,137          10,247           40,275          25%

24% 3,053,414     6,044,481    2,991,067     12,088,962  25%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 18,090           211,682        193,592         423,364        4%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 2% 253,576         7,856,801    7,603,225      15,713,602  2%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 25% 3,123,792      4,370,464    1,246,672      8,740,928    36%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

27% 3,395,458     12,438,947  9,043,489     24,877,894  14%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 5% 599,675         1,344,402    744,727         2,688,803    22%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 13% 1,611,556      3,151,840    1,540,283      6,303,679    26%

17% 2,211,231     4,496,241    2,285,010     8,992,483    25%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% -                       384,999        384,999         769,997        0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Public Works

July - December

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-06 December

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 50%
July - December

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% -                       184,958        184,958         369,917        0%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% -                       569,957        569,957         1,139,914    0%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 7% 897,568         564,437        (333,131)        1,128,874    80%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 115,236         762,494        647,258         1,524,988    8%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 4% 455,049         1,232,250    777,201         2,464,500    18%

12% 1,467,853     2,559,181    1,091,328     5,118,362    29%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 10% 1,205,443      3,473,455    2,268,013      6,946,910    17%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0% 21,300           1,913,695    1,892,395      3,827,390    1%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 67,329           2,061,010    1,993,681      4,122,020    2%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 9% 1,091,190      6,636,882    5,545,692      13,273,765  8%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 20,104           29,250          9,146              58,500          34%

19% 2,405,366     14,114,292  11,708,927   28,228,585  9%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 1% 103,597         1,899,851    1,796,254      3,799,702    3%
1% 103,597         1,899,851    1,796,254     3,799,702    3%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              5,000            (4,218)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              5,000            (4,218)            10,000          92%

100% 12,646,138   42,122,951  29,486,031   84,255,902  15%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAPC 111 Executive & Legislative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 294,000.00                -                              294,000.00                294,000.00                -                              

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00                   37,500.00                   52,500.00                   52,500.00                   -                              

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00                   30,240.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00                   6,000.00                     18,000.00                   18,000.00                   -                              

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00                   40,000.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                   5,000.00                     15,000.00                   15,000.00                   -                              

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                     7,641.00                     -                              -                              -                              

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00                   10,000.00                   10,000.00                   10,000.00                   -                              

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00                   18,748.00                   27,714.00                   27,714.00                   -                              

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00                   25,000.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00                   -                              65,000.00                   65,000.00                   -                              

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00                   -                              75,000.00                   75,000.00                   -                              

101069 FY24-BLM-Land ARC and Appraisal CAP 111 Executive & Legislative -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAPC 112 Judicial 35,000.00                   35,000.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00                2,567.06                     197,432.94                8,988.94                     -                              

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00                -                              100,000.00                -                              -                              

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00                61,756.40                   43,243.60                   43,243.60                   -                              

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP-C 120 PD - Admin 165,499.00                36,379.79                   129,119.21                -                              -                              

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00                   2,167.62                     42,832.38                   -                              -                              

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00                   52,977.82                   17,022.18                   -                              -                              

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00                   41,216.17                   28,783.83                   -                              -                              

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00                -                              315,000.00                313,359.00                -                              

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                     -                              8,580.00                     6,260.00                     -                              

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00                   30,901.22                   28,478.78                   -                              -                              

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAPC 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12                420,380.42                476.70                        -                              -                              

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00                   -                              14,809.00                   -                              -                              

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00                   -                              85,000.00                   80,000.00                   -                              

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAPC 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00                   54,990.00                   10.00                          -                              -                              

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAPC 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00                   20,669.80                   1,330.20                     -                              -                              

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00                170,545.68                4,454.32                     -                              -                              

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00                   22,673.00                   18,327.00                   6,010.21                     -                              

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAP 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00                   -                              80,000.00                   76,000.00                   -                              

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00                503,580.68                19,419.32                   16,681.48                   -                              

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00                   -                              13,500.00                   -                              -                              

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00                -                              175,000.00                175,000.00                -                              

101057 FY24-Camera Equipment DOJ GRANT OP  120 PD - Admin 14,734.00                   -                              14,734.00                   14,734.00                   -                              

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAPC 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00                   13,561.47                   6,438.53                     -                              -                              

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00                   -                              40,000.00                   -                              -                              

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00                   -                              45,000.00                   39,903.96                   -                              

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00                   12,523.06                   1,929.94                     -                              -                              

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00                74,289.35                   46,202.65                   -                              -                              



Page 2 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00                66,613.92                   133,386.08                139,745.94                -                              

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00                   43,620.95                   31,379.05                   15,609.49                   -                              

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP  140 Community Development 44,800.00                   42,580.42                   2,219.58                     2,219.58                     -                              

100889 FY24-Light Post CAPC 140 Community Development 56,700.00                   56,574.56                   125.44                        120.24                        -                              

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 130,000.00                -                              130,000.00                112,083.44                -                              

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 300,000.00                469.87                        299,530.13                199,530.13                -                              

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19                   21,814.32                   38,776.87                   3,002.31                     -                              

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00                     -                              1,000.00                     -                              -                              

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00                   215.00                        14,785.00                   -                              -                              

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00                   11,364.95                   58,635.05                   -                              -                              

101070 FY24-Grant-In-Aid OP  141 Library 10,352.38                   -                              10,352.38                   -                              -                              

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00                   -                              75,000.00                   -                              -                              

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP-C 142 Museum 2,000.00                     2,000.00                     -                              -                              -                              

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25                200,307.25                -                              -                              -                              

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75                   25,338.68                   4,354.07                     892.08                        -                              

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00                   -                              90,000.00                   -                              -                              

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAPC 144 Airport 279,950.00                -                              279,950.00                -                              -                              

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   -                              -                              

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 11,000.00                   -                              11,000.00                   10,534.37                   -                              

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAPC 144 Airport 17,500.00                   16,965.41                   534.59                        -                              -                              

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87                95,529.96                   190,291.91                1,075.21                     -                              

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11                   83,904.78                   0.33                            -                              -                              

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00                -                              350,000.00                -                              -                              

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00                     -                              5,000.00                     -                              -                              

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00                   -                              20,000.00                   -                              -                              

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00                -                              350,000.00                -                              -                              

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 946,000.00                613,113.82                332,886.18                245,660.74                -                              

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00                7,863.40                     117,136.60                16,036.13                   -                              

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00                -                              650,000.00                170,005.17                -                              

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAPC 146 Golf 20,000.00                   13,322.00                   6,678.00                     -                              -                              

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAP 146 Golf 16,000.00                   15,543.75                   456.25                        377.00                        -                              

101060 FY24-Golf Course Sewer Remediation CAP 146 Golf 579,000.00                -                              579,000.00                579,000.00                -                              

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00                     5,196.82                     1,303.18                     183.91                        -                              

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00                     -                              7,500.00                     -                              -                              

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 202,324.01                2,324.01                     200,000.00                -                              -                              

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00                -                              200,000.00                -                              -                              

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00                92,101.39                   107,898.61                24,723.15                   -                              

101051 FY24-Multi-Gym set CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 6,797.25                     -                              6,797.25                     6,797.25                     (496.08)                       

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89                   83,904.78                   553.11                        -                              -                              

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00                   27,600.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00                   55,659.69                   340.31                        -                              -                              

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00                   46,415.00                   85.00                          -                              -                              



Page 3 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00                3,354.03                     146,645.97                20,713.36                   -                              

101055 FY24-Roof Repairs/Rain Damage CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 250,000.00                -                              250,000.00                -                              -                              

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49                -                              236,012.49                231,008.00                -                              

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00                -                              275,000.00                -                              -                              

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00                     -                              8,100.00                     -                              -                              

100911 FY24-Skid Steer CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00                -                              116,000.00                -                              -                              

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 152 Streets 65,000.00                   54,005.00                   10,995.00                   -                              -                              

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00                -                              200,000.00                173,930.97                -                              

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00                   -                              40,000.00                   40,000.00                   -                              

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAPC 153 Parks 6,500.00                     5,548.40                     951.60                        -                              -                              

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00                -                              110,000.00                107,518.00                -                              

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00                -                              110,000.00                107,518.00                -                              

100916 FY24-Trailer CAPC 153 Parks 7,700.00                     7,262.00                     438.00                        -                              -                              

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00                   -                              65,000.00                   -                              -                              

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00                   47,293.00                   707.00                        -                              -                              

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 520,000.00                128,010.38                391,989.62                202,608.79                -                              

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   39,786.55                   -                              

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00                   -                              15,000.00                   -                              -                              

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAPC 153 Parks 18,130.00                   18,130.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79                3,926.70                     104,333.09                104,333.09                -                              

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00                -                              100,000.00                -                              -                              

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00                   -                              65,000.00                   -                              -                              

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 181,757.66                -                              181,757.66                132,790.31                -                              

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 520,000.00                379,468.06                140,531.94                91,437.21                   -                              

101043 FY24-Splash Pad CAP 153 Parks 325,000.00                18,467.73                   306,532.27                306,532.27                -                              

101062 FY24-Toro Mower CAPC 153 Parks 18,242.34                   15,201.45                   3,040.89                     -                              -                              

101067 FY24-HAP Art CAP 153 Parks 45,000.00                   -                              45,000.00                   43,815.94                   -                              

101072 FY24-Lower Tansill Improv GRANT CAP 153 Parks -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00                     -                              5,700.00                     -                              -                              

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00                   -                              27,500.00                   -                              -                              

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAPC 154 Community Service 65,000.00                   54,533.00                   10,467.00                   -                              -                              

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00                   -                              62,000.00                   -                              -                              

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAPC 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63                   9,890.01                     384.62                        -                              -                              

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                     -                              5,000.00                     -                              -                              

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00                   -                              25,000.00                   -                              -                              

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAPC 161 Cemetery 529,900.00                529,899.98                0.02                            -                              -                              

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00                   15,040.89                   4,959.11                     3,959.11                     -                              

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 100.00                        -                              100.00                        -                              -                              

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00                6,081.33                     243,918.67                -                              -                              

101061 FY24-Military Emblems OP  161 Cemetery 13,014.00                   -                              13,014.00                   -                              -                              

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00                274,311.33                30,273.67                   1,465.87                     -                              

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAPC 200 GRT Capital Outlay -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              



Page 4 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101059 FY24-ARSC Renovations CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00                -                              375,000.00                -                              -                              

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25                759,760.52                19,005.73                   239.48                        -                              

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00                -                              575,000.00                574,964.00                -                              

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00                36,609.27                   843,390.73                32,078.29                   -                              

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 750,000.00                72,576.53                   677,423.47                1,127,423.47             -                              

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00             -                              1,338,918.00             -                              -                              

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00                -                              162,024.00                -                              -                              

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00                166,638.24                83,361.76                   36,384.57                   -                              

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00             -                              3,000,000.00             -                              -                              

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00             115,506.74                3,208,659.26             3,208,659.26             -                              

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00                   -                              72,258.00                   -                              -                              

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00                -                              402,306.00                -                              -                              

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00                5,467.46                     94,532.54                   6,069.72                     7,322.54                     

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00                -                              431,021.00                -                              -                              

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00                -                              742,500.00                364,678.57                -                              

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00                67,669.20                   32,330.80                   28,919.04                   -                              

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00                -                              350,000.00                350,000.00                -                              

101048 FY24-Dark Canyon RAISE Grant CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,375,010.00             -                              1,375,010.00             -                              -                              

101066 FY24- Regional Rec HVAC GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00             4,117,879.79             308,487.21                306,487.80                -                              

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00                   18,742.13                   3,479.87                     2,476.67                     -                              

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 66,000.00                   -                              66,000.00                   65,351.99                   -                              

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00                39,520.29                   92,648.71                   92,648.47                   -                              

101049 FY24-Concrete Terminal Apron GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 5,000,000.00             -                              5,000,000.00             352,308.02                -                              

101058 FY24-Airfield Marking GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              31,396.95                   

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 150,000.00                35,516.01                   114,483.99                61.33                          -                              

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00                426,081.14                23,918.86                   2.90                            -                              

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   -                              -                              

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAPC 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00                142,163.62                17,836.38                   -                              -                              

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00                   -                              25,000.00                   -                              -                              

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00                -                              300,000.00                -                              -                              

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAPC 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00                   -                              37,889.00                   37,888.43                   -                              

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00             -                              1,200,000.00             -                              -                              

101056 FY24-Sports Complex LED Lighting CAP 300 Sports Complex 320,000.00                -                              320,000.00                -                              -                              

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00                161,217.67                438,782.33                -                              -                              

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00                415,295.92                84,704.08                   -                              -                              

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00             862,325.92                137,674.08                8,405.03                     -                              

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00                357,941.23                170,058.77                44,530.09                   -                              

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26             3,729,656.48             102,892.78                21,939.12                   -                              

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00             602,144.07                2,697,855.93             2,193,009.08             -                              

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00             -                              1,000,000.00             1,000,000.00             -                              

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00                139,844.88                60,155.12                   7,828.88                     -                              



Page 5 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00                -                              290,000.00                287,806.00                -                              

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45                -                              439,997.45                435,996.00                -                              

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00                   -                              40,000.00                   26,855.67                   -                              

101068 FY24-SCBA Packs  GRANT CAP 500 Fire Protection -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00                   -                              34,892.00                   -                              -                              

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00                -                              222,390.00                40,577.64                   -                              

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00                   7,200.07                     64,799.93                   61,930.90                   -                              

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                     -                              8,435.00                     -                              -                              

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00                   -                              39,400.00                   37,007.40                   -                              

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00             1,268,694.14             231,305.86                15,327.44                   31,589.35                   

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00                     1,458.30                     2,041.70                     -                              -                              

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00                   73,096.36                   6,903.64                     6,903.64                     -                              

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00                147,765.99                14,234.01                   14,045.84                   -                              

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                   60,000.00                   -                              -                              -                              

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                   59,615.55                   384.45                        -                              -                              

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00                   -                              10,000.00                   5,000.00                     -                              

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00                   15,704.27                   37,295.73                   1,886.86                     -                              

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00                   -                              47,000.00                   47,000.00                   -                              

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT-C 600 LT-Promo 5,000.00                     4,325.79                     674.21                        -                              -                              

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT-C 600 LT-Promo 18,000.00                   3,305.69                     14,694.31                   -                              -                              

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92                   7,761.03                     7,592.89                     7,592.89                     -                              

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00                   10,699.13                   18,100.87                   18,100.87                   -                              

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00                100,000.00                -                              -                              -                              

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00                   11,919.98                   23,080.02                   23,080.02                   -                              

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00                   500.00                        9,500.00                     9,500.00                     -                              

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                     -                              6,200.00                     6,200.00                     -                              

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT-C 600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                   36,997.95                   3,002.05                     -                              -                              

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT-C 600 LT-Promo 50,000.00                   37,757.50                   12,242.50                   12,242.50                   -                              

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                   13,525.00                   26,475.00                   -                              -                              

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00                   2,239.04                     37,760.96                   8,024.45                     -                              

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00                105,391.56                54,608.44                   23,168.65                   -                              

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00                   34,074.66                   51,125.34                   51,125.34                   -                              

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00                   16,972.33                   3,027.67                     3,027.67                     -                              

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00                   -                              50,600.00                   50,600.00                   -                              

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00                   -                              22,500.00                   22,500.00                   -                              

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00                82,500.00                   247,500.00                247,500.00                -                              

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00                   13,663.14                   16,536.86                   16,536.86                   -                              

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00                   27,792.00                   2,208.00                     2,208.00                     -                              

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                   19,090.89                   40,909.11                   40,909.11                   -                              

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo 15,000.00                   -                              15,000.00                   15,000.00                   -                              



Page 6 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00                   17,949.00                   42,051.00                   42,051.00                   -                              

101046 FY24-Christmas on the Pecos LT  600 LT-Promo 92,000.00                   68,004.95                   23,995.05                   23,995.05                   -                              

101047 FY24-Carlsbad Community Theatre LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00                   18,403.08                   1,596.92                     1,596.92                     -                              

101064 FY24-Creative Carlsbad Arts Council LT  600 LT-Promo -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

101071 FY24-Gus Macker Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00                   35,000.00                   7,000.00                     7,000.00                     -                              

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00                700,012.27                249,987.73                247,314.70                -                              

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAPC 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00                86,596.07                   23,403.93                   -                              -                              

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00                   42,597.01                   42,402.99                   42,402.99                   -                              

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              -                              

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00                83,124.00                   249,376.00                249,376.00                -                              

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00                   -                              65,000.00                   -                              -                              

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00                69,807.27                   40,192.73                   35,212.54                   -                              

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00                   1,779.82                     18,220.18                   -                              -                              

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00                36,264.73                   63,735.27                   -                              -                              

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,800.00                     -                              2,800.00                     -                              -                              

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   50,000.00                   -                              

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00                28,639.78                   186,360.22                186,360.22                -                              

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00                -                              500,000.00                -                              -                              

101041 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 300,000.00                -                              300,000.00                282,212.67                -                              

101050 FY24-COC PRV Holiday Lighting LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 30,000.00                   -                              30,000.00                   30,000.00                   -                              

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00                -                              300,000.00                -                              -                              

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00                389,716.38                110,283.62                108,964.15                -                              

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00                -                              500,000.00                -                              -                              

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00                -                              250,000.00                -                              -                              

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00                   45,915.00                   585.00                        -                              -                              

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00                   19,417.99                   2,582.01                     -                              -                              

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00                -                              100,000.00                100,000.00                -                              

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00                -                              125,000.00                -                              -                              

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00                -                              215,000.00                -                              -                              

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00                   -                              56,000.00                   -                              -                              

101042 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 350,000.00                -                              350,000.00                238,511.10                -                              

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84             959,607.17                344,355.67                18,960.30                   -                              

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00                   40,596.14                   9,403.86                     -                              -                              

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00             992,478.48                507,521.52                325,963.03                -                              

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00                89,316.66                   60,683.34                   4,567.38                     -                              

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00                61,526.45                   38,473.55                   -                              -                              

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00                50,308.22                   69,691.78                   3,491.54                     -                              

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00             1,451,022.07             48,977.93                   15,384.09                   -                              

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00                -                              350,000.00                9,128.60                     -                              

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58                413,363.88                43,691.70                   19,759.30                   -                              

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00                406,550.75                58,449.25                   43,212.44                   (275.00)                       



Page 7 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00                   -                              20,000.00                   -                              -                              

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              -                              

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              -                              

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00                -                              200,000.00                -                              -                              

100955 FY24-Trucks (4) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00                158,141.00                91,859.00                   83,633.00                   -                              

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00                43,799.71                   356,200.29                55,499.64                   -                              

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00                -                              250,000.00                -                              -                              

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00                106,763.91                68,236.09                   20,374.83                   -                              

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00                18,321.45                   181,678.55                -                              -                              

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00                1,432.73                     248,567.27                12,750.07                   -                              

101045 FY24-Old Cavern Hwy Sewer CAP 700 Water 1,200,000.00             -                              1,200,000.00             -                              -                              

101052 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 700 Water 500,000.00                -                              500,000.00                -                              -                              

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   -                              -                              

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91                   -                              95,155.91                   95,155.91                   -                              

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00                27,298.76                   72,701.24                   16,439.92                   -                              

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00                -                              225,000.00                204,550.00                -                              

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00                   -                              75,000.00                   74,161.00                   -                              

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00                -                              500,000.00                334,645.15                -                              

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09                125,561.58                74,282.51                   -                              -                              

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00                -                              200,000.00                -                              -                              

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00                   -                              75,000.00                   44,800.00                   -                              

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 15,000.00                   -                              15,000.00                   -                              -                              

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00                1,437.03                     123,562.97                12,788.37                   -                              

101063 FY24-Lift Station Pump CAPC 701 Waste Water 12,000.00                   11,661.00                   339.00                        -                              -                              

101065 FY24-Re-Use Meter CAPC 701 Waste Water 8,250.00                     8,201.80                     48.20                          -                              8,201.80                     

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              -                              

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00             157,003.58                2,342,996.42             2,342,996.42             -                              

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00             -                              1,100,000.00             1,100,000.00             -                              

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00                38,305.57                   161,694.43                5,810.02                     -                              

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00                -                              300,000.00                -                              -                              

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03             694,721.72                1,154,399.31             105,735.62                -                              

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00                129,818.44                370,181.56                64,509.14                   -                              

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 3,095,000.00             1,275,533.18             1,819,466.82             1,730,476.47             -                              

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00             99,692.68                   2,598,708.32             83,151.92                   -                              

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00                109,106.45                190,893.55                56,094.12                   -                              

100967 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 75,000.00                   44,117.00                   30,883.00                   -                              -                              

100968 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 60,000.00                   42,732.00                   17,268.00                   -                              -                              

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00                -                              150,000.00                -                              -                              

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00                14,926.13                   535,073.87                91,275.56                   -                              

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00                1,507.91                     123,492.09                37,041.06                   -                              

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00                   -                              50,000.00                   -                              -                              

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00                -                              100,000.00                -                              -                              



Page 8 of 8
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  December 27, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Department Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101053 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 910,000.00                -                              910,000.00                -                              -                              

101054 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 703 Collection System 1,000,000.00             -                              1,000,000.00             -                              -                              

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00                   20,104.00                   896.00                        -                              -                              

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00                   -                              37,500.00                   -                              -                              

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00             -                              1,281,972.00             1,281,972.00             -                              

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00                -                              190,000.00                185,510.00                -                              

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00                39,970.40                   210,029.60                28,812.00                   -                              

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00                89,943.52                   47,756.48                   -                              -                              

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 593,000.00                -                              593,000.00                590,872.00                -                              

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,087,000.00             -                              1,087,000.00             757,474.00                -                              

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00                38,950.74                   61,049.26                   17,564.37                   -                              

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAPC 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00                   74,639.00                   361.00                        -                              -                              

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00                -                              125,000.00                -                              -                              

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00                   9,217.92                     782.08                        -                              -                              

94,242,119.06           28,862,590.42           65,379,528.64           27,391,973.37           77,739.56                   



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  December 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         880,104      901,760      -                    Yes

FY23 1,205,299   -                    747,377      747,377      457,922      

FY24 709,510      -                    709,510      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   1,627,481   -                    -                    -                    1,167,432   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 739                   6                       4,415               $4,828 $45,045 $9,472 $54,517 $55,732 -$1,215

Oct-23 844                   7                       4,416               $6,431 $55,735 $12,274 $68,009 $71,760 -$3,751

Nov-23 747                   4                       4,467               $6,364 $56,568 $12,527 $69,095 $54,509 $14,586

Dec-23 503                   6                       4,487               $4,730 $47,184 $8,868 $56,052 $58,504 -$2,452

Jan-24 $0 $0

Feb-24 $0 $0

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 4,070               6                       4,420               $32,965 $296,262 $64,863 $361,125 $353,387 $7,738

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -53% 13% 3% -54% -49% -55% -50%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: December 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

23% 22% 22%

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts

Implied Interest



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976 -17,683,792.64            .00 -11,237,183.36   61.1%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684 -14,826,909.81            .00  -9,421,774.19   61.1%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -1,486,984.10            .00    -944,905.90   61.1%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000  -1,587,821.08            .00  -2,312,178.92   40.7%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -7,511.23            .00     -13,488.77   35.8%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -43,899.75            .00     -46,100.25   48.8%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000    -379,521.23            .00    -376,478.77   50.2%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -22,757.94            .00     -61,842.06   26.9%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900      -9,092.45            .00       3,192.45  154.1%
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -19,706.97            .00     -22,293.03   46.9%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100        -270.00            .00         170.00  270.0%
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500        -500.00            .00      -2,000.00   20.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -592.00            .00        -108.00   84.6%*
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000        -500.00            .00      -4,500.00   10.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000     -95,039.50            .00     -18,960.50   83.4%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0        -850.00            .00         850.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000     -26,391.00            .00     -22,609.00   53.9%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000     -16,578.00            .00       6,578.00  165.8%
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -18,316.00            .00        -684.00   96.4%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,059.25            .00          59.25  103.0%
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000     -23,595.00            .00     -15,405.00   60.5%*
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -54,683.99            .00     -47,316.01   53.6%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -37,836.00            .00     -42,164.00   47.3%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000    -162,967.63            .00    -217,032.37   42.9%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500      -2,177.50            .00      -1,322.50   62.2%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -220.00            .00         220.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000     -15,693.00            .00     -20,307.00   43.6%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -1,920.00            .00      -7,780.00   19.8%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000      -2,110.92            .00      -2,889.08   42.2%*
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200      -1,210.00            .00        -990.00   55.0%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -74,422.75            .00     -13,577.25   84.6%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,866.00            .00         166.00  104.5%
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -26.20            .00          26.20  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000     -13,726.36            .00       4,726.36  152.5%
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -497,210.98            .00    -322,789.02   60.6%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -8,150.47            .00      -4,349.53   65.2%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500        -874.61            .00        -625.39   58.3%*
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260            .00            .00        -260.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -18,000.00            .00     -18,000.00   50.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tjg3Djfy3mMsoVVjnmX4E9ncwug97SsQHvP4vBqqoe05COUyekEKdcNPkU0NcYvE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aH507HnLq%2BX8%2FYJx4y%2BOLVUjoyjvHnuppEydegdQzQD6aaFVEao4FwD7TXeBXHZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ayYqpfB1gMJzT%2F98A1EafkyC6hMZrEyjAKy38ZOyyDUAp4SgBXeF2RrJwO1O4np
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6s%2FrujeCSgbwXgABlqFHJyzJXZDDnsZjVJC8lUPprkMW2%2FWcGaHD382zQyZjTtoE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCKiP00ldL9lY%2FV2IcR6O4dBT6KZ%2FRt0IsSAujA%2Bca3BV7uPpdHKkf0jHldPwmjK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjQziCnA35dl10HlI4UlU8STEEFTCneV5TTuUycEpRyxfG6CyrIBkyyGfBxb%2Fdl3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkGqWfiO5fl59hhUlF8TBbBCj%2B6O%2Bg4F7yXQGnFzC4vSHZeqzez%2FIAnYsKG4HIHN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwYfJOkI6lEYQQDGjITK%2FqULnc2CUihSar4X0xq709KJJYr%2BWL6IlLjCM9VeOvtY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrpyud%2B%2BVL6346Sfs3nswPaxVbv42D2eZioDGwx%2F%2Ftl30yMai3P2nX61Z8FnpA91
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BX0F9n1u%2BKqCkpQIExC9YymBFMpIl%2BvbhDg0yICay7GANoK%2FBMdYPG0ysffOHQF0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcRoMXLA8D3fM8XouXrFZO2i0bmxATQIi2sS5aA2rRveJahZaZxPqmkjKjXuVz66
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fHa3IK9DmalRG8CA8dl%2F%2BQAL4Oh94Iv7RRV%2BBoDagHp4asQdlWkm%2BXEDKoalpgH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhLeiyBFLtVrAbqrClkvt8v%2FKsXzpNBsEsEl111VdquMvchY4j6wlFOzHUc6G7gZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFUoA%2Fdg9DZRvmRMA1y8ePxnnQHAGfFtrkoIUiBKSoYvio0%2BdE46mD6REeZo3FV8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNcVOp6%2BG1TF3ZedxLdenVqDpw6hd9A%2Bxb3RrtprpX5kQzGoKzOwDp8Q9oorBVmD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BUImc8s4ljA4C5%2B0g%2BkjaKwAMqYAxvgU0sESw3AT6NycKEq0y0ZmWHPeHJRZlPu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaLdQt5pryYr9pEacX%2B15Xaoo7yNxhuMbTKdxfuS9Ntbb9cFAfRbCIcxM86xDWx1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eI3CrDf9KRAgFGaHtuuwojCtCVrH7m3BqHZBomPlD0vVpSrQlhmxJasGZXZSifAC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZvvx4z88zyWXNMdl7K6yC53f2meo7E7RazN2jKMiX5jy9d%2B0ZiX4mpUMXKuZA3s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqs9LNVcFe5P%2Fc1Vr5P9VffhSBIOZWybm1Sj51MyYBDl5cBSJoGKnkYZIsyXoLjK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypEPfPvx1FYeMwE2qpJR293oSxHOJW2JNo90lz6unzzlWuM1DvseqL05cCAyVVp4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FsuRaBpprP9sR5Re203rVVH5TgygDMXVLlvArIOi3srlGZVGY0ffAg86qO8ENbr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4u65KYLeVpyZ%2Biug4CvPUJWbBidIUpms0xEr5hKAdRtGSv8MnTA01KTZWmGliOr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=te5qq3kjA8dNLAzEwDzfxuqKVZ4pNwgko62mMt%2BXDcPbKSiHMxcmZb8DjBjIevgp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5MRHViS4Yi8Rhxp5jEKbaWn%2FrQEhf%2BWXcgpoh%2BuizmvtXNhAVaRnnCw%2B%2FK3IY8w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYTVrHw%2FdSj6Jn5G5YdxHluvj3Jt7JxwkWlBQAKdSfDQbkEA%2BxtdiIk1XHuDhR8t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46X4KePWg5yBeKOVi8hpQluoc78TOOfnenKhQk6ucsvWrN0Tk8d9U%2FzmYu8uzDNd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FuqmHkrSL4QJtX4tXXB65onNUIY1A7l%2FEr03brKa5%2BZpU%2BrJhElFlf0JZ2UWW6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOFQsA7X9egAI9ic1JC63%2FDFt275fZ2KIw%2FIUFQEBM4QECsBp%2Bu%2FHT3u4%2Fy8i4lL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKwOH%2FsKdbFC3vJkknCqE4nU5pB3EErCb%2FEYmNSj1z0KANv3glNuGxOxO0ENFYrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhIxgg0Xb%2B89ActryiypHoWlfZcfu9d19oG0hFUWbww1rQ4GaZFI31KHM5O%2BSXVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZSGlrdC0Ene1XUHBKTbrYlR9d1z%2FPyL1EuJkXImEaUqqFsPc%2BH8Dc1A1SQliky%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7FsYBJWDBhL%2BolB1t9IsF3dKo27f26jn3eGQtWwz9zJIrE2mGkXcZ8t3V1ZKY%2FH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3QlPus9A0jutPy41ptHf%2BsdJiA8klntv3B6ih37rqvALxUApn5TGvYwYDlJyfIu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6fmnpi%2FrN4mpOnq1aVwCtufeW3JyG33CPItoA%2FZAL%2F0FQS%2BFQzGDhoucmVVsflU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yk7krCDi%2FgBZ4J%2FaM9R9B9SvV6FFKkFNq0vL0FFGIBWkhS5eZ1r7wUO43AVbtHJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjYhppbkQyVqTRmGlFY96hr%2FPE%2BC90Ds3N0j5CoTQ%2BvORjB9nOJp9CZrtiC5x%2Fet
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZu4x0%2FC3jECbHuJ1EY12Slw%2FNDXEnZ51%2Fbq9E959GNPXIdlIKGOk2EDTjhS2x77
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zq%2BT4TFJUa0UkZT%2B8OJ7hpnUmGeQaHGtxIOsw1ykPLSZqAlZARPlkAAqhG7eqLiT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HhKc%2BrwhN1Xb%2BxAWwIV6rQJWQl0ISyuPShfmVt4DqAL2I2TdbfXFENJbJi4tyMlS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000        -500.00            .00      -5,500.00    8.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,200.00            .00     -18,800.00    6.0%*
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0    -256,894.17            .00     256,894.17  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0    -161,451.24            .00     161,451.24  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000     -50,000    -675,000    -158,750.00            .00    -516,250.00   23.5%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000     -18,946.08            .00     -11,053.92   63.2%*
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -19,518.37            .00      19,518.37  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255            .00            .00     -10,254.72     .0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624      -3,112.70            .00      -7,511.30   29.3%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184     -14,863.81            .00     -15,320.19   49.2%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016      -3,068.57            .00     -26,947.43   10.2%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0     -14,734     -14,734     -42,941.90            .00      28,207.90  291.4%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -20,000     -20,000     -25,000.00            .00       5,000.00  125.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          10.00            .00         -10.00  100.0%*
101 38008  Oil & Gas                                 0           0           0  -2,414,835.23            .00   2,414,835.23  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500      -9,809.57            .00      -6,690.43   59.5%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0     -17,141.48            .00      17,141.48  100.0%
101 38012  Reimburse                                 0           0           0     -10,304.64            .00      10,304.64  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0    -186,358.64            .00     186,358.64  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000  -1,258,576  -1,963,576  -1,063,576.15            .00    -900,000.00   54.2%*
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000   8,725,000  14,860,000  14,860,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   6,991,690 -50,325,599 -26,716,046.91            .00 -23,609,551.96   53.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8U53jeajV%2F1UdrswKfAtVEqpuKbqPJkZnIBmmJpy13UO34GTXMxUPsVjvoSp4ch3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNeYU%2Bv%2Fg1ZStTPnwHxjU%2BkIZGcf6SHHcbY6cMqRF7ruv7x3B02hpppRmYA8azJW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQsqPuVhCi29Mjlw%2FZsDkDJwJ4KShP7gn3ZR3I7NJ8fQlmuGISVp1BQxFwhI1fWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDQeZS6ocjhJqn2WVFkRm0jVkQkue4ZWlU1nzdv96baUEE0nVlt6p72cBrXrNjyH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97XCNn76tJgAIvD%2BFOzFdlgNMFqKheBnz1uXSHad5KJv9wYcqtY0c0G1AGpTlq%2Bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Og6ZxXkOgDyltiiAdvSIFBH7880QiP3TD7ai6xvgQxw1scCK2lJ1AagEyFhc24P7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXoBARVsCLu8%2FZGrBEBJqm7tYb43e%2FjY9ph%2BSkcFWXcLD3W3QeXhic8bZvYScAcd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOZaV6wGnALspQIKwamsuM5wUiBHLriPZB5HRintPzjjjnaJvg13thoq%2Fn8jEZzZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJArfN7eB6%2BQ31Cra86SH5i7cRXaIgm64eD6gRfCxRNtnsB0KNL%2Fb7eeNtwlAi8q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHwMiBlyPEU04edvon8upJM%2FThwaTod24ViWTJ17PA1L3vQyzlP29ijoRD2LKZeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnzT7XcVQSGiI%2FTCODf8Q%2Bo2ouIQzo9Gm%2Fq%2FwECsSzOdifcO4d4BNL2%2Ff%2Bcgni1V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZwwIH8ulX0InFNX71cg6BqzbsX%2Frtn36nJA130a6dZjVXa0Nt70s7fNNZc2seV7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Vel6WDwbNi%2BGIFwnCaxxfTn%2Fe%2F4p%2FUgmX6QXuiIbvjZAcJurELBLT%2F1FdeAfXEx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLEiER%2FkL8kSe1%2FUXNoPl1vCy%2FLPEsktsRFOU1steUyt8wptzTovskdyuHlGPX5m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhadrZStFAxrF2zBU%2FZyW2BVzgqIm4tpNnoi%2FbOzl86H2uoGOxgYP5RSuHWyh49p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FtG5cW%2Brnj9cpRLSmkmquAh7ywtZULQdJn4JSBbNwlVNH%2BIIUFGZE26b7bWxTzn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NX0MCt7cAKpQ6Xi%2FQrQBCgoTHGJ3SxXhD2MfayxfkjrfS8%2BASzNPozhemheS5hZv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQTz0%2BbP0PLyqfWrWFHnpGOE%2FoIN7BaVQu9heMNWifE%2FUldg2w3PC7Gf8ERe9O2T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsk6L0eB3bJk8OaSBWY9XwbDYc1wf%2Bnaw1W4Sxjfh0v37OMt0Yvaszeku4ys4ZUw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9f2OTsVPIJVVGR5MoXvF%2BcMe%2BgGZ8D7TMRLtIdSRzk79qkTaEnAYLpgROG%2Ff27e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpoP6j1BuIU4B7XziYkMU8AgM3nskpgRbFhMNDrjv3FOApM%2FDOMloD%2FMknU8bJmF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJvXtoAzcjVwmvrg%2Fr9itOopJTIXDXUDJsfJSEWz53qoZVqIRwiWGirYUzRRZI0Z


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       4,800.00            .00       9,600.00   33.3%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600      16,800.00            .00      16,800.00   50.0%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750      13,800.00            .00      28,950.00   32.3%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952       2,708.52            .00       4,243.48   39.0%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000       1,763.79         280.00         -43.79  102.2%*
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      39,872.31         280.00      76,049.69   34.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRzkCGdg8c%2FkEDA%2BDKP%2F0jJXq2SUtGc2jRvLneLprVxAnaxNGByeGKET9OzTeeaA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgbJqunSAYEUcaVw6wQYTsCNVid6ZhmbfF3f4BW%2BpAPL1EGNOL2MMYWEnJQ8Xn92
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4x9vg%2B%2FLmhz7mlD664K6SbOMMxyt8%2Bt5OXenVpkcnqSDrWGHUmwBqQPfq56FVVd0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9tXBdX4yIbZeED8LvB0PRWmr7QIq7UL593DyGbFaWtTl660VBTGoeoLU1GL%2FurM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElccYrwGkNOLFI70pNiMN0OZkxoBAbDo02GrQv49vLv%2BG7ovWpv3kBFUfH0l6QTK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7b5aRbsVhHjm0Jzv%2BBGuIfXa%2B71%2FR7bvwuT%2FLW015G%2BnphFkTMstAFuSESHFK%2Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYuGzo2xm3ohgBnrgMOvqN1O2yMZvK8kZ8VLkPdF%2BIZiBIDvaVqIZiJMMtGQjC0M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2F99WS1yXzViJBOllQuQvyUWqf6VOBIyRJtGFNM3eBKC6jo6SFEIhvWp0%2B88Eh3G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXfKEKzPnuCQQfrXjQ2F5EeN7qyNmtg9A%2B4zDwAEJE5M%2Byr%2FyHEdZtUpnRAxz2oE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5breadECgz%2FWG%2BukCX31nZIgGv6dcfI7%2B5RaeF90ilhmkuxQ17WH0GhiI76YpUWK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSPbIZzntgZOqE%2BPSY%2BcSzsc5HqoNvCBBDJvQcsXjQhl4R5q67f3CPNMFnzsHFo3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     598,242.25            .00     871,405.75   40.7%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063       2,789.84            .00      -1,726.84  262.4%*
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898      20,566.19            .00      86,331.81   19.2%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      24,770.59            .00     -24,770.59  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,750.20            .00      -2,750.20  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       1,000.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350      21,900.00            .00      24,450.00   47.2%
10111 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      15,624      15,624      15,623.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      47,336.73            .00      83,584.27   36.2%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      16,262     109,861      48,066.14            .00      61,795.07   43.8%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      58,888.53            .00      79,194.47   42.6%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575      10,945.19            .00      14,629.81   42.8%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,075.07         299.00       2,625.93   34.4%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000       2,559     602,559      70,180.15      75,386.99     456,991.70   24.2%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      75,376.37      35,135.73      59,487.90   65.0%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000       5,865.56       8,829.91      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     185,961.00     551,382.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000      31,719.34      32,780.66      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098      14,940.86            .00      22,157.14   40.3%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       5,920.67       4,252.39      -6,173.06  254.3%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500          -3.05            .00         503.05    -.6%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000      39,041.61       9,768.76       6,189.63   88.7%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000       1,012.83            .00         -12.83  101.3%*
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000      18,995.81         544.52      -9,540.33  195.4%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         908.63            .00        -208.63  129.8%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500       2,206.95       1,793.05        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100         279.85          69.35        -249.20  349.2%*
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         710.33         538.00        -248.33  124.8%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000      12,560.00      77,549.00        -109.00  100.1%*
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000         205.00       1,000.00       2,795.00   30.1%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000         533.00            .00       1,467.00   26.7%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500         258.50            .00         241.50   51.7%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500          41.36       1,748.16        -289.52  119.3%*
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000    -150,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     207,799   3,931,753   1,321,219.80     801,077.52   1,809,455.43   54.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OInS%2FJuDxHsuOMkNxk5vTCwmDgnpiHCshvfn6AnCxOChIWN8E4IIQZxfuLjqYzdt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcnnHelIHCHubvIKl2NPoHJ6of%2FB4q49U3pmE2Es0xzy54MRet0qjuW1%2Btnq%2Bj8z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MS7S8NhwCBbCyELKbsso80h6BpxvZEHjBRade%2BZjuKLrDwT7WcwlOQnaMVTVIXbP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMxzFzhWIkAakMskN8UGx0M97ZoeyC3EVFV014Q1emCrqCUbzCLpdUZNBtGZneyc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sx0XhJHDGfn0oRYox%2FAw3Xaecrf4T9lKWAq8tLvQADxHo4vElgsVW2B5zv9UUxPp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AL2IScoLy%2BTFKiRQ6n5jUwG51U7o3UNz8n79GvA8B9WFRge8TWcNKX1Zsf9hXmn7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fe%2FWRMRaJO94iMfzRIxbchgz8%2BJjzDdAZHRmoOVyD9N1KHM6GHr4ja72frGAS21O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BbOxD4fdWE1r75mErc%2BXGHlr3GHgpVrE%2BszGisf9WUD73eJXKkW%2BDIN%2BHhYRKGf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6wiJCkRqP8iG4iUdoKWQOG6wZajBkR8snZaL%2FbXyCJ8A718Ef1OLgrgiXOVXez0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LM%2BEUoZYeT4mtSUztJsQC3FtW9Q0t1zFFqYxvVkO6K8BCgRAKV2wXeYH%2FEMZR5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moCp6xDXpRwEHXxy8qvLimWAuFReu6TITZBZC8dasmW1GuLnsV1kGBwrmCRYKSIt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdKyIBwTjURbye6VUq6y2%2FiHlrp2B3kjvBJ709MCMK3z%2B3VKNkb00wrdMYT2BLex
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcwAhUIK3X1ckYWTRvs5ECe0fuq2MrLRSgY7fCAu7bA9XBbqxnEdz6zQ1%2B5PWxk%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQGEF6svRRpiEwwTQlz10Vtge5cgqLHPpLyNcd%2FUZC9hwrOIw6r3uZcd7wY0w5%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPS1LNSnbdMgopzB9XypWkxSqEYUV74Zb9hjyZRXdC9FNyKgCK%2BYa3TjvkgNDhh9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8YdBlRj%2FJyAKWjG67U4MOHi2pZS4pcGfS9%2Bt8zLS4jg%2BJghol4XVszC7RATDmkR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aILcAHVw%2FAzqKLfkJ5ZyzwYd%2F%2FEk8P6QSqf2GqHxFESELndgKOwGGW5HW9TjvF6J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw4Eiw42pMxejwgw1dhRnzeVwLV2g8AdF4%2FuPWnfK8c1hzl0qK%2BsQiRP%2FTwLADpq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnJPBHxb5dPgYQDb6zB%2FdQ0dJczALdENHyi77yMTMy3aeXWQKihn4FkDyKO0HTQ9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=va%2Ffs52x0r%2F%2BHH9Uyu3MP%2F6bpWxQor7tz4ydTel9M0t4CcePn3rdr1hX788aQZ6D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWIlkaA%2BcJoebbB6jseJydYqvfcdIC3rXvgtUCxXqQiO4dPICie0PIil62too9hM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pv1ZIc3tbYm501LPFBJ0CDJhD%2B8gvShZf2roT2wP0aFW45CAXmQURfZXu8v0sJtw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nmwqLotTV1Z9JnFtMhcnl6FREN3BxUTd9C%2BgBjlVIbUsy4UOKNhvf%2Fa1yk3v72h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwynuXT1qx%2FXjZsG93poZl%2FBZHYj1O2mF10bG2%2Fjt4BEpVABstpYeY%2BXX5hnjjcy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQA31HH%2FD8Wv3sk%2FnBwQdzFQvwQ8a9eyRC7rKtcSRYMr7zsemKk9TK1zBHb0gui5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Isk%2Fi017sCINKcxxCcyLgijx9un9zqrlYcaZAgngRbbac0D8%2B9RNrBoyFIx%2FjYQT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFvLPe2EGGBaTFaKdj2anqGFuEAgcZrHyuccJaG7UBBTaiz4ix766SBOroqY6nDY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbyHB1NoxP9sYPjlVbYpcRsjPZd2TngCv3uSS1wZy336Yb4lCySDh%2F0Q%2FT%2FkWwb4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOoiT0zirHK3l6aDv5kkN9KLcHaKsCrOURKMld0eu5iGEmrRm0Oksmz59wYm4%2Fl6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Isrnab0rn1pVHflLO4FEdV6Kd3Ty%2FBNlPQ2IP6dDTsaNrpRJK41A%2FjjVCauRHkWo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rva5zf5%2F1BMWp1WgaoGL79JUWyapzhb8GKxZMvUkQdHkOZTjKAkdxvoXbkl5lnNt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAX89cGCXAzq6yTgxLL%2F%2FPreA2w8i%2BfJzeuDytOFTTEGrMjQNRTStvtUhftrhbey
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDwvaZGWm9qcbQtWoGpoeNY0bq87EuvRAqm%2BW%2Blr9%2BuD1j%2B3QapZxDX%2FGsMUQDnM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y07bQO5hvrhYazglXxadjiqEKpXlGqFREpnpg%2BRIUCapjzA8fyzBSJj8y%2B%2FZvjei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0a9csQGIuCJtLVIHCnGlTB5hILHREW8RxA9rzO5%2BAUNGbsvfLrgJ%2Fr9oTfdvSMKu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lR%2BqAQWNVkOGG%2BpgUuv01zW5Nb7fdppK1Ne6eo%2FsiZ1ck1rR30TTdB2T7zTfyHK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx5qUbBtsmKBAbEmj%2BZqbCU7rxl%2FaDu8MueKmaeG282VjWK122r5Meo4fCNArfWI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCt7aTJWTKywi1ybLS7yiE3NF9DkGahfONG0CwIJ5KIYo1VL1hYql0FxWy8i0lpR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5om%2Fw1Y1rpN0cupVO2fcCP84oLHjXcOZdMLxWyRpJy1olzQGJNjuKpJYSK%2FhKoq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621     188,587.75            .00     285,033.25   39.8%
10112 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         284.19            .00        -284.19  100.0%*
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,578.96            .00     -12,578.96  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,367.60            .00      -8,367.60  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,896.32            .00      -8,896.32  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250         875.00            .00       1,375.00   38.9%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100       2,550.00            .00       2,550.00   50.0%
10112 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      10,651      10,651      12,138.57            .00      -1,487.35  114.0%*
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      34,782.95            .00      38,415.05   47.5%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       2,248      35,544      16,783.94            .00      18,759.88   47.2%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028      21,180.48            .00      21,847.52   49.2%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       3,935.91            .00       4,034.09   49.4%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      40,356.05     113,755.62       9,188.33   94.4%
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       7,055.52         270.00       8,424.48   46.5%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680         913.97            .00       2,766.03   24.8%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         514.49          90.00       5,695.51    9.6%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500       4,315.21            .00       6,184.79   41.1%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54       3,490.00       2,996.46   59.2%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200       2,575.80            .00       1,624.20   61.3%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       1,702.66       3,297.34         250.00   95.2%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797      17,796.67            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859      13,520     895,379     387,243.94     120,902.96     387,231.81   56.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iy5cBkYVPBMcgSwg9wl%2BI5%2Fq2xuWuiJQ4bjmekPLpOEx5z7tpTtb2Dl0wnBhxZpY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOgmKSmJEFHbduOMw7o4ghaHQnVFZrEaIkePYGyM9%2BssbX%2BitUCJGFFJy%2B25eiED
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0SqFA9nySWPDrP8ohrsTsubYiVS36jSgRIx5Oru%2BYAY7wDFTSG1iBxlLHPtDYAz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pz0BkpbJ0FUCMAzXlvKiWVifa4EkJjAlQECltpJT5FZlJGLKwtyZsgBYJjcoUavd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVlQeJofK5Hxnac8TrGEC5IscZGNyzWeb8VHib%2FfiI%2B803vVXNb9NUNIbbDxu3Pi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JyIcvbL5koTlycAR%2B3U7TPtP7rj9vAHeNJb0ZQ2Lb1PWQnEEgkbsC0wQnscEMyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPcuAWfEUjd9PL6x2M9t56sIKldIBD96qJ%2BRWe2YzT6VCHSxNg%2B5rV6DH4HZHLxa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlEnZUo572He0ZndaIn3n007hrAlaBeHDwzKt%2Fw0UX%2BqmwUpdMHELRCpqXDcyy%2Bk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EP5%2BhVBqdFvhYl4vjGPfgBb5df8m4UYThSVM0d2cdCfgMHo5%2BftvcDO%2FitOTjyJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGeJyGQcJX6Afzos7ylnqpGMHHMwKO2ifpXgxb4HaoS2VClFgASOR2Zkbkwn1Rve
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5o5Po7ayvU3KPVU0L%2Bs8O%2FLTodXSrTSifden8dmfCgwwBcHIeFMDyyEdYcVOat0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L01MdvAXLp8pEqccr5yOch085oLq9LSRNZJ0IzK9pqwr8rTEfASHvaUqRnFpXBp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCQMLtj%2BDNbkJ8tD7AlKL3tIV4eOC0Korq6QKXtHNcGGXzpRedNpCRQZSPUd0QTb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbiHPJrmqK%2ByctoAoRIKNH6B7f7NB4KrjahJiOz2txKVKgwmazbV2%2BuiMCWnAZ2D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFJL0NNNKzaLfExEOxz6TalgM6GxuH6f4RaJra3aIECgM9gKsi3Ts7I%2Fc5II4PXC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iipv1yy6plU50tDFbKLh4oARdA%2FoVWwH1YcxdnVTfu0tSQVPbUEYMfLWqIrZ2Cx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kco0KIgX%2BtFfMBk%2Fb3IIYZXwxAqaoBu547OEG%2B5QX1snas395zpdH%2Bj0p%2F4QKOKq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTqroTy%2BfhSATSCGXB7MBVQvrX3vzToBlIWZB573kMan6gH5MV0psVhd4VbH4%2Fom
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rAhopGBLXnSohwQ0RC5WapePPVkKiViDOeAiRmc5T%2Bj6UcMhvmjEll24CF0uIXm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HaQ2D1FEC77T7qfPRiUNWP0V%2B2SR%2Bx0iVEuGMnn2a2OLCLyIWiq6IaaXRL6OqbO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLvShUWf3799c9FkspCcxCkYjWDSazO9XVgTDB0OtF39V%2BftTu7vGMtLe7X%2B1cS8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKReUv%2FCdCmrobKUSRP6yhr2VSpFa4iGO7Ovm7VNOkQSBQdrG6D5oPPe7J6eDlgy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTOTS%2FFxZeFZTHr9B1rb7ikkgz4d3vDPRafajl6XzYS1e4heM23%2BYM2CJr87vX9R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6r2UHmI4GaEoUiJpH9mKNnHfd%2BGeO85W7kVM1US5tdaHTU8zbEOZKSiGv9VIS81
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxMvoewxlZy%2FfPNKzUTkIvMTOo20h8dU%2FEyigOV%2BJzb2aG8zJykZs0cGOtVbe8ff
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLgBzP9hN3ibVLnz4AAayYStTtbHeBtD2WHSJ4YaXsPHgaH0YueTl7j5u1R44tkA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWjaNKX4m5ALO28tVsqYWGGUsOH9hn77aj2QAwQO%2BExNjT0OVb9Q3QGdIBhf3l5n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moiFx22yzWTQiVhsIJEBdaFcW54Zr0L3zbQDYyFiP86sv73eIP%2BSYoKpCRmUVJNY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288     122,461.95            .00     173,826.05   41.3%
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,799.73            .00      -9,799.73  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,019.79            .00      -6,019.79  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,379.06            .00      -3,379.06  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850       1,425.00            .00       1,425.00   50.0%
10113 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       9,647       9,647       9,647.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917      31,317.84            .00      42,599.16   42.4%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229         704      20,933      10,752.59            .00      10,180.25   51.4%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252      15,256.85            .00      14,995.15   50.4%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604       2,833.18            .00       2,770.82   50.6%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      25,869.09         950.00       5,618.91   82.7%
10113 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       2,903.30            .00      -2,903.30  100.0%*
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,208.86         109.99       1,831.15   41.9%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         550.00            .00         500.00   52.4%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         850.00            .00       1,250.00   40.5%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100       1,954.41            .00         145.59   93.1%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600         250.98            .00         349.02   41.8%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      26,719     484,969     246,998.09       1,059.99     236,910.82   51.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl6iU5i7cqecCsHc%2BRtcWYn%2B5CP6S2ofqH%2BR3X14p7ew4qMwTgQkrW4mdAkuI%2FlO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CnzABGyjQjxoMsMMjqvlXDDZMRGSoPuvyiio4zyFhbQxaTC1FSIqBOrfJujXA9Nz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIJKT28Vy9eAUFBIwK9y29%2B0dgZO55vKDmitibaOZheO%2F9Ceq1YZb783PUgK3by6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSILdAxo9jgf9EBuVhcuMSa%2FpsxiHSE%2Feq%2B9VamnFL4499BcTqWyo%2F%2BoddH3O5lp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lOhXCV23TrtB4mTlsk2GewkjWlBYgSATp6coyml3jII%2BbD1dsFACYk4xDKMhSv4g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swXc21tl37Sf%2FlbEpGIqwrAU5kiyEvryK6R9LYLZERemB9UGzL3WPMjhuZxeNps9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIPBT4TrmFPWEUY4zFMAKOLI9jS%2FmFk%2FAewrOrlKdaPn4A%2FW31CdY3%2BYcazf2NqP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfJhr5es18xzQJKwHCOeCQBQSVDVI6oCuiQlRs%2FNt2fW8pvGwakcTjtQvUFYN2%2F0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAv69OJ3JQ%2Bk7azxPvJ1PSMMpgI%2FnEF%2BfqDPSctOPwHgGIhUwpmxZOsDfKWMFLOP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13icoRsZOMVXy6iRXZyhuQoHSR736m6hH%2FThjEAExkuTu%2BO6u39crUVEkiDvcMpB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpJTL0y8gJ%2BDkEg8T%2Fu8%2BlCwJPg0RNQJ2O8Yy0TX9tLW7e8I0Mx%2BguXvZKlEbCTR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qibexsQQD0QBSDw%2FPoIc8f5aCOm0pYzVFLV5IIelYKyDQ9i1txKfAcHVXdVuMyUq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHvsGdgv5KjDhO%2B%2F%2F0NY%2B3u6wb8wr%2BaJDpzP8Sp630XPOTxeI2xbN3m6f45HKNFm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFQzH2LMSQuzKPtL%2FF5sEwJ0%2B8Kr5oagP9sToeh2lE6%2FAoEs1YMO35u0wseEyiHc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oz1w5X3YZS35dWOxLiGcKteI17FM4Y906gW7GGUaQBx2OiEB7qrxlMIuo%2BD%2FLGuP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZp7bqzxMSAI5P0lERlKXxSk%2FxQam7%2BL2fvQ5BO6YxGxhCri%2FIyRU3Is1%2Fv0hrHJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKvrr0%2BUCjcY84rOOsdmrbXoVLxv2N4V8e8omWoGL5XUUNgLQ6ZTcEIA9GlMzvPn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJH8Fgm9UzU2d9HUdg7FM%2FM%2BPQyiapv9y0ZsZhrSmhW%2B07bYeH08OgNOaMS55BI2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9awuun5mE%2FGcflHrW2AoVFgQyAlk%2F4pnt8gJg5LSuJZvUZd%2BOGmThQrvd5jGzPNI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOXt3stfC2JXuk6D9A56nqfBwi9%2B1xyfSe1v4wG2eVy4aRSQVttBxTxu4DpRAKkD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRC2LRGjqlByZC60Qwcfi66Ap%2FV%2BnzEmIxxPUZ8R4mbkf7XLVHx9Y55QjwrPUH%2Bp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514      27,843.36            .00     198,670.64   12.3%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,264.65            .00      -1,264.65  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,832.08            .00      -1,832.08  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,218.48            .00      -1,218.48  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         718.88            .00        -718.88  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         125.00            .00         375.00   25.0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402         141.84            .00      23,260.16     .6%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295       2,489.82            .00      14,805.18   14.4%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       3,402.56            .00      18,255.44   15.7%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         632.27            .00       3,379.73   15.8%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           4.60            .00          25.40   15.3%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870         748.27       1,026.73      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         422.95         287.00       4,540.05   13.5%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630          68.22            .00         561.78   10.8%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         369.00            .00         471.00   43.9%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210       3,043.36            .00      -2,833.36 1449.2%*

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      44,325.34       1,313.73     277,481.93   14.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZAgFD%2B7zNFb7IHK9KZ2mWvhl1NtXRdxUWh8GLJ7pAkZT35dDOfspVaO5SHo68pK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USE9aVaRM0nZp0yGFeJP%2BE1w0JuuWDWBlnMvc6jYBQUj%2BZFwz2Y0T1SMeTyBHXjw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdoVxWqaVcRuGfVc%2BCPy3TIFvjJEyJfx%2FXCzgAJfM0gwUDrTXI7k1sIIVhA2BoFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1LIdO5UXQskt80ZV8hCwGEp9OzIOVfFyfhjGAlesFXf0B9sokYkLbDL0f%2FXr2b%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prapIG8Cq8bHVYa5pJYTTS%2BINRRVUIGoPjMjnD0TH2hoeuYScjE2U%2F359tU4X1b%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2%2F6uaqVQf70SUtA75yzHB%2BoAEH%2BtJrMlTy0rss4d2O5WNSx22lFfiNPVawWe6Pv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMoQkSYpd8QOjZSJrEOpqQ%2FQ3OnjF1rqvWBmZdPtcw7Fz4nd0Opm5dfA7ggNJNE8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4PbLrWvrO4gv95UNQ%2FggwMLG0q8rrAld%2BvFj%2BaJ1IVFIySH5z9L15XUutZ%2FovD3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VcPsKByrnemxDgPT8Lm9F1V0ZUVYdz8dODhR5p%2Fx4rTD1WDq29tbYfXCFdze%2BHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gudcwxo1v5rumn%2BaPOco1ZN2NNTC0KtPxWTAvITkBsbYtXI6UxYomJOFfJwEfU7m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBnlumhzBRoJLCGx5ImG1TmgfLhUhz3TmDwSvtdmcYNdpr0e6F0sOlB7E9pR6y2b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWuPMHGzoG1OSx5t6FhAkBuZo4XTKCtccS5UYCM1hblhqG2vrnOnrKhChsEYWOkF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eshm0Ohz4W70tUEfo%2FM6QVKbDdp00oNayvmJz9steDPlLtGgtSoPWu3Ygy4q963K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWgDKQn8OCKiMN7SPlT8S38mK7k3rdsw7Wkod5Y%2FmvtB9u0UOiXOqwUKtPJ%2B3sC%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0l4uIQ4%2FMvvvBHyPIubM9OlXLuVOsDFItbE%2FCoIxpQRcI0rClDleTJMAaci2ev3k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2emY%2B8Mxyjs6Z81gZKIC5Wzv4dcwH64m60YpzzFn4PZZzEvKCQ%2Blg0A39WDnEwNr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ektA3R99AUdFu4UM%2B6sYVA22urXG3kMA3SA5yWn4uqxLPYmia10F5%2BeJurMShRGm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waBjZ2RJmIuAcGEKAdCTre%2BQs81kgAHuipNMH1OOA9l7qZVpA1DasqC6tGt5zfZs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amtzt5KvOHcrn1iVfV0ckBuwU4PGLmcwnkgQ4Ngrjdrt%2B%2FJ8w0sNdcnVJzujwBv3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w88h8P0o2SM3U6rt5A%2BdqEYUS0hfwKmPqIXuAQj8M9YlZhY19bYJ6RQ7L4julS6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7j0s6FmJ8FagWfBxfB2D62yahDC1fPYG0YcqlCR7cte%2BiGk7EPpcL6sCIIxQ1m2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121     107,539     872,660     342,871.53            .00     529,788.47   39.3%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      26,609.91            .00     -26,609.91  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      16,538.33            .00     -16,538.33  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,257.64            .00     -14,257.64  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       2,042.50            .00         457.50   81.7%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       5,012.50            .00       3,687.50   57.6%
10115 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      16,847      16,847      18,553.58            .00      -1,706.94  110.1%*
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131         259     148,390      67,221.85            .00      81,168.15   45.3%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397       9,519      64,916      30,709.80            .00      34,205.97   47.3%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420      11,607      94,027      43,027.25            .00      50,999.75   45.8%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307       2,151      17,458       7,994.79            .00       9,463.21   45.8%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          50.60            .00          59.40   46.0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000     313,598.11     197,750.19     -21,348.30  104.4%*
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730       1,450.00            .00       1,280.00   53.1%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740       1,269.44       1,481.99      -2,011.43  371.8%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400      14,977.47       6,582.71      49,839.82   30.2%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920       3,945.06      15,040.00      12,934.94   59.5%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210       1,165.94            .00        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400         200.47         139.53          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260         147.25            .00         112.75   56.6%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       3,010.00         640.00      -2,270.00  264.5%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040         208.40          60.00       4,771.60    5.3%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00         280.13         249.87   52.9%
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950         222.02          35.75         692.23   27.1%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980      13,893.72      19,576.96      -1,490.68  104.7%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         425.69       3,204.31            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680      14,912.62      16,267.38         500.00   98.4%
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       3,550.89       3,979.11            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000      37,433     197,433            .00       8,988.94     188,444.00    4.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742     185,428   2,108,170     947,905.54     274,527.00     885,737.81   58.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlu4Gtmj6G7YHTZ45uOYf4H%2Bt1hIP6khjHGdnh3GN5z2qpN60meioIvQeo6M%2BrfR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25bMWNmyZcq0J9WikUHI1ZCrTaHTrfjhbMwpsqywMIqH78bPGJJlRp7DkJXoevr7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmnpywS2To4YICjLzmAt68NDXtMLVKK2U%2FxYjvX51nx%2FQLZC3FJGy417eddehjSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1d4uUjHDSo2Cdr8DfSVNaX3udIoFoKwUP7OQ7E9gtzn0SVch9nrPO%2F5%2Bo0UIAl2f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrM5N5c7WrEeIzU0Z6zg2pQDx0wPy7mw0O5WOgxndG7by5TcHa6lvhqkK5HHO6aM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uczTYaxHvbH1zPg3KdQFk2aT%2BeezUouQRLPpKBaRLYwhExdJ8BegU5htXSh5avzr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBUk5syVEAWbWwK%2BKaKyg5E0vS9GFGgUBayg%2B%2BveHDEdZUxw2s4hCP1aJC92GTGZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GArHnA%2FKFIVE7TXGVcwXiRkycLD2%2BknJprbB0bE6nIekhEWmHisEbzbm%2BEs15%2BYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAVRFw1vdKRIpDcjR%2BeyPYy8WnTsgPYOjRcOrYdDJ13wNhRAjA%2Bd7KKDazHsLHXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDpKvI%2BD01iQhFcZ3OogEOM3bX%2FdPbQjmlV0k6WSyUfgXn%2BfdrRhTqF4moDTo9dS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlPmg5ZZ%2BKZoWeBZkn%2Fveg%2BYwxt4ap0LAI4u5ZzNJON74HuhnNwN4iHdD6LmzkuD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YcK0sUBKlgOVkDMt4cr8IUO510saZxQ99WYX%2FwwwbQ%2Bk7CFruSTo4Yo6cTJeMYdQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHfj1IDOZGJXncK1NGkvs06zIapDJbe2pfkTjiQnW%2BMwBa%2FN6yqG8NDJE5KXaSuY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0pCUR35fJl287r3MRS4Ek9dB7Y7tCUDOGiSiSCa1439LqGBy4Vq1ANcMFahJ8Dr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShW0rZ2SiHAf5X5ckVaPc1N9MEQBlX4%2Fe66rmAoDduq7Yn9yOmxgVGxA%2BhQ6Zg4b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDESgaw8Y2EiO93Fn1Ol1NE5FvXOMEuKQPhIHUXrKMYh8iBIFwo7scSMBsQX61nh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udgaXBXEaCMmSre67Vijf%2Fw%2FIk7i76Yziz7WtA7rEjHGiXboFSjp%2B%2BNlAPgHG4zS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daklqo1ipDG1GZ0Oc0hJxOyxjc%2FviehIFdHRNgiEOBv1AEGCayYsb1rX%2F3vL1y3A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dY4RkqVgqeWyd7ln6p4NDtFxsPDZPJzglYXUE2MdDO1L4HGRqbA8vWuEuKT%2F5RRh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GnHUpLlrkx3gcWOoksWotlaPuifjFyoEKSpBDyz7vcTIOXH01TMim5YltKfDZ0%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2F0tXEI9Vo6FmLjGzV%2B0mfDo4nW9yebQ2FYfvGlb1lwOYm72zNfCmNlbgLshRjh%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vy6XTAuo1ncA0NMIWvnb%2BCMlc6PoRCdfF%2FU4HP5gz13GkhCv9jR2y4vMMg%2FEXiOA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ntt8ejc%2BGZjxyz2WxcD3J9sEofwgyErcmI2coo5dfAQQfTl4LU68SVMDE2gXOCI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOFnjzZPTNQcyfMB5bX4FmLTs%2BuJNeuLv5fVpChsNrHMFhv9Wry%2FwRoJud%2B%2FmOHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0g50LMuJq4kg%2BNxISphKdWAtayWAyBUiNuSiKCXs8LGzBD0PEIxM8%2B14wx2TekR%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNsV49%2BeNGxpfYbyLj71SMTelkljDP1j8Cdc6R2%2BB96a7kcR65cv9yWmrhwELLAI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZyfPGAj8P%2FTsz8UVtY97E7WDMy%2F1aUTzg4HiwOcNL0Ujhavr5nRLE0Bp07zOCB1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhZMgQlCtI%2Bv9JI2FTvCwAi5iqZ6w7pEDtoraAVpYbXKYUH8NeEs%2B6LVQSn7SoYg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gmp%2BDkiz9uqwA%2B29OQr01KdFAznCmouYk19n3PnoGXHWmbDYUhDQtrl9b3JTS6a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKOU5DTYLOc7Z6AQQDTT%2B77avrVdWy3Uti0bF72D1aO6g4ntEG6DSywJOAXGtp3Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j845yYWbHi5TwcwrVSX8EQDHLTx1o%2BQnusdi8BGMhL7QVFFWGetuu5rdnUkct0wT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPkxRDxS1FhYlw2GNaOag2rRvYmjol4LKaN8RlpPGe71%2FTP5ewNFZ5WWuPdl5nFZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiwdx46GG8VO5LJpBORD83xAsQav%2BjvJwA6PGSR0pUmtyaW%2Fr6IVCQ1P3c6i%2B4oN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116     140,980.53            .00     199,135.47   41.5%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       2,783.86            .00       5,105.14   35.3%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,949.01            .00      -5,949.01  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,541.83            .00      -6,541.83  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,848.54            .00      -7,848.54  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         604.20            .00         895.80   40.3%
10116 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,801       2,801       1,735.24            .00       1,066.19   61.9%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283      10,205.89            .00      11,077.11   48.0%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,555      26,315      12,434.05            .00      13,881.26   47.3%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737      17,222.62            .00      19,514.38   46.9%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806       3,200.62            .00       3,605.38   47.0%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70          36.20            .00          33.80   51.7%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319        -801     443,518     209,542.59            .00     233,975.15   47.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdM4ncSa3ki8KNkuy2D2HUsCWsB2%2B9HHL2GzwP2EpoAw0k%2FRNjz09Yh2abPIC5RR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tH7C5CyreV1NMhL8esGLaWEuQRbHgMGBnewHxduz2H9aMjS9QmmYG3sA9KGtGX1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1iYS1EmDs2%2Bm31WNK6XRJX7EiX6WceEXsIjwxQks6gsAg5jfwl1bUmjWjUtur2H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmRlJlP5B3r8OlljbPXOg1tRJwOJ2O7CK%2Bl3Emd3bYSnooHDL2E3DXs%2BpIJAkunM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOGrrrwvDTYqOAQq2PkKGZsljELcjzDNJcATQXDwL%2FK1yincTG1IMfleFizs4SFa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x0YMT64bjlv9rOZqTeXcgZWaSf9fvvvDWfS1BfW2IIRRMQIZfuTkfxt0%2F2tkYbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2B2xe9usZBONkqNJ3vu7sMX2nmsvyVOEYbLS5UYQOPIPVIaZYkhM8Nw6pCaGlNjA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVK5S7tRB2EFna1tx8fhp%2BmH1%2FkM%2Fg5NNdXh2CEJpB4TyLMWEvrIxGkaCk%2Fuc4il
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoCT7CTNOyp4%2FAAx1z95g3QivtUcU42JzOawUEHTrfGa94DoTC%2BBm2TV5r5eO2Yh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNBrox53E1HiXbhkMYmDt5JZdzE3cfGDBknFr8%2Bq3jrZicOFrxWSOjif%2FL3agIkn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NfOpk%2FistPVm8RR6cI74jSxGwNebqj24O0Moj0ZKdaiGQidtYvSBYgLNGPEWU4na
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7bV1Vf1KVhMLC7zzz78IoorHf9CJmQS%2F%2BJPxMaTkZQ5s0ga2ZfYE8WB%2Fu79li3pN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871     165,260.23            .00     257,610.77   39.1%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,728.80            .00      -1,728.80  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,006.49            .00     -10,006.49  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       8,003.24            .00      -8,003.24  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,982.91            .00      -3,982.91  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250         500.00            .00         750.00   40.0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       4,943.75            .00       6,006.25   45.1%
10117 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,315       8,315       8,315.09            .00            .00  100.0%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988      25,273.57            .00      54,714.43   31.6%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,885      32,333      14,715.41            .00      17,617.69   45.5%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122      20,045.01            .00      26,076.99   43.5%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       3,724.49            .00       4,818.51   43.6%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      74,459.92      58,951.92     309,588.16   30.1%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000     131,893.55       5,869.52      12,236.93   91.8%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000       2,749.34            .00      17,250.66   13.7%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          97.95         102.05        -100.00  200.0%*
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500          98.26         401.74       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200            .00           6.29         193.71    3.1%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000      24,382.29      45,324.96     -18,707.25  136.7%*
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000      61,756.40      43,243.60     100,000.00   51.2%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      42,086   1,485,622     561,955.10     153,900.08     769,767.01   48.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Da4CBBqh2%2FJUDfWC2tHV1DIR6ogKIqCVvzBi62ex96wGXZtmYKAOMEvv7ZJlzlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2e2aKoStOb%2BZtTLcTEoIHOernEBF1UT%2FnMxopv5%2BABZ9X9wNYTGCHlgn8veuST8m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmcCO4yIM%2FQezEuZEClqAarIG8P2VzGeslK2X62sah0j1BQ8rIDcCFBU1%2BmplWu9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8wcN65dIbFPOAYNwsXy4PQwUE8dXgXldS53NTmFRu7O6WnKCtDmQmqpQbGSK5GJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rnUpBGRv%2BbClsbTMYjnEWEP8EfXoo%2FXKBRCl82Igaa5rhGPHAD2u%2FHVImwHU5cL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57ClIZckPmihNOX9d%2FZEiIg%2BGaMSXjEm6CXLB6P4f554NechJWHtCub%2Fh66gGmpM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SDvynJJzce9yd6CU1uu0AAVdYzfFRfbUFbsTPZ9cY8ZluslEan3MzE61xMSudkz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Or5NW65Z%2FlL3H1YgWP2Lo9oxZ1ZuRszpuBVMRLIgCwm9wjX6i70Y1vFNfPy6BzRr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHW2RmwQGMtBr%2FMc8mfnhPB7YNRpBx6J%2BUoQslziD35eJKtjAotvArN%2BU0Az24vF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAoAsnv3hiDH%2FEvedb%2BPmO84VUF2JQX3J%2B3RDC2eOm3Wwrm4i%2F4HYNEwWy%2FRMB52
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsZo%2Fz2ISk7O7Kf5YPEKRMahSuDrp9ubFmGQJzHefVfd2lfYZLaqAAN8S7CL0G7G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXMjnHsGQUmAZXRXsjQHI8FywIpOJ67AedNARXzbLJ29DS6%2Fk%2B8nIvzQ9K3gPwbH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mO7dqYWbMBe7wdOENLMiU3aXz4xP2K1eOp3nXDENq0o33l4rWy75xLz7BxLtLAWw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JxwhvCA55yPUumRBKyXywPKzlWO9SzeE7%2B8mNSiezw9S%2FBS%2BGQ94CpyB4sWSUrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cOhVFTCJVpZ9gJiUXkXIScbolfUDcUFAm4pUQUzsZgAGcH%2FmQVQGnEOR%2F6KqcvUk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AagfLYp723djiY3nOlxvY3JXli0T3Ik0wcSQv1x4oQ04zNoiWYXuGhahyKu8rJZF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFxPJKNGYtkkI%2FnDTN7zbCRMyZml4zqWuxW0VsfxjSQ4rlL1mp0bTQcwwYbYDQhr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dz5pVgxcY0OFhXx2Hr38YMNK5SZaO3zaPtWYvhSotiW0ez%2BWG4njLqWxbL67lNZq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwyMLpZ2DCoJdfzpKz64zoXF2UEjfUEKVHkjY7tE9mn0zqzLp221MnY52A7aF8sH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=on7gnFZxQpFE11jjdNYjzNZIY5uhekLQ%2F6lWw9elG6X56%2FzyQ0HQeAPe0hs72wpx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DvQvJzh29IIC11et3nvFKNCVxQWGoBFEGA%2FrOYAk1HSrB5%2BiEo4yeU03loDSe4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8krIpQd5diBQUGKtOVa4yW3vIMdcpMYsqe6OTZ%2BiTlqB4T5kCZmVGd4E91D1MkLe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnkMomQ%2BUqQfMKgLs2IJjf0Fcvupl7hHZTqRRuZDJyK11bJvthA%2FfEafR%2B6xzTWZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pCevFBjOzbz0OAAyWacbGld98O16SctFJXVYyqQcHVxzJWQzs8WTq2IZrtqARjAV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDbrwbVJaG9iGtF4EobEJmKkqu7dZJv9bwQGkcudUaakso3e9ipBXLtDB316qHXu


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     518,391.69            .00     546,608.31   48.7%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     518,391.69            .00     546,608.31   48.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgkRVrCJ9nKIx%2BjZh0FwE%2FKqaIXJ7yrlRSHjRTVG17puA12u6ZRjATA4QetOLLz0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971     217,517.45            .00     451,453.55   32.5%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021       5,584.44            .00      17,436.56   24.3%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      33,216.38            .00     -33,216.38  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      11,352.30            .00     -11,352.30  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,671.95            .00      -6,671.95  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         772.32            .00         977.68   44.1%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400       8,325.00            .00       9,075.00   47.8%
10120 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      40,586.32            .00      67,033.68   37.7%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       2,116      52,810      20,948.66            .00      31,860.98   39.7%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      49,137.52            .00      98,582.48   33.3%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       5,910.94            .00       8,909.06   39.9%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          32.20            .00          57.80   35.8%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431      14,734   1,118,165     577,872.30     381,445.85     158,846.85   85.8%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      59,334.98      10,159.68     -69,494.66  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000      19,457.47       8,180.74      18,361.79   60.1%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000      10,000     215,000       7,472.88       1,874.55     205,652.57    4.3%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435       3,587.81       2,500.00      -3,652.81  250.0%*
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500      13,182.40       1,388.34      -4,070.74  138.8%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050           0       1,050         905.46          39.99         104.55   90.0%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200       3,057.79       5,412.96      -2,270.75  136.6%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000     119,166.73     145,833.27            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750      28,106.34      12,622.68      17,020.98   70.5%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000         858.96       2,353.20      59,787.84    5.1%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      84,274.35       7,152.51      55,573.14   62.2%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780        -546.66       1,040.00       7,286.66    6.3%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      13,250.60       3,383.42      43,615.98   27.6%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      25,757.90       1,969.46      -5,467.36  124.6%*
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100       2,012.53       1,100.60      -1,013.13  148.2%*
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650       8,926.42       1,693.54       3,030.04   77.8%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100       2,456.54       1,410.77      -1,767.31  184.2%*
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430      20,864.19      27,135.81         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500         989.61       3,010.39         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      39,114.97      36,717.87       4,077.16   94.9%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       7,104.50       7,895.50         940.00   94.1%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784            .00            .00      28,784.00     .0%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      25,373   1,616,324     792,083.70     675,210.69     149,029.19   90.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GymroJi9m8ELMDuRiqgDQjiMF6cEYzDDqsVlSYHCPeKlghkduzZx1d7Vn%2Fsso0Mb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4AYWf1TD7jK57LidyXFIy3K7CMiW4AE6DL4K3sP0k4%2FfziBeC7b3mpDTDCK7rty
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEcSM9NAuvsvt00%2FNpmurVKHViIkSliLHW7S4E%2FvhLBDj2n6pIESZQOqlfpCKhx0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7eU%2B4Y4nmvADfC4OJevAuia6LrotRIOlaKG8kSGnhg1OcWg%2FEUq52Ssj0afOwov
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z09Bmh7vZYdP%2B%2FXpZi4P%2FRZRZh7LU08keankWaOyN5e%2B0LUz34Tq9c49HBA%2FPRK3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2i5ez%2F%2By6h7kNCydfX850LyTXKNg8xVi4Ghl%2BOkW%2F245yaaWoRDFyoBlzHKnlTGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfZud7n3n7jjJkODidMN06ndAsiQ090iVeAhfg8DzyoBlBhvFo%2FNf4v60%2FFU7wYz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdG6PieCgDT5bv5ulg1nn0nj0HFaiBwUNh%2BWKNjL9BW5kl4IckeWIG4TO23XQ5G%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HY%2B0Bwp0i1TeU5ZIVrCiUNvTzsemV4GyFStSqFLqntfS5vAypdpP2e9VUxmiu6NE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLW84ryg4muho3MQ32oGDWZZkmzKncCqMF0OLkMyzFJEyB2PIkTd7l82X2acj2Z3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4X%2BUmNgwIL4gMUM6%2BE3WapNt6%2Birg5XeEcRtXDuP0R3x%2Fj74KUVrFXcqLeC0UB6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dusnzLlN9q2csIRx7MKv854IvIBRGt43wRLGCNKW7aOMZ7wra%2F%2BgIOt7t1HLHgnL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMFt5K2ZvpPgtubUy86krmIIoxrMuNbsULKlXu3YK0q6L%2B78ex0O7tJsWBNAShxH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tum5FW%2Bn8ms7MPhKS4KM4GORJ%2FaCQg6vDvIFL2fajLNbfiv8kXa8CSBpLbuQSWgm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9mgcMHXI9R4swJCXwGPGTxAe3GV6YXWlF6L4%2FEnyOm0425iGAF3Lm58ZMI3GxGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoSCLjKV077GmYva8EY0%2FNMIThiAqILK%2FbX6UiwcJrGVJHmPIPcPScu%2FhTKEk311
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ap4y7xWLKTfRoCPbp3Q%2B7hcZlmkUxjcobQd41sB65KXtc%2FAuQ%2FhqrN5w3c0GODDL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5rm%2BjjDBr%2BKFhy3Q9t%2Fr2NV6q3nz%2FYQyJeOg7mggI%2F8L4B05Pcfbiii1Wml48qo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6cEac1pZ5JKO1aBzJdkX0OFFH1wnemnyu78aGDj3I0q%2BBLgbU%2BPjZSEsaKsf%2FwX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upnaqbJJbfxEvpegtIogWP8KIGWrZsDGtLwZY0Cyirxu9QjnjNu85%2FzCz9clEUAh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0xzzvVgrguk8RE59BKGTBxnd%2F%2BFxv4c3WJHasUjeSiXqnxHrZSJYX4EjQeXt68%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=574kHBBi28ypgWNNtwImbSsj8IaOeSs254iU28%2BTcV%2BSAiB1fVNlMPx8nLNf8v1s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDr4n6dbWi2tWQFzkNu4bnZn78tUFNxlJGHTuCx93rCpkFzdFFR0pbLEgEBcdDWH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaSCooMWOzTiWFOO1obCwFqKcolJBvjY8ov4Olwu9i4Ot69Kcq7soplYOvuHQeVr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QbT75%2B%2FDmgQprWPTXJ7238HQqo0CN0IAHoYbMBjNMepl6vyW0V3F6yb7v0r9T92
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zvOZt50HBcbmTt8mfPPwgkk6MkQrWqUg8PaiSELHy3GFEacA%2FgbAJWjcNG9vPZU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2gSO7jcBOtrm58NYWqxgrsaGXRTHbO0YqVNYRU9gUbwu%2FVh0OPyX1%2Bp4uw%2Bqbyk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEO8F9vkN7BJYhgjSqOE%2F3ZE4oTT5l2QDHGFWOvG00UgPh9M6b%2B7JENGibT%2BPKYy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5VZ5xyopc03aJgHtpQoSzQN4VpagG%2FZeA3BMzkm%2FbxI1qxSGBUOKH5mnhG8fi%2Fx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daXyyia8C5K%2Bex6Vnhd%2FT3tmp8%2B7ouvN6nzdaSI%2B3k%2F8efVY4IsKM89Ni16Gc%2BM0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkKGLwjT5kA3KFIBsxEhfhQJlkgpAJDiefAlF6o4%2B6WRTM3Ri01DQpSZSksR5l0b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7j9obGVGlDsRWml2cGuVqnHWpQ7NzTWZYEhR0jiurz8cNzv%2FdfU%2BGa5DxJoeyR0D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vChTEE9Sm6qqF8cGAIfnz6heQyAm3qL10DA%2FbzNSBxu3HFlGru94jQ803wQjphX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rf6DH1s4nBwMvBwdg0v6s6S2w9NCviKySnDXRCW3fW2iNhMd%2FbVxicaUsXBDAla7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acyUBTG5vNOcmcZMy%2Fzt6HK%2B1XBOt3mlbFRqUqDCUkCvIjXMdlSpmnf%2FnGaRYwcp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TEZK%2F6HfLbP5SNciQsPDXx8Fpb1s0UnWfjANV6uvftT7nCTutHsFj9AKUeu%2Fzl%2Bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdoG%2BzC7sa90y8P%2BDOgCiJ6Ualr1sb0g5%2BDIg2LnUARB1dfy14urDT%2B4qIA8A2D7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c6niXhEAJC7XX%2BMltY9sa0uwRD%2FovLJ4bQo60wAoUkf1aCal7cxnxYCgpFYSNmvl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPJl%2FwSL0ZuGFOGmSolP1bkBGvtasxMYd%2FMYFNZghQH0kSSNj8HJjUSU8gZWmJ6v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FOfvC9xFKfFjduHNO%2BBCG0GNvQmRwJrTnegxM24Fs%2Byp%2FovLrykKtxxIog4GhK1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409     126,282   4,895,691   2,241,756.08   1,385,819.51   1,268,114.91   74.1%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     181,374   3,583,393   1,351,460.18            .00   2,231,932.82   37.7%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     493,299.34            .00     306,362.66   61.7%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      11,277.53            .00     -11,277.53  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      77,213.45            .00     -77,213.45  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0     100,257.05            .00    -100,257.05  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      59,253.13            .00     -59,253.13  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750      28,045.16            .00     -16,295.16  238.7%*
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150      13,837.50            .00      24,312.50   36.3%
10121 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      64,390      64,390      55,331.04            .00       9,058.76   85.9%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366     242,070.53            .00     328,295.47   42.4%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016      13,902     321,918     160,584.82            .00     161,332.89   49.9%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     435,962.40            .00     691,276.60   38.7%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      38,655.44            .00      49,564.56   43.8%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470         188.60            .00         281.40   40.1%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       3,318.21       2,054.26       5,127.53   51.2%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       4,359.96       1,021.39       4,618.65   53.8%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000      19,755.97       4,085.43      21,158.60   53.0%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       6,185.00            .00       3,815.00   61.9%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000       9,750.00            .00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     633,480   6,716,058   3,120,356.38       7,161.08   3,588,540.05   46.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuqQtbvy%2F4ryOxlNOmVitsX8cVxrLtSm%2FYkceTqzhifCsCqeaEHcs%2BRiQOdtOlty
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZZok3oEj15fkmqzuyImCVhY6qT%2BnmP%2Fq%2BM7AuIYLThMi1r9JbxBhdCSooDQTkz7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0M0xmMavPYnUW8JqkZeLx9n68MXgu9%2BmtjrEcA2YuKsiBqUWZxYrkhcQs5ABUwxg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCQKPVl8ijacRgvQUTfH1GrsFfS82lW9l9J1O9BVSgL8CgBGroQ2PLO7WIShuCzG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoLH2ZMtasy%2FAEVivu4pik8wNGezGwbAgUYqqfK5HI32cYo0ZchhJaeKs9uc42dv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DU6BMpa5Qq5mCQ%2FP1lvo0p7FK%2FIAwnmj0UmfaZbYDSJHetbZQj48Ii5onifjPGLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0jCOGEzWmI1bJ%2FGeTkt8s9KOu6adnyXW9XTC%2FzskHwCCEzrL6zeKX9S%2BLLLZUNE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhmDkLQi6%2Fc1i06LSmMk%2FE9SOboyMWQmXjOs65MWh5jwd25sfhFlhDb8qIrpwj1K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbyr18bjAFZwjc9pslm0KjCITYRYBa0G3QoHgld3wr85rl6J6bIvSsuuV1231loL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkLqO2PaR18I1MbL%2BFcHRAcDi46x0SFIHETjNg1iNhZKypkLUxeaeVu5gAfrFo1e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsNMgNSZ0ByvcqoGZBANrCxlZVsaeETdpaWzp6zWh0%2FJDXTVVObIcrlsl8tTILQT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAuw%2FmQTM2nEY6Vs%2BtvEXcui%2Bo0dxh%2FnXTlwR92VFp%2FPeswGEvaG0R2aE6CeBaoq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lduETVg%2Fmi%2FT3XBlxw%2FtsqRIg3RpmB4n2rF6kEVqkjMvPgeRJX8siWngTlJBG2uM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzp9qkmarcbWRbBrB%2Fi3OwPrnqlENwCOOfpXYSg2meyul5%2BLTZN0qB8t0biDZ7Dk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dHq94eLrKnO1Am4%2F%2BKPBSvWVY4YfP2D9p7cJgUAmJUgluqvYp9KPWPsHur1ePoM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5KnECj%2Bh8%2BX3fsdbJET8OG9PFpTn32Qe30m%2B7frgLWPphP3pE7a7Pw2cwsrpiSH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeQA3wGcTEh02WYGL%2BPn%2BIMttkVsuGhOcLzmAjjAtUyw9TZy%2BXlcJPn9qo2XCgcs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBPZ2%2F2vOqhzJByGfYpLvYfLTn3Xh%2B6Luql8D8haonX%2FghVz%2FmNdAOYw0ovAy2z5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSpkqHqx8p6y3PrwRUnKVGzsoFi0E7tNkkMYMLpQAd%2FBSZcEyB6wNh%2FKiLdbUEMk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7NgyE9fuFlz%2FSLKN8H7N5Cy0WzGBnzVZxbUkMvBQniuO64nojt5bY5F%2B4fYGEZB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745     -13,882   1,083,863     456,843.54            .00     627,019.46   42.1%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -22,153     216,072      64,139.54            .00     151,932.46   29.7%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         129.84            .00        -129.84  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      43,776.34            .00     -43,776.34  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      25,672.78            .00     -25,672.78  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      14,354.63            .00     -14,354.63  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      21,614.56            .00     -18,364.56  665.1%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550       4,100.00            .00       4,450.00   48.0%
10122 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      29,516      29,516      28,028.41            .00       1,487.35   95.0%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850      -5,718     206,132      94,545.37            .00     111,586.63   45.9%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198        -918      96,280      47,646.39            .00      48,633.71   49.5%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      93,456     338,878     147,970.31            .00     190,907.69   43.7%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147        -343      26,804      13,200.89            .00      13,603.11   49.2%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          59.80            .00          70.20   46.0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       5,386.70       1,725.40       5,387.90   56.9%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         520.43         926.44       1,053.13   57.9%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       2,387.17         612.83        -500.00  120.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517      79,958   2,039,475     971,028.72       3,264.67   1,065,181.47   47.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAbkURhyQqIsRHh7gBcHBcwZUcTOs%2BO6RAgUWA44M3%2FvjUsYD%2Fau8Tw0V%2Fu5CH0Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FW6bqUWL9KwMT%2B7Uq0PTavu9z85kBdHBIoGNI1%2FkdLh4yDLeOM9XF4%2BXQvcuT8PZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcM4N467sQS%2FiSoLTBZKdiEWPRly3x2PXVDCb7q3gQWOP2RJ2Xvy7bcjwDpdKdti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oifP%2B20U1cgoH8l9ayeT%2Fry2XJxaCcBAuG9iWSV%2FXYAFCOb9BHM9uLe4MlafeIHs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQ3xuroi%2B7YwGooafPoIEWagcnakovNacA37k1Q5E%2BUqXXpBQ1LN7kFsqEfh6X0P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FULBNRSXopuhnU43qf9RE7r23GEjjbMR%2BwsJcH19y0MA6TeP9DU%2B%2BrpCViy9N0IH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D48u%2BOvkZzhq%2FMD2aKj7pfNyMAOI916oPCGXLtRD4R3NAnln7nONmhOX3vf8g68Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOcAwfhc5AKfE2R4AFMc108%2BI%2Bi0IzWmYgNqBIWQ%2BMB8GKfhYBROyWvCTsHf2bls
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1o%2FQPtkcSoUheP77tEDaAd0LqUPa%2BsjUSWrVuL8GJh4%2BP5wIRH4QGAFtVxE3NN5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlFbFjHM7Lunsa8I5foUnZIvZPLdAeVjokCb987G05jNbdb5nK6CUJlzSH0CSKO6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6I5DsTgdkLA7tyhf0VLEvUphS8UG6gYhuDFNWF%2FLv%2ByBulKvUuQ05Wpi%2FfkfL%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3oJ6eTFRCnl1aN5a4sdEFfN7mMsyyawLGEKLphxAet6p0VzQKQeFGlOvSKB6Lvr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZdek9Bgw6H%2FpJRLP%2FUtaKpRWgIJkZlmog6yxUqqh395564aRstemHg4XtcJBzXP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AY1ueOgv6oULh%2BbyfaQlMZLismW5%2F9LU%2Fccz4LOm%2BLmlFPYA1PD5K1eilBopCthT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJrgYSdHe%2BIQkQVIiaprkXfvNbUGyfBM2WG0UT%2F2o3YbIonHyYkmawIzIX8uVJNf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRviscMThCwsDHhJAd8C4stpnsliSb2jQDEbTPgsZgmwbgrGuufNPbluspyUnjBS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXOjnVDeozqo4rJhJx5rLFhqv8iLK%2Bv%2FTe3pwUZa8058q2vlfQW9JKl%2F4KLkvxR%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=688cTkU6gUtpqsq0q1uBJ9HYQDDFNsPcRuUuN91phggSuZJ918Dcc74IugsKFf0S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYBJkJolxMZvFX6UlPBQ24c9Xn%2FBQ8qDxSaQPg3S8ADg5FxYELOEIbnio1EZTZlC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=flLpuktcYUIE4x0xsFlWVDfyNyWunFz7D0hxaa2Kg2FQxjxoVCDB7izjOokFvJt4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087      -5,251     709,836     300,367.84            .00     409,468.16   42.3%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      75,097.14            .00      25,368.86   74.7%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         311.68            .00        -311.68  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      36,665.46            .00     -36,665.46  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,641.39            .00     -15,641.39  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      26,334.58            .00     -26,334.58  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500       1,449.48            .00       1,050.52   58.0%
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500       2,575.00            .00       3,925.00   39.6%
10123 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      27,721      27,721      31,134.44            .00      -3,413.87  112.3%*
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221           0     188,221      95,869.24            .00      92,351.76   50.9%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637        -799      59,838      34,827.66            .00      25,010.18   58.2%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988      60,434     211,422     100,924.14            .00     110,497.86   47.7%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264        -128      17,136       9,134.96            .00       8,001.04   53.3%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          48.30            .00          51.70   48.3%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         676.00            .00      14,324.00    4.5%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000       1,173.62         653.24       2,173.14   45.7%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250           0       2,250       1,148.00         350.00         752.00   66.6%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737      50,572   1,354,309     733,378.93       1,003.24     619,927.24   54.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPTQZb3DG%2F8d73HaQUMX932Bz8I%2BtF8dqYC1FSx7yEYzdYl6q3CX5U%2B1aOV00mGl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UagKR%2FtpOoPi5rKv3SBEkt804AlwKbbazUjqNjGsN4Pv28%2FCGAgkYzd8RvH27ape
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MO%2BrgIehRIktsgXI9vNBohXlVgeloL7%2FjCLqzSsU9hv0yYJHd8aA2IL6g1qRpvyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R200G5S5AIm8ajqsV2V7SfB2zHGJCSIUaQx371dlCxf90qX%2BX2YHAsDGBLvWcjow
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzSA0ETtMEULfDRrB71QLATY1ITNrIg%2FjMDA80O%2BKn0tdxCpkPPHwx6elmbc6BGv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjRwZnlHGA16nXBEJwslj6%2Fu5TLxdfnEggCEbHehmU87r3JHeibR5PJJ9is1jLA6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FGWVZLIi8moQ4UIhp3C%2FTPcHn0V6HN%2B6Zne8orSm5rFmPlVwDBWiSG573iSzVrj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0n9AnJauR9D6x%2FClnpHxHPBxTpdSJDAmy1aDzkRvrZnv3UEkINM6V%2BRzUcKSj7n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9WU6MLSIE98PS3xJZLnPqV0WwTF1M3dGagj8ns6Y2YCi%2BOEY3lnOKKssNbvnFSB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwW0e53SybVw397yYrHIPpMiARoh7NB20vTu4rj71nZ%2BX8yE0nYbBoeC59OQ%2FZdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSQ0zp05DcuuNFDdzMG3IxSxMtTT5Iw8AQ%2BO1DgDlWS3SZCy8fk6AFm4NNoSIxLR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJ0wzaevv0O3R1etDg2xTuroWVnZ%2BN6SlNHvJ2UzE3nBEd4QqNbfPaoUtsV%2BRxs7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEo%2BIR6NCmBzwJOw7X%2Bvflh8lgI336cSDiF7P83AMfFpaRyWElRpfQJ1eGVCYxu1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnIeRzXZ87HvB7NFlNWHhbKTcdSHcEQxa63mR2RWU40TSAkXJfIfQV1MzFsV5THc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtenKEC10VepiwJd4dA0s1HBmesTA8eaMjcz1j6jJncGBIHh6EpJnhTsolKV8EQG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ILA2x041vGY1ZDn1J2oPOOnW7m0%2FEtf%2F4mog9bMtszbCMmG7ds%2BTqBD%2FyiJj%2Fmg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHRfFdm9e1PDlC7tzYqe56Bqu83Cpy3LCoE9O%2FfxyroD9VifjECVlA6iPSKidszs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRmqjGBnX4cdLs0byiUAVW7GEYHFC4x9b1Wutl8WumrftoGp4KL2fd%2BkkCjXnnCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAhmX1PEZiJJ6qSvLKSPUOu6g%2BxHFsUe4mpecHhI563gAxsb1EP5dOhVN8qD1t4w


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      58,569.62            .00      95,843.38   37.9%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171      13,816.06            .00       2,354.94   85.4%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         375.31            .00        -375.31  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,568.77            .00      -5,568.77  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,057.50            .00      -4,057.50  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,693.44            .00      -1,693.44  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       6,400.00            .00      -5,650.00  853.3%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         425.00            .00       1,525.00   21.8%
10124 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612      16,840.10            .00      16,771.90   50.1%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424         -51      12,373       6,881.11            .00       5,491.83   55.6%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036      11,836.01            .00      18,199.99   39.4%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089       1,370.29            .00       1,718.71   44.4%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          11.50            .00          18.50   38.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000       2,795.67         758.00        -553.67  118.5%*
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050         558.88         718.00         773.12   62.3%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500         161.52         170.80       1,167.68   22.2%
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -10,804     265,875     136,262.00       1,646.80     127,966.36   51.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75Nif6cyGi3061kzOeNqMQ0pWMBjLgFD08ih6vwCts3mJY5xP%2BbFHgsIs%2FaEIMxa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7VB3KFF0vTXRKa6Lg7HKMVXVsy7EFORHWxpJOizcSzErii1knyXOSTIcOWza5697
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugxJwSoetnx0MPMYbMlYzUh7kS01AXcBqFS5MCLydCX54NzErzvlPOXcsOpo0%2Bde
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmrjQPr1tb8WYr2NtyohAzCJqu6e1LC3bZFuJ0sgAr8dLyVoQAKj05Al4c52NPy6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J54%2FASk1ui%2Fo%2FQUNwZiURITPLLawb%2F3py33%2FU%2FA3Lisl3g7sv6dx1lE8HDXdRgdF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWD5fYvpuLS7wHoBdeUDbeY%2B4fz%2BFZKVN1aPQqn%2FrGKiqx6rnxYIMKhOsaS6q0nw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt6OhMUTuMpDLXtFFU3tlvvJZLaz%2FhrIyMpca%2BnrhgLGhyzk20r2%2FKKno4fNDfUY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWDVwuUgO5C1O3tzGGAH44C0l0bwPCZx1gZ96n%2F3dyal%2BEPUw7qw6ZcjtySlDjQF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCwoYi7fbe8LoI7MOqHx9WYWe4%2FTSXbruNJ6SZzRgeac8VuB3MmReIDR3C4LYto4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar4VBkKd2azTXp9rybQMIG2QHpTdlwc%2FFRPh7h4gScdebITXW%2BhFWGv%2BQWvZU6W2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upbGd%2FyG0J3Umn1EjCXi3G1Ib37%2F7fFw7y40J7RbU%2BCgAMuENcvA7yrkKVVmuEqe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Qdk1n9pcL%2BLa%2Fzjfn5exJ2RFQK41I4GnGYkxHI%2F373Nix1h3P7x8%2BcBG5tljJ5G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFy4Rziy6z7Fbd619mZq%2BFiwyIP1mhfN1JB2uJwyf8Wjby2xtG0BpKo3XQwgAXTU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UX1L7xWgf2zBN1kXaS221613Yic7MSuwmbU%2FedBJWF5zuGRgSNuhr97LXUGBbRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUxCG84yEWN3iTriYBgRUEO1dTYc0hOKJSX%2BdeVQQ64u5Ngjm4%2FgU%2FQMtiUro7%2BY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD6Ec2aWImX7uoviFPZO98YV7vhrj%2FCjxKgalW3%2Bl2c7sgiAtEU1V6%2FeT1v2xBbo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AHIkDP7tGY6or%2B6UX4DdBDeBBiTDzQr%2B4rmI9ANxqqjddAzxlfhaci%2F8wzJHWc%2Fs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrVFPEwat6yhKElkcCEpUJY%2FpcnHcsIm2XIvtjLxcKsQA1McUIFJE%2BRrIHNge%2FxO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     410,401.49            .00     757,047.51   35.2%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265     160,459.22            .00     -25,194.22  118.6%*
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,456.35            .00      -2,456.35  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,861.74            .00     -25,861.74  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      29,887.92            .00     -29,887.92  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,503.93            .00     -23,503.93  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750       2,446.67            .00       2,303.33   51.5%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       3,700.00            .00       8,650.00   30.0%
10125 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      21,878      21,878      20,390.41            .00       1,487.35   93.2%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054      81,033.08            .00     162,020.92   33.3%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346       1,481      98,827      49,517.30            .00      49,309.86   50.1%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083      81,595.84            .00     145,487.16   35.9%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356       9,525.40            .00      13,830.60   40.8%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190          69.00            .00         121.00   36.3%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         631.40         762.57      13,606.03    9.3%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         150.00         378.00         872.00   37.7%
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000       2,392.00            .00      12,608.00   15.9%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740       7,407.55         650.00      -4,317.55  215.4%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      96,239   1,971,842     912,400.82       1,790.57   1,057,650.53   46.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V1suE4Fb7CybTRA43WahurGmGwKx53et3ZgSFPgBtjsEZdb9n%2FJHiFmDW8qOlhg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfUnif2jCkJbiwVfamcks0cPEnYlHwa46ftSdYLaW8ZqFWjBQmpGKjvUVOVUCBkn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1JA9rlsV6vB64CbM1df9uY0PcBmKMmYmZ8uAttsXdI4PgOQ8b1az5U1MBPlALbR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eI0OaVXrL4r4becChfha0lEiHhP0puz9mkbHkNwna%2B3ijcKWkkMXtNsvRttLMnjW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKRJLSl%2BISun4pV22PtE7zEwy9Qj97maVnoMUyOtPalez6UZMYUctGedjKVY225v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGqZd7a7EJUXKqcftnkqQSjx3LbOoSY%2FKfb7KnUsUqtliAIBVj60vOpVRGsxAUO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFchqW1GpEC0FIiNgw9QBOv%2F4NineJkCJ6SGrGQH0fDRSJEyLPI6G3Wkr%2BywyILC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bd0qkxO%2BzhqrzT7FTQ53gjuGG6SFrX7V2Zfj%2FHqMd8GLq4qSGUbJvHPS3eH%2FdKK9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=At9Y13vPfqLrHH%2BT%2BVerrkz%2Fsjh%2B7xydRC%2BJo%2BCgraqHU9F%2BhWCuX5xdoYoFB7Ql
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4BJW%2BxAg1YG%2BMmv9y6cHP1bhVUXNqmOmpFYxXZY8awxBxC%2BCXWsVSF0y6t2UHRU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdBJXRaeQt3c8onHbYzM6mzo1DYdJoH7PeK4qRioCZJSwj5ys6x3WsIAetrHC%2B%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMr%2BcBG2o%2BngYp4tXUgKZRyYkkQjLt%2BJ1hFlQ%2Bn1DuoIy4ZkcKXOwYtsrlrjLZ%2Fk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf3nBmV97N08kwePf5ZD9vlCkImorGuc7s6pV2BRM%2FPQG7eM24udp5ivvexoPV5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1o6gPUqgK5lx5sX1njurcitotk8g8pCwnytqhc250%2FKjaMmzRVUx8vANlg%2BqA0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fu%2FyFeznhX7NdAGSI6XS4NCEdr1OzUneFqbHPbPps2xFugeTtX5q4wNMM2%2BCwEWT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2B%2BFdbSe0AeAJ97RUCY3qH5UAxul%2BwmGhtMunplH2DeiWrMKUaGRQii6yICUuB9J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWUx%2BtfyhJULYGMl6X8kOgLVyUWAhZPF3g2y56tt951bO8CoGVVgH3dCs768HWKM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQEF2XFQ0nMFqgcppgFotmdE%2Fi0HSiPhCmJvG%2B3b3BMtxgkk487iwjF%2FCWsT0x7P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5izclGb9j9Rlu0ybIzg7V8o1N0Ogy3oIkhM5dhIajdwcvF9qfXOkrlO8g8mKMuS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166     148,777.96            .00     166,388.04   47.2%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      41,228.44            .00      33,748.56   55.0%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         484.38            .00        -484.38  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,846.84            .00      -5,846.84  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,848.56            .00      -9,848.56  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,551.12            .00      -5,551.12  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600       1,375.00            .00       1,225.00   52.9%
10126 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       7,132.24            .00      -2,231.02  145.5%*
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781      30,290.85            .00      23,490.15   56.3%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         631      29,650      16,075.05            .00      13,574.89   54.2%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      47,991.95            .00      52,708.05   47.7%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       4,183.84            .00       3,698.16   53.1%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      32,796     590,697     319,304.63            .00     271,392.53   54.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwQShwUJWzjpGO%2BEF5ZKUjX6hyJpcBALRKtrGd8l0rk925jRIAxgiQtprQeRhu3%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wY0MgXMmUjWZ4PNNb767TUyv4Tmk4cXaYmESSeV%2BqC7LdKeWkc6UzKg4ErrMoKi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vleDMQy%2Fd2xr5AlqEYMHy04GnLngLe5%2FXVV2K39RIJipt91XJEn%2BqzI6Gn4d3IE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY51t4CzqzfF2MkLlIVdE2FgjuGhK2HcT3YfRaCgNcQKVESc%2BzoE0TrlsHNpnO4i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8Tjb%2B8kyoK%2Fk95dWrRgFV0tnMRZRw1L73HGUpEvzl%2F60r%2BpfRZtciGvy88Amz8P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iY6RV7GSVkWj3tkp6uzPuDmr1MDCrI6DyhKb824cGpa%2FvZBtAiC5Axb3HxuhlnB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vvM56w60k2AwIhMjUqNSinAVTia5iaoV2Z0p%2BwePSnAtfcb6jGMHO0MUXNyNH6Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG3AdFQb8XZT7lb%2BhYQlsSi0yvDb6iIxIJQsPpcmFwORd0UWu7Wl%2FckrtUtkrD7G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acs2J%2FDEMjL0r9%2BWSr8Wc1Jg0jaCSYeTTUZn8MhHHxA8ufAy4LCVSnGbbJT3zG6J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2swP6Ly5YYgQguNzx74EcTS%2Fv%2FOSwIwnEtBBrDGI17N3K2IURI1b2V36oI%2FugDtn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2Bo7mrYl0f7opVbJQM4gcoII%2BA9eWBur%2BsbEARDbqXasZadsooYuz9ybErPD%2BC7S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbVwALqkM5EPZYy44gFAZgG%2BThfHcehy3pj0ZmHJ8gL9S9YjPSIu%2FfnwOaqyTWu3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HcjdwEavvx0HtJ1GQNUGunbBM5D1%2BPO3AJlcHyF3RGKqWuJiKKO6KnFH2aoXqsZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9CHq6UbtCbw4FetTDAL1jWVNoIVkHJ99QV3vGAu27KnoROwCoKOatwZxmomBIuo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839     111,402.91            .00     186,436.09   37.4%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318      21,455.13            .00         862.87   96.1%
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,152.50            .00      -1,152.50  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,369.01            .00     -19,369.01  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,391.40            .00      -7,391.40  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,036.00            .00      -4,036.00  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       1,882.80            .00      -1,132.80  251.0%*
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       4,325.00            .00       4,925.00   46.8%
10127 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       5,973       5,973       7,460.06            .00      -1,487.35  124.9%*
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751      23,535.81            .00      27,215.19   46.4%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925        -606      24,319      12,993.14            .00      11,325.77   53.4%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162      37,963.80            .00      57,198.20   39.9%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447       3,412.14            .00       4,034.86   45.8%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500       1,087.87            .00        -587.87  217.6%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      23,008     523,339     257,481.37            .00     265,857.25   49.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GX0m1qny0X4lcGH6XIUBHMkiYwEG3AJ5koi%2BUOTmbQ2nOlf9aBW5M2uHn7hmf%2Bph
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=On67J5mRe6X5Nn6JHyAQ%2FeZKHP66gcJbhaeNyGWezSu5vmy8jXWVu851ZvaoFbX6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHRnBqLR63Sus2ygiiWyvUdlsFZXdRaAOjsoMWQn4JdMN5iaz5O5nB6BYQSZeP%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F55Rkp72UgOk0O0k%2BjLkcVBvu%2Fu0S5Smfupf940r1hy1kuJ7Lep1cvlGmTbpqMQZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PJ%2BKUL%2Fxu50BbOZjPDnxRgeb8dMzqcVvWDPU8S%2B0Y1yHT1lpVqET8Voy3P6vUM4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcH4tnQVDq0%2FAm5go0cf9Tzpf3FppatymdxNCwfrWfYK4INkBfm4iF2H%2FWa3K8xV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMS4c8xYGWme4AnSX1MPFgjQa%2FkF1Ow3hrXQ%2FY4vIgBnksq7lUHDDaRP44Kzr7W2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEStdMJ8N3P0s%2BNqNzkEDnkh4djpvHZQ%2B%2B0IO5snyeGKtMgWOCymUi1oZ5XSKJK9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ui89Tbuvj9e2NUqhyCUFSYJFS8F%2BSns0YfI3QPqfLPxcP7%2Ffp%2B%2F4hsEvwdTR28Ze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGVWfk6j2bBJgz2%2FeQ3ou2dTylXwHpT6OHiWi%2FDX7pOAfYuYwWfulh2WX5%2F%2BbtC2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDtieJ8z6%2F9v6CdszGRsL7zEziOnElW0cocrBZFWvV%2BThqq2SKwlohlLurw7fwCM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lmqWk2o732GiWUrscpK3byh%2BT0NOoVx0vSyUAP%2FgJQFAKI53l2u%2F5PwIx4VVIuD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4n34ObSbdMuyRhWWBNg3v%2BE0NFQTEh9qJRmc6ExzwsP7TSrJEH9J4hUpmDM5qsH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RhPA74SBA7s%2FY3fFwGKMuzgdPIxZUSDiKZnpgmtQjCANE750IGr4kxJBcPRPBc%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvoy6hZmTR97YRahCnNdwEG%2BNjxSJqMohkwB2ZOzShHwPkp9A5ufOcje98RXd8Bh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gPEssQd2gYLRGoeIri5HtC7EqEd4JdiWLkLZOgXJRo0R7Mzz3IprdTaRyNr3ZS3e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcgCguA4rrC1NjdA5lgHOiLiTvy9QR9FZdZO%2BCuNozjm6MUO6e79zRB68kQg2aX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6Xj2kL80I%2FaFT7hFf0j2ocgdC63fP2EGasJ0NQPIWziuGHLrMM0ToYoJuM%2B0MkA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201     106,996.20            .00     174,204.80   38.0%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       5,213.66            .00        -342.66  107.0%*
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,001.68            .00      -7,001.68  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,441.12            .00      -5,441.12  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,185.24            .00      -6,185.24  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         625.00            .00         875.00   41.7%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,506      11,506      11,506.25            .00            .00  100.0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      37,647.30            .00      63,842.70   37.1%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779       1,176      20,955       9,856.33            .00      11,098.90   47.0%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699      21,663.74            .00      33,035.26   39.6%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626       2,512.44            .00       3,113.56   44.7%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          23.00            .00          37.00   38.3%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000       1,074.84            .00         -74.84  107.5%*
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         543.42         303.37         -96.79  112.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      32,405     489,558     216,290.22         603.37     272,664.89   44.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL87JbXsNfn%2FcpFBJrYQcLjJmR%2BqfHkPty8gtscylZjRGj9Dvu6hHs5mO5ZgQfVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPLUCbqZuxHOAFA4PgxiaKGx%2BLKhZveGcWFKkhv5NEzrRPb%2B0P4HzL1VChjZ60pS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZPV%2FbQrdztBFiRliSoAmxrF9fjCjk8R77q3bOnPzAu98Hmz%2BRXNtDClmSUq8iD5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BQzk6olF7l0kdzEgEHl99y5AYXFxfoztnDO1PYyO0TGM5Bwgp9tzujAZGDxMuRx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WNAhSVUn%2B0%2FnLa0FLmRwnCaXdsBXzcce6UDd6uIcP727hIMXFOo4An72KlijzFd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlzstfF15L5tRuMox20ECPwYtqbk%2BEn3j9Ygc5wviuivkuR0m1Ee0kPd%2BpgBOXqp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfqUC%2BT0AGkw0ycGnQgBTTaUT9yLRDl%2BgjRpTiKPXzEbH%2BPIQY13ftobAqylqZJy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mklgt4QPmtGVphOOrwhsl1I76M44acPZ9NxYqzM0BRAlTIDxFDbaxqHOLbHN3WdL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5XHSmhEId0lnmtuu2X5Ua6uCenS8S%2Bb8buxhl7P%2FacqXoqrlzr2QRgr6qg4sc7V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWO525LqPP%2B1imfr0UDISgwwFsWYtL30LRHL1IdNj6FLZCT4Ych6uC8p2BjjZbfz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hvhd%2BIMu6e2wT%2BzFNhTxg%2B1GFwNT1YtJZakWG1km18dtYrlzC91ZDSIuuixaUGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHvaeJJ57RHedX5LHUbStQVstMW8dIEKwudnZteNVMIydJXeVAOIpGnVK5HS%2BJ5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fngRZKH5b8pO3RJRvRwoiGP03IxpGZGDZ8mdA33%2BZAMLCwwO1ScaCc5%2FdneWYdT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odttZxfFWMmLdE08we01b8BmuTqdNRusD0PF8iSofJEBtHz1Y6QCpCg0%2BO1t2WEl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TNfYitLuqmmwZa4Ri6c0DzWKXdKzhyMI0Z2LL1IaN9iPUEi63vs6IZgrac8v%2F%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lfuilyHFgse8vVafd9uNBcibewEa4ILkMqzTC7ApDg6X6nm8HbcJIPGVTNs2d0n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mv5WOJOrwkNOEwxBSck7OeGaDAusW3nYeZdZeD9b82iPKNLk79AZn5zEchAqSn6Z


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10129 PD - Training & Recruitment         

10129 50500  Labor-Regu                              0           0           0      43,163.14            .00     -43,163.14  100.0%*
10129 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0      14,428.20            .00     -14,428.20  100.0%*
10129 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         670.75            .00        -670.75  100.0%*
10129 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,800.62            .00      -2,800.62  100.0%*
10129 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,872.96            .00      -2,872.96  100.0%*
10129 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,393.28            .00      -1,393.28  100.0%*
10129 54000  Labor-Othe                              0           0           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10129 55000  Labor-Allo                              0           0           0       1,387.50            .00      -1,387.50  100.0%*
10129 56000  Labor-Heal                              0           0           0       3,413.87            .00      -3,413.87  100.0%*
10129 58000  Associated                              0           0           0       5,567.94            .00      -5,567.94  100.0%*
10129 58100  Associated                              0           0           0       5,229.45            .00      -5,229.45  100.0%*
10129 58200  Associated                              0           0           0      16,048.45            .00     -16,048.45  100.0%*
10129 58300  Associated                              0           0           0       1,255.75            .00      -1,255.75  100.0%*
10129 58900  Associated                              0           0           0           4.60            .00          -4.60  100.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Training & Recruitment               0           0           0      98,486.51            .00     -98,486.51  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJkFcv5ksOuw70ej9c19U9qgtq5m2LBts4Izcmem%2BamGJvuj8h5llMaPGhZ7epdO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BeN%2FHha9Jx5Dkf6H98frhsxIuL4utiDzKTDMg7V%2B1uWn%2FyDiDsYtoU7SMJJuBtT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tnNBcl7h5SpKPniN4nPejplQZkjASvoxtIrwP83%2BqoThylSHw49YakrJO9sqXwV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BPDZuV4Tmxa%2BXffA1i5bBaHYh8T%2BACKDedXY2nNYRn14rA2Lsyj1MN4oZLl0Wvg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvGcOrr6CiafCccfQdubnjpQcwG%2FKpme515nPvooBrxQ64GsiskTXaaHE1jHD30G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9yVqZcJ2kLWNJFD%2F%2BTVHtgZfD5AMjimDKToItzyrdZGXsQcaY6vhY%2FvPseoy%2BYc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXcrZksTJAgjy6KBKtUBD5%2FFk1OVCBRFZNx%2Fqpx5mB7hm0AjXK2h%2FupQYJIn0ejX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FW%2BKvdHTs%2BAme31O%2ByK%2BILe8O2lVkdAFLVLilIkzAv2jMSe2bxJ3Azree6K1xZy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmO7V41wvaOqMacXo6w%2BlAzGvHYxcQk7TVlRuzEFyzoXXr%2BehfBGWF9odwyX4QYG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drybpjiXSrbUAg4uExTJsbVjkcOY%2Bn4jojOMO0jx4Kjvb0u8A6vxFSeiDLMUBnJ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7g4NVy6kc%2B2zYI%2B%2FOLyLtdkBoSZkig6XfImIAIgMqCOGbwDVAVxD8%2ByyE1k%2BcWCP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDVTzOAJ%2BWv7rjtQQH5oYDB5WlvN9PiK8RWhhfLFbEYMGSmLispfR9MoOKNpxZFr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jeiy01fv7M1dH9lXDbNMegZmnkSoHHWsxXywL3yleL8a7rBUXbTmTTX303lB2Tf%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE17d2EMP9xe8EVJagBCS0GLoaRRbTwjhytioHcCt0ux1aE4LWfOVQsoAO1b11u2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863      59,816.56            .00     851,046.44    6.6%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867      21,708.74            .00      15,158.26   58.9%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      14,973.60            .00     -14,973.60  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,677.90            .00      -7,677.90  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         769.98            .00        -769.98  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750         500.00            .00       1,250.00   28.6%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       4,725.00            .00       6,225.00   43.2%
10130 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,729      11,729      11,728.96            .00            .00  100.0%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      38,269.85            .00     110,805.15   25.7%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,923      69,700      17,215.28            .00      52,484.99   24.7%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      42,951.81            .00     149,761.19   22.3%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       4,825.79            .00      17,226.21   21.9%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70          18.40            .00          51.60   26.3%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460      14,298.22      13,865.48      26,296.30   51.7%
10130 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       6,758.40            .00      -6,758.40  100.0%*
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250      10,000     141,250      56,091.27     100,300.03     -15,141.30  110.7%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000       4,410.00            .00       2,590.00   63.0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350       6,397.35            .00         952.65   87.0%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500      15,426.60      12,402.78     213,670.62   11.5%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000           0      63,000      19,278.88      30,702.84      13,018.28   79.3%
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050         358.21         403.53         288.26   72.5%
10130 64650  Ops-Recrui                              0           0           0       2,274.64            .00      -2,274.64  100.0%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050         222.75            .00         827.25   21.2%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000           0      21,000      44,478.00      22,136.19     -45,614.19  317.2%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500      36,835.30      12,735.87      23,928.83   67.4%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      51,259.86      62,385.53      14,354.61   88.8%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500      32,318.35       8,058.77      96,122.88   29.6%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      19,314.74       1,886.55      20,798.71   50.5%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000      75,949.61      46,384.49       3,665.90   97.1%
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,338.07         180.00       3,781.93   40.0%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      51,166.13       8,186.07       5,747.80   91.2%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      24,624.26       3,317.04      -1,691.30  106.4%*
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         396.51            .00         653.49   37.8%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000       9,646.11         233.67      11,120.22   47.0%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370      13,433.16      18,566.84       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720       4,447.89      17,552.11       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000      14,401.19      31,904.65     -11,305.84  132.3%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030       9,904.48      14,704.17        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250           0      92,250         811.47      39,903.96      51,534.57   44.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPa7S8LPkrfj5QyRzqrCizlwPnxUf0B8hIke%2FovRus3p2XCE%2FHDdZ7wgD3GmLODQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMoC7zUSvaEvdaUC2ncaNA3%2BmIHv2T92q0AcUKQbR%2FLFOLMu8026WlC7J5IELB6K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEmDaMAcmRGp4jUlRdx5Gu455ZQ3a%2BTE3ESemo7fj4Zt4DznZBKRB8obReMO3Ywl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNmr33cRwRUmOpkMyjfdRLLwxGofHXz3PcYcWRB3UdxtW9OXMJuCnxL2d2dSevr%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2LiGrFoB4MsWbQw025f22IcV6agq3SwtwvQlEAkc6GB8gw%2FpEKlPnQn9mBgOZ78
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9arAJVMZYDq0sJUbwopqfwKx1aJF5iAMm6b5cxSsPKKvLkyDw%2FeH184iAtD7BXsP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RN9DtwIavSqty8MGVkY1AAwLdtx41pVv5y0MPS51RH1810bDpn2fSzKZ2%2B7kECAu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aE9R9qCT7V1%2FN7FjYWLfXsVasYWGfv2YZ%2BW0OfjwyC7k6w%2FL%2Fo52PjWQHYXJ0DX0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGw%2F6ldWygu23nIi%2Fad0U5gVIxNo6l9vHn4C%2FX%2F7%2FrPCSEHJ88TECbHHCfPdVR%2F8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngY1CqZ5Wjc7RRFiskWA8WrVX%2FtCk7Mk6RqEi%2FBoXa8Bbat3Exfds9%2BKeOZEOV27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzFf8VsQikmpIqeJP3IbfkyQJhbQs%2BYc5YXNmkgILPch9fU3ndI9mZoYvfUBo29H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9jUTbIZPtrJDIUIddpok0Wy3gI62FApsD7NGE06q4eRied8zy%2Bfs3ToZ9UIyJEX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3pFjpnJO7HzWLFtBInvUlBspY9DC67oPj4TSGUHs37Lp%2BBhMOXGT47nTQFKLx72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IXEP3NmqJk90EmVWUoDfmzmA%2BVJCv%2FsilbQa74i9Vi8x1GcKCS7uIp8EjDIk4fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6JWYm8nOtriS3sx8VUjMAAT%2FrVzYvD8RQcCaF2UmC0BFiWCcRkMBP1%2BFjlHMBuB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHbfkR0zlP%2BD8sl5k%2BJG4dlu4xkl%2FiegF16VatOsUa8m8KDNA4k3SOhyS6g5xcUU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NO3wThqTCtVyFZv3yOAPlLdKX%2FX4z3I2%2Fdz%2FMkcwsaNytefIhltlrCeAqliHjSBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6YNnwrWKoQEEW6nZOiRAAm7Gcrlf0lZUhkL4IXv8q0DCtrp2nC6DbR1VV1kxLPw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqFq7%2BCzdpDFVVnB77N%2Bz6BG0UFw4eQ0Xw%2Fca31i7MUSFmy8Wrv9AW6scjM6CzMG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TIgt2RgyqQo%2B4SVvYcLqydEVAKobE%2FbGfQ1n3PzuV8ODmnwMXkGBL3P1npJjdgGy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tF7twBH10aDtaWlTEodFCDrUM4%2B0qcIg1fIReA%2FQ0QpdMih8vhSLShtVlzrgwb3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKPdXaETdLqCjM3nbSnhfB8wDjurJZQDEMZin0p%2BYILirgfFFBaYGojHOX3nZj3t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyTAQQOxgRfo5zaWKe3M%2Bc4tlTV8DEGZXAJcDE2z1K%2FxyEk3VXpEnkYbT8PC4Y9%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htOoQtMHV0FMvQfqbZ7xo71Jkoc70rmmBAuy7X11873l6SG5MckReBpRCGuZCsps
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dokLPdnuUHB4yQWzIHNU%2FbTplnnapyeEoYO8%2BAX7%2FGdzptq%2BZmtWywAXxcltFZXA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bvw%2FzzLlkAQvDGhMBxeJwjsKB22EX95awCWrbiGSBs3T%2Fy8HY3Gmudap63DYkD1K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCrHlbGjLJxnEpRiJ4ZkrLybSsX0%2FIaPbCu2rCkfDQQbrFXgwiEiMoP8xPoMcR4I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcEMn3P2zlH%2FVeFHMB83qrmCkF61Sjkci0rufPXWqDWO5WcINqnrFy1hNY1KH2zE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irUT8KzJuEZJUUlgd2NJouTmBelR2kaeWkX2ty6Fn%2FRqhLtkYpitq6rhFcWZkfVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FnhVhZmNQwXmV%2BwSetv7HKcXvKJLCEHz6LzUtvDUNYU8%2BfQdLk55hyUfSTz72Nz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44UpkRVrQV27GLvufXTGlVo%2Fx0zEh5RhEA5yfRm1U%2B0cLXQoC0WMNN%2Fq06Nyspro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NW1zvS1hB6%2BcNva0pvw5XSV5f3XqUFz8nluBYhytA4GmlYLjCMoK8%2B50o0zOgFNL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwkjNfkug64b6TQiD7i40SAac6UUZnRgHW2RDaN7aP8sy3DjrKERSaOHiyfnoKyL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnEXU5s8FarpLhD1n3rQWQV3WLHKox5xl7y2B8iEulijyTW9EQEAd2AejzyGIAPK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BauVNZz7cRFAZurIQJ%2BsR5rXRP1TRy1u136vIwWQlpNKZGSBkSGOZvVDP1OT6Oe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3M%2FiffEfXrsURzgIgmR2TOOGRzkrYq6KcMxoTOCTMig%2FZ3kbgcN%2BlCylnr255j%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbEAAXdZOHW5ULxmOY8L4nIANsF1dbJBJjjDu%2ByWLGsEMqTxoi85QOfz2L8YTZWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7vWRdwkzZjio5GRQ94cmdk0kTQunTjGwCDqFjf2EGVgo6lX6r8N8laqtwb0C2wf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogI0WyL2MCAcgJQfYesoVjyM44li2NXLMRd%2FDTWv9caReu21gi6E13QKIugZKP3q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVcrqqy7DscoSeZHLrKBHcwLtDjuF9TppGXUGwC6obIqsccB1lKg4ZLyRYP2nKAa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     235,982   2,790,749     742,023.32     445,810.57   1,602,915.34   42.6%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695   2,279,010.61            .00   2,643,684.39   46.3%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695     897,142.03            .00     634,552.97   58.6%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0     292,341.88            .00    -292,341.88  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      29,400.02            .00     -29,400.02  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000      12,115.39            .00       2,884.61   80.8%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000      16,550.00            .00      22,450.00   42.4%
10133 56000  Labor-Heal                              0     142,226     142,226     142,226.43            .00           -.01  100.0%*
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     439,219.85            .00     613,019.15   41.7%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      36,413     494,940     261,452.00            .00     233,487.70   52.8%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     570,407.62            .00     696,312.38   45.0%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      56,985.48            .00      69,207.52   45.2%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         262.20            .00         337.80   43.7%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     531,213   9,591,308   4,997,371.68            .00   4,593,936.44   52.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmheGC3HJl2WwBm2iNwiGSqlIL%2F2%2FGrj8EKuNO84Ay8P6QqfE7T8MKWkQxwfuiYh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lr4%2F6dDDZk6QNrDhFDPYcOdrWjm6vwV1sqCQRzYGKN1ZrPljohgbtnGzVngVA4zH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MGJlKSWBxHDt%2F4BH%2Fy38%2BV0Ozx23wp0WGPkNIgXyN4YPg16G%2F%2B5dMNXE020IFZ0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFM20KA3HcR4ahwRqy3nw1pOBsMEBsFPwrgiz%2Bk5dcNVbf4WeLfgK8xDdxaciU%2Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQG6g7gAl%2Bs8aNxGW0b2TnJi6xm3IqKtA6UlXUjJYcaDY1btX%2BHuvO0zCmbRKuXV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im2sR4UBqfmCC0ti%2FHV%2BeSgXumnmk5w6ortw20i5CxHWwlk%2F88cZrWBaHV%2Fg%2Bd2J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XxJnbxwHjCXoaKguKhEoGlxdDkBBk9cCrIDZkEkV5V57lpPkTliFcbOWv0FEo3Af
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5N77OPt%2B0ndFJIWSKyldobZBFZ3FeB%2FP4Wj84YHzR3hoiy3a7rShoUqipLY%2FSV3A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwXPUf15BHtFmvVASHfuXAP%2FIZ9Pe%2Be4N8D%2Fi2%2FEA4i1TMeOHzgW%2F4EplX0NOsE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lgQekY%2FT3vn3a3kGX6oJCOA0%2FA1wtKX5YD1ogORZajISCPP09vzqGgik%2FMZ8dwa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUud03agAfhI8AglHmFLZixeSEMlKt9G59UepSrboKPwjK08%2FopL%2F2eNEiXmXd1x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRev17CmLBvJAnOM%2B%2F6y7XjluIcR813I6VG3GhYv3YDhcu24WxHWUOXKDsAsjdc1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAIhc9arxQMn7uXYD5ZrvItEr%2Fm0EDy9bEBOcILA6ztsW2oMQPMYo6Nz6hc7h9Or


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309     116,491.85            .00     174,817.15   40.0%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574       1,920.99            .00       2,653.01   42.0%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         309.12            .00        -309.12  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,416.61            .00      -9,416.61  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,525.04            .00      -5,525.04  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,009.59            .00      -7,009.59  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000       3,552.00            .00      -2,552.00  355.2%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       4,186.00            .00       4,598.00   47.7%
10134 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,674       8,674       8,674.06            .00            .00  100.0%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190      28,825.78            .00      29,364.22   49.5%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848       1,504      22,352      11,222.34            .00      11,129.23   50.2%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462      14,898.29            .00      16,563.71   47.4%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829       2,768.81            .00       3,060.19   47.5%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      22,310     432,214     214,818.88            .00     217,394.75   49.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvc9dss2omkdIdnaJqHfvmVH2ggrGRdImsYGGoasotnGpjdiUQ24hGqu%2FwSrUHAr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SUtNEvm%2BB1uao%2B4VbjqlM5GL28UYR3e0HCv1iZ%2BZcg00jKZOvndtShMD5O5axK16
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYeDd%2BCmlFCLaomIONcED7Jpg1ELXXV1HLD6apdxoyfdygPIt9yGzjmGHnP4v4sm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnTzV4x%2FQKtuFTUfzorJjwAF892sgi3PzFpLYM7vCf0XWs0%2FAL8hPIgtqWBcwCRA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2Fgbic1zsjAeTaZDg7nyETvAbK87g3YIvJqfzHr9r5QfzbBeekOgVHpHV4im9PrQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPC%2B8wT4mvpK0pgECDHTmll%2FCFIQiLQQYxzUKtvD%2F3BFvumHLnP0GpxfDcUxA2Xx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZBH5OPs0f2XKhxIo6yp1EPcRgDxO6zChCf%2Bw1ohcLSw2RfSzfQel%2F%2FKHiQXGuej
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HYm8QwkY0n56ImkeqP4JMUYDHt11ls86v4INdXrOvIHxutWy9UnPZUaBZNG%2Ff3k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EwpbnWJlXoUuKchboiVPqU3LPC4FMUsReYz7CaO89QceI6gC0db%2BYH0EWEdhUwvb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qaJnTDZTFbPOXC7V865P1CYMJpiY6kZTxQJ8jdgKc8o7JvhLVFafvhXVs5NUK1P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qy4zaiC6xqQAT0cKZfpWnsmCP3k6JX0bsE%2Fd1jGVde7dPdZViw22qM%2BbPGZAWti0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjR9ziOU%2FWst5PN2%2FgWG3GDYzJwCKNngj7CziD8qY1pMtfIuiGe7DOP4r%2F%2B9pHV%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbI9S6iXJ0ncC51c9SuOPDNWwo0HEINFOCdxJEWup7JCl8CUL7pdk%2Bhs721Jqvne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEBJk%2BgGttrx5sU6gzr%2FcO%2F%2B%2F2OSC6okcMgQ14lYb%2FOZWwJV%2BdLOoV%2FVib7jLO1A


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098     -65,582     245,516      69,044.09            .00     176,471.91   28.1%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         268.27            .00        -268.27  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,908.39            .00      -5,908.39  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,624.57            .00      -2,624.57  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,058.87            .00      -3,058.87  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       3,312.50            .00      11,837.50   21.9%
10140 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728        -259      33,469       5,079.27            .00      28,389.73   15.2%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714      -5,191      19,523       6,401.76            .00      13,121.02   32.8%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599      -6,632      26,967       8,349.40            .00      18,617.60   31.0%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223      -1,228       4,995       1,552.87            .00       3,442.13   31.1%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          10.24            .00          19.76   34.1%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288           0     117,288      45,432.37      20,805.94      51,049.79   56.5%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      30,319.48         339.58     -30,659.06  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250      13,124.02       2,435.35     -10,309.37  296.4%*
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         145.66         200.00        -135.66  164.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700          10.00         290.00         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           1.14       1,324.80       9,174.06   12.6%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000      -1,700      98,300      15,746.67      13,994.73      68,558.60   30.3%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790         569.00         639.00         582.00   67.5%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         550.00            .00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       4,930.12       2,569.88       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560         391.03       3,108.97       4,060.00   46.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200       1,295.25       3,904.75       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670         870.91       1,021.94        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000     100,000     300,000         469.87     199,530.13     100,000.00   66.7%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737      -3,864     383,873      24,595.43     267,438.87      91,838.22   76.1%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000       1,700      56,700      56,574.56         120.24           5.20  100.0%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484       4,264   1,361,748     302,248.09     519,185.91     540,313.75   60.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6OfnUPh2mQIIu2S%2BUyu46UDQ2SF%2BpcUDT5jQOZw%2FgES8euFJPLX%2BlJAf51bswhRP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXIG%2FVbfdEGTW%2BeF4hI2z7%2BNjZRioNF1AJfyEXO7oR6J%2FK8c0aF34yhCWWBhakGL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDHrrvgIwavL6wSBWcx7fU6gFcOt1P2tCuJrBkizZxYqaWmr8MJYkFOs6vgw5tmz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgBRLKy7e9A5hFyb4ZmVcS61VmuNsOjpikV11k%2BY3wTBCfRUG2tG%2FRPT0VLMDKWv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38YhX6DVDsXI80YLvcQ6hmXTuK7NVZzP51nsjY5uBLlZ1PnceKeptV9xhFZHtL75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrtAuzIsaPDu9NEbqg6L4eQTqNTTVBpt0YX9Do4D9lV2goH94lC6QZRYBmHSAkpv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hP1uxA%2Fr62SK1sdIPcgIljvO3Y3%2FvSFQpkZ44nZHUnOdWgyrHUElqupn2ZOa5r42
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9Frm7Q8Ij5KapN%2FGXHp0QOIqjJYSFlQhU%2Fy4FJQh5LpcaDAzZk6Yv1e6wrKGMa2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLo3qionT1SqzQyh5WUup98es8lNIjRHH4xn4wFvF23ynHPQm%2BeZHySWSS29WGMk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZYhKzn3%2BiY3xx04UlVOxfXXkVQQzmP8lw3wB5S6m%2BcW3SgZvirpfElMG1CXXfgb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq5MxYVacw4KkHngxIAipzvQxFRN7zw2nDNWucxNllwh0q3NZgT41ip807nss4LF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FpuwRcadjnnat%2B9d1GpsJSi5fBIDFelJVCmFsuco5Hl7L7uZQFxu5G3rsjYZoza
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TtKkgBssQ01NGUQpQ6S0xg2ORRp8h8b46%2F8Yjy1d9CJavRhZg7hZM%2Be6JWtqR0s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9H0mj2Da%2FbLT9MLMSebzvtKf9BIYogXZ%2FCb2hcNfVI3CHHgOUxYfLb1PCaE2yT9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFjm6pU3Ct7VRx35bhy3kbmvKNQMdSqYqzbY1WjhEjCvamG2sSFHKoPuRLWxW7Es
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ocYk7GlXz81fGDly9gAYRRz3WVzGb2%2F8iTadGY%2F4XXp1jh0mjw1KiEsJa8x%2F16m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Of1z3vpUJCJi5asAhmFdkNkH%2FZFmUr0XkSsMwHgFL78u%2FSfXX8EXfYvi5E%2FQpiTg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1G%2F6BAtVPX%2F%2BcmdApsG7W7rT73LhJSgTOrfqBYTclBZ%2Fw4zbrmkGFPtPXKhiHI59
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMZyp0RGeAJWw3QLRBUhJq0n%2FUANIt0naaAbe9Qg3ODGtY10JcvQLjjVXFOv2uJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqGTGD21ELAX5%2BtkmQR61vZbcspEnVgUOFeRxewrhjoAQ6GxYyevG8Lyp4YtTQnv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogQNsqMRkW2QdeIIidmY17bRz6dPNQlGmSwfmD1%2BoXeInplZ3mMvcbU9L%2BxC4SDa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQvu3YFaixC0aZHbXLIWOLd0JqUhOJZF%2FxjaA8Zj5kJ7DME2VZO5Kop%2FAk%2Bmc%2BNc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AysZSqLViwvZVSKKEYQ4Hk1i6uwQV0UhDTS31tqtsHOoTbyDmkDrN4dhOYa16Kg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELgI0zXEDhYaDGOLzAQCBDiOaoHL3Fo8mMpo5f4ENhCEd5AwTTyMs5VHoi3kH0RL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6Zr1W8CMvOi0gskyJZdFskjbXAKMm9cGJTDX7Ec0tweAzKkrzp9L%2F6C4%2FzT9run
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MmLSvodYQ3x89SI4uOW9xlz9jvHZYu027OdFNDySraWqOU7uJqpaTGMEmssIKZP4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ms8swMZvB8pZeUu6FMdZEQgel9lk9Xpa79583syYnt05JWhuSwF%2FzyomwibHbwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wuiw6EWV5crmQTwsvO9HTqXzvNk2Cbs4r1wdzXPOVKb4DkyLmK%2FeOBW5Qoj1eYen
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FVe7tvYtRcFiz4%2Fuhwvf49rSCEKtt5f2Z8%2BSf%2FVGUdY1qAn4Dn4AOtJ6jzYif8A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BKgaQF6VYkw9WPivCAgwCZNdQdhpLlMdkNYiEUaG4eCs4a4fy7qSUnv5vncrEHG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dthS1pg%2BIeSCrvhDyC%2BNNQaxvzWVmwmZAktrvYkLmvpwLkVtHKKp333EBRo%2Brpn6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DI3U4IE9NMmwNeFP8ysrVjULqDnLJ84DMHYcTKTT5e%2B7whQz3NiedD%2Fd7sTwUGE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48ZkCAFDzzWg1QGFVrif7hDQmTJPCRz5HN9s%2FciCWpjSU8yXLbSz%2FkWSl91AOZQS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IcT58qWub%2BEkaSPh7sqZIlitiDuMmvEsP15p0m%2BS%2Fq2fOkEoExTTfe%2BlgUdOYdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ibu%2FY9pIKkEXWu99lEmQn0UfzaXMFUSeB9sHV1DB19zVHrzhZ8HNQNjPclE1rK9c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVOW4LiSyO1JCJVJo8uqTLG6FlugFJFYtV8jCL3CwbvKCpfGQ56KqznR71%2Fmzbub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7cJAvlvGCGtwAgJLRNSrv%2B2bN9pm8ImkWqDZf6RuZvsOtY0duBuoQHPnDXI78dV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641     236,131.32            .00     316,509.68   42.7%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         390.39            .00        -390.39  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,700.26            .00      -9,700.26  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,258.72            .00      -9,258.72  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,010.22            .00      -5,010.22  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750       1,300.25            .00         449.75   74.3%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324       1,662.00            .00       1,662.00   50.0%
10141 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,765       7,765       7,764.57            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829      25,126.62            .00      33,702.38   42.7%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172       1,415      40,587      20,016.82            .00      20,570.17   49.3%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301      23,885.17            .00      23,415.83   50.5%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       4,438.28            .00       4,323.72   50.7%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          57.50            .00          92.50   38.3%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      14,456.95      18,184.90       8,347.15   79.6%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      63,068.65      31,632.31     -15,760.96  120.0%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680       3,259.90            .00         420.10   88.6%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00            .00      23,210.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250       5,000      53,250      12,148.07       1,813.59      39,288.34   26.2%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       4,739.72       2,780.90       2,979.38   71.6%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730       2,951.60         400.00       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630       1,034.00       1,594.00           2.00   99.9%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         599.00      13,000.00     -13,069.00 2565.8%*
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530       2,944.54            .00      -2,414.54  555.6%*
10141 66400  Empl-Trans                              0           0           0         228.38            .00        -228.38  100.0%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         222.02            .00         827.98   21.1%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130      14,508.86      20,491.14       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000       2,038.86       6,961.14            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       5,339.52       6,144.87      -3,484.39  143.6%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460      11,423.09      17,370.83      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000      11,579.95            .00      73,420.05   13.6%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739      -5,000      48,739      13,462.48       3,002.31      32,274.21   33.8%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      74,305   1,162,417     513,477.71     123,375.99     525,562.86   54.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6Y3Caj0jxhHBIohDTMdN6BOQP61fN8%2BYPfzu6vj%2Fi1QqbZc%2F%2FOw67XIrmwISrnh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RzknJbHkfyPswCGgOpqH2b9nP%2BPP2tHwbMu4nIzIyI2PYt%2BfNFfZw%2FqlPTfdlbb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBGbHEFIKmWiowT5tBEnPqx0AKXEwGk%2B4V%2B8jhgXcvBHpnZ4qJvcn0d11f3smxU5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzM7NU9IncUR5OHwp4uXPq%2BibGa3zCuFQRYm5GlS61bQl3sl4SIXH3zEaKzX%2FhKV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkvcvJCmHITp1UFYvI9Yr9o2i7CTXNg7Ui5q5jz3lEE2eYUXowy4n72Q6IlRyvQw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTWupdKsEHlmPq2oRfW0FErhnxA76a6R7DOTXDi6wXVOB4Xjip43%2B3sIyDiR0XO8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zD2j6CSkC8NLPAi15o%2BhADoSyxU%2BrVILHUSfjfSych92al97uVc%2FRJTPo1UYc9n3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8bTVTPOuAFn0TZqPpVrBR%2B4ZeEZJoIOmL5k0fR2a0PmHHYqn01M%2BvlmLje%2B9fm%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWhNTZmnjqId6oyq%2B04nMurm%2FzgXuweNNx2IW5eOFRXpkCu6%2FYJfnTCa5Zuyd2Qu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLj4tUM8GjzCVWrbd%2BCyKDIf6GUpggIW38g06KPlIn8xt7rjFyo0nyLxchvM9z8c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nzEzc4ZCr7BJ3htAXiBTz9fI8F35C3ME%2BQF11enRy4fW1w3gX%2B%2BO8WaW3D3mq9u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDeRS8QT8zjvOEpUDmvFBBrUAZKY8E2yBQo7V36n8ita%2FKg0qB3nNITpOgNq63Bx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocHWy%2BgpwyD2TpCcDl6bvOww8fR93Xz4FfiQiuw06rm5Ym0DKWF%2BHu%2Bx0SvNWyAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NpEDsAdIrh3XwqDjiXfQwSeEtJvGvXlxRtNLq%2Br1qQgr8OIyU%2BE7475x0%2FdVXVI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65Lc0C1wGsq6YAP6O5dluAhdpxt94U9qceiEdIeHQbJJHLcXleXeCe%2FpdLASvBm3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ltqn6tbbph%2Fngw0jFWihdHfHsL7AR%2FKMI0dP3Quu7B66Vb2GDwBtBM%2FZA%2B4b2v8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhlA2N5dBWJxuWhuihiOSUBcKwE0MTx4adAECIKucHuBjcHyGjPVgs8fGuBYvYu5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3LgNkh9MpWXSQA%2BYEU%2BuEuMng0v9T2bnAI8O%2BNTOLkAzWGxIAkcu4JKZzaC3sOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaqecCWRdWrofRO3UDR0LusZ8fWUKNk3oSeU1WiPgKBFNsMSOqqomJftYdDbDQjh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lprul1bOkC3uy%2BOfas9jSAzs5GlaQ5Kcsx9JAGxo5%2ByVQt8IGB5G8%2Fywwb4SwHAA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFDcTHbmnuFN3bT3Aecc9InHgqhwqixbOlHcv4OBLuVAKkyEo1jl8PPJUsNylWaE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2fGdfM03ZcMp9VnggrphhmQqJhLY99YUsYyG8hp4qsUhLxNqg5iftybOZiWm2AR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzTC5QHFzwYK8Mh4ewZX8BQtu%2BMh6ylXjxFlAJKPIztEPy4obM2KQ5MehBkkOLqU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hibrq%2BRL6Db6sUXeqTl6%2Fgzx0JScgpoRnAXqmEXZm%2FwRi4wxR7S0xejWam%2BWkUs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zah%2FJ4iVk6SPnOW5X3f71cilAGL0JqxDLVqgSEAqdIQnFCDD%2B2g0er%2BuiyRG9IAp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0qmF6Nud5d0HV0WTemBCrAKu0mpgJ9k3UmDvj5P9hcs%2F188gLt24s%2BIf28B4FAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMivAHKymZrLZ0YP%2FjVN%2BBdrDUb1AGeEzjPoupOcgMx%2BqjebJ75AzE%2B%2FEJ0iQrDA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BWScEOGmCNAaWScYEOgYjxpL%2BsU88%2Bf0XBj9TO9Gav3aqF1Xmd9kJp6WNQ%2Fcdu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jY995hs%2Beu4apHHSEIl%2F48%2FvRecAdxLEZ59FwGm57%2BypjSL7MaxsTOk6MNNNCaBT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaJhSKfeeoXU911ebJ99jgqWx0A%2BYkxyNXDvH2wosnHRekbzuto7JW2aRtqWOBMi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d17aHVGtAvukcm30M8PPSIWK1MGYzQYRo9Lxcni7iAQ85T%2FPrNdz4SEb3BlBAp1f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2B121svFXCC87C%2B%2FU0TrpTXsQR2eCs72ESWJzpXbnzibIjBKnE%2F2ua0YD6To29AP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDA40IrGt%2FCPPVjlS17%2FFaEH0%2FcWW1MMa59KArgZwageBmZcZSCiBgFczIt66hpH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      13,814     211,914      91,643.71            .00     120,270.29   43.2%
10142 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         345.83            .00        -345.83  100.0%*
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,922.34            .00      -3,922.34  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,536.49            .00      -4,536.49  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,060.76            .00      -3,060.76  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         312.50            .00         437.50   41.7%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         281.25            .00        -281.25  100.0%*
10142 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       3,414       3,414       3,413.87            .00            .00  100.0%
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      10,221      56,457      15,153.50            .00      41,303.50   26.8%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659       1,260      15,919       7,827.25            .00       8,091.91   49.2%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       1,493      22,889      10,934.91            .00      11,954.09   47.8%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         276       4,240       2,031.27            .00       2,208.73   47.9%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          16.10            .00          23.90   40.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163      23,815.34      11,387.19      -5,039.53  116.7%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      30,410.00            .00      43,090.00   41.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620      10,530.66         323.66      -4,234.32  164.0%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       3,909.02       1,895.18       2,595.80   69.1%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500       1,145.64       1,566.31        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420         111.01            .00         308.99   26.4%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         414.72         476.11       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288       4,728     531,016     213,836.17      15,648.45     301,531.41   43.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6OXKfbKiqPjG%2B4zdnXj%2B8dSWFIrQCqNTS1hdmDbVlhoJ5OX8p5xK%2FQuHPfAFe7I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jcmBPunD3AlVPN374Ec%2FWvVGF3bNL7KAt0SEGzIblrVeGIn87pCb%2BducaWEIHDo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWeQfW1IuHQLG6mwTl65evzFJ5o1%2F0Z5tzZrrexHIRq6ZJ5KLjQHzbeTHl8bOwpi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrmO3EK9h92izc8vr7lLr0%2BTQXZYVytmIbCf926uJUfDvj33xLWQmunqoWhxdGNk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZslvgghNC%2BQU8m5oDd4U%2FfWu%2Bxgqi5i6nCIhL%2BkML57YwyJdg4oz6v5Se0cOEFt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CauxWR7SpYF%2BpUDx9yr%2BUbTsXhah4W6Ek%2F97rix%2B1j9a6pJHCb7uNCwtRo9nAA%2Fc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH6MjWBSie3KQs1E1Kp9ssaYpRLB0%2BE0%2Fw%2FmVIQr1j72fim9CGL4wToOIsq%2BngYM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubc1TsX4deCLSDLFSv%2FKOWOSVQ0nvcxkuqVmjFzP1tpEVpqfkjfJPjMRY38vyWUi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ny5MFpCyb73nUUS4gbKRlI1Q16wSzg8MHJsnczOsninRQelSWx83Wp5FuDkGWLfF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TdAZQM8oYELu6Q3KfYWDOMTk6IjAMpKj%2BAwlsYtdFeiMLrdR3dyP1PUf0CVQ4CW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPp0nkKXmOwqX4ajR27THZiXi7YP5wJBYqrG879%2FIaRuXGNDQL9CpGtjMG%2FT9ylA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FARaaOl843EEJK4AW1j8EbGLOzEAHePtzJDjPaGtgb2hRcMTPWjFyLRJ6bPRaCB%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWGuXA6JkkAhw8S7MWHWs04G3D%2Be4femKn%2BNw8Bhr8w87zovtmm4OhNcGKNlkWkJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjiOaO1Iwts49wH9XP%2Bh5aXvY4bKkzvrpFMtdr0WJlvQ5xGq5e13W1PlTpUg3Pz5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xtlL7r8RNH5lClkQJK%2FK7XaV%2FtsegZklcbu2fe81%2FrTC1Z2g3Wwnv88zj2c%2FwT7n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCU7szSCMbmvPPne7WvPW6NzGWTDfkX968Kp9KVeNqqC5GDWoaEfZoVqw93rkr8x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hkhlaw4smtUJtAyZXOn0EfaCfxxPES2Wqj%2B5sdLpJ%2BXb7megfwExnMNdFR54uIMN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxfe3KSVeNNa59JGxxKRC8Jcw0Xor6g2esGRkG5eh5XruJi7MJJ4ScoASJJXFNpx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nu2IqIyE8AlJQnAsYBAjWOo5mG2x9GUGKoOAzAVhutGezLHXbs8VKXJvLLYP1ra
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQ%2Bnhc2%2FM%2Bi0g%2FsTid3Uf1uEzYc8u7qYZInnaiLExFCjHUvdaANB0R3ZHRyaEyUo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6A0z45gV5utUy%2FhXubXTsnmL2eXv469O63MgR5WbSmV0EOGZ6qQJOelWaig0xMYK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCXeNxtr2Ujx6ZisudCE7BE4hGsxlfYkKD4zOMrR2s%2FYQhXfIO8qC3gbVfhXyUE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrFMq%2BDSmEoBV%2BSVDqtsP%2BsdP1OB3l5njTwdrl8f1K%2BMVZHfkzOJeDJlnS77qOZd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PaEC8UF8h3lyhZXaNpbcUuXBDOWORDnN3zpRphuE98TeIh5Fyh9I4crK%2F7BT%2BM8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VHJ52pFrspGXU%2FxBdqiQdapleO5GWjCT%2BCN43wQdh2YZk9LfnKPovcXQnh4O41dr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By1Te9cFtz%2Fk4zgmWds677wfmhPPBf9iLQyqVHktJP%2Fc7d6NPVCaqT9jOqOeBLkQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZAaDxYLNzkJ8RYzP0GDy9L9s5fZowVuJNrzJbYH8LujKNDcVAPWRHwyQtoWDWeI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       3,853.65       3,038.53      10,239.82   40.2%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000       4,746.94         385.00      -1,131.94  128.3%*
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,751.48       2,509.39       6,239.13   40.6%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190      17,381.01      22,618.99         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080       1,877.46      11,122.54          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150         899.70       1,104.30         146.00   93.2%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       6,206.79       7,088.48      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      -1,649      47,180      42,825.59         892.08       3,461.99   92.7%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      79,542.62      48,759.31     110,819.73   53.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4XAMHPXzp2uD1Z8yp8VQ3oIgBQKnGfjh4%2FZuo81IKYgD06SmorVqUM56v9URpme
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRbN2TbLnNTrNbWMoFUz1TqUQa5mORmBMwWZMqENC5Srsx%2Bo3HSF1dDelIGhAqt0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0UG1bpWGJNiT3UgP2S%2BiZZx3PQW2TzOhdP9aJ6i3sKMaPoOpFOs105yGjmCkxx86
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YU4MfvKIIYoIT3Ucy%2FXMU4NXAj%2F%2Fxlpj0yfIFH2yS8WGfQXaS%2BMWAtdj7fv4w5H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz3Wjp9KlfXv7bYgTY9Ik6G2K2YGKvQHZ93HS%2BxbAZt%2FtWgUu29OsKZbNCgOz4Xw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usxIuJwE3a%2F0HaUOUrg5%2BqvoiJeh5DH17E8PdPGAfvlrZlVJxOLjR9Mwyp30z%2F%2B0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=48jOBtz%2FDslKmVinJDIynKGvD7LvNmFbRn0NbAon79OrfqjcnHZ%2Fh46eCq0ddGsX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDMleaXS9I8JoZPVqT%2BounVk6vl4rgsx%2F%2Bp2MRlzP%2BLQ0Feeb8j4RXbtuTy8Ewwu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDTRDBmC8PfLb3Fj8OZfJYo0RzzTZyJiFosalUKd%2FnRdu8Mnovxnl4mtXf2wEudT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfCK0cdnrCKVaOQcWOlwQ69tcQxVL0gSkfVY1iGBCP59UO3DB9PcsdExDoAjC9JT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlK2HGtexw59lUeGTXPfj9%2B2PfPBPjf2yK1AZiNd78tT8laPPNgbSFIghApHyYgK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940     103,274.64            .00     141,665.36   42.2%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103       1,907.87            .00      21,195.13    8.3%
10144 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         397.60            .00        -397.60  100.0%*
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,603.95            .00      -8,603.95  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,769.84            .00      -5,769.84  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,694.22            .00      -7,694.22  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000         375.00            .00         625.00   37.5%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       2,442.00            .00       2,442.00   50.0%
10144 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,559       2,559       2,558.84            .00            .00  100.0%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229      11,845.83            .00       6,383.17   65.0%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         859      20,699       9,858.76            .00      10,839.99   47.6%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455      13,491.93            .00      12,963.07   51.0%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901       2,506.93            .00       2,394.07   51.2%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          18.40            .00          21.60   46.0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600           0      22,600         808.70            .00      21,791.30    3.6%
10144 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0       7,795.00            .00      -7,795.00  100.0%*
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      10,571.06      12,328.94     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400           0       8,400       2,475.86            .00       5,924.14   29.5%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       7,196.73       9,414.21       9,639.06   63.3%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,675.00        -625.00  159.5%*
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       4,267.71       6,732.29       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,494.43         625.08       8,380.49   20.2%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500      -1,000       9,500         239.30         146.28       9,114.42    4.1%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790          56.55            .00       1,733.45    3.2%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00            .00         135.00   35.7%
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840          30.00         555.00         255.00   69.6%
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200      12,682.91      16,517.09            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070         631.97       3,438.03            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690         800.22         889.78            .00  100.0%
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       5,040.48       2,433.84        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -8,230     308,450      16,965.41      10,534.37     280,950.22    8.9%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -19,081     843,390     241,877.14      65,289.91     536,222.54   36.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rt9OG6cVLD78Ck3KIbLIKfrvcdMIjO8I45aQVKThSuGYr6cNXe%2Fc5vRvZ7O%2B05xt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6PW9E3%2B7ZJnPf5XidfiRAuLtHJvbxXZqM%2Fqfm8KrmPs%2BeHY39PHKn5cBWOf%2B0yZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASuenWLl75w8TOQwFYWbSGULAxFHjSu6%2F44D29wkyA2KwyYdazvZ5SbCT5pPbTv3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UY4ZyCG1l7AvuRY49whVS%2Be5wombw3OJ7VbIaEiRqAqRFvv1%2BYY8og2dro58KY2M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=us0MJaYMwomKyHFU5gw%2BAgJT0pBD6O3r5m04JrVqbMr%2F10iMNisRovpmm64bnn5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIHrugez6D3aOHuaRHv%2FeUt5QROTbkD69EYOUyr3kgKOzvqTTHdttwuN60ejAhXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vacFbWBd4XQOCXb0Md6%2FF%2BCSaBIcMPc51n%2B3%2FyxwvSn6uevwQ3Ue%2F5d%2Flfgxtj21
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcZJUmaJxKr1m%2Fl4MAYJIfYBYGUmaPMGOy87Km5TvrS8RjafVWL67YV8aq8YZwzp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aatpkX%2FJ%2B%2F6J0T22jRihV%2B0E0%2FRId%2Bm5POTKyyjv%2FxNPg0QuSZyP2oD37QYHvAFK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jd0eTN0vY0yEzKItTfHxDSy9FccSj0D%2Beh0PX9wFntd1iGYRdRCqaN71jql6oS4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkgYdgHcFfr8nhR%2BLFXbpSNCodwHOkET0x%2BzTvKoZRlJ3PUSHo26Y5Xc4QMRxDcH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5cULgtCHMEGAVQPAAbJEq07rHwhPME8NAZSJRxfuqkrVowrWsYu%2BVWSx4smhtYT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HnCiIXBKUvFD2V1jwy7YnQQfmAFG%2FvGGQL62Y%2B1MIi9fY%2FFziCcmAg3hGWwukHr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBbxYEaMczZ7YI071tBxHpLXaKoSSn3Rn1JO1E5NCZYo%2BJo3KaHvfZKLKcDDV4ge
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usQWyAbdNkhq%2FGBH9tDRXcvy6OsY9dSEjMu7WH4UwFr31vvqHAsNU3FtBxiRu0AB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkW2c7QwvRt1MaUX0WUDUPWavGKBPbvdhQB96mfrqaU%2FO6ILiQXWWxE5%2FY7cKam5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjAKsrGiwF9LDxToMbHuqP%2F1%2FAGwKovyZRCJMZ9QPDSjmwzYmbxzNQzp34tItlHU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OL5X1XiGCkLQs0n1kTWuMms9vSwvH%2BnDA%2B3I7sC6tXwKwaD5BKbsMSzogPD6iCp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTrrCttj8IMWWc3B6cjt6TT%2FE3KiUg%2BuIlo%2BAqmLbkWR4qBdLnx7Op95%2FUHEa8mb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B%2B3g5JRJWRJOMbYiRaKxmEBBPDZu%2Bi1vGhwV2eM7cvi9H5izQdL5TRm4lNOc6G9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqL4eiPTbvte1CTnRS5D3GdDEncBJ0CZUxKyJ8BS3rRHjXSblxkdUhPbihknxSH7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKleqTyzJSMpDDnf5LtTCvVQsMys9UHA9PE0Swdo21HVbO8Sgcna39NoLiY4aT4P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RG54PZGBk64%2B27j19ovZ783K0DK%2BQwXdwY%2BB8Y42ON52jqgqjfA%2FiW63T7XVgKIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRwY68EdS16LmVAtX1PEXMH2%2BW%2FTYZb5Zb9nUuW5Fs5EZ5hO4DFlZTQ13wJj6iP1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojM69g%2BToko6rmqNq%2Be6nxg%2F57Gi6W9PiIrEkWBCjQBdMulG0V5dFq9mRcHs9FlU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQ0DeL7LD4Qq3YNANbKTEY1qa54Za2rGi0RUCLHi5rIwTH8UO5nh2m9FNRaTn0kt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sN824r7FptPiMRzyFPCNJG9FZRDnwDliGMYrj5vGRaZl8skzQpKBpHZW%2BvWpnY2G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2B%2FiesOWbulPJB1dLp3rF%2BM5gzXHhcPC%2Bt%2BwLo3Uu6ER2Sad9JzE49eSCn6f6WF6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SM35DjNw4gBm%2B%2F6ylK6bLIdvHuRGIKEOYJA4ts6NLXo4vneoMNrDl%2Fl8URpBv1EA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOQHjhDcWTLaW0uyyHaPrlLt4alOLMXoRISAkFRkoOfrwtlzfk3oz6x5b7S9SQdr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI9%2BSD6wj8cSmzQ8TRHVwdqoLWnLCkL1gNtsU7OT2bnQu1t9V1q%2BP%2B7IWWBognPc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yg7Ug0OZVnRsqMhFuNeKQuilnC2LlLMJNX4xosECn4wm2A45O%2BuiEmBuesyYCW6m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BPi3%2B4uqqBA%2BOPl8um6b4BHsQoYQfHqu%2Bp8heVPYe7CrlyNKPpjLWZiejyuWHxX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXC4VldrPmPznAKQ%2Fy%2FjMqr%2B5WoCZkovlRrGCGal%2BxkGJxz%2Bh1gF2Q6iaud1g9ed
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2R29sflM6vpdN6XKLADVRRUO%2BaDwbQKssOwiEYbKb%2BJTqPW47ogaegUCjCEnDUKx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkC6Ijys9NVSCHkKHGu5B6HxP7ixTRVDZr0srD6tYW%2Ff73sxG6YBkabvhbqcWcE7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337     231,353.97            .00     277,983.03   45.4%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,597.18            .00      -2,597.18  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,167.00            .00      -8,167.00  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,652.32            .00      -6,652.32  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,560.42            .00      -4,560.42  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         750.00            .00         750.00   50.0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
10145 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       5,605.08            .00       6,002.92   48.3%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,778      38,970      19,355.64            .00      19,614.14   49.7%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635      17,737.01            .00      17,897.99   49.8%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600       3,295.83            .00       3,304.17   49.9%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          59.80            .00         120.20   33.2%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       2,817.10       4,060.45       3,721.45   64.9%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500      17,689.78       9,256.75      30,553.47   46.9%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66            .00      13,678.34    8.8%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         797.34            .00         252.66   75.9%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250       6,001.30       9,966.79      10,281.91   60.8%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,491.56       7,024.13       1,984.31   81.1%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         368.78          75.26          85.96   83.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640      10,983.61      14,656.39            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570       2,387.81      14,028.80       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       2,013.86       1,024.33        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960      11,378.66      10,530.31      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070      25,778.21       1,075.21     189,216.70   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      83,904.78            .00     725,000.33   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      14,921   1,825,071     468,931.05      72,444.08   1,283,696.23   29.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhRlRfblNWwIYG4%2FqZzFIW8u%2BmvnFh8pw1agvS9dnWbVq4Dan%2BECYneW8%2B5zMtA7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99y52KH0E6yUP2gpxQycNoOQwC6CH12XRwns8e3fZc7AnvaB7Vj3a6TH7yGEn%2Fwk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzeHtN7ayQm%2BMAot9jWrdF9vBcW3CfIfU330rnqbKYglbdxAcsbs23bYI0F8TL2L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX8bRe6w%2BXUKI9AlQYn4laasNAWfXjD3Z03%2BkFDnmzwJlDezciSVS70YPDQV8ORl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rswdG9SSaAl9p7QcNBrSE8ED4%2BawwjADL%2FEpuSbak5thDtsFniZYn7KLt8Wkbt2E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SB60l7Hl7gSLTeg1ImmtgyIFvKcApbB6qj4l4P9mZvSOQ%2FSqN7GkvzaxlFM6zeY7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28fJSGfzCESdMCmFIzbH184T9KUW8dwUt6a8%2BHa1Qa7L%2FYJdAY95MT2fCPrAwdcR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPCB5d4FlsNH1J2aOXT4pHzHqRP2wlgZanGyDTcydoQ2otGoJfxjg4BMzG0pLj7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjxHFpbVBT2jhkDO5izuSz4H8%2B1WFTS0KxJv6wRCCOhZ2VILUlGgSK7vDY3sz%2Fbc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6o8Q10Ck4NA76%2BM3TEtRgQ82L9k11hl5IDahUGlD78I%2B855khU4Vf%2BT%2FRKHCvJ0U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkhIRb9bC0Zal9WWlvHzCMzYjlHTEMRyOwsTAapvUzUulhf%2FBtat890rGnFOyQVe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WivD9Bt%2BBRNn0tF9cyIi%2BzKLULgWbFC55DFXBybg2GX2Xj%2BTV22Tw2DSnEnRosW%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jw%2BgCznmDtRDBCXIENyKRkzsgLUy3cs4V5GRF%2BnsUHHWa5xZ4mIGMI9LsaDGLriG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUu5R7dG7RI66kZMpLS5AsNHivreOxoV1wdY8OKVAH7jnOmOiwYARztJSeSqno1g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QboEt53SHEQ4WoFl4jQkxM3rELmYTzVMoMG8eibNS8wtGNkTVTdvTBX56fB1Qlj7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOluChRcQntajB9mVuejO21rNrsaNgccPKCVgn0cKPeLg1YqjouEt052pyfYe%2FWB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5U2iIDqWbOBVtanO27ylAkiI%2Bdv%2BwADWUUbVF0z2%2BW0RJN9j2FHxrwofJl%2Ft%2BmQP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FZ8XrQDEiibjoODp1OdBLQAOipyNbl7nKpFBbk2NbRTOSgdSKP2Gj76RQs8o%2F5D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiXJf%2BwnVdNmv7pkaL515a3w8cI%2BvMVuL4GflC94DFexw82OuaxeZv3uqU4r7xoe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEEZ7PmMLwheU0vm69bUs4u5u8%2Bdgrv92b2wu4cbh0RIGyhZ6336E%2BKs4Ks4QgnO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0fjUf3YWw57jNqscHlW%2B76J4v3HT8j70TN5a1BVIXeolIesbiqAwLS%2BPgwDk1eJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEdJijG26PwU676%2BEfEuBXUYIFcsjoZ%2Bc2H2aPHvAcfWiMbKhF%2BaVa4dfNQcazpj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCq%2F3GwPvRL6y3SQk39QwwNcx2AlAjINhDVgilcnhtvpBQNRd4qnCl1O3n36P%2B%2BL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtczYkNkOlbzPX7MBVB72CWj6qrK0pVsw1OF9Ayc6YH4U7heyqv%2FJJlgl0u4sSFg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ar0t5Hnfy032aszr6gY3FO2pRgBsar9Dnb89vGthL7x0jYC1lmHmQZ6lvMfBQKgs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nR%2FUiVYe5GzNEwHi21xo89XYEWxT3UIZWzjUJhzoEj38DWpSxH1TKwlnjzECt80y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDG%2F%2BqCPSbeyiVAs3pUxq1wLXq0J7867ujyeWpFYD746QH5JHJEXM2zwgO%2BlrPxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDPGM1owcT44EL39MN8C4FPnHtycH2PuBaDwWRRFref5k6EPWmVr2r4KYfkwkuGt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUs4WLxAWDhLE6KietGvu6AKzgLO1nqFCODED71mW%2Fr61XsFymeXh0SmvMoJK6Nq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySW20EDW2mxMFMwZO2mJYsUr2ZXlMQcxIzrvD2AMCZJ2zKxueHDMFnUydqajXIAf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m791saIPUsBBzJlGiwiI%2BP%2FiVOHv8bdUooWhgMoPlmIh6r35wh94C5%2F3y0dovIuy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcX9yDvZXY2bcGfcCgCz1tT5AZQF%2FSlTTaBpLIX3y40UGsNURzKp5A6rJJQc85%2BB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     225,541.82            .00     345,408.18   39.5%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       6,960.32            .00       2,782.68   71.4%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,281.40            .00      -2,281.40  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,962.98            .00      -8,962.98  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,068.16            .00      -9,068.16  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,850.47            .00      -5,850.47  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750       2,534.00            .00        -784.00  144.8%*
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       3,913.75            .00       5,104.25   43.4%
10146 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       6,649       6,649       6,649.05            .00            .00  100.0%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      25,689.14            .00      33,033.86   43.7%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,187      44,276      20,032.85            .00      24,243.64   45.2%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038      24,240.99            .00      25,797.01   48.4%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       4,511.03            .00       4,757.97   48.7%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136          33.66            .00         102.34   24.8%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317     161,907.94      89,545.42     -27,136.36  112.1%*
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      33,250.88       6,762.34      28,236.78   58.6%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100         390.73          36.00       1,673.27   20.3%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740            .00       2,230.00      -1,490.00  301.4%*
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500      12,250.78         198.77       6,050.45   67.3%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040       1,680.95         764.92       4,594.13   34.7%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000       9,344.38       3,202.64      22,452.98   35.8%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750      38,140.60         489.31      61,120.09   38.7%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310       1,113.22         198.06         998.72   56.8%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         205.37            .00         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640      18,557.97      27,082.03            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860         525.38       4,174.62         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000       1,112.80       3,669.34       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495      -1,909     946,586     488,699.61     261,696.87     196,189.32   79.3%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000     579,000   1,229,000            .00     749,005.17     479,994.83   60.9%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000      28,865.75         377.00       6,757.25   81.2%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323     298,592   3,519,915   1,142,315.98   1,149,432.49   1,228,166.87   65.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljz61vPKzfz7oWLzggw9N7nRvtQwF%2FWC0qxUrgumkqmvSRIShEEoDlrJcaWaBFMt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwRRmzuvTL84R0a%2F3L23yKmmgzWuhpne8bV6Sz1HSW%2FBb0KOWXPUry6C7oCovQe%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gf3zVOAAYeztbjU%2Fvk46xptRvFb1l%2BhI3M9eVPSPrVFJiWUrUbKtqfVwWFqjrL9o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kty%2BRns42C93eEztHioYpTunh9qqMn4y2%2FN%2FmfU%2BTjgjNVCaou%2FTg4P%2Fs%2BqKsLXe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAVKJJAKRGmiNnCRdyc7amS%2BzXFchEsERyJ6aq6RhD1cXw7E4WHT17BK2TTNbKIH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AbZaV67zhT2%2Buz9xTKKjdn9g4EbX50h3dOL0l8tP%2BY5oIxHuFu3ar6SNQ3TrfBL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhxpjd1mj0ngzaiZJ3k75pTPdlvrQBgH8PRIygo%2FrRBM3uF17lEVtkxrxd9AMLyZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLwMxHeTZ6ROD9Y%2B8BMGgeq%2BolBSXEdXzY6Zibyw9UkfOmniqZVQUsPws0qF3PCN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riLl5SweitBk%2BBTA9IwB7qbcXWxmQj%2FdDZWn3%2BO5c7B0cDZJYK8JFdHoDdSgPmCV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5M0Iekpni9AsDaq04A9rfj6qOxECF3FFCQ6Hcepr5cv8b8D42VtvcqDO8Vi9i%2F3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNKWJpYPzh1E6uvuMxQ32dMS0n62YmHUOD7Eyxbdsvq6J6H859YEcioqSeINYIk3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo4vAW9WBaLShhwLZFH2sxErr8IrlcCS9BrtbSc%2BI2KNYe6iI%2BrFu4WiPXET6cAn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkoveUehCkFntXGha4gGiZKFIdBW5ZwE4NhUfoLwmXjSVFiLQP4I3tQhHLKf7eWb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwvzTcTkrhI20v1xnXEfxxN43Op7t5eJJjj1MshMUBpDGvVDLiUszZI5GCNb76LZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldaz0r2HFEU0akd4Nb9vYVMg%2FlRED4mxesqE8imVNdHSq%2B3U%2BO1T7v3RmxGtuaVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7ccEgeIMsOLdC3UNNskwOP2lvAfJGKxmibAgdT7abPPgWi8Etk1g5nt70JK92Iq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bj22qSHj4tEQwk5Su5FsbiL02hsxiksQxzKoEHTxK51Zyk2Fu46ybGhtIEFH792D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpvMVI%2FN7puz1w7YlbxShLvKSUhZ0w7VyaLT35FqrdLcTRMLjbXzpBCfQfCL9mBk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKrQbHPfSod2bu7HtRNF9bH2R4S19S3JIU4catw0Maizlk%2Box%2Bg5s5eIoL872tCX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qi%2Fx8oea0uYgI5MPqaym8TlCPvDj11bmdYPuPwBfBzVjmhoViuttq0qiBdbf1QCM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwpVYiwhM6i3l2YJMwbQLzI2tQr23nZuHdhRHv3hnSr58uUEG09huOJ5HACNBz4G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcpYMPkMsMQV4CkBVBur2QF4Ujwz5vFBKkZGXkB7HzemXA72gQLjYO2CQMaZ019G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETDG0XFpPC310fGu%2FbKMBIKHPft1XcPAYTWynFIKMV9HgFtppm315eAm3YAtAJt%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TbgmghFKsOEbyWvDSo6XKgukPfwk0FxZ0LH04irCu40XEoNgKdlcHPhvV7S1GsiP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xcAcZO78%2BNzxklpDovkwnjLwqr1iLfj52zpdbDmDio6yoO%2FdOYEmDffy0cZ9icZO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZR2RxLWrqdo0OdJQbgz5fdNrVY0G%2FmhcJZo%2Fx%2FiMVewgal%2BjK%2FbN3XHZoQcEEQP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALORrwuFNERjye%2FWEzDEMPu6yx6MPu%2BOocMK0b8SY7KxN8m8%2FwK%2B%2B2JKcQMD%2BmCn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8mJd%2FZr1VjPj9iAt1CZeH4ZUsCjpELha476qIzCpU3rKx99f6Dhh1h443MYrmeP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybtCDQ5MYq0WFJOjuV73PFWdKgFfmU%2BUpxn0Wf%2FuEQWoqLtBtD2QRjv4CN9FmXXS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAA2OTWT4v2Ead%2BE6nfF0ATdwRzSa%2BkqbgAMyJZ1UXjsStqOmAyddWkxP3L3DDeQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOIK3LKsI9BstXqmNmxe729vOgCFA2VLi1bq7b3qF1d%2F%2BXeZ1w4QV%2BHpZWFlB3qO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fh31ysuvOf1Vhdfu0Wse3KLLxDLNqXOR6HqSlwifwCBOi7XxNvpjWv%2BHpjOVQO%2FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WimPvdXCWiPr0pCz1ryPjAfWIiC7lLWZfHTzFrj%2BetiITgHxGjbR0UWl8U13bKTR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4NeZkOAGfv6BpJbYHdibw1vKMA4qlHfPfpJhyoweDG0az1kcPyJWua9zro3LfWr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcNX9VZyYqu8%2F8bAFrkNW%2FSPrjxPCoXCbvJI1j8Hk6YSMFubELcURQMscHvd0CdQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681     139,758.93            .00     401,922.07   25.8%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,818.00            .00      -1,818.00  100.0%*
10147 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         152.40            .00        -152.40  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250         125.00            .00         125.00   50.0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0         250.00            .00        -250.00  100.0%*
10147 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       4,912.44            .00       5,308.56   48.1%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,282      45,209      10,947.59            .00      34,261.19   24.2%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       4,225.91            .00       4,282.09   49.7%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576         785.27            .00         790.73   49.8%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          39.10            .00         260.90   13.0%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         365.56       3,227.56       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       3,213.02       2,578.03       3,208.95   64.3%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         401.89       1,022.75      42,155.36    3.3%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,678.75         268.32      13,802.93   12.4%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750       1,263.46          88.00      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250      11,820.51       2,526.46      97,903.03   12.8%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260         500.00            .00         760.00   39.7%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380      10,316.45       9,683.55       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030         122.10         907.90            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410       2,448.80       2,751.20         210.00   96.1%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       6,300.01       7,247.28       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     242,237     921,474     204,132.03      31,405.05     685,937.05   25.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4pS5sxscH2zJfWda6vMTaZuqoPE0D%2FLSIYVc%2BNUdIb4XyNM6g%2B2m30bPqMJVIpg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qx9bj90Z2UWl6yvIgQwbh%2B5tmAJ056v0AwLMX%2BOiqOTsX82UjY1zhZekjPjbqvhW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NE38CIKj4GB6GGtkjkZj42qfnPvrzmk6ewDkpviMKkukKwMll3ndbqURmOOgPlBE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8W%2FZw6haDGqW23vEhW6ypoJ9f%2FtJsE%2BLEB81jyIj17XGuNpwrsDvYdgyp3d%2B7QX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF%2FtJqtpwkNh5NmdBl4W7m8I3%2F2SzMxmFNDoMJcXDtMxahQxKEB1yZD46ZHJJb3i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23MmEmaIW9fw9MGql19P7eReWSiUtk511WCbfotq6DYo7DaSI9iKKc88EQA8Dt%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJlzpOVMdFn55ApNAN4meGaCQG7Dvnh%2Flo4e0G2OD5TLb%2BHPIc45p%2BU8P8UTXVUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SKxsG%2BhBWCPIlcD6mlSWFCNmZVIXKKG4NNfNlIpiB%2BJdpA5hX%2FlVpFgGdyZUT7R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBX94KQ7PCq75Zxr92oWLwd%2F3VPFjMv%2BicAgrnkMgHAbYai9h%2BvINe115UNTSqcL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sFkRH8LdQiQ790BYsq30NIGlmPzdE5cQ2XmJXBfbFOSbIbghWT6sjXZG32ewben
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2zMIXzG0%2BIbC944STydjzr%2BSc6J2espqfHkdCRqGB7MN%2BC0XBZ4i2YpsKQDdNsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJFrnOgtTbUIZbRl3yWdEjiBps1o7DZg48kDgo21f02N1J2VQrHnEolHFsixswz2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IgqgpjOg653T0uOoUSXSayvkrS99hlF4%2By0S0hxMLCj%2BEvXyXnscDqMNFBRYNse
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWvRzMNmaBIV%2BXkJIGLMGEAyN%2FI3r5Zxd3vdzbVjdUXKgIAk64LXZbOMs39vk8SQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwqAmeI2zgrwRpKkLqq46zOzbFIAZEGbo6TQuuir4DyPNjwe3loPMmA9w8GLvnKl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1Bw8mzObqH%2BIHOaAUiqsDsv3ZFg691q7cg6mAH6SnL5aaUVb1X1tggGxObrnUx%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9eZczmgVZFEKsuP3itO5Bv0NlAJR0rxKweJK01iBJwGeVOR0WlQMmcQGqX4dIW1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnMStUilGr4Xgm%2BxkhH2SrBO6Bni1Kp2YHdrSPtPecWAuCgem14hwEJb6DTbVveK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkKw9uxTilnW6tD0cZAvJRU%2F3MYjB7jDDtWZn2YiAXXCQ0abOtuTfIGw3PZWuvUT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VjJ%2BYpgeStwDVmQ9%2Fns4R9ADXpF3dE0%2Bx0rDwzuB5L0z9i3RShDvo%2F2VHUb9a9J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2F0vGIb4wmbCMSa%2F21Sq%2FHMSxjhbpDT9SiZUHKLf9UOcxvqh%2FSVPaYPN9bc4iCF%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwZ3YGMSEV2GSjbAmQoSwdbYtJ0jZCcnBSEc%2F5gprZkZ7PVHjKTRALh3w3MSgJlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQL%2FzI1gAd746sKKhzicoHBs3UdwHvoRIi%2B0dwQ0CZGppGB9CqIJTp3m1toV54IY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udU9xH0SRfJ7MhxCszwzqTJl9Y1nLPvpK8dgX98gr3MMYioL7rtIUjsqNEkwXnmF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkCp2%2B9MIuWYuuFmp9v37ha2p5TC6h8WQfdX5kW9uQeZmD71X7mv5Py8bvMDOpTy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mQ0sKL3c33ugG8Ch65oxaX1TBL04VlDoPnhjhPCeuJSYLmgtVc1UJAs8FSc4%2Baa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600       1,136.45      11,463.55            .00  100.0%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320         264.27       2,055.73            .00  100.0%
10148 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0            .00         400.00        -400.00  100.0%*
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       2,695.56         504.44      -3,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     -22,749      16,420       4,096.28      14,423.72      -2,100.00  112.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoNHcsKNQNshAgyseEO2YMU%2BkPQTiLkDnm%2BaOgRgyCvrLsMlZS12ceGiZ%2BC4Y2sz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0%2FDt1RVBnlHg4VbD0LIWEjVJ1dQTr2iM9O6A%2FOV9BPX%2BASOky33mcrfYzHUg1jF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yVbRLRMqd3bS7GPkStkylnXP388ADDyPRYA1ARy0gsGzlNMDSvs9VkOQwML3PPR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFaaig9u%2FKQ6nlCfVq9KJq4lADfYlvDBwzmSW13Lwq1n3O6c%2BaxlSYSHCXkuv6DN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSMLNsob8ETYhNp7ynVCoBly2OZ6llQhAnzz212FypH4hBCYOUxn7tt7QxQytNZC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCwYY1YHJkN3TXe5IpS6EnLLeykO2%2FQZ%2F81S1KbznNHROAR3MPGMp%2F3J3rtECDd2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCE6Dw5utiX2jMUXzCBv6xhYtF7hEUokDWqge%2Fx93Zh%2Fh1e2MZ36gftSU%2Fnh4LRV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiwJrBmscQgWATPmbE2CLTunF2KJyspNIsKtVNwMjhpQp%2FAffHCOv2bXFHgRikmJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791      87,107.27            .00      94,683.73   47.9%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         767.86            .00        -767.86  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,181.04            .00      -3,181.04  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,790.32            .00      -2,790.32  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,447.92            .00      -3,447.92  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
10149 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       1,487       1,487       1,487.35            .00            .00  100.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       5,048.76            .00       5,445.24   48.1%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,401      13,755       7,392.09            .00       6,362.69   53.7%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       7,197.42            .00       7,182.58   50.1%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664       1,337.30            .00       1,326.70   50.2%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40          17.06            .00          22.94   42.7%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       3,960.20       5,077.08         662.72   93.2%
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830      12,602.42       4,459.89      10,767.69   61.3%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200          12.00          88.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190       9,667.67       1,493.87       6,028.46   64.9%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110       1,354.00            .00      -1,244.00 1230.9%*
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         548.00            .00       1,132.00   32.6%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00          35.75         594.25    5.7%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       5,882.55       9,817.45            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620         646.32       4,973.68            .00  100.0%
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720       2,246.34       2,473.66            .00  100.0%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380       1,249.26       1,130.74            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500           0       6,500       5,196.82         183.91       1,119.27   82.8%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      20,501     329,731     163,764.97      29,734.03     136,232.13   58.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXzMegsGAKeL0y2izJ7hqJj6Jb%2B7Eh6qP7SBqHUzx94f9lw0Hi7eABdg2nHP%2FWej
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0LWKipX%2FSmOIf1n0ckMumRv9k8PrduLYQVNell%2BtMWXlOViE%2FwW%2FbO03X6zAEPK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncd5LisDkuW2%2Bts1pW9hvMVf5diIyNBT%2BABmKrad6dxfocM2ZFLtkGrLq%2Fy2%2Bhk6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUebGVV%2Bf%2BDmLC01ZuEeLZ4qyuE9SeY1mYOg9pVpwznB7ppiWiHSo7y%2Bwg%2FHxlrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ8eezfufJwq2eue8H4efS6ie%2Fod5IfmBGu%2Bgg5r8x0lyeuYb3ojCVdyfax4DCuU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yXMOr6GRQyVHtAID1ElJUWIqTHA9aMibsAg7BrazXJnrcP77RnPqbXZi3ttEaMT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZSfqsLen9Kq0HAScYY1oXlpOmeq6UMU%2F6K%2BACM2Ym%2BtqeN30d%2BibP14YfuEVKUB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4HErzw2OEsA3XD6ecYgEE1fRARQeJXLiKNPBw%2FlB%2F1VBIw2D8UeSUWx5YH0fylJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lrltx5VMCShmb37%2Fq4OGaK5LXXjO3HQJg9MwJNrKuzogxtle%2BoiW%2Bn6sJbHB%2FtaO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACpxNYTj8vMNH9Xn7Bxs16DXUhRu92OrNbXVThvf4uA8KIGEIZEXV5ZZi4ITIzlb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeAgjJx3oMS%2FqKbpvNm51uBxrwnkXMa31%2FPmpu5UMegUH2FrCGmnDK2L7eMhKwxT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T19N3%2BBsQ1uUpUb8QUvGlWh6yJnrPM%2BHPHCJJj%2BKvs6UNhJ46uY4Q2Es1701BYMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8kOn%2BJ3siRNu1On%2B8UBjxXXECd31xVc%2B6oYt%2BHIeo9ReY9Xwu%2BddoWJD0dA%2FY5Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0xISettmkWuJhnE5wtjXDi%2FdRxUFseSSd2%2BIy1RgFfacW1KpLIiRzBD0Yw1CV45
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K37oQEJo3cBbeNiRDGXH%2BbxWHino8GB%2FAhUTn9PEMEG6JybhOTK0UgKEtRFvvEYZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BB2n7sP2VMU8BRZ3pSb84RpNVT%2FRqDux7DFMTvnkmcaFuaEtuBHYFuY2fZeBLfhY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icdsgy93jUZuzKUZ04VKosjuLMr%2F%2BC1nlmvSRQgNyYdmXbNxNfQsBKAc1y49iI2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeupqEB2bIwdZGZpMw2trtaBy43FVX%2BzpBcWgToZOqydS62iKCFN%2BGR87rXUP9jV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBZpwezDrFWaUsm%2BihyBooIpXKV66cJ%2FZ%2BoXD8te%2B5miUGnQ4lmi3RaKabr%2Fryec
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sb4dVjmN2JSg%2F6TA2H%2FrEzfb4jXNkt8PRsgHGUVsO6s0FwzjfqDJ9cKA39Q3qygW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2F2bdNkwZXcXMBQqJsRsRqYbxM7VBXXuSXczrBO1qQuNdeq%2F0xqt5nIArOtlnAO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjpmsjAP6XQ4JLzTzXc2c8TLO3rvBlLPvekoqP1VcNC3P6WHSiQCNhQDyrAsX2Yc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAq08see46Xxur3Wjx%2BsHjcuTSdjJNn7tO%2BgLK1imeqcJ4bxxFR2wq0qrqHnGxx2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIq2qME4AmNXsvVhEjys9NgUm%2FImrt2kkjSA9T%2BXBWYadWVaNkftU6wRgFMa1jSc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h67c0Ss0Bhg2ypel3QMbAFYa5ql5NF9mb0oZMy1x%2BAjJphdR4hfjrvp6%2F6SP3GWY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQJiSXxmEFpHPWmaijDhKDdEjmeYWEsLrpp9gwnXmvS2ADbk83xhhO5UiLi1iyfS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBUASqq1MY5oP7Uo7gD%2FBfPgRKTQfjLjkH1%2BxYP2ht%2FDKEat5EUKGCMm195TSV2j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCYEY64QpeKTlkX6D4%2B7W9FQHtcv1UDLqUDZ2urT0ZR3NG6nMGp14uB57uICXlW8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6rMhSBGC1GXXsv%2FsWnIsqzNjwFL%2BX%2BYUxA4w%2FnMBF80Nm7kpxIZpaJtCl8xm0Va


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776      79,741.92            .00     121,034.08   39.7%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,498.88            .00      -3,498.88  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,031.84            .00      -3,031.84  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,638.96            .00      -1,638.96  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500         250.00            .00         250.00   50.0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
10150 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       2,975       2,975       2,974.70            .00            .00  100.0%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442       9,824.88            .00      10,617.12   48.1%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,405      15,099       6,719.33            .00       8,379.23   44.5%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       7,032.98            .00       7,170.02   49.5%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631       1,306.77            .00       1,324.23   49.7%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50          18.40            .00          31.60   36.8%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       3,164.14       4,180.32        -944.46  114.8%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0         347.32            .00        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816      10,301.13       2,925.16      17,589.70   42.9%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000      -6,797       8,203            .00            .00       8,202.75     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300         102.96         197.04            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130       3,750.00         700.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500      10,361.80       1,511.46      -1,373.26  113.1%*
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630         393.00      11,351.13     -11,114.13 1864.1%*
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          40.00            .00         170.00   19.0%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       7,226.25       5,933.75       2,000.00   86.8%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830       1,184.27       5,645.73            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       4,923.94       9,076.15      -2,000.09  116.7%*
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       3,993.63      10,166.37        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798      54,899.59      24,723.15     483,175.46   14.1%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0       6,797       6,797            .00       6,797.25            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -16,037     952,239     219,087.13      83,307.51     649,844.81   31.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2F4Bey1pnObETfa6vADTmwTtDJ8mMzjyvv9Oc9uaTgTxrxNPQshHfrAgQn1cLZ%2FU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sd2DF1%2B%2FyR8muxt%2BxuFCPHjfeddzHvuR%2BkJafCKZHL8QHcyhRLZ8xGezGzeWrNLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6anMvQhXhn%2FWsE3OpcH7sczyd%2B4KHLI%2Fzpg%2B8Fbxm5HLrqL7IzNk3reNRMkHsFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvP%2BOMoj9criLzNgxaim5X6ZWRlVLMSmWa9h3e5DoSL%2BCk51yC34BXnSF5w11gHg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BQqH3uHuqt%2FhuihvbOxKWKMYAFoBfkw99JVIY8lArySdl0UlG1kFX%2Bb8u4Hgs3o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mU7zFEW4AuLpKi4vrwq%2BCmzhGlByW5nA8kTXO3kVP6quPpkMPB1xI2A4y4vMSzbA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b86Th34jFVZs64fBL0MKXwWWVtVXoEBQkiY2PBhezvOOrgk7PU1MvVLikavcHl9h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVoU6zBBFLPCJ7VQsEZDebImNcGJOEO%2BjjRRfGPZOU%2BdSQ2qPxle9OCLcOOG5hMi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ex5KTyp2Nl1iST9PAtiE54%2ByJESIPha53pRaei4GP%2BE82r3kxPf4a5Rt5QAtLiNI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FETMleHRLFlPhJYe7aM4QWDu1ldvuLgoVBrdpK1DV%2FBhShjkNXZC9ghfcU3LpOE2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rtgdpPoaSpWwqXYS3AFVM4XJts9TE28OLduZrMF1T9%2B7yI1AQHrTQcmCFw5rF0C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z1nBFuqEGSWKd%2B5kmXDPmGnQDPRRE3C5cV49P4INEliSCGtQhH7%2BflSwwrIwdS4J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSSEV%2BBfuDfHgZiiv4xt6qBf76yJUsYm5%2FCA759kLZ5zvo7V%2B0vbOr3rPA%2FyKNdr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OF10czM6nQVtYpDyLxl%2Fhyku7Anwl92f3R74HQf1SJM5Xoeoaso96XIVFkF5y7%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKF43JZzGmSQ14nCm0NjHmRwTT0o1SqTYS6V8%2Fy2%2BQJb3776ZEXN5VVisHe3YNSx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOT7nfWgvAXzGto2ThehtJVl03uh%2BzkdvP%2FKaE0zLushmk8iTz%2F2guVAy%2FQesfFL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g61gin190cI%2BbjAHnpQlOYhCBib0BJbo2NbcJQ6444%2BuJHRImem8U%2FzM8lZITzkV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFbaQ3cxwX7KygeNbWEPKGuUh5xM8%2BeLHgdUrIXM06TFQ982U%2BLmg9bsPw1sYjy%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S61AMhlRYS0MXp9ycMTRyDS%2BOvEU51bigB9zvNCkcbsTlzSOEmSBE9YbKAieVvYa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0GH7pl3lekjoxvROIc0UXUPI2F95xsPNusQNaSj9K9wwHAlWBFEzP8Ite0Jil6O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUuuvcgZ8dqvIerorWsMRuE%2B3o%2BBsEgmWyZm6N2aAVhRtwf%2F1Uf6bWtMRbzifz4B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CMlTAftiwxNx1T3Wj%2FCPAWxqMjLNaJaAdf1cUIIKOsobf3dZGA%2B6daq%2BL6cZ7Bx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yi0lJVRlLBt1zXeZUAE26Ar526MKao%2FYwUS4%2BtZ%2Fs2PybLRtoIEJVFPXFDe0%2BAeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nu4RYTR6sQxBh%2BfUCFi8bax0BOYP3iT1kdb2x7mrZRYYApx38oGlShRP0LEdjL2I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yvu9uZIvtvo7QJIi8M4T1Lu5B%2Bp75CSet3V%2BnRW7MecBGodW74TBXIoihNxCFCDh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGzPd0t6EYeDnpXeYFn1ZH8Y5T8p1UqV7C%2FjLEqDfOqxPXnHdNKGvQ4dt%2FWNv3Qv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVgaBjP1mzGlRKw4TdJIuyomkXxZH7P7ShH%2BpK3iHerFNHjapf3s2L502xjGMuoJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRQBOeRl4BZ1mBgR538qai%2BfvydVQcgQo7YW0xHRQ7O0TiO49cnHKaZt6JbU2rsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZoaBx5fD5cEQ0%2F%2FtPHnkPD%2FmCU%2Fu6wBAKO0rfKCIp1MM%2B6sO4DStRWbyTPRZxKdM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBwISH6gbwRYyonAABVKJ%2BtNQ7bvqYXJouS76gxjvNkNlIXfL6Bc%2FUxF8u%2F%2BlKnZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2Bw63gPDdFeqifgmeFMLNIPhxMY3wdgXbOJnGhxcX8gzySUJGX5Q%2FfkJA8rEw1%2Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1edAi4qf0iNl%2FauOM%2FSgZ1xWznZHlP%2FPFrhIZ3797Uh3Pe519ZvO54rJEc%2BkVOla
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJHbcbFs09YCRDwLHYJZ3XgfpuYIdJKx2zpL3GyOdU831654kpaTfIB678U76%2BtO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     359,313.48            .00     548,854.52   39.6%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348      19,212.35            .00      30,135.65   38.9%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       9,262.50            .00      -9,262.50  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      20,235.42            .00     -20,235.42  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,389.61            .00     -14,389.61  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,409.49            .00     -13,409.49  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000       2,650.58            .00       1,349.42   66.3%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700      13,155.00            .00      15,545.00   45.8%
10151 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      25,637      25,637      25,637.34            .00            .00  100.0%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336     101,223.42            .00     114,112.58   47.0%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       8,085      72,083      33,615.32            .00      38,467.69   46.6%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      43,351.18            .00      53,470.82   44.8%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937       8,055.49            .00       9,881.51   44.9%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160          73.30            .00          86.70   45.8%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       6,906.96       2,855.09       8,509.95   53.4%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400       9,816.81       2,403.38      17,179.81   41.6%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       5,107.28       2,528.94       6,013.78   55.9%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450       8,882.08       1,180.25        -612.33  106.5%*
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       7,435.25       2,564.75       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       9,907.57      25,235.06      22,607.37   60.9%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,384.88       6,423.88       1,691.24   83.9%
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       3,329.02       1,998.10         972.88   84.6%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100         218.26            .00       1,881.74   10.4%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     192,297     277,297      26,744.36            .00     250,553.11    9.6%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100     152,942.08         800.00     126,357.92   54.9%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962     340,909   2,142,871     897,526.23      45,989.45   1,199,355.14   44.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Xinraligi05rmjPfvopF69wDd0RLc5SAweXfnI%2B9xTnENuwOSU97i9VlCPY%2FH0%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2FxcdZt05VMVvvd5nShwqE4ZjD6%2BOIUkGhlztO5zYmw4bdFas%2FXX1vHPvSAQWWa0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk0bZ5Ins%2Bpf89AKI3oUi4z0okm%2Bddqo4BjuZ9%2FmXbqHHBU%2BgrG1%2B1xUM3MJVo2Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUNk18swVJ%2Bwtw%2BYFjJL48TIMs7tVUThLB9qqP%2B7tdF0ctAtpdEjOtG9vYkbwPSA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVDHSTL1ZwagEhP3cyPf2Kku1tJ0w92iHUl2XB%2Bj9HNmDS7m8qGZc9SuLAkFAZvA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhZMeSWFBNXk7RaY4CZiOlK%2FsQN%2B9qNJA65yD3uf36d5071x49VUBM9lI3h8wvsv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2B%2FYMqaPij1Coy%2BjhFvdW4ANWfIRS7ex3t7OZJ%2FdSASLCeal7TySgksD5S01pIvM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7yfm7gvXVzwYlJ0bnwcNeKFGg1SFoKXWuOUzWid2B0lTx2Rlt7zEb8mdfWH32bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xC7TNn6a5U3vq1HxW%2FCP8DPBqgWudt9kEKSYGPoLfSQlXhHg19NbzzDd4WcSb3Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PO8l3aqH%2BdFPtXVvrJjSj1kGGuwMSLM9LFHjqSGFcfYYMQrFz6WD7DLL1C3YNM2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5C1WnmZ9PRQOPjc3jqOxc9j0ruDxfCD4nbpGeCVMTasoqpdZWs7rz80h%2FSG63VC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29x%2BXQ22YkP%2BQ6gP2CyJZYOMCIY8GCQiOfqnUh0W%2Bdlld3UYDns4YuUBD4P%2FhIT9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJvAJDWiSXubqc5kaC7lW%2FA%2BpNylIa%2Fm38nM0lpjELCCu8Jr8%2F6W5x3SQsE5C%2B2A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf1cJnrih35OKHy0Qy9UBNTAFEyWlpJsDtaQflA4JP7c%2F8%2BaJxICN8wJG14OjqDi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Itl9p6uCsrObHfaBPw7LOHHpEbw%2F5xPcfRMlGAKNx%2BCRxU9J8%2B9hian76esCFt%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijT%2Bg6RwITaEXHSIDxEgcoGjxxt5Oq7Mvbw42tDDSBJj%2F0agEPxCZzDuGhukQGOK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INZnx3EXjOM5YzIPUAGij0y06D69kBoGmJiJWUM5C%2FlEfbLozO5%2BWe0VtVqtHdnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGqUBW%2Fm%2FW47PjlXYxuzuN5ZjwaxlVNcb4qFR5qgPoHDvlb9xypIa9e%2FQdZpvbIP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lfq6NGVz9rqGXqheWYwvlhtWqSq06xcnxmvddrpdvkfuOSrf6P8h%2FNjJv7jMrol8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2Byaa85JkC3q%2FHnjRLqHg3Upz%2FhpAzTRQ9YfrTZ3yA3MOpgEjctSLzz1nLXwQtQV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viFHGjUBmrXhFyuuY5we1Jm%2BMBj08Eb6abM633ONPafjbU8ZtRjvn8%2F2GDVzmngB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol4H7jUangw%2FDgrWr6K1Ac47TW3zRkMWsfYeO2ly3YmB62VnJxVHKfq0ShwD8KWE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nhLIDim0YE9OctfVHRKZtkI0GMLvnUETkbP5edvaAH5H053uWtOZ2Xol%2BGjj%2BMQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4ZaFSUQxBZp5XTZRi0%2FNAsWnQHVlIQAxNFrSurB3PbXKPg9BS14gYJqE9fDoRdN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Odmbog43f3dlGsSR6QTtIuq%2B74NAnCs4SBjoVXN2iOqdFvtUklnLmbhc6HrJ44Do
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77okGprlBSysKpTgt3N4uA29r3HRGsjjsimOyPnFmA4JL58johgcMtJzKkY4AvaA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRfvNNCBZdy2fDqgOnpTn7ji36WES9mrQIhTuuUeKtjUVRRpUriEnhLyuZ0XeuDc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVsWpqwy7lTlSJWtzLozkGr3HcfoVub90QZaqdlCca3F0hC%2B8TzeAkwNLgERkTNY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnKVX2GHAkuN0%2BKkc%2F%2FSNG9gp8I08h9xA%2Bq1M3%2BBRAUdP%2FpM2SznjQUjPD4JAoKC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb7UXHYVaKh6W2y%2F1L%2FNOB7pT1uqlViDvWWpL%2BPn9ibu3mcTjFrjwKIq1o4L7HQ6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     334,907.57            .00     942,020.43   26.2%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300       9,066.06            .00      23,233.94   28.1%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         369.60            .00        -369.60  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      39,063.17            .00     -39,063.17  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,565.02            .00     -14,565.02  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      22,711.32            .00     -22,711.32  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500       1,810.17            .00       2,689.83   40.2%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992      10,710.00            .00      17,282.00   38.3%
10152 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,226      22,226      20,738.67            .00       1,487.35   93.3%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      65,710.51            .00     213,297.49   23.6%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       9,584     100,536      32,801.91            .00      67,733.60   32.6%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      42,649.76            .00      94,819.24   31.0%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464       7,926.33            .00      17,537.67   31.1%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180          53.74            .00         126.26   29.9%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200      99,462.10      87,635.38     -15,897.48  109.3%*
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750      33,023.25      12,235.26      33,491.49   57.5%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110         378.58            .00        -268.58  344.2%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600      24,727.55       3,054.19      26,818.26   50.9%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       6,949.59            .00      -1,699.59  132.4%*
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400       2,221.66       6,263.00         -84.66  101.0%*
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      29,767.91      47,232.09            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       4,246.08       1,606.43      -3,752.51  278.7%*
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350       9,988.96       1,232.16     101,128.88   10.0%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000       5,854.16      10,049.86      68,095.98   18.9%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         165.00            .00         365.00   31.1%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00          30.00       1,230.00    2.4%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         297.52         175.00        -152.52  147.7%*
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010       1,795.08      13,204.92       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260     264,844.83     178,361.25     126,053.92   77.9%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860         883.22       1,126.78        -150.00  108.1%*
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         532.06       1,095.81         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     200,000     625,112      54,005.00     404,938.97     166,168.52   73.4%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     349,500   4,003,845   1,142,226.38     768,241.10   2,093,377.54   47.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhwFeHf0bJguQlA1%2BCKax3Zk2YVqUVRJOg4qkR2BNwi75ld6LE%2FraV0mAjJS8PFZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAu3NQh%2B6%2BENC8x90C%2BZ9sfUsGCggIn7vV0kNlL3BIDVJIzx277kDxEN2fvB%2BEIx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCUPuO1keLTiJGlHeauiEVvIGs2BUh6BlNIWF52S6pocHAP8Pj9qvfQxqvOYa1bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3FkYCQZ33xG36dpDQb3ZF5qUOib5%2FFXFoKZzHF346LOChFZSJTSne9i%2FVcNY5yt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aspngcu3PW9yh692maYvDBpCB8JaYBOGrK%2B1FX39KdGDMh8QG1EEPaSjj4dX3R24
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Qx5w5qSLUA0K1GIh3spdqwVgns1EpoeKUIZfY0uGanhXthoiw5iWTZT31ELAn4i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9gProleH0r4dbnqZnvMF9mJd3VkHn73oilXI9BbWqE7GYEMjtPmN2pm4cLUEUR8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BCyVj2jIwgOsn%2BPhtLnaj6lHF4NvwN3kz2lwm%2F2wnkKDynDbtPrNIr0Zvuj8SDo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVzP6KDG8LRRyHd0GCjhW7SXfJJIVTZjq%2BEsiSJmrBZNHtddZJq44hbWmbB421k0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LMKGxqx12z2se6NsmPcIejXO7EfDu5P4fFrRJM2lwclyqFbbQSp1eSJdKqydSUBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oxBwKiR8eS1%2Bf5NxC%2BW5mj6ubXzhhOJGvaljXv6K3sWS%2BD3FQ2hzBuhbPC0LbuY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BwBedA2%2FcX6rhLh9YESs%2FuKh5Sde6WUOzZnM4PG4%2BM8xPGe0D6O5G4uCtLxW2K6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=di6vpddTgSf9%2BuwFaJsojUAj%2FwtGo1awelq9JOKJTgi9gK%2Fh4W91TP3ws9eYFccl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSkjOmfoxyxE73KJWDcjxRn%2F3cr7EzX%2FCbw%2BRJsowCWZu4avR0nvsmNx8P5odu4C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muRLM48pkwZgS%2BnWPxJf8G3A43jR2Z9lv3eLWshaShxQAQeT78u0DxsxjrR7Fa87
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htJMzT258UYBmufv1E6hJy1mEDeQJ6C3ZMq%2BFvX6DmbYPHhWt2TC5fiolzqvh6LX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xo%2Bhv%2Fr9IPNrXNFzO%2FGhlVm7L%2FebscZdpUcldpN3j9i9rj6jx3cC1CPSYdx2RdOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RN4P9%2B3ykd7X80TDzPQvbF4SmLFNES%2BiEgp2OUZ1a3rbgd6tQ1tu0eihFonvBU7s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FA4JarozZ0yWwCUVaVnGN8MyE24NmBT7WvHX6PIe4L%2FO%2BKyojWp41MWVdCEVNaFo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCgn4Yvw6EzT7cbipEptZaeJv%2Fo6TPsqJ3AMrmxdk%2FS0cbbi9sxOrpXaXP6tHDo5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrIbWNwiKt20NttaoC74JdSGOdRTgIziSUnMh%2Bz9gNFHCvSOXXxDl7ilsHMw0DJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMeOBh7ddKz2%2BHKbmlvGbnOVMIVSvAYiVYjsuZq54gKpwCJcc89%2FEPtQqwK31rqn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XHAuZlssKjdrUfO%2FhMAj8kXYMKQ0uLh1jmxglJej6Uxn6SnAJV544hqqgix7KUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7RZkKocgobXq78FTR0VAUcoLQhPMhDcQOGz3s17SjBYihmDBxh6YICF97G7PIFa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwpESJHa1EuICDzg8Vcm2oNAGFF0wkzhiNrROVDVWcSdncJk2VpXqR2Nzg990qvR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woQkt1MaGTsmdf83GiK0cg%2FbwSgtKr8p8Iz%2F7%2BU2nFpgpCpRcUQsVkMm9sIKGdG3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EilZEiFJZg9ET0eNRDfPESyERga9zsVLoFfeWGqM67kacu1f4Fb5YxMSvIGBMpgs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCtD0sjQnY6jJnmts0%2Bitfo9OlpASoNlJvy6OeakyLFwyZa5ayq9Z8FauIZ9Scmt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYcPbOUR1m81HRyVZd2hNAozvak6Tt4Qj5s9PWvdHWUhnybZlj1RW1vK1CmhURkO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWJJjDyYR6J7BvTmKGdiiySbdGSam3x%2BFpE5X%2BFjCFLrQS8mfuv9nXVUTYD9ikJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HykmBdIGjAP49ve4CyvTNEoFYFYDERdWutXM1fywVr%2FvYaqwp1OsLsrcDMQjrOx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F36dgjN%2FFwjjaFrSZtP%2BDxzJ1FGImfkJlfE3sJtpOPbLJEshyIgkGlly%2Fz49rMCW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pai%2B54h8xKH%2BibN2geyEyHsdwokyiiryMKkUM1PGQSJjyH5jsiAu3x%2BhBvpwZ%2BKB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcqvlITDmdAq%2FVbzOJJtQsh2LTPjYIqDBTR2r6hHeXUIwfEJ%2FdRS4WSQ%2FLicm8fa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRHCN47Ox5v%2FZcC9EWRJDeAOkIChAoP03AfkegnQikQnYMmynOXwn5kb474a7mvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSZGQnOSzbEWtLNpOMbGWLswYnq%2F5nq1r6dp5L3s7W3wft%2BzVMoFnIS9lWhC9gFS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     342,676.75            .00     476,664.25   41.8%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234       5,191.38            .00      15,042.62   25.7%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,260.44            .00      -3,260.44  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      29,121.98            .00     -29,121.98  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,884.40            .00     -14,884.40  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,889.82            .00     -13,889.82  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250       4,559.81            .00      -1,309.81  140.3%*
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908       8,191.75            .00       7,716.25   51.5%
10153 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      22,597      22,597      22,596.64            .00            .00  100.0%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781      74,360.00            .00      80,421.00   48.0%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       3,743      63,113      31,947.53            .00      31,165.11   50.6%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      41,956.80            .00      42,717.20   49.6%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686       7,796.58            .00       7,889.42   49.7%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          59.80            .00          90.20   39.9%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237       2,559     330,796     138,443.54     148,609.81      43,742.49   86.8%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000       6,586.95      12,264.51     107,148.54   15.0%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      68,272.89      11,493.13      43,083.98   64.9%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       3,864.86            .00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      19,797.99       5,202.01      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,829.01          73.78       8,597.21   18.1%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120      16,037.23       2,303.21      -1,220.44  107.1%*
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000        -130       2,870       2,652.25            .00         217.75   92.4%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000            .00       2,457.60      18,542.40   11.7%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       3,123.54       1,405.94       1,770.52   71.9%
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150       3,060.00            .00          90.00   97.1%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         209.26         616.00        -615.26  393.0%*
10153 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          69.47            .00         -69.47  100.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      35,689.20      60,310.80      -8,000.00  109.1%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         545.80         924.20        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     276,643.70     123,356.30      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     170,000     520,000     118,010.38     207,060.70     194,928.92   62.5%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000     520,000     560,000     379,468.06     131,437.21      49,094.73   91.2%
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F41k3eba3eZgLaFsqDS3acNWAK2VWlGi0rqk%2BP4qIoND0gVF4xmL4foS74iXR14
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFzqjzIo7UOMOmjoZo86FaYcbxYV6iYj3H49cyPANmDNS%2B71UGp1jEsCdx6VbqoC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy3m7vQnDOorFq7bglPqEw%2F1%2F0V0Uo6PoASmcn4Ioix4NR4gnFQNzZuZMATfqMxQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTG9WYX5MjWk%2BfLmrp4zJ7h%2FeA4TaB1gqEJZbTpyB8tv0F93M30U11bXrLqSwbsW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSYYHigH%2FERBhPz5GJ9ksgPxVZsDZGpx8Svf3EJ8vWItP%2BEKBAVNrvqzbKSxXE7x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6PZCc9p6Ak1fiS%2F1oTcFHCF37F%2FdzIDn%2BE6BSi1GmOnWc3H%2FcTaEVjkUgQlwxC9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVRRO2OyRGjd7tTcwmE%2FmC7is%2FPeOQ2GOkYQcCM%2BMCoXGdrXWELN2G7gva51XW2l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FqrkmdwlfoU6QBlRT6XfXXNqgrfBMdy8HbIwysHPX9OkwEq56MIqEuAo%2F8xyL9r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMnic7Dtyh7jp2ts2mb6a0hJl3zY74j0Y1FFDAvIe92E6jmhAyaPPEH8h7phZpZa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5LRAHFXYYlVzwVYiThhRbQbY29Ob7A4YCn8DFkPyvm023Gfs3djzWPwjTsL8YWn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCByHE7tm6kHeAhUUVw47en2Mrm0EzK9xAAYOafpHHGAzSazKC2CvOgL2m0HjfB%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPkMgz%2BjNdrTs4hdPGIuuKQHB1ZJlWzdFUJdAFhVXLHLeOutDmN6L9VQ%2BVg4EXiR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6fK%2Br2jxAOS6qH7A8C5s8vduU2aEIbVRZaNJmGYmk5t7jeg8if8Sq78bQsB2ScQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzbMYHnOw4NTnicj6%2F9%2B0elMxaZeG%2BaxfPI3n5orMqUQ2izmfysmb444ykECsrRj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJqo7AKmy1PlMd8Jl76%2FjKULt%2BioYkcCXB1C4XPbELbZRE8OFMHVI0XfFyoBCogv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=um6jQ1ebyMO%2BEUqVMqCknv0bEvv7Y7gT489V4rvCdH69OpogvU%2FA1J6lwjsADuPS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sa0N5HQp47awL29vY%2FkZlDXYw4m%2Ftnt8OeRWpkMiFwsEXhGnTRO%2BVEeRuYz%2Bvo2o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t38evNGYLH5vPdGcZoysM%2FUEXOWEc9E0XsqkTb3FVB4RN23zbji581z8C8ki8Jdv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N08Qkio0FVrUL2sURn8J9hkG%2Fj63WzmeYl27eY6r7SuNVEmiwFJEO8PB5HTd09dU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhL7%2BqKY%2B0uOXas26DH33l0YYg7pssP0EllnMq8m75e08qgbkzpp0UR4S9nt3bSv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5FRsC6MyrMAOrVj9K617wLZgebmV4FZ3%2BDG9BBv8Jjp71pLgKF0h5CaQWkNBcF3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RKxe2eMJQrCyqVlOLrD2Gr3s7tFVZjDChGQ3Rn39xu1S05cGC9VpGouTVG9XZHa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXt1r8%2F2un16Vc9pRxqLVmjX0sc%2Fp5w6SBIO6DY8ReyMK6DeHN%2FFHNwKEVml2mbg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWdC%2FAh60bxEo4ef7tG7u81xAXwbd92DvBq7xwKovxHhAPuksbZm5%2B7Oi5xIMrHS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQ5c9hm%2BcGXcQvFysfLzQyJvmlWg5UYoXDj6jRQn6RNbFxcHrsu8Yi6N9aLJbVon
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsJXXHbPlJtk6o0xxuouFvyBz%2FipAx9NITT5QR2cj8wapIhkGUOk9sqLh8zLLREV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p15i1Uzh2MwZDuBpdK26lyFjbWcCCRHsmSa3XKEALDXgECO55U8f6ozLlLIWMpsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDSTKqxA5ug020myLQ6QkuSs6PwkGdl8S4p%2FUHN9TDLGnK0%2BA6Odvao3lS%2B6k%2FE%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkFKZzCceWM%2BbHCsC%2B6vWvB105FuYr9fQl4UChmPJUyOM9hSi3xK%2B2sIlTFduQSt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruL8lmyIyagmLMw6WatXBvcYjyPPdpCSDVXMDQ0GZ%2BaZDQywb6%2FeGN2Ia4e1QWOr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANDZh0rjqLWEbAZdRuKmK3DvuyGqWjdw0ZkJl6ldMsEpZtWzP5M7s3edsFlGUaeJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7m4gy10Fj4DdrXwVmosfqGMQ9BEUi2hjx912EdlSUKKNs06z39xuvhRjygfQRdug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhcke8ePx476VMJG261%2BHtsbFkpO53dWlPs9AysJrVbNpIRqqM6ZX%2FFc0npRgpJx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJxawoJrfFCVYpUiH6elr8lZlTqSb7uL%2BacJ%2BLPB4M6eXUbSz%2FstA%2BvgAXTQnuJR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKfIMRMxNLep1Ya70S%2BkObpO5o5ms07eGQAGF1IswfJUGuFufzv7gp4rlh1R%2FEY5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2QFywsvXdTFC6WveqTpv9qeFzkRwKY9bRc2jRyNXKfWiMJOUkOFtjeb115L9KqW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdfEbSSR4xE0HMlS1lyzTSYQUxJ8rCEMglDsU8Iw85%2BcD7HM%2BfMPHw5feEJfPVBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVmkboEd5k6Elq3BTaBIALa%2BxkRH6cNSayPWJVckfiYe4E8gUqxHgeDZN4DCgJSm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5lkhQ90eczjjIyUKO%2FJwRSmPdVo4ivMENYui8xrq1StasGrxbgf1xN33Tn3GTk%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUuH9bCJbSz5htWl6sDr6dCwdJghKw2BkZ13rhIft3uxNt78ywqCyBCWoRT4q9Oc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685     811,905     988,590     125,829.28     627,258.16     235,502.35   76.2%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386   1,569,983   4,893,369   1,815,871.39   1,549,809.36   1,527,688.16   68.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMYVE%2B4bOHDE8AIs5UmDGjvDBlh3Z7fCOszSn%2FUT%2BiegmoaBfCvbLIk2pvyewwLo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618     142,558.86            .00     190,059.14   42.9%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151       2,947.85            .00       4,203.15   41.2%
10154 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         371.22            .00        -371.22  100.0%*
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,657.04            .00      -5,657.04  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,358.24            .00      -6,358.24  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,866.79            .00      -4,866.79  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         989.00            .00         511.00   65.9%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       4,134.00            .00       4,134.00   50.0%
10154 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,777      12,777      12,777.14            .00            .00  100.0%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      41,840.90            .00      45,291.10   48.0%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382       1,797      25,179      12,599.71            .00      12,579.74   50.0%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925      17,169.84            .00      18,755.16   47.8%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655       3,188.80            .00       3,466.20   47.9%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          27.60            .00          32.40   46.0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350         143.76         572.50        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       5,080.52       1,643.21      16,796.27   28.6%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       2,203.52         559.90       5,236.58   34.5%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,729.76       5,727.81      -4,097.57  222.0%*
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       4,795.42       3,204.58       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12            .00       5,224.88     .5%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         405.05          16.77       3,258.18   11.5%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00          60.00         470.00   11.3%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200           0      98,200      54,533.00            .00      43,667.00   55.5%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071      26,655     677,726     324,538.04      11,784.77     341,402.78   49.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NUmTfE6KCYx6KE1O3CAeEaLrsULFVl%2FP1y8FX%2FNd7Uy6foc2bosz0MpfTuPv5uTz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmoqsPBvsUy6royQuhJFSgAhhXyPHTEz0CMFmvqQOaGfsO6c0EUczUXiB5VjCeHD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDKiODTevcC2uzPkclBm%2BtA%2BIRy%2FLQLNDAoj9m3g%2BDdz7NlM1KO8TyoHm0s4mf8V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QGjoLy2kwlR4%2FJ0xranLIwpsrfK1%2BzJYY7m34%2FV8atinttKWbDMkZEaEDmZW96M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WxspthY%2Biym2KbjR14rIEUJGFv1CKdCfH%2FszME9nWBbabXLpz0mJ%2BliFEgqho%2Bd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oxzwv3qxh8dLAfUXEjo5DhSMrocMlKqK0iXHdycacWE9UPjNiOlvUuPUuB1RIvhM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tKu5eleiPFf%2Bz8AQookKNDgTcJl4aZfh%2BGHRUK%2FGk4P3lzNeFQ%2FE3Sz6ohqJ6f3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORMmPjrwO51B3TuWAFzoR1RS5Inbr7GmPtnS%2FZlI81xMMEqgUJ39rA2L18uoFaG0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cglp1Infr4sHP0%2FvHJ4EK%2BaOmrid87Zm0uDIW%2FzBYqROQS325kwtFN5JN2QU%2FLUO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wogLPN4wxSXcQ3OtLnmq7X2vUCU9mlJMb2NmPcKGPEM9KJYF8J%2BT3K8E%2FkJPnB6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdBt5xrBDbu9lMtSLr3Zv%2FmkFrYCQUon7KwPc%2F%2BJnCPH45T6mvhvc4YraphQylAa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrbyMK14Zmh4Rd3WZY32X0N0Wr9v8lSD1%2BWTI9GRzuNXn%2FQybH%2BXmsYmUde1Itsp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YANsOLeo%2F8BIktcs5HkGH8QSoL88BxBbBbMUJVicFKfpPH5JHN59A9BcHBfyfvk2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B36Xw4Z3aYowZH2dTDkQ%2F0zk3DbZm1hKyHfHa0SAb87Wr0KoGItUqu3Bh%2Ba1alkk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0ME6DIJPIR%2FLm5Trkl6KVll1et0zjjDdbtD8nGRR%2Bht3RJeMHfvB954Hw9N0ky3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jR5pnVhIVIaHcBEteszCy7vObQMqcfr2p8Zeeq1cQW5eK6MxeNm1xQkn9lttGzl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ar9%2FuKxexUAvE3j%2FoHUWtIM5bBLlERUm1tpJEVkAj3HmLvwNkfbPqzG2uxYa9bji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmwzQyJf5KPLbAWIO4PGRkoKCYlPOaS11usK2%2BOLPjcualZeplaZ%2BIf%2FSAABdvWc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zoPd%2FOAw5Qyx4gMBhCEubRlgZ%2F8xqbe%2BrBTfGkJynlJ0NOdPeFhqFS2WOy262iUP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3RR6VB5Vw8hlww5YB5UsjES5XPGjuBosf6W%2B%2FneCdQE2gf7dYb8B4E%2FYnt3AEbd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gYHE52jisuwZh5q9rHPJlqD7R%2BaryqDXucUPjEdyd4yZF9dycqyPVY0LYnYFtPF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2hv2sYiPHdDbcXaySRE4SwdtIprrAK960aPwuEUWNgvBwbdZNYu%2FmMRmBBcyh28
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJUdIeCWxD4aYZ6pGte66uAictM26gcS9a%2F5Mp2L27coZM0RbazkG2IpykUnCkd6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAc80Rh%2B6Pm2bk0hiXMXPZ8jUF%2F%2F%2B3ilxYLDwPJsHSc6lALSboswry6yy5yOLFln
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=maHKg3ZvPxWfWyTCLlkkEYMAUnehu2WCiCnegNfBBpZLZlW2R%2FHIR47H5%2BVZ%2FSel
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH4NNqI%2FF7yUZIshAM0y6TQs7Yh%2B6WWFgIoZ1yxNOYvBB%2BJUgZ88IlhqO66qxasr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kU6unIgBMdgsQwm2pCotq8l2XAXjDrnxpE9j5TWi%2FN0iIUtOpjXtMQ4ho6UNP%2Bgs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     371,254.99            .00     666,672.01   35.8%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       4,133.06            .00       1,598.94   72.1%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,015.10            .00      -2,015.10  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      25,771.20            .00     -25,771.20  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      16,447.44            .00     -16,447.44  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,874.11            .00     -23,874.11  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000       1,500.00            .00       2,500.00   37.5%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142      12,020.25            .00      17,121.75   41.2%
10155 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      26,626      26,626      26,625.77            .00            .00  100.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449      88,661.00            .00     133,788.00   39.9%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       5,532      78,166      34,467.12            .00      43,698.75   44.1%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      46,644.98            .00      65,224.02   41.7%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722       8,669.46            .00      12,052.54   41.8%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160          59.80            .00         100.20   37.4%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       5,297.94       5,030.68       5,171.38   66.6%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850      11,444.94       4,616.31      22,788.75   41.3%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940         997.76         198.54       1,743.70   40.7%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300            .00       6,313.51         -13.51  100.2%*
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       3,743.73       4,256.27         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880       3,070.84         569.53       2,239.63   61.9%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250         262.03            .00       4,987.97    5.0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,529.12         253.09       1,367.79   56.6%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320          35.75            .00         284.25   11.2%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990      10,673.49      11,326.51         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300       2,107.49       2,892.51        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880       1,351.84       4,948.16        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       3,716.54       3,283.46         -20.00  100.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      60,775   1,671,143     706,375.75      43,688.57     921,078.32   44.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=625nhZADy51tB0v9%2FAkt5kwNWQNUtPFHjRmkjUmRBaylKY2IrwM397R2cAyFgwYB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtWYYa1bN6RBToCDU2ReWPKgiwIKWj65LdZ71z579uB98Wz4gklbJZfZnriXn1%2FP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcL4iMsdy0P9EWHyTasdokCNNwYzPdrB%2Fu1uNxNivEIrQCMxfwSxqF2TaG39Al0Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RcDykzE%2FMw2ymgACPiNJu5M8k2BIrrmjoJRYX6NkItUUaCMO%2BeGNVQBAsw9o6Cb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqKqgS%2Fqj5dq%2FES5M64%2BeO4bXC2sRA%2BZSMkRAsA5zYmeU3utakHcJLcAW8mCcGvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNKFlf3ErkYJcucHFrxpUIg19dEZEYkSq8DvoA6HixAyb86aieIueFPNSlWSnJlq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J31luvtGCRcGH%2BPLz7zzULoC8T8Ex1WG5uL%2BLWLqebQrEWdd5mfuLAbzvsOAt71c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyaFmI22Y0nSOevMod2Efqu%2BxZVf2n5ec8zUHg2NHdtEEYzbW98EEbDbD0dgiSen
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlWNntnxVSV7p3%2FFYssXkpq7jKcNc%2FS5ZkZ1OJLZb8U4yBXt%2Bop5olbkLvrRTb0x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6U1e46Pdgbt90Sc0nEqvFi7arsOL6cry5CeI8swtJigm2Yk13zROvOuS2m5GN5Fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9BKGZhEkBEeEkCUPn2%2BYrWNK3nh%2BDbxv7EQhz8NjalMog6hFXPqFz0XwtIPW6zI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1peJF6KbNwQjZOdwIeyG2qhTvErwjVbS%2BS5XFGo1ZifZUhCPf9yvxJFUEWdk4WJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUt11LTbKE5ce5rOhFon7jMxWnTxElREKle1N8WWgbBQuxTAry81S340PPZHnMfc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOrVfHitm9dVCT3KI8GonnoZLul5bwv7bFlkET43klVR6YnxG550bVM1bG%2Frfjjf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69z9mnWtouX2d5s58kGGaHObes44UnO6gbhdpFo0RqrhK08pCxj7%2FSQOgxvzVezC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZQE9xscWrt51Dzel7NQ66qNVWBEYjipLX0NrwHAgXlwacct1KvdvRPdvYIKipzL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3e%2B8SjPZWMEWOERbW2EWtJY3E9MsQVmX9yJn4caaOeiulm%2BYHsuODcZW0huVAUkr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ydpzSpbuOrb2VWFQGK%2Bs%2BpVBvGc3v9n9WNQhlktxRkfVBfQx3s1NvSj0H7ZYCiYs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOeJ8ISRhbMlOCWRlpsIbFmUd%2BoggZZdRumrIucmjQyjYUTR8HXBLBDCJ9DNqblm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4p0sWSjrV16pi1NmeNBMLPNI0EX58YfrYoqR1EYonBf6746k%2FwZzDsbSaGwbFx9S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeK5z2SZAoxTLiggkAM6xhbkIfhe2K5SosaGEO%2F%2BlWSyiGk1p33rHy2OMN2YPXS2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAMPcJbM7pOc27%2F4D7gaWOrX%2BdEvxAUj3IemzCx6uG5IiYGDsVY9TpqEjxWVpMcN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXYiXSaPDQolP73hLRiwUr011TfB%2FOpphca8MSYnOoGxUzW%2BSgm%2FUD2lL2uXc42z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q62hjr%2Buaj4Kj68CzTYaCfJ3eZkVf9a9MkKhKcCLM9dwCuyaZlT4dy497FRCSQsX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sxhPWsu%2BVhcps8XTtaA4BgsDhONqy5mhwiacrsFLzvDVIS5GIXNvlyh9V5WJMAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azhELKe6g2FBnP7T%2Bg4hZe2Ze90GDk56%2B8Ez57XtBp%2FY11PiUYHjpXyrKNhPgVit
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0Aox8Ia5io6Xugw9h%2FgW61sa2Fg1YozKAe%2BJjQbCDkBOoaGgiLs1jyFuEMHX9q3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDwDmDTSwItx5oW5sOlic%2FJm1W%2F3sARaWodVoZz4EQWULxDA2mM4CjPL%2FQZG2bgD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3W2Ad%2FF7zt9JABy48%2FKHCooVqZnQqhM8rGclkVjrBDCtOZ9OoO6R7LR%2FovCTdew5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCaneVnx67E1XSCuRgu2JlR9860b6fIWEOUqIb2Jc51ZdkaSw9uA7LcvbeCpe0gC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698     258,155.54            .00     443,542.46   36.8%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       8,014.65            .00        -360.65  104.7%*
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         363.24            .00        -363.24  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,632.44            .00     -18,632.44  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,773.28            .00     -12,773.28  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      23,431.12            .00     -23,431.12  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000       3,286.52            .00      -1,286.52  164.3%*
10156 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      11,922      11,922      11,922.11            .00            .00  100.0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      39,251.98            .00      65,564.02   37.4%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       2,621      52,842      24,552.18            .00      28,289.86   46.5%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      33,687.61            .00      42,100.39   44.4%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       6,259.78            .00       7,778.22   44.6%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          32.20            .00          47.80   40.3%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710         161.24         898.48         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       4,581.31       2,674.87      13,743.82   34.6%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,307.25            .00         792.75   62.3%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       7,958.88       7,641.12         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,341.13            .00        -391.13  141.2%*
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500           0      10,500       6,271.65       6,728.30      -2,499.95  123.8%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         340.00            .00         500.00   40.5%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630            .00            .00       2,630.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630          35.75            .00         594.25    5.7%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         724.38       1,245.62        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -70,258   1,090,848     463,084.24      19,188.39     608,575.52   44.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2cVr5U9FNsF8sqT1ZsIuTbJlXOddw4Ub1cHOdezl7oD6FszYwMfLf9sNSpOm5N7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5PcshF3uJEKNwjLsJWHYuRu7i6Gm6WGa17Yvhr95HV1A2p2deJGLJBJsPSG4byg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ksw55IbKxfULvQisiH3%2F1DSGwG70ktW6v8xahDdl7Vs4HfFsjGy9FixcxGGr7zL8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsNI770TBG0TCMqs4g%2BmXBSEriKaSugotsfZ5HfxdAK4Nzhf0L9nHtffdSjL7%2BNC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbo1uX2CNh9cvr%2BRiCo%2BUMb5HLpSI4z8O9M23u%2BrVmw2Gzqs9Wfg5l33N5crkVDo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCM9QJIwPLc9fs9g%2FtC%2BiKnQdBM22PMYZJNmqLl3M%2B2yVPBKzpV%2FzAWRVDjfA%2BHD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaiIUKs8%2FsPNQr0Pi%2F1WO7bn1o8Jdbp7Ku%2BomyoZiYnFJppF%2BSGR4e4dUw1JKoMK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=raegv7%2BD6eDlN%2FDMkP6v5ctP4m2OsOIHMBNQBhhTEhR0SSz%2B5zfNefEfKxkHGAgJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emS%2BpsejsJimasZIO6RAE2u13CI%2F3u004VDcaDfoepFQCnXbqYXvJauxw1l1qNbJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOuxZGp6gEOfZHr2dxaNlS7ElT7iMLd86jsdC3rLhbecTtKRgEI09iTBgcLiKHme
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VNSxIG83UIbNcpDjOtndSP7CcU52p0rI%2BZHJqSvZhH3Hq46EyXChdWODLR%2FgHm0T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulIq1KTiuRY0Bb6EejNWzFUvthEp%2Bt%2FNgpBKoTrgRhKlhDhOoXm9BgSncaK%2FNtL2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5Jgn5rwuUTDCPjBT9MC4aGj1P2%2BEUrWLiVjglbfl7Er3aVHZynKKdoKR36PbFaZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpuvrpJGODR8d%2BkBP3GYDVK65wwK0RsWm4m%2BH5dcK3ItKk%2BALxYNlLcvYXdamGaj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNETalZuPC2dH3Ip20mAIRoPYKkAltBacTCJvEbzilYnRNX80WVavlKH0SnQelfW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDLZYRb5YHYks46NPPEVkrY0Zib%2BoOYoMy%2BYuqW%2F%2F0%2BTMFgNQ1Zia60XduZuZ%2Fwn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkGS1RUDXeGRooF9zcpwlRi5IeOlXtJR2uTTfZ%2BuFHmipjWY0%2BMqrbMpRqcYTsYo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FlWE%2FcRsWWezO800ppwyhxtXRbIiqfpvNpkvWPFqUExmo0b89AzWGR8lwnIJuQK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTlK%2F9iVqPjm9FKhE7ImTJO5Z3zKOlSBwrnZXYAZ9IY80RKczNGdkyMHlFdYSk2h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0LEoMeyZxfpQWJKEi2s2womoQEtDYAv2cfKLW3gW3EitQM8k5Y2vMPFjoGq%2BaiX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDWINvT5ZepOXYldOMcQxpe0yGjQJkws2WwzQpbaXTXURNUZ5EaAWHQEml5nof10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVDXWWkWc0J93UkiUH6fhnycxcErXM08tDOxewdtChQZsh5wUjxkiKsQ7uXIafZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MKpXmRfLj8m2g%2BTk7WsC6xP9oJlTxcMe0DoHZTBi8zm5sUQ%2FAC9%2FMsh87fDdeqMk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyBEjWNnXxbY7k%2FL9MWVPQ2pjEvjCL33M4%2Bk9XWo9pV0WtX%2B8sOvTvklrC5tPYkm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BPwjWzfUz1H1lodCPqtsOumJTePEQBm7V6fzHucn2wuCTD%2FliWyxV6hdOk%2B6U88
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzJwAEwuexqwow3uLGdyh7gKfdqrhul4eez29DF3HtaBPhux%2BU65HX9QMV%2BiZQj2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894     312,504.53            .00     514,389.47   37.8%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       2,712.87            .00      -2,712.87  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,222.79            .00     -28,222.79  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,558.00            .00     -15,558.00  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      18,057.69            .00     -18,057.69  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000       1,000.00            .00       2,000.00   33.3%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846      12,584.00            .00      15,262.00   45.2%
10157 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,502      30,502      31,989.47            .00      -1,487.35  104.9%*
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175     103,337.60            .00     136,837.40   43.0%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       5,591      61,851      29,405.42            .00      32,445.99   47.5%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      40,292.11            .00      49,015.89   45.1%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       7,486.78            .00       9,057.22   45.3%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          50.60            .00          69.40   42.2%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563         205.53         890.73        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       7,893.47         508.18      12,598.35   40.0%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680       5,017.53         127.00      -1,464.53  139.8%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       7,475.65      10,624.35      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950       1,707.25         235.00        -992.25  204.4%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280          92.16         502.72      15,685.12    3.7%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       4,523.29         484.01      14,422.70   25.8%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110         237.50            .00        -127.50  215.9%*
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110          35.75         175.00        -100.75  191.6%*
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470       1,501.62       2,198.38      -2,230.00  251.7%*

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      82,880   1,376,834     631,891.61      15,745.37     729,196.55   47.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvVxKp%2FqQjZzxQnPXzEvEqohIeat152PsTTS8tuoJ6GUcdzUXYIUkWwPoSpvb4tK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jU4IQQ%2BdZ8KeP28mK3HV6CrNuK%2Fx1SdMNCivwTQY6vZ%2BrWAeDJcyGPRI3JicJ0i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPnsRC37xfEKPwJGDO1os7zDJ1RkFwXEEQTVXs7%2FUVV43U89ITfIPFEoYS9Jxd8R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDdhsGI3uU3jByST5KxCDdckHEerPUeqilspWQqtQmybcJ3RH1w29oky%2Bgtd7z5O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxJi8w4AmrcEtW5ObvbaSPthykkxw0xpmpU6PDuE9gRrpbxdfFUAXGXaOfGDU2OG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GV3BSz3Fw0YnWGfzvsf7gAURigCdDtcHVKnTBunyulhFciggRgy9aFCv1zjwI%2F6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUzw0G%2FRZ20qsI5ILA9ZTQq6BvvWpukgYADU3VQF6nJIUNlw%2BstZXSg3NDRDpnap
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzENASDwFWIlEBMDEATOnex8YZ7DSdWy40eKi%2B5D1ml97ZDLHXKPh1dbhqqWpOx5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdLcDhEWxzsffH16D9a7V3h4kN9ZW5uiom5KFu%2BlEWEv%2BOyK8gYmL0DuuHfdI8Ro
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yzZlN%2FphE9Suq%2BFfRMfsNw%2Fz4BlnR9wOhogJpbZkkcCBUqcA4%2BKTivszi9CW1Qw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tbm6O9ncDX%2FBqR2SxK2SRH0W%2BLkOPTy8CEoSkbBWDlIe2ohot0p9lcdLYkdIrb9R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wi0d%2FMNVHp7RxA655Rdxq7nULbM8jLiXlQfS6UpOWYcxH%2BA2DLK2YG00E9gdH8l5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ASmJU0dAeA1fiSXA4F51dJZGuspqfHeWwgZZ5A5jBOWTUs6DBKsPWEhX8FQO6qs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnjV3%2FG%2Fbr1pqm7ip%2BtF4k3LU6l%2BeiYXt8luzWz91QTcs9ruGwA9pPoEBXjGmN7H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRW1O%2FrtURBv5ZYl36n76EPecgNMM1qup1LfManlqlUVuC7kGRK1mwXhVP7Lznpz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAeix4tVMUiq3NlDgwjYaDSvhCow8pHXp56hy4laX5zLU6JnzZ7beO4FKGCK6nvw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bL%2F8KKhV6Mt9Jo%2F2ff2ThtUdyng1DD9h1HfWcFefQW4RUGy7rqSYL%2FrLJ2THdu%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCNC4bCVdiej1c0ZiJPnlgR6f0SzUjRAk7cPX0SbTpYPw9TF4AZXANcZVzDLg2WQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KJAdpmMVEpuSiDAZwz4yVwfFDUCI5x5mopv%2BAQYJ%2BgFRZrOSXssQTSl9%2FEbBawp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRXqBA3ec6EsiRxf3VqDBOBfQ2wMoeCE4yiIFhfmXQH4egMvnS%2Bp1K7bti40mrJc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DP%2FQWeaKWmjTaGRkEg%2BLkk0oY9vQM1ClfjAOStjST%2BIGGaSwNxMKKUAWdSeroikt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGtkM%2BrONQlIYEC3EZ7wnzZ4NihOvXu5CpEBkm38Cjv0Akyumq73hjIQYh57dCmK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1exRq94Z8i4Ze8uQPqJIR1vMTpWUpzbjKch8BRZFF%2FfkTp3wJGJRpnQjnaRDfhno


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629     143,090.54            .00     578,538.46   19.8%
10158 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         366.38            .00        -366.38  100.0%*
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,608.95            .00     -12,608.95  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,420.00            .00      -6,420.00  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,952.62            .00      -1,952.62  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000         375.00            .00       1,625.00   18.8%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500         937.50            .00         562.50   62.5%
10158 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       7,462       7,462       7,461.62            .00            .00  100.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495      28,869.70            .00     114,625.30   20.1%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,610      53,935      12,614.27            .00      41,321.17   23.4%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939      16,900.83            .00      61,038.17   21.7%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437       3,139.35            .00      11,297.65   21.7%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          25.00            .00          55.00   31.3%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0       1,932.20         587.00      -2,519.20  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       4,748.93       6,795.98       5,955.09   66.0%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500       2,033.72       1,927.30         538.98   88.0%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       1,462.51         510.53       3,026.96   39.5%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         206.16         188.67       4,605.17    7.9%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300         222.02          71.50           6.48   97.8%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509     107,268   1,072,777     245,367.30      10,080.98     817,328.78   23.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66bxMVnrFp1hNSxrmOxrgOBu88PUS1U9XHtomAo%2FkVb5zlUbcjeO3eqSJeW0INB7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjKEIFotAJSXYDWnG6BLw3fLvSsfEPjMM%2BBKFs%2F65QnDhNmVdOSoR64%2B7BoCtDh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o23Iq%2BYncF3MjkRDjdKRPUXfvDmB7muaxtJ4BFETtxlzd5z2nJnXWr%2B%2BUUQlDmEI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OC%2FfgiHGy9558tO5fRj%2BekiIgTLPfhBoyc4rLroTvPTul7sprQhPeiHrMjdECIW6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxmR4YpJ4nVk3cUsFKyZFBS5fUgGP3Bz%2B%2B2mY0eYx%2BXTIq5ql%2FOLhQI67Ufq5vb3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTjALkBY8z8CIgzUICvy%2FSL4UuqTcE6E%2BzSTFBbHNuk%2FUKJd4BWwfpGOy%2FsZ0Fjr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx8Im4a%2BiFFUo7cXS0Hnz%2FX86OD0QA45knHs6mhz9BaiHLCgLc5EYCXAgptoG9ja
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5hZluQESK7kNzUKeLqviKOMBxWHOmXmQhvm4GtU6tfkB5oyNhR48UJ343pxpwis
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jke2X2auO%2BrfM%2FPIlRcw4JkiNZ8b8ib8jePin4gwkHf2MzHl%2B%2FgKFwE4qFflZttJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKPKXplL4adlVYuuwT1aVvIFtzbHzNg77o43dsWMDvTZX0WUQdw4DRV2H1xIjiZx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2RfrbVk7m9cl7ks2q5Faey11QXuweK8lkMMwUFZLnEaIBGlaahYaQ1%2FlQnT0rNl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jkAIFcrTIFoYeQtMcL4HEpdVLCufvjErGa39gCINmVYgYKaI8ijcDgY4c4gAW7n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfkP%2BvD%2FMDMnwEkV3qc%2BE%2BJ7Ra8FM3JVRc5lQlzYY3yUrCj4hK8KBkxNWQVLnWYE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7OgWJ3HAJZmhhRDFwyn1KpxekCiyTKCm6Yi5vlgtXlvE9jKXAwtY33hVth1rgYz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYr9riVBssYDWn4OSZZh0kt%2BIPY7jmD59cc27HI%2B%2BK%2FSi3ipo2AqgwxghnZYUcWS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1Qp%2BJPWVZZ9q%2Ff%2BF62WiZDkJmuZZrfsDSj7%2BY7NIMSUJBwUFCJo4o%2Bbc16LxypT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1uYkh6weblxlv276jx4RpYaSjakpCrcOXjNid3AQEa%2FFNLqlqLYx9zGbpAvY3ubr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoVMgDGoO0Ya0AtCw2jwsdY%2F7glH85vUO53p52wCk8S4Zmo%2FnShDxzwzKLtdb7JN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve1xYz%2B%2BBpNu7y96akb3r8o6qI3dgxCzHPiZLiRmwXZJdFKqjry6cBGEFitgLx6c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqGKT1Lz0xVXaYVX5CFKTBDdNDAoMjnqAObghHYICtqD0tqCFy2dXHek%2BCRL%2BPLe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCVsy%2BpDj2kvz%2FMWKQQQkn90fPmEZXShIPOXP87k%2BYRZ4SUHIRXg7lRBcfg7eYxX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B668eLAq2YOPDuGGSpkdsSUjrjSo%2Fu2s4rz2C710cfAzWqMzRg5Q0m%2Fj1oxMI569
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHhfg7mvD9oV2CNqSXo9h%2BRGIE%2Bj54E7DgdFeIc6u3mRMywxGQ8hY4T8f7EJiKLl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2hNmn1UkLzx3YCXW82c3yEhFO2fjKCZdDtBgY5rGgJiQ3%2Bdtn3%2FjnZ%2BV%2BN6UwRz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpJ3EPxYaa2HvzICPQ7701BX2x5Uqoi1rrvujM6BNLSMlLSOo6X8SJP%2Fgmq8zJM7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y%2BQMQsguUMY9k0h6abtSGYDRVCDt3PTAmqE0JW7csMBQL2acpMvSBlfWxtBCvVQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnTRZxRAz4JPMwiHUQFjZ%2BvXwnHwLJdyYVI9kPr0LujbAKb0nwbROqLrj4ktjqJy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029     244,142.90            .00     392,886.10   38.3%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      26,839.33            .00     -26,839.33  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      13,398.57            .00     -13,398.57  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,074.11            .00     -13,074.11  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       2,576.80            .00        -326.80  114.5%*
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       4,818.75            .00       6,131.25   44.0%
10160 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,994      12,994      12,993.60            .00            .00  100.0%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      37,508.33            .00      52,022.67   41.9%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       2,803      48,228      23,202.87            .00      25,025.14   48.1%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      32,169.70            .00      37,083.30   46.5%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       5,978.92            .00       6,849.08   46.6%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          36.80            .00          53.20   40.9%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340     101,404.97      61,980.27      -8,045.24  105.2%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     225,659.42            .00      74,340.58   75.2%
10160 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0            .00         366.66        -366.66  100.0%*
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225       5,001.07       2,368.34      23,855.96   23.6%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990       2,078.28            .00       1,911.72   52.1%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000       1,427.84       3,572.16            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,663.34       2,118.72       6,717.94   36.0%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150       8,567.74       2,457.48         124.78   98.9%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         329.62          65.38         655.00   37.6%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         450.00            .00       4,280.00    9.5%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830         652.19            .00       6,177.81    9.5%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050         403.84            .00         646.16   38.5%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530         148.52            .00         381.48   28.0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00         111.01          98.99   52.9%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       5,299.11       7,790.89            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810         718.04       4,091.96            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       6,022.91       7,567.09            .00  100.0%
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       3,631.01       3,758.99            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275       9,890.01            .00         384.62   96.3%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481      16,222   1,495,703     790,138.59      96,248.95     609,315.07   59.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGG80UIn%2BYAsGrOIFKbFPkM2%2B4JfPsILkMQrylUvQ94g%2BTsAiel0n2cw4FGuBLQb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63A9DSQ8kbTIE1CS2kdWINTeSGc7HNoVYG1ATy%2BocmSJE1hIdJW4WN9IGokuvHsx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2B3K8RlH1FpiR63gY9qpMmc%2FdPFzrM%2BGDUz4iBeM9LKP5ttjiKXAAptQ8f0meJjt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl3rfOEtKZVYc2r8bXgxneQuelde4zMyPYqnuUBOB6br2c4qoLnuDaX9%2FAxOZwE5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQYjXk%2BCqANR1I%2BnT5YoeShSE5RuaSUoL%2F76olGWPx8zxgB03KjhwC%2Flc6nhWNdE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYu2cRtQgofdbfTbwmBMfqeDFOWnc49%2Bv9LnxN3QTn%2B2xLMIVH8g3FGy%2B0VOs9TZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkUF3JcM3Z%2F1cyCtQz9CcwRSPs8%2FA3TfnRIZmWkSmtQtZAOR7vWO5h086HAsUmsU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sikJjg%2F6yFyDp2oBi3cvf9wlOvIY%2FcVxZdBd1s9Veqevnt1LosV7naD9Dwt7zC7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvDljL0vdGHmfME%2BXaJmYnKYnezIaOYXNGfSoK2lJ9bxOM9wePRK4tqjB2KnxcBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLuueTNIXJuedklzt8lQL%2B336R%2BkVw3x0KG3EaUsMqISgHoOXRp4gcPmSGUYPK7C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zgtY%2FHoLIw8ruD%2BDYQ3kNtcxNbINeZXKjAYIPKB49dGev0l9mxxK5vTErrbfbx6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXvRJWRZNxlrAL0xBiXpy4G5HXAC4fRX9uEElGvCUX8yvXT8VjN43hEOtdgclzX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUda2rPfOIOgiaL3tXX6GwAD6YrwY72jTStHXcOohCDMtHqIUbUTE3K2xWSEhU7j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIZcvdKVIpJei03cjdTBDTH2Ka0eojZFn2Nm5AH5w0qXJQhOcXVNbiBETXdSZSYj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TbAL5UYGXY3cPCo5GB1qagvLc5eUNVQiylR6%2F9Rx3PLjvWY42L3CWIBfDOqMtf0z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMJ0VPxzCHYlK91m5JXrrq%2BWDrFpcHmZfWsGiWyTPkrJ8X%2Bu1z4cvWon02aLBcpw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shW2TDjcw6PvezHKhEkt9O3YmQta%2BTdnxINyHQM2WoniPva93G5hOehVLhnvbqFE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYGq4udRSwC9OmXDWnJBwNJFYfl9w%2BVfVHfiPhJvXg5CsaOgz58svEE1JNZczcru
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4IPZzDKw81oszPxoBEnSGCq%2FgJ5VJ%2BQ8rZ9eiQOBby2MBma3v1BRT9qpaTdxMTwm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRrzJ6z64VY580V%2BvG4pA0MmRdhxjt7Ue%2FmduKza2mTvVVdATEQxkQaNk7znG01m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzNiKwLEggBhkaNXY%2FCgbkRA7OO8U1cLkefR%2ByoUa7r3%2FI73IHdW%2BluxmJwHiqSS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2F0UKeUW0mG5PgIwbykFnnqFMtCbFLhWuri4AIiIGFtAodtnwbX773tuT%2B3mPaTZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnEhLJtBSIPGX1lPcllxtfi1f6JoPzOjeQE21CjU8VsmHmrUjCDwgnkNdCjbkk%2BE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wg3hXE%2BsroqMv%2Bm6xxnatUUoqlmHM6p4YsybXgvkmbq%2BrgmmH4qjQDrapQXH%2Fvy6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFsdYNbleh5%2F5toj5hS63ExExWvFe%2FpUthyonRXqhGRBO5gCLjbSumS9Xkr6qKnT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBsuGnl72SNgI%2BG4PD6BPC6fAkNNpcPrkcP0WkttGm6mS%2FZjtvgpYtM3FfI3knR0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fw%2FrjE4AIgeqn6BWMk8ENVSrRmwsQLWVctMm3eH7Ztz7qO1RAZ2kg1ZQ94numOkP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzpWEij9vFWP5eJWyUyzQk4bPYktbjlHCjzIiTJBTfVcB%2BCvUUMU2JWkrwRh0g%2Bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FRcWWvWLoe0xDakGnvpDlLQCsQDTfrNEP%2FUAsIYQPXDfHosLIMkBxCuBiwPLO6F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BMVgmvHnI%2BHD%2BCp9iUvtC%2F4GshT31%2BcQ42RRhamlmOBvnzAZPssB%2FwyJ%2B8BzY%2BP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ConfPI8BKYOsaza1DtGhFmXsONS6iA%2FBtVVaxA0gK%2B6dufGKwNdTP%2Fbfw6CC0fY7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzBmkDv00XSDtb4Wvyfnb%2Fpdvdrcd8pYTsUcp6dy8olMA15dazHkW9GjmdLcsjOJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYb7fS15Bq9H8Z9BR8LjmzvmdwazW3%2BgbsfteWeDAw6tawMXZJO8iTBwtGrAidxB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKH4McXt%2ByUtK44h47iqj%2Bjdzmy029NtryZ%2Fnic%2FVbFCa5ZUhGUVgpq9Y439Gxlq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7shIENuqagTj9Y2QvkWTmcgu1XVkRIpwGfZxWisSZIwPt6JPt41hGTWNAFBCPwD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfXLYl8qyuHwaUdLd9s%2BD5uAkAYc5yXPKOBIBjOBp9p7G8hWGztY%2FImSx2pIors2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230     209,910.39     236,710.29      57,609.32   88.6%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,471.30       1,228.70      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,310.48         167.24       8,022.28   23.6%
10161 64990  Ops-Misc                                0      13,014      13,014            .00            .00      13,014.00     .0%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320            .00         250.00          70.00   78.1%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110      11,412.17            .00     -11,302.17*******%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       2,462.21       2,537.79          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710       1,293.55       1,416.45            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      78,321.43      68,583.17     -14,764.60  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000           0     250,000      16,418.18       4,293.27     229,288.55    8.3%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     -28,475     404,703     389,307.06            .00      15,395.98   96.2%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     -15,461   1,345,817     717,906.77     315,536.91     312,373.36   76.8%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  12,408,935  23,662,724   3,810,602.50   8,229,481.39  11,622,639.85   50.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289  -1,733,310 -65,185,599 -41,576,046.91            .00 -23,609,551.96
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  14,142,246  88,848,323  45,386,649.41   8,229,481.39  35,232,191.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQSr2yegKkKHaa00A2xlztdIEOyu3b3MvgvAsAIkSqVA34Dag%2BvMbGgu2ObHrJN%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6y93gJEMqvdtC47ZuSIHUP3GqCGTLzISSzEPYFZQsbHa%2BNjneB78lnLS3mX6jPJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1vb04%2BZG0ixLForlO1c4QoKph0lHex7maFgV1BXw0a6gxwINU9WSbOaHqE7jY9g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIEtwzTeUvk4OeBV%2FNBpQDMcA%2FjpT0RblMCNplhE%2B%2BXhIlak9nuO5gD%2BdxSzlF%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFxp6qOtsz5lOXMLU0qp9buK3SKf2Qw6cqYEkg3L68OoZ9T66YX6Fm67jpKyw8mp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJeJXRCBdYWRXQn8iownMINipdkqog1EIs4NIBrCPMsGChicRpCSU8ulZPbv5cvO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTRuoTbpKghxiwXFiAG0mQ5iv04%2BDG6jF%2FxCsHWu4%2BB%2BpolpEnzDM8DCEy1pJFLu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yII%2F%2F3Bimrps0Z%2BkUY6aMH9a%2BPvZ3w48U%2FLorWTGGs0HxHV7XqJqxmb67tOKllvW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZwk6tnlVLjOltBOAsnd1uaMEvIxA8Y1R4P9nbSawm%2BEM3aAxOgxxYmDG8EyFPxd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RaU%2BcynCWasDGAiMLB%2FM1CQCEhLenDMl5t%2FZtDKuEj%2FVX5tN4pNcVtSNB55iXzl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3BIguZSVY9DVVC2FYwPjO6ohX7McFx6E6cYf7KiaAStn14gHnWqIhSbFay6xLa7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpzBeVsvnom5jQDSysR9GxbQP6wod%2F5%2BQmyEPAnSRaaovbSlYYPoBFH%2FMsVhblSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkNwEm2lgHHC3fKUxTLCiyJdjY8dGw7BEuYcmazC8Mhmem%2Bx%2F7RCvybjmapmL6nK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zWRl%2BTXus4Nos0ZGpLZghzXj2%2FYEchcfUYZuWXRqQ25R%2B92dDM%2F3zCGQNq%2FDbNg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEpxjQ3%2FCCKlSZMbCD5ahmjKK5zpJr3aR3igBoU%2F478UpSyAE9MR8QFoodWsZ1V6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -2,798,340.17            .00  -1,778,207.83   61.1%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   2,200,000   6,050,000   3,800,000.00            .00   2,250,000.00   62.8%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   2,200,000   1,473,452   1,001,659.83            .00     471,792.17   68.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4sR4xg39A6ArW9cAjJVHr4lQVpphrRl0%2FFm7QlJ%2BHu6P3mwYZfrHgHLHHrVDjOD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIa3%2F8JxtKzGNymmQYRxANsNjmPefvzyZaiqXBpX2kLNAiDdH50AK7vYMc0t%2BEXN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000     111,773.51            .00     118,226.49   48.6%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364      18,090.04       1,465.87     403,808.09    4.6%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364     129,863.55       1,465.87     522,034.58   20.1%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   2,200,000   2,126,816   1,131,523.38       1,465.87     993,826.75   53.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -2,798,340.17            .00  -1,778,207.83
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   2,200,000   6,703,364   3,929,863.55       1,465.87   2,772,034.58

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tL0BnVvG5%2BvoTOdCUXh93s5xhGpKhtb2gYbLWeMOr1HyWqHuqwNh9jl67L3sHi9P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPqAPr35mMxhSxcV%2Fna2lBUHyy3GIXZIXx3FJkEn3MuN%2BUKGSBf8lWYJlfGczIFB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -5,098.11            .00       5,098.11  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37150  State-NMDO                                0  -1,100,008  -1,100,008            .00            .00  -1,100,008.00     .0%*
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775      63,949 -14,140,826    -842,380.13            .00 -13,298,445.87    6.0%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,634,570.08            .00 -14,856,263.92   15.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeE3HQmvAT85YsO1FpO%2FQVp5ORMZn1BwRDpfXZyvtxNvhENWiy8o2PUE8JzAKd27
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0sM30Wn0UWO%2FWv386i4VN7%2F5bbEG7kVqKOeKJ%2FUeTYAL9T5vNN3gJNDszUGVZP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JU%2BxfvppGSRhw3V26NL9SLkqFwf5XtyAFXxS6zWxYgHsxHeYcTITVHlHBKaFGyCA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGLg7qq9uohkYFMJpElAUXaw%2BYWbPvkxpmEsZlqNHaJ6CkTSMDqnWrAfc5ueUNu6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0%2F1LfFd5MZ72h4KKBEo6L8XkKZhc1qpNExfCqTI2bD2ogwzQrpXymi7aFW1BTgB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164     108,802.03      36,384.57      46,977.19   75.6%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -432,153   7,763,789      71,637.39   4,740,899.18   2,951,252.76   62.0%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000    -534,990   4,375,010            .00            .00   4,375,010.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588   1,121,051   3,382,639      73,136.66     959,952.76   2,349,549.58   30.5%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     253,576.08   5,737,236.51   9,722,789.53   38.1%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -925,509  -1,777,232  -2,380,994.00   5,737,236.51  -5,133,474.39 -188.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775  -1,036,059 -17,490,834  -2,634,570.08            .00 -14,856,263.92
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052     110,550  15,713,602     253,576.08   5,737,236.51   9,722,789.53

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVeGwq6lwre1wl1e0XeNP%2BXlxDJwjY4Qw6g9MHqb1OVwct9icPCN%2BX9SROAStR0u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5c4QDblqO6GJzhD984aOISljX26x%2BcF0xMxgSKlDLsprwOqPF6ROjl9zLQRAv3Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FA0cZGBxpHZNmsJpHYxK%2Fl85%2Bs%2BoZSfIY8qHBPL0tAf76pIrOsttwc6tQgsnZHwa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGST5pRAJWD0lQ56EvSVUJYxqg%2F1CPbOFHo6RsM3KukULUpBjuBrgvSbXnAkaiiU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280      -1,372.32            .00        -907.68   60.2%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -600.00            .00        -600.00   50.0%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900      -1,963.44            .00      -1,936.56   50.3%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900      -2,479.98            .00      -2,420.02   50.6%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300      -1,210.98            .00      -1,089.02   52.7%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335  -5,135,000  -5,937,335    -552,189.00            .00  -5,385,146.00    9.3%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884  -2,371,060.84            .00  -1,163,823.16   67.1%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -2,930,876.56            .00  -6,592,372.44   30.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxAJnm4waETCJ708t%2FGYvz7VjmUzdNmvuKd1r8nLrjUp%2Blk4SRJjBuLQlSoNPa9J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wegmtg1tziHPRPCH5ltd5Oy4sy9vH0mZ%2FYvTpGZlD1xNNnPVUKb1QG2C33Zoyxt8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egPGgPcZtSBgSXIqERDNLEIt4T8qNDPQzxXDGKA3kwspcPLeepW3s8bjAarWQdwS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72i8j7UnmOMR1LFGceavfiaUSHK5eqEOrQmC6HeWQXE%2BsY8bAnA5jHqgti9M9wPE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sb%2FqEGYUdgtzy0mEbZyC5kp8RBk9aDfFnZr%2FIRej1RgfDUXh%2BnQMOXgTKnToOUhl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlY%2F9scVCP1WaYp5CcfS%2FwfsrTKewSh88IeLjg6aiXriC%2FBDW5F9Gp1p096c6Ah8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tIEnnub1lBX2iMYeydTsTIXYgRKDp9gjfXZwHqDdqJGi%2B%2FJA253l1WmSpRBvFpz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6WUKnmt5BcHfpBTO6D%2F%2F4o9HpiuSVTnW2UQ1PcuZJ4zbZRFT8N365sPtzoGeL8b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbYgSaNfasTS6qaT%2F4N0mU8LeHrKSToDomRs66RwZTa6agbFCGbm9irYvS%2FcSDPt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2q7APWdZ1VUolanz19e99FUlAvspsZUDZEMpq4B7DZxsRcihcjQdZxHOKI5n1AU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ML69bc%2Bcvs%2BlxP0bWe6CshJx1c5gDX%2FxwgsOUFJd9XjYVd7gK9v4F6ecKRHzg%2Bkd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00       9,483.34      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469      -1,000      84,469      11,988.83      13,247.74      59,232.13   29.9%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000   5,151,000   5,216,000            .00     417,660.01   4,798,339.99    8.0%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928   3,123,792.36     399,136.27       1,999.65   99.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,135,781.19     839,527.36   4,901,088.43   44.8%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,018,608    -646,852     204,904.63     839,527.36  -1,691,284.01 -161.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249  -5,135,000  -9,523,249  -2,930,876.56            .00  -6,592,372.44
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005   4,116,392   8,876,397   3,135,781.19     839,527.36   4,901,088.43

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pim8%2Bo6LrsYCdAUAK22imPFcJp9rhFvsKlnCAXGmWtyuh1003c%2BoBBR8e21HQ4oE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znXXwZT9qVqIrpvUS6g6Y5tkbwlH1VNa3SGcaN7IA4%2BFs0AvzZRAgtQQeDkSp2L9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTH%2B4XrCyzuJoiQanMYXy9%2BX80ZN60N%2BkvxvBytQbBo%2BUoDb72l7zYm6Ax4M%2FkSS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjV3QRfxCtgpKYMBLNMAOrfFKaI%2FOd1024AZhFJ2rEYudtOnMRypM7dmalzwHy4R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxJN689ZPkQ7mw3MA6Wwaku7sbOYOW5aSiGWvsSlKfeul5YHdAs1rzkPLJcqhFZw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -58,512.31            .00      58,512.31  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,512.31            .00      58,512.31  126.4%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,512.31            .00      58,512.31  126.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -280,512.31            .00      58,512.31

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8tFATtoQU0uOnoRBMbV4c1aZ2VhOYpjE3DJYJmL5PsR5tc0xWf4w%2BbBEGhhxrFG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4KGSBTm8KMh3evJWKcW%2BeKSTeR%2FcZkTdo2dEv4sjnrVZHQOThaopVL6IzhSZoRZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqcJ7030Hjt%2B5QbVW7Q84Afcf%2Bfs45tJqJMpUHjR%2FthSVbjrEuNS15Fp0pNNmryH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000       3,759.19      12,240.81      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000      17,143.74       7,856.26      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       8,000.00       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000      20,902.93      28,097.07      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgfRznAXoYvviZzAd5kTvyH3tfsu%2BKbWgzX5NQaDPfOrR%2FTdmqzD4u%2FCbf%2FoR8Z2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oTPt7Fd4msSmfhh3pZnQ9j%2FVH0q0YD61wIc%2FGSXg8UR6zFHSdAVa5TjyR7d0uFMZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAMfxa6hyQ5JsS48jUwHViEt%2FKWmnG8NqV%2F%2FUOhIaSpaTlXSG6a%2FMtWvZ0gsfL4q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTSuca7oyyaoQzIPURfBu4w7i9P4ts7E3mbml5asblrFjsIBANRQ89pCD%2FVq%2FYs6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjwDdGAv6mr4wrHOGQCGmqOtYKtNi71BqoMTzzvqWTygOqmdIplunzMOafxOYFSs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y90IjQIzB3WTxeWDb2RrkcO0EC99H0rLmlhQVqsr5uuOSLJrQ5yWL1J1zwu59es6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFKb89eT7AJNa18GKQPHd0xnzbuiO2WpClHKq1659Owrj1YRDptnZBoPee2hJ8Ju


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95   25.6%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -2,355,000  -2,355,000  -3,987,248.01     408,777.06   1,223,470.95  152.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000     645,000   1,645,000      12,751.99     408,777.06   1,223,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMlfaCAaCd4QKqWN1oQIezHPMgI9uZd6n4oKOd56gU7vVT9Ar%2B0mzVaWjW4q0Jbb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890  -1,486,984.10            .00    -944,905.90   61.1%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -7,145.04            .00        -854.96   89.3%*
300 37199  State-Misc                                0     -76,000     -76,000            .00            .00     -76,000.00     .0%*
300 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -13,307     -13,307     -13,306.92            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,507,436.06            .00  -1,021,760.86   59.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmOyVhhheuoqvVlVVsE0CfXfqBEr3%2BpkbQ1X%2BsAxqTBED4xNlh%2BUZHvOL10CZQJp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx4xUFJxmdP%2FNVYRz%2FUeTUXJsE6FAPB%2FikS0O0QrpHTrmMuFolFHmxUhw0VHjG%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3IfSXQlHZbUGNd9bB1COX8VVsMd3roGCk0Mem708yqVTeiWWo52fQQ8lbkFd1s2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGYI3z9ZxnUkEJ%2FQQt0nDu2R0RnrnhLk4do%2BULSmfIKOanKPAGzJrZ8oob%2B4Afvz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722     224,260.75            .00     343,461.25   39.5%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,329.11            .00       7,120.89   24.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,397.58            .00     -13,397.58  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,412.00            .00      -7,412.00  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,718.41            .00      -5,718.41  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750       1,625.89            .00         124.11   92.9%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       4,089.00            .00       4,301.00   48.7%
30000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      12,361      12,361      12,361.28            .00            .00  100.0%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      40,650.68            .00      43,984.32   48.0%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       2,926      43,643      19,648.42            .00      23,994.22   45.0%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030      18,214.18            .00      19,815.82   47.9%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046       3,383.69            .00       3,662.31   48.0%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          50.60            .00          79.40   38.9%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      73,932.26     136,508.48     -37,905.74  122.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      56,637.63            .00      63,362.37   47.2%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000       3,534.71       3,935.05      55,530.24   11.9%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730       2,151.41            .00       2,578.59   45.5%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890       1,983.78       1,038.00         868.22   77.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       6,764.54       8,235.46            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,057.72         217.76       3,974.52   24.3%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350       4,784.67       1,200.10      22,365.23   21.1%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       1,116.76       5,089.36      60,993.88    9.2%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         619.92         172.44         257.64   75.5%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00          90.00         960.00    8.6%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          35.75            .00         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      51,319.34      76,880.66            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840       1,816.74       2,023.26            .00  100.0%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660      13,764.65      14,235.35       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,180,000   2,170,914     457,511.35          64.23   1,713,338.62   21.1%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889     320,000     517,889     142,163.62      37,888.43     337,836.95   34.8%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,173,920.99     287,578.58   2,655,985.55   35.5%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,451,878   1,588,288    -333,515.07     287,578.58   1,634,224.69   -2.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890     -89,307  -2,529,197  -1,507,436.06            .00  -1,021,760.86
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,541,185   4,117,485   1,173,920.99     287,578.58   2,655,985.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsgSMHHBBoUswmARefy%2BMDyUtJNUjSrYWkSHnFVtcqwrMN10mphdIVrckph6C1Ho
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cTRmS0kSF86hhsQIPFsUh5OQoITICdrWyGD43mLyHtcN%2FEE%2BU7hDBqmqe4gXJ6H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltE5M76a8upR%2BnVzmMue5OsV%2B9WxVOrVtPz0HzDNJe7vTJ6wtgoD%2Be8qL5irIaHY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h8gqqyPH3kd3X318m4HCo0bd9oIfP548agveCE%2BK71aWHa05eVepF1mMwaQebVQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjkT9uv1%2BGIBkcwSI%2FkC0rqUnWah7xyCAyAE%2BbafgQ%2FFwxVXhz5AgeB023W8ghhP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWgZyNYEFDMROWTNOGuQYe366zK7HDgEx9AUh6nXfPQY0tCwtzjDq6%2Fm4hTq4s17
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu%2FH4tebCzchBUsTLPk7yWIldikefppfsARt84mfgs6CWXgOWJkOLlkYmfTM9DXi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o85MWLlhnOpyALjaT4QFWd50sOLqmJbm31f7E1q4zF6Nt%2FcVBa38UAnEgTvDZ9bI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUhNJUYtsSwi2ZAvYYpu0Py9lmW8K4OBq0a6kxIMArbCOPp6ouLTN3LsJIMaiEEd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OODUoevkVHQAq2ezZbJmWFjnkymmr6gFPM%2FaXOGdGm9Utc8GfF2PwGvPngRgq1ZG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FumWCEiamkmq2bNKffcBIvzB%2Fl07RAMH6xyhfzQTznr7fuMCFHxEey2hHejzSxYU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjywlDWPnI81PAU54%2BhUnj%2B8pfpKUH4QfDi4gElowF%2F%2BBTYHO66eBbNiu2%2BcnDSv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4RC1JypDzUaOBL0RWbsf2Dq2r3k75UW096CBFdZu0r0Lmx9dADNq4Tg%2FBlEkfzL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okj%2F%2BSjjah6Obi2BArEWfp4BFklDerqDpIHiZZvxB2soD80nJOO7o0FytQq9hz5O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtwiFEI0irtqaBKBYkqVYiPBEl21j5xi9z%2B4p%2BqncnF0a1tERwygSJKdj0HL1jBG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDkmSnpk4tbH48NPOLIpGTGq8sVaS4aYdkvw%2FLyeD5vQz4PytgnKjca%2Bo8VNPWOf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ih4odB%2BedfCflkZuLWXI8wJiE7c67R7SK3MZrm2nj8IxTVEpx0VAaPJ4k4%2FeKbeZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BPTVPmVAMlnJkkwHJoDby9i64bwH8ywt8XAsqIsObMfblyo%2BdmI4BeDVab7CQbX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSk1nXaw6Pm%2FxdH3yPziZoHPBHUwUzWqrYAQ4LfwVshY4uDqlS3%2FSgQVWpSUH%2Fpk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcP7wDkyPmvXcvOPuMmesOzhnybuQSBx2ATP986HdEbBnYYOfsp%2Fa3zSB30UGcWk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSMbtZEqzDXG%2FW2VKCdf1x9Ka63nmBwe5x9lp3ElMkJWxBTqjC563pMxirE8Yyhv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsnaROw58GMvK%2BgPR00cwZ%2F5yMN5CmKURIrIl29HCdIb0sDKRH%2FpKyQiSTbUfo3y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B9RtxEj6YolMxTfyFYvlECYSYQEtIJcLhJf71orXituCq4gi2ffqyrr9KLsV%2B1h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6%2F1q%2Bg9XUIjbjKGO0QyRXaYYdpUKuIir0224aleJsvPafD%2BZ1nWniB%2BPn7FJgVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HwVzUi%2BM4ZL7NiQWYnzrMOrQQDcos%2Fg%2BhUVWGG1RVRoYonAz94FTHDWNX4AgWhIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omKN86ox3y84lRedGsly5ehSKhORxFoV84IBVmwgX44h8VoXMWTVtZcvxj0ph7tO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THzFZzpOWlFgBfyp22QIn5HI%2FsCqyBByl9MdKUVOgKQ5PBj51V0mDcfoZJUQn7X5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn%2B4U9n7cqwg3krgHZHxkJn%2BTmSK2kk4kJDXschGz3aVJ6fd4e2UHnyyB3CkNWFX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoRqC%2BCMEMKbAwEnMnP4%2F76gQlTicYYPI3I3cVqnlby6Z2UpcsBn%2BIcZI6T%2FBP5q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIZUoCe9SZkDfi2DZrfIC4H0cOui3cS%2FzKi91ydlD0L6uoDqx3gX6TDofR4CYqsR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gitDjaDL6Lj2iGQ5XVuFBYrk3bXFwJUBPTWKXpH1gFrMSpQArQJEdmBIK%2ByQmxDR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEez2Siobp9rX4nJ82ZJEMg%2FDJ8uR%2F1JL4fMf2gVf%2FFgH2gnihbxTSzkrO2XqSWV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000    -218,702.03            .00    -231,297.97   48.6%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000    -146,043.17            .00     -83,956.83   63.5%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -58,957.70            .00     -46,042.30   56.2%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -9,766.36            .00       9,766.36  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -1,000,000  -4,300,000  -4,300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,733,469.26            .00  -1,000,544.74   82.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4BjvWw8Db0IF%2FTog5iaddRIM53lIKDxssBIo0OT0SeHzMcJAuz5JvTJDU0Oqa3I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wvPM5A5J7jybCJFywdRvfM1XQ5zTmS2AcsHLyKX0KNzwOL7jcQ8TdfrK%2FywsxEq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UbbUyCr%2BSAQNIUPdt05CBnmfnyf202IUeqmUc2iCQS%2FcB%2Fo330Y%2Fsa91E5btvyI%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWMBbGwsmSYBhENv7tg25h%2BMKh1zN3i8n5gsZH%2B6w5wBpaOk12dLBHjH13oe7Id8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Og81qYkTSuiv2Mh5vQegHee2OfiPERoF%2FfrkF4fB2x4vFx8ra2yxcsgec3a8Duzy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XxLh1dVrn9MCCmxEEXVw1oPTOeTwPpDOV%2B%2BpQwttJnVzzOlQd5HaJX%2FWY0iq%2FiIQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485     532,194   6,303,679   1,611,556.26   3,275,712.20   1,416,410.89   77.5%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679   1,611,556.26   3,275,712.20   1,666,410.89   74.6%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471    -467,806     819,665  -3,121,913.00   3,275,712.20     665,866.15   18.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,733,469.26            .00  -1,000,544.74
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679   1,611,556.26   3,275,712.20   1,666,410.89

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jc%2BeRgLiALWwOkXsMQSUsyovjaRJEREshyyx8k6QB5mNg1pP8ha8kfkxe62jArxs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=866q3UxtWeX9sKuOKNhdCAq3jir4UdyjKDWKu1%2FKHgioqE2B4Wto4ZqrOnVelcAF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000    -295,356.00            .00    -284,644.00   50.9%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -64,850.00            .00     -85,150.00   43.2%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0         -12.00            .00          12.00  100.0%
350 33014  Fees-Resti                                0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -360,318.00            .00    -369,682.00   49.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwLRcBzhl4uoihTlVDujwJomHAhu4PurpEn%2FxXsv2RsAZkL3p8%2F5yHTOKCRHWSIo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGZwmQ2sC3qpWoX2zuMI8VXDOqbPMM9ByTTMHe241BqyVyOaowOZGdQ3tJTCWZyP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPM5tdJHgBjLtfT6qfZ6aX%2FJu%2FM%2FoqzO4IPU4e0IuxJcjM1kHXGyGpZB11816WIv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owZSe655fXfsljsIdrYg7Racv2huZyTwpkd4KQhGsUXOiUaKGSNbSBCdRA4vz9XG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000     182,210.00     237,790.00      80,000.00   84.0%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000     182,210.00     237,790.00     105,000.00   80.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000    -178,108.00     237,790.00    -264,682.00  -29.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -360,318.00            .00    -369,682.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000     182,210.00     237,790.00     105,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwL4IzAzy7ySeYspSrLMLBl%2BjW0oGdZDezy%2BFR5z7WdC6EEdWsUIwkKRBjfi6jfP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cD3x1r18blZnn24q2mqZ5LetX%2Fsmy%2FrFnJS0BSOFYn9SCRBG7QzVvzALDAXyRfR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000    -193,755.88            .00    -166,244.12   53.8%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000     161,244.12            .00    -166,244.12-3224.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUk9HozyhQ1x4d%2BH5fGeVOTz95Ynut1Hbf89SJoCYtlDRbc30nD96En0l3LCJnTa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bc%2BHObRi0qNvsXoy6ZWI05qzfe%2BYj8KaP5eFXbtV5YEP3K2mI9S9NEpe4K5y2JRL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Revenue                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       5,812.70            .00       4,187.30   58.1%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       5,812.70            .00       4,187.30   58.1%

     TOTAL Cannabis Revenue                      5,000           0       5,000     167,056.82            .00    -162,056.82 3341.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000    -193,755.88            .00    -166,244.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     360,812.70            .00       4,187.30

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TitNCk9v2J9ByjVv%2BMAXeRdiQ%2Fzc338beX1Yg%2FPrFmqAaSuLMsqPhW%2FRZmPFSI5Z


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -11,505.84            .00      11,505.84

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHwoPQjtxu26QLxRWABibbqw5spXR%2FTTkJADySHikG7ts4MkBQ%2FX7fyrcqMQ7VL6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -53,246.93            .00      53,246.93  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,253,246.93            .00      53,246.93  104.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ybd8xDfjLbAnYQ1NuYFSa6906hsh%2BG2l56jS0lKQYDDkj4IBsrrIy5Z%2Fq%2FP3ewcM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eZd69iYDUPkkTQ7wMjKWPmHdcf2k%2F3Z5KWOfCL6hIIjW9bfByim8x6W7JOh%2FH9o


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000      10,421.40      17,582.98      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000      17,954.51       3,066.72     178,978.77   10.5%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     228,235.21            .00     171,764.79   57.1%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0       7,122.23            .00      -7,122.23  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,144,275.85      27,634.70     465,410.45   71.6%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321    -108,971.08      27,634.70     518,657.38  -18.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,253,246.93            .00      53,246.93
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,144,275.85      27,634.70     465,410.45

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqeu1JpjpZyXkTQohVO4IYyCcr8xs%2BNoCM8g%2BAbfSjp2d5R16atQbH1wqumiVCEx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghCdjDE3qz8HuxN9gvsb1SvY%2FYSI8Jn31S656%2F7BwDZeXhhf8PhYFhnTmyw7CjzS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sL0o%2FVcF5FvzcBi5jwDa7Xzccj3YjMU2Cy7t3UkdY9eO4M3ZtjFwvj%2Bs6rEb5RPY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHPPz1KhCYbQYAZx%2BWkvYzI9DM%2BEi%2Fu6fKxZTSyFvRWOG29k9CDW2ZFotCNKR%2FNx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdqiQ5E7yE1usq6vkypYTfwoli29HBWjNTBakSz%2FSCSb%2B51RB7ZHrQEOujs2ELCj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2MGpa00j1B3C8wyoTumh9QkZ4x7sUWvNVOMyggsN0n1nRfJC67NApkI4w%2FfEamOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TpV7gbR2nj4nnT8BAes4MxsHn2zpr39wcZI2npSmhQy1wIZOCT6CmzCoksQmSae5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9q%2BBw0SG7wYOHaaiN12NVYZwML12zV%2FTXoQYC982TkvCBPcAzsG0nkUUGeeDVqQK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuDk1I194cKe7MsHpPTXoJrL8M0QOG3OZ3%2Ft9108Ap6997xM98ff%2Fb0XqPRhf6Lv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCvQu5UFY4Xh4xd1FWlhVsUumJUPmXQmZHp2oy6Dq3cR%2BzUKrkJRXSUO5ldaiHFi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Am02FDEeM97LLvct1CXeycnV6Mcr8Y7FeBb56i%2Ftm8ItEjLJI997hK2CLEME5dxs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8qUaO9sjlsVrBRE802HlY%2BrAfiGrSaG6%2FbH1S5xd7Y6nhz3HRumLvmerXRFYLk8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNZcJ6O%2FCYrIfJhWjRF9nXsyERmq3SNWrCRR92%2BODvGPH68%2BzpTHFty9ln%2FYeOUX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDzm5Z8HNHwu4RDbP7fqgbu7ZsMxyMa3sjmmNyEgL0oa628bMDLkVxKUm45jAR5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOOvIb%2BJXHXpmdFHxZkcaLN8cxQSTbC77sPjyUja1u3oSLSnzrashFNF84unZSez


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JICzo3TXi4d9Glx607Rmkiz%2BQjgdgvEh1QEz%2FfOCjHzc5H0nIFMp%2BPdL3wrpeycg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000      15,385.68       6,498.87      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000      26,726.67            .00      23,273.33   53.5%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000     107,776.46            .00      92,223.54   53.9%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000      66,553.37            .00      33,446.63   66.6%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000     174,730.15            .00      25,269.85   87.4%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     391,172.33       6,498.87     447,328.80   47.1%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -658,827.67       6,498.87     447,328.80  318.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     391,172.33       6,498.87     447,328.80

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1J4tgzhX%2FQHt6qP0peI0FjRpi3hgQdvZEJWLCRR%2BEOuKLS4VSqTVX7sXD4gS3UYo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEp78z9RU303kLdGxGUR0yee%2BYqsZwUcAjTG7vb6DwN1VmkCpvVk39ddLwRfbjbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ah15%2FdrtUV7AZYyNYNuQ3x%2F%2FZdgIAG0%2Bbav0uR1TYWT%2B%2BVjrF7nr6gsEqqLKFctP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6rGRDhwgK1%2FFYGbzZIuhHQuQLctvajUi9rL6P7q%2FIUumDEl9fSt7htn88%2BewNoj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwDmZy6RShHixpkS%2BEDVEUJ4D4JJR224Cnkw5xR7O612TbLb3CK8x8pPGSmJTp8%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbnzMTzKMiAn7hilpBlvTbXwbh5aFAcJZE2QHa2Xyf7XGDux86PtGZLnKpFiwJUq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -20,215.43            .00      20,215.43  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -707,486.31            .00    -892,513.69   44.2%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -2,122,458.88            .00  -2,877,541.12   42.4%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -367,985.31            .00     367,985.31  100.0%
420 45000  Transfer-T                                0     826,848     826,848     826,848.22            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000     826,848  -5,773,152  -2,391,297.71            .00  -3,381,854.07   41.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyd9k%2FwoygsP%2Fg5Jpmic9QQcTMSAqEPf8l36cooqMOqEMYmgjHzKqtnW2th2q2vE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hDcS0RfSSzE%2FYZq60Eu%2FJeNaeJ4zX3NQW2kzVr684MpV38VoBnR8X0BQo7ivtiTE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zEQMe6%2BkwCjcr%2FoycHVM4F1%2BrWyQH2rFGsmO%2FCZKssDWX2N63lUzjQffyPDp%2Fr%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFsuhcOkbB1G3gI0qdJVmLJhw352zCjUgyh0jlOPkJuG0yDi00ZEXnXKMz2%2BPb8E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7q9ykbkakiO6J6SAIKD6oU%2BGF4looF8HMX7k8x67%2Bmm1Su3lcVDa%2FlwMAeAWvtVb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      25,005.51            .00      24,994.49   50.0%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   3,605,995.68            .00   2,944,004.32   55.1%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   3,631,001.19            .00   2,968,998.81   55.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0     826,848     826,848   1,239,703.48            .00    -412,855.26  149.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -3,218,145.93            .00  -3,381,854.07
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000     826,848   7,426,848   4,457,849.41            .00   2,968,998.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmf3dKSoL5IIx%2FaRSveoyPC%2B0EP27Iw71CirJjrQbdG4VxdoMefTs%2BVMxsUhXAAf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ut5or%2FkntG6yHvPTOXI7sFfiEG5GBhOov3DxeKZ5pz2kNqrdWvBtQLmZv%2BIaeV%2Fq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%*
500 37199  State-Misc                                0           0           0    -299,483.63            .00     299,483.63  100.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -648,698.63            .00     -49,730.37   92.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5b8Pds2omiQBr6vv5dPP4TtrM5dKdgGE3B79yxp6QDaH%2Br6BnzdaY4YeRWIdJajs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDbguU1W2uTrQU%2BSXS1u6r%2BLSrDXGywuA04vayb%2FxtDfRQkSrZq5gIc8tUMgLafN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0         229.99         747.79        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997           0     769,997            .00     751,583.76      18,413.24   97.6%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997           0     834,997         229.99     752,331.55      82,435.46   90.1%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -648,468.64     752,331.55      32,705.09   76.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -648,698.63            .00     -49,730.37
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997           0     834,997         229.99     752,331.55      82,435.46

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUXB%2FA5oTCvsnquOaJJf6N1A83OP58%2F1riM70%2F6XuSMoL%2FEied8VINlD6nz74IkS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNeyXyvuYrzKnawWxNcNukYqvPGSl0WTfdr4ofzDo%2F06QO7AwvrlG42SMjLfacYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYVJOUOjEJYagC7%2BYPQ5B7jDURF8FxoaMb9YtnsL2zoqLNAxaQP0RuRp3IQPR6oe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlUQWTkBil7OjaLRsMzHIv9a6X%2BH7h0s%2FRWpahvPhQbvyyiQBeBa46xcetqQJjhV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NbuW%2B5VKgr26leo7OwzToWTcNCG2LaX5OfPUUoQltmsNkYVxC%2FAL3hkmrjh9wxg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9YKGiPkBpYU8hUSTydfB28hCQjru8xY5%2Blf9IZfMHkeq8VWPAjnBMhks7TKczht


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115      10,285.70      11,388.75         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115      10,285.70      11,388.75         440.55   98.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115      -9,714.30      11,388.75         440.55   79.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115      10,285.70      11,388.75         440.55

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIfRgx%2Fi4nSN4KFFkzq1rtB8BkKefKrd5L7fVSs2v70vqeRCXxlfqqgGDLDkoCfW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySvUnSCd%2B3jEM7A77y%2BaTx6HhLC5454RkwYGFVN1bM4BjPSdsm5fumsM7GUxgM6m


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400      86,643.82      45,866.55     -93,110.37  336.3%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600      14,521.89       1,382.23     141,695.88   10.1%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       8,184.09            .00      -8,184.09  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000     109,349.80      47,248.78      40,401.42   79.5%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0     -87,650.20      47,248.78      40,401.42  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000     109,349.80      47,248.78      40,401.42

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtfWA8V7CIoCQ8p7gYfcmNkvnVURLCMfuQFEvxP5b0c5secpWNc6nDx17HkL3dBa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3%2Br205Dq3z%2BxlF8cADax5aFJZ801stDZsYiXsQa2kTAtTMgYIRNQE5doe12lk2h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzj86KXK2ZNsJtx5ml0Y7AzbSPZiADoTTvcJSlj%2FdKr9OAtoSIDzLkh8F4QpAENx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      FY23 - LERRF                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 FY23 - LERRF                          

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0    -300,000.00            .00     300,000.00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0    -300,000.00            .00     300,000.00  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000    -300,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVb%2F5xBtkGPtEgnECCSEBzE7wGSbe8x%2BNFu3yLm0Qku%2FmWfvPgluWaZQdHE9Wdie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLXT%2BpqUU9O8zYKA9fan%2BLvbyJejE%2B1GtUeT9MWHljAfEbLXOkxSJD2WU9KV8LlM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
523      FY24 - LERF                           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

523 FY24 - LERF                           

523 37199  State-Misc                                0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
523 45000  Tran-TO-E                                 0     600,000     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0    -600,000.00            .00     600,000.00  100.0%

     TOTAL FY24 - LERF                               0           0           0    -600,000.00            .00     600,000.00  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0    -600,000    -600,000    -600,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES            0     600,000     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgXl9TkY4eonZ5wMW%2Bx1r1J8fLF414cci8f6H%2FP12Q0jR2n94IZxKRs9E3Hb%2FQYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wr6CbMs4%2Ben0Hjy2mZzmoCo8LipN5ZmESrLuurW9%2FvQhSSFJD6LDMjsoWJqeRxzU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCkwEnbyJJoA9fOvPg3yfWiyIpK%2FBD52y2VAqq2xBmWVkZhZmj4evDBZbPq%2BxMS9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BipLJ8tUNkWHx6MldmA1uXUb0SKWz1cIpXHOMGQbfdLP2C9QbRKGkA0XboaeAdN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,417.97       1,582.03   47.3%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050      30,453.00       3,700.00      37,897.00   47.4%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000       1,620.77         250.56      28,128.67    6.2%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520      32,073.77       5,368.53      74,077.70   33.6%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900     -77,156.62       5,368.53      68,888.09 2475.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520      32,073.77       5,368.53      74,077.70

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbkEySdv4bPgNLucTCo%2F6NUjt3HASedwpKh%2BQ%2FBeFcToQOssxgrC0M%2FGOlEJbyzC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYQ6pi8AGe0IIbCdgSv2fhQb%2FIYfB9rMc8XugQrbjV%2BkfG7uiHVEIUW9woF4BUVt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J3lRkhKg2w%2FYF7MmR%2BQ0lPl0PQJNfwaNRfzrqP%2Bmfi30XahsdUMuHdVTQt1NBq0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bARHpsoYqS01FrKmSVma7BXOefsrwUo%2BjauWjCAF60W0YklbYA46gYnnQe5czvfI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fXV14HS2au5H7lzc%2BwmWLJ4jx0OSkltUlJ8GI2x7C1vm0QUG%2F7wsNEIuCuu8x5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwU4C25fWNdHhhvI17IDz0HcPH3SdjnWpLQI%2BquaDAr3cqY%2FO4nTvEaKHvdFtn1t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WstrIriMLvBGyV66dE9JFb8ZSQEIQBSfZ5W6L89Eb5eZnX1DuHzUtluOWq%2BIcILX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000     -19,523.00            .00     -14,477.00   57.4%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -11,948.62            .00       1,948.62  119.5%
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450     -66,083.34            .00    -100,366.66   39.7%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443    -144,642.15            .00    -230,800.85   38.5%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -103,516.73            .00    -281,526.17   26.9%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     179,669  -1,020,331  -1,020,331.18            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,366,045.02            .00    -625,222.06   68.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcW3mqdOQka09azYCaxBSObth5XXmEUhC0v6ldpbFPMUJn4s5UIWxtkWOjhMs7ns
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KnQ2%2FUpvevCauXGlPkgaIUOevKTzYei8kPmcFGkvCakmj9vsM264XdPwPsMst2d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z8NPVz4eQtIc3AYa6sOtusmi3xa91FnH6O0f7MPLxq5KCRWPTpFSiQ5FTKGe5eLh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FGLvsJw%2FyKEXiEXIwMVnQqpziH5FBLTsyKCsxx64p2ieoYcx6iqMofVTeN1Tl%2BT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KfzZVyOoZbqrE3CyxQgxh4dBQ8qeRVRjwV2NmZem700P%2F%2B3mrwEu2LOfWcgA0Uy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q62WUxFhXVlG2ZCqAwZ0Mru5Zdelpohb8ERNJl53OWsH7jazjfd3BV%2Bl8aOSWI6q


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     344,488.80            .00     501,454.20   40.7%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       4,585.67            .00         777.33   85.5%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,738.68            .00     -19,738.68  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      15,368.23            .00     -15,368.23  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      10,010.63            .00     -10,010.63  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625       1,836.54            .00       1,788.46   50.7%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428       1,714.00            .00       1,714.00   50.0%
57070 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      18,930      18,930      18,930.41            .00            .00  100.0%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      73,994.42            .00      81,630.58   47.5%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       5,264      65,891      29,944.48            .00      35,946.29   45.4%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      38,675.52            .00      38,456.48   50.1%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       7,186.39            .00       7,101.61   50.3%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          94.30            .00         165.70   36.3%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       4,171.74       1,311.26      -5,483.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500       2,078.89       8,537.91      64,883.20   14.1%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,742.08         145.09     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       5,513.57       1,555.98      13,930.45   33.7%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210          24.13            .00         185.87   11.5%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       2,130.46       1,540.94         528.60   87.4%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,332.00            .00         768.00   63.4%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      38,973.93      41,026.07      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730      12,276.83         170.00      -7,716.83  263.1%*
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62            .00        -412.62  475.1%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      39,742.02       2,893.18      -7,985.20  123.0%*
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         462.00            .00       1,218.00   27.5%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         182.51         511.01         356.48   66.0%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860       1,779.24       3,220.76        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390         362.66       2,137.34         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450      10,273.23      21,267.80     -12,091.03  162.2%*
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300       1,108.57       1,291.43        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00     139,515.94     221,965.99   38.6%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     706,644.55     225,124.71     927,012.85   50.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -659,400.47     225,124.71     301,790.79  327.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     179,669  -1,991,267  -1,366,045.02            .00    -625,222.06
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -119,456   1,858,782     706,644.55     225,124.71     927,012.85

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z90DbHs8vTGEke5oNHY0GZHqaFQ63Du1jvXP1iIUTbUwHjc8uM04hHotZfJESrLK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rd97Zn%2FDDcJyXOJCX0K929CQjBHwB9P1ktWaz7PRBfYfb3AJcFTDd2ox4lBhqO9M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voRz318WHjWBwK7CWck6qCHVT6KW%2BzT4%2FGqaUPcpc2HhApdlsEkRpVuYP6dB0eIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihxgMWuqtMqaARItdIsJhxfZ7qIkGdcthyon8hRuJJEEIS9yTBnbeIZfTJ9o8m8Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2FGvXKk72ty9MLVUK%2FhkvdGV%2FKyTSPs1QITq%2BIuXIBRIQDTIX0lGr6LWnYtm35Xx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FABP08a3YRE3S%2BbmWpGeNGWG2jwNiuSdkxcdV7KWXAr249b%2BT53QD%2B4XIRZaw1cS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FQTrr%2BktvD8KeQKKWMYYUoZZQ1Psi9c5JYZhAam9PVJ%2FGgSj7wBSllQx7YhCLBE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vlU83kinXLGsfpdshmNfsoCxf0hAptkeqlnbAFuUWyQccpdfQoRZRh6Aaf99ZZu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXqOhvGDC5cXPUzSqxgbmKSJQFzrfXYksowcHAOR1vCT0qjkzgpUYiUYbNq0FV18
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2ceHPGNRVzym1kpDvWjI%2FNQnd%2BVss2PPd7tAUPe9oYYlLUXyMd53q%2Ba0cyhG%2Fp5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zx05u1eZvPAGlpVfcb0tt5kexoQ7kLkEwDmpHK1cP304OmqES3DbCI0%2BXfpX%2BLUe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKs951SlyCbjevPD431jJTogDOUm%2FVjQfFA%2B%2BwgXfVL6aaEHG8YG3A94GZeL1Fdq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJ4EXNky7qVKFF2RUQcYddRLlcj6sQj4hpPPd2cSNMoLQlWyIH6AoK%2BZdDVLKePz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEaqDYg8f6rT%2BSOiYclf99jRO3W9T7nzN94NcM%2FWRaxt%2Br4GEGqbbbaVljIrIki0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaN7bDPHv85Piz4%2BehSvTbyh0sWP2%2BcGryTA5bVsVVgyvPZuBt5QQUYkIU8Id0Ko
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DnRtEllISI2BhkM7yZ%2B5QEJkPXO8odN4wk9GE2%2FgmocZtVYPVy2EYpyTmgJV8Z10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1DwQcd%2FHL1kHzwIRqfORUbARyaYfLF6zI%2FY41PhizP%2BrNYJMTosPgaOspqUdFYe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWPx3k%2FpNZ6UjC5foi2Ehaq8jp7Md%2BdokXcj7bAgK42O4uydtpQq3GYqpIW1hVqK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmi%2FKgHBdcCABJCAX0YNEs8upwIAndPof3%2F%2FtplrI%2FqLcYtLqd5pmsZXPljNEMdU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mmEAw%2Bt0lbqms7IJOszhAEA8KfOVSHbqpvMas8gDZ81GV3wmmr03so33GjZoWla
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zka2rZ3HOcwpdy3abvkrC8Ib2%2BU4iYTVhgD%2FR2O5wqU%2BKeqmcCIc8czY%2BEYhGm0n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iONyJZFAPLS8eH9DGnrkA3Q50Fg7RvEvDpGZV6n7z0iKEQ6xVaLkY50Uh1lwaPWT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ExpIfF9MXTa2peS8V6ifD7op4%2BuYGR%2FFtm%2FYh7MEwzQ2vfv8a0s7wYaGjWDjgoU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWOz4xu96GIVfWO4RSjQOhT%2B9NXm0xv3c%2F%2BkEvHHDdqsCFX%2BUzJQUvtxpm8EFuoS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZbf%2FO2JhCwzPKS2d56y3kRP4%2FhOq1HSIKoBHv1Knu%2F9VJRkMFc803nhdcPgTNtm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJTW6kbK2dz0UsZdF2CWvQAqIvxEH1t8lf4ZxLEtBAtbNUeUZaQSbCbyBavxCY%2Fv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlkSgfW1OqwStkHrz6TZfwTg6N8DY4qjJD7Gwk0Izum8cIlYDvdsBhaXob4WfbCA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5Nyn47BWuP%2Fbcbx%2FfI2VgSftUCSEBLXbNGx7xpmwquvvwli1N2xOfp%2FN%2BpdSToa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSYgXZx8GtLjhh5BJOdCTUZNr%2BsNu7%2FyzToIQmSGFWkWO3FSZTRAhZCV8CsftG4b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1Gqr%2BhqnFWxYkgREkAICq06%2BUXUV24JK8IQmCWB8IFM%2BSl3M%2BvJSrwJdqoAvgh1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ueau2V%2BnwIzPXBFSSu41%2B0BqMYlPIaU9QXmFmZRcUg7KC7eoxuMVXyvIWwq97zi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THYYO37TA9KzjCb1m1pM2TtzhKGbENYSlaGLlsgCghzkVTLuziopOGJi0me0cgWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fo5p7oKJJl137ZHTxVVnkN8jWOLrGROIcrS0UtaYti0eeKe7e2q7YT4Y0qFbp1Aw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9GIUqbygq5P%2BNJUg56XN%2B8PDRfYSoC0I1w8NmXrS92RwR0EYMygZgHD9FJc8UDIH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKp7NiVB%2FjySa20TBrqfAh5OkN5g2AaZlZ%2FbuCNbpKr9ipONMROj7RLt3NIkfF0p


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fbtb%2FpEV5bikQ08qGudPF4O1w%2FEy1civghqgVJwfiDX6ffx63GEp%2Fb3gQ97HIfrW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -708,738.92            .00    -191,261.08   78.7%*
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -771.33            .00         771.33  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -709,510.25            .00    -190,489.75   78.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmBzDsBaTywt6V%2BL%2BmHF3wwVwLdpjUfiUt3rYCvoIAi5Zh2PClX%2FCWdDYHCTgmua
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ejdBz5SCFRpcvoMHtQHWOsv8XJQ49iLSrsPTKwLbG4zLt%2FVpyQpYFQbaJaN9dw7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267     218,989.62      55,322.44     121,955.34   69.2%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104     193,000   1,128,104     510,923.51     591,383.47      25,796.72   97.7%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874     897,568.13      15,327.44     215,978.43   80.9%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245     193,000   2,653,245   1,627,481.26     662,033.35     363,730.49   86.3%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245     193,000   1,753,245     917,971.01     662,033.35     173,240.74   90.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -709,510.25            .00    -190,489.75
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245     193,000   2,653,245   1,627,481.26     662,033.35     363,730.49

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdlbPRXM1Z%2FJfUeb9%2BfFTdICXXc9mKgVb4j2Ck6qGuqZIcgcCU0kaDKVcqtHXOHY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OO342isACTuE8nadm2hQ0Cw3lxfCF%2BOI2Cp%2Fa5KlKTC7VmjVbu3YXRAi2JB2%2FqIh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HeNQt7trth10s0dctmml1sEECxTXkQb6gIJi7igg3PPWAbSqCoNFJuVbrsAApdF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,063,108.49            .00    -236,891.51   81.8%*
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0      -1,157.00            .00       1,157.00  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,064,265.49            .00    -235,734.51   81.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kt2QXeZcv92NxT3fPybPaGtuu%2BSDa2N0hN458YZVgu%2B189KncN24GjMaQYUbtCW6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qmdYod8NQJbDWqW96Kaead%2FrsGY4vjM1h8tcuWqEjfpSUDECKerL7taDJNJiZc9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000           0     295,000     107,851.82      35,212.54     151,935.64   48.5%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306      30,000     581,306     173,540.00     323,362.99      84,402.99   85.5%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088     330,900     549,988            .00     529,527.37      20,460.36   96.3%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000     115,235.85     186,360.22     523,403.93   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194   1,075,900   2,404,094     396,627.67   1,077,263.12     930,202.92   61.3%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194   1,075,900   1,104,094    -667,637.82   1,077,263.12     694,468.41   37.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000  -1,064,265.49            .00    -235,734.51
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194   1,075,900   2,404,094     396,627.67   1,077,263.12     930,202.92

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Fuyt5fGD1saOaEgIU34Y%2Bo0ytSKEcdfNUNgPSaVEQR9rRxusGQltW9yoNrd95RJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c81uo%2F%2F9MjIL8GFqDoS6OEpvgBpkeLttNxYORJlUdseK3OGlr8WhZn20b66b7ZlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndNew6vhU3tr3uQkRX3yBFLZjQQBAnU%2F%2FcFw41hEiDGbL5teJofPaX98D0%2BdG72N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mblcYCWTxL3sKKdPiuih8F3CZlhHfGfnyCrk9LiXj4%2BQwj5gH1L4khZq3es%2B6ykX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9Zhw6uZM1qxV0c5mcqgnpujdoI3lE4mxIWBX0q7QNtUm1vieYdgcRX4fkmBziQp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq0JVXwdwDEvrJHvW96m6nk1uabPTtfVaZtljFo1CL9mirQ4JsRQmCuYoko%2B9qvV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -684,206.98            .00    -515,793.02   57.0%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0        -917.52            .00         917.52  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -685,124.50            .00    -514,875.50   57.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onVGGmw9hQwf8ZwV3FZglOY2crEkq0fGStiNH3I4BYevKyR2MYc8iEbs94Fj5dQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrG7r%2BnDJksILv16oynYt57Vv7dg7SxkFk89bxbPiQSl4kpeGn2cyn6KZFqajNZW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000     350,000     650,000            .00     238,511.10     411,488.90   36.7%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500     455,049.37     208,964.15     400,486.48   62.4%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     455,049.37     447,475.25   1,561,975.38   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,414,500   1,264,500    -230,075.13     447,475.25   1,047,099.88   17.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -685,124.50            .00    -514,875.50
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500     455,049.37     447,475.25   1,561,975.38

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjurQiX5Q5nw%2Fiet%2B5uUWViU5TxPxjtap4utAXDFSJK8Fs4EcqlPBF%2BUeJrErelj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRO1Itd8SeBZFZHr5x7K4uW1mME4vkfNt0ZR91WYY9Erlk9Y0J06yB3iCmC0v6Tw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJFpTdtXG%2B%2BPq%2BN9FqKAhitVHixwY0%2Fi0mJspHzve9Q%2Bq55I4Csnh4c5aBOSXgZs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgj9JtLWcoAuk%2BX%2FuI38h%2FHBHltZjzdQA7JETxgxOQiHGzOgcm69b2fOibR%2BgfF2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000    -118,269.30            .00    -101,730.70   53.8%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500      -1,260.32            .00         760.32  252.1%
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000        -670.00            .00        -330.00   67.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,727.77            .00       2,727.77  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -49,867.16            .00      49,867.16  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000    -168,074.72            .00      53,074.72  146.2%
700 33090  Fees-Misc                                 0           0           0        -485.44            .00         485.44  100.0%
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -181,884.26            .00    -298,115.74   37.9%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -342,120.04            .00     335,120.04 4887.4%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -3,940,657.62            .00  -2,059,342.38   65.7%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0     -13,387.80            .00      13,387.80  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -701,409.58            .00    -298,590.42   70.1%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -2,917,632.79            .00  -2,282,367.21   56.1%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000     -23,549.00            .00     -16,451.00   58.9%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0      -7,728.38            .00       7,728.38  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0    -125,911.69            .00     125,911.69  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                                0           0           0    -584,126.44            .00     584,126.44  100.0%
700 37199  State-Misc                                0  -2,410,000  -2,410,000            .00            .00  -2,410,000.00     .0%*
700 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0    -125,602.87            .00     125,602.87  100.0%
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0          29.58            .00         -29.58  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0      -9,606.17            .00       9,606.17  100.0%
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000  -1,297,068  -2,597,068    -897,067.50            .00  -1,700,000.00   34.5%*
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483  -3,707,068 -25,404,551  -9,962,009.27            .00 -15,442,541.23   39.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUuh6pSBD%2B1YBrLzucBWaNrV0Bm8tV8tUJFMnGqqFkdEfFO3bahAidVu7sJq%2BJmK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4HB6xRjh4s28dkutAgBQSgmLfnzlUlTIE2HXiaCK52XHAJ6NWT0GNLxooFYdB3h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ywbiGWzF4ZO%2FC3mVrmDIK1EPiTegIYCO0QqmxqM%2FZSvHv9nfB9tNRWg8enogmz1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1camMebN1zbtOvJ8MhKfzZMuHrfBmmUSxN%2FOV7Q708ukjsGthwqnbKMTiI8W1uhR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAq%2BzOgChaqiGl990fj%2BjfRA%2BMSq7Xp2vZo7FfHhCTshOuCqKAvgGSL5EzFF5FKs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCNDAlfI5e0IQBqhXmXfe1q%2Fl7S0n06yQejX8PlmY505SRW6w%2F%2BFpTbqA6xagf%2F4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCA15gRd7s68yx2GyLkLq06fQBlJB0TBgBkwYO4ZzOepjORx9OzKySZJe%2BbRl0D8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1%2BFp4jY9M3Qs2BoZtWhmRoFCaywWO4bYXYgUZTF%2F0FV6dV5PQb5HFRYGQ4Sm0n2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDPhzrSG7cCOOhCO4lunO5QyrIQmHquG32JFnSJibFk4IPgmrcIShsKPKXvUJRmT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnlg0ah23w8e%2BPXn5ojIkncmktJbeBPElK1iG9ccAO2GJMvkZjPkv8IrNw6NJE3C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kpEen9lXgB6tTrhjN0yAnocrqVtQwlfibz76qjSgta7BZOTGKdo8m%2F5Sdr0wDhv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fy3jsF3CMGqhS9bTcsUPPln1VwfRSR7FlCyGwomA8bhH5wAt2CYJ5FT5pwRlm6WP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3D%2FnOa4kjOCzQgoTIcQOvLUS8whGPz8x%2FOeA%2BXaH8icelNe1aFarcKRK7F%2BrZVwY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wC4fTvE1%2F7byr8OFRuDM4%2BYOX3qy8k8Dps%2Fq94epqYcwxhwpYFjKJ1WxfUU3ekU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vY9dXBZc6C6eKbSNbTggRp4siqJl2Kg65ohd634h7vCG%2BiGGc%2FAn6YgAyGkwqPht
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbXA0F042LwZzA7nNOsdD1QXN8J1GBuxDEN2KL8aWarVtxs%2Bl6ldioTTEi63siSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZY%2Fxnb9vmpdchtTgqAmR3LFwcEOla1fdGJ0sBhv8cjtQLFK4wDn6PeE1LheNyIP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHek4oKk1iImIgY4yqsynxBQB4m0DuWitZQA8hMMnqvAUpYP%2B4yU6pyomBqzjCxi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CnFK0DIK174tWOR1XY0S2JXnCmM7d%2Fy4%2BLg%2FSGmFg37d1ZritZA8D2WGEKchJ6Dh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waKzMa%2FJal1mklTDakORV0vWi1YJLYD8eemK1wlEVEbfrK6T77ExPsDrvlGgEWbq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpMkmdjAuJk1C8elYURDGn219qmmxYLK5kSMPW4pUIy7QIxa0eYrhFEjF6I%2Bwa9h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxZXuA0dbq%2BWrtazG8Y5B9FBt0XoaQ%2Bd78BKLBD%2BXL4clsMDljhWXBeJGdl%2BMMUU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idTgi5p9zlGzhmtnaAZsiRCORvTD9WvK2Xnd1IaMI15zmnIVslSNKGQYTtspEMMQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oa4eA8z8H%2FqVEn354ACxTHd03cQVAkpnfh0Sw6izZy8j7MZeAMGbdaG4a9mdg%2B1M


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     722,689.59            .00   1,129,479.41   39.0%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688     114,648.56            .00      63,039.44   64.5%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      10,140.69            .00     -10,140.69  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      61,214.43            .00     -61,214.43  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      34,518.60            .00     -34,518.60  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      40,472.31            .00     -40,472.31  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750       4,769.50            .00       1,980.50   70.7%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454      20,870.20            .00      23,583.80   46.9%
70000 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      45,423      45,423      45,422.87            .00            .00  100.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074     146,257.83            .00     214,816.17   40.5%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528      13,385     153,913      76,724.76            .00      77,188.23   49.8%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408      91,566.50            .00     107,841.50   45.9%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936      17,012.31            .00      19,923.69   46.1%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270         115.00            .00         155.00   42.6%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650      72,468.59     109,363.38     203,818.03   47.1%
70000 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0            .00      26,173.69     -26,173.69  100.0%*
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         580.01         819.99      -1,400.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      53,403.12       1,500.00      33,086.88   62.4%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000      20,000.00            .00       1,000.00   95.2%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       2,000.00       4,931.00      -3,781.00  220.0%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000      91,308.95      36,415.46      82,275.59   60.8%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       7,144.66         592.88       8,012.46   49.1%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900      17,167.88      15,828.17     -12,096.05  157.9%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250            .00         103.57       5,146.43    2.0%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500      21,728.15       2,464.18       7,307.67   76.8%
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       5,214.23         733.16       9,282.61   39.1%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      40,695.55      44,304.45       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         203.44            .00        -203.44  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500      17,739.29       5,598.42       8,162.29   74.1%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      52,660.77      67,434.44      16,404.79   88.0%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000     238,580.21       8,102.60     425,317.19   36.7%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      35,884.68      16,092.73      42,522.59   55.0%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0       1,957.59         570.27      -2,527.86  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990       2,747.00       1,042.00         201.00   95.0%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350         223.00         530.00       6,597.00   10.2%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580          40.00            .00       1,540.00    2.5%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         182.51            .00          27.49   86.9%
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     316,235.51     433,764.49    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220         827.76       3,172.24       1,220.00   76.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOVMBR9GhyVcwLXchV0VPDEc5kY7biMDVYrUtaLRje0RpgAufVxwLP8Wqto7KRWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2rbZseklWHi0XtORity5hUIPWGo5bCvbBVj72bMmg5lssNTYGzUUPp2Lo3%2FSOLS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BxOaVp4Q0tLCcS3UJ4pJOvE00xl1OiC%2B%2BZOlcgnifBDXXMVXJ2OKy%2FPW2tVnlaM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri2xaNePYG%2BdPgBqnPJQMumt2nk7Qg8kgXT9S2eHFVXaICLRqA30CF%2BILeP8x1tn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J%2BKOyx%2BSaDfmI4H35shDDCcMkbm5vjD5B31AJs9y0iDUK4AGtJ4akwIsImylfG7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtrTpt%2Fl7nYC5VF7O9veV6JGQOlJbS2iusArtSlLJrBUCRE%2FVsxgsbX3SYrgv90L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miAWHj90Ex2WpP10xSVlgUVHsJUNNwrMsNvp0OQyE9yKHy4a5HJMfkcwgCH6kXAB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUH5FBAdNReCEMLeL45EDVz1DA6DVafCm1X7LhdNArBp1kRABcL9r7wYIq%2BK6MLg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFu6jkjHJUe%2BCMuV3krrYqmxAYwS7IQkNj8XP0kVu1taeFM%2B3ZXr4dXFW3Wg%2Fate
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUpCoholBs3i0Ab%2BRqQYK5m1jdM%2FULULj6oF0Vx6nrjP3A4p7J7C9dqhzmeNoxa4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrR0ICfx55vryiV5gEAPFJ%2FZq0Tp7o%2BnMTIASpcga%2FGjmoXl55dPOMwZOfe5bvXs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hvT%2FUYE8DTXC8ODfbW%2BQAD9PBKdYeIFDR%2FmMBbC28jNVdA9zJxwtSxlfiiPNDycC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VepmAN1XiXjBDnrUbzMC2Y4hfHaGFjXjSsYp6mvhXllJ1wlHyZD7E%2F8cKE6mQMPZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7hksEH3FIVhtnBVRfRh1HYX6Hzzvhj3KDLnSktoDE3lOsPzjHfBpDdk%2FpKfdivj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpNc%2BuhrGA2%2BoEVtSXgxo1dI2oI6hPouFLz2rzVxFDV%2FkdihWDuwQW1oOc8R59JS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ouy4uPdzZF63FrKxV7kZCt8Ao56H5A5c7D0ANs5SiUp1qXXXYM7%2FlJDeu62Mgta8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U1jCzdM3r1%2BDvKjPQulnxLfDmOjKMwnBZSs32v82SdCvgJTr5Oh6y1kGdiFu01Ck
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lU4v7%2B%2BatFrn4xnDjLs9%2BOkO8CMiLHlFhc97TSNbWPXZEEjqEWhtfbbgh%2Fq8BUOt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dl0aRTg3cj4cKbIa3DeYAwbfH4Q8kOEGta7L%2B9S04wziIgC9DesV2Sd8%2BkVk4DZZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCk5WERwxZOBSrEAFli5cYAvD4IOnwRafDAMH0mUVUwUIihIZmgCevoRc7Yo06cw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRkWL7FZE6222MFbm3t3X7Put8jfC1EYWsX%2B0mBCf9gWZecPO%2BDFCvP6eOQQcPlj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0b2%2B7zAm69pwpFG5hiZdqY86dMS4PXzQmkycytgPLq935AjPPsR%2BAeVTa3UhFhur
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0HZdqUhq5URcjucrundbeOlyCorExXQMSS3LP7RW2gyO3FmRoZz%2BRiORGWeWPxZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAYb4LacfTp62KGSPMi5DPX58beLS%2FM33UR4Jv1wwAe9ma9xNS6F6Ak8026k%2Bggy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvrMH3YhgrCxPQ3A2%2F0gvHH38KkIK1IfB7RBAE7pPlgT9%2Bsh4pGvfxAkv60BGVKt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NpEADItMnd9brLydzAuyUDULwz2l1ONiu4YO2rKCXyGAp9FMym5CICRXJ35mAgL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZnXPUj6N9grFLB1ThjjrALmpzrR9NUEgLRUgV0DsN6KsoPKKA%2BoQkuQY6Azsq6t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bq85OP0LslAeazubESo5DQQxS3fzKtS%2FYhJBVdPCuza39gS%2BtybMkBXSS%2F3zCyU1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPh4%2BlZZyoSYYV10nmWN%2ByXwytOpZ7ch8dXc9t5sNIjPjh%2BhuYZwuD4VLIZJgOZb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4r1qtg%2B4q1pGp57tz0H1N9F2nrAH11aHiqEISeI6I5owjwZTZNIuluhgHaL8ZHeW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JcByiLK29oUo%2BG2E6LuhjbV%2FUILMwlxYVPxPFPgExk4sbHqepghSzkFZvCnwH%2Bv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FNxJ4YfaCgPryUvqIFDtq4lSuFj23L22sUcEQ0XUtjgZJexSDyi4aC6bm7egHzGg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0UeO0213Weja8EB1Q5bcpxuVN3YzZrvSENg%2FvT7UMnKFknWzISDSrGZk2kCKRDdo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcyiBoJvAs8gN94ua7e7ckvhqLHZkPqcq3KR%2BEqIgDWMNkR%2FCvg813dPY7qNM48F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9bS3jTGamkP2Dh3es0z8HqMWYgAFd95Y163qJdU39GwXNgjU3oT9ppmcUX0cEb2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBFzYXIIfrs1tBKOJRf%2Bsp6SPsop7Ds57wQicIJy%2FXNgANMoCe9WSzrtQEvDHzD8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGii%2F0dIrvRNv9tmkvZmC9s7PT%2B2OqOV6a7v8F7FnfCkPK6JUxaLg3h91griYRbv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIbUxxINTRnOLKymibWUWYESrOrgBPLnrlv2M3A0c1ucTdZDsfWPQd30uClg1zQn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odKcz9emqFqXCJuzaMwpAsfQUU8HDlwaldfywGnjswLC7TbO6TlExY%2FP9U2dJ2kc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGsYLB8g5WCnZHNfZsjWzqwdB4dAPPV7uwuoWcLnTSkaYqD%2F7zbxSv%2BZ51Y1dXrq


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640      14,344.57      44,312.93     -17,017.50  140.9%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150       1,591.03       2,182.69       1,376.28   73.3%
70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850         167.00       4,567.38      76,115.62    5.9%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156     979,904   5,966,060   1,047,134.65     498,748.92   4,420,176.77   25.9%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000     500,000     900,000     158,141.00      83,633.00     658,226.00   26.9%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175   1,686,330  12,296,505   3,606,794.30   1,413,657.04   7,276,053.86   40.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQObGKunnhsNjJEgsiuYchcmMFqbeO97MGQAhJKmnPLMoTwtok6vm3sD6J3nUSzP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nENQozau44N%2BeTDpFqwJY5AHOegYxq9qPVzikrWhu0cjgC2QJsEHPkUCcngTe9DT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWP2ekWJWYJ2sjotaLCAtuPQvpaWCRZPRjX9aTBv8ZrwwpwtICsY%2BmEeLPmOZwF5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvWkiTpU4nhnzZofSDWoB4QS7WATa%2Bg0rK6GpyXDM00dLT%2BgtRPETLPw%2BD3UuIW3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCz%2BrFFyQMRcuYnd9kPMjMIyeifWp9DQV%2Bn2K646jCdxThKFycqUZM1vcSS6PHjy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983     276,052.06            .00     420,930.94   39.6%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300       2,187.56            .00      12,112.44   15.3%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,206.40            .00      -5,206.40  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,317.32            .00     -15,317.32  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      14,842.60            .00     -14,842.60  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,761.26            .00      -9,761.26  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500       1,373.24            .00       1,126.76   54.9%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       5,728.00            .00       6,046.00   48.6%
70001 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      13,841      13,841      13,841.24            .00            .00  100.0%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      55,115.41            .00      97,397.59   36.1%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       3,327      54,004      24,693.92            .00      29,310.12   45.7%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      33,455.68            .00      41,824.32   44.4%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       6,217.33            .00       7,726.67   44.6%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          43.70            .00          56.30   43.7%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       8,912.41       7,928.85      59,158.74   22.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         418.94         381.06        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500      26,866.48       8,690.88      58,942.64   37.6%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05         652.00       3,994.95   23.9%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000      14,321.72      15,828.17        -149.89  100.5%*
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       3,751.14            .00      27,748.86   11.9%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470            .00       3,590.15        -120.15  103.5%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       3,556.40       1,943.60            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930       3,790.06       1,505.97       3,633.97   59.3%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000     -20,250     189,750      96,003.45      26,796.21      66,950.34   64.7%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       3,509.63       1,292.96         447.41   91.5%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680         546.00            .00       1,134.00   32.5%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250       1,287.00         400.00       3,563.00   32.1%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410       1,272.00            .00       3,138.00   28.8%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00         175.00         145.00   54.7%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      68,793.84      67,076.16       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       2,131.74       2,890.95         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         364.10         751.57         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000           0     675,000       1,437.03     347,433.52     326,129.45   51.7%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828      19,562   3,152,390      19,862.80     435,106.83   2,697,420.04   14.4%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      52,178   5,475,799     721,263.51     922,443.88   3,832,091.56   30.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6d1%2FLZU3cyIIp0075qXf%2FjqTsQbNhmwylF2dUXyPAmnj3vqQv6ZOADLg2QQQKlV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNh7%2FK9%2BBjliqXUJD16fcFK1S6Wjpocg4hCyc4RpCyflmDYiBpJh6HauJ34mbMHl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcO%2FuUZTFqNxAMcja%2FG8MMeUPp513IUbHF8pcB%2FVNNOSIh1nohjKhYjopmUpUyNJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FczBj2WtQZey9h4r2yvYukEwZuNRGexbFlJc8ytbtWvBnLfdHG%2FqRBF6BG4XEOqW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWnRRPoSUhIU2i4k6nHaLN7dVFIDtqW7wtSrV5ibX4W1jpEOPE%2BdfnWLhE4%2BLOnX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByNMsKjo4Bt3q8ehJqt%2BxNC7V0%2BabHSOJu4W6rpcA6jJ9hbx7v6KTKXrA%2FAm2dPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aImiQ6V0VLLWLgWFRnAPOxBybnKFtOGwY6k4kYg%2F5GS6qkjWtw%2BNuOkQZXyznDfM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=346PsS34CmKbV%2FfOfSPKzvN27Z3KLvaMZpttqya6FMI36RIVRFEU9Nk605nLU%2Buf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Abrf0Yk0Nsfi2QFSrfDco0EAu5Kxrs3b4vRd5eWqvl0nxbaxIBdwlUM681OVE8sJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dp32y8T6TCDPR0deneto5KmLtjLn86i9rKb3ZM1ncbXxsKu4WveHGCizSEbUwjp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGUzODkGWQLe3nfyaC2LS08pldlsleUi4e2H6QLBlb38yolWC2%2Frzto3RbyMqFQw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoXpY7FL7I3IOBKSJZuKezGjfs52WkNqUP6egnbzh38aj2d3bBSPnhmYAXc7eKoq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jQYwem72M02cxLbeLWBww4jb3PC98d3Q8ER0SKJuLBRRkRtEUofDa0X7Xdp0DIU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LA8HecLYeJc8afmz9uNR6G3KJOF69X1T%2FCWvZEOkt8qsnX8uM3TsAPqnVBhBLIsZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGbBzJ48H0Lx5JysENqUfJ9yzKkM87xKjH0raTANqj2lql7Zr4TlxxfpA0TGLIf%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imaaYVO19SIecIw2aO8gN%2BEVyCi1hBtt11%2BGUHooFKBr1CDEJ5AXxalGiT4YAuun
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y52XNefKL%2BOAa4RKXA%2Fpfqyl6PElTNxWgaEopLSALlO5Zu58WJDk6p4eIc6vBZpl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WaPPvmoLITv07Wa4fxfKFlu%2FtlmjqJJPoiHESj7h49Lbkm2%2BGQ9zJTQDz1DnUTul
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04w2aUxYlGJY3r2mEOvvmQmaRTRILWm9%2BR2WoBG1fX5Mb41VbbOOmknPDtF0gtgb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAajnB6FCP2%2B%2FP%2B2ORhzu8v%2FZJVJ7Q6OTjDNIZ6FH26355yKgqdgPxcpK%2F%2FXsuU4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCUDmtJt%2B5TTWuWQGlafiNvi%2FusmyXT03epSHYc8P%2F9LypPv8bkeOUTFxDzwHkSK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6mHFnB76EhE9n%2BUpEb%2FL2yvhVFcMrgSR5GXMYAc3Qy19iP0z1PKc25CRl2H7bq8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3YTYP7hmPYEF9ITMg4Z3viGo5jpXNZajxXphFvYPjqW1zIfnwidpXTJfKwBw1l6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjZkmmpIxnhIXdHokN3M3ORS6KXcMqtVH1gqpmjwzne0OT2k3GXOFJXbZQL7mXFq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXq4n4O7ZAtzfhyFWl8%2BEgMEWrOg1Hkuagm3oVSdETrbk5fShsuvOSLJCvTwZ3jm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwWh8TXVb51gOAHyUM%2FENB4E%2F3V%2Fdw6sbq2nQEOWy8U%2FAIf1%2BaAuUAr9u6AxcDzh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fu9SCEz4H3YkZ4dPP9KzpNJZCrpte33MDxuIQm%2BMrn2yChG8uzTp%2BHq3NUY6tJyt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcFMHkXEg4LChjRMtknBjoC3g%2Fzvb8u1jygD66uvz4vML%2BJyOMBqtEXx23ZRI6P0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhbiLCTMZpkLNtkCJrurDbGEbLlfb8Ai7WNAMhYmFxXLwkbQO9gU%2FrE0l6vdiWtj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMeOB8oXv9MAQixzbr6mWv%2By5cLLv0utzcyIQmTWk5weD1rNIbLu%2B4ws%2Bjudx2Mr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSK6eCCoWdPdNVPv4Iu7mXcDJE5T05MSc6BSaenQ%2FRcmcLA%2FV2%2BRSQ7ZmlIB%2F4k%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7ebduDRO6WWSqTRbF%2FshN8WjQQVK7%2Bn9tJSX9QbVgkHGJfEIC%2FR%2B3r%2BqpxtRs5n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsDmw6IZp%2BSEpWCztraI2cqXcNNUI4NhRr6w60%2FGaGAvL3TbJZdRTqm3xnxPM0YD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNogR%2FcLnmbQ%2FVFWAVj9bopaSdvSiPztQCKbB5YT6pcAQECbr1OEPvxuyJHCyvoJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfidWUSHOyQgsG1BEs5wt2X4WcNGzAnNYNSFWsIqM63sTHUWgdVtzi8Zj4zzSze%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569     231,997.91            .00     294,571.09   44.1%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      36,326.15            .00      16,377.85   68.9%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       4,478.46            .00      -4,478.46  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,732.74            .00     -12,732.74  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       7,662.32            .00      -7,662.32  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,060.67            .00      -8,060.67  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000       1,328.50            .00         671.50   66.4%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       4,384.00            .00       3,884.00   53.0%
70002 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      14,065      14,065      14,065.09            .00            .00  100.0%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      50,217.74            .00      46,064.26   52.2%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714         679      43,393      23,132.48            .00      20,260.50   53.3%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979      27,439.88            .00      26,539.12   50.8%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       5,098.66            .00       4,900.34   51.0%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          36.80            .00          43.20   46.0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800       1,346.08      28,070.92      76,383.00   27.8%
70002 61750  ConProf-So                              0           0           0            .00      30,045.19     -30,045.19  100.0%*
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040      11,312.57       5,567.28      32,160.15   34.4%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250       1,314.63         417.00       3,518.37   33.0%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500       2,296.44         391.92       7,811.64   25.6%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940         770.70         349.08       1,820.22   38.1%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      20,833.68      34,166.32     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500      11,507.52       3,068.33      58,924.15   19.8%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000      31,007.87       3,490.00      49,502.13   41.1%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       5,481.14       1,361.53      28,157.33   19.6%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         546.00          54.00         140.00   81.1%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00         175.00         245.00   41.7%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      43,497.66     116,029.83     -13,147.49  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040         222.99       1,277.01        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970       1,735.71      15,468.43     -12,234.14  346.2%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530         154.20         871.52        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535     -14,515   3,972,020      67,329.29   3,448,806.44     455,884.42   88.5%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338     -28,509   5,496,829     626,317.88   3,690,109.80   1,180,401.54   78.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwmJfrY3yTZFkDRcnthBq5SNCKMToaGrRc0b3dl1arrQRElne0Vdxl%2B6%2Bkx%2Brp5k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hYv%2FQTREcSjc59rA55CQCQOut9sm4xUxVhCf%2Fwx1vK3%2BVVc3zw8xcbdcHfRWLgP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSIAYfZk5bWTr1LjBnPo0uYncNbQVgBAlkZlr0kaYB5HPXDUarJcm3zhEhbtn05n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jLIVvHPOyOqpHmKabFBWCF5NjkDhMlkGGGkPIGFVLKHmdo16CMywGEaSQQoki5G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d88I0zKpQ74lZ489augzhN953ZPqZb4mwYpbP1cOs3NMP9v%2BtcEdmE12aZEG34PV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F3nd35SvBXwSDWzV13pMr2CAmqfwAxa4RNE4J542OqosDHY3313m%2BhckNeUGVlyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dh49IGjEMXmK%2BshPpTOT5iUin%2F115j4sH%2FsiGqG7Vhu%2FXMZw21O7QNS4bTgdYtdU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUzcggxVq7INJbIf5jW9fcmIFFo%2FEwgouhgUBJCLPdlNVH7qRj27FhCgepJ1ypsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJ2JnYCm2BcytUE16UJnBj3gVaFXJz%2FtUTdusvKJwFelc%2BEdETUEpA9BCWpTI8wC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFnYd%2Fhg2TJxQPyGjLe9Wvi%2Fp3x8mUQP%2B8JrkVqY%2BUz1A6LTTSNbra43lsgX61kl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNLEmYdN2ctiHEaWXqSxGTPBKRpHYc2urDz%2FOs2z6N%2BF08gg0gZnuJ9%2BoAceIvpO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtkKSgWjsLwJOo9Yt%2BOAqukgnRMxFZzHK%2BQJ88smIeXzW1ECQDE3cE0FhgYdP0b2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oqzgqmj2o6yUs9hDuGeD3A37i2eHhEnXfS03h6K6D6nz812bHgAZ%2F9%2F02X1d2KBx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyiSAJUEICBqM4OhK2y7Qknf0lAfqboboh81I9jG401XVeZHGHeGsI0eLGRoguC4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DiWyvoMfKHdIrDY3kccINV3sjttVOFV7HBqnNDr5GeILlGf3ZACnCN53GcWEcMv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6QateRLFKHTLlA%2FY9bgUhjt3LhQ5tw1zLwqT9VDCTSgs5GajTCkaPVpcSXCrulm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VN%2F6yFFrJnc9aV9ypimxFo4Ymw69CymeGcNfg%2FoTGnfXpmor4%2BxKNUZrZ2wofdf5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OShLBkjh5ULVXC8jd8YA0cPRunSQDujHxmKiKbF6ygcdhrhK%2FscSC0XbhC756X1T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOuIXvuwgmRRpjBSgO4MeuqQlxI8skAvbXIqDuv%2FM7jyrfu5isrJrgg47oAZMoP9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aeLB6om4yV9z4sraTs86Vr3p50a9%2FszW1gWQYnJfPip5LAkGGfIGauMtZ6zKgy4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrQ%2FR52aFPeIkD0Jt0O4KAPjlFHCLJeEbUy2g%2FV120cFXvslTmWM9mM5cqF62VO%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lVyhhSvZ%2Fo900ShXtO4WvNRTLEHuYIAuR8n6EBBmWuuVUNG0ULbejYH6NWjIH2i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HzsUG0mKc0y884EyObp%2FN4GBoNgfP2saqeuaVjBiywutLbNxTBKNB%2Byo6uG0nWF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9Qb5NVmX18GAGTIuacqxzFJQztWJPh3aYsHXnK4fqGnUgGv9TToMsnfysxIhKzi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwK%2BDRUW69mgDkwnoW%2FD%2Bw2C08sCDteKdUy6lrIBBk%2Bti23MPEHGvErNI5B%2BPwlb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYZOx7oyO9UurShi0hGwXsH%2BI89Q0SotjKZbESnlgJvTdW%2BAf6kUFwSUWVOCW9U%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C89uualAYQ1mFrBpv8n%2FRyON2h%2FFaZVVQYCZHqMn2XX06DZcGxcYz9l2gqBbS%2BUH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7dKztqwdenNNno1cdiOsv28zco8IxkdoLl27m5iyiQzDdbOByHZWJf8ALUTznyHk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eabQctYnoA5pcx6c4mJ46egORwC%2BUFWw%2FWPLC9LGQU%2FvrOTzCXiOKwZHkdFy%2Bk5P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BF12tib43fRO1pN8VPK63eWmEmDSZ0os20igxlB7qjAo%2BF0YbnPYRQGcd9rqeF5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqLeEUucIov8yZBsEiWtepnGgSPgGbb4aJymW3PlSNLhr4b5rde6ZERzN6BEA19i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRlZHsTo8bj%2FttIHJ0PcE7QY73SUqaIVsHL27%2F%2BaFKKRyt8Q07EfbqggE573v8z6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrzGTvRhEa7ETXLQdIiW9mCk%2Bk2zVK1sogtCJfaHe5h9dSOTnHUicmxJZ5ERKyd%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GC5ne%2Fxb9dc8P8yTLCBamPGO%2Fsev8tKiAVx6vfgxwqpxE3HsBzWUPsT3uQYN2gLN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EaVvxIsl%2FVF4W5U7NxPDaN4UtUidMKRldSUlxHdpXg7wJwoCtqt6iUqfPUxN5VX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789     150,916.25            .00     256,872.75   37.0%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225       9,376.32            .00      47,848.68   16.4%
70003 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         308.16            .00        -308.16  100.0%*
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,483.63            .00      -9,483.63  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,665.92            .00      -6,665.92  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,197.24            .00      -9,197.24  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         692.00            .00         808.00   46.1%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640       3,449.00            .00       4,191.00   45.1%
70003 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,516       8,516       8,515.63            .00            .00  100.0%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      35,805.24            .00      58,470.76   38.0%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,800      35,063      14,311.14            .00      20,752.31   40.8%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043      18,973.33            .00      25,069.67   43.1%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       3,525.27            .00       4,634.73   43.2%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          29.60            .00          30.40   49.3%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         560.43      22,456.57       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       2,910.20         209.32      31,530.48    9.0%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         570.27            .00        -570.27  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750       1,683.35            .00      14,066.65   10.7%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,230.04         201.48       1,928.48   42.6%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000      24,578.55      30,421.45      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500           9.23            .00      10,490.77     .1%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      38,640.86      66,760.59     -63,401.45  251.0%*
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750      10,664.14       1,672.01      66,413.85   15.7%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500      15,434.54       5,120.47      10,944.99   65.3%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740         390.00         345.00           5.00   99.3%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250         960.00       5,000.00        -710.00  113.5%*
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680       1,108.00            .00         572.00   66.0%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         238.89         550.00        -258.89  148.8%*
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000      29,449.52      60,550.48     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500       1,246.80      14,079.40      -4,826.20  146.0%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       6,296.32       9,761.12      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693     193,334   4,689,027     989,193.84   1,983,581.77   1,716,251.78   63.4%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263   1,872,474   8,449,737      15,147.18     184,702.12   8,249,887.86    2.4%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00            .00      48,151.00   64.3%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754   2,131,723  14,348,477   1,498,409.89   2,386,056.78  10,464,009.96   27.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfJV5LmPqYxXiH1qHJ5T0mB%2B9zDhpKhY%2F431AQvYYF8ZLupuc9MFEmDJXXowgj0L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74Xf9prcZsinMeAOYgddoy8S7pBoteWxcZBBhrAYya6m0I4CybnBr4L%2BSTgqs5j%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2cRYCZ0PTu7H3TgtJu%2ByIgNFvmdv0KQwReOAw3DqmrKwfgw23ZoXgsXxhRW%2Bw%2Bg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GE4tZe%2FMDY380cniLkqJOq%2B2dPcNeFB4ubNf3yVG2xjTgzynmkiC79OSL8EIT0Ap
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRtgkBSA4zZ7cOzGKnMZOeenLFF0rJNvjldx9WLaNR4XcP%2F8sHAPa4AWtjB8xIMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRwmUK6jqa8l4TmXQqKC0MIYPY2f2%2BrpWnHmwomZOUP7%2FcgLC%2FLhYUkX9PYKdSId
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FYN%2FGU12zFM%2FQvivANFhchI5KNTGF%2FNyEheTf18hNIjcU2xEptBzKyDlITRy1iS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfKeR4mApvxwAYPyygmbvId0We3Ql7mHI3z3ZC1BqdlnFS4fMAHOL9kJyCpZM4WU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BnR6ZD%2BnsP%2BbyYUs6k76g7nTqzb9o%2Bh4Kf%2FSWTmRR%2B%2FNg44fsD1CTUCk4gOqwY8C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDqgbDQdK4TeRebRVK0Vcs5Bidd3zTK0hFaYddvpdKSTeZ0xKNmBfaaoS57WLDLB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCLMXqmqSIkimCmPYRTJeGvoYZ1WCQolpsOIfwfj9fXEzuT8RAWgSA9f7Djhr1Qo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5E4m%2FHL7PbY%2FDZ9k%2BYAOzjENhRCNTwApfQAX45sau8bC10yJnGQPCrhV8%2FGZPUPl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peZihYxFfxPfSEnl9gUEzRaBkjmsgo%2F8f1N89qmzgRcHGjtPNa1ilB4C0cEF8SHU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA23XKfCU9lScITAk%2Fu6YBzMzFErwuQRf3KEzvRQAegS9Yem9KPkOL5sCjGWnLTP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMFvFybGBCAqiGd8JslGUWQjQSb6IGmMF9Gnovimgshac8FgALWcbcomQkG0ca%2Fv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNQSdt5pOILfHV3hdskkDmBdANE%2BJ%2Fh2aewL2oo7%2BG9WFnFi3kkzMy4q3s6QK6qn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juFuJ56xPmD%2BMLhihPtX%2Bv1AqJNB4n1pZO2aiQRW5drGIeOqyjyKyHmcyF5UYbq3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjwRbngBnl%2FfJtTrBJ9YSS80wb05q3waDGwEjwacaw8%2FPEFzKAzo5OMga212oX3Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsbPNYc9GtYQ66VPYpLzuVm7jMUEp%2BNcRBzJq9W2w8l%2BHatek8tliHmuDOP9syBB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7WR8rmlfUFH4fJj4ruKMSjUZ%2B06v4nnI%2F0k7gLxWs09L3eLd0XvWq371UIr2a5m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbZeYDzYHIJr0gpLJBKpojw%2B6bWB5q%2BTUvDYMv5LLdOVaQAADwZ2waB5hCs59edh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAQ%2BrxFzlnxn6apsGxGYUc4%2Bg6S3ZpMdh9ouQ7lqswdzZZS%2BYEvruD7Y4ibcklOk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spOMBFG0FFdeksn46zGTCrR%2FePPaQA%2BYIGweXT1u0HYfivUpJE61ve3emckLtuyu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNABrB00saxukhzb0DnNF9FYln4F2tvC9qZWfjp%2BmFKXa8BhFR%2BLfAoOErb1ulXt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgqKR1AJ5HfulNJiqiMyJyZfXlQAyQ0tllR4gdRBpFnMAKrkSbha0tJEesWZ8o%2Bn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYaS9m5CJs9%2F1RQSs%2F1fweNT3yK5EOiEr2R79yTig1AC%2BlqlriQBmQ0toX%2BjL4j8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1QzrTVsogq7HzuQ5LTmc69gvz9fzJThD0UYrNvMhACyZz6QekLc4jVs4BiCr00A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz4OA6c9%2FGp3xm7PZjPdMlmuwIsWe6VeYvLM0uua876BTgHMorzg%2BF%2BXpaHF9OAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7UR5MEDYn3eHxoBMvGJ9SXBVfNOFoTuv6KUM3ypgWJYk%2BVwK7E6E8oLbESALzgU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHn9%2BNeizOWwz%2BAcy07HXbzlV6PHcAnae7obkGqd9KcHNSz7XIC%2Beg2H3nZu5NbD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cC9egeKZPXB%2FRAAJSscVRTdSVwZ8w%2BZiMFV4rTr9U7mKCIuIR95lDG7Ks6paJvUm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nh7BehOU9D8m6%2F8LHcFEnm%2BkemkZRfnuJHQJExB23KKK71EqDy2PSQIKqW%2BwgNrK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LqEQTuZtchCvg8E%2BYYwf6KIAs27rYKJFmp%2FmZ9DUDXfhZNPUGPoZQRMacXN70Os
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTRJZzS2%2Fww8Nxnsw5JDLlLkOIlMxbjZVuAmMC5VLcxv5IMZob8kgrsRJchRiUR3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIueA%2B6Lta2f5WYnazZiklx1uMOx28EBFMxC6%2FtPvxTQ8nW0nh0q%2BjutyMl7xQny
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ph7qqMUTgulklS5RGZ9WYNyo4B%2BIlhx0IZCAiwDtY2s%2FsVUeeDY%2BarAZ4xK5%2BrOB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710     110,490.79            .00     153,219.21   41.9%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,994.40            .00      -2,994.40  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,519.34            .00      -9,519.34  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,117.44            .00      -6,117.44  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,261.05            .00      -6,261.05  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750         375.00            .00         375.00   50.0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506       1,753.00            .00       1,753.00   50.0%
70004 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       8,532       8,532       8,531.55            .00            .00  100.0%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906      27,811.22            .00      30,094.78   48.0%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923       1,044      19,967      10,473.46            .00       9,493.20   52.5%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203      14,204.50            .00      13,998.50   50.4%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224       2,639.48            .00       2,584.52   50.5%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30          13.80            .00          16.20   46.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440       3,136.76       3,253.11          50.13   99.2%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250      12,516.53       3,729.98      10,003.49   61.9%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580          23.97            .00       1,556.03    1.5%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,428.15        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60            .00         660.40   37.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210          43.03            .00         166.97   20.5%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         334.00            .00          86.00   79.5%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050       1,382.42         231.50        -563.92  153.7%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530         174.75         325.25          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500      20,104.00            .00      38,396.00   34.4%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366      15,285     494,651     241,905.52       8,967.99     243,777.70   50.7%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     149,940  12,707,711  -3,267,318.17   8,421,235.49   7,553,793.39   40.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483  -3,707,068 -25,654,551 -10,212,009.27            .00 -15,442,541.23
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254   3,857,007  38,362,261   6,944,691.10   8,421,235.49  22,996,334.62

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmTQvSnPmeyedg3VIZVO23%2FBqee5QwM8%2BbNIGa8OmI5CaofcCjBskMkXivnp%2Fis8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVtelPGKxVo6OhiyJxoxo7To125TWun%2BWkvoUEQoQQZBkybr0SznoGKW%2FizU6UPF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykCg%2F7HkA0aYpYz0Mv3k2%2FbIh7Gxhs98xpAGFUQMY4AM5PFYS5KO5OJY8Wipb5JV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQHkXCTgqH6NfhEDvi0mkEs3W0c0SVH4ubntkLK1JRGhgFcIHovP2A0tQRc2nN10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNURhLT9etMCw9VSsz7YzAp2dEvG26bTTMypEkVTfuaDN3uzNdN73c%2FET%2BGYtYWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWQYAv3uUSe2hHpPM1paI8a7YrwxXaNKqukvFNfmxLF2VrqDNnNpAQqJW8V0%2BuWT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voOmxo%2Bu1d%2BkhbmEC9aKPuclgPb6SufgSkgqO%2Bw2EwKXruqs6JQauMea8dS7PTBC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCkEunvNVZtM0XcNI%2FkJ1CKUfAr8iCq%2FlB3fqexu52Dt4ytFMq9Tsv0Tbcr1c%2FHI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COMTJH3jgLHgK1NUmGyFaspWRBrr6GrBj20sbBQgY1u71oqWYzXOjuTvmWdbG1LE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01%2F3icwar4XNc1WJ5A83cfEX7Ah4o3R4s49f3v4j9ruUFNFKhz%2BTiD8n1aray4DD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqezE9tTP8Bh%2B543CpLrE88jHoqbuMfVqppeDKfcccmsfXvZoWv%2B8qaT8JyYhFaF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3pHjf%2BI5f3P%2FyKamp1IzEeYmNaY9gFP0AcWezTdEP2tyvxMRmXGvt6wwakpv0pe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jc0JDIeJ%2F38a34EUyZsHay4NutI%2BRzEd%2B4hQVkh1y3M%2B6BqvqM%2BPYtYaXV0PQwUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqlnP4vaiO443S%2BqqhWC1S2sm%2BLT%2FqN5re6W3%2BdJ%2BMyH9CyKXujaZLUetCMh17EE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIaY7DZGCdxuWR%2BMsC4jiB%2BsWhs5yqRWsLnkVknuGL0ys9%2BArjAxFJdqR0klubTT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDGTkekNScc82lxRpDZYRaX3rwSS26EA3tro2holqNMPzSM9DDhAhKJDe1D4%2Bg0P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VwNSiWXSlq6YSCTJ2kJdUVgvJAUMxE8U6%2BD041ymZg9yIu11w334ZAvaJZHOycgD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHF%2F%2B3AgAayY8xUi7ArZcGCDTU2ZjkV66L6YjJJJkcH%2BVbiai5m2RdYvomtSZJMb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKBlJbhCLiSXb69Emx8tZrM2HB2Semr7AXSmcC7a8Ya%2FAB2eV2UNFbHt15f9HRRU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4snfqLC44Y4wQFTpd2BateRS0tsUiTcOi4iVFWNjJrCShr4oWXxdcqrJAezcz8pj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXSKrGRUSbVY4fL6xHVOZk9ywpJTB1Fte8A8d07FdXz2qPs6%2Fv9kUk49NGcGy3J9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VC%2BWpXRbtWLE4rnKp9VZPce%2Fxuvr76XrOzWT66Y5BPEmzWNUpCQANmpgE7hO0ahF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs5ef%2FwSvyh3U2Al%2FB75j1iLiT2ef8T%2F9YC5Ltv7bd7UkKjbRzqFMIMddFNPGDOL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTEPvT7LKVTgFCI1oHjWukczxm%2BRhdIkrhwWswJFhn4bMeTnrenvam1eFsknPcai
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwUC%2BIJmR6aBGLlwXAxqKzCzAyI8hssWb4oeSslQX9W1CXLB45yjfsGL0ai7PGSx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ofca7qPch3gTED5BAFc0Q3llQD8eU24OocmVrfgbdPAdN4H4B1jpn8ZJYAvT5vXW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWk1qCffVak4bAYsXn%2Bre4tq%2B%2F72VEdPGvVyi8dIWW8tLCccX6WPB3NvVxkiHQRY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgJkuQJT5P0MltPd6QGVqzKNLBUdMlJOxXdEhiX0mytg1MK7YaSnEn%2FxoPMrAFPi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136    -745,443.47            .00    -473,692.53   61.1%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -4,043,462.36            .00  -3,256,537.64   55.4%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000     -10,761.00            .00         761.00  107.6%
720 40000  Trans-IN                                  0     -32,290     -32,290     -32,290.31            .00            .00  100.0%
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,057,710  -4,220,426    -490,957.14            .00  -3,729,469.17   11.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1MCZo0ydd3BeF4VT1kpYgk5p5K%2FrxBhTbo7bhLdTTH8Ugr9Dhe8tQwYbnEsS2g2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GixxfVZC%2B558mv7OTio4rZhNGXKSiiQo8gWgrgxMRg%2FMZ57hYOs8nIAfxzEs3%2BRO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9%2B5aDGuq2HSJUEoUIdrMkTclF7aNyBobIAKtyox7GahO9RtpduwwRon4udDRZ5l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCjOQVJa3sxyZwjA%2FaGRMRiZpHVaTp9ZOfTrnJmZMy1DNufZafXjUUB6aqhznoOP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTM15q6nenB5TUovHRV%2FS2wA%2FPB1usJ%2BB5MuubEv8njHZ1Bp9ljhpF%2FcOmqcEOOG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     603,471.15            .00     946,026.85   38.9%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940     107,493.26            .00     -35,553.26  149.4%*
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      26,206.25            .00     -26,206.25  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      36,572.12            .00     -36,572.12  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      31,463.04            .00     -31,463.04  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,872.94            .00     -25,872.94  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500       1,622.09            .00       4,877.91   25.0%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188      14,205.40            .00      16,982.60   45.5%
72030 56000  Labor-Heal                              0      30,269      30,269      30,268.69            .00            .00  100.0%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957     126,271.00            .00     175,686.00   41.8%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533       2,395     123,928      63,983.03            .00      59,944.59   51.6%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      73,596.32            .00      93,511.68   44.0%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957      13,671.31            .00      17,285.69   44.2%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260         110.10            .00         149.90   42.3%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      46,826.87       1,025.85      92,147.28   34.2%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000      22,540.74      16,732.47      30,726.79   56.1%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000      28,318.83            .00      29,681.17   48.8%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      30,606.40       1,104.09      18,289.51   63.4%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250      14,930.54      15,828.17      -4,508.71  117.2%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000     150,720.59            .00     449,279.41   25.1%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       4,740.39         663.40       4,466.21   54.7%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000     207,703.07     262,296.93      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       1,137.00          95.76       4,017.24   23.5%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       3,224.32       1,331.95      -3,716.27  542.4%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200       6,937.66           2.70      81,259.64    7.9%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000     212,658.72      54,739.36     287,601.92   48.2%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36            .00       8,986.64   10.1%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840       1,479.00            .00        -639.00  176.1%*
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050       2,203.33       4,085.25      -3,238.58  206.2%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          72.03         327.97         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         459.90         415.78         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702     103,597.14   2,862,204.37     708,900.49   80.7%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004      13,522   8,251,526   1,995,343.39   3,220,854.05   3,035,328.87   63.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFDNtnpb90rUQaKS3WxlY58g1g6oJ2KKBAqGVNc0Bejp%2BE2E4CIRS43anmlfX%2FQS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnwJK%2F5w%2FTioN3pCsjtvQ1Opykc4%2FVwU1bujezsRDahe%2FkAExs6SPh4Uk2S53aKI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPyrTvtBDPsqNTFMM6pS6So7kCqwFCOwyhN89o%2Bq8NaTTSm2QU%2BYYepe0BnC4MuN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrNpeKRnjEEzVU%2FjKC3W50lSkwz4yv5rjEWkAlsBJG2QZR0Qcb%2BqsGHVWcAVXtNO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBPUxJUl474b92VDUpKHYz9JHbXyHdJ0OU9VIxzSQzXOX7HRhMm9hjiCuj91Hmzz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOK%2BUKnbQ0SJduAL%2B3toWCYvw9TOkzgXK7OH2CaG%2BKtX0bM2ybUjI3zu1sMU%2BS7h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qw2qLyzc8iEyLWGPo3krXPSH2EfFWpeTLWjuHDp167J0XP3iz%2FFJuZpI2ECKfuHw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIsdfx%2BeZFsx%2Fq0z%2Bv0I6DeVufvHcBRHy31uX7NKYpTePaiSViE67rj2RyTIbf%2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBylK2Q%2BIkE3N0%2BB5XPQZ%2BKpG1rHIx4%2FHSTCOUvXJAFdilWPZV9u0eKfBLJJ9rjl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2VmVaIYb7Re%2FxXNQD%2FGVX%2BfzE3zvzyzRmKHtjKEg7Ou2nLF8QsU3du9MBPVr2p1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIbZOvBnTGfhCl%2BgTveNz7jxkhKa1gVtN3TXyk0GFliUQBhMkXTlrW%2FYtSxW%2FRnA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NC63xuhGHNpTSrguo6GS7NEVgjtSAihcV0PCpwjAEMqNppY3feWCnsWDvxXQQwg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwD8g6V3vIRGq3xCILBflQaJrxoH%2Bbcec7Gwu84M0PwaX%2FyY3MYrk4utKIklSb1S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kbz5FS9qmehJIiYlSxsifOrRUa2SQyp7lzgXP8Lq77vdAHHvkMr0%2BZjuB2MS1jzG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwGYhoedcDKihebAoPSKHuBarirzY4z1mtWcKXrXRTxAjK%2F56yldtFZ2LM0SBOOa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhd04CqN9GJH7A86%2BF%2F0xA9iHqp9FBRmkzbEogLKdk0DJYKMjSxRS8wDRFj%2BIbhI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdtyfsw8BwM786VG98cbQcxKHZsYhJSmD%2FrhmwRadX57NKAV5yBv0SBDPFTcIBpY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWeNd5LBlNx1lgSDsBICbTDU1GWvlXIv%2Fw8uIY5Xkbb7a1QTsVItMU%2Fxcqui0grR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2Blr6vv98RnS2PoK5GwvX8xW1oiPbIshA6taM2mqrrswRVgGxJaqY1bzBzYvzdID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FB%2FRlFhEL5a9Trzase3FE76isJVh0105Q9R0JdnbtPiFJv24ed%2FhLDnJ4iAM%2BGH1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLUtZcWSHDU2Clt9khVo1rH2LYU%2BIv7ONIyfNXR%2B0CAz941i0kp91T1Fhqwe6l93
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jj4J03po0ZGZSqFsHgtRWUC%2Bu5XVNSMvAmh3O4hd4hhFjdcIxbakA1gZGqHkb%2BaL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTu6zMObtzga33cJ3zia8i3iZLFVbDpfjm86uHAmF%2BHAccByQTuWtUGJfL9zMfMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvLBa1nBzqT%2BHmIT9MciK40CMUPtebxv7LidhWR2DWzYlpSvCIPNPZ%2BV9zpa5KTe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VENzKYrpRZs%2BwOUHne%2FffHQ49W%2B31YBn3i5IabeC1BbJEkrGIpdg%2BJmKWMC%2FuZy9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tySel9VEd38TATWH6MFei0zb%2BmFdyJWj2BKNSm14AMTJsUXgpxGLSZiDg%2BzhQm6v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nlNWD5q2gS4qs5gQWjXj4JFF6rpLdE%2B1SLvxTI2k8jhaJ%2FVHK00oGNb2YQhmG3C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tnDQtBwUTo8HbJYw2nz2U0SryEmlrNyRjM4NVqQno78L0XtGVwTEpc8NYGttAPR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7%2FsvTZMNo8HxD9w8ytv5d827We8AvapTOdaqWdzBvtJtJ7DQnXQZ%2F29UOinxDNs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nD2m4CLG3OWz5hZU%2BUujTa5VDM%2FbryZBYBQiNIgP1gwnq85jFxf0n%2Fp3ifCmN7d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6gCkAWCSrbvxsD12mdVjI5M7z0F2KgP1H%2BRilMAyNdkjzVyHBsu1MwiUex9fE0%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2Bo0SFtRucV%2FnCcs5muimSc0IqYHtRLx4ExM%2BhD48AbR7C9onCTxUuekCTJxmhV3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Scrc1J%2FL3nVC3Ap0cg%2BmnAzNSPYl3U2tvQXtCY1OpOellqlwlxB1yPN8t0jX4OEC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IReiCcY5jcVpVt%2BWPYRNxO2K9sGyx1hEIHoedT4unw2inCzdhE0wCQKe%2B5XTa%2BMo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZUtghnrvx5X%2FnWbRAelvqjvYyUlXRN0lhkvVB6Hk5gWzVYMJDC%2B1qAjfncvCSyA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JfsnoDnYN%2FDGZx7UNI%2BQgIgOvGpH28WkQMtGhrQUwksVnmGWPe1NeGSA7uqvxjiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpCy7R5NkAZFkGapztIpdAAnyjVBv6ZGU16zIrTWio7MmFHch5swq6CUXvqB8H%2BY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000     163,536.52   1,565,085.62    -728,622.14  172.9%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000     163,536.52   1,565,085.62    -728,622.14  172.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100   1,667,922.77   4,785,939.67  -1,422,762.44  128.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136     -32,290  -8,561,426  -4,831,957.14            .00  -3,729,469.17
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,103,522  13,592,526   6,499,879.91   4,785,939.67   2,306,706.73

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59Ym0%2F5RLnPeG1hIRvPd32HqPLINiLDckyRSsBht8O72YEz4TZ1UmZLy3eBBV6JR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38001  Misc-Donat                                0           0           0           1.73            .00          -1.73  100.0%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -3,174.93            .00      -2,825.07   52.9%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,128.20            .00      -3,871.80   44.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6m3bXPScnUdsT5P2JX6G0V7G8bhglpEl5gfoAdhUTcI8%2FmWMu3Km7DC9arPA01p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9SAuulhez2%2FTOhvW0yg4lq7CPKKx3C5hb1VXrtN5PZzV6gueo8pxvyxtLD0AIUI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3RpSWJe5UrNlLgGASJ%2Fq0ycSpxY845ryo%2BCKa8%2BuJNPAPEuvPUz4aEHcE4Cek8Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000          77.88            .00         922.12    7.8%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000       2,287.74            .00      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000       2,365.62            .00      12,634.38   15.8%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000        -762.58            .00       8,762.58   -9.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,128.20            .00      -3,871.80
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000       2,365.62            .00      12,634.38

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcDZAXgh21UnrzK5XxUPkCUu9Kppv7M7I1PVDqEEVmLD8Xt8%2B4itrSXJk4WVQWOM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pY1kWYf7MBQAh1mgP3VcqCIWaFI7CSOkmpiNIvu1VSlJY4zhX3DbEAE%2B%2FoBh55Se


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33011  Fees-NSF                                  0           0           0         -10.00            .00          10.00  100.0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000    -203,081.00            .00     -56,919.00   78.1%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000      28,330.50            .00    -123,330.50  -29.8%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000     -21,261.90            .00       9,261.90  177.2%
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -25,368.11            .00         368.11  101.5%
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -382.00            .00         382.00  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000    -107,326.66            .00     -37,673.34   74.0%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -248,169.52            .00      58,169.52  130.6%
790 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0        -100.00            .00         100.00  100.0%
790 40000  Trans-IN                                  0      -5,276      -5,276      -5,276.16            .00            .00  100.0%
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     384,724    -682,276    -534,044.85            .00    -148,231.31   78.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAPfrwXDqglGgMKmxe5Csym7NKknOOWTiN7vhd%2FstfNAefKDcudO%2FlV2LmUJ8JEG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVkQR%2BC7MWgRfj%2F3777jyur5NB80T9eSzLKGEr53yvJCMSZeJa4zc4u9nYUgG36v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIZwTKkv4L8ROFalnkkbKSTU%2Bn34D4ZKIe0rPTKqgFo1GYEuir6MPO%2FSuv88dlYW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99%2BEwZRyLigcOrvCQEdDOmYnOxWha%2BMvVeko3NdeX65GvqjLwy7MXxQ13g7jkexX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rte4n6XVnSZVOgq0CB8R7HAsaNEMk4Q0id5aTl9GTepCARat5bB%2FKEmbd%2FdbSYqw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5SBkTLNLnvPgMDQMlt8C8ubZM83H6dn4fw11wu9YZvbKrapveIWTXO0vBDoLQiG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPeEGysLN60XBdoE8HB9Pg%2FadUsr903kAFiQ9pBYlSP7b7CH81Pvdgm0cetAd4ZH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSNE3F4cqpDICfSmjyEXckSKUq5UqteRYfgztOil80ana4G2r71xeNZdFojQgTHI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4XO5hKQGaBm241%2BbBYLSXxxyqO1RlNC2SG1TVi7NhPFM5VRDOinrU6hoLfBuKye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvij1GrTA2uiIwKvlErjO0r%2FTq2k24h41tw4bQ8nd0HimCfKIsEwwnQsOtrgv99F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCJ4QFCgMxlodzuy9Hh%2FuoJ6ENxJiSp4Mzdv9Sm9aLWDjEsWNQ73gdIxcmCI5JJl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lcjp2p6yQEzAstEBhhIW3bSvPMK0BlAv2JmYr5TCUBWDMU3ynX8mF0P6%2FZimqLIN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7D538vgOBa6qxOjZEjmSYlHRD3K%2BTAdsMKMuioD4ICKjb%2FGkY%2BJfNlqMxhpdA05v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxRrcQEmaIzYE2IRLm%2Bkn3Ezx9p954Y9QzcaW1olrQNRpdF%2BtUKFdksDYtsVS8eh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610     134,990.33            .00     184,619.67   42.2%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759       4,247.53            .00      18,511.47   18.7%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,880.35            .00      -1,880.35  100.0%*
79090 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,558.72            .00      -5,558.72  100.0%*
79090 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,194.84            .00      -1,194.84  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250         375.00            .00         875.00   30.0%
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750         281.25            .00         468.75   37.5%
79090 56000  Labor-Heal                              0       4,901       4,901       4,901.22            .00            .00  100.0%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098      22,994.21            .00      34,103.79   40.3%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      26,017      26,017      11,322.75            .00      14,694.19   43.5%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871      12,131.49            .00      14,739.51   45.1%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977       2,246.47            .00       2,730.53   45.1%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74          36.80            .00          37.20   49.7%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      30,650.12      35,849.88      36,600.00   64.5%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000      13,050.56         478.55       6,470.89   67.6%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000     151,131.55     110,966.08      37,902.37   87.4%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      47,600.97            .00      57,399.03   45.3%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500      47,320.01       1,710.15     -33,530.16  316.3%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000        -708.48            .00      75,708.48    -.9%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00         999.50          50.50   95.2%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000         287.23         712.73            .04  100.0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       5,459.87       3,387.91      -3,597.78  168.5%*
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050       2,507.72            .00      -1,457.72  238.8%*
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         339.50            .00       3,660.50    8.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       7,582.12       5,413.88           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500         511.20       2,980.80           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       4,237.06       4,927.46        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000       1,920.48       2,078.52           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -34,193   1,138,157     523,268.79     169,505.46     445,382.91   60.9%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881     -10,776.06     169,505.46     297,151.60   34.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     384,724    -732,276    -584,044.85            .00    -148,231.31
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -34,193   1,188,157     573,268.79     169,505.46     445,382.91

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9ZoGQOfs5pa5zeR7795kD9OrxX0LPAkGg36u3H2pKPz6ip5MF2KRsy1%2FXwFf2um
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPuIBwwSWkkZRvwzqJ%2B4Cb39kUHNdyAdpmOg5yDaS8fiu1w3CoZRQ9xoheGO8RWG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGw%2BWPySL7In%2Bxd7o1TtHxUjyvdZ4Y5%2BZnUtHBQjOh5Brn8PFnkWnMRwuAkpSnTc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEIoqhEY8wa4OwNiuzFthygktdM3J63QSWdy%2BwAuAxJSPGugYEjO%2FnSJnrDZuueT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QEUsEw4EXiqQFIsuJNSF6iadO5lLgOSe9tixBwXWwzGiMMWIp8Q%2FcyfTy0YKdMy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rskreT4r1UK%2Feog%2B4FTbGy8bsP0JoxvtGJPSXCcZOsUMLge9tyNHFeIdcr3vmoMW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJpfxUYdkyVDTgcSqSaMnulteHfXXZldOy42ZE6KM4ZCXj6MI4nQNqtLYcpUMkAJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gB8OkYJZhuEbb9OJEw3wsRiCdip1uWXkMxREAD1Ofw3P0PVrAj0M7dgaghsPeg3H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIB3ayHZED25Fr5hh0s%2BeZK8JIJbpppIA6eS7JT6XrZnLu2NmPOl4ZlyTYCN8iGX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fThKEKvHVQ%2FfJ6V2OVTQDc%2F0qW4iUkpsyqBmEORERCXJGkLbsT7YfO7QfY0JHtE6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BXoZ8Tj5mAnumm01RuGThzu7MfQjZPIogScD5NVGKlQZRqpa0YRLvxpKwXf44t4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kdlNQkG6o45NJVUFKTJu8JdJryhArUiz3qb1ComBzUcnAqfLEPECmmwAtO485MO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kowuhF47B6YDI7t4nZ3yG%2BhLahzcZUqj0KoBVYworQqWyOeNIbPUzyePQazcnSBd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFhXXfK8qMLXefNpwgb6pI05b7wMxpDneq6TPzWJMOl%2BXYLu7F%2BaadeZEYFOoFPP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8Wpy40ktFhF5UQJZVPkvjOfcjBpKg%2FawsHF41jEvSreSayByoOB3vp67Fmo2%2Bjz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBccp6ndhbeL3OLd23ucyPMcBaPxoSkBfHk3kDUiHU6wcc0iRf3FTmQlQZrZSTj8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Awcz46kaxoEruzKQNkEQ2ALz3LHeS2FGfCdz3N0zbNmpREfu4iZEHT4TxhGFlOC5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bdaidwgYKYd%2FsZwWsBA4Xlf2EJZu9QsY%2FwpMbymAmRKNtVBrVr79tXHLHpUlFg2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fpk6xfURGJzxLJvBsLHH8a74N2EmppOBT50IXSbz6Kt4wpnz9YEr2NIcBEFS7y2X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWJJ%2BR1CUJnehgDcurKuFmNRrBfu%2FS5zyt%2F8SGEOfIysFyXsblhtkLFYT4oHiv12
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnfe2WqcAL2%2BujR%2Bl97EYdmMnLx7TAYqbvKwXB1V4c%2FDdm5bB5KhNXtNXHD%2BnCGe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjTyIjGvUzOSPAIJ2YxK7EyR3AZiQ%2ByUuFkjS4q7zIilGtdZ9%2FPnDoUZpjKt5j%2Fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eVEEwbwAx%2BV1JoptfkqgzYwrnDVvcEi2Yla18YmTEFGZbwmzqePVl2L%2BcqhwSRB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcA1%2FQi3wt6J6rhnn0%2F9vG1SxjQMMv6djcm7XKTofDJvxtCKpqYLPpxGnCeAmoS%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30ujU3TiNgtR5jrWwzq53gFAKQlhStM4S%2FKyxPz8Asv%2FWqoeU51UDimTSdMZYfOQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2F8T82Toms9G2HoewkxXy4zcPZIE0FYyWOtLmhHW%2FmQGuJKdqO90ApQaYhGG%2BYan
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMyJ8fAO6mJXE4D7gz7jIv70%2FJznBg8ylTGGKFb5BiLbqbt1S1bDx9RkWFKVV4MY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uxf33sm%2FFGqsNWSPbcD4aeFW9D%2Fmn%2BRShwqVTsf8djEsPcLRUDcgCljElOyv5PNX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyTEzUH3acVcFPn9YL9gJSkB%2FMCPjdUbS9r7apJblhruHORXvD2v3OAyzl3zTToz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jX2LmfKwAYvTWA3ahQkyMjmmpcdejV4A%2FLMjT0UAc7rnhnygDqbSfsUNaTDbro5e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V037FVRVKQr2F4N8sIaJaYOvrOSwkWntfWoglnmjWfOGI8Ka1nF3p1mPVBX9BRNM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBlaMJIRitZiGIlTP9lu0hcIbBuOdfPNY0Kjd3T%2B9vA9SDqUNnZdyVZ1pLj%2FSC5c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsM5aUMRxjDZC%2FoUrlivH7d057JfHUjBrwrbqsh%2F%2B3jX8%2F4mSDF1koetI9e8HqI0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7WRsUgkFRb%2BgJqaYUb1U8VZjjxocJ4HyFLffZDKprcdOrDbDVmPOnBpsMnkWbDE


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -164,936.88            .00     164,936.88  100.0%
850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -11,417.24            .00      11,417.24  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,176,354.12            .00     176,354.12  102.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYmQYJveRx3p4ul1cDlxQGzjp0usA8huPZXr3zvSD6rU%2BVgH3n1N0KKDT0JPYQgr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlVqwDa6q%2FmQ%2Fo0x54sjO45msJAqGQCvP219mXW5ZoptwHJ4uD%2Fl%2FMa51gKoCW5U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzwAqrrXLgJPSSVkopFq%2F%2BbyR9JxJbThDdq9Rrhjq7L1a09NTzewiC2J4z%2BULOga


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362           0   1,668,362     939,974.67            .00     728,387.33   56.3%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118     197,274.19            .00     185,843.70   51.5%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                               0           0           0      69,490.68            .00     -69,490.68  100.0%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,206,739.54            .00     844,740.35   58.8%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  -9,000,000  -6,948,520  -7,969,614.58            .00   1,021,094.47  114.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,176,354.12            .00     176,354.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,206,739.54            .00     844,740.35

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBMs%2FXSEY6t9EF87CaTr2EdgB%2F7HN6Etil7T70fu%2FWT3R6vU7NrwSi0aXvbnQA1d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ovSt0hnVUZKl%2B%2FJWjjKdCs2adcqpcyE%2BQ%2BxRBYB50cO%2FJItw3RPWhPv%2BjfUHFor
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bq0W5UekOGe%2BPKkA2bf58SXcb%2BqBUomRftCeoOc9tLmTeJiMciHLslWpF3wdoaLY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0    -121,277.46            .00     121,277.46

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYRbxAULSj8IK%2BzTtmlMNd91HxU4%2BBfbVQG%2Fe7pjdxBzNp%2BNePAjWZOXiFrGEp4i


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    111

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36  104.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdfEPgQk%2FBEmQ5Ib7Vv8XWDTPPF3ARDsY25rQV8ef%2BhgQsmL4BBf7hu2nij9v%2BUR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    112

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       6,500.00         500.00   92.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000         327.17         152.14       2,520.69   16.0%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000       2,607.17       6,652.14     110,740.69    7.7%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500    -115,070.19       6,652.14     115,918.05-1445.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500    -117,677.36            .00       5,177.36
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000       2,607.17       6,652.14     110,740.69

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfkXyT4IVNObUWD1Y%2FcSmI%2FbC7TrbcTfYfgcz%2BlpvZTd1fOP%2BJVMqrn2brmSQcp%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgZNpxsYVrpvC1TAbjtugtNU4fgg8KC6f%2B7fif539FlUDaH47Dp1DgqkmcA%2FUp%2F2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bi3sH5zvutBVY8uDcfio4AcuJBCj6hCKDmuU%2BRD%2BXbL%2FNqHpDomrt7MtQ2Y2Q4wc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf6tkjTOuRt85qx%2BdRMky0wx6bMvl4PSdhuxn1pHLz0dbHgR%2Bp5dJH2BQQnK3KgC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2F3Y08M%2F1Bb8ST7zql7pxFcz%2Fzyw8Vs1z9WyQWuzLeN4lc33V6IlLa0cYlehBm8N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OAyLcVMq9UqB6QVLhjVzqeicvrdE%2Bmurmfk46qiS9oZxjJjTwOb5w7xmiQIWcBiv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwOejVz1Sr8JRtSZxbUNsyfXBdRTfcExAaYOP80w%2BEgkx82UfxVB%2BhIdunYShrWH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 16:18
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    113

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011   9,272,626  39,552,637 -16,715,777.79  35,691,366.41  20,577,048.43   48.0%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22403858 1002597 297.59               #12465 Heater went out 12/15/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22403886 1002597 414.64               #14792 Needs service, shifting issues, loud noises 12/15/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22404028 1002638 1,219.39            402 Diagnose and repair crank no start 12/22/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22403704 1002571 102.90               Extra keys for JD Backhoe 310 SL 12/8/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22402943 1002598 563.52               FILTERS AND OIL FOR WATER BACKHOE 12/15/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22403559 315803 2,187.00            promotional handouts 12/15/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22403834 315901 1,251.78            employee bags and mini tools 12/22/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1002545 5,000.00            Annual Lobbying Services 12/6/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 406608 111,291.84       Admin Fees 12/4/2023

1646 A TEAM 9 LLC T REX TRUCK STUFF EL PASO TX 22401322 315902 4,335.00            Unit 1509 - SWAT Vehicle Utility 12/22/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402530 315804 1,341.13            ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION FOR ELEC SHOP 12/15/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402667 315804 645.56               ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION FOR PARKS SHOP 12/15/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402520 315804 1,126.35            EST ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPECTION GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 12/15/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402499 315804 1,431.35            EST ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPECTION CONSTRUCTION 12/15/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402541 315804 2,685.94            ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION FOR ST/CS SHOP 12/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22403443 315675 1,855.09            Pro Shop Merchandise 12/6/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402375 315805 1,543.89            Titleist Pre-Book 2024 Season 12/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22403804 315805 38.11                 Replacing Lost Headcover for Putter 12/15/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305319 315676 1,330.49            Focus On Carlsbad Full Page Ad 12/6/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305467 315903 532.20               advertising 12/22/2023

1721 ADAPTIVE ENGINEERING INC. CALGARY 22402628 315904 15,990.00          Mobile Wheelchair Lift (Sole Source Attached) 12/22/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22402865 315988 210.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/29/2023

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 22402865 315988 (35.00)                Pro Shop Merchandise 12/29/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 315905 6,361.00            Fees Collected in Nov 23 12/22/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403664 315677 210.75               Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403664 315677 966.72               Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/6/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404046 315906 929.50               Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/22/2023

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 22403712 29341 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403819 315678 76.80                 D - 1 BOAT(TH)F/D 12/6/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403656 315744 56.50                 408 Brake Fluid 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403639 315744 1,042.61            Antifreeze and washer fluid 1/2 PD 1/2 FD 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403839 315744 359.46               1512 - C/V AXLE(TH)P/D 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403851 315744 386.20               RESTOCK FOR F/D(TH) DEF 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403879 315744 245.49               PD 1706 Water pump, pulleys, and belt 12/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 315806 37.08                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402179 315806 997.76               DRAIN PANS FOR GARAGE SHOP 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 315807 7.70                   HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 315807 64.67                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403082 315807 2,003.73            HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403577 315807 245.99               HEADLIGHT FOR SW #14904 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403773 315807 245.99               HEADLIGHT FOR SW #14904 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403992 315807 24.48                 2006 - LED EQUALIZER(TH)P/D 12/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403569 315907 188.21               1902- STARTER(TH)P/D &BRAKE FLUID(TH)F/D 12/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22404094 315908 108.45               Air filters for A-66, E-61, 408 12/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22403655 315908 1,513.50            Filters for PD/Wiper blades for PD and FD 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1002546 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002547 64.44                 pest control services 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1002547 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 12/6/2023



Page 2 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002547 193.31               Pest Control Services All Stations 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002547 161.09               Station 1 Rodent Issue 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002547 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002547 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002547 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002547 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002547 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002547 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002547 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 12/6/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002573 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 12/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400517 1002574 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY23-2 12/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400076 1002599 64.44                 FY24 Pest Control Service for City Hall 12/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002600 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 12/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1002600 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 12/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002600 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 12/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401346 1002600 177.20               Station 2 Rodent Control 12/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1002640 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002640 48.33                 pest control services 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002640 64.44                 pest control services 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002640 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002640 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401391 1002640 42.96                 Dive Shack Pest Control 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002640 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002640 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002640 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 12/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1002681 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 12/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002681 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 12/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002681 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 12/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002681 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 12/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002681 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 12/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002682 193.31               Pest Control Services All Stations 12/29/2023

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 22403432 315808 3,846.65            Turbo Blower 12/15/2023

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 22401010 315808 5,850.00            041-030042 HMI 12/15/2023

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 22401010 315808 5,739.93            041-030042 HMI 12/15/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403260 315679 108.79               Supplies for Sweet Art Class 12/6/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402863 315745 191.76               Drinks for Pro Shop 12/8/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403922 315809 210.00               refreshments for Mayor's student Advisory Meeting 12/15/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404039 315909 136.34               Drinks for Pro Shop 12/22/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403993 315909 126.42               Refreshments for Mayor's event 12/22/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22404061 315909 94.12                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22403994 315989 51.97                 Supplies for Mayors event (swear in ceremony 12/29/2023

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 315680 3,916.66            Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 12/6/2023

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC   MEMBERSHIP CHICAGO IL 22400104 315910 247.00               ALA/PLA membership for Sarah Jones member 2078034 12/22/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22403105 315746 138.53               DOT Drug Screening 12/8/2023

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 315911 20.00                 Travel to El Paso- ARSC 12/22/2023

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 315747 73.24                 Travel-Albuquerque NM 12/8/2023

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400938 1002641 21,921.34          Aquatic Consultants RFP 2023-06 12/22/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002575 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 12/8/2023



Page 3 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002601 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002601 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 12/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002601 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 12/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002602 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002602 152.98               EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002642 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 12/22/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002643 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 12/22/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002683 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 12/29/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22403538 1002603 510.00               Artesia Fire Equipment 12/15/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22402445 1002603 348.00               Artesia Fire Equipment 12/15/2023

394 ASCE/MEMBERSHIP BALTIMORE MD 22403826 315748 289.00               ASCE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL MIKE ABELL 12/8/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 315912 150.24               FY 2024 - Fax Service 12/22/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400547 315912 969.59               Long Distance Service 2023-2024 12/22/2023

1775 AVA FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 22404199 29357 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/29/2023

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22403195 1002549 728.43               Chief's awards 12/6/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403289 315749 333.60               stock 12/8/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403489 315749 2,590.39            Low stock round meter can 12/8/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403465 315749 2,516.28            Low stock DFW medium boxes 12/8/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403389 315749 2,516.28            Restock boxes 12/8/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403782 315990 1,229.68            Restock inventory 12/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403652 315990 1,725.52            Restock inventory 12/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403652 315990 200.18               Restock inventory 12/29/2023

1769 BARBARA ANN ROSALES ARTESIA NM 22403870 29342 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/8/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 315681 49.25                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 12/6/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 315681 58.50                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 12/6/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403330 315681 1,307.25            Uniforms for the winter for Electrical department 12/6/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404075 315810 315.00               jackets for employees 12/15/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402744 315991 37.75                 event shirt for new employee 12/29/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403625 315991 164.50               employee jacket and embroidery for jacket & shirts 12/29/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402276 315991 529.75               Polo shirts for events 12/29/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22403831 315811 1,026.36            Snacks for Pro Shop 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403390 1002550 2,382.60            RESTOCK C-900 12/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403102 1002550 136.37               Restock inventory 12/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403604 1002550 938.78               material for line repair/restock inventory/J King 12/6/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403604 1002576 112.00               material for line repair/restock inventory/J King 12/8/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403017 1002604 1,750.00            Out of stock 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403047 1002604 2,375.00            Low stock on Corp Stops 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403102 1002604 1,573.79            Restock inventory 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402248 1002604 298.16               Restock inventory 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403103 1002604 4,898.00            Replace inventory used 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403424 1002604 1,400.00            Restock inventory used 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403290 1002604 223.43               Restock inventory 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403888 1002604 1,120.00            Parts needed for mainline repair 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403863 1002604 2,403.73            Restock inventory 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403747 1002604 431.99               Restock inventory 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403888 1002604 560.00               Parts needed for mainline repair 12/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403290 1002644 794.19               Restock inventory 12/22/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404239 1002684 1,746.83            Restock inventory 12/29/2023



Page 4 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404227 1002684 2,470.00            Restock inventory 12/29/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404152 1002684 876.70               Restock valve boxes 12/29/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404030 1002684 98.50                 pipe lube for pipeline services/A Parraz 12/29/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22404017 1002684 2,221.34            Restock inventory 12/29/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22403747 1002684 2,068.00            Restock inventory 12/29/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22402820 1002551 1,505.45            vests & shovels for service crews 12/6/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22403410 1002551 1,623.88            restock warehouse various depts - see notes 12/6/2023

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403473 315671 100.00               ACO License - KSupulver - Record Check 12/1/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1002606 3,555.26            Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 12/15/2023

11694 BRADLEY WOOTTON CARLSBAD NM 315813 805.00               Travel to Clovis 11/26/23 to 12/1/23 Fire 12/15/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22401681 1002646 24,582.50          Upgrade antique lights downtown/Sole source scanne 12/22/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22403320 1002687 1,586.00            replace damaged streetlight/J Corman 12/29/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22403719 1002687 196.00               replace globe for downtown street light/L Ornelas 12/29/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1002607 299.90               Processing Fees FY 23/24 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403800 1002577 53.99                 sledge hammer for H Nava 12/8/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403815 1002577 35.39                 rags for various jobs 12/8/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403748 1002605 160.93               wipes & cleaner for dept use 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403890 1002605 24.27                 hole saws for tapping jobs/R Lopez 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403949 1002605 115.45               lube for various jobs @GolfCourse/Tim 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403952 1002605 70.78                 rags for various jobs 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403950 1002605 47.88                 windshield wash for dept units 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403953 1002605 45.99                 tire sealant for mower/T Harvey 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403954 1002605 19.99                 caution tape to mark off work area/R Granger 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403955 1002605 51.96                 lens wipes for safety glasses 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403951 1002605 146.55               glasses & masks for crew/ D Dominguez 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404005 1002605 719.07               Safety supplies for City Employees 12/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403662 1002645 441.77               Winfield's Uniform 12/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403661 1002645 724.90               CFD Sweaters 12/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404110 1002645 942.99               Tool for the Water Dept 12/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22403815 1002685 106.17               rags for various jobs 12/29/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404206 1002685 79.92                 104290 Respirator Filters P100 3M  Transit Mechani 12/29/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22404151 1002685 77.98                 replace rake on unit 13232.T DeLaPaz 12/29/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403349 1002608 1,882.90            EST COST TO REPAIR DAMAGED BAY DOORS 12/15/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1002608 182.57               Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403351 315682 247.68               Sold Merchandise - David Compton 12/6/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 1,187.64            Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 1,702.56            Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 337.08               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 359.28               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 438.59               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315814 179.34               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403893 315914 899.40               (Sold Merchandise) - Mike Deanda 12/22/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22403786 315914 438.57               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/22/2023

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 315683 5,160.96            Professional Lobbying Services 12/6/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 315812 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 12/15/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 315913 76.32                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 12/22/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 315913 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 12/22/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 315915 1,097.78            Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 12/22/2023



Page 5 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1002609 25.69                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 12/15/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29351 100.00               C-Hill Planters 12/22/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1002647 125.00               FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 12/22/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1002647 100.00               FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 12/22/2023

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22400703 315992 2,655.49            Carlsbad Area Art Association Advertising 12/29/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402715 1002552 811.96               BATTERIES FOR VARIOUS DEPT 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403792 1002552 88.99                 hydraulic oil for DE equipment/A Galindo 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403745 1002552 78.95                 motor & hydraulic oil for DE equip/A Galindo 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403469 1002552 202.99               replace 2nd battery on unit 15303/M Ramirez 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403425 1002552 202.99               replace battery on unit 15303/M Ramirez 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403784 1002552 184.99               battery for wwc13221 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403694 1002552 343.82               FUEL PUMP & FILTER FOR FM #13716 12/6/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403783 1002578 1,620.32            RACK & PINION, TIE RODS FOR WATER #14818 12/8/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403853 1002610 202.99               BATTERY FOR PARKS #14160 12/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404064 1002610 209.98               Need for the escavator 12/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404098 1002648 13.98                 oil for equipment @SportsComplex/T Harvey 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404097 1002648 37.66                 replace lost tools/A Quezada 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404084 1002648 184.99               BATTERY FOR SW #10759 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404044 1002648 188.99               BATTERY FOR DE #14818 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404082 1002648 88.58                 BATTERY FOR PARKS GATOR 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404072 1002648 209.98               oil for excavator 12/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404083 1002648 131.60               cell phone holders for backhoes/AG,RG 12/22/2023

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 22403156 315916 1,073.96            Carlsbad Community Theatre advertising 12/22/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22400357 315917 60.31                 Annual Subscription FY 2023-2024 12/22/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22403803 315917 369.00               Subscription 23-24 12/22/2023

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 22403930 29345 9,665.00            Right of Use Permit for Capitan Williams Drive Ext 12/15/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1002611 2,500.00            FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 12/15/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1002612 7,500.00            Annual Services for Revitalization Services 12/15/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002649 2,077.04            Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 12/22/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401113 315722 78.00                 CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOPS 12/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403731 315722 258.12               Janitorial Supplies 12/6/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403788 315785 722.64               Trash Bags, Kleenix, etc 12/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403752 315785 320.16               Pro Shop Supplies 12/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403665 315785 761.40               janitorial restock 12/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403273 315785 160.08               Air Freshener 12/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403846 315878 599.00               Cleaning supplies for PW office 12/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22403958 315878 304.00               Janitorial Supplies 12/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22404164 316022 1,019.26            Cleaning supplies for library 12/29/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002688 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 12/29/2023

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD HEATING & COOLING CARLSBAD NM 22402852 1002689 19,913.36          HVAC for North Mesa 12/29/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22402866 315919 501.80               flags for veterans park/M Hernandez 12/22/2023

1761 CASEY TANNER CARLSBAD NM 22403714 29346 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403199 29347 44.60                 Material needed for downtown lights 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403632 315686 127.98               material for A/C @NMesa/BHowell 12/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403630 315686 103.50               replace receptacles in tree wells @Library 12/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403631 315686 26.20                 move recept in weight rm @ARuiz 12/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403393 315686 200.20               Welder plug for PFA shop 12/6/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403200 315751 199.50               Material needed for Various Parks 12/8/2023



Page 6 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402724 315751 86.00                 repairs to Forrest fountain/B Howell 12/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402723 315751 366.40               repairs on downtown streets lights/D Treadaway 12/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403525 315751 444.00               Material needed for electrical department 12/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403201 315751 1,188.00            Material needed for Various Parks 12/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403441 315817 198.00               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403051 315818 480.00               duct tape for winterizing jobs 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402722 315818 80.00                 replace relays @well 8/B Howell 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402974 315818 112.95               material for well 4 repairs/B Howell 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402975 315818 60.00                 tape to wrap insulation on valves 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402723 315818 55.00                 repairs on downtown streets lights/D Treadaway 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403411 315819 2,057.00            repairs @wells c15 & c2/B Howell 12/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403212 315920 442.00               replace lightning arrester on well 4/B Howell 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403855 315920 50.00                 Material needed for Electrical dept 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403827 315920 684.28               Electrical Supplies for UPS Install 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403726 315920 38.00                 tape for various jobs @GolfMaint/Andrew 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403727 315920 160.00               tape for stucco job @BandShell/S Garcia 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403539 315920 300.00               tape for winterizing jobs/various depts 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403721 315920 20.00                 tape for insulation @SportsComp/A Lara 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403720 315920 38.45                 material for Library water pump/B Howell 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403722 315920 52.00                 replace receptacles on exterior @Library 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403785 315920 791.50               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403471 315993 7.00                   replace switch @Museum/B Howell 12/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403644 315993 622.00               repairs on downtown streetlamps 12/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403725 315993 14.50                 repair cords @A Ruiz/J Padilla 12/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403900 315993 830.40               led bulbs for adult respite 12/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402724 315993 80.00                 repairs to Forrest fountain/B Howell 12/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22403643 315993 21.41                 material for ""C"" @South Y/S Garcia 12/29/2023

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC GALE CHICAGO IL 22402928 315997 27.05                 Large Print Order 12/29/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1002650 86.67                 EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/23 - 5/2 12/22/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22300352 1002553 17,500.00          Carlsbad Chamber Holiday Lights 12/6/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22403137 1002651 10,764.60          Christmas on the Pecos advertising 12/22/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22403137 1002690 55,625.97          Christmas on the Pecos advertising 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22403137 1002690 1,076.25            Christmas on the Pecos advertising 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22403137 1002690 538.13               Christmas on the Pecos advertising 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002690 27,500.00          Marketing Campaign 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002690 27,500.00          Marketing Campaign 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002690 27,708.00          Annual PRV Management 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002690 27,708.00          Annual PRV Management 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002690 2,916.00            Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 12/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002690 2,916.00            Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 12/29/2023

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 22403840 1002652 966.93               replace front and back tire on p/d unit 1811 Harle 12/22/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1002613 1,610.94            Annual tennis pro services 12/15/2023

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP EL PASO TX 22403708 315688 3,000.00            Recruiting Booth - 12/1-31/23 12/6/2023

1735 CITIZENPRIME, LLC FIREPENNY MOKENA IL 22402984 315696 337.20               IAFF drag harness for firefighter training 12/6/2023

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC DALLAS TX 22403924 315822 2,903.30            Online code hosting of all city ordinances & codi 12/15/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE AUBURN AL 22400491 315752 501.52               POS Monthly Service Charge 12/8/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE AUBURN AL 22400491 315823 501.52               POS Monthly Service Charge 12/15/2023

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 22403896 315753 237.50               NM Construction for Patrick Cass 12/8/2023



Page 7 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22404048 1002691 19,283.91          Repair monitoring well #1/On call MC 12/29/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406597 7,805.84            BCN E9832924 12/1/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406597 13,761.91          BCN E7260904 12/1/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407101 7,841.23            BCN E9832924 12/15/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 407101 13,822.78          BCN E7260904 12/15/2023

13362 CONE JEWLERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403777 315922 2,419.98            25 Year Service Award Watches 12/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403596 1002554 1,339.00            Supplies for Finance 12/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403681 1002554 69.00                 Digital Wall Clock for Parks Superintendent 12/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403231 1002554 627.00               Materials and Supplies 12/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403231 1002554 110.00               Materials and Supplies 12/6/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403805 1002579 470.00               Office Supplies Fire Officer II 12/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403866 1002614 86.30                 Office supplies 12/15/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403903 1002653 790.00               Supplies for Finance 12/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404073 1002653 14.50                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403936 1002653 2,251.14            Supplies for library 12/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403903 1002653 309.50               Supplies for Finance 12/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404112 1002692 114.00               Office Supplies 12/29/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404112 1002692 332.00               Office Supplies 12/29/2023

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV CFS INSPECTIONS SEARCY AR 22403498 1002555 3,756.00            Annual ladder testing per NFPA requirements 12/6/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403749 29352 2,631.20            Canyon Street Curb and Gutter Repair 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403579 1002556 5,960.47            Asphalt & concrete repair 2001 S Canal 12/6/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403728 1002556 1,610.94            Concrete & Asphalt Repair 304 S Alameda 12/6/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403751 1002556 6,765.94            Concrete repair & Traffic control N Canal 12/6/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403607 1002580 35,516.01          Concret work at BFYSC 12/8/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403606 1002580 59,136.42          Cemetery Fence Labor 12/8/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404032 1002654 1,261.90            Concrete & Asphalt Repair 305 Pecos River Dr 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404031 1002654 1,557.24            Concrete & Asphalt Repair 601 S Canal 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404033 1002654 773.25               Concrete & Asphalt Repair 413 Juanita St 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404019 1002654 993.41               Concrete & Asphalt Repair 601 N 1st 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403750 1002654 2,491.58            Patch Pavement at BFYSC 12/22/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403937 1002693 14,042.00          Asphalt repair & Traffic control Boyd waterline ex 12/29/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400085 1002557 400.00               Annual Pharmacy Consulting - FY 23-24 12/6/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400092 1002615 200.00               FY 2024 - Consulting Services 12/15/2023

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 22402122 1002655 163.00               fire helmet shields for new firefighters 12/22/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22403396 315757 325.54               EST COST TO REPAIR BROKEN WINDOW SPC #6513 12/8/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307178 315687 351,168.80       Equipment for new Splash Pad at Friendship Park 12/6/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 315820 354,870.32       Installation of Bataan Lift Station 12/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402370 315921 11,364.95          Room Enclosure- Bob Scholl Meeting Room 12/22/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 315921 112,765.59       Driving Range (Building Only) 12/22/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402539 315921 36,202.66          Illuminated C for C-Hill Project 12/22/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402897 315921 8,892.61            Intercom for Library 12/22/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22305811 315689 39,992.55          Water meter upgrade, Contract 00-00000-20-00114 12/6/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22401883 315923 1,815.29            Restock inventory 12/22/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22403787 315895 59.30                 Fuel Filter for 5075M Tractor 12/15/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22402977 315896 266.69               FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 12/15/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22403176 315924 234.94               #51 wheelchair lift parts 12/22/2023

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 22404012 315925 968.81               Transport excavator to/from Boyd project 12/22/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403104 1002616 1,322.19            Door parts for repair 12/15/2023



Page 8 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404146 1002694 80.55                 409 - WINDSHIELD CHIP REPAIR(TH)F/D 12/29/2023

1774 CYNTHIA ANN BUSTAMANTE ARTESIA NM 22404214 29358 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/29/2023

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER PAGE PRINTING CARLSBAD NM 22403439 315783 426.00               Transit passes (fixed and demand) 12/8/2023

1771 DEBORAH SMITH CARLSBAD NM 22403905 29348 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/15/2023

1762 DEBRA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 22403715 29349 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/15/2023

83 DEERE & COMPANY CARY NC 22402647 315926 16,965.41          John Deere Gator 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 315690 1,109.54            FY24 John Deere Tractor Lease 12/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400607 315690 287.03               FY24 Second Bunker Rake Lease for Sports Complex 12/6/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 315927 210.30               Annual gator utility lease for the parks 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400282 315927 1,594.99            Annual mowing equipment lease 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400267 315927 3,828.49            Annual mowing equipment lease for the parks 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 315927 5,035.68            FY24 Lease for Mowers at the Sports Complex 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 315927 1,722.32            fy24 Topdresser/rollers/aerovator 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 315927 3,230.65            fy24 tractor and fairway mower 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 315927 2,155.49            fy24 Greensmowers for golf course 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 315927 578.30               FY24 John Deere HX-15 Mower lease 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22402895 315927 511.09               lease for turfline greens care collection 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 315928 319.11               FY24 Facility Maintenance John Deere Mower Lease. 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 315928 4,977.35            fy24 deck mowers and tee mower 12/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 315994 354.06               FY24 Lease for Mowers at the Sports Complex 12/29/2023

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 22403213 1002657 3,042.56            Chairs for the public 12/22/2023

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 22403138 1002657 1,527.31            Chairs for the teen department 12/22/2023

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 315754 749.50               Travel - Albuquerque NM 12/8/2023

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 22306224 315824 815.52               relays for well field/EMERGENCY well down 12/15/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 315825 147.41               Dish Network Station 6 July 23-June 24 12/15/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22400373 315691 4,394.60            EST YR CST 1 TON CYLINDER  TREAT CARLSBAD 7/23-6/2 12/6/2023

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER DALLAS TX 22400120 1002582 2,095.00            Coding database for children 12/8/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400199 315929 23,085.00          FY 2024 - Prisoner Housing 12/22/2023

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 22403847 315827 894.71               Radio & Speaker for Airport 12/15/2023

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CYNTHIA SOTELO CARLSBAD NM 22402932 315828 357.00               alterations/uniforms 12/15/2023

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CYNTHIA SOTELO CARLSBAD NM 22400877 315828 5,511.66            Uniforms 12/15/2023

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CYNTHIA SOTELO CARLSBAD NM 22403151 315828 126.00               Polo shirts 12/15/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22402305 315788 11,954.59          Units 2403 & 2404 Upfit 12/8/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 315694 1,200.00            Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 12/6/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 315829 800.00               FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 12/15/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 315829 800.00               FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 12/15/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 315829 800.00               FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 12/15/2023

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400673 315930 25,778.21          Installation of Panasonic I-Pro Cameras for the Ri 12/22/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 315830 1,078.33            Annual 12/15/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 315931 1,078.33            Annual 12/22/2023

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 315932 20.00                 Travel to Lubbock- PFA 12/22/2023

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 22403809 315933 128.88               ArcGIS Online Credits 12/22/2023

13405 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL CAROL STREAM IL 22403496 315934 140.53               monthly sampling-formerly monthly Hall Env PO 12/22/2023

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 22403491 315831 1,285.00            Playground replacement parts for Arcadia Park 12/15/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403732 315692 159.36               2cycle oil for Parks equip/J Asbury 12/6/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403477 315755 227.96               trimmer line for weedeaters 12/8/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403832 315826 224.28               ez rentals 12/15/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402452 315826 1,237.94            equip.& chains for the winter used for all parks 12/15/2023



Page 9 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402535 315995 50.78                 service and repair equipment 12/29/2023

10396 FAIRWAY AUTO CLINIC LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403706 315695 80.73                 TOW SERVICED TO MOVE CARS FOR MICRO SEAL 12/6/2023

10396 FAIRWAY AUTO CLINIC LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403706 315695 174.39               TOW SERVICED TO MOVE CARS FOR MICRO SEAL 12/6/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22404105 315996 78.00                 fasteners for table/D Dillinges 12/29/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 315832 75.64                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 12/15/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 315935 49.97                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402591 1002558 2,912.05            Replace fire hydrant used 12/6/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403140 1002558 17.79                 Restock inventory 12/6/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403140 1002583 2,003.60            Restock inventory 12/8/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403733 1002618 9,972.10            Restock Hymax @ DE 12/15/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404021 1002659 1,556.75            Restock inventory 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403906 1002659 1,733.83            Restock inventory 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403871 1002659 2,139.11            New Inventory items 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402511 1002659 3,616.20            Restock 3/4"" Retrosetters 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403810 1002659 137.12               Out of stock on duct butter 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404006 1002659 1,556.75            Restock inventory 12/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403653 1002695 (22.21)                deep well sockets for small hymax couplings 12/29/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22404022 1002695 9,944.55            Restock Hymax @ DE 12/29/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22403653 1002696 313.43               deep well sockets for small hymax couplings 12/29/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22403560 315756 2,314.50            BRAKE DRUM, SHOES & KITS SW #977 12/8/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22403264 315833 1,153.27            SLACK ADJUSTERS & POWER STEERING PUMP FOR SW #333 12/15/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22400843 315833 1,053.74            BRAKE DRUM, SHOES & KITS SW #9092 12/15/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002559 322.23               Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 12/6/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002660 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 12/22/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404147 1002697 340.48               Tire Repair 12/29/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002697 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 12/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002584 88.15                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402958 1002619 78.00                 uniform items for new rookie firefighters 12/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002619 170.96               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002619 139.30               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002619 60.51                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002619 72.95                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002661 76.92                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002661 173.03               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 12/22/2023

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 22403889 315834 779.40               Monthly Communication Services for GPS 12/15/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406598 45,508.15          State Tax 12/1/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407102 45,006.53          State Tax 12/15/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 407138 46,960.35          State Tax 12/29/2023

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 315936 138.00               Travel to El Paso- PD 12/22/2023

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 315936 331.26               Travel to ABQ- PD 12/22/2023

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 22402115 315998 2,588.20            CFD Uniforms 12/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403634 315697 45.36                 clip boards for dept use 12/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403654 315697 215.52               cones for service trucks 12/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403626 315697 1,825.66            Supplies for City Plumber 12/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403620 315697 513.36               coupling for hydrant meter setup/B Parraz 12/6/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403734 315759 137.30               fittings for water heater @PD/D Dillinges 12/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403735 315759 57.36                 signs for front office bathrooms/C Gomez 12/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403682 315759 119.88               plugs & connectors for dept trailers 12/8/2023



Page 10 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403398 315759 310.36               SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 12/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402840 315835 1,051.45            Grainger 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403698 315835 884.00               Water coolers for golf course water stations 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403856 315835 132.66               connectors for water dept trailers 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403894 315835 34.85                 Tools for Patti/Head meter reader 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403959 315835 75.61                 hammer for Backhoe/R Goins 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403960 315835 139.32               silicone sealant for SW job/S Garcia 12/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404008 315937 506.08               Electrical Supplies for the Sports Complex 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404009 315937 324.28               Surge protectors for Wells 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404066 315937 201.96               Shovels for Parks Dept 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404034 315937 83.89                 replace damaged flashlight/A Galindo 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403648 315937 1,260.21            MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403648 315937 145.40               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403699 315937 523.20               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403699 315937 68.99                 MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404087 315937 187.39               firefighting & extrication gloves 12/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22403760 315999 74.23                 Conveyor Belt Repair 12/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404099 315999 213.77               hydraulic crane jack 12/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22404166 315999 243.56               Grainger 12/29/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22403814 315698 382.00               needed for a Zia sign at Nick Salcido Park 12/6/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22403532 315760 405.48               MATERIAL FOR WATER KEYS 12/8/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22403531 315760 239.82               MATERIAL NEEDED FOR SKATE PARK 12/8/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22403275 315836 287.70               MATERIAL NEEDED FOR CONVINIENCE STATION 12/15/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22403211 1002560 10,265.08          fertilizer for greens/fairways summer 2024 12/6/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22403211 1002662 1,618.80            fertilizer for greens/fairways summer 2024 12/22/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22403211 1002662 12,184.47          fertilizer for greens/fairways summer 2024 12/22/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002596 99.10                 IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 12/15/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002596 100.80               IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 12/15/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1002596 98.95                 IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 12/15/2023

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES KOAT-TV, NOAT/ ESTRELLA, OOAT/TRUE CRIME NETWORK ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401453 315765 345.45               advertising 12/8/2023

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES KOAT-TV, NOAT/ ESTRELLA, OOAT/TRUE CRIME NETWORK ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401453 315765 838.42               advertising 12/8/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22402990 315837 1,691.46            HOSE CARRIER FOR SW #13258 12/15/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22403612 315761 1,010.38            REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 12/8/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406599 321.30               Dues PR#1 12/1/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406599 971.55               2% Fees PR#1 12/1/2023

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 22403961 1002620 425.00               2024 IMSA MEMBERSHIP 12/15/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 315699 519.92               Youth Books for Circulation Collection 12/6/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 315840 45.97                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 12/15/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 315840 11.95                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 12/15/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315840 274.06               Books for adult fiction collection 12/15/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 634.90               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 333.64               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 136.15               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 65.53                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 126.22               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 35.78                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 102.04               books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401424 315939 22.45                 books - adult fiction/nonfiction 12/22/2023



Page 11 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315939 17.41                 Books for adult fiction collection 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315939 150.13               Books for adult fiction collection 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315939 16.89                 Books for adult fiction collection 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315939 210.35               Books for adult fiction collection 12/22/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 315939 35.36                 Books for adult fiction collection 12/22/2023

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 22403692 315841 855.94               TV & Mount for Airport 12/15/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403663 1002561 133.98               Cable Wrap 12/6/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403802 1002621 1,789.82            Eaton bypass switch 12/15/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22403801 1002621 270.55               Velcro supplies 12/15/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22400003 1002621 597.78               GoTo Meeting - Annual Requisition 12/15/2023

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 22404037 316000 6,278.59            Well upgrades/Sole source attached 12/29/2023

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS   FOUNDATION INC ELLICOTT CITY MD 22403998 315839 1,584.60            Crisis Intervention Training 12/15/2023

3417 IPMA-HR ALEXANDRIA VA 22403762 315940 1,055.00            Firefighter Tests 12/22/2023

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403518 29354 581,121.96       Annual Microseal Residential Street Project 12/22/2023

1752 J & B PAVELKA INC. ROBSTOWN TX 22403516 315672 28,100.00          Drop Deck Trailer 12/1/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403737 315700 49.76                 pvc glue for driving range 12/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403700 315700 98.57                 Need ASAP for a job 12/6/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403812 315762 420.38               RESTOCK PVC 12/8/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403257 315762 26.89                 parts for plumber 12/8/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403335 315762 641.46               plumber supplies 12/8/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403962 315842 625.84               Restock PVC 12/15/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404052 315842 268.46               Parts needed to repair PRV/Wells 12/15/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404076 315842 791.18               pit pumps for crews/MLL 12/15/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22404089 315941 264.72               RESTOCK PVC 12/22/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403659 316001 91.21                 plumber supplies 12/29/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403636 316001 115.34               sch 40 black pipe 12/29/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22403690 316001 106.44               pipe for plumber 12/29/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 315821 683.37               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 12/15/2023

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 22402797 1002663 154.50               2024 Dog Tags 12/22/2023

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 22403799 1002585 10,000.00          Ad content 12/8/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403436 315942 5,933.52            AB Mixer repair 12/22/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403123 315942 4,135.19            repair 5 hp pump  varies lift stations (estimate) 12/22/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22402692 315843 841.16               NMDOT type I or II base coarse 12/15/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22402692 316002 1,852.80            NMDOT type I or II base coarse 12/29/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22403611 29353 10,739.00          Labor - Upfit on 2311 and 2405 12/22/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400197 315844 1,445.00            Plaques  for Citizens 12/15/2023

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 315763 148.52               Travel - Portales NM 12/8/2023

839 JEFFERSON REITER MAD DOG TREE AND LAWN LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403843 316007 2,475.86            Tree Removal & Trimming 12/29/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22403830 1002622 2,031.98            Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22404047 1002664 1,171.82            Pro Shop Merchandise 12/22/2023

1766 JESSICA ORTIZ ARTESIA NM 22403869 29343 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/8/2023

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA GLOBAL DOORS LLC EL PASO TX 22402875 315758 1,106.32            Replacement Door for PRV - Storage Room 12/8/2023

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA GLOBAL DOORS LLC EL PASO TX 22402333 315758 1,271.62            replace door @Ocotillo PRV 12/8/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002562 132.98               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 12/6/2023

6927 JOEL F RYAN TECHNICON TRAINING & CONSULTING SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403403 315740 435.00               First Line Supervision - GStyring 12/6/2023

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 22400475 316003 53.70                 Annual 12/29/2023

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404024 1002665 390.02               fan motor for ice machine 12/22/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002563 373.00               Travel - Clovis 12/6/2023



Page 12 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002563 373.00               Travel - Clovis 12/6/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002666 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 12/22/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 315701 214.79               LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 12/6/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 315701 214.79               LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 12/6/2023

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ 3D VOICE & DATA LLC MARLTON NJ 22403537 315900 4,838.40            Phone Upgrade 12/22/2023

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ 3D VOICE & DATA LLC MARLTON NJ 22403537 315900 56,918.00          Phone Upgrade 12/22/2023

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 315943 20.00                 Travel to Lubbock- Fire 12/22/2023

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302764 315845 1,075.21            Remote training with Justice systems to set up ove 12/15/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22403763 1002564 2,560.00            Propane 12/6/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22403037 1002586 1,139.70            300 Gals Dyed Diesel 12/8/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22403259 1002623 2,560.00            Propane 12/15/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403635 315685 195.91               408 - Coolant Hose 12/6/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403079 315685 720.00               Estimated Diagnostics for power loss unit #37 12/6/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403736 315685 195.20               F-25 Heater hoses 12/6/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22403848 315816 265.51               #39 brake parts 12/15/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22404088 315918 253.59               F- 1 HEADLIGHT(TH)F/D 12/22/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22403808 315944 354.40               Troubleshooting/Repair of Transit front door lock 12/22/2023

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 315764 942.00               Travel - Fort Worth 12/8/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 315703 193.31               2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 12/6/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 315766 335.62               2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 12/8/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 315846 139.17               2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 12/15/2023

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER EDDY COMMUNICATIONS & CONSULTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402574 315693 2,025.00            Consulting Services 12/6/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22403645 315704 694.80               Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/6/2023

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402014 315705 384.48               FY 24 - K9 Care/Food 12/6/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22403098 315847 95.90                 Party Supplies for Halloween Parties 12/15/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22404091 316004 247.84               Food Catering for Christmas Dance 12/29/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 315706 1,000.00            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 12/6/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 315706 1,000.00            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 12/6/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 315706 1,000.00            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 12/6/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22404210 316005 178.73               Transit Mechanic Supplies - Kneepads/Gloves/clamps 12/29/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002667 6,508.91            EST YRLY COST ELEC SERV DE WELLFLD TO LH 6/23-5/24 12/22/2023

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 22402216 315707 283.99               Water conservation analysis & report generation 12/6/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 315848 1,108.61            FY 2024 - Utility - TELEPHONE 12/15/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 315768 236.81               FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 12/8/2023

11479 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VIENNA VA 22403461 315849 695.76               Vox sound books for youth collection 12/15/2023

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 22403730 315767 249.00               Training for Library Director 12/8/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22403434 1002565 10,285.70          IV Infusion Pumps & Accessories 12/6/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002624 4,333.58            Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/15/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002668 287.25               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002668 529.50               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002668 670.42               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002668 147.45               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002668 2,220.51            Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002698 205.98               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/29/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002698 138.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 12/29/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22403254 315708 960.00               Firefighter bunker gear for new firefighters 12/6/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22402513 315850 4,410.00            BPOA free Firefighting foam (non-carcinogenic) 12/15/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22403337 315945 4,328.00            master stream water monitor for FD Engine 3 12/22/2023



Page 13 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 315769 805.00               Travel- Clovis NM 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402763 29355 2,026.31            8 - FT BROWN STEEL EDGING 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403675 315709 75.90                 Dusters for the library 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403676 315709 232.26               glue & primer for water service jobs 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403741 315709 27.14                 mason line for Sports Complex/A Lara 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403755 315709 9.01                   batteries for thermostats @SportsCmplx 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403640 315709 15.12                 pencils & soap for Golf Maint./Andrew 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403651 315709 7.58                   cleaner for service truck/H Nava 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402860 315709 1,377.60            Chains to lower swings at the Project Playground 12/6/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403739 315770 170.05               Lowes 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403686 315770 157.33               Material needed for the Golf Course 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403754 315770 170.49               Cleaning Supplies/Christmas Decor 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403820 315770 104.46               insulation to wrap valves @SportsComplex 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403821 315770 14.23                 Chainsaw oil for SportsComplex equipment 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403676 315770 151.44               glue & primer for water service jobs 12/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303401 315851 211.70               water softening salt for HVAC 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403933 315852 179.55               Microwave for the Library 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403509 315852 9.46                   frames & tray for container maint 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403968 315852 11.36                 tape for irrigation box wiring/R Granger 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403677 315852 14.19                 buckets for stucco job @Bandshell/S Garcia 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403979 315852 3.79                   replace light bulb @RespiteCenter/J Padilla 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403967 315852 14.23                 oil for COMM SVC chainsaws/F Villreal 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404013 315852 51.26                 bathroom faucet men's 3rd floor         plus one s 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403966 315852 160.55               leaf blower 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404057 315852 20.86                 extension pole for various paint jobs/T Harvey 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403932 315852 1,654.28            Refrigerator for the library 12/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403945 315946 83.94                 Needed for the Pavilion Restroom at beach 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403740 315946 14.24                 flag pole rope A.R. 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403191 315946 303.60               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403920 315946 20.80                 D rings for picture frames 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402868 315946 1,695.31            WINDOWS FOR S/W OFFICES 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404102 315946 56.76                 batteries, water, cc cords 12/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404123 316006 62.68                 Paint supplies for office 12/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22404123 316006 177.22               Paint supplies for office 12/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22403601 316006 (31.33)                office decorations 12/29/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 194.02               FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 35.67                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 27.02                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 17.40                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 315771 275.36               FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 12/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401558 315853 27.45                 Shipping Annual Requisition 12/15/2023

1777 MARCELLE EMMAY FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 22404198 29359 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/29/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002625 1,076.25            Annual 12/15/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404051 315854 3,529.02            Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 12/15/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22402824 315710 92.44                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 12/6/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22402824 315772 810.40               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 12/8/2023



Page 14 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22402824 315772 87.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 12/8/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 315855 89.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 12/15/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22403874 315856 136.69               OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 12/15/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 315947 140.44               Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 12/22/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 316008 89.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 12/29/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 316009 121.94               Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 12/29/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22403925 315857 379.95               Material and supplies needed for shooting range 12/15/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22403873 315857 274.46               Material and supplies needed for Parks dept. 12/15/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22403943 315857 204.72               Needed for the Parks shop 12/15/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22403942 315857 399.69               Material and supplies for the Parks Department 12/15/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406600 1,895.00            B2BCOCARL PR#1 12/1/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 407103 1,909.00            BCBCOCARL PR#2 12/15/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403680 315711 522.00               RESCUE - 1 OLD(TH)F/D 12/6/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403658 315711 293.94               NEED ASAP for uninterrupted power supply @ DE 12/6/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403744 315711 405.98               spotlight for unit 12104/A Najera 12/6/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403844 315773 175.99               LIGHT TOWER - 1 BATTERY(TH)F/D 12/8/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22403891 315858 608.97               spotlights for reader crew/P Carnero 12/15/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404081 315948 1,935.50            RESTOCK FOR P/D & F/D 12/22/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404136 316010 696.00               ENG -7 BATTERY(TH)F/D 12/29/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22404224 316010 789.48               Batteries Plus 12/29/2023

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 22403107 315949 587.00               F-4 Siren box 12/22/2023

931 MICHAEL GREEN ELEVATED LLC ELEVATED CLIMBING CHATTANOOGA TN 22402564 1002658 2,419.03            life rescue rope and rope tools 12/22/2023

1541 MICHAEL J FISH ARTBYFISH CAPITAN NM 22403355 315674 10,320.00          Cavegril and Caveman Mural for C-Hill Project 12/5/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002699 140.50               DVDs for adult circulating collection 12/29/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002699 33.44                 DVDs for adult circulating collection 12/29/2023

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 22400129 1002699 488.27               DVDs for adult circulating collection 12/29/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 315859 60.00                 Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 12/15/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303309 1002587 13,639.27          Re design of Alignment for OCH Sewer 12/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 315774 406.23               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 12/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 315774 113.84               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 12/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22403361 315774 117.98               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 12/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 315774 338.91               EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 12/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22402989 315860 369.59               FITTINGS FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400285 315775 1,126.80            EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 WIRELESS MONITOR WATER SYSTE 12/8/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400222 315950 563.40               EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 WIRELESS MONITOR LIFT STATIO 12/22/2023

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22403595 1002669 680.62               Drug Screens 12/22/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401330 315951 1,888.57            Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 12/22/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22403709 315861 9.99                   Station 1 Kitchen 12/15/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22403400 316011 602.06               wash sinks PJ&B restaurant 12/29/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22404118 316011 2,050.42            Replace flush valves in main building 12/29/2023

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 22400553 316012 175.00               MPLA Institutional Membership 12/29/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22402936 315776 168.07               tablet/phone holder for unit 14751/P Carnero 12/8/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22403963 315952 177.66               socket set for Backhoe toolkit/R Goins 12/22/2023

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD PLAIN CITY OH 22401401 315702 2,023.94            Junior Library Guild Yearly Book Subscriptions 12/6/2023

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22403637 315712 957.52               aco noahs ark       euthasol #011355 12/6/2023

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402537 315862 1,171.00            LIGHT BAR W/BRACKET FOR NEW ELEC TRUCK 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 315863 89.74                 Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 315863 101.56               Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 12/15/2023



Page 15 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 315863 194.43               Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 315863 376.40               FY 2023-2024 Annual Utility Gas 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400220 315863 69.75                 EST YRLY GAS SERV TO SHOP IN LH 6/2023-5/2024 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400272 315863 73.48                 FY 2023-2024 - San Jose Bldg Annual Util - Gas 12/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400407 315953 5,579.40            FY24 Natural Gas for Airport 12/22/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400407 316013 4,886.76            FY24 Natural Gas for Airport 12/29/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 315713 1,330.25            Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 12/6/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22401666 315713 6,535.65            NM True Adventure Guide Ad 1/2 Page 12/6/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22400438 315777 10,409.95          advertising 12/8/2023

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 22403862 315954 525.00               Capstone For HAP 12/22/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403564 315714 45.00                 Supplies for Finance 12/6/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403419 315714 575.00               Chairs 12/6/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403455 315864 2,240.00            Notice Publication & Hangers 12/15/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403383 315864 720.00               Supplies for Finance 12/15/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403701 315864 99.00                 Business Cards - Jacob Castaneda 12/15/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402605 315864 1,969.00            INSPECTION BOOKS FOR THE ARC & GRAPPLER TRUCKS 12/15/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22404119 315955 270.00               Letter head paper and business cards 12/22/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403931 315955 45.00                 Business cards for Ben Madrid 12/22/2023

1010 NICK SULLIVAN CARLSBAD NM 315865 206.16               Travel to Albuquerque 12/3-12/4/23 PER 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 204.46               395691 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 44.77                 256156 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 276.92               268617 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 297.23               421456 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 120.00               262914 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406601 115.38               374496 12/1/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 204.46               395691 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 44.77                 256156 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 276.92               268617 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 297.23               421456 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 120.00               262914 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407104 115.38               374496 12/15/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 204.46               395691 12/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 44.77                 256156 12/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 276.92               268617 12/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 115.38               374496 12/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 120.00               262914 12/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 407139 297.23               421456 12/29/2023

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION SANTA FE NM 22403503 315673 15.00                 Record Check - KSupulver - License Requirement 12/1/2023

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 22403807 315715 75.00                 Membership Renewal - T. Ortiz 12/6/2023

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400131 316014 60.00                 New Mexico State Library Association membership 12/29/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406602 38,205.92          RHCA PR#1 12/1/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407105 38,659.17          RHCA PR#2 12/15/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 407140 38,361.88          RHCA PR#3 12/29/2023

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400251 315956 1,366.00            EST YRLY COST DUE FOR NMRWA 7/2023 - 6/2024 12/22/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400239 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES FOR WWC 7-2023-6-2024 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400239 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES FOR WWC 7-2023-6-2024 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400239 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES FOR WWC 7-2023-6-2024 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400239 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES FOR WWC 7-2023-6-2024 12/6/2023



Page 16 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400239 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY MEMBERHIP DUES FOR WWC 7-2023-6-2024 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400217 315716 78.00                 EST YRLY COST FOR MEMSHIP DUES FOR DE DPT 7-23-6-2 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 22400252 315716 78.00                 EST YR MEMBERSHIP DUES WATER DEPT 7/23-6/24 12/6/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 315957 24,638.46          FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 12/22/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 315957 24,638.46          FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 12/22/2023

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. DALLAS TX 22306005 1002626 251.30               hygeine products for women's bathrooms on course 12/15/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403623 315717 64.98                 bar & socket for R Myers 12/6/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403756 315778 24.99                 replace 16in wrench unit 12104/A Najera 12/8/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403132 315778 139.99               inverter for Dump truck tools/A Galindo 12/8/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22404002 315958 419.97               inverters for meters crew/C Gomez 12/22/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403970 316015 199.00               replace tool battery for unit 12105/F Valdez 12/29/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22403969 316015 25.99                 tools for backhoe/R Goins 12/29/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402939 316015 37.99                 replace jack on single axle trailer 12/29/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403716 315866 62.01                 Scissors needed for the signs shop 12/15/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403895 315959 165.93               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403895 315959 10.99                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403895 315959 296.97               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403895 315959 164.95               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403909 315959 279.88               CALLANDERS AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22403909 315959 20.99                 CALLANDERS AND OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402919 315959 29.99                 CD/MS Office Supplies 12/22/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80447 72.36                 EXP#000385 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80448 6.82                   EXP#000505 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80449 25.91                 EXP#000473 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80450 9.32                   EXP#000454 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80451 74.39                 EXP#000435 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80452 27.85                 EXP#000511 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80453 25.65                 EXP#000393 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80454 110.54               EXP#000402 12/20/2023



Page 17 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80455 45.00                 EXP#000449 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80456 29.90                 EXP#000459 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80457 110.20               EXP#000431 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80458 26.14                 EXP#000397 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80459 1.99                   EXP#000411 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80460 13.14                 EXP#000420 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80461 32.47                 EXP#000421 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80462 82.21                 EXP#000440 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80463 0.20                   EXP#000436 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80464 26.47                 EXP#000442 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80465 5.49                   EXP#000466 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80466 15.62                 EXP#000443 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80467 16.34                 EXP#000467 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80468 30.24                 EXP#000407 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80469 2.58                   EXP#000417 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80470 11.04                 EXP#000450 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80471 59.46                 EXP#000476 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80472 45.00                 EXP#000390 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80473 29.94                 EXP#000392 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80474 32.44                 EXP#000427 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80475 23.38                 EXP#000437 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80476 3.59                   EXP#000491 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80477 42.50                 EXP#000384 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80478 14.08                 EXP#000447 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80479 13.14                 EXP#000471 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80480 22.56                 EXP#000480 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80481 28.77                 EXP#000485 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80482 30.32                 EXP#000486 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80483 30.35                 EXP#000487 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80484 14.65                 EXP#000494 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80485 14.65                 EXP#000495 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80486 16.23                 EXP#000496 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80487 14.65                 EXP#000500 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80488 14.62                 EXP#000501 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80489 15.70                 EXP#000507 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80490 15.70                 EXP#000508 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80491 14.09                 EXP#000509 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80492 15.76                 EXP#000522 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80493 15.70                 EXP#000527 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80494 129.28               EXP#000472 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80495 0.01                   EXP#000418 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80496 29.87                 EXP#000470 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80497 19.84                 EXP#000526 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80498 45.00                 EXP#000477 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80499 0.01                   EXP#000391 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80500 5.40                   EXP#000513 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80501 45.00                 EXP#000396 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80502 31.86                 EXP#000451 12/20/2023



Page 18 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80503 5.58                   EXP#000461 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80504 0.93                   EXP#000429 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80505 5.41                   EXP#000404 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80506 46.70                 EXP#000434 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80507 45.00                 EXP#000524 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80508 16.04                 EXP#000458 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80509 45.00                 EXP#000518 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80510 132.78               EXP#000410 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80511 6.23                   EXP#000401 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80512 3.07                   EXP#000483 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80513 90.00                 EXP#000445 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80514 29.30                 EXP#000453 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80515 1.70                   EXP#000422 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80516 18.65                 EXP#000414 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80517 173.24               EXP#000464 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80518 89.96                 EXP#000502 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80519 24.70                 EXP#000457 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80520 455.09               EXP#000462 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80521 14.12                 EXP#000408 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80522 16.76                 EXP#000412 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80523 15.00                 EXP#000441 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80524 62.50                 EXP#000455 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80525 125.27               EXP#000452 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80526 114.35               EXP#000438 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80527 100.00               EXP#000386 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80528 32.44                 EXP#000428 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80529 27.94                 EXP#000456 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80530 16.36                 EXP#000474 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80531 4.38                   EXP#000398 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80532 32.44                 EXP#000433 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80533 11.81                 EXP#000439 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80534 31.96                 EXP#000488 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80535 31.99                 EXP#000489 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80536 31.96                 EXP#000490 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80537 13.01                 EXP#000497 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80538 13.04                 EXP#000498 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80539 13.04                 EXP#000499 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80540 18.95                 EXP#000510 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80541 18.89                 EXP#000520 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80542 18.86                 EXP#000521 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80543 19.18                 EXP#000395 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80544 36.87                 EXP#000465 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80545 13.02                 EXP#000425 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80546 205.79               EXP#000514 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80547 29.96                 EXP#000448 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80548 1.56                   EXP#000525 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80549 3.56                   EXP#000515 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80550 31.50                 EXP#000388 12/20/2023



Page 19 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80551 61.81                 EXP#000400 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80552 17.75                 EXP#000512 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80553 0.80                   EXP#000406 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80554 44.20                 EXP#000416 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80555 45.00                 EXP#000492 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80556 0.18                   EXP#000503 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80557 20.22                 EXP#000382 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80558 0.12                   EXP#000409 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80559 9.60                   EXP#000444 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80560 32.18                 EXP#000481 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80561 145.51               EXP#000389 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80562 63.20                 EXP#000478 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80563 45.00                 EXP#000468 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80564 20.28                 EXP#000504 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80565 2.65                   EXP#000419 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80566 20.87                 EXP#000405 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80567 135.29               EXP#000426 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80568 45.00                 EXP#000403 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80569 250.00               EXP#000387 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80570 1.56                   EXP#000482 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80571 7.74                   EXP#000423 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80572 166.64               EXP#000399 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80573 20.36                 EXP#000479 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80574 28.26                 EXP#000469 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80575 7.68                   EXP#000528 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80576 2.35                   EXP#000413 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80577 45.00                 EXP#000383 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80578 5.66                   EXP#000523 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80579 45.20                 EXP#000432 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80580 53.44                 EXP#000463 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80581 23.90                 EXP#000460 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80582 45.00                 EXP#000493 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80583 12.86                 EXP#000424 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80584 19.81                 EXP#000506 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80585 28.84                 EXP#000484 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80586 27.95                 EXP#000430 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80587 44.79                 EXP#000415 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80588 81.10                 EXP#000516 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80589 45.00                 EXP#000446 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80590 27.85                 EXP#000475 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80591 176.96               EXP#000517 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80592 105.36               EXP#000394 12/20/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80593 5.63                   EXP#000519 12/20/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315718 500.00               Civic Center deposit 12/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315719 70.00                 Refund for overpaid citation 12/6/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315779 45.00                 Contact Solutions permit refund 12/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315780 27.00                 Electrical permit refund 12/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315781 447.33               Reimbursement for damage 12/8/2023



Page 20 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9999 ONE TIME 315782 72.00                 Moonlight Electrical permit refund 12/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315867 50.00                 Deposit refund 12/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315868 50.00                 Deposit refund 12/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315869 50.00                 Deposit refund 12/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315870 50.00                 Deposit refund 12/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315871 500.00               Performing Arts Rental V Lopez 12/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 315960 3,459.63            Reimbursement for damage 12/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 316016 72.00                 Electrical Permit- Refund 12/29/2023

9999 ONE TIME 316017 645.00               Electrical Permit- Refund 12/29/2023

9999 ONE TIME 316018 171.00               Electrical Permit- Refund 12/29/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22403362 1002627 158.36               Floor Mats for Unit 67207 12/15/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22402712 315872 311.70               ARTS & CRAFTS SUPPLUES FOR  EVENT AND ACTIVITIES 12/15/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 315961 125.19               Water Utility Services for Sunset Gardens Cemetery 12/22/2023

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402671 315720 2,114.65            Turf cover for #9 green 12/6/2023

1739 PARADIGM TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC ARLINGTON TX 22403188 315873 2,050.00            MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/15/2023

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. PATRICK M. HARGES CARLSBAD NM 22404000 315962 2,208.00            Muffin Monster Repair 12/22/2023

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 22402836 1002588 348.08               repace door glass on Back Hoe/R Goins 12/8/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 316019 720.39               FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 12/29/2023

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO-PHOENIX PUMPS INC EL PASO TX 22403614 315874 90.00                 Freight Charge for the pump warranty 12/15/2023

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 22400539 315875 1,021.68            Postage Machine FY 23/24 12/15/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22403588 1002566 17.00                 Refill nitrogen tank 12/6/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002589 13.37                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 12/8/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002628 72.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/15/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002670 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/22/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002670 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/22/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002700 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/29/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002700 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/29/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002700 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 12/29/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 315963 1,359.01            Annual - Plateau internet Services 12/22/2023

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22403861 315964 1,076.22            #39 brake diagnostic 12/22/2023

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 22403860 316020 1,718.94            #48 oil leak diagnostic 12/29/2023

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 22402880 315965 3,510.00            Polymer 12/22/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 315721 9,700.53            Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 12/6/2023

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 22400568 315876 424.00               Renewal of Post Office Box 156 FY 23/24 12/15/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406604 98.16                 BCN E0228148 12/1/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 407107 98.16                 BCN E0228148 12/15/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 407142 98.16                 BCN E0228148 12/29/2023

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY    GROUP LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402361 316021 800.00               Instructor Course - SBarley 12/29/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22403502 315966 8,201.80            Master Meter 12/22/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 315784 437.31               FY24 Phone Service for Avalon Ranch 12/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 315784 1,252.37            PVT - Annual Requisition 12/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 315784 136.85               Annual Internet Service for Canal St.Inter-Connect 12/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 315784 209.49               annual security system contract 2023-24 12/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 315877 45.58                 PHONE SRV FOR LH SHOP EST YRLY COST 7-2023/6-2024 12/15/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400216 315877 139.99               Internet service for DE SCADA Loco Hills 23/24 12/15/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 315877 89.99                 Annual Internet for Veterans Park 12/15/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22403150 315879 505.70               Pre-employment drug screens 12/15/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403576 315880 208.11               Dispatch Office Supplies 12/15/2023



Page 21 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403770 315880 90.19                 Batteries 12/15/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403793 315967 67.37                 stock breakroom pantry/R Lopez 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 67.77                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 54.99                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 19.59                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 341.96               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 16.99                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 146.37               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 16.59                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403918 315967 429.00               Printer - Executive Secretary 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 1,255.45            Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403850 315967 46.97                 Office Supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 315967 62.48                 office supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 315967 5.36                   office supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403991 315967 28.31                 office supplies 12/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403973 316023 73.56                 Materials and Supplies 12/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403973 316023 27.99                 Materials and Supplies 12/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403973 316023 79.99                 Materials and Supplies 12/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22403973 316023 20.79                 Materials and Supplies 12/29/2023

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404055 1002671 1,076.46            Replat 12/22/2023

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403711 315723 322.50               2010 Harley Clutch Repair 12/6/2023

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 22403589 315881 216.06               cones for service trucks 12/15/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 315882 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 12/15/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 315882 2,727.27            FY24 Social Media Advertising 12/15/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 316024 2,727.27            FY24 Social Media Advertising 12/29/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 407108 13,427.37          Life & Disab PR#2 12/15/2023

1779 RENE RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 22404179 29360 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/29/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403030 315724 1,237.50            Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/6/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402772 1002590 487.73               Transit van #39 Seat Belt 12/8/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403811 1002672 71.37                 #37 shift lever 12/22/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404007 1002672 443.00               #44 Fuel pump, Sender and Gasket 12/22/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404132 1002701 5,291.47            #45 Transmission + Core and Oil Cooler - SPA 12/29/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401134 1002701 (32.00)                #51 battery 12/29/2023

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 1002673 155.18               Travel to El Paso- PD 12/22/2023

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC BARRY PEARSON LAKE ARTHUR NM 22403153 1002629 1,648.01            RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION FOR ZEUS 10/23-10/24 12/15/2023

12053 ROBERT YOUNG YOUNG'S PAINT CARLSBAD NM 22403880 315899 354.15               Material needed for Zia sign at Nick Salcido Park 12/15/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403667 315725 1,888.00            Vehicle Decals - New 12/6/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403904 315883 895.00               Unit 1806 - CSO Graphics 12/15/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404020 315883 1,888.00            Vehicle Decals - New 12/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403892 315884 81.50                 (Sold Merchandise) - Dean Bair 12/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403329 315884 260.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 12/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22403829 315884 1,458.00            Gloves for Pro Shop 12/15/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22403578 1002567 1,987.75            Hydraulic oil for wellfield per R Myers 12/6/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22403548 1002567 1,987.75            Hydraulic oil for water wells per R Lopez 12/6/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22403229 1002630 2,256.70            DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 12/15/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22402994 1002630 1,946.79            REFILL BULK FLUID IN LUBE SHOP VARIOUS DEPT 12/15/2023

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002674 42.00                 Travel to El Paso- PD 12/22/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403130 315786 194.64               POWER STEERING PUMP, GASKET, PIPES, & CLAMPS SW 78 12/8/2023



Page 22 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402800 315786 190.04               PUMP, HOSES, DRYER, EXP VALVE, BRAKES, SW UNITS 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402800 315786 2,052.86            PUMP, HOSES, DRYER, EXP VALVE, BRAKES, SW UNITS 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402903 315786 188.85               ABS SPEED SENSOR FOR SW #16648 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402615 315786 165.00               DOSER, HARDWARE, HOSES FOR SW 333 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402615 315786 350.00               DOSER, HARDWARE, HOSES FOR SW 333 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402552 315786 230.00               RAD CAPS, VALVE, FILTERS FOR VARIOUS DEPT UNITS 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402552 315786 285.18               RAD CAPS, VALVE, FILTERS FOR VARIOUS DEPT UNITS 12/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22403364 315885 34.95                 LOCK WASHERS FOR SW 333 12/15/2023

1772 RYAN KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 315886 51.82                 Travel to Albuquerque 12/2-12/3/23 Police 12/15/2023

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 22404180 316025 300.00               Safe Haven Baby Box Annual Fee 12/29/2023

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1002591 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 12/8/2023

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304436 1002631 18,043.17          Striping Various roads 12/15/2023

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 315726 237.48               Travel - Santa Fe NM 12/6/2023

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 315728 1,288.75            prof fee archivist to help clean records database 12/6/2023

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 315968 1,369.30            prof fee archivist to help clean records database 12/22/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 315969 3,907.71            Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 12/22/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22403459 315787 851.27               PAINT FOR GRAFFITI REMOVAL 12/8/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22403877 315787 225.37               Paint needed for Public Parks Restrooms 12/8/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22403911 315887 192.61               paint needed for the shooting range project 12/15/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22403683 315729 1,325.29            ENG -- 1 SENSOR(TH)F/D 12/6/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22403738 315970 1,421.40            HEAVT RESCUE(TH)F/D 12/22/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22307393 315970 705.48               L -1 LIGHT(TH)F/D 12/22/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22400505 316026 994.33               L - 2  REPLACE BAD  PARTS(TH)F/D 12/29/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22402369 29350 2,013.67            Water Park Parking Expansion Design 12/15/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22404026 1002675 1,288.75            Survey for Friendship Park Splash Pad Elevation 12/22/2023

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 22400532 1002632 5,000.00            Annual Services for Senior Citizen Meal Program 12/15/2023

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 22400532 1002676 5,000.00            Annual Services for Senior Citizen Meal Program 12/22/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402843 315888 508.00               CONCRETE FOR VARIOSE JOBS 12/15/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400769 315971 165.50               Concrete needed for various jobs for parks 12/22/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400769 315971 576.50               Concrete needed for various jobs for parks 12/22/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403207 315971 709.56               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403207 315971 221.75               MATERIALS FOR STREET DEPT 12/22/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22404045 315972 580.52               Alcohol for Pro Shop 12/22/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401930 315730 20.00                 Annual Tire Repair, Mount & Balance 12/6/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403660 315730 789.96               lt235/75r15 dest mt2 state bid fs#003493 12/6/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22402608 315789 330.95               replace tire on unit 42728/R Lopez 12/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403603 315789 1,886.36            replace tires on unit 14189/D Ramirez 12/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403641 315789 806.28               replace tires on unit 14195/J Perez 12/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403883 315889 1,354.00            REPLACEMENT TIRES FOR CENTER VAN 12/15/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403116 315889 17,768.30          11r22.5 fs#211206 fs663  state bid/contract 12/15/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22402498 315973 2,474.52            RESTOCK FOR P/D UNITS 12/22/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22403781 315973 1,237.44            K9 unit 2007 Tires 12/22/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22401196 315890 644.63               EMERGENCY TOW FROM COWBOY COUNTRY SW #975 12/15/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22400630 1002633 59.24                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE TANKS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22400630 1002633 26.57                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE TANKS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22400630 1002633 29.08                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE TANKS FY 7/23-7/24 12/15/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22402997 315974 140.00               EST. HEPA SHOTS A&B FOR RAUL PALOMINO 12/22/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 315974 1,907.95            Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 12/22/2023



Page 23 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 315790 35.77                 Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 12/8/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400296 315790 54.24                 FY 2023-2024 - Annual Copier Usage 12/8/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 315790 3,508.97            Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 12/8/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22403384 315790 4,899.99            Supplies for Finance 12/8/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404054 315975 151.13               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404027 315975 67.68                 ink for printers 12/22/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22404054 315975 132.90               Office Supplies 12/22/2023

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 22403586 315731 161.65               Replace crank @ Pickle ball court 12/6/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1002634 107.40               Cleaning Services 12/15/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402066 1002677 536.98               BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE OCT -DEC 2023 12/22/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406605 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 12/1/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407109 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 12/15/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 407143 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 12/29/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22400072 315732 174.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal July 23 - June 24 12/6/2023

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 22403080 315733 183.40               Repair of Stryker PowerLoad Units 12/6/2023

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 22403080 315733 183.40               Repair of Stryker PowerLoad Units 12/6/2023

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 22403080 315733 183.40               Repair of Stryker PowerLoad Units 12/6/2023

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 22403080 315733 613.10               Repair of Stryker PowerLoad Units 12/6/2023

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 22403080 315733 1,343.39            Repair of Stryker PowerLoad Units 12/6/2023

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NEWS-SUN HOBBS NM 22401363 315938 1,608.19            advertising 12/22/2023

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NEWS-SUN HOBBS NM 22401363 315938 127.85               advertising 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403975 315976 75.26                 Pre-employment physical 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403977 315976 75.26                 Pre-employment physical 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403108 315976 851.29               Pre-employment drug screen 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403109 315976 851.29               Pre-employment physical 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403110 315976 851.29               Pre-employment physical 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403111 315976 851.29               Pre-employment physical 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 315976 46.48                 Vaccinations and Titers for EMS Students 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 315976 98.96                 Vaccinations and Titers for EMS Students 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 315976 46.48                 Vaccinations and Titers for EMS Students 12/22/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22403568 315976 98.96                 Vaccinations and Titers for EMS Students 12/22/2023

11035 TAMMY CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 315977 118.52               Conference in Albuquerque/Judicial 12/22/2023

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC VECTOR SOLUTIONS TAMPA FL 22403415 315891 6,758.40            Annual fee for Vector Scheduling platform 12/15/2023

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE ATTN: SHIREEN DANIELS FT. WORTH TX 22403717 315734 2,700.00            Structural Collapse Rescue Training 12/6/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403286 315735 587.65               F-14 Upper control arms 12/6/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22403534 315791 312.20               1902 - RADIATOR(TH)P/D 12/8/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22404101 315978 32.69                 F- 7 SENSOR(TH)F/D 12/22/2023

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 407144 2,016.70            Worker's Comp Assessment 12/29/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406603 244.38               Levy#29608/ID#585366838 12/1/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406625 14.43                 Levy#29608/ID#585366838 12/7/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 407106 245.99               Levy#29608/ID#585366838 12/15/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 407141 192.24               Levy#29608/ID#585366838 12/29/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315736 362.40               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 12/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403605 315736 360.36               (Sold Merchandise) - Bruce Jeffress 12/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315736 205.94               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 12/6/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402967 315792 1,625.00            Range Balls 12/8/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 315792 263.13               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 12/8/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403743 315792 184.36               (Sold Merchandise) - John Corman 12/8/2023



Page 24 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402967 315892 11,375.00          Range Balls 12/15/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403245 315892 230.40               Pro Shop Merchandise TM 2024 Pre-Book 12/15/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22403554 315979 380.25               (Sold Merchandise) - Bobby Franco/Morgan Wright 12/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 315793 388.64               Monthly Internet and Cable for Golf Course FY23 12/8/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 315893 29.46                 FY 2024 cable service 12/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 315893 233.93               TDS - Annual Requisiton. 12/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 315893 86.48                 Internet Services St.7 July 23 - June24 12/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 315893 149.95               FY24 Internet Service 12/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 315893 375.21               Phone, Internet and Cable service for NMSRC FY23-2 12/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 315980 1,104.95            TDS - Annual Requisiton. 12/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 315980 388.70               FY24 Library phone and public internet 12/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400891 315980 149.95               FY24 Internet Service for Water Park 12/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 316028 303.50               FY24 Fax, Phone, Internet at the Sports Complex 12/29/2023

3424 TELEDYNE ISCO CHICAGO IL 22403414 315981 20,104.00          Replacement Auto-Samplers 12/22/2023

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 22400289 315982 2,365.50            Annual Purchases for EZ-IO Supplies - FY 23-24 12/22/2023

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 22403590 315983 623.38               Service Award Pins (2023) 12/22/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22402284 12268 417.19               Publish Bids/RFP in Current Argus 12/4/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22403129 1002568 2,427.00            Plants for Mid Y Median 12/6/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 1002568 13,440.10          Annual street median maintenance 12/6/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002592 1,997.56            Technical Support for Grants 12/8/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002702 1,997.56            Technical Support for Grants 12/29/2023

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN SANTA FE NM 22306376 315727 2,046.10            Advertising in Santa Fe New Mexican publications 12/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400240 1002569 8.75                   Annual req. for water bottles 12/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002569 27.48                 drinking water cooler rental 12/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002569 15.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 12/6/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002593 30.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 12/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002635 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002635 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002635 7.50                   FY 2024 water and delivery 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002635 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002635 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002635 5.25                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002635 22.50                 Water Works 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002635 142.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002635 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002635 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002635 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002635 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002635 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002635 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002635 26.00                 drinking water cooler rental 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002635 26.00                 drinking water cooler rental 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002635 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002635 15.00                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002635 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002635 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002635 30.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 12/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002635 52.50                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 12/15/2023



Page 25 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002678 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002678 15.00                 Reagents needed for Lab 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002678 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400737 1002678 15.00                 drinking water cooler rental 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002678 45.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002678 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002678 15.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 12/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002703 112.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 12/29/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002703 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 12/29/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002703 45.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 12/29/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002703 7.50                   Drinking Water FY23/24 12/29/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002703 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 12/29/2023

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 315794 382.59               Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 12/8/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22400314 316029 244.87               FY24 Yearly Elevator Maint. Agreement for City Hal 12/29/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22400721 316029 2,237.85            FY-2024 annual maintenance service contract 12/29/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22403633 315684 42.34                 K9 units 2006/2007 Washer fluid reservoir and caps 12/6/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22403902 315815 33.64                 2006 - WINDSHIELD WASHER GROMMETS(TH)P/D 12/15/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22404103 316027 226.00               T-mobile Data accounts for tablets/surveillance 12/29/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22400109 316027 385.12               Hotspots for circulating collection 12/29/2023

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 315795 20.00                 Travel- Ruidoso NM 12/8/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 315737 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 12/6/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 315738 210.50               FY 2024 - Background Checks 12/6/2023

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 315796 97.00                 Travel - Liberty Hill Tx 12/8/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 315739 726.00               FY 2024 - GPS System 12/6/2023

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 315984 42.00                 Travel to Orlando- Fire 12/22/2023

10890 TWO WAY RADIO GEAR INC FORT PIERCE FL 22403927 29356 1,498.00            2-WAY RADIO EQUIMENT FOR NMSRC 12/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 315894 1,600.00            Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 12/15/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403493 315797 481.26               Buckets/baskets  Warehouse supplies 12/8/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403519 315797 2,078.26            ladders & fuel storage for Loco Hills site 12/8/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403567 315797 204.85               gloves for garage crew/Randall 12/8/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403543 315797 613.69               PPE for service crew/garage & water 12/8/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403794 315986 476.44               stock WHSE cabinets/pantry/J Granger 12/22/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403580 316030 2,494.46            pallet racks for DE warehouse 12/29/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403939 316030 1,658.16            Lockers for convivence station 12/29/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22403771 316030 326.79               Gloves for Airport Staff 12/29/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1002570 2,749.33            FY24 Janitorial Services 12/6/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1002570 9,038.37            Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 12/6/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406606 4,583.28            Dues PR#1 12/1/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 407110 4,460.16            Dues PR#2 12/15/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406607 150.50               Emp Deductions PR#1 12/1/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 407111 150.50               Emp Deductions PR#2 12/15/2023

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22403505 315741 194.12               Muffin Monster Repair Parts 12/6/2023

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400840 315985 966.56               FY 2024 - Pre-Employment Background 12/22/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22302021 1002636 229.00               Training course for water oper 12/15/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22402528 1002636 176.95               deep well socket set for D Ramirez 12/15/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22403685 1002679 924.44               Repair kit for Water Dept 12/22/2023

10912 VALLEY TRANSPORTATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401519 315798 2,000.00            Carlsbad Community Foundation School Bus Grant 12/8/2023

1765 VANESSA CHAVARRIA ARTESIA NM 22403868 29344 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 12/8/2023



Page 26 of 26

City of Carlsbad
Check Register
December 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 315799 120.06               EST YRLY WTR AIRCD/CELL/DATA/SCADA W/TAX 7/23-6/24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 315799 640.16               Cell Phone Service July 23 - June 24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 315799 670.39               Cell Phone Service July 23 - June 24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 315799 1,402.02            Annual PO Cell Phone Usage - Verizon 7/23 to 6/24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 315799 4,314.73            FY 2024 - Utility - Cell Phone 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 315799 316.08               EST YRLY WTR AIRCD/CELL/DATA/SCADA W/TAX 7/23-6/24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 315799 65.48                 EST YRLY WTR AIRCD/CELL/DATA/SCADA W/TAX 7/23-6/24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 315799 80.02                 FY 2024 - Utility - Cell Phone 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 315799 120.03               Cell Phone Service July 23 - June 24 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 315799 360.09               Air Card FY 2023-2024 12/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 315897 40.01                 FY24 Hotspot Service Charge 12/15/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 315897 122.10               FY24 Phone Service for Cell Phone 12/15/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22404070 315897 41.36                 Verizon Air Card for Mayor Lopez 12/15/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22403599 1002594 965.58               FITTINGS, SEALS & HOSES FOR CONST #13718 12/8/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22402858 316031 34,038.74          Metal Trash containers 12/29/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22402858 316031 35,623.11          Metal Trash containers 12/29/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22402858 316031 49,322.74          Metal Trash containers 12/29/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 315987 35,173.06          FY 2024 water service for Riverwalk 12/27/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 315898 1,620.69            FY24 Lease for 90009A Mower at Sports Complex 12/15/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 716 96,852.35          WEX Fuel 12/14/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22402645 123785 19,902.29          WEX CC Dec 2023 12/19/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315742 40.00                 Travel - Roswell NM 12/6/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315742 40.00                 Travel- Roswell NM 12/6/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 315742 40.00                 Travel - Roswell NM 12/6/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 315800 163.10               FY 2024 - Fax Service 12/8/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 315800 449.98               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Telephone Usage 12/8/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400444 315800 6,672.99            Annual purchase requisition for Windstream telepho 12/8/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316032 725.29               FY 2024 - Fax Service 12/29/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 316032 114.76               FY 2024 - Fax Service 12/29/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400234 316033 644.45               Local Phone Service All Stations July 23 - June 24 12/29/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403125 1002572 2,828.49            Valves, solenoids and fitting for golf course 12/8/2023

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22403125 1002639 378.00               Valves, solenoids and fitting for golf course 12/22/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403703 1002680 1,668.00            Witmer public safety group 12/22/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403673 1002704 482.24               Personnel ID stickers for SCBA masks 12/29/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22403703 1002704 345.60               Witmer public safety group 12/29/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22402802 1002637 214.37               Pro Shop Supplies 12/15/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 12026 67,751.07          Electric Services FY 23/24 12/7/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 12957 45,199.00          Electric Services FY 23/24 12/7/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 315801 44,828.61          Street Lighting & Signal  FY:July 2023- June 2024 12/8/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 315801 433.82               Street Lighting & Signal  FY:July 2023- June 2024 12/8/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 316034 85.51                 Street Lighting & Signal  FY:July 2023- June 2024 12/29/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400275 316034 52,918.59          FY 2024 - Utility - ELECTRIC 12/29/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 315743 4,417.34            Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 12/6/2023

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 315802 942.00               Travel - Fort Worth 12/8/2023

3,988,498.80    



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 32,718.77            32,051.22            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 20,300.92            20,300.92            

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 1,807.90              1,807.90              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 9,722.63              9,722.63              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 5,630.00              5,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 35,000.00            35,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 657,413.71          657,413.71          

148 A & S ENTERPRISES INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,270.00            26,270.00            

1646 A TEAM 9 LLC EL PASO TX 4,335.00              4,335.00              

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 10,053.44            10,053.44            

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 15,915.88            15,915.88            

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,392.48              2,392.48              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 48,403.50            48,403.50            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 5,347.61              5,347.61              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

1721 ADAPTIVE ENGINEERING INC. CALGARY 15,990.00            15,990.00            

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 2,754.81              2,754.81              

1005 ADIDAS AMERICA, INC. PORTLAND OR 9,239.02              9,239.02              

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 37,410.00            32,680.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22,390.51            22,390.51            

551 ADOLFO S OLIVAS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 273.97                  273.97                  

1329 ADRIANN L LEYVA SING CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 37,370.27            46,263.35            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22,088.62            22,088.62            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 14,424.25            14,107.42            

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 21,286.58            21,286.58            

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 130,875.36          130,875.36          

11144 AFFIRMING HEART VICTIM SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

15719 ALBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 61.11                    61.11                    

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 1,479.00              1,479.00              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 12,422.73            12,422.73            

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,848.00              3,848.00              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 222.43                  222.43                  



Page 2 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,757.44            12,757.44            

806 ALK INC ARTESIA NM 50.00                    -                        

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 27,416.62            23,499.96            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 7,672.45              7,672.45              

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

684 AMANDA LEE LUBBOCK TX 500.00                  500.00                  

1289 AMBER MARIE LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

1465 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF AIRPORT EXECUTIVES, INC ALEXANDRIA 1,795.00              1,795.00              

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 539.00                  539.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 2,855.89              2,855.89              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,511.77              1,511.77              

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 857.61                  857.61                  

901 ANDREWS BROADCASTING COMPANY INC. ANDREWS TX 799.50                  799.50                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 522.00                  522.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 10,870.47            10,870.47            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 207.20                  207.20                  

195 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC BROOMFIELD CO 1,098.77              1,098.77              

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1756 ANTONIO ALVARADO EL PASO TX 42.00                    42.00                    

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 2,398.00              2,398.00              

725 APPLIED CONCEPTS INC RICHARDSON TX 5,028.00              5,028.00              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  

303 AQUATIC CONSULTANTS, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 85,963.23            85,963.23            

1813 ARAGORN BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 20.00                    -                        

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 6,472.46              6,014.81              

12927 ARCHIVESOCIAL LLC DALLAS TX 4,788.00              4,788.00              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 6,163.70              6,163.70              

1438 ARTESIA FORD SALES, INC ARTESIA NM 81.38                    81.38                    



Page 3 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 442.14                  442.14                  

394 ASCE/MEMBERSHIP BALTIMORE MD 289.00                  289.00                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

1728 ASHLEY WEST CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 7,358.45              7,358.45              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 74.76                    74.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 943.58                  943.58                  

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 12.86                    12.86                    

1775 AVA FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 116,794.14          116,794.14          

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 3,148.06              3,148.06              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 131,559.51          138,928.20          

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 18,390.41            18,390.41            

1769 BARBARA ANN ROSALES ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 16,636.37            14,170.22            

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 8,986.41              8,986.41              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 103,736.04          101,232.95          

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60              2,951.60              

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 3,950.00              3,950.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 1,481.54              808.90                  

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 11,545.74            11,545.74            

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 5,070.00              3,380.00              

509 BIXBY ELECTRIC, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,027.93            -                        

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 67.43                    67.43                    

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 7,576.44              7,576.44              

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              2,300.00              

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,277.45              2,277.45              

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,443.24              1,443.24              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 7,277.86              7,277.86              

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC EATONTON GA 8,816.80              8,816.80              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,139.76              1,139.76              

1028 BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE ALBUQUERQUE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 441,604.00          441,604.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  



Page 4 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 5,275.19              5,275.19              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,656.57            18,132.89            

1053 BOKF, NA ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,722.00              1,722.00              

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 3,346.93              3,346.93              

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

11694 BRADLEY WOOTTON CARLSBAD NM 1,581.51              1,581.51              

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 54,183.00            54,183.00            

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 900.00                  600.00                  

610 BREWER OIL CO. ARTESIA NM 3,810.40              3,810.40              

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 605.32                  605.32                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 1,786.90              1,786.90              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 21,593.55            21,418.58            

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 11,465.45            11,465.45            

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 5,451.76              5,451.76              

10683 BSK ASSOCIATES FRESNO CA 1,106.00              1,106.00              

662 BSN SPORTS LLC DALLAS TX 1,983.78              1,983.78              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,917.39              4,917.39              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  187.38                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 7,169.80              7,169.80              

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22,755.36            22,755.36            

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 30,965.76            30,965.76            

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,114.56              4,114.56              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 15,385.68            15,385.68            

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 179.89                  154.20                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,998.45              1,998.45              

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1348 CARI PICKENS CARLSBAD NM 440.00                  440.00                  

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 14,575.47            14,575.47            

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 34,227.31            33,622.10            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 10,699.13            10,699.13            

1738 CARLSBAD COLLABORATIVE CORP CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            



Page 5 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 6,000.00              6,000.00              

12859 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY THEATRE CARLSBAD NM 18,403.08            18,403.08            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 553.62                  553.62                  

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

950 CARLSBAD IRRIGATION DIST. CARLSBAD NM 12,713.00            12,713.00            

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 154,252.25          154,252.25          

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 3,750.00              3,750.00              

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,082.46              1,082.46              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 9,141.65              9,141.65              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 51,181.36            51,181.36            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 5,585.37              5,585.37              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 20,147.97            20,147.97            

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 283.97                  283.97                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 1,786.05              1,786.05              

1761 CASEY TANNER CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 51,219.43            51,119.23            

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 3,656.00              3,656.00              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22.17                    22.17                    

1552 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, INC GRAND PRAIRIE TX 1,400.00              1,400.00              

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 671.13                  671.13                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 403,624.95          403,624.95          

13360 CHAMPION MOTORSPORTS ROSWELL NM 966.93                  966.93                  

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 3,994.92              3,994.92              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 2,630.24              2,630.24              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 11,281.56            11,281.56            

9505 CHARLES JURVA-INS REBATE CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

1748 CHEMICAL LIGHT INC VERNON HILLS IL 1,996.80              1,996.80              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 242.00                  242.00                  

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 24.69                    24.69                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 663.04                  663.04                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 6,600.00              6,600.00              



Page 6 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13445 CIERRA SAMANIEGO CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1735 CITIZENPRIME, LLC MOKENA IL 337.20                  337.20                  

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1763 CITY OF LEAGUE CITY LEAGUE CITY TX 16.99                    16.99                    

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 29.00                    29.00                    

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,353.30              3,353.30              

1237 CLARK EQUIPMENT CO INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 170.00                  170.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,498.36              3,498.36              

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 905.00                  905.00                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS AUBURN AL 3,510.64              3,510.64              

10728 CNA SURETY ST LOUIS MO 237.50                  237.50                  

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 378,014.39          378,014.39          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,600.31            19,600.31            

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 15.00                    15.00                    

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,015.10              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 257,676.69          257,676.69          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 10,545.51            10,545.51            

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 11,673.48            11,673.48            

1725 COMPLETE CANINE (K9) TRAINING BRIGHTON CO 140.00                  140.00                  

13362 CONE JEWLERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,419.98              2,419.98              

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 28,088.37            26,723.37            

3344 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV SEARCY AR 3,756.00              3,756.00              

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,948,901.61      3,948,901.61      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 800.00                  800.00                  

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 436.60                  436.60                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,147.37              1,605.39              

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,777,533.82      3,373,396.70      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 548,008.88          548,008.88          

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 18,578.86            18,578.86            

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 8,552.48              8,552.48              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 2,821.99              2,821.99              

10204 CREED INC LOVING NM 1,937.62              1,937.62              

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,034.26              3,034.26              

6393 CROWN AWARDS HAWTHORNE NY 639.63                  639.63                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 4,581.88              4,581.88              

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 142,163.62          142,163.62          

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 2,659.25              2,659.25              



Page 7 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1774 CYNTHIA ANN BUSTAMANTE ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 14,183.75            14,183.75            

1405 DALE DAVIS PAINTING LLC CARLSBAD NM 3,356.12              3,356.12              

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 29,810.00            29,810.00            

1753 DANIEL BASOCO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1754 DANIELLE SEDILLO ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 3,871.59              3,871.59              

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

594 DEANNA WESTON-HELMER CARLSBAD NM 426.00                  426.00                  

1771 DEBORAH SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1762 DEBRA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,709.89              1,709.89              

83 DEERE & COMPANY CARY NC 16,965.41            16,965.41            

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 156,202.04          156,202.04          

1749 DELGADO ROBERTO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1746 DELISH HEFT CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 7,508.34              7,508.34              

463 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CARLSBAD NM 749.50                  749.50                  

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12956 DESERT FOX SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 20,902.93            20,902.93            

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 2,329.66              2,329.66              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1649 DFND TECHNOLOGIES INC EL SEGUNDO CA 8,578.00              8,578.00              

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  

1750 DIANNA QUEZADA LOVING NM 500.00                  500.00                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 858.22                  858.22                  

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 60,300.04            60,300.04            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,912.58              6,912.58              

1742 DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 9,890.01              9,890.01              

11709 DOG WASTE DEPOT SAN DIEGO CA 169.99                  169.99                  

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 6,403.13              6,403.13              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 360.00                  360.00                  

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 154,989.00          154,989.00          

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 15,010.40            15,010.40            

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    



Page 8 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,831.43              2,831.43              

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 35.00                    35.00                    

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 2,522.65              2,522.65              

1795 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERV DALLAS TX 19,559.00            19,559.00            

1837 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 176,288.51          176,288.51          

10882 EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 798,319.10          798,319.10          

1792 EDDY COUNTY CLERK CARLSBAD NM 1,450.00              1,450.00              

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 182,210.00          182,210.00          

1810 EDDY COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

1793 EDDY COUNTY TREASURER CARLSBAD NM 23,189.01            -                        

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 2,981.16              2,981.16              

938 EDUARDO BUSTAMANTE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

11887 EL VAQUERITO WESTERN WEAR CARLSBAD NM 5,994.66              5,994.66              

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 866,081.11          866,081.11          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

805 ELITE MEDIA GROUP LLC NORMAN OK 6,008.36              6,008.36              

15961 ELIZABETH FERRALES CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 623.99                  623.99                  

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 1,166.30              1,166.30              

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 16,741.76            16,741.76            

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 1,334.00              1,334.00              

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 12,000.00            12,000.00            

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 146,178.12          146,178.12          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 14,772.65            14,772.65            

1963 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATION GOLDEN CO 383.87                  383.87                  

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 681.49                  681.49                  

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 136.50                  136.50                  

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 60.00                    60.00                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 9,704.97              8,626.64              

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 414.00                  414.00                  



Page 9 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1978 ESRI, INC. REDLANDS CA 128.88                  128.88                  

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

13405 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL CAROL STREAM IL 281.06                  281.06                  

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

2019 EXERPLAY, INC. CEDAR CREST NM 1,285.00              1,285.00              

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

797 EZ DOCK OF TEXAS L.P. HURST TX 3,755.63              3,755.63              

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 12,353.98            12,353.98            

10396 FAIRWAY AUTO CLINIC LLC CARLSBAD NM 255.12                  255.12                  

12095 FARO TECHNOLOGIES, INC LAKE MARY FL 980.00                  980.00                  

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 1,032.74              1,032.74              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 457.99                  457.99                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 94,468.99            88,601.27            

1529 FIELDS OUTDOOR ADVENTURES LLP RUSHVILLE IN 20,000.00            -                        

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 896.42                  896.42                  

1639 FIRST METHODIST CHURCH CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 37,757.50            37,757.50            

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 7,262.47              7,262.47              

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  500.00                  

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 23,201.97            23,201.97            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 1,605.72              1,605.72              

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 662.00                  662.00                  

1730 FRANK J MORBILLO TESUQUE NM 3,490.37              3,490.37              

1740 FREEDOM DESIGNS LUBBOCK TX 120.00                  120.00                  

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 13,663.14            13,663.14            

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 2,097.28              2,097.28              

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12395 G. ALLEN PEREZ CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 2,796.40              2,796.40              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 31,643.05            30,991.66            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

202 GARMIN SERVICES INC YARMOUTH ME 779.40                  779.40                  

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 1,604.85              1,604.85              

1787 GARRETT FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

759 GEMPLER'S INC JANESVILLE WI 98.16                    98.16                    

2846 GENERAL MAILING & SHIPPING SYSTEM INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 551.45                  551.45                  



Page 10 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 602,847.66          602,847.66          

1785 GENEVIEVE HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 9,575.10              9,575.10              

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 4,456.00              4,456.00              

1757 GIDEON ASEMNOR STAMFORD CT 4,410.00              4,410.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 783.92                  783.92                  

1248 GLOBAL TRADING, INC MIAMI FL 2,588.20              2,588.20              

11242 GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SIMI VALLEY CA 1,529.71              1,529.71              

343 GOOD TIMES TSHIRT ORGANIZATION LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 222.85                  222.85                  

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 58,740.23            58,714.11            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 2,440.00              2,440.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 538.22                  538.22                  

1537 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING AMENIA NY 148.50                  148.50                  

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,940.90              1,940.90              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 1,596.68              1,596.68              

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,015.28              3,015.28              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 17,752.93            15,357.85            

3060 HAMILTON ROOFING CO. INC. CARLSBAD NM 54,899.59            54,899.59            

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 35,663.69            35,663.69            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 19,283.18            19,283.18            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 4,600.00              2,800.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,583.91              3,583.91              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 17,160.69            17,160.69            

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 2,258.00              2,258.00              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 749.00                  749.00                  

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 11,406.65            11,406.65            

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 5,708.01              5,708.01              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              1,333.60              

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,374.80              5,374.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 7,680.00              7,680.00              

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,225.22              8,225.22              



Page 11 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 5,820.74              5,820.74              

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,126.25            44,126.25            

3509 IMSA ROCKLEDGE FL 425.00                  425.00                  

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 192.00                  192.00                  

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 6,503.26              6,503.26              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 989.44                  989.44                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 171,956.05          170,961.21          

3486 IN-SITU, INC. FORT COLLINS CO 6,278.59              6,278.59              

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 4,994.00              4,994.00              

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 3,765.80              3,765.80              

3508 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 350.00                  350.00                  

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

3417 IPMA-HR ALEXANDRIA VA 1,055.00              1,055.00              

3500 IPR, LTD   INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 581,121.96          581,121.96          

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 214.48                  214.48                  

1752 J & B PAVELKA INC. ROBSTOWN TX 28,100.00            28,100.00            

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 10,890.68            10,254.32            

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 11,020.22            10,421.40            

3605 J.P. COOKE COMPANY OMAHA NE 154.50                  154.50                  

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 975.59                  975.59                  

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 965.00                  965.00                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

266 JAMES C SAUNDERS FRISCO TX 10,000.00            10,000.00            

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,596.11            28,596.11            

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 336.00                  336.00                  

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 34,800.47            34,800.47            

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 373.05                  300.14                  

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 109,180.22          109,180.22          

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 1,805.00              1,805.00              

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 115.34                  115.34                  

12445 JEFF PATTERSON CARLSBAD NM 733.39                  733.39                  

839 JEFFERSON REITER CARLSBAD NM 2,475.86              2,475.86              



Page 12 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 2,357.00              2,357.00              

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 15,990.32            15,990.32            

1782 JESSE WARREN BOUNDS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1766 JESSICA ORTIZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 596.81                  596.81                  

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 7,162.10              7,162.10              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

1770 JFM FINE ART LLC SANTA FE NM 40,500.00            40,500.00            

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,670.11              1,670.11              

13449 JOANNE JAURE CARLSBAD NM 94.65                    94.65                    

1751 JOB SITE RENTALS LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,616.31              1,616.31              

11689 JOE J MONAHAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 548.27                  548.27                  

6927 JOEL F RYAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 435.00                  435.00                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 1,242.07              1,242.07              

12028 JOHN BONNELL CARLSBAD NM 199.08                  199.08                  

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 47,813.76            47,813.76            

1550 JOHN M. CARAWAY CARLSBAD NM 53.70                    53.70                    

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 400.80                  400.80                  

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 175.00                  175.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1807 JOHNATHAN RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    -                        

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,041.82              2,041.82              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 1,079.02              1,079.02              

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 4,524.00              4,524.00              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 275.00                  275.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 11,197.09            11,197.09            

1806 JOSEPH FLOREZ LAS CRUCES NM 35.00                    -                        

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 6,402.00              6,402.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,288.99              1,288.99              

1546 JOSEPH VELEZ MARLTON NJ 61,756.40            61,756.40            

11909 JOSH MOORE CARLSBAD NM 462.00                  462.00                  

1781 JOSHUA DANIEL EL PASO TX 20.00                    20.00                    

12501 JR DOPORTO CARLSBAD NM 4,325.79              4,325.79              

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 401.51                  401.51                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 29,812.00            29,812.00            



Page 13 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,549.82              1,549.82              

3800 JUSTICE SYSTEMS, INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,075.21              1,075.21              

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY HENDERSON NV 2,050.00              2,050.00              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 8,518.86              8,518.86              

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 11,535.08            11,535.08            

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 11,587.44            11,587.44            

1741 KADEN MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 2,772.09              2,772.09              

3780 KANN MANUFACTURING CORP DUBUQUE IA 1,282.12              1,282.12              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 21,644.41            21,644.41            

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 121.00                  121.00                  

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,901.90              1,901.90              

1320 KEO FISH FARMS INC. KEO AR 10,000.00            10,000.00            

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,495.75              765.19                  

849 KIRBY WHEELER CARLSBAD NM 942.00                  942.00                  

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 3,362.00              3,362.00              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 2,408.58              2,408.58              

11075 KRQE TV, KASA TV, KBIM TV DALLAS TX 3,400.95              3,400.95              

13387 KWES TELEVISION LLC ODESSA TX 3,000.00              3,000.00              

11038 KYLE MARKSTEINER CARLSBAD NM 4,320.00              4,320.00              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 8,676.00              8,676.00              

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 990.56                  990.56                  

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 1,209.23              1,209.23              

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 474.50                  474.50                  

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 682.00                  682.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 257.78                  257.78                  

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 9,000.00              9,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 1,656.01              1,656.01              

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,447.79              1,447.79              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 42,826.53            42,826.53            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

10975 LEAGUE/HISTORIC AMERICAN FOREST HILL MD 325.00                  325.00                  

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 5,987.00              5,987.00              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 2,398.52              2,398.52              

1811 LESLIE CANTRELL CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    -                        



Page 14 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 6,520.62              6,520.62              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 1,635.37              1,635.37              

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 4,174.05              4,174.05              

11479 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC VIENNA VA 695.76                  695.76                  

1386 LIBRARY JOURNALS, LLC PLAIN CITY OH 249.00                  249.00                  

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 55,403.61            44,014.86            

1638 LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION PITTSBURGH PA 170,545.68          170,545.68          

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 27,239.72            27,239.72            

15960 LOGAN RAMIREZ CARLSBAD NM 530.00                  530.00                  

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 1,779.35              1,779.35              

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 44,697.38            46,209.10            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1790 LYRASIS COLUMBIA SC 3,380.00              3,380.00              

11974 M & M EXCAVATING INCORPORATED CARLSBAD NM 22,966.70            22,966.70            

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 6,543.54              6,521.64              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 5,674.36              5,674.36              

364 MARCELA G PINON EL PASO TX 3,422.05              3,422.05              

1777 MARCELLE EMMAY FUENTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,499.86              2,499.86              

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 2,499.10              2,499.10              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,143.75            16,143.75            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,884.29              1,884.29              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 47,495.91            47,495.91            

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 30,247.72            30,247.72            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 6,881.39              6,714.26              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    



Page 15 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1814 MATTHEW HINOJOS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    -                        

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 9,372.21              9,372.21              

4764 MCGEE CO DENVER CO 840.32                  840.32                  

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 885.00                  885.00                  

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 1,802.26              1,802.26              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 22,541.50            22,541.50            

1758 MELISSA MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 1,211.36              1,211.36              

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

1710 METRO SHOOTING CENTER CORPORATION BLAINE MN 18,130.00            18,130.00            

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,330.43            27,330.43            

10117 MHQ OF NEW MEXICO RIO RANCHO NM 1,203.24              1,203.24              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 6,670.00              6,670.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 215.00                  215.00                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 5,961.89              5,961.89              

1541 MICHAEL J FISH CAPITAN NM 20,640.00            20,640.00            

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 100.87                  100.87                  

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 5,013.24              5,013.24              

1733 MIDLAND TRAILER SALES & SERVICE, LLC MIDLAND TX 7,262.00              7,262.00              

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 1,838.12              1,838.12              

4869 MIDWEST TAPE CINCINNATI OH 1,754.90              852.58                  

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 560.00                  480.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 173,346.00          173,346.00          

1945 MILNER SPORTS LLC MONUMENT CO 1,015.75              1,015.75              

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 7,705.22              7,094.50              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 6,603.60              6,603.60              

1747 MISTY A ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 67,122.38            67,122.38            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 1,325.00              1,002.81              

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,266.98            19,266.98            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 254,399.35          254,399.35          

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,580.32              4,580.32              



Page 16 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 1,262.18              1,262.18              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 16,878.71            16,878.71            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,650.51            17,650.51            

4949 MOTOROLA INC CHICAGO IL 4,821.80              6,868.46              

1428 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LAKEWOOD CO 175.00                  175.00                  

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 4,882.09              4,882.09              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 3,346.29              3,346.29              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 6,214.10              6,214.10              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 1,696.90              1,696.90              

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 113.80                  113.80                  

4997 MYRON CORP BALTIMORE MD 1,365.15              1,365.15              

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,500.00              4,500.00              

12340 NADINE MIRELES CARLSBAD NM 915.42                  915.42                  

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5120 NASRO INC. HOOVER AL 475.00                  475.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 406.00                  406.00                  

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 9,592.28              9,592.28              

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC SAN DIEGO CA 248.56                  248.56                  

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 2,732.06              2,732.06              

10718 NAVIGATE360 LLC CLEVELAND OH 749.00                  749.00                  

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,001.43            12,001.43            

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5214 NEW MEXICO EMERGENCY PROD ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,171.00              1,171.00              

5491 NEW MEXICO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22,848.49            22,848.49            

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 36,343.45            36,343.45            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 30.00                    30.00                    

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

11750 NEW TRAVERTINE, INC. BELEN NM 4,650.75              4,650.75              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

2349 NFPA AVON MA 72.00                    72.00                    

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 20,943.00            20,844.00            

1010 NICK SULLIVAN CARLSBAD NM 206.16                  206.16                  



Page 17 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 14,212.03            14,212.03            

5448 NM DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SANTA FE NM 15.00                    15.00                    

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,122.23              7,122.23              

5470 NM EMS BUREAU SANTA FE NM 300.00                  300.00                  

5471 NM FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS ASSOC ROSWELL NM 325.00                  325.00                  

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 22,473.00            22,473.00            

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,528.00              4,528.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 3,347.00              3,347.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 492,384.71          492,384.71          

5512 NM RURAL WATER ASSOC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,366.00              1,366.00              

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,101,097.71      1,101,097.71      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 77,395.00            2,395.00              

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 3,348.00              3,348.00              

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 520.00                  520.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 202,640.53          202,640.53          

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 3,450.09              3,450.09              

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. DALLAS TX 595.52                  595.52                  

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 7,242.14              7,242.14              

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 563.01                  563.01                  

13138 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS WALL LAKE IA 2,461.60              -                        

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 8,098.00              8,098.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 10,504.16            10,031.91            

9998 ONE TIME 16,568.33            11,597.35            

9999 ONE TIME 60,400.75            60,316.98            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 1,154.91              1,154.91              

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 1,935.69              1,935.69              

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 244,722.74          244,722.74          

11886 OTC BRANDS, INC. DES MOINES IA 1,104.29              1,104.29              

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 629.05                  503.86                  



Page 18 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5715 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL CHARLOTTE NC 31,736.00            31,736.00            

10025 OVERDRIVE INC CLEVELAND OH 4,500.00              4,500.00              

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 4,133.05              2,087.18              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

12623 PACESETTER K9 LLC LIBERTY HILL TX 1,800.00              1,800.00              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

1404 PAR WEST TURF SERVICES, INC HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 16,774.40            16,774.40            

1739 PARADIGM TRAFFIC SYSTEMS INC ARLINGTON TX 2,050.00              2,050.00              

935 PATHSOLUTIONS INC SUNNYVALE CA 6,065.32              6,065.32              

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 471.16                  471.16                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,019.37              3,019.37              

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 445.89                  445.89                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 8,651.06              8,651.06              

5862 PECOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO ARTESIA NM 348.08                  348.08                  

158 PELICANS LLC FREDERICK CO 24,230.00            24,230.00            

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,180.00              2,180.00              

1582 PERFORMANCE EQUIPMENT OF EL PASO INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,233.20              2,233.20              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,042.73              5,042.73              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,303.31              3,303.31              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 830.00                  830.00                  

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 2,098.94              2,098.94              

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 3,649.55              3,649.55              

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 4,158.63              4,158.63              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 13,065.04            13,065.04            

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 5,692.30              5,692.30              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 8,154.06              8,154.06              

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 2,967.00              2,967.00              

6007 POLYDYNE INC ATLANTA GA 6,840.00              3,510.00              

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 70,770.96            61,217.08            

9632 POSTMASTER CARLSBAD NM 424.00                  424.00                  

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

11278 PRECISION HYDRAULIC TECH ODESSA TX 896.04                  896.04                  



Page 19 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

281 PRIME SOLUTION INC OTSEGO MI 2,006.80              2,006.80              

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 10,342.63            10,342.63            

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 38,433.18            38,433.18            

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,360.91              1,360.91              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 1,284.08              1,284.08              

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 4,026.11              4,026.11              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,224.30              6,224.30              

12174 PULLTARPS MFG EL CAJON CA 1,299.35              1,299.35              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 10,160.55            10,160.55            

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 19,561.76            17,195.74            

678 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC MILFORD CT 759.41                  -                        

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 4,214.90              3,436.05              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 22,564.69            21,914.28            

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 1,002.62              1,002.62              

10097 R & R SURVEYING, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,076.46              1,076.46              

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,905.47              2,905.47              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

1020 RATTLESNAKE CUSTOMS LLC CARLSBAD NM 322.50                  322.50                  

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 1,412.78              1,412.78              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 723.42                  723.42                  

13308 RED CHIMNEY BAR B QUE LLC CARLSBAD NM 609.60                  609.60                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 27,006.31            27,006.31            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 79,790.87            79,790.87            

1779 RENE RAMOS CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,951.52              5,951.52              

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 250.00                  250.00                  

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 11,433.69            11,433.69            

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 296.18                  296.18                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 2,125.00              2,000.00              

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 4,061.01              4,061.01              

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 410.00                  410.00                  

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              4,850.00              

12053 ROBERT YOUNG CARLSBAD NM 697.28                  697.28                  

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,971.00            15,971.00            



Page 20 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1696 ROBIN SCOTT EARWOOD ROSWELL NM 805.47                  805.47                  

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              

12600 ROCIO ESPINO MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 54,799.52            53,238.40            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 8,813.73              8,813.73              

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 27,725.64            25,468.94            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 245.00                  245.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 765.00                  510.00                  

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 50,681.76            50,814.76            

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 411.10                  156.70                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 4,614.00              4,614.00              

1772 RYAN KINNIKIN CARLSBAD NM 51.82                    51.82                    

1516 RYAN KINNKIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,375.00              1,375.00              

1426 SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES WOODBURN IN 300.00                  300.00                  

6855 SAFER NEW MEXICO NOW ALBUQUERQUE NM 350.00                  350.00                  

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 2,000.99              2,000.99              

1548 SALVADOR MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 177.26                  177.26                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 81.96                    68.30                    

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 800.41                  689.23                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

987 SAN ANTONIO TURF LLC EL PASO TX 995.00                  995.00                  

6642 SAN BAR CONSTRUCTION CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 35,102.17            35,102.17            

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,205.82              2,205.82              

12965 SANDRA BARLEY HOPE NM 237.48                  237.48                  

12400 SARAH JONES CARLSBAD NM 2,434.71              2,434.71              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

1797 SEBASTIAN HEREDIA EL PASO TX 197.00                  157.00                  

1783 SELENA MORGAN ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 202.00                  202.00                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 20.00                    20.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 473.90                  473.90                  

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 10,336.86            10,336.86            

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  



Page 21 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 23,446.26            23,446.26            

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 36,997.95            36,997.95            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 3,792.42              3,792.42              

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 45,167.22            44,584.20            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,704.22              1,580.71              

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 14,478.85            10,735.58            

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 4,460.68              4,460.68              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 20,749.85            20,749.85            

6696 SITES SOUTHWEST LTD., CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 28,376.52            28,376.52            

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 843.56                  843.56                  

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,794.65              3,794.65              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 83,367.90            79,609.05            

6884 SNMCAC CORPORATION CARLSBAD NM 10,000.00            10,000.00            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

6981 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN BALTIMORE MD 244.00                  244.00                  

1759 SOCORRO MUNOZ HERNANDEZ ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 489.72                  489.72                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 1,559.92              1,559.92              

1732 SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO COLLEGE CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 16,597.22            16,597.22            

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,582.94            10,582.94            

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 58,021.14            55,640.42            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 4,616.19              4,616.19              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 225,659.42          225,659.42          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 198.18                  198.18                  

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 14,428.36            13,896.20            

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 24,466.25            24,466.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22,617.80            22,617.80            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 50,088.57            48,432.47            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,411.49              7,411.49              



Page 22 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,800.00              6,800.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,597.56              2,597.56              

1494 SPORTS FACILITIES GROUP, INC. RIVERSIDE CA 161.65                  161.65                  

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 4,658.51              4,658.51              

1729 SS ELECTRIC INC. EL PASO TX 7,065.95              7,065.95              

4534 STANDARD SIGNS INC MACEDONIA OH 664.33                  664.33                  

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 215.03                  215.03                  

13216 STATE BAR OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 2,654.86              2,654.86              

11998 STATE OF NM REG/LICENSE SANTA FE NM 1,300.00              1,300.00              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 25,318.16            25,318.16            

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 874.30                  874.30                  

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

13145 STEVEN V MCCUTCHEON CARLSBAD NM 2,558.84              2,558.84              

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 7,498.97              7,498.97              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

5300 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION CHICAGO IL 2,506.69              2,506.69              

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 390.00                  390.00                  

1650 SUNRISE PUBLISHING HOBBS NM 2,999.93              2,999.93              

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

1633 SWEETWATER SOUND HOLDINGS, LLC FORT WAYNE IN 2,499.53              2,499.53              

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,891.00              5,891.00              

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,585.58              9,585.58              

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

11035 TAMMY CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM -                        118.52                  

5281 TARGET SOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC TAMPA FL 6,758.40              6,758.40              

7326 TARRANT COUNTY COLLEGE FT. WORTH TX 2,700.00              2,700.00              

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 105.00                  105.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 13,859.74            13,859.74            

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 4,093.60              4,093.60              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,905.50              2,905.50              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 40,532.18            40,532.18            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 20,648.78            19,836.17            

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

570 TELECURVE LLC LAKEWOOD NJ 735.00                  735.00                  

3424 TELEDYNE ISCO CHICAGO IL 20,104.00            20,104.00            

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 5,115.50              5,115.50              



Page 23 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1330 TEOFILO A LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1291 TEOFILO LEON LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

7390 TERRYBERRY GRAND RAPIDS MI 623.38                  623.38                  

7395 TESSCO, INC ATLANTA GA 202.45                  202.45                  

10712 TEXAS A&M EXT SERVICE (TEEX) COLLEGE STATION TX 800.00                  800.00                  

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 4,001.45              4,001.45              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 17,949.26            17,949.26            

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 96,460.84            96,460.84            

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 31,719.34            31,719.34            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 696.00                  696.00                  

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  333.00                  

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 24,000.00            24,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 8,224.36              8,224.36              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,943.88              1,943.88              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 8,038.54              7,746.04              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 2,398.74              1,789.42              

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 5,842.65              5,842.65              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              2,751.46              

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 11,627.61            11,627.61            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 12,405.00            12,405.00            

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 2,675.42              2,292.83              

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 115,353.68          115,353.68          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 597.56                  597.56                  

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 3,236.89              3,236.89              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  

6910 TONY HERNANDEZ CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

171 TONY SOUZA ROSWELL NM 75.00                    75.00                    

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 1,533.00              1,533.00              

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 1,385.63              1,385.63              

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 194.96                  194.96                  

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SANTA FE NM 5,604.11              5,604.11              

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 139.00                  139.00                  



Page 24 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 4,356.00              4,356.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 282.00                  282.00                  

10890 TWO WAY RADIO GEAR INC FORT PIERCE FL 1,498.00              1,498.00              

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 440,234.11          430,234.11          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 29,448.80            29,448.80            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 68,911.22            68,911.22            

1727 UNITED ART AND EDUCATION, INC FORT WAYNE IN 124.31                  124.31                  

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 53,635.70            53,635.70            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 6,331.69              6,331.69              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 656.62                  656.62                  

1561 UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,933.12              1,933.12              

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 10,540.51            10,540.51            

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

10912 VALLEY TRANSPORTATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1765 VANESSA CHAVARRIA ARTESIA NM 500.00                  500.00                  

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 60,990.86            56,443.02            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 2,272.75              2,272.75              

1299 VICTORIA R LEYVA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1708 VIRTOWER LLC FORT MYERS FL 6,000.00              6,000.00              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 23,463.42            23,463.42            

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 118.28                  118.28                  

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 54,990.00            54,990.00            

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 164,485.33          164,485.33          

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 459,437.91          459,437.91          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 677.78                  468.78                  

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 9,724.14              9,724.14              

11648 WENDY D AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 809,619.29          809,619.29          

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 440.00                  440.00                  



Page 25 of 25
City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - December 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 56,541.10            56,541.10            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,169.94            10,169.94            

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 5,752.53              5,710.04              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 10,625.18            10,625.18            

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 53,701.13            53,701.13            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 8,190.26              5,865.56              

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 4,441.00              4,441.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 1,051,098.15      1,051,014.80      

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 26,509.30            26,509.30            

434 YSIDRO MOLINAR CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 739.00                  739.00                  

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 962.00                  962.00                  

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 35.00                    35.00                    

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

28,089,653.88    27,457,557.73    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF AN ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 

MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON JANUARY 09, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
Present:  Richard D. Lopez   Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor    
   Anthony Foreman   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Mary Garwood   Councilor 
 
Absent:  Jason O. Chavez   Councilor  
    
Also Present:  Wendy Austin   Interim City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Quay Dominguez   Compliance Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Grant Programs 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Edward VanScotter   Museum Director 
    
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:21 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
  
0:01:03 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 



 

 2

0:01:06 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor 
Walterscheid to approve the Agenda. 
 
0:01:11 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:32 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ELECT MAYOR PRO TEM 
Councilor Walterscheid said he recommends Councilor Chavez to be Mayor Pro Tem. 
He said Councilor Chavez has done an exemplary job of representing the City of 
Carlsbad.  
 
Councilor Forrest said he recommends keeping Councilor Rodriguez as Mayor Pro 
Tem.  He said Councilor Rodriguez has a lot experience with the City of Carlsbad and it 
is beneficial to City Council.  
 
0:03:05 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve to elect Mayor Pro Tem.  
 
Mayor Lopez said during the vote, Council members will state the name of one of the 
two nominations.  
 
0:03:56 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Councilor Rodriguez: Forrest, Rodriguez; Councilor Chavez: 
Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, Garwood, Foreman; Absent: Chavez.  Councilor 
Chavez is elected as Mayor Pro Tem. 
 
0:04:26 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO DETERMINE TIME AND PLACE 
OF COUNCIL MEETINGS 
Councilor Rodriguez said he recommends to continue to meet on the second and 
fourth Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm, except for special meetings and tentative 
holiday schedules. 
 
0:04:47 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve to determinate Time and Place of Council Meetings. 
 
0:04:51 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 



 

 3

0:05:12 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO DETERMINE RULES OF 
PROCEEDINGS  
Mayor Lopez said in the past the City of Carlsbad has used Robert's Rules of Order.  
 
0:05:25 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores 
to continue to use Robert’s Rules of Order.  
 
0:05:34 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:05:51 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO 2024-01, A 
RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE NAMES OF PERSONS WHO SHALL FILL THE 
APPOINTIVE OFFICES OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND THE NAMES OF THE 
PERSONS WHO SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE MUNICIPALITY  
Councilor Rodriguez asked to view the list of Directors and employees.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what the procedure is on this Agenda item.  Mayor 
Lopez said if Council members want to remove a name off the list then their position 
would be terminated. 
  
Councilor Walterscheid said he believes all of the Director's and employees are 
outstanding.  
 
0:09:31 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution No 2024-01, a Resolution confirming the names of persons who 
shall fill the appointive offices of the Municipality and the names of the persons who 
shall be employed by the Municipality. 
 
0:10:25 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:10:43 6.  ADJOURN  
 
0:10:51 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores to 
adjourn. 
 
0:11:01 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 



 

 4

 
0:11:17 Adjourn  
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:11 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Richard D. Lopez, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON JANUARY 09, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Present:  Richard D. Lopez   Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Anthony Foreman   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Mary Garwood   Councilor 
 
Absent:  Jason O. Chavez   Councilor  
    
Also Present:  Wendy Austin   Interim City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Quay Dominguez   Compliance Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Grant Programs 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Edward VanScotter   Museum Director  
   Eric Koenig    WSP 
   Bradley Bishop   Mewbourne Oil Company 
   Patricia Garcia   Citizen 
   Josue Garcia     Citizen 
   Samuel Escareno   Citizen 
   Frances F. Trevino   Citizen 
   Joel Barrett    Citizen 
   Rochelle Bendiola   Citizen 
   Belia Munoz    Citizen 
   Brenda Lara Alonso   Citizen 
   Brendan McCardle   Allsup’s Engineer 



 

 2

   Dale Vordic     Allsup’s District Manager 
   Marvin Albright   Citizen 
   David Klein    Citizen 
   Steve McCutcheon   Senator 
   Bo Bowen    Eddy County Commissioner 
  
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order  
 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
0:00:02  MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores to 
approve the Agenda.  
 
0:00:05 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:00:21 2.  CITY OF CARLSBAD FINANCIALS – NOVEMBER 2023 
Ms. Salcido reviewed the revenues and expenditures as of November 2023 for the 
General Fund and selected Enterprise and Special Funds contained within the City 
Budget. 
 
0:01:56 3.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2024-02, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-
24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
Ms. Salcido reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2024 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the General Fund, the Fire 
Protection Fund, the Lodgers' Tax Non-Promotional Fund, and the Lodgers' Tax 
Promotional Fund.  
 
0:03:55 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2024-02, a Resolution making certain Budgetary Adjustments to 
the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
0:04:08 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:04:31 4.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  



 

 3

A.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on December 12, 2023  
B.  City Personnel Report  
C.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation to Bid for electrical equipment for 
the Par 3 at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Golf Course  

D.  Contracts and Agreements  
1) Consider Approval of Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and EMS 
Management and Consultants, Inc for Ambulance Billing Services for Carlsbad 
Fire Department  
2) Consider Approval of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
John Deere Financial for Mowing Equipment for Lake Carlsbad Golf Course  

E.  Monthly Reports  
1) Community Development Department November 2023  
2) Human Resources Department December 2023  
3) Municipal Court Department November 2023  
4) Municipal Services Department November 2023  
5) Transportation and Facilities Department November 2023  
6) Utilities Department November 2023  

F.  Set the Date: February 13, 2024  
1) Ordinance rezoning part of  R-1  Residential 1 District to  R-2  Residential 2 
District for an approximately 0.17 acre property located at 501 N Maple Street  
2) Ordinance rezoning part of  R-1  Residential 1 District to  C-2  Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 0.864 acre property located at 219 W Pecan Street 

 
Mayor Lopez asked Mr. Cass to briefly discuss Agenda item C1, Consider Approval 
to Advertise Invitation to Bid for electrical equipment for the Par 3 at the Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Golf Course.   
Mr. Cass said the City staff is seeking approval to put out to bid for the equipment 
necessary to light the Par 3 at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Golf Course.  Mr. Cass said 
this project will be installed by City staff.  
 
0:05:54 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Routine and Regular Business.  
 
0:05:59 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:06:12 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR A RESTAURANT  
A  BEER AND WINE LIQUOR LICENSE WITH ON PREMISES CONSUMPTION 
FROM MONARCA EXPRESS, LLC RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 403 E GREENE 
STREET 



 

 4

Mrs. Austin said this request is for an on-premise type A liquor license, which is for 
serving beer and wine only.  She said the request has been preliminary approved by the 
New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department and the Alcohol Beverage Control 
Division.  Mrs. Austin said the property associated with the request is located in 
Commercial 2 District, which allows for a restaurant to serve alcohol and spirits.  She 
said this location has met all of the guidelines.   
 
0:07:24 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of request for a Restaurant  A  Beer and Wine Liquor License with on premises 
consumption from Monarca Express, LLC Restaurant located at 403 E Greene Street. 
 
0:07:28 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:07:48 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM CARLSBAD 
MUSEUM AND MILTON S BREWING TO SERVE ALCOHOL (BEER AND WINE) 
DURING AN OPEN MIC NIGHT AT THE CARLSBAD MUSEUM 
Mr. VanScotter said he is seeking approval of the request to have alcohol at an open 
mic event at the Carlsbad Museum on January 19, 2024.  He said the Carlsbad Museum 
currently has a guitar exhibit from the National Guitar Museum that closes on January 
20, 2024.  He said security has been hired, due to it being an event that will have 
alcohol.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked why are they hosting the event at the Carlsbad Museum 
if they could do it at Milton's Brewing.  Mr. VanScotter said he believes it would be a 
neat way to close the guitar exhibit.  He said it would fit well with the event to have an 
open mic surrounded by high-class guitars.  
 
0:09:36 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Garwood to 
approve of the request from Carlsbad Museum and Milton s Brewing to serve alcohol 
(beer and wine) during an open mic night at the Carlsbad Museum. 
 
0:09:43 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:09:59 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM MEWBOURNE 
OIL COMPANY TO DRILL AND CONSTRUCT A GAS PRODUCTION WELL, 
SUNRISE 31/32 FEE #826H WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Mewbourne Oil Company has approached the City of 
Carlsbad requesting permission to drill and construct a gas production well within City 



 

 5

limits and construct and operate the associated pipelines.  She said Carlsbad Code of 
Ordinance Chapter 34, Oil and Gas Wells and Pipelines, outlines the process for the 
applicant to obtain a permit for this activity.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the City of 
Carlsbad, by approval of the governing body, retained a company by the name of WSP 
to act as inspector.  She said on December 15, 2023, WSP deemed the application 
complete and ready for consideration by the City Council.  She said WSP recommends 
approval of the permit application.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea introduced a representative of 
WSP to give a presentation to Council members.  
 
Eric Koenig, WSP Geologist, said Sunrise 31/32 Fee #826H is the name of the well that 
Mewbourne proposes to drill within the City limits.  He said they would be drilling into 
a formation called the Wolfcamp Shale which is approximately 8,700 ft. below the 
surface.  He said the City of Carlsbad is WSP's client, therefore it is WSP's obligation to 
review the parts of the application and make sure it complies with the City Ordinances.  
He said part of the permit application process is blowout prevention.  He said the 
applicant is to include a diagram of their blowout prevention apparatus and what it is 
rated for.   
 
Councilor Forrest asked if this well is the same well that was mentioned in a previous 
Council meeting.  Mr. Koenig said no, it is about 40 feet north, which is enough to be 
outside of the 500 ft. distance to the nearest business.  Councilor Forrest asked if the 
drilling has started or if they are asking permission to drill.  Mr. Koenig said the 
drilling has not started and they are asking for permission.  He said the anticipated start 
date was January 9, 2024 but the permit has not been approved yet.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid said about twenty years ago, there was a blowout on a well 
that was south of the City.  He asked how this outcome can be prevented with this well. 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if this is private land.   Mr. Koenig said he believes it is 
private land.  Councilor Walterscheid asked who is going to supervise this to make 
sure that doesn't happen.  Mr. Koenig said he believes the OCD is mostly responsible 
for oversight.  He said by looking at the diagrams that were submitted and the ratings 
of the equipment, everything seems to match the conditions that are expected in this 
drilling.  Councilor Walterscheid asked with ground water being at 200 ft., is there 
going to be triple protection going through the ground water.  Mr. Koenig said he 
believes so.  
 
Councilor Niemeier asked why is it so important to drill on this piece of property.  Mr. 
Koenig said he is unsure of the answer, but possibly because they already purchased it.  
Mayor Lopez said these questions can be directed towards Mewbourne Oil Company.  
 
Bradley Bishop with Mewbourne Oil Company said one of these wells is a one mile 
well that went east and another was a two mile well that went east.  He said there were 
two other permits approved previously and they drilled those two wells.  He said there 
are houses east of this surface location and that is why they didn't service on that side.  



 

 6

 
Councilor Rodriguez asked if the distances are Mewbourne's measurements and if so, 
does WSP agree with them to make that recommendation.  Mr. Koenig said they are 
Mewbourne's distances but he plotted the coordinates of their well and it matched.  
 
Councilor Anaya-Flores asked how close are the residents to the proposed wellsite.  
Mr. Bishop said there is a commercial building that is about 508 ft. from the well site. 
Councilor Anaya-Flores asked if there are any private residents.  Mr. Bishop said there 
are not any that he is aware of, but the closest is approximately over half a mile to the 
north.  
 
Councilor Forrest said that area is fairly industrial.  He said there are not a lot of houses 
in the area.  
 
0:29:28 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of the request from Mewbourne Oil Company to drill and construct a gas 
production well, Sunrise 31/32 Fee #826H within the City limits. 
 
0:29:36 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Walterscheid, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - 
Niemeier, Anaya-Flores, Garwood; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:30:19 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF A CULTURAL 
PROPERTIES RESTORATION FUND GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE 
CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY AND CARLSBAD MUSEUM BUILDING AND THE 
RESTORATION OF ITS ART MURAL  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said the City wishes to apply for the maximum amount available for 
this grant, which is $250,000.  She said if selected for the award, the plan is to paint the 
museum and library building to restore and preserve it.  She said the project includes 
restoration of the existing Eddy County mural.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this art piece 
was dedicated in 2006 and was anticipated to last approximately 20 years.  She said 
since we are now nearing this time frame, a specialized consultant will have to be hired 
to do this work since the original artist is no longer living.  
 
0:31:53 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of submission of a Cultural Properties Restoration Fund Grant Application for 
the Carlsbad Public Library and Carlsbad Museum Building and the Restoration of its 
Art Mural. 
 
0:31:59 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 



 

 7

 
0:32:16 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF A 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
COMMUNITY CAPACITY BUILDING GRANT APPLICATION FOR CANAL 
STREET STORM DRAINAGE PROJECT 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said the amount available for this grant is ranged between $500,000 
and $2 million.  She said this opportunity opened up on December 6, 2023, and the City 
is required to submit a letter of interest by January 11, 2024.  She said this project is 
currently on the ICIP and the City has received state capital outlay funds for $600,000 
and the City has used it for plan and design.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this is to allow for 
public input as the City puts this grant application together.  She said the funding is 
restricted to areas and communities affected by nuclear industries. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if Canal St. will be under construction if approved.  Mrs. 
Barrios-Testa said it is not along Canal St. since that system is already in place.  She 
said this will be along Halagueno St.  
 
Councilor Garwood asked if this will help the area along the intersection of Tansill and 
Canal.    
 
Mayor Lopez asked Mr. Cass to go into further detail on the drainage project. 
Mr. Cass said no, this will not address that area.  He said it will address the intersection 
of Greene St. and Canal St.  He said it is mostly to alleviate the flooding on Greene St. 
and Halagueno St.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked how long this project will take to complete.  Mr. Cass 
said probably between four to six months.  
 
0:37:50 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of submission of a Department of Energy Office of Emergency Management 
Community capacity Building Grant Application for Canal Street Storm Drainage 
Project. 
 
0:37:56 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:38:18 10.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT A DEPARTMENT OF 
ENERGY’S ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANT 
(EEDBG) PROGRAM EQUIPMENT REBATE VOUCHER AWARD FOR BOB 
FORREST YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said the City of Carlsbad applied for a formula grant; there was 
money set aside for the City to do energy efficient type projects.  She said we completed 



 

 8

the initial request and put together a energy efficiency and conservation type strategy 
for this funding.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said if the agreement is accepted, we will begin the 
procurement process as the funds are already budgeted. 
 
0:39:35 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Garwood to 
approve to accept a Department of Energy’s Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block 
Grant (EEDBG) Program Equipment Rebate Voucher Award for Bob Forrest Youth 
Sports Complex. 
 
0:39:42 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:40:00 11.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-01, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF R-1 RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO R-2 
RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 0.14 ACRE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 602 PRESIDIO STREET APPLICANT/OWNER: JOSUE GARCIA 
Mr. Patterson said this request is for a zone change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to 
“R-2” Residential 2 District. He said the properties to the north, south, east & west are 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, therefore, this request would create a spot-zone.  Mr. 
Patterson said the applicant would like to place a multiple family structure at the 
property.  He said the application was brought before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission at the December 4, 2023 meeting; the commission considered this item and 
voted to recommend denial, with a vote of four in favor of denial, none against, and one 
absent.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what multiple-family housing means.  Mr. Patterson 
said the applicant stated at the commission meeting that he is going to place a five-unit 
structure at the property. 
 
0:42:00 A.  Public Hearing 
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Ordinance.   
Patricia Garcia came to the podium and said she is the sister of the applicant, Josue 
Garcia, and is going to be translating for him.  She said it is not five-units, but a single 
wide home with five bedrooms and five bathrooms.  She said there is one kitchen and 
one living room.   
 
Councilor Forrest asked if the rooms would be rented out to different people.  Ms. 
Garcia yes.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if it is technically a man camp.  Ms. Garcia said yes.  
 



 

 9

Ms. Garcia said her brother wanted to mention that before her brother bought the 
property there was a house on the property that needed to be torn down.  She said his 
plans are to now build a nice home on the property.  
 
Ms. Garcia said her brother made a LLC with a bank and he has another property 
where he does the same business.  She said her brother wanted to mention that at the 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, there were concerns that were brought up 
by surrounding residents about the traffic but he said he cannot control that and he 
does not want any problems.  Ms. Garcia said the City of Carlsbad said to her brother 
that he would need ten parking spots on the property.  She asked if five is allowed since 
it is a five-bedroom house and it is going to be rented out to one person each.  
 
0:46:17 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.  
Samuel Escareno came to the podium and said he lives directly behind the property 
that is in question.   He said it is a tight-knit neighborhood and it is concerning that he is 
going to be renting to different people at different times.  He said there are children in 
the neighborhood and the residents don't know who the applicant will rent out to and 
he is worried about the neighborhood being safe.   
 
Frances F. Trevino came to the podium and said she lives next door to this property 
and is concerned that the rooms will be rented out to people without background 
checks.  
 
Joel Barrett said his concern is that this is going to create a spot-zone.  He said it will 
essentially establish a capitalist society for other businesses to come in and gentrify the 
neighborhood.  He said this will clog up the streets, already in a high-traffic area with 
children in the neighborhood.  He thanked Council members for their time. 
 
Rochelle Bendiola said she lives in the neighborhood and he concern is for her 
grandchildren and the other children in the neighborhood.  She said there is a bus stop 
right in front of the applicant's property and she believes a man camp being in the area 
will disrupt it.  She said a man camp does not need to be in a residential area.  
 
JoAnne Newcomb said the neighborhood is quiet and if a man camp is in the area it 
would disrupt the peace.  
 
Belia Munoz said she lives in the neighborhood and she does not want any new people 
in the neighborhood unless there will be background checks. 
  
Brenda Lara Alonso said she has been a resident in the neighborhood for over 50 years.  
She said she understands making a home for your family but it is a residential area and 
the neighborhood wants to keep it a residential area. 
 



 

 10

0:57:19 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone else would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session  
 
0:57:27 B.  Approval of Ordinance  
 
0:57:33 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Anaya-
Flores to deny Ordinance 2024-01, an Ordinance rezoning part of  R-1  Residential 1 
District to  R-2  Residential 2 District for an approximately 0.14 acre property located at 
602 Presidio Street Applicant/Owner: Josue Garcia. 
 
0:57:49 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
0:58:07 12.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-02, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF  R-R  RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO  
C-2  COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 1.5 ACRE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4412 NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY APPLICANT: BW 
GAS & CONVENIENCE RETAIL, LLC 
Mr. Patterson said this is a request for a zone change from “R-R” Rural Residential 
District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District.  He said the applicant is Allsup’s and they 
would like to expand their operation to the east.  He said the properties to the south and 
east are zoned "R-R" Rural Residential District and the properties to the north and west 
are zoned "C-2" Commercial 2 District, therefore this request would not create a spot-
zone.  Mr. Patterson said the applicant brought their request before the Planning and 
Zoning Commission at the October 10, 2023 meeting; the commission considered this 
item and recommended denial with a vote of four in favor of denial, none against, and 
one absent.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if this is going to be where they park overnight.  Mr. 
Patterson said yes, he believes that is what the applicant stated at the Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting.   
 
1:00:36 A.  Public Hearing 
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Ordinance.     
Brendan McCardle came to the podium and said he is the applicant's engineer and the 
project manager.  He said in reviewing Allsup’s plans, they are trying to alleviate traffic 
and pass the trucks through in a better traffic motion and provide safety to everyone 
that uses the site.  
 



 

 11

Councilor Walterscheid asked if the designated parking area will be fenced.  Mr. 
McCardle said that is not planned at this time but it is a possibility.  He said they are 
trying to keep that area separate from any other property.  
 
Councilor Niemeier asked what is the return of investment for building a bigger 
parking lot.  Mr. McCardle said he is unsure of the answer since he is the engineer.  He 
said he does not have any of the financials. 
  
Councilor Rodriguez said how will introducing more trucks alleviate traffic in the area.  
Mr. McCardle said it is for the traffic pattern.  He said there is no room for the trucks 
when they are stopping for a short amount of time.  Councilor Rodriguez asked if he 
means Allsup’s traffic or Carlsbad traffic.  Mr. McCardle said Allsup’s traffic.  
 
Councilor Forrest said he does not believe Chapman is big enough to handle this type 
of traffic.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if it is 24-hour parking.  Mr. McCardle said it is not 
advertised as a truck stop.  
 
Dale Vordic, District Manager of Allsup’s, said they are not introducing more trucks.  
He said the problem he saw was that trucks do come in, park, and sleep overnight.  He 
said the parking lot is not big enough to hold the traffic that is already there.  He said 
the trucks are parking on the side of the road in residential areas.  He said fencing is 
something that they are willing to do.  Mr. Vordic said there will be lighting in the 
parking lot for safety and it will be downlighting so it can reduce light pollution.  
 
Mr. Vordic said this will create safety in the long-run and will take the trucks off the 
side of the road.  He said he lives nearby and there is an apartment complex where a 
semi-truck would park on the side of the road.  He said this addition would be to 
prevent that. 
  
Councilor Niemeier asked if a strip-mall is going to be built next to the Allsup’s and 
how much space it is going to take up.  Mr. Patterson said that is the preliminary plan.  
He said there has not been actual building plans submitted.  Mr. Patterson said it will 
take up a majority of the space to the north.  Councilor Niemeier asked how close is the 
new development to this proposal.  Mr. Patterson said based on the discussions that he 
has been part of, he does not think that Phase 1 of the strip-mall to the north is going to 
come that far south.  He said it is possible in subsequent phases of that development 
that they will reach that point to the south along Chapman.  He said it is still under 
discussion and he is unsure what is going to be proposed once they start the job.  
 
Brendan McCardle said the division manager, Brian Ashburn, authorizes to hire 
employees to manage the outside.  He said it is their duty to make sure that trash is 
picked up and everything is maintained.  



 

 12

 
1:09:52 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
1:09:59 B.  Approval of Ordinance  
 
1:10:04 Councilor Niemeier asked if conditions can be made to pass this item.  
Mayor Lopez said yes.  
  
1:10:10 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid 
to approve Ordinance 2024-02, an Ordinance rezoning part of  R-R  Rural residential 
District to  C-2  Commercial 2 District for an approximately 1.5 acre property located at 
4412 National Parks Highway Applicant: BW Gas & Convenience Retail, LLC with the 
stipulation that the applicant installs a solid fence to cover the area.  
 
1:10:48 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Niemeier, Walterscheid, Foreman; No - Forrest, Anaya-
Flores, Garwood, Rodriguez; Absent - Chavez; the motion failed. 
 
1:11:26 13.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-03, AN 
ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF  R-R  RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO  
R-2  RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN APPROXIMATELY 8.74 ACRE 
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT B, ALBRIGHT REPLAT #3 
APPLICANT/OWNER: MARVIN ALBRIGHT 
Mr. Patterson said this is a request from "R-R" Rural 1 Residential District to "R-2" 
Residential 2 District.  He said the properties to the north, south, east, and west are 
zoned R-R Rural Residential District, therefore, this request would create a spot-zone.  
He said the applicant stated at the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting that they 
plan to pursue apartment complex housing at this location.  He said the applicant 
brought this item before the Planning and Zoning Commission at the December 4, 2023 
meeting; the commission considered this item and recommended approval with a vote 
of four in favor of approval, none against, and one absent.  
  
1:13:04 A.  Public Hearing  
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Ordinance.    
Marvin Albright came to the podium and said he is the owner of the property.  He said 
his plans are pursuing the possibility of building an apartment complex.  He said this is 
the first phase of the project. 
 
Councilor Forrest asked if it will be an apartment complex or a man camp.  Mr. 
Albright said an apartment complex.  
 



 

 13

Councilor Rodriguez said one of his concerns is for fire and rescue to come in and out 
of the property.  He said at the moment, it is single-entry, but there is a potential road 
along the south end.  Councilor Rodriguez asked if it is possible during construction to 
consider another exit.  Mr. Albright said the place Councilor Rodriguez is referring to is 
a separate property.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if it is required to have two entrances for emergency 
services.  Mr. Albright said there would only be one entrance.  He said at this time 
there is no other way to enter or exit.  
 
Councilor Rodriguez said there are a lot of apartment complexes with a single-entry 
road.  He said at the time Mr. Albright submits final plans, the Fire Department has the 
right to make a recommendation.   
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if it is required for subdivisions to have two entry ways.  
Mr. Patterson said it is something that the City requests to guarantee multiple ways to 
access the property in the event of an emergency.  Councilor Walterscheid asked if the 
same rule would apply to Mr. Albright's plans.  Mr. Patterson said once Mr. Albright 
gets to the point where he is proposing what he wants to build, we can address it at that 
time.  
 
1:17:07 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.    
Joel Barrett said there is a severe lack of affordable housing in Carlsbad.  He said 
without any options for affordable housing, there is already enough apartment 
complexes to cater to transitional and migratory housing.  He said he is not against the 
rezoning but he looks forward to seeing what the project comes to. 
 
1:18:03 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone else would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
1:18:11 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
Councilor Garwood asked how many apartments is the applicant wanting to put on the 
property.  Mr. Albright said there are no plans at the moment, but he suspects about 60 
units.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked what is on the south end.  Mr. Albright said it is a mobile 
home park.  
 
1:19:35 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Ordinance 2024-03, an Ordinance rezoning part of R-R Rural Residential 



 

 14

District to R-2 Residential 2 District for an approximately 8.74 acre property legally 
described as Tract B, Albright Replat #3 Applicant/Owner: Marvin Albright. 
 
1:19:42 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Garwood, Foreman, 
Rodriguez; No - Anaya-Flores; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
1:19:58 14.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-04, AN 
ORDINANCE ANNEXING A PORTION OF LAND CONTAINING +/-67.72 ACRES 
MORE OR LESS, CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, LOCATED 
NORTH AND SOUTH OF DONA ANA STREET APPLICANTS: DAVID KLEIN, 
JOEL KLEIN, JACKIE WEBB 
Mr. Patterson said this is a petition to annex approximately 67.72 acres along Dona Ana 
Road.  He said the plots of land that are targeted are contiguous to the current City 
boundary and therefore eligible for annexation.  He said the applicants brought their 
petition before the Planning and Zoning Commission at the December 4, 2024 meeting; 
the commission considered the item and recommended approval with a vote of four in 
favor of approval, none against, and one absent.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked if this is for land that is out of City limits that the applicants 
are wanting to bring into the City.  Mr. Patterson said yes.  
 
1:21:30 A.  Public Hearing  
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the Ordinance.    
David Klein came to the podium on behalf of his sister and brother.  He said this is of 
the estate of his parents.  He said their proposal is to bring this land into the City and 
zone it "R-R" Rural Residential for a single-family dwelling with access to City water.  
He said there will be approximately 31 lots, roughly 1.5 acre each lot. 
  
1:22:29 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak against the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session. 
 
1:22:50 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
1:22:53 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Ordinance 2024-04, an Ordinance annexing a portion of land containing +/-
67.72 acres more or less, contiguous to the City of Carlsbad, located North and South of 
Dona Ana Street Applicants: David Klein, Joel Klein, Jackie Webb. 
 
1:23:01 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 



 

 15

 
1:23:20 15.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2024-05, AN 
ORDINANCE APPLYING  R-R  RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO AN 
APPROXIMATELY 67.72 ACRE PROPERTY, LOCATED NORTH AND SOUTH OF 
DONA ANA STREET APPLICANTS: DAVID KLEIN, JOEL KLEIN, JACKIE WEBB  
Mr. Patterson said this is a request to apply for "R-R" Rural Residential District zoning 
for the previous Agenda item, having approved the annexation, this Ordinance will 
apply the Rural-Residential zoning to those properties.  He said the properties to the 
west, south, and north currently lie outside the Carlsbad city limits, and properties to 
the east are zoned "R-R" Rural-Residential District; therefore, this request would not 
create a spot-zone.  Mr. Patterson said the applicant brought this request before the 
Planning and Zoning Commission at their December 4, 2023 meeting; the commission 
considered the item and recommended approval with a vote of four in favor of 
approval, none against, and one absent.  
 
1:24:36 A.  Public Hearing  
Mayor Lopez asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the Ordinance.   No one 
appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and reconvened the 
Council into regular session.  
 
1:25:19 B.  Approval of Ordinance  
 
1:25:23 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Anaya-Flores to 
approve of Ordinance 2024-05, an Ordinance applying R-R Rural Residential District to 
an approximately 67.72 acre property, located North and South of Dona Ana Street 
Applicants: David Klein, Joel Klein, Jackie Webb. 
 
1:25:27 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
1:26:21 16.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 
No reports. 
 
1:26:30 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone in the audience would like to address the 
Council.  
Steve McCutcheon, senator for Southeast New Mexico, said there is a windfall of 
money provided by oil and gas companies like Mewbourne Oil Company.  He said 53% 
of the state budget comprises of money from oil and gas.  
 
Bo Bowen said he is the newly elected chairmen of the Eddy County Board of 
Commissioners.  He said he would like to improve the relationship between the City of 
Carlsbad and Eddy County.  He said we need to work together to become a stronger 



 

 16

community and we can accomplish much more alongside one another.  Mr. Bowen 
thanked Council members for their support of Mewbourne Oil Company and the oil 
and gas industry.  
 
1:28:38 Mayor Lopez asked if anyone else in the audience would like to address 
the Council.  No one appeared. 
 
1:28:42 17.  ADJOURN 
 
1:28:52 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor 
Walterscheid to adjourn. 
 
1:28:59 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Anaya-Flores, 
Garwood, Foreman, Rodriguez; No - None; Absent - Chavez; the motion carried. 
 
1:29:18 Adjourn   
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Richard D. Lopez, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

January 23, 2024 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

None    

    

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Anthony Briceno 01/07/24 Fire Engineer/EMT-P Resigned 

Sergio Maldonado 01/07/24 Police Corporal Resigned 

Louis Vasquez 01/15/24 Fire Engineer/EMT-I Resigned 

     

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Rogelio Baca 01/15/24 Riverwalk Recreation Center Attendant 

Jerzy Duarte 01/08/24 Parks Caretaker 

Valeria Quezada 01/08/24 Communication Specialist Executive 

Renee Torres 01/08/24 Finance Account Clerk 1 

Eli Vasquez 01/15/24 Street Truck Driver 

 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

$ 65,000.00TOTAL

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

$ 65,000.00
$ 65,000.00
$ 65,000.00

Total Actual Cost

Actual City Share

The City is allowed by the audit rule to contract with the same accounting firm for up to 8 years. The City
just completed an 8 year term with the previous auditor and is now required to solicit proposals to establish
a new contract with a different auditing firm.

The City of Carlsbad contracts annually, as required by the New Mexico State Auditor’s Office, with an
approved independent public accounting firm to perform an audit of the City’s financial records.

The City requests authorization to conduct an RFP to select an independent public accounting firm to
perform the City's annual audit for fiscal year 2024.

PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION
Council Date: 1/23/24

SYNOPSIS: Qty Total Est. Cost
Budgeted Yes Est. City Share

Account # 10115-61200

Account #

Account #

Account #

Department:
FINANCE

BY:
Matt Fletcher, CPO

Date:
1/17/24

SUBJECT: Services
Description: 11

Solicit proposals for the City of Carlsbad's Annual Financial Audit

Requested action to be taken by Council:
Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposal

Council Action Taken:
Select one

Date:

Reviewed by City Administrator:

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date:
Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date:
Other Select one

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reviewed by City Administrator:

ATTACHMENT(S):I ISpecifications I I Bid/RFP Summary I IOther:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                       01/18/2024



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meetin Date: 1/23/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs 

I 
BY: Angie B~rJ.jos-Testa, Dir~~tor 

1 
_ DATE: 1/17/2024 

dLY~ l!r7/~oQ.t./ 
/ 

SUBJECT: Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad 
Police Department, and Carlsbad Municipal School District for the School Resource Officer 
Program 
The City Council accepted the Department of Justice Office of Community Oriented Grant 
Award at its December 12, 2023, City Council regular meeting. The City of Carlsbad was 
awarded $625,000 in 2023 COPS funding to help implement an enhanced School Resource 
Officer (SRO) program in the schools. 

As presented previously, the purpose of the COPS Hiring Program (CHP) program is to 
advance the practice of community policing through the hire or rehire of additional career 
law enforcement officers. Local law enforcement agencies will utilize funding under this 
award program to hire and rehire career law enforcement officers necessary to increase 
the jurisdiction's community policing capacity to prevent and disrupt crime and violence. 

The enhanced SRO Program includes the hiring of five additional SRO officers and an SRO 
sergeant to supervise and administer the program. The enclosed MOU outlines the 
partnership parties' mission, and the agreement parameters, as well as it describes the 
level of financial responsibility for each of the partners. The City of Carlsbad will cover 
recruitment costs, training, and officer equipment for the newly hired Certified Officers while 
the Carlsbad Municipal Schools will cover the salary cost for the additional approved 
officers. The City plans to continue to cover all the costs of the two existing officers assigned 
to the SRO program. 

All funds will be spent in advance and City staff will submit reimbursement requests for 
allowable expenditures to the Department of Justice Office of Community Oriented Grant 
program, and to the Carlsbad Municipal School District for the new officers' salary costs as 
outlined . The partners will work together to ensure all performance reporting is submitted 
per the requirements of the grant program. The period performance for this MOU begins 
once approved by the City Council. The Carlsbad Municipal School District Board accepted 
the MOU during the January 16, 2024, regular meeting. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Staff requests the City Council approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding Between the City of Carlsbad and the Carlsbad Municipal School District and to 
delegate the Mayor and the Chief of Police authorization to sign the MOU and any associated 
documents. 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
D P&Z 

D Museum Board 

D Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
C1ty Admm1strator: 

D Lodgers Tax Board 

D Alejandro Ruiz Board 

D N. Mesa Board 

D Riverwalk Rec Center Board 

D Water Board 

D Beautification Committee 

Date: 

0 APPROVED 

0 DISAPPROVED 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                             01-18-2024



Page 1 of 5 
 

 

Agreement Number:  ___________________________________ 

 

School Resource Officer (SRO) Program Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

 

PURPOSE OF MOU 

 

This MOU is entered into by and between, the City of Carlsbad (City), the Carlsbad Police Department 

(CPD), and the Carlsbad Municipal Schools District (CMS), collectively known as the “parties.”   

 

The mission of the parties to this agreement is (a) to help area schools further develop a healthy and safe 

atmosphere and to create a positive learning environment, (b) to encourage parents, children, and 

teenagers to work with the school and law enforcement to accomplish the same, and (c) for SROs to serve 

as an advisor to students, not as a mentor, on questions of compliance with law. 

 

The effective date of this agreement is October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2028. 

 

The City, at no cost to CMS, shall provide two (2) commissioned, certified officers to serve in the SRO 

Program from October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2028.  If at any time, the City is not able to provide 

either of the two SROs, the City will provide CMS 30 day’s written notice prior to an SRO being removed 

from service.  Schedule A outlines the projected and potential costs of the SRO Program to the City.       

 

The City shall provide five (5) commissioned, certified officers to serve in the SRO Program and one (1) 

commissioned, certified Sergeant to serve in the SRO Program from October 1, 2023 through September 

30, 2028.  The City is approved to receive U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented 

Policing Services (COPS) funding for this program, that will offset the costs of the SRO Program.  The City 

and CMS agree to share costs that are not offset by COPS.  Schedule B outlines the projected and potential 

costs of the SRO Program for both the City and CMS.   

 

DESCRIPTION OF PARTNER ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

City Responsibilities 

 

1. The primary point of contact for the City shall be the Mayor, or designee.   

2. The City shall maintain the MOU and initiate any agreed modifications with CMS.   

3. The City shall budget for the cost of the SRO Program and provide CMS with the projected and 

potential costs by April 30 of each fiscal year (July-June).   

4. Monthly, the City shall invoice CMS, for the previous months’ actual costs of the SRO Program, 

that are the responsibility of CMS.  

5. The City shall draw down the COPS grant award.  The COPS grant award offsets the reimbursable 

amount due from CMS to the City.    

 

 

 

 

abtesta
Typewritten Text
C-1453



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

CMS Responsibilities 

 

1. The primary point of contact for SROs and the SRO Sergeant shall be the principal of the assigned 

schools, or designee(s).   

2. The primary point of contact for the City shall be CMS Superintendent.   

3. CMS will provide each SRO an office at the assigned school.  The SRO Sergeant will be stationed 

at CPD and will not require a CMS assigned office.  The offices should provide privacy and a secure 

work space for the SROs to conduct interviews, maintain confidential records, and conduct 

standing and unplanned meetings.   

4. CMS will ensure that staff cooperates with police investigations and any subsequent actions 

related to crime or criminal activity on campus.    

5. CMS will schedule a workshop that will include the City, CPD, and CMS at the conclusion of each 

school semester.  The workshops will serve as an evaluation/planning time for the benefit of 

improving the SRO Program.   

6. CMS shall be responsible for the costs of overtime when SROs are requested to participate in or 

attend school functions or activities that enhance rapport or further the goals of the SRO Program.  

Requested overtime must be approved by the SRO Sergeant.   

7. CMS is responsible for the administration of student discipline, including student code of conduct 

violations and student misbehavior, unless the violation or misbehavior involves criminal conduct.  

SROs shall not be responsible for resolving routine discipline problems   

 

CPD Responsibilities 

 

1. The primary contact for CPD shall be the Police Chief, or designee.   

2. CPD is solely responsible for the selection of the SROs and school assignments. 

3. CPD is solely responsible the training and equipping of the SROs.  This responsibility includes the 

costs of training and equipping SROs.     

4. CPD will ensure that SROs adhere to the principles of community policing and provide and support 

specialized training programs.     

5. CPD shall conduct comprehensive safety and security assessments of each assigned school and 

addressed by integrating the appropriate security equipment/technology solutions including 

incorporating crime prevention through environmental design (CPTED) as appropriate to enhance 

school safety.   

6. SROs shall respond to unauthorized persons on school property in conjunction with school 

security.   

7. In the event that an SRO will not report to the assigned school for a week or less, the SRO or the 

SRO Sergeant will notify the principal of the assigned school.   

8. In the event that an SRO will not report to the assigned school for an extended period, the SRO or 

the SRO Sergeant will notify the principal of the assigned school and the Superintendent of CMS.  

During an extended absence of an SRO, CPD may rotate the SROs between the assigned schools, 

and if decided by CPD, hire a replacement SRO.   

9. SROs shall not respond to incidents that do not pose any threat to safety or would not be 

considered crimes if these incidents occurred outside the school setting.   



Page 3 of 5 
 

 

10. SROs shall not be expected or required to enforce school policy, but shall report observed policy 

violations to the school principal.   

11. SROs shall assist the school principals in developing and documenting plans and strategies that 

anticipate, prevent, or minimize any dangerous or violent situations from occurring on campus or 

during other school-sponsored events.   

12. SROs may participate in or attend school functions or activities that enhance rapport or further 

the goals of the SRO Program.   

13. At the request of the school principal or CMS, the SROs shall attend parent or faculty meetings, 

or other community events, to solicit support and understanding of the SRO Program and offer 

advice.   

 

INFORMATION SHARING 

 

1. The parties agree to provide baseline data for comparison purposes and to develop key 

performance indicators (KPIs) to monitor the progress of the SRO Program.   

2. The data should be collected and the KPIs analyzed quarterly and at a minimum shall include:   

a. CMS – number and types of disciplinary actions, numbers and demographics of students 

involved, referrals to police 

b. CPD – number and types of school incidents for which police incident reports are written, 

police actions on incidents 

3. When sharing data, the parties agree to adhere to local, state, and federal privacy laws, including 

but not limited to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA) and the Health 

Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA).    

 

SUPERVISION RESPONSIBILITY AND CHAIN OF COMMAND FOR THE SRO 

 

1. Supervision of the SROs are exclusively the responsibility of CPD.   

2. The SROs shall report to the SRO Sergeant.  If the SRO Sergeant is not available, the SROs will 

report to the next in command, which is typically a CPD Lieutenant.     

3. The SRO Sergeant shall report to a CPD Lieutenant.  If a CPD Lieutenant is not available, the SRO 

Sergeant shall report to the next in command, which is typically a CPD Captain.   

 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

 

   Legal and Other Responsibilities 

 

This MOU does not preclude the parties from reporting obligations and responsibilities, including 

reporting to New Mexico Children Youth & Family Department (CYFD) or any other government 

agency.   

 

 

 

 

 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 

   Previous MOU/Agreements 

 

This MOU voids and replaces all active MOUs between the City and CMS related to the SRO Program.   

 

   Training and Equipping SROs 

 

1. SROs shall be commissioned, certified officers, trained and certified through the New Mexico Law 

Enforcement Academy (NMLEA).   

2. SROs shall be trained and certified through the National Association of School Resources Officers 

(NASRO).   

3. SROs shall be trained by all other standards, current and future, as required by the COPS.   

4. SROs shall be equipped at the full discretion of CPD.  Equipment can include, but is not limited to: 

radio communication, standard uniforms, ballistic vests and other PPE, bolt cutters, halogen tools, 

firearms, Tasers, and other non-lethal weapons. 

 

   Disagreements 

 

1. In the event that the parties should disagree as to the compliance with, or the terms of this 

agreement, the affected parties shall communicate the disagreement(s) in writing to all parties 

and shall meet within 30 days of such written communication to informally resolve any 

differences.  If such informal conference does not resolve the differences, the parties shall submit 

a request for mediation of the disagreement.   

2. All notices shall be given in writing to the following by certified mail:   

 

City of Carlsbad      Carlsbad Police Department 

Attention:  Mayor     Attention:  Police Chief 

101 N Halagueno Street     602 Mermod Street  

Carlsbad, NM  88220     Carlsbad, NM  88220   

 

Carlsbad Municipal Schools 

Attention:  Superintendent 

408 N Canyon Street 

Carlsbad, NM  88220 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





City of Carlsbad, NM

MOU - CMS - COPS Grant

Schedule A *

Costs to City only for Two (2) SROs

as of:  December 5, 2023 (wda)

Fiscal Year Base (per SRO) FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29

From July 1, 2023 Oct 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 July 1, 2026 July 1, 2027 July 1, 2028

To June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2026 June 30, 2027 June 30, 2028 Sept 30, 2028

Number of Periods 1 9 12 12 12 12 3

Escalation 0% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%

Training and Equipping

Number of SROs 1 0 1 0 1 0 1

Cost per SRO $50,000 $51,500 $53,045 $54,636 $56,275 $57,964 $59,703

Total Train/Equip $50,000 $0 $53,045 $0 $56,275 $0 $59,703

Cost of Labor per Period

SROs in Service 1 2 2 2 2 2 2

Direct Labor $6,361 $117,926 $161,952 $166,811 $171,815 $176,969 $45,570

Overtime $1,409 $26,131 $35,887 $36,964 $38,073 $39,215 $10,098

Associated Payroll $4,511 $83,636 $114,860 $118,305 $121,854 $125,510 $32,319

Total Labor $12,281 $227,693 $312,699 $322,080 $331,742 $341,694 $87,986

Total Costs $62,281 $227,693 $365,744 $322,080 $388,017 $341,694 $147,689

*  This schedule represents estimates and projections.  Actual amounts will vary.  



City of Carlsbad, NM

MOU - CMS - COPS Grant

Schedule B *

Costs to City and CMS for Five (5) SROs and One (1) SRO Sergeant

as of:  December 5, 2023 (wda)

City Costs

CMS Costs

Fiscal Year Base (per SRO) FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29

From July 1, 2023 Oct 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 July 1, 2026 July 1, 2027 July 1, 2028

To June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2026 June 30, 2027 June 30, 2028 Sept 30, 2028

Number of Periods 1 9 12 12 12 12 3

Escalation 0% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%

Training and Equipping

Number of SROs 1 4 0 2 0 2 0

Cost per SRO $50,000 $51,500 $53,045 $54,636 $56,275 $57,964 $59,703

Total Train/Equip $50,000 $206,000 $0 $109,273 $0 $115,927 $0

Cost of Labor per Period ^

SROs in Service 1 4 6 6 6 6 6

Direct Labor $5,710 $211,727 $436,157 $449,242 $462,719 $476,601 $122,725

Overtime $1,266 $46,943 $96,703 $99,604 $102,592 $105,670 $27,210

Associated Payroll $3,932 $145,799 $300,345 $309,355 $318,636 $328,195 $84,510

Total Labor $10,908 $404,469 $833,205 $858,202 $883,948 $910,466 $234,445

DOJ Grant Offset $0 -$208,333 -$208,333 -$208,333 $0 $0

CMS Cost to Refund City $404,469 $624,872 $649,868 $675,614 $910,466 $234,445

Total Costs $60,908 $610,469 $833,205 $967,474 $883,948 $1,026,393 $234,445

*  This schedule represents estimates and projections.  Actual amounts will vary.  

^ Includes the weighted average costs of five (5) SROs and one (1) SRO Sergeant



Item FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 Total % Average per Year

Periods 9 12 12 12 12 3 60 12

City Costs $433,693 $365,744 $431,353 $388,017 $457,621 $147,689 $2,224,117 35% $444,823

CMS Costs $404,469 $624,872 $649,868 $675,614 $910,466 $234,445 $3,499,734 55% $699,947

COPS Grant $0 $208,333 $208,333 $208,334 $0 $0 $625,000 10% $125,000

TOTAL $838,162 $1,198,949 $1,289,554 $1,271,965 $1,368,087 $382,134 $6,348,851 100% $1,269,770





CIVIC CENTER

MONTHLY REPORT

December 2023
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

31 1 2

fl's: fl's: 371 fl's: 250

$$: $$:742.00 $$: 500.00

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

It's: fl's: fl's: 350 fl's: fl's: fl's: 300 fl's:

$$: $$: $$: 250.00 $$: $$: $$: 500.00 $$:

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

fl's: it's: tf$: fl's: 400 fl's: 400 fl's: 40 fl's: 400

$$: $$: $$: $$: 1000.00 $$: 500.00 $$: 250.00 $$: 1000.00

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

It's: It's: it's: 350 fl's: fl’s: fl's: fl's:

$$: $$: $$: 250.00 $$: $$: $$: $$:

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

fl’s: fl’s: fl's: fl's: fl's: fl's: fl's:

$$: $$: $$: $$: $$: $$: $$:

Total Numbers: 2861 Total Dollars: $ 4,992



MONTHLY WORK REPORT

Week of December 1 st through December 8 th

DEPARTMENT:
Sports Complex

BFYSC MONTH:
December 2023

NO. OF EMPLOYEES:
5

NO. OF DAYS IN THE
MONTH:
31

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH:
2

Attendance
Approx. 1500 NO. OF WORK DAYS

THIS MONTH:
19

All employees performed litter control in soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed
litter control at the Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for
weed control. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee prepared baseball and softball for
practices(drag and water). One employee mowed up leaves at baseball, softball and soccer areas. Two
employees marked fields to prepare for sod cutting.

Week of December 11 th through December 15 th

All employees performed litter control in soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed litter
control on Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed control.
One employee mowed up leaves at baseball, softball, soccer fields and common areas. One employee
prepared baseball and softball fields for practicesfwater and drag). One employee fixed water leak at
baseball. All employees sod cut softball fields 1 -3, removing grass, and adding dirt to fields.

Week of December 18th through December 22nd
All employees performed litter control in soccer, softball and baseball areas. One employee performed
litter control at the Lea Street Landscaping area. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee sprayed
for weed control throughout the complex. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for
practices(water and drag). Two employees marked softball fields to prepare for sod cutting. All employees
sod cut softball fields 4-6, removing grass, and adding dirt to fields. Two employees painted dugout at
baseball.

Week of December 25th through December 29th
All employees performed fitter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea St. Landscaping area. One employee sprayed for weed control throughout complex.
One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for practices(water
and drag). Two employees marked baseball fields to prepare for sod cutting.



Airport Monthly Report
December 2023

Airport Employees
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists

Daily: Monday- Sunday
Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by
corrective actions. (Monday—Sunday)
Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. Terminal
Building cleaning and maintenance.

Weekly
F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.
Airfield mowing and weed eating.
Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle.
Continue to rake around lights and signs.
Continue to trap gophers.
Fuel all vehicles, cans, and diesel reserve tank.
Water plants in terminal building.
Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.
Deep clean entire terminal.
Weekly check of the perimeter.
Safety Huddles

Monthly
Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.
Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system.
Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance.
Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield.

Airport Precipitation
2023 Amount per month
January 2.0" Snow

February Trace

March 0.0"
April Trace
May 0.6"
June Trace
July Trace



Total: 5.9”

August 0.5"
September 0.9"
October 2.0"
November 0.4"
December 0.1”

Advanced Air Traffic Report:
Scheduled

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From Flights Cancelled Flights Passengers
December 12/1 to
2023 12/31 Enplaned CNM ABQ 52 1 DUE TO Mechanical 214

Deplaned CNM ABQ 53 0 179

Enplaned CNM PHX 31 0 95

Deplaned CNM PHX 31 0 94

Total 582

Advanced Air Delays (In Minutes)

DECEMBER, 2023 400-ABQ 401-CNM 402-ABQ 403-CNM 494-PHX 495-CNM NOTES
3-Dec 208 180 270

4-Dec 161

11-Dec 60

14-Dec 70 78 133

15-Dec 30

19-Dec 160

20-Dec 95 90 55

21-Dec Canceled 93 75

31-Dec 78 65 150

Advanced Air Enplanements
Up Down

8 -



Enplaned CNM to ALB

Deplaned CNM to ALB

Enplaned CNM to PHX

Deplaned CNM to PHX

9 -

6 -

6 -



i

MONTHLY WORK REPORT

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE MONTH: DECEMBER

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 5 FULL TIME 1 SEA.
NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 31

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 2 NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 19

ROUNDS PLAYED: DECEMBER 2023: 2,133 ROUNDS UP 915 OVER DECEMBER 2022

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS

1. MOWING
• Fairways
• Tees
• Fringes
• Greens(including rolling)
• Rough
• Weedeating

2. IRRIGATION
• Clean Sprinklers
• Troubleshoot Valves
• Fix Leaks
• Water Dry Spots with Hoses

3. SETUP
• Cup Setting
• Blow Debris Off Greens
• Pick Up Tree Limbs
• Pick Up Trash

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE
• Clean Bathrooms
• Clean Shop

1. Spray Fairways
2. Spray Greens
3. Overseed Tee Boxes
4. Clean Riverwalk
5. Trim Trees
6. Spray Weeds

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 912

।
i
I



CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT
CITY OF CARLSBAD

December 2023

Number of Cases 503
Warrants Outstanding 4487
Amount of Fines $ 61,082.00
Cases on Anneal 6

FINES
Summary for the Month of December 2023
Total Fines $47,184.00
Total Prevention Fees $ 249.00
Total Lab Fees $ 473.00
Total Correction Fees $ 8.868.00
Total Automation Fees $ 2.652.00
Judicial Fees $ 1.356.00
Notary Fees $ 0.00
Victim Restitution $ 0.00
*Restitution $ 300.00
TOTAL $ 61,082.00
TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE $ 388.00

cc: Chief
City Administrator
Finance Department

Municipal Judg<

*Restitution collected to reimburse court for Court Appointed Attorney, to be put back in the
general fund.



Total Patrons served: 20,297



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX
Monthly Report December 2023

Open Recreation Patrons
Hockey Rink 0
Skate Park 127
Racquetball 377
Pickleball 19
Basketball 1603
Pool Table / Arcade / Gym 1247
Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons
Dance It Off Club 6 60
Basketball Practice 20 240
Volleyball Practice 6 48
English Class 9 90
Yoga 5 40
NA Meetings 4 24
Zumba Strong 18 144
Taekwondo 4 24
Annual Public Christmas Party 1 850
Loving School Field Trip 2 120

Walk In Attendance
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use

5013

Rentals: No. of Events Patrons
Birthday Parties 10 500
Baby Shower 1 50
Bird Show 1 100
Christmas Party 2 100

Total for the Month
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance

5763

Daily Average for the Month 27 213

Incidents Reported: 0
Hours are 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 10
a.m.-6 p.m.

Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure
patron safety. Staff also oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment,
assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.

On Dec. 5, 2023, three staff got to assist R360 in shopping for our Annual Public
Christmas Party. The donations received provided a gift for every child in attendance. On
Dec. 13, 2023, we held our Annual Public Christmas Party, a huge success. On Dec. 14,
2023, four staff went to the Carlsbad Museum to assist with an event set up taking place
on Dec. 15, 2023. On Dec. 19, 2023, two staff assisted with an event set up at the Golf
Course. On Dec. 28. 2023, two staff assisted with an event at the City of Carlsbad
Municipal Court.



MONTHLY REPORT

December 2023

Department: CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network)

No. of New Registered Volunteers: 1

No. of Registered Volunteers: 331

No. of Workstations: 31

No. of Volunteer Hours 3394

The regular CCVN Advisory Board Meeting will be held on February 5, 2024.

• Coordinator continues with ongoing recruiting and outreach for new volunteers.

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS:

• CCVN regular Advisory Board Meeting, February 5, 2024



CCVN Volunteer Hours
2023Year to Hate

Summary Sheet
*

Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total

Carlsbad Outreach 132 70 124 109 137 104 98 122 83 135 107 124 1,345
Cat's Meow 168 168 168 168 152 136 144 144 152 152 152 152 1,688

CCVN Board Members 0 10 8 10 10 10 8 8 0 8 6 10 88
Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 350 345 695

Community - General 10 29 44 59 91 84 77 82 75 82 207 145 985
Community Kitchen 399 335 541 565 477 438 445 521 413 481 571 511 5,697

Hope Center 0 0 0 115 105 120 100 100 100 100 125 135 1,000
Income Tax 0 15 20 12 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51

Jonah’s House 212 286 330 257 312 259 129 255 223 229 185 133 2,810
Legion of Ma7 0 333 318 316 289 300 310 305 348 335 260 331 3,445

Line Dancers 16 24 24 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 66
Living Desert State Park 301 286 193 336 311 366 560 259 214 235 282 140 3,483

Meal site & Senior Center 327 192 304 327 265 274 233 240 248 228 235 260 3,133
Mormon Volunteers 0 8 30 16 6 4 27 16 0 26 20 12 165
North Mesa Center 0 0 184 184 223 147 153 220 214 181 181 185 1,872
Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 40 40 32 36 20 40 40 32 40 20 420

San Jose Caring Hands 136 0 294 252 63 392 259 267 259 196 259 259 2,636
Tran. Housing 199 162 143 208 239 203 177 141 130 155 173 227 2,157

Literacy Program 0 80 77 131 40 82 63 52 94 14 12 15 451
Quilts For Seniors 4 4 8 8 8 5 8 8 8 0 8 10 79

Loving Outreach 0 0 53 67 52 78 38 41 45 54 41 40 509
Carlsbad Honor Guard 92 132 92 196 76r 64 40 124 68 100 124 52 1,160
Abundant Harvest/OF 84 143 169 180 158 256 186 232 346 189 189 213 2,195

Homeless Bridge Outreach 95 95 50 55 80 60 55 60 68 60 65 60 795
Hospital Chaplain 0 0 0 3 0 50 50 50 50 0 50 50 300



DJ Services 0 0 0 0 0 8 4 5 4 5 0 0 26
Enhabit Hospice 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 8 195 250 275 744

Toys for Tots 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 w 16 88 110 190 404
Grand Total 2,215 2,412 3,214 3,611 3,130 3,476 3,194 3,300 3,198 3,280 4,002 3,894 38,399



December 2023

Library Usage Circulation

Number of Uses Number of Items

Visitors 8,932 Books 2,572

Computer sessions 683 Large print books 214

AWE computer use 172 Graphic novels 288

Wireless sessions 1,012 E-books 452

Catalog searches 2,576 Audio books 38

Pages printed 3,167 E-audio books 668

ILL Loan items received 24 Music 0

ILL Loan items sent 55 E-music 7

Youth Information requests 155 Videos 643

Adult Information requests 900 E-videos 22

Total Info requests 1,055 Magazines 4

Total Computer Use 855 E-magazines 160

Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 40

A to Z Databases (travel) 21 Reference 0

AtoZdatabases 64 Databases 9,717

Brainfuse 0 Unique items 34

Britannica online 0

Chilton's auto repair 2 Total items 14,859

EBSCO databases 8,943 Total digital 11,026

Gale Databases 11 Total physical 3,833

HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 1,446

Hoopla 422 Total teen 206

Learning express library 3 Total children 2,122

Niche Academy 234 Collection

Universal class 17 Number of Items

Mango Languages 0 Items added 211

Items withdrawn 75

Items missing 98

Total items 58,967

Materials requests fulfilled 35

Total 9,717 Reserves placed 156

Patrons Other Services



Number of persons Number of services

New patrons (regular & digital) 93 Archival requests 2

Total digital patrons 452 Tests proctored 1

Total all patrons 10,316 Technology help 138

NMLTG users 185 Social network posts 53

Self-Check users 300 Gabbie requests 26

Mobile printing users 402
Newspaper & radio
features 4

Unresolved member problems 95 ILL postage cost $260.43

Incidents 0

Damage/Lost fees outstanding $2,359.94

Library News

We did a community outreach program to created winter care bags for people who are less fortunate. We created 50 kits and have
partnered with Carlsbad Police Department to help with disturbution of them.

Library Board of Trustees

Board Meetings Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

0

Total 0 0

The Library Board of Trustees were not scheduled to meet. They did hold their annual Meet & Greet.

Programs

Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 0-5

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Toddler Time 5 150 in person

Preschool Storytime 2 38 in person

Baby Time 2 10 in person

Family Storytime 2 15 in person

Total 11 213

Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 6-11

Lego Time 2 49 in person

STEM Club 1 7 in person

Total 3 56

Programs Sessions Targeted at Young Adults 12-18

Total 0 0



Programs Sessions Targeted at Adults 19-older

Brews & Books 1 offsite

Winter Care Kits 1 9 in person

Stitchers Anonymous 2 7 in person

Total 4 16

Programs General Interest Library Program Sessions (coutal total attendance regardless of age)

ASL 2 6 in person

D&D 2 14 in person

Total 5 20

Breanna held winter-themed storytimes the first two weeks of December, We took the last two weeks off of programs for the holidays.

Events

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite

A Brief History of Christmas Music 1 21 In Person

Winter Fest 1 350 Offsite

2 371

Andy Mason visited and held a Christmas carol sing-along. Breanna had a booth at the high school Winter Fest and gave away around
250 children's books.

Outreach

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite

San Jose Daycare 3 45 in person

ECEC 1 150 offsite

Loving School District 1 50 in person

Total 5 245

San Jose Daycare continued their weekly visit for storytime and crafts. We donated 150 books to the Early Childhood Education
Center (ECEC). Loving 2nd grade visited and had a library tour, storytime, and craft.

Incidents, Complaints and Resolutions

Total Number EMS CTW POLICE

Total 0 0 0

Other Services

Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)



Volunteers 7 13 in person

Homebound Delivery 4 4 offsite

Dial a Story 4 4 offsite

Winter Care Kits 1 50 offsite

Total 16 71



MONTHLY REPORT
DECEMBER 2023

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER

Number of Patrons Served: 3,018
New Members: 11 I
Number of Incidents/Complaints: None !
Date of Next Board Meeting: January 3, 2024 ;

i
Activities/Projects:

Age Friendly Seniors Trip to El Paso, Texas - December 1, 2023
CCVN Advisory Board Meeting-December 3, 2023
ARSC Advisory Board Meeting-December 6, 2023 j
Age Friendly Committee Meeting-December 6, 2023
United Way Presentation-December 6, 2023 ’
Mega Bingo-December 12, 2023
ARSC Seniors’ Christmas Party -December 14, 2023
Christmas Dance-December 15, 2023
ARSC/CCVN Advisory Board Christmas Party -December 20, 2023

i
Up-Coming Events:

Age Friendly Committee Meeting-January 3, 2024 i
ARSC Advisory Board Meeting-January 3, 2024 ;
Zumba Classes- January 3, 2023-10:30 am-11:30am :
Holiday-Martin Luther King Jr. Day j
Evening Dance-January 19, 2024-6:30 pm-10:30 pm :



MONTHLY REPORT DECEMBER E0E3

Total Patrons Served:
q In-Person: 683

EARL5BA0
MUSEUM
ESTABLISHED 1931

• Social Media / Online Engagements: 725

Programming, Events, and Outreach:
• December 1 - Sunset Elementary 4th Grade tour
• December 4- Historical Society monthly meeting
• December 15 - Farwell to Mayor Dale Janway event at the Museum
• December 22 - Wings sculpture by Gary Lee Price was installed in Halagueno Arts Park
• December 25 & 26 - Museum was closed in observation of Christmas
• December 29 - Hall of Fame Induction of John and Julia Heaton and Janell Whitlock
• The museum began an “air guitar” social media contest in conjunction with the currently installed guitar

exhibit.

Exhibits:
• Hall of Fame exhibit - Janell Whitlock’s case is under construction.
• Hall of Fame exhibit - John and Julia Heaton’s case is under construction.
• December 4 - Hall of Fame meeting about induction event
• December 14 - Glass was installed for the Hall of Fame extension
• December 28 - Locks were installed for the Hall of Fame extension

Collections:
• The database corrections have been resubmitted for review.
• The next phase with the database is the organizing and inventory of items in collections to match with

correlating files.
• The museum was donated a woodblock print by artist Toshi Yoshida.



Facility /Staff/ Board
• December 1- Alana Akaki watched the front desk during school tours.

December 4- Edward VanScotter and Cassie Parks meet with city hall regarding Hall of Fame update.
• No Museum Advisory Board this month- will resume in January.
• Jameson Lucas has been working on brochure for the Carlsbad Veterans Memorial Cemetery as well as

ads for the guitar exhibit.
• Susan Soules is close to completion of inventory for the Museum’s gift shop.
• The museum is in talks with Milton’s Brewing to collaborate on an Open Mie night at the museum
• The museum was awarded a Carlsbad Foundation Catalyst Grant to pay for bus rides for school students

to tour the museum. This is the same grant that the museum was awarded last year which allowed the
museum to bring every 4th grade class in the district to the museum.

Page 1 of 1



Monthly Report
December 2023

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER

Number of Patrons Served: 1901
New Members:20
Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0
Date of Next Board Meeting: January 10th, 2024

Activities/Projects/Attendance

December 4 Mega Bingo had 76 people attend and was a great success.

December 8 The Gem & Mineral Show ran two days and had a great turn out of vendors
December 9

December 15 The Christmas Luncheon had 112 people in attendance and members had a great time.

*** Enhabit Health Care visits the center once a week. For December
a total of 32 members stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check

*** J&J Health Care visits the center once a week. For December
a total of 6 members stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check/blood sugar



NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER

December 2023

Activity

Fitness
Pickleball
Library/Lapidary
Arts/Crafts
Pool
Games
Bingo
Line Dance
Music
Events
ACBL Bridge
Health/Wellness
Visitors/Guests
Total

Deposits

Date

Participation
686

0
20
67

287
139
125
311
47

129
52
38
-0-

2792

Cash Checks Total

12/01/2023 33.76 0 33.76

12/04/2023 52.50 8.12 60.62

12/05/2023 15.62 0 15.62

12/07/2023 15.62 0 15.62

12/08/2023 15.00 0 15.00

12/12/2023 45.62 0 45.62

12/13/2023 30.00 0 30.00

12/14/2023 37.50 0 37.50

12/19/2023 45.00 0 45.00

12/20/2023 97.50 0 97.50

12/22/2023 52.50 37.50 90.00

12/28/2023 105.00 0 105.00

12/29/2023 22.50 0 22.50

Total 568.12 45.62 613.74



 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 
DECEMBER 2023 

 
 

Monthly Reports from: 
 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.01.09 10:29:53 -07'00'



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
Monthly Work Report  

December 2023  
  

  

Number of Employees 
06  

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
2 

No. of days worked in this month 
19  

  

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St.  

 

  

  Week of December 1st through December 8th  

The crew worked on curb and gutter for IPR doing micro seal, crew cleaned drains, litter control and 
remove weeds around Cascades. 
 

Week of December 11th through December 15th
  

The crew worked on N. Guadalupe drains both sides, chopped weeds on corner of Maple and Hagerman, 
cut palm branches around Cascades, clean drains. 
 

Week of December 18th through December 22nd 

The crew worked on litter control on 12th Street drain and chopped weeds, covered graffiti’s at project 
playground, litter control on W. Pierce and Pate Street, litter control in drain across Walmart. 

  
 Week of December 25th through December 29th

  
The crew worked on litter control, vehicle maint, Celebrate Christmas and New Year’s. 
 

 

 Prepared by:      
Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent  

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.01.08 10:23:42 -07'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

December 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

2 
No. of days worked in this month 

19 

 
 

 
1. Installed a trap machine at the Shooting Range. 
 
2. Poured concrete on Mermod and Texas Street and repaired the light base.   

 
3. Installed Transit pad at N. Canal and Pecan Street.   

 
4. Installed rock pedestal at the Library. 

 
5. Installed statue at the Library. 

 
6. Installed Zia symbol at Nick Salcido Park. 
 
7. Rock repair at Nick Salcido Park.  
 
8. Installed memorial plaque at the Zia Plaza. 
 
 

 
    
     Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                           Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2024.01.04 09:49:06 -07'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 
December 2023 

 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
2 

No. of days worked in this month
                          19 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 20 

2. Golf Course 23 

3. Parks 34 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 18   b. Primary Lift 08
c. Lift Station 16 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 18   b. Double Eagle 16
c. Yard 02 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 14   b. Library 10
c. Museum 15 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 04
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 15 f. Riverwalk Rec. 06
g. Rifle Range 05 h. Community Soup Kitchen 0
i. Antique Lights 22 j. Pecos River Village 08
k. Convention Center 06 l. Civic Center 14
m. Avalon Building 01 n. Literacy Building 0
o. Public Works Yard 13 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 19
q. Sign Shop 0 r. Solid Waste 19
s. Janell Whitlock Building 10

 

 
 

7. Traffic 28 
8. Streets 15
9. School Crossing Lights 07

10. Transportation 05
11. Cascades 05
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13. Underground Line Locates 101

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.01.04 09:49:24 -07'00'



GARAGE 

Monthly Work Report 

December 2023 

Number of Employees 
12 

No. of Days In the Month 
31 

Holidays 
2 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
19 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public 

Works equipment and fleet vehicles operable.  They performed preventive 

maintenance checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent 

costly repairs in the future.  Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily.  Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects.  They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule.  They checked all vehicles anit-freeze levels 

and stem cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service.  Submitted requisitions and 

go Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments.  

Delivered tires to different locations.  Mae services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required.  Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed.  They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: _____________________________________ 

Benjamin Madrid Jr., Garage Superintendent 

 

Digitally signed by Ben Madrid 
DN: cn=Ben Madrid, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=blmadrid@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.12.29 13:08:23 -07'00'



 
PARKS DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Work Report 
December 2023 

Number of Employees 
13 

 No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

2 
 No. of days worked in this 

month 
19 

 
 
 
Week of December 1st              
Seven employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Hall Addition Park, Cass Park, 
Davis Park, Troy Young Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Arcadia Park, and 8th St. Park.  Three employees did 
irrigation repairs at the Carlsbad Police Department. 
 
Week of December 04th through November 08th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and Ray Anaya Plaza, 5th St. Park, Smith Park, 
Ira Stockwell Park, Sunset Park, Lamont St. Park, and McLenathen Park. Six employees trimmed trees at 
Hall Addition Park, Troy Young Park, Lamont St. Park, and Arcadia Park.  One employee replaced 
basketball nets at Hall Addition, Davis Park, and Smith Park.  Three employees did irrigation repairs at 
Carlsbad Cavern Air Terminal, Riverview Park, and Walter Gerrells Center.  
   
Week of December 11th through December 15th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and the Carlsbad Shooting Range.  
Five employees cleared the Freedom Trees and beach parking lot of leaves and debris.  Two employees 
stump grinded on Park Drive and Friendship Park.  Two employees transported dirt to the Carlsbad 
Shooting Range.  Three employees checked restrooms to damage repairs and cleared the floor drain at the 
Rio Pecos Tennis Court Restrooms.  Three employees replaced irrigation valves and several sprinklers at 
the Carlsbad Cemetery. 
 
Week of December 18th through December 22nd     
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  Four employees trimmed 
trees at 8th St. Park.  Five employees painted and installed leash and toy holders at the Carlsbad Dog Park.  
Three employees built several tree wells at the Carlsbad Shooting Range.  
 
Week of December 25th through December 29th  
Five employees did litter control at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Spring Park, Desert Willow 
Park, Riverside Park, and Sawyers Park.  Five employees trimmed Mustard Weed at Rio Pecos Tennis 
Courts and Veterans Memorial Park.  Two employees repaired irrigation lines and did dirt work at Ray 
Anaya Plaza and Riverview Park.  Two employees repaired the shower at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park 
Splash Pad. 
 
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.01.08 12:22:03 -07'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

December 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

2 
No. of days worked in this month 

19 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of December 1st through December 08th      
This crew worked on cleaning the curb and gutter for the micro seal crew on various streets, 
also the crew worked at the mid y median prepping for landscaping.  The crew did litter control 
cleaned drains, and hauled trash to the landfill. 
 
Week of December 11th through December 15th      
The crew continued at the mid y median landscape, the crew patched potholes, and repaired 
the road on C-Hill.  
 
Week of December 18th through December 22nd    
The crew continued median work adding rock and edging.  The crew patched hot spots and 
311s in various locations, also the crew worked on equipment maintenance, and hauled trash to 
the landfill.  
 
Week of December 27th through December 29th 

The crew worked on the mid-y landscape and hauled trash to the landfill.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Signs 

 

 

09 

 

 

  

 

 

02 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         01 

  

 

 

 

 

07 

 

02 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

11 

  

  

 

   

02 

 

13 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

         01 

 

 

 

05 

 

          

 

          10 

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 The Crew set up temp work zones for different departments at different locations. 

 
 
 
Prepared by: ______________________________                   
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2024.01.04 15:17:44 -07'00'



CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT
December, 2023

Carlsbad Santa Sunset
Cemetery(VA) Catarina Gardens Total

Number of Interments: 17(0) 6 2 25

Cremations
(Columbarium, included) 5(0) 2 1(0) 8(0)

Babyland 0 0 0 0

Indigent 6 0 0 0

Saturday 4 1 0 •
Double Depth 1 0 0 1

SUNDAY/Holiday 0 0 0 0

Disinterment: 0 0 0 0

Sale of Lots:
(Columbaria, included) 7(0) 0 0 7(0)

On Payment Plan: 1 0 0 1

Pre-Need:
(Columbaria, included) 4(0) 0 0 4(0)

Meetings: 0 0 0 0

Monument Permits: 0(0) 0 0 0

Complaint/Incident Reports: 0 0 0 0

Vandalism

Damaged Stone

Sunken Grave

Sunken Marker

Theft

Flowers

Maintenance

Other

Correspondence:









CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: BY: Wendy Austin- Interim City DATE:
Executive Administrator A/M, January 17, 2024
SUBJECT:
Contributed Funds Agreement for Reimbursement of Costs Related to a Direct Land Sale Between the City of Carlsbad
the US Bureau of Land Management

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):

The City of Carlsbad (City) wishes to enter into an agreement with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) that allows
for the City to reimburse the BLM costs associated with preparing the documentation necessary to convey 495.5 acres
of public lands to the City for development of single-family homes. This agreement does not include the conveyance of
the public lands to the City.

The estimated reimbursable costs include:

Federal Register Publication 755.00
Publication Local Newspaper 302.40
Salary Costs 45,000.00
Travel Costs 300.00
Indirect Costs 9,540.35

TOTAL $55,897.75

The 495.28-acre parcel is located off George Shoup Relief Route and is described as T. 21S., R. 26E., Section 23, lots 1,
4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, and 13, Section 24, lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5.

The estimated processing time to prepare the documentation for the purchase of the land is 12-24 months.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Contributed Funds Agreement for Reimbursement of Costs Related to a Direct Land Sale Between the City
of Carlsbad and the US Bureau of Land Management

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

Lodgers Tax Board

Library Board
San Jose Board
N. Mesa Board

Cemetery Board
Water Board.
Budget Committee

P&Z
Museum Board

APPROVED
DISSAPPROVED

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: January 23, 2024

ATTACHMENTS:

BLM Memo signed by Tye Bryson, Deputy Field Manager
Contributed Funds Agreement
Diagram and aerial of land

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                    01/18/2024



United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292
www.blm.gov/nm

Take Pride*•n^MERICA

In Reply Refer To:
2710.00 (P020)
NMNM106342441

January 3, 2024

Richard D. Lopez
City Of Carlsbad Mayor
101 N Halagueno Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Dear Mr. Lopez:

A request for a proposed Direct Sale of certain public lands which are described as T. 21S., R.
26E., Section 23, lots 1, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 12, and 13, Section 24, lots 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, (495.28-acre
parcel under Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) ownership).
495.28 acres is being analyzed by the Bureau of Land Management Carlsbad Field Office. The
City of Carlsbad has approached BLM CFO with a proposal to purchase acres for future housing
development. BLM CFO determined that a Federal Land Policy Management Act (FLPMA) 203
Direct Sale would be the appropriate method of disposal. (See attached map).

BLM has estimated the amount of deposit needed to cover administrative costs of processing the
proposed Direct Sale. See the estimated cost worksheet for a breakdown of charges. This doesn’t
include the appraised value for actual purchase. Please submit the $55,897.75 processing fee of
receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Tessa Telles at (575) 234-5980.

Sincerely,

Tye Bryson
Deputy Field Manager



CONTRIBUTED FUNDS AGREEMENT

CITY OF CARLSBAD
AND

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT-
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS RELATED TO A
DIRECT LAND SALE

ARTICLE I. BACKGROUND

This Contributed Funds Agreement (“Agreement”) sets forth the responsibilities and procedures for
coordinating and assisting City of Carlsbad (“Proponent”) in real estate actions associated with City
of Carlsbad’s purchase of Bureau of Land Management (BLM) lands. The BLM will convey
approximately 495.28 acres of public land in north Eddy County, New Mexico, located off George
Shoup Relief Route. The parcel is currently managed by the BLM’s Carlsbad Field Office. The
direct land sale is authorized under 43 CFR 2711.3-3. This conveyance of public lands will be
accomplished in accordance with that law as well as applicable provisions of the Federal Land Policy
and Management Act of 1976 (FLPMA), as amended, and BLM land tenure policy.

ARTICLE II. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY

The purpose of this Agreement and the activity described herein is to prepare the documentation
necessary to convey 495.28 acres of public lands to City of Carlsbad for development of single¬
family homes.

It is also the purpose of this agreement to provide a framework for the cooperation and coordination
between the BLM and City of Carlsbad (“Parties”) in completing the conveyance of the subject
public lands in a timely, efficient, and legally sufficient manner. This Agreement describes the
respective roles, responsibilities, and funding mechanisms for completing the conveyance. The
Parties hereto respectively represent only that each will undertake its best efforts in good faith to
fulfill the purpose of this Agreement as herein stated. Nothing in this Agreement guarantees an
outcome or future decision related to the conveyance of approximately 495.28 acres of public lands.
Authority for BLM to enter into this Agreement is Section 304(b) of FLPMA [43 U.S.C. 2711.3-3]
and 43 CFR 2710 and 2711.

ARTICLE III. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Both parties do mutually understand and agree as follows:

City of Carlsbad will:

• Fund the costs associated with the processing of the land conveyance. Processing costs
involve all tasks associated with the conveyance, including legal title work, appraisals,
environmental analyses and clearances, hazardous materials site assessments, cultural
resource surveys, legal review, and project oversight. Tasks that City of Carlsbad undertakes

1



specific to this effort will be completed in a manner satisfactory to the BLM and compliant
with the applicable Federal laws and regulations.

• Upon the execution of this Agreement, City of Carlsbad may pay the full amount of the cost
estimate into a non-interest bearing BLM account. An estimate of costs ($55,897.75) has
been provided by the BLM and is contained in Appendix A attached hereto. The cost
summary in Appendix A is hereby incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. Funds
remaining in the account upon completion of the conveyance will be returned to City of
Carlsbad.

The BLM will:

• Accomplish the purpose of this Agreement by providing the necessary project management
expertise for processing the conveyance of the public lands identified in the 43 CFR 2711.3-3.

• Initiate and process the conveyance of the subject public lands in accordance with the
directing legislation and other existing laws, regulations, and policies, and provide the final
documentation and reports to the proponent.

• Manage a contributed funds account and provide a summary of expenditures on a semi-annual
basis until the completion of the stated purpose of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IV. ADMINISTRATION

This Agreement shall become effective when signed by the authorized representatives of City of
Carlsbad and the BLM and shall remain in effect until the purpose of this Agreement has been
completed. Under the Agreement, the BLM is authorized to receive additional funds for this account
in order to complete the work tasks listed in Appendix A. Appendix A will be revised as necessary to
allow the orderly processing of this conveyance and to ensure that sufficient funds are available to the
BLM to accomplish the purpose of this Agreement.

For administrative purposes, the Proponent agrees that Richard Lopez, City of Carlsbad Mayor, or
any other person subsequently authorized by the Proponent, shall serve as the point of contact in
regard to communications, official correspondence, legal services, and other matters related to the
action. Tessa Telles, Realty Specialist, BLM Carlsbad New Mexico Field Office and resources staff,
will be the point of contact to coordinate preparation and review of all documents (e.g., National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) analysis, cultural resource surveys, environmental site assessment,
and appraisals) required to complete the proposed action. City of Carlsbad and the BLM further
agree to coordinate with each other in an effort to expedite the review and approval by the BLM of
conveyance tasks. BLM anticipates holding regular calls or meetings with additional coordination
done on an as-needed basis.

The BLM and City of Carlsbad will exchange copies of all publicly available documents in the
course of business supporting the environmental analysis including teclmical reports, data,
information, analyses, and comments received relative to any environmental reviews and its
conclusions. BLM has final authority in selecting and contracting with any outside experts to
facilitate this disposal. BLM is solely responsible for reviewing and commenting on environmental
analyses and decision documents. City of Carlsbad will be provided the opportunity to comment on

2



the environmental analysis of the conveyance along with the general public.

All documents, reports, and other related requirements necessary for the evaluation and processing of
the real estate action will be made a part of the public record and are subject to public availability as
required by law. BLM, at its sole discretion, will exercise professional judgement regarding the
applicability of public disclosure laws such as the Freedom of Information Act. This includes
information which may be exempt from release under the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)), and
information which may qualify for exemption under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552(b)).

This Agreement does not modify the responsibility of either the BLM or the Proponent to act within
applicable statutory authority and budgetary limitations. This Agreement will terminate upon
completion of its stated purpose, unless formally reaffirmed, revised, or terminated by either Party in
writing. Upon termination, all unencumbered funds deposited for use by the BLM shall be returned
to City of Carlsbad.

ARTICLE V. AMENDMENT, TERMINATION, DEBARMENT, AND SUSPENSION

1. Any action to be taken by the Agencies under this Agreement is subject to available funding.
The mission requirements, funding, personnel, and other priorities of the Parties may affect
their ability to fully implement all the provisions identified in this Agreement.

2. In implementing this Agreement, BLM will be operating under applicable laws, regulations,
and policies, such as the development or implementation of the National Environmental
Policy Act, Resource Management Plans, Environmental Stewardship Plans and Safety Plans,
and subject to the availability of appropriated funds. The proponent will be responsible for
determining its legal rights, obligations and defenses.

3. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to obligate the United States to any current or
future expenditure of resources in advance of the availability of appropriations from
Congress. Nor does this agreement give cause to obligate the Department of the Interior or
the United States to spend appropriated funds on any particular project or purpose, even if
funds are available.

4. Specific activities that involve the transfer of money, services, or property between or among
the Parties will require execution of separate agreements or contracts.

5. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or will be construed to alter, limit, expand or affect
in any way the authority or legal responsibilities of the Parties.

6. This Agreement is not intended to, and does not create any right or benefit, substantive or
procedural, that is enforceable by law or equity by any party against the United States or its
officers, agents, employees, or any other person.

Amendments

Modifications within the scope of this Agreement must be made by mutual consent of the Parties, by
the issuance of a written modification signed and dated by all properly authorized, signatory officials,
prior to any changes being performed. Requests for modification should be made, in writing, at least

3



30-days prior to implementation of the requested change. The parties jointly agree to share in the
responsibilities for amending the Agreement with the frequency and level of detail necessary to
support the purposes for which the Agreement has been made. All notices or demands upon any
Party to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in person or sent by mail.

Debarment and Suspension

The Parties shall immediately inform the Agencies if they or any of their principals are presently
excluded, debarred, or suspended from entering into covered transactions with the federal
government according to the terms of 2 CFR 200. Additionally, should the Parties or any of their
principals receive a transmittal letter or other official Federal notice of debarment or suspension, then
they shall notify the Agencies without undue delay. This applies whether the exclusion, debarment,
or suspension is voluntary or involuntary.

ARTICLE VI. LIABILITY

BLM does not assume liability for any third-party claims for damages arising out of this Agreement.

ARTICLE VIL LIST OF CONTACTS

For the Proponent:

City of Carlsbad Mayor, Richard D. Lopez 575-887-1191, mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com

Address: 101 N Halagueno Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

For the BLM:

Tessa Telles, 575-234-5980, ttelles@blm.gov

Address: U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
620 East Greene Street
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

ARTICLE VIII. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party hereto has caused this Agreement to be executed by an
authorized official on the day and year set forth opposite their signature. This Agreement will
become effective upon the date of the final signature.

4



CITY OF CARLSBAD:

By: Date:

Richard D. Lopez, City of Carlsbad Mayor

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT:

By: Date:

Tye Bryson, Deputy Field Manager

5



Estimated Costs
for Processing

City of Carlsbad Direct Sale for Future Housing Development
NMNM106342441

Applicant: City Of Carlsbad
101N Halagueno Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Phone: (575) 887-1191

Case Type: 2710 Direct Sale

Project Name: City Of Carlsbad Direct Land Sale

Cost Estimates:

Federal Register Publication (5 columns x $151.00/col) $755.00

Publication Local Newspaper (Carlsbad Current Argus,
3 times = (estimate 80 lines x $1.26=$100.80 x 3) $302.40

Salary Costs (Realty Specialist, Environmental Professional, Geologist, Cadastral, Appraisal &
Other Specialists Review) $45,000.00

Travel Costs (Environmental Professional Site Visit Coming From Roswell) $300.00

Indirect Costs (20.58%) $9,540.35

Total Estimated Cost Recovery for Processing..... $55,897.75

Estimated Case Processing Time: 12-24 months

Staff/Others Authorized to Charge against Account: Federal Register, NM 930 (Lands), NM
P020 (CFO), and NM 955 (Records)

Assigned Project Number: NMNM106342441



MAY 08 2023 ORIGINAL

Sec

March 18.

Plat prepared by Aaron R Martinez, Codostra

Sec 24

Santa Fe. New Mexico February 21. 2023

For the Di

—I
Scale in Chaos

Mexico

provides a
in section

based on the official plot approved
1960

Surveyor, on February 21. 2023 pursuant to
Special Instructions dated February 21. 2023.
for Group No 1212. New Mexico.

This p’at. showing the newly created lots 9
thru 13. »s Posed on the official record, and
having been correctly executed in accordance

The March 18, 1980 official survey
record tie to (he conoi centerline
23 .

Michael J. Purtee
Chief'Codostrci Surveyor for New

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Note: This supplemental plot, showing new
lots 9 thru 13. created from former lots. 2,
3, and 6 of sect on 23. Township 21 South.
Range 26 East. New Mexico Principal Meridian.
New Mexico wos prepared tc identify a canal,
along with a 150ft perpendicular offset each
s«de of its centerline, in the East 1/2 of
section 23. shown now as lot 10. and was

ord the
accepted.

of law

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, OF THE
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, NEW MEXICO

SUPPLEMENTAL PLAT

with the requirements
regulations of the Bureau,

T. 21 S.» R. 26 E., NMPM, NM





 
  

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024                              

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson,                 
Planning Director    

DATE: 1/3/2024 

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of food and 
drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property located at 300 Diaz St., the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza 
Park, for House of Grub. 
 
House of Grub 
Patrick Renfro (owner) 
1403 W. Howard St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food & drinks on City-owned property in the 
parking area along Diaz St. within the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park, near the intersection 
of Diaz St. and San Jose Blvd. Section 56-80, regarding temporary uses, requires permission 
from the property owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the 
property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. The applicant 
has submitted an application for an annual city business license. The applicant will also need 
to provide a certificate of liability insurance. The applicant wishes to vend from 11 AM -7 PM, 
Wednesday through Saturday, each week throughout the year. 
 
The City Council has approved one other mobile vendor to operate within the Ray Anaya San 
Jose Plaza Park, The Cold Shoulder. The attached map shows where House of Grub would 
like to locate. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 
or other disruptive noise. 

2. The applicant shall limit vending from 11am - 7pm, as per the application information. 
3. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks 

(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property in the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park parking 
lot along Diaz St. from Wednesday, January 10, 2024, through Tuesday, December 
31, 2024.  

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 
 
      P & Z 
      Museum Board 
      Library Board 

 
    Lodgers Tax Board 
    San Jose Board 
    N. Mesa Board 

 
   Cemetery Board 
   Water Board 
   ______________  Committee 

 
}   APPROVED 

}   
}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:                                                                                          Date    
 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                        01/18/2024



Tirnpo;:ary Use Application Page 1 of8 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Receipt Date Stamp 

Planning, Engineering, 
and Regttlation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575)-885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing 

Application Date: t'l-\ N.. 3. Fee Paid ($10.00): ___ _ 

TYPE OF USE REQUESTED: 
• Carnival, Circus, Fair, Public Event 
• Parking Lot Sale 
• Garage, Estate, Yard Sale 
D Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance 

Location 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

• Real Estate Sales Office 
D Temporary Housing 
• Other 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

NAME ADDRESS 

CTIY STATE ZIP PHONE EJl.,IAlL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included 
with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR WHICHTEJ.\,fPORARY 

USE IS REQUESTED): 

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION ZONING 



T;mpo,ary Use Application Page 2 of8 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

N tdl'l5l¼•1 - SiJ-wd.AfJ 
\ ~Q.YR ; t p M.. 

Site Plan: 

D Approved D Approved with Conditions D Denied By: ____ _ 

Approval Date: ____ _ Pennit Expiration Date: ____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



' T:emporary Use Application Page 3 of 8 

SEC. 56-80. TEMPORARY USES. 

(a) Allowed Uses. 

Temporary uses shall be allowed in accordance with the standards of the zoning district and this subsection. These 
uses require written permission from the property owner and an approved Temporary Use Permit from the Planning 
Director and in some cases a Business Registration, unless otherwise expressly permitted or allowed. 

1. Carnivals, Circuses, Fairs and Public Events. Carnivals, circuses, fairs and public events shall only be 
approved by the City Council on a case by case basis and shall be in accordance with all applicable 
regulations. Permission of the property owner is required. 

2. Garage, estate and yard sales. Garage, estate and yard sales require a Temporary Use Permit but do not 
require a business registration and may be conducted, but shall comply with the following minimum 
requirements: 

(a) There shall be no more than two such activities per residence per twelve month period; 

(b) Each sale shall begin and end within a consecutive seventy-two hour (72 hr.) period; 

(c) Sales shall be conducted on the property of the person selling the goods. Multiple home sales 
must be held on the property of one or more of the participants; 

(d) No goods purchased for resale may be offered for sale or sold and no consignment goods may be 
offered for sale or sold; 

(e) Directional and advertising signs shall not be located in the public right-of-way or attached to 
utility poles or other structures located in the public right-of-way; and 

(f) All directional or advertising signs shall be removed within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the 
completion of the sale. 

3. Natural Disaster and Emergency Personal Assistance Locations. Temporary uses and structures needed to 
provide personal services as the result of a natural disaster or other health and safety emergency are 
allowed for the duration of the emergency and do not require a temporary use permit or business 
registration. 

4. Parking Lot Sales. Permission of the property owner is required for parking lot sales. Parking lot sales may 
include the sale of rugs, blankets, fruits, vegetables, and other such items but does not include the sale of 
live animals, which is prohibited. Parking lot sales are allowed in the parking lot of a permitted structure or 
use in the C-1, C-2, and I zoning districts for up to thirty (30) consecutive days at a time. 

5. Real Estate Sales Offices. Sales offices are allowed on development sites in any zone until all lots or 
houses are sold. Use of the sales office for lots or homes outside of the project area is prohibited. 

6. Recreational Vehicle as a Temporary Dwelling. A property owner may be permitted to reside in a 
recreational vehicle, for up to six months (6 mos.), on a building site where a residential building permit 
has been issued. 

7. Recreational Vehicle as a Temporary Office. A business owner or contractor may be permitted to utilize a 
recreational vehicle as an office, for up to six months (6 mos.), on a building site where a commercial 
building permit has been issued. 

8. Recreational Vehicle for a Night Watchman or Security Guard. A business owner may be permitted to 
utilize a recreational vehicle as an office for a night watchman or security guard, provided it is not used as a 
residence. 

9. Restaurant, Mobile and Pushcarts. Prior to issuance of a Temporary Use Permit, the applicant is required to 
provide the City with copies of all approved State of New Mexico permits and City Fire Marshall 
inspections and a ~igned affidavit from the property owner authorizing the placement of a mobile restaurant 
or pushcart on their property. 

a. Operation of a mobile restaurant or pushcart, in conjunction with a special event, is limited to the 
duration of the special event. 

b. If not in conjunction with a special event, operation of a mobile restaurant or pushcart shall be limited 
to the R-R, C-1, C-2, and I zoning districts. Ifin conjunction with a special event, operation of a 
mobile restaurant or push cart shall be permitted any zoning district. 

10. Temporary Housing/RV Park. Temporary Housing is defined as: ''Housing for individuals or 
families, on a temporary basis, either in pre-fabricated, self-contained modular structures with other 



Tempqrary Use Application Page 4 of8 

amenities, OR individual self-contained recreational vehicles, not including tents, truck campers or camper 
shells. Specifically for the purpose of this definition, Temporary Housing may also be referred to as crew
camp housing, work force housing, congregate residence or employee housing. Residents living within the 
temporary housing may be employed solely by one company, industry or project or may be employed by a 
variety of employers." 

Temporary Housing, self-contained is p.efined as: "Temporary Housing that does not require connection to 
city utilities, is served by an independent waste water and freshwater delivery service, and that includes 
sleeping, cooking, dining, toilet and shower facilities, contained within an individual RV or contained 
within individual or multiple modular structures." 

c. Temporary Housing is permitted only on land currently (as of the date of approval of these regulations) 
zoned "C-2" Commercial District, "R-R" Rural Residential District; and "I" Industrial District, 
excepting the area that constitutes the Carlsbad Airport Industrial Park (CA.IP), with a minimum of two 
acres for the temporary housing area, and where primary access to the area of Temporary Housing is 
from an Arterial Street, as defined in the Code of Orp.inances. The acreage requirement for a 
Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing is not subject to the Appeal (Variance) process as 
defined in Sec. 56-150(k) of this Zoning Ordinance. All Temporary Use Permit applications for 
Temporary Housing must fully meet the acreage requirements listed within this section. 

d. The land on which a Temporary Housing Use is permitted shall be properly addressed for 911 
purposes. 

e. Temporary Housing shall be connected to city water and sewer utilities or completely self-contained, 
except for electrical service, which shall be obtained from the service provider. All electrical work 
must be conducted by a licensed electrician and City electrical permits and inspections are required. 
The use of generators is prohibited except in an emergency power outage situation. 

f. A site plan shall be provided that identifies: 

a. the location of all pre-fabricated modular units and/or RV spaces with required setbacks and 
spacing between units; and 

b. ingress and egress locations: a minimum of 1 with a minimum width of24' combined with an 
emergency turnaround of at least 100 '; and 

c. vehicular drive aisles - minimum width of24' with no on-street parking, minimum chip seal 
or gravel paving and graded to prevent ruts, muddy and dangerous driving surfaces. Vehicular 
drive aisles shall remain clear of all obstructions, including vehicles and trailer/RV towing 
hitches or tongues; and 

d. emergency access and tum around, if necessary, (minimum 100' diameter); and 

e. RV spaces shall be a minimum 20' in width and 60' in length, or shall contain an equal 
amount of square footage (1,200 sq. ft.). There shall be a minimum 14' between the sides of 
all recreational vehicles, and a minimum of 8' between the backs of all recreational vehicles. 
Any structure, including awnings, attached to or touching a RV shall, for purposes of ~s 
separation requirement, be considered part of the RV. 

f. parking spaces (1 - 9 'xl 8' space per sleeping unit or recreational vehicle space) Each RV 
space shall contain within the 20' minimum width and 60' minimum length at least one 
parking space designed for the inhabitant of said RV space. No vehicular parking next to a 
RV space, or otherwise, shall be allowed to extend past the boundary of said RV space or into 
the vehicular drive aisle.; and 

g. visitor parking spaces (1 - 9'x18 'space for every 4 sleeping units) in designated visitor 
parking area; ( one handicap parking space required if park is open to the public) and 

h. the location of amenities such as park areas, swimming pool, picnic tables and/or recreational 
activity areas, if provided. 

i. a utility plan that shows the location, size and details of all lines located on the site as well as 
connections to temporary housing and any connections to city utilities. The utility plan shall 
also show the plan and layout for solid waste disposal. 

j. the location of fire hydrants (or alternative fire suppression system as approved by the Fire 
Marshal) at the entrance of the development, if fire suppression is deemed necessary for the 
development. 

g. A grading and drainage plan is not required because permanent changes to the site, including grading, 
are not permitted. · 



Temporai-y Use Application Page 5 of 8 
h. A minimum 6 'tall solid ( chain link with slats not allowed) perimeter fence ( or 20' landscaping buffer 

complete with vegetation designed to screen the Temporaiy Development from neighboring properties. 
Landscaping shall be installed, irrigated and maintained- refer to Sec. 56-110 of this Zoning 
Ordinance for details concerning approved vegetation and other landscaping requirements.) shall be 
erected between the area of the site utilized for temporary housing and parking and the public Right~of
Way or any adjacent _residentially zoned properties. A non-solid perimeter fence shall be allowed 
between the Tempora1y development and any non-residentially zoned property, or any undevelqped 
property, regardless ofzoning. Any solid fence erected shall have the finished side facing the public 
ROW or adjacent properties to the Temporary Housing development. The purpose of this fence is to 
define the temporary housing area and to prevent litter and debris from blowing onto adjacent land. A 
building permit for the fence is required. 

i. A 20' set back from this fence shall be maintained free of obstructions at all times. 

j. A minimum 10' clear separation between all temporary structures shall be maintained at all times. 

k. A minimum 30' set-back from the front property line shall be maintained. This area may be used for 
landscaping or parking but may not be used for temporary housing units or RV spaces. 

l. If not connecting to City sewer facilities, a copy of a NMED approved Sanitation Plan shall be 
provided to the City. At a minimum, the Sanitation Plan shall indicate the type of service (storage tank, 
septic system, daily pick up, etc.) and the sanitary service provider's name and contact information, 
type of sanitary services provided (grey water, black water, fresh water, litter control, trash collection), 
the location of proposed solid waste containers, to be approved by the City Utilities Department, the 
schedule or frequency for such service provision, and the responsible party for immediate clean up if a 
spill occurs. All temporary housing units and/or RVs must be provided sanitary service on a regular 
basis, as needed, and identified-in the Sanitation Plan. 

m. The Sanitation provider shall comply with all Federal, State, and Local regulations including obtaining 
a permit from the City Wastewater Department. 

n. Permission to connect to City water and/or sewer facilities is dependent upon approval from the 
Utilities Department Director. The Director may require detailed plans regarding the size and location 
of the lines and connections. The developer is responsible for costs associated with the installation of, 
and connection to, the City facilities, both within the public right-of-way, if applicable, and within the 
private property used for the temporary housing. All construction work, including connections, will 
require the proper City permits and inspections will be conducted by the City in order to protect the 
health, safety and welfare of future temporary housing residents. 

o. Temporary Housing shall not be located within a floodway as delineated on the City's Flood Insurance 
Rate Maps. 

p. City Code Enforcement personnel may conduct unscheduled periodic inspections of the temporary 
housing use to ensure regulations and conditions are met. 

q. If the applicant has provided a professional site plan that meets all of the aforementioned requirements, 
staff shall forward the request to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their recommendation to the 
City Council. The City Council shall make the final decision regarding the issuance of a Temporary 
Use Permit for Temporary Housing. The City Council may approve a permit for up to five years. The 
applicant may seek renewal for the Temporary Housing development if the following considerations 
and requirements are met: 

a. the temporary development has not been deemed a public nuisance as determined by the need 
for repeated police response to the development due to criminal or unsavory behavior of the 
inhabitants 

b. the temporary development has remained compliant under the existing City codes, and has 
avoided repeated violations as determined by City Code Enforcement 

c. it is determined by the Planning Director that the need for temporary housing still exists within 
the community. If renewal is requested by an applicant, City staff will verify if a need still exists 
by contacting permitted RV Parks and mobile home parks to assess vacancy rates. 

d. upon application for permit renewal, the property owner must submit a detailed plan that 
indicates what the permanent long term plan for the property shall be, and that the long term 
plan will .be fulfilled within the additional five year renewal. No additional permit renewals will 
be allowed. (All Temporary RV Parks currently approved at the time of the passing of this 
amendment, 3-26-2019, and operating will be allowed two permit renewals.) 



Temporary Use Application Page 6 of8 
e. prior to approving a permit renewal, the Fire Marshal shall review the site plan and provide a 

report indicating fire suppression requirements, including quantity and location of fire hydrants 
or on-site facilities to be installed immediately. No additional five year renewal will be granted 
unless the Fire Marshal's requirements are met. 

r. A Tempora1y Use Permit for Tempora1y Housing may be revoked by the City Administrator upon 
finding that: 

k. the temporary housing is unsafe 

1. the housing or grounds are unsanitary 

m. crime or safety issues are prevalent 

s. If approved, you are required to contact the City Clerk to obtain a lodger's tax application. 

t. Water and sewer fees will be based on the number of spaces approved by City Council, not the number 
of occupied spaces. 

u. An approved Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing runs with the land and is transferrable to 
the new land owner for the remainder of the permit timeframe. After expiration of the permit, the new 
owner may apply for a renewal, as provided for in item #16 above. 

v. The permit period begins when the first unit is placed on-site. The permit period ends as specified by 
the City Council and renewals expire as specified by the Planning Director. 

11. Other Uses. The Planning and Zoning Commission may approve other temporary uses and activities or 
special events. Such uses shall not jeopardize the health, safety or general welfare, or be injurious or 
detrimental to properties near the proposed location of the activity. Such uses shall comply with all 
applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies. 

(b) General Regulations. 

1. All temporary uses shall comply with the provisions of this Section: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Permanent changes to the site are prohibited; 

Permanent signs are prohibited. All temporary signs associated with the temporary use shall 
comply with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies and shall be 
placed no more than seventy-two hours (72 hrs.) in advance of the event, and shall be removed 
within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the end of the event; 

Temporary uses shall not violate any applicable conditions of approval that apply to the principal 
use on the site; 

All other required permits and licenses, such as health department permits, shall be obtained; and 

Temporary uses shall be subject to site plan review as required by the Temporary Use Permit 
process. 

2. Approval Criteria. 

The Planning Director may approve a Temporary Use Permit if it is determined that all of the following 
conditions are met: 

(a) That the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the temporary use; 

(b) That the proposed site is adequately served by streets or highways having sufficient width and 
improvements to accommodate the kind and quantity of traffic that such temporary use will or 
could reasonably generate; 

( c) That adequate parking to accommodate vehicular traffic to be generated by such use will be 
available either oi:J.~site or at alterriate locations (with an approved alternative parking plan); 

(d) That the operation of the requested use at the location proposed and within the time period 
specified will not endanger, jeopardize or otherwise constitute a menace to the public health, 
safety or general welfare; and 

( e) All other required permits have been obtained. 

3. Conditions of Approval. 

In approving Temporary Use Permits, conditions may be imposed as necessary to reduce or minimize any 
potential adverse impact upon adjacent property. Conditions shall relate to an impact created or aggravated 



1'empc;,rru:y Use Application Page 7 of 8 
by the proposed use and shall be roughly proportional to the impact. For example, any or all of the 
following conditions may be imposed: 

(a) Provision of temporary parking facilities, including vehicular access, ingress, and egress; 

(b) Control ofnuisance factors such as, but not limited to, the prevention of glare or direct 
illumination of adjacent properties, dirt, dust, gases, heat, noise, odors, smoke and vibrations; 

( c) Limits on temporary buildings, facilities and structures, including height, placement and size, and 
location of equipment and open spaces, including buffer areas and other setbacks; 

( d) Provision of medical and sanitary facilities; 

( e) Provision of solid waste collection and disposal; 

(f) Provision of safety and security measures; 

(g) Regulation of operating hours and days, including limitation of the duration of the temporary use 
to a shorter time period than that requested or specified in this Section; 

(h) Submission of a performance bond or other financial guarantee to ensure that any temporary 
buildings, facilities or structures used for such proposed temporary use will be removed from the 
site within a reasonable time following the event and that the property will be restored to its 
former condition; and 

(i) Other conditions deemed appropriate by the City Administrator. 



Temporary Use Application Page 8 of8 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TIDS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

• ZONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIANCE • TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners ofrecord of the prope1iy described as follows: 

ADDRESS OFPROPERTY:, __________ ---,;;;;;,===.-----------
srREET ADDRESS 

LEGALDESSCRPTION:-===~---------,=~----------e-,=::--=--;-;::;;:------
sUBDIVISION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT:----------~.,----------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE)'UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any co.nditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: _____________ _ to before me this ____ day of _____ __:, 
SIGNATURE 

20 _, by _____________ _ 
BY: _____________ _ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public ____________ _ 

My commission expires: ---------(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

. i.';. 



DIAZ ST

SA
N 

JO
SE

 BL
VD

W PLAZA ST

300

301

House of Grub
Location

0 100 20050 Feet

O House of Grub
Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza

1/3/2024



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM
•— Xq Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024

DEPARTMENT: Planning &
Regulation

f j

Sy>Trysha Ortiz,
Deputy Planning Director

DATE: 1/3/2024

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (venc
drinks (non-alcoholic) on City property located at 300 Diaz St., the Ray Ana
Park, for Tasty Pop.

Tasty Pop
Cherry Rider (manager)
4004 S. John Wesley Hardin
Carlsbad, NM 88220

ing) of food and
ya San Jose Plaza

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food & drinks on City-owned property in the
parking area along Diaz St. within the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park, near the intersection
of Diaz St. and San Jose Blvd. Section 56-80, regarding temporary uses, requires permission
from the property owner in order to allow someone other than the property owner to utilize the
property in this manner. In this case, the City of Carlsbad is the property owner. The applicant
has submitted an application for an annual city business license. The applicant will also need
to provide a certificate of liability insurance. The applicant wishes to vend from 10:00 AM -6:00
PM, alternating every other Friday & Saturday throughout the year.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions:
1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music

or other disruptive noise.
2. The applicant shall limit vending from 10:00 am-6:00 pm, as per the application

information.
3. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks

(non-alcoholic) on City-owned property in the Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park parking
lot along Diaz St. from January 26, 2024, through December 31, 2024.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board }□ approved

Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }
Library Board N. Mesa Board Committee }□ disapproved

Reviewed By:

City Administrator: Date

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                         01/18/2024



Temporary Use Application Page 1 of 8

CITY OF CARLSBAD
Planning, Engineering,

and Regulation Department
PO Box 1569, Cadsbad, NM 88221

Phone (575) -885-1185
Fax (575) 628-8379

TEMPORARY USE APPLICATION
Sec. 56-80 and Temporary Housing

Application Date: Fee Paid ($10.00):

TYPE OF USE REQUESTED:
Carnival, Circus, Fair , Public Event Real Estate Sales Office
Parking Lot Sale Temporary Housing
Garage, Estate, Yard Sale Other
Natural Disaster, Emergency Personal Assistance
Location

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

NAME 7 C

CCxr i A D A"-) 0

ADDRESS '

•4 A q pa, Q/nc)| „
CITY' STATE ZIP PHONE ' 6mAil <-

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION* (if different from applicant):

NAME 7
ADDRESS ’ ~

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL
~~

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be included
with the application.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FOR WHICH TEMPORARY
USE IS REQUESTED):

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION ZONING



Temporary Use Application Page 2 of 8

Description and Duration of Temporary Use:

4 /^'0° -U 6: oo Pm

Site Plan:

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY;

Approved Approved with Conditions Denied By:

Approval Date: Permit Expiration Date:

Conditions of approval:



Temporary Use Application Page 3 of 8

SEC. 56-80. Temporary Uses.
(a) Allowed Uses.

Temporary uses shall be allowed in accordance with the standards of the zoning district and this subsection. These
uses require written permission from the property owner and an approved Temporary Use Permit from the Planning
Director and in some cases a Business Registration, unless otherwise expressly permitted or allowed.
1. Carnivals, Circuses, Fairs and Public Events. Carnivals, circuses, fairs and public events shall only be

approved by the City Council on a case by case basis and shall be in accordance with all applicable
regulations. Permission of the property owner is required.

2. Garage, estate and yard sales. Garage, estate and yard sales require a Temporary Use Permit but do not
require a business registration and may be conducted, but shall comply with the following minimum
requirements:

(a) There shall be no more than two such activities per residence per twelve month period;

(b) Each sale shall begin and end within a consecutive seventy-two hour (72 hr.) period;

(c) Sales shall be conducted on the property of the person selling the goods. Multiple home sales
must be held on the property of one or more of the participants;

(d) No goods purchased for resale may be offered for sale or sold and no consignment goods may be
offered for sale or sold;

(e) Directional and advertising signs shall not be located in the public right-of-way or attached to
utility poles or other structures located in the public right-of-way; and

(f) All directional or advertising signs shall be removed within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the
completion of the sale.

3. Natural Disaster and Emergency Personal Assistance Locations. Temporary uses and structures needed to
provide personal services as the result of a natural disaster or other health and safety emergency are
allowed for the duration of the emergency and do not require a temporary use permit or business
registration.

4. Parking Lot Sales. Permission of the property owner is required for parking lot sales. Parking lot sales may
include the sale of rugs, blankets, fruits, vegetables, and other such items but does not include the sale of
live animals, which is prohibited. Parking lot sales are allowed in the parking lot of a permitted structure or
use in the C-l, C-2, and I zoning districts for up to thirty (30) consecutive days at a time.

5. Real Estate Sales Offices. Sales offices are allowed on development sites in any zone until all lots or
houses are sold. Use of the sales office for lots or homes outside of the project area is prohibited.

6. Recreational Vehicle as a Temporary Dwelling. A property owner may be permitted to reside in a
recreational vehicle, for up to six months (6 mos.), on a building site where a residential building permit
has been issued.

7. Recreational Vehicle as a Temporary Office. A business owner of contractor may be permitted to utilize a
recreational vehicle as an office, for up to six months (6 mos.), on a building site where a commercial
building permit has been issued.

8. Recreational Vehicle for a Night Watchman or Security Guard. A business owner may be permitted to
utilize a recreational vehicle as an office for a night watchman or security guard, provided it is not used as a
residence.

9. Restaurant, Mobile and Pushcarts. Prior to issuance of a Temporary Use Permit, the applicant is required to
provide the City with copies of all approved State of New Mexico permits and City Fire Marshall
inspections and a signed affidavit from the property owner authorizing the placement of a mobile restaurant
or pushcart on their property.

a. Operation of a mobile restaurant or pushcart, in conjunction with a special event, is limited to the
duration of the special event.

b. If not in conjunction with a special event, operation of a mobile restaurant or pushcart shall be limited
to the R-R, C-l, C-2, and I zoning districts. If in conjunction with a special event, operation of a
mobile restaurant or push cart shall be permitted any zoning district.

10. Temporary Housing/RV Park. Temporary Housing is defined as: “Housing for individuals or
families, on a temporary basis, either in pre-fabricated, self-contained modular structures with other



Tempqrary Use Application Page 4 of 8
amenities, OR individual self-contained recreational vehicles, not including tents, truck campers or camper
shells. Specifically for the purpose of this definition, Temporary Housing may also be referred to as crew¬
camp housing, work force housing, congregate residence or employee housing. Residents living within the
temporary housing may be employed solely by one company, industry or project or may be employed by a
variety of employers.”

Temporary Housing, self-contained is defined as: “Temporary Housing that does not require connection to
city utilities, is served by an independent waste water and freshwater delivery service, and that includes
sleeping, cooking, dining, toilet and shower facilities, contained within an individual RV or contained
within individual or multiple modular structures.”
c. Temporary Housing is permitted only on land currently (as of the date of approval of these regulations)

zoned “C-2” Commercial District, “R-R” Rural Residential District, and “I” Industrial District,
excepting the area that constitutes the Carlsbad Airport Industrial Park (CAIP), with a minimum of two
acres for the temporary housing area, and where primary access to the area of Temporary Housing is
from an Arterial Street, as defined in the Code of Ordinances. The acreage requirement for a
Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing is not subject to the Appeal (Variance) process as
defined in Sec. 56-150(k) of this Zoning Ordinance. All Temporary Use Permit applications for
Temporary Housing must fully meet the acreage requirements listed within this section.

d. The land on which a Temporary Housing Use is permitted shall be properly addressed for 911
purposes.

e. Temporary Housing shall be connected to city water and sewer utilities or completely self-contained,
except for electrical service, which shall be obtained from the service provider. All electrical work
must be conducted by a licensed electrician and City electrical permits and inspections are required.
The use of generators is prohibited except in an emergency power outage situation.

f. A site plan shall be provided that identifies:
a. the location of all pre-fabricated modular units and/or RV spaces with required setbacks and

spacing between units; and
b. ingress and egress locations: a minimum of 1 with a minimum width of 24’ combined with an

emergency turnaround of at least 100’; and
c. vehicular drive aisles - minimum width of 24’ with no on-street parking, minimum chip seal

or gravel paving and graded to prevent ruts, muddy and dangerous driving surfaces. Vehicular
drive aisles shall remain clear of all obstructions, including vehicles and trailer/RV towing
hitches or tongues; and

d.emergency access and turn around, if necessary, (minimum 100’ diameter); and
e. RV spaces shall be a minimum 20’ in width and 60’ in length, or shall contain an equal

amount of square footage (1,200 sq. ft.). There shall be a minimum 14’ between the sides of
all recreational vehicles, and a minimum of 8’ between the backs of all recreational vehicles.
Any structure, including awnings, attached to or touching a RV shall, for purposes of this
separation requirement, be considered part of theRV.

f. parking spaces (1 - 9’xl8’ space per sleeping unit or recreational vehicle space) Each RV
space shall contain within the 20’ minimum width and 60’ minimum length at least one
parking space designed for the inhabitant of said RV space. No vehicular parking next to a
RV space, or otherwise, shall be allowed to extend past the boundary of said RV space or into
the vehicular drive aisle.; and

g. visitor parking spaces (1 -9’xl8 ’space for every 4 sleeping units) in designated visitor
parking area; (one handicap parking space required if park is open to the public) and

h. the location of amenities such as park areas, swimming pool, picnic tables and/or recreational
activity areas, if provided.

i. a utility plan that shows the location, size and details of all lines located on the site as well as
connections to temporary housing and any connections to city utilities. The utility plan shall
also show the plan and layout for solid waste disposal.

j. the location of fire hydrants (or alternative fire suppression system as approved by the Fire
Marshal) at the entrance of the development, if fire suppression is deemed necessary for the
development.

g. A grading and drainage plan is not required because permanent changes to the site, including grading,
are not permitted.



Tempciraiy Use Application Page 5 of 8
h. A minimum 6’tali solid (chain link with slats not allowed) perimeter fence (or 20’ landscaping buffer

complete with vegetation designed to screen the Temporary Development from neighboring properties.
Landscaping shall be installed, irrigated and maintained- refer to Sec. 56-110 of this Zoning
Ordinance for details concerning approved vegetation and other landscaping requirements.) shall be
erected between the area of the site utilized for temporary housing and parking and the public Right-of-
Way or any adjacent residentially zoned properties. A non-solid perimeter fence shall be allowed
between the Temporary development and any non-residentially zoned property, or any undeveloped
property, regardless of zoning. Any solid fence erected shall have the finished side facing the public
ROW or adjacent properties to the Temporary Housing development. The purpose of this fence is to
define the temporary housing area and to prevent litter and debris from blowing onto adjacent land. A
building permit for the fence is required.

i. A 20’ set back from this fence shall be maintained free of obstructions at all times.
j. A minimum 10’ clear separation between all temporary structures shall be maintained at all times.
k. A minimum 30’ set-back from the front property line shall be maintained. This area may be used for

landscaping or parking but may not be used for temporary housing units or RV spaces.
1. If not connecting to City sewer facilities, a copy of a NMED approved Sanitation Plan shall be

provided to the City. At a minimum, the Sanitation Plan shall indicate the type of service (storage tank,
septic system, daily pick up, etc.) and the sanitary service provider’s name and contact information,
type of sanitary services provided (grey water, black water, fresh water, litter control, trash collection),
the location of proposed solid waste containers, to be approved by the City Utilities Department, the
schedule or frequency for such service provision, and the responsible party for immediate clean up if a
spill occurs. All temporary housing units and/or RVs must be provided sanitary service on a regular
basis, as needed, and identified in the Sanitation Plan.

m. The Sanitation provider shall comply with all Federal, State, and Local regulations including obtaining
a permit from the City Wastewater Department.

n. Permission to connect to City water and/or sewer facilities is dependent upon approval from the
Utilities Department Director. The Director may require detailed plans regarding the size and location
of the lines and connections. The developer is responsible for costs associated with the installation of,
and connection to, the City facilities, both within the public right-of-way, if applicable, and within the
private property used for the temporary housing. All construction work, including connections, will
require the proper City permits and inspections will be conducted by the City in order to protect the
health, safety and welfare of future temporary housing residents.

o. Temporary Housing shall not be located within a floodway as delineated on the City’s Flood Insurance
Rate Maps.

p. City Code Enforcement personnel may conduct unscheduled periodic inspections of the temporary
housing use to ensure regulations and conditions are met.

q. If the applicant has provided a professional site plan that meets all of the aforementioned requirements,
staff shall forward the request to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their recommendation to the
City Council. The City Council shall make the final decision regarding the issuance of a Temporary
Use Permit for TemporaryHousing. The City Council may approve a permit for up to five years. The
applicant may seek renewal for the Temporary Housing development if the following considerations
and requirements are met:

a. the temporary development has not been deemed a public nuisance as determined by the need
for repeated police response to the development due to criminal or unsavory behavior of the
inhabitants

b. the temporary development has remained compliant under the existing City codes, and has
avoided repeated violations as determined by City Code Enforcement

c. it is determined by the Planning Director that the need for temporary housing still exists within
the community. If renewal is requested by an applicant, City staff will verify if a need still exists
by contacting permitted RV Parks and mobile home parks to assess vacancy rates.

d. upon application for permit renewal, the property owner must submit a detailed plan that
indicates what the permanent long term plan for the property shall be, and that the long term
plan will be fulfilled within the additional five year renewal. No additional permit renewals will
be allowed. (All Temporary RV Parks currently approved at the time of the passing of this
amendment, 3-26-2019, and operating will be allowed two permit renewals.)



Temporary’ Use Application Page 6 of8
e. prior to approving a permit renewal, the Fire Marshal shall review the site plan and provide a

report indicating fire suppression requirements, including quantity and location of fire hydrants
or on-site facilities to be installed immediately. No additional five year renewal will be granted
unless the Fire Marshal’s requirements are met.

r. A Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing may be revoked by the City Administrator upon
finding that:

k. the temporary housing is unsafe

1. the housing or grounds are unsanitary

m. crime or safety issues are prevalent

s. If approved, you are required to contact the City Clerk to obtain a lodger’s tax application.

t. Water and sewer fees will be based on the number of spaces approved by City Council, not the number
of occupied spaces.

u. An approved Temporary Use Permit for Temporary Housing runs with the land and is transferrable to
the new land owner for the remainder of the permit timeframe. After expiration of the permit, the new
owner may apply for a renewal, as provided for in item #16 above.'

v. The permit period begins when the first unit is placed on-site. The permit period ends as specified by
the City Council and renewals expire as specified by the Planning Director.

11. Other Uses. The Planning and Zoning Commission may approve other temporary uses and activities or
special events. Such uses shall not jeopardize the health, safety or general welfare, or be injurious or
detrimental to properties near the proposed location of the activity. Such uses shall comply with all
.applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies.

(b) General Regulations.

1. All temporary uses shall comply with the provisions of this Section:
(a) Permanent changes to the site are prohibited;

(b) Permanent signs are prohibited. All temporary signs associated with the temporary use shall
comply with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes and policies and shall be
placed no more than seventy-two hours (72 hrs.) in advance of the event, and shall be removed
within twenty-four hours (24 hrs.) of the end of the event;

(c) Temporary uses shall not violate any applicable conditions of approval that apply to the principal
use on the site;

(d) All other required permits and licenses, such as health department permits, shall be obtained; and
(e) Temporary uses shall be subject to site plan review as required by the Temporary Use Permit

process.
2. Approval Criteria.

The Planning Director may approve a Temporary Use Permit if it is determined that all of the following
conditions are met:

(a) That the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the temporary use;
(b) That the proposed site is adequately served by streets or highways having sufficient width and

improvements to accommodate the kind and quantity of traffic that such temporary use will or
could reasonably generate;

(c) That adequate parking to accommodate vehicular traffic to be generated by such use will be
available either omsite or at alternate locations (with an approved alternative parking plan);

(d) That the operation of the requested use at the location proposed and within the time period
specified will not endanger, jeopardize or otherwise constitute a menace to the public health,
safety or general welfare; and

(e) All other required permits have been obtained.
3. Conditions of Approval.

In approving Temporary Use Permits, conditions may be imposed as necessary to reduce or minimize any
potential adverse impact upon adjacent property. Conditions shall relate to an impact created or aggravated



Temporary Use Application Page 7 of 8
by the proposed use and shall be roughly proportional to the impact. For example, any or all of the
following conditions may be imposed:
(a) Provision of temporary parking facilities, including vehicular access, ingress, and egress;
(b) Control of nuisance factors such as, but not limited to, the prevention of glare or direct

illumination of adjacent properties, dirt, dust, gases, heat, noise, odors, smoke and vibrations;
(c) Limits on temporary buildings, facilities and structures, including height, placement and size, and

location of equipment and open spaces, including buffer areas and other setbacks;
(d) Provision of medical and sanitary facilities;
(e) Provision of solid waste collection and disposal;
(f) Provision of safety and security measures;
(g) Regulation of operating hours and days, including limitation of the duration of the temporary use

to a shorter time period than that requested or specified in this Section;
(h) Submission of a performance bond or other financial guarantee to ensure that any temporaiy

buildings, facilities or structures used for such proposed temporary use will be removed from the
site within a reasonable time following the event and that the property will be restored to its
former condition; and

(i) Other conditions deemed appropriate by the City Administrator.



Temporary Use Application Page 8 of 8

CITY OF CARLSBAD
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S)

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONEOTHERTHAN THE PROPERTY OWNER
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS.
Application Type:

Change Conditional Use DVariance DTemporary Use

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
) SS

COUNTY OF EDDY )

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows:
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

STREET ADDRESS

LEGAL DESSCRPTION:
SUBDIVISION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application.

AGENT:
NAME PHONE

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM:

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and
I (WE) hereby execute THIS affidavit in support of the proposed application as presented:

OWNER 1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN

BY: to before me this day of ,
SIGNATURE

20 , by .
BY:

printed name Notary Public

My commission expires:
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS:
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS
AS NECESSARY)



Scale: 1:840

1inch = 70 ft

Temporary Use
Carlsbad, NM

Map #: 2956 edOf

Date:1/16/2024

• Carlsbad Address
Parcel

Proposed Locations

Roads

0 35 70 140
I I I I I I I I I

Feet

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024 

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: ~a -drtiz'7" 

Deputy Planning Director 
DATE: 1/16/2024 

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow the parking of a temporary Food Truck 
and food sales in the downtown area along N. Canyon St. within the public street ROW. 

Applicant: 
Carlsbad MainStreet 
Kat Davis, Executive Director 
102 S. Canyon St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: {Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

Carlsbad MainStreet is requesting permission from the City Council to host a food truck in the 
downtown district within the public street ROW of N. Canyon St. MainStreet Executive Director 
Kat Davis plans to contact and invite local food truck owners to park within the on-street 
parking spaces on the west side of N. Canyon St. just north of the Canyon and Mermod 
intersection (see attached map). The plan is to have one truck sign up through MainStreet and 
use the space for one week at a time. MainStreet will vet all food trucks to ensure that the 
truck owners have all required licensing and permitting through the City and the State. 

Approval of this Temporary Use Permit will give MainStreet a blanket permission to place one 
truck at a time within the subject ROW. The goal of this request is to utilize the presence of 
the food trucks to increase visitors to the downtown area. 

The applicant will be required to provide a surety bond for this type of request. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music 
or other disruptive noise. 

2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to host food trucks within 
the downtown district along N. Canyon St. The food trucks will be set up within the 
public street ROW, one truck at a time. The trucks will set on any day of the week and 
during MainStreet events from January 24, 2024 to December 31, 2024. The applicant 
will need to provide a surety bond. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed By: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 N. Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} Cl APPROVED 
} 
} Cl DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator: _________________ _ Date _____ _ 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application, map 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                        01/18/2024



 01 02/2024



Temporary Use Application Page 2 of 8 

Description and Duration of Temporary Use: 

Carlsbad Main Street requests an ongoing permit that can be used every day of the week and during our many 
MainStreet events. We plan to host local food trucks in the Downtown area. Food trucks will sign up through 
MainStreet to use the permitted site for a week at a time. We will work with local trucks to locate downtown once 
approved to use the area. MainStreet will document all participating food trucks State of NM permits and 
businesses licenses that state they are legal to operate their business. We hope to increase visitors to the 
downtown area and bring more customers into our local businesses. 

Site Plan: 

Requesting use of power outlet and 3 parking spaces on the southeast corner of the Eddy 
County Courthouse lawn. Cornor of Canyon St. and Mermod St. Google maps cordinates 
32.4205205,-104.2285011 
Please see attached map. 

Thank you for your time and consideration! 

D Approved D Approved with Conditions D Denied By: ____ _ 

Approval Date: _____ _ Pennit Expiration Date: _____ _ 

Conditions of approval: 



114

112

118 116 114
112

104

110

108

110

102

117 111

104

102203

107

207211 101

105

W MERMOD ST

N C
AN

YO
N 

ST
S C

AN
YO

N 
ST

0 50 10025 Feet

± Legend
Property Lines

Area for Food Truck
Set Up

1/16/2024

MainStreet Food Truck



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

3.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z

Library Board N. Mesa Board

Date:

Date: 1/23/2024Council

1.
2.

Milton’s Brewing wishes to host a “Block Party" on Saturday, February 24, 2024. The event will be from
4:00 pm to 11:00 pm along Mermod St. & Canyon St. As part of this event, Milton’s Brewing plans for
food trucks and local vendors along with alcohol service (beer & wine). The event will be set up by a
licensed alcohol server and will be cordoned off. Alcohol will be served from 4:00 pm to10:00 pm. The
event will have one controlled entrance for attendees, and security will be provided. The event
organizers would like for the event to be an "openalcohol carry” throughout the event area. All entrants
21 years or older will be given a bracelet to wear and will be a requirement to purchase beer or liquor
within the event. All designated drivers that enter the event area will be given a separate bracelet as
identification. No alcohol will be allowed to be taken out of the designated event area.

The alcohol server obtain all required licenses and permits;
Milton’s Brewing comply with all laws, rules, regulations, requirements and restrictions for
service at the location (included, but not limited to fencing of service area, carding of
customers, and providing appropriate security);
Milton’s Brewing shall name the City of Carlsbad as an Additional Insured on their general
liability insurance and liquor server insurance in an amount to be approved by the City
Administrator.

}□ APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the Council to allow beer and wine sales
and consumption within an event area located on City streets, City staff recommends the following
requirements:

Reviewed by
City Administrator

Cemetery Board
Water Board

Committee

Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board San Jose Board

Department: Planning &
Regulation

By: T-rysha Ortiz,
Deputy Planning Director

DATE: 1/16/2024

SUBJECT: Request by Milton’s Brewery to serve alcohol (beer & wine) on City streets during
Milton’s Brewing “Block Party"

ATTACHMENT(S): Map

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                      01/18/2024



ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL | PUBLIC CELEBRATION PERMIT APPLICATION
Fee Per Day: (do not submit cash) Date Application Filed:

A copy of all approved permits are sent to the Special Investigations Division of the Department of Public Safety,
and DPS will request additional information, if needed.

LICENSE HOLDER INFORMATION: Check boxes that apply
Liquor License # 67146 Type of License: DCraft Distiller MSmall Brewer DWinegrower
Owner Name: Milton's Brewing LLC

Business Name (DBA): Milton's Brewing

Mailing Address: 213 W. Mermod

Phone No: 575-499-9244 ext.: Person to ask for: Lucas Middleton

Email Address: lucas@miltonsbrewing.com

EVENT INFORMATION:
Type of Event: E)Indoor Event 0Outdoor Event DAII Ages Event -Wrist Bands DYes CNo
Type of Celebration: CState Fair DCounty Fair DCommunity Fiesta 0Cultural / Artistic Performance CAthletic
Name of Event: Block Party

Physical Address of Event: 213 W. Mermod and Mermod St. downtown

Date of event (Day 1) Feburary 24th

Time Event Begins: 4:00 pm Time Event Ends: 11: 00 pm
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: 4:00 pm Ends at: 10:00 pm
Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: 100 Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol: 100

Date of event (Day 2)
Time Event Begins: Time Event Ends:
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol:

Date of event (Day 3)
Time Event Begins: Time Event Ends:
Time of Alcohol Service: Begins at: Ends at:

Total No. of Attendees Expected at Event: Total No. of Attendees Expected to Consume Alcohol:

Security: No. of Security: J
Licensed Security Company Milton's Brewing Phone No. 575-499-9244
Describe Security Security will be at front gate as well as roaming the area the entire event

NOTE: LICENSEE'S EMPLOYEE(S) ASSIGNED TO WORK SECURITY, MUST WORK THIS EXCLUSIVELY AND MAY NOT
SERVE AT THE EVENT.

Page1
Revised 3/2022

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 I (505) 476-4875 I rld.nm.gov/abc/ /ST



SPONSOR INFORMATION:
Sponsor of Event: Milton's Brewing
Name of Contact: Lucas Middleton Phone No.: 575-499-9244

APPROVAL OF PROPERTY OWNER:
Print Name: Phone No.:
Signature: Date:
Name of Your Business and Location of Property:

LICENSE HOLDER & SERVER CERTIFICATION: I, Lucas Middleton (Licensee) hereby certify
that this application is signed by Licensee or authorized person under this License. I further certify that all persons
providing the service of alcoholic beverages at the Event are currently Server Certified, that they are all my
employees, and that ALL the information in this Application and the Attachments, is true and correct. Licensee
Agrees that if any statements or representations herein are found to be false, the Director may refuse to issue
additional permits. I understand that all fees submitted are non-refundable.
Licensee Name: (print) Lucas Middleton

Signature:
'

Date: 1/2/2024
I have attached a highlighted floorplan marking the serving area

HI I have attached a alcohol server list with the servers first & last name, server permit # and expiration date

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL:
Print Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
Phone No.: Fax:

ABC USE ONLY:
Application Must Include: Payment of Fees, per day (listed on top of page), Floor Plan-(w/photos) & Detailed Server List

Finance) Application Fee $ Received on: Receipt No.

Clear of Citations/Holds: DYes EZlNo, Liquor License No.

OApproved Disapproved Processed By:

Assigned Permit Number: Approved Permit Sent on:

Page 2
Revised 3/2022

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476’4875 | rld.nm.gov/abc/



JI

Request for Facility Use: (Check One)
Planning, Engineering,

CITY OF CARLSBAD
FACILITY REQUEST FORM

J JAN 2 2024

Beach Bandshell/Pavilion Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza
S >• ;i; u. ,■

MLK. P'avilion/Park Jlll_

Heritage Park North Water Park Front Other (Please Specify):
।VW ? N1^0 A 1 "T

Purpose of Use:

Event Date:
Organization:

Contact of Person:
Address:

Phone Numbers:

\ c>eV- P x

Event Time: 7' /6

M i i4qa's 1 (\Ca.

City/State: d(^lsho-o/
W- 367^>

Release of Liability
The City shall not be responsible for any personal injury, death, or property loss or damage to the persons
or entities using the facilities, their agents, employees, officers, representatives, assigns, customers,
patrons, guest, or invitees arising from any cause or causes whatsoever.

In consideration for the use of the City facilities named above, I do, for myself, the organization I
represent, my heirs, executors and administrator, hereby release and discharge the City of Carlsbad, its
officers, directors, employees, and agents from all manner of claims, liabilities, obligations, causes of
action, damages, suits, losses, and expenses of every kind, which I and/or the organization I represent
have now or hereinafter and which are associated, in any manner, with this Permit, the use of the
facilities, or the event listed above.

Additionally, I and the organization I represent shall save, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its
officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against any and all claims, liabilities, obligations,
causes of action, damages, suits, losses, and expenses of every kind, together with any attorneys’ fees
and litigation costs, made by or on behalf of any person or entity arising out of or in any manner
associated with this Permit, the use of the facilities, or the event listed above.

Signature

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

ADDITIONAL INFO/REQUESTS: APPROVED BY:

City Administrator:





CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 1/17/2024

SUBJECT: Approve Submission of an Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership Grant Application
to the National Parks Service for the Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation

The purpose of the National Parks Service - Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership (ORLP) is
to renew or significantly improve recreation opportunities in urban, disadvantaged communities
lacking access to walkable outdoor recreation consistent with the purposes and requirements
of the Land and Water Conservation Act. The National Parks Service is expected to award
eligible projects from $300,000 to $10,000,000 under this notice of funding opportunity.

The City wishes to apply for funding to rehabilitate Shorthorn Park into a new and improved
sports and recreation area for this centrally located and disadvantaged community. According
to the Climate and Economic Justice Screening Tool, this area qualifies under the climate
change and health disadvantaged and socioeconomic threshold. The City of Carlsbad also
qualifies as a community having a population of 30,000 or more in the 2020 Census.

The funding opportunity does require a 1:1 match. Staff is currently working with an on-call
engineering firm to complete a revised conceptual plan to offer the public an option for more
amenities. Enclosed are the current estimates and plan; however, the conceptual plan is being
modified to add basketball and volleyball courts in addition to the playground, baseball fields,
and other amenities. The current estimate of probable cost is $2,876 million; however, we
anticipate the cost to change slightly due to design and build to federal standards. In addition,
staff requests approval on the match requirement to be secured with the City’s general project
funds once the final plan is approved.

The estimate for the match at $2,876 million for the project is $1,438 million however, the ORLP
offers the City an opportunity to raise a considerable amount of funds to complete a
rehabilitation project of this size, which can take much more time if phased in smaller
increments. If successful, the City would be able to offer the community a space that is safer
and has a much more enjoyable environment for sports and recreation. The new and improved
facility will foster community pride, and it will provide numerous physical, social, and economic
benefits to the community, as they will have another recreation facility option to utilize and enjoy
for generations to come.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval for the submission of a grant
application to the U.S. Department of Interior National Park Service, and to delegate the City
Administrator signature authority on the application and related documents.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board Water Board

I—I

Library Board N. Mesa Board Beautification Committee LJ DISAPPROVED

Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                           01/18/2024



12

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN - FULL BUILD-OUT

PHASE 1 BUILD-OUT

Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation Plan •  October 2023

Proposed food truck parking

Proposed playground

15’ X 15’ Pavilion with picnic table, typ.

30’ X 50’ Large group pavilion with picnic tables

Proposed dog park

Proposed concrete sidewalk, typ.

Proposed asphalt parking area

Proposed chain link backstop, typ.

Proposed flexible open turfgrass field

Proposed shade tree, typ.

Proposed pickleball courts 

6’ X 10’ Shaded bench seating

Proposed park restroom

Proposed shaded seating

Existing hike and bike trail to remain, typ.

Scale : 1” = 40’-0”

Scale : NTS

FUTURE PHASE 2 
IMPROVEMENTS

.4 MILE 
WALKING TRAIL

FUTURE PHASE 2 
IMPROVEMENTS

.4 MILE 
WALKING TRAIL

KEYED NOTES

10

11

12

13

14

15

15

13

12

12

11

15

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

2

9

4

14

5

5

8

11

3

3

3

7

6

6

6

10

10

10

plond

ooooo

oooo



AERIAL PERSPECTIVE 
Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation Plan •  October 2023

Food truck parking

Pickleball courts

Large group pavilion

Park restroom building Proposed shade trees

Chain link backstop

Playground

Proposed shade trees

Dog park

Shaded bench seating
15’ X 15’ Pavilion

plond
F COLLABORATIVE



Opinion of Probable Construction Cost, Phase 1

Item Quantity UNIT Unit Cost Total
SWPPP 1               LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00

Layout & Staking 1               LS $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Demolition 1               LS $125,000.00 $125,000.00

Grading/Earthwork 1               LS $45,000.00 $45,000.00

Post and cable fencing 554           LF $50.00 $27,700.00

Asphalt Parking 3,130        SY $30.00 $93,900.00

Small Picnic Pavilion (15'x15') 6               EA $20,000.00 $120,000.00

Gravel Mulch 4,697        SF $4.00 $18,788.00

Concrete Walk 4" thick 6,433        SF $7.50 $48,247.50

Standard Concrete Curb & gutter 6" x 24" 1,589        LF $40.00 $63,560.00

Electrical (upgrade existing service)                       1               ALLOW $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Lighting (general park & parking lot lighting) 1               ALLOW $60,000.00 $60,000.00

Picnic Tables 6               EA $1,500.00 $9,000.00

Trash Receptacles 6               EA $750.00 $4,500.00

Turfgrass Seeding 251,087    SF $1.25 $313,858.75

Irrigation Point of Connection Equip. 1               LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00

Turf Irrigation 251,087    SF $1.00 $251,087.00

Bubbler Irrigation at Trees (Two per Tree) 96             EA $125.00 $12,000.00

Canopy Trees, 2" cal. 48             EA $450.00 $21,600.00

Backstop 3               EA $15,000.00 $45,000.00

Phase 1 Subtotal $1,309,741.25

Mobilization (10%) $130,974.13

$1,440,715.38

7.3958% NMGRT $106,552.43

$1,547,267.80

15% Contingency $232,090.17

Total: Phase 1 $1,779,357.97

Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation Plan

Pland Collaborative 11/9/2023 Page 1



Shorthorn Park Rehabilitation Plan

Opinion of Probable Construction Cost, Phase 2

Item Quantity UNIT Unit Cost Total
CXT Restroom Budget 1 EA $100,000 $100,000.00

Double Pickleball Court (incl. slab, surfacing, fencing, site fixtures, lighting) 1               EA $110,000.00 $110,000.00

Large Group Pavilion (30'x40') 2               EA $95,000.00 $190,000.00

Small Picnic Pavilion (15'x15') 4               EA $20,000.00 $80,000.00

Single Pavilion (6'x10') 6               EA $10,000.00 $60,000.00

Playground Surfacing (Woodchip) 4,435        SF $4.00 $17,740.00

Play Equipment 1               ALLOW $35,000.00 $35,000.00

Concrete Walk 4" thick 5,860        SF $7.50 $43,950.00

Security Lighting (in pavilions & near playground) 1               ALLOW $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Stabilized Crusher Fines 5,747        SF $4.00 $22,988.00

Gravel Mulch 956           SF $4.00 $3,824.00

4’ ht. Black Vinyl Coated Chain Link Fencing 780           LF $45.00 $35,100.00

Dog Waste Station 4               EA $300.00 $1,200.00

Benches 6               EA $1,200.00 $7,200.00

Picnic Tables 18             EA $1,500.00 $27,000.00

Trash Receptacles 6               EA $750.00 $4,500.00

Bubbler Irrigation at Trees (Two per Tree) 54             EA $125.00 $6,750.00

Canopy Trees, 2" cal. 27             EA $450.00 $12,150.00

Phase 2 Subtotal $807,402.00

Mobilization (10%) $80,740.20

$888,142.20

7.3958% NMGRT $65,685.22

$953,827.42

15% Contingency $143,074.11

Total: Phase 2 $1,096,901.53

Pland Collaborative 11/9/2023 Page 2



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  1 

U.S. Department of the Interior 

National Park Service 

 

Financial Assistance 

Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) 

 

 
 

 

NOFO Title Round 7 Outdoor Recreation Legacy 

Partnership Program 

NOFO Number: P24AS00498 

Announcement Type:  Discretionary 

CFDA Number:  15.916 

     

 

 

Issue Date: 11/08/2023 

Application Due Date: 04/30/2024 Time: 11:59 PM Eastern Time Zone 

 

Note: Per 2 CFR 1402.204 (f) Bureaus and offices must consider the timeliness of the 

application submission. Applications that are submitted beyond the announced deadline date 

must be removed from the review process. 

 

Program Technical Contact:  

 

Administration Contact: 

 

Name Ginger Carter Name Susan Broeksmit 

Phone 202-513-7233 Phone 202-641-0966 

Email Ginger_Carter@nps.gov Email Susan_Broeksmit@nps.gov 

 

 

  



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  2 

Table of Contents 

 

Section A: Program Description ................................................................................................ 4 

Section B: Federal Award Information ..................................................................................... 7 

Section C: Eligibility Information ............................................................................................. 8 

1. Eligible Applicants ............................................................................................................ 8 

2. Cost Sharing or Matching .................................................................................................. 9 

3. Other ................................................................................................................................. 9 

Section D: Application and Submission Information .............................................................. 10 

1. Address to Request Application Package ........................................................................ 10 

2. Contents and Form of Application Submission ............................................................... 10 

3. Unique Entity Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM) ............................. 16 

4. Submission Dates and Times ........................................................................................... 17 

5. Intergovernmental Review .............................................................................................. 17 

6. Funding Restrictions ....................................................................................................... 17 

7. Other Submission Requirements ..................................................................................... 18 

Section E: Application Review Information ............................................................................ 19 

1. Criteria ............................................................................................................................ 19 

2. Review and Selection Process ......................................................................................... 20 

3. CFR – Regulatory Information (DOI Standard Template Language) .................................. 22 

Evaluation of Applicant Risk .............................................................................................. 22 

4. Anticipated Announcement and Federal Award Dates ........ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Section F: Federal Award Administration Information ........................................................... 22 

1. Federal Award Notices .................................................................................................... 22 

2. Administrative and National Policy Requirements .......................................................... 23 

3.  Reporting ........................................................................................................................ 23 

Section G: Federal Awarding Agency Contacts ...................................................................... 25 

Section H: Other Information: ................................................................................................. 26 

Appendix A - Application Package Forms SF424, SF424A, SF424B ....... Error! Bookmark not 

defined. 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  3 

 

  



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  4 

Section A: Program Description 

 

Legislative Authority: 

Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) Act, as amended (P.L. 88-578, codified at 54 

U.S.C. 2003 et. seq.); Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2014 (P.L. 113-76) and accompanying 

Explanatory Statement; The Great American Outdoors Act, P.L. 116-152; Consolidated 

Appropriations Act, 2023, P.L. 117-328. 

 

Assistance Listing (formerly CFDA) Number: 15.916 

 

Federal Regulations: 2 C.F.R. § 200, 2 C.F.R. § 1402, 36 CFR 59 

 

Program Background 

The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) State and Local Assistance program provides 

grants to States, and through States to local units of government and federally-recognized Indian 

tribes, for projects that will provide outdoor recreation opportunities to the public through the 

acquisition of lands and waters for parks and other outdoor recreation areas, as well as through 

the development of new, or the renovation of existing, outdoor recreation facilities.  It is operated 

by the National Park Service (NPS) in partnership with the designated State Lead LWCF Agency 

in each of the 50 states as well as American Samoa, the District of Columbia, Guam, Northern 

Mariana Islands, Puerto Rico, and the Virgin Islands. Congress allocates money from the LWCF 

for this program which is then apportioned to the states based on a legislative formula. To be 

eligible for LCWF funds, the Act requires each state maintain an approved Statewide 

Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) to assess the supply and demand for outdoor 

recreation resources in the state and set priorities for the use of LWCF funds. 

 

In 2014, in coordination with Congress, the Secretary of the Interior, State Lead Agencies, and 

interest groups, the NPS created the Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership (ORLP) Program, a 

competitive grant program administered under the authority of the LWCF Act as a complement 

to the LWCF formula grant program.  ORLP grants do not count against State apportionment 

funds. 

 

ORLP Objectives and Goals 

The purpose of the ORLP Program is to provide new or significantly improved recreation 

opportunities in urban, disadvantaged communities lacking access to walkable outdoor recreation 

(a.k.a. park deserts), consistent with the purposes and requirements of the LWCF Act and LWCF 

Manual. To meet ORLP objectives and goals, projects must be: 

• located within an incorporated city (or town) having a population of 30,000 or more in 

the 2020 Census, and 

• located within a community (Census tract) that is determined to be disadvantaged 

per the Climate and Environmental Justice Screening Tool at 

https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/ (includes tract of project site and community(ies) 

served),  

 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title54-chapter2003&edition=prelim
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title54-chapter2003&edition=prelim
https://www.congress.gov/113/plaws/publ76/PLAW-113publ76.htm
https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  5 

ORLP Program Competition Priorities 

This competition will prioritize the selection of projects that: 

 

• As green and blue spaces, and tree cover help to cool the air, reduce pollution, and have 

positive effects on mental and physical health, nature-based park projects will earn a 5-point 

bonus. Nature-based projects are those where nature is a major element of, or strongly 

supports, the proposed recreational activity.  

 

Additional benefits beyond the above may assist a project in standing apart from other projects, 

but they cannot be used as a replacement for the stated priority.  Additional benefits may include, 

but are not limited to, projects that: expand public-private partnerships to leverage matching 

share resources (e.g. money or donated lands, supplies or services); provide economic benefits to 

the local community (e.g. short or long-term jobs or stimulation to local business near the park); 

use sustainable design/materials; include site features that consider the needs of all 

demographics, and/or; involve the redevelopment of a blighted or distressed property.  

 

Multiple-Step Application Process 

The application process for ORLP is multi-step:  

 

1) Each State solicits proposals from eligible project sponsors and selects and submits 

abbreviated applications, as described in this funding opportunity, to NPS for projects 

they find to be eligible and meet the goals of the ORLP program. 

 

2) Each proposal is reviewed and scored by an independent merit panel and technical 

reviewers. 

 

3) Based on the reviews of an independent merit panel, the Director of the NPS 

determines which projects are selected and invited to submit a full application for 

NPS review.  

 

4) States work with the project sponsors of the NPS selected projects to prepare a full 

application for NPS’s final review and funding determination.   

 

Final applications (listed as Step 4 above) must be submitted to NPS within one year 

of the NPS public announcement of the project’s selection to remain eligible for 

funding.   

 

Funding is not guaranteed until a grant agreement is signed by NPS. 

 

Grants are awarded by NPS to the State Lead Agency, which is responsible for ensuring that 

allocated funds are used for the purposes of, and in a manner consistent with, the LWCF Act and 

Manual. The State Lead Agency, in turn, makes a sub-award to the project sponsor, which must 

be the public entity that submitted the proposal.  

 

 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  6 

Because States must conduct a process to make the initial determination as to which projects to 

submit to the NPS for consideration in the national competition, State application deadlines will 

be earlier than NPS’s competition deadline. A list of State Lead Agencies can be found at: 

https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/contact-list.htm.  

 

Proposal Modifications  

Changes to the project proposal after the submission of the application, whether in terms of the 

scope of work or budget, or amount requested, are generally unallowable as they may materially 

alter the circumstances under which the project was evaluated and selected. Such changes can 

lead to the federal share of the grant offer being reduced or the grant offer being withdrawn 

entirely.  

 

Acquisition and Development Requirements 

Projects must involve publicly-owned land, or the transfer of ownership by fee simple 

acquisition, to a public entity. The project sponsor must possess sufficient legal title and control 

of the property to ensure that it can be managed and maintained for outdoor recreation in 

perpetuity and otherwise remain compliant with the conversion provisions of the LWCF Act (see 

54 U.S.C. 200305(f)(3)). Acquisition or use of lesser interests (e.g. a perpetual easement) as a 

means of legal control is not permitted for the ORLP competition because there is insufficient 

time to work with project sponsors to develop a legally-sufficient easement (pre-existing 

easements are unacceptable because the easement language must acknowledge the LWCF grant 

information and requirements). 

 

Outdoor recreation areas and facilities assisted by the LWCF/ORLP must be open to the general 

public and not limited to special groups.  

 

Eligible Project Types 

Assistance is available for a wide range of outdoor recreation uses and the facilities needed to 

support the use and enjoyment of these areas. These include, but are not limited to:  

• community parks, campgrounds,  

• sports fields and courts,  

• picnic areas and tracks for walking or biking,  

• water-based recreation facilities such as for swimming or boating, etc.  

• pools 

 

Ineligible ORLP Project Types and Limits of Awards Per Site 

• most indoor recreation and other buildings, such as nature centers or education centers; 

however, facilities to support the use of the recreating public, such as restrooms, can be 

eligible, 

• parks/sites that are currently receiving an LWCF formula grant, or that received an 

LWCF formula grant that closed within the last seven years, at the same park, even if the 

scope of the project is different, and, 

• parks/sites that have already received two previous ORLP award, or additional ORLP 

funds to cover cost increases of a previous ORLP grant project.  

 

https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/contact-list.htm
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  7 

In Perpetuity Requirement 

The LWCF Act requires that any park or other outdoor recreation area benefitting from 

assistance from the LWCF, whether for acquisition or development purposes, and regardless of 

the  amount or extent of assistance, not be converted to any use other than public outdoor 

recreation (see 54 U.S.C. 200305(f)(3)). 

 

Therefore, as a condition of the grant, the NPS requires that language be recorded against the 

deed of the assisted park/recreation property advising that the property was acquired and/or 

developed with Federal funds from the LWCF and that the property must be preserved for 

outdoor recreation uses in perpetuity and cannot be converted to any use other than public 

outdoor recreation use without the written approval of the Secretary of the Interior. This approval 

is contingent upon the project sponsor replacing the area to be converted with a new recreation 

area involving land of at least equal fair market value and reasonably equivalent recreational 

utility, and the conversion and its replacement found consistent with the state’s SCORP.    

 

The perpetuity requirement is applied to the assisted park or other recreation area as a 

whole. Exceptions for boundaries that would apply to a lesser unit of a park will be considered 

only if the unit is a stand-alone recreation area (i.e., its borders do not include other areas of the 

park) and is self- sustaining (i.e., it does not rely on nor serve adjoining park area for access, 

utilities, support facilities, etc.). The state and the NPS must agree to any boundary that does not 

comprise the whole park, and the NPS may eliminate from consideration proposals that are not 

consistent with this policy.   

 

Section B: Federal Award Information 

 

Estimated Total Funding: $224,145,000+  

 

This seventh round of the ORLP will make available up to $224,145,000 appropriated by 

Congress in fiscal year 2023, plus unused funds from prior years, if available subject to 

Congressional action.  

 

Expected Award Amount:  

Projects will be awarded a minimum award of $300,000 and maximum award of $15,000,000.  

 

Anticipated Award Date: 

November 1, 2025 – The NPS announcement of selected projects is anticipated to be November 

1, 2024.  Selected projects must submit a full application for NPS final review within one year of 

the announcement (Nov. 1, 2025) to remain eligible for funding. Awards will be made upon 

NPS’s final review and approval of the full application. 

 

Anticipated Term of the Agreement:  February 1, 2025 – February 28, 2027 

Agreement terms for funded projects will run between two and three years depending on the 

negotiated project statement of work. Agreements are not effective until fully executed with 

signature from the NPS Financial Assistance Awarding Officer.   

 

Estimated Number of Agreements to be Awarded:  40 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  8 

Funding Instrument Type:  

Grant Agreement - A legal instrument of financial assistance between The National Park Service 

and a non-Federal entity that, consistent with 31 U.S.C. § 6302, 6304: 

 

(1) Is used to enter into a relationship the principal purpose of which is to transfer anything of 

value from the Federal awarding agency to the non-Federal entity to carry out a public purpose 

authorized by a law of the United States (see 31 U.S.C. § 6101(3)); and not to acquire property 

or services for the Federal awarding agency’s direct benefit or use. 

 

(2) Is distinguished from a cooperative agreement in that it does not provide for substantial 

involvement between the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity and the non-Federal 

entity in carrying out the activity contemplated by the Federal award. 

 

Substantial Involvement for Cooperative Agreement:  

No substantial involvement on the part of the NPS is anticipated for LWCF ORLP grants. 

Other Information: Applications for renewal or supplementation of existing projects are not 

eligible to compete with applications for new Federal awards. 

 

 

Section C: Eligibility Information 

 

1. Eligible Applicants 

00 – State governments 

 

In accordance with 54 U.S.C. 200305(a), each state has a lead agency designated by the State’s 

Governor or by state legislation for the purposes of implementing LWCF in that state, and only 

the State Lead Agency can be an applicant for an LWCF grant. Therefore, only the State Lead 

Agencies are eligible to submit applications for ORLP grants. The State Lead Agency may 

submit on behalf of themselves or another eligible subrecipient. 

 

Applications submitted directly by entities other than the State Lead Agency for LWCF, 

will be eliminated without consideration. 

 

Eligible sub-recipients (aka project sponsors) includes state agencies, local units of 

governments and special purpose districts (must be an entity created by a legislative authority 

with a stated mission that includes acquiring, developing, owning and managing recreation areas 

and be able to demonstrate it can meet the perpetual protection requirement of the LWCF 

program), and federally-recognized Indian Tribes.   

For a project to be eligible the sub-recipient must either be an incorporated city or town of at 

least 30,000 people as of the 2020 Census, or, if the subrecipient is a county or special purpose 

district, the project must be serving an incorporated city or town of at least 30,000 or more 

people. The park or recreation area and the disadvantaged community(ies) must all be within the 

city or town.  

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  9 

Parks/sites that are currently receiving an LWCF formula grant, or that received an LWCF 

formula grant that closed within the last seven years (even if the scope of the project is different) 

and, parks/sites that received more than one previous ORLP award are not eligible.  

 

2. Cost Sharing or Matching  

In accordance with the LWCF Act (54 U.S.C. 200305(c)),  non-Federal cost match in the amount 

of a 1:1 is required to be eligible for an award under this NOFO. Eligible non-Federal sources of 

contributions must be in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.306 and may include: cash, in-kind 

contributions of land, materials, and/or volunteer services. Non-Federal entity cost share or cost 

match contributions must be annotated within the application SF-424A, SF-424C and Detailed 

Budget Narrative. 

Matching funds may be derived from state, local, non-governmental, or private sources in the 

form of cash, or donations/in-kind contributions of land, services, materials, etc. 

 

Matching share must be secure or firmly committed at the time of application and be confirmed 

in a signed letter from the donor describing the type (cash, in-kind, etc.) and amount/value of the 

contribution. If the project match exceeds the 1:1 requirement, the budget must indicate how the 

additional funds/in-kind contributions will be used.  

Per the LWCF General Provisions, applicants may not use LWCF funds to replace funds that 

were already allocated or appropriated for the same activity.  
 

The following costs may not be counted toward the non-Federal matching share (not inclusive): 

 

• Any project costs incurred before the grant start date, unless they are an eligible pre- 

award cost as defined in the LWCF Manual or unless the sponsor gets prior written 

approval from the State Lead Agency and the NPS (i.e., waiver of retroactivity). 

• Any funds or in-kind contributions such as land or services that have been used 

previously or will be used in the future to satisfy the matching requirements of another 

LWCF grant or other Federal grant. 

• Any funds or in-kind contributions such as lands or services that were or will be acquired 

with other Federal funds.  However, there is an exception for funds authorized by their 

enabling legislation to be treated as non-Federal match. The most common options are 

HUD’s Community Development Block Grants or DOT-FHWA’s Recreation Trails 

Program (it is the project sponsors responsibility to include supporting documentation of 

this authority in the application if seeking to use Federal funds from other sources as 

match). Budgets that include unallowable Federal share as match will be eliminated 

without further consideration. 

 

3. Other  

 

Excluded Parties: NPS conducts a review of the SAM.gov Exclusions database for all applicant 

entities and their key project personnel prior to award.  The NPS cannot award funds to entities 

or their key project personnel identified in the SAM.gov Exclusions database as ineligible, 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  10 

prohibited/restricted or otherwise excluded from receiving Federal contracts, certain 

subcontracts, and certain Federal assistance and benefits, as their ineligibility condition applies to 

this Federal program. 

 

Foreign Entities or Projects: 

This program does not provide funding to foreign entities or for projects conducted outside the 

United States. 

 

 

Section D: Application and Submission Information 

 

1. Address to Request Application Package 

A complete application package is described in this Section. The application package contains 

both mandatory standard forms (SF) and various optional templates that may be used to satisfy 

other stated application requirements for this competition. The application package can be 

accessed and downloaded from the Related Documents tab on the Synopsis page of this 

announcement in Grants.gov.   

 

2. Contents and Form of Application Submission 

You must complete the mandatory standard forms and any applicable optional forms, in 

accordance with the instructions below, as required by this NOFO. Do not include any 

proprietary or personally identifiable information. 

 

To assist applicants in ensuring that the required information is included, suggested templates for 

the Project and Budget Narratives, a photo form, an application checklist, and other tip sheets 

and templates, are included under the “Related Documents” tab of the Grants.gov opportunity. 

 

ORLP Project sponsors should check with their state’s lead agency to determine if the state has 

any other requirements for submitting proposals at the state level.  

 

Application Page Limits - Page limits for specific elements are noted. The overall application 

may not exceed 40 pages, excluding letters of support. Information beyond the page limit, and 

linked information within the application, will not be reviewed or considered. 

  

Complete Application (40-page limit excluding letters of support): 

1. Standard Form SF424, Application for Federal Assistance  

2. Standard Form SF424C, Budget Information for Construction Programs  

3. Standard Form SF429 and SF424B, Real Property Status Report (acquisition only) 

4. Standard Form SF424D, Assurances for Construction Programs 

5. Standard Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 

6. Standard Form - Project Abstract Summary  

7. Project Narrative (max 10 pages) Following instructions in this section. 

8. Budget Narrative (max 5 pages) Following instructions in this section. 

9. Project Timeline (max 1 page) Following instructions in this section.  



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  11 

10. Photos of current site conditions, the surrounding environment, etc. 

11. Maps (2 minimum): 

a. Map (or Aerial Photo) Delineating Project Area and Proposed Boundary - must 

clearly indicate area to be acquired and/or developed, as well as the proposed 

boundary of the larger park/recreation area that would be subject to the perpetual 

protection provisions of the LWCF Act (54 U.S.C. 200305(f)(3)), all known 

outstanding rights and interests in the area held by others, total acres within the 

boundary(ies), and a north arrow. 

b. Plan or Sketch of Planned Site Features identifying location of planned 

recreational improvements and other features such as where the public will 

access the site, parking, etc. 

12. Letters of Commitment of Secured Contributions/Matching Share clearly stating the amount 

and type of contribution. Contributions from project sponsor must also be confirmed. 

13. General Letters of Support (Optional) Letters of support from Congress must be included 

with the application in Grants.gov to be considered.  

14. Feasibility Report (if available) 

15. SHPO Determination of Effect Letter (if available) 

16. Confirmation of IPaC Report Submission to USFWS  

 

The Standard Forms 424 series and Project Abstract Summary must be completed by the State 

using the on-line forms within the application submission on Grants.gov.  All other documents 

should be attached as individual documents. However, applicants may group all general letters of 

support, and all matching share letters of commitment into single attachments.  

 

Required Proposal Elements Instructions 

 

Standard Form SF424 – The SF-424, Application for Federal Assistance must be completed, 

signed and dated.  Do not include any proprietary of personally identifiable information. Enter 

only the amount requested from this Federal program in the “Federal” funding box on the SF-

424 Application form.  Include any other Federal source(s) and funding amount(s) in the 

required Budget Narrative (see the Budget Narrative Section below).   

Standard Form SF424C - Applicants must submit the appropriate SF-424 Budget Information 

form and Budget Narrative.  For construction programs or projects, applicants must complete 

and submit the SF-424C, “Budget Information for Construction Programs”.  Federal award 

recipients and subrecipients are subject to Federal award cost principles in 2 CFR 200. The 

estimated budget must align with the projected scope of work presented in the application. 

Standard Form SF429 and SF424B – Real Property Status Report 

Applicants seeking approval to acquire real property under an award must complete and submit 

the SF-429, “Real Property Status Report (Cover Page)” and the SF-429-B, “Real Property 

Status Report Attachment B (Request to Acquire, Improve, or Furnish)) regardless of whether 

the real property is acquired with Federal funds, with recipient cost share or matching funds, or 

as an in-kind contribution under the award. 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  12 

Standard Form SF424D –  Applicants must submit the appropriate signed and dated Assurances 

form.   

Standard Form SF-LLL – Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 

Applicants requesting more than $100,000 in Federal funding must certify to the statements in 43 

CFR Part 18, Appendix A-Certification Regarding Lobbying.  If this application requests more 

than $100,000 in Federal funds, the Authorized Official’s signature on the appropriate SF-424, 

Application for Federal Assistance form also represents the entity’s certification of the 

statements in 43 CFR Part 18, Appendix A. 

 

Standard Form – Project Abstract Summary 

Applicants must complete and submit a Project Abstract Summary form with the application.  

Information on this form will be transmitted to USA Spending and be viewable by the public. 

Project Abstract Summary – The project abstract form must be completed to meet Federal award 

reporting requirements. Ensure the project abstract succinctly describes the project in plain 

language that the public can understand and use without the full proposal. If the application is 

funded, this information will be made available for public access including on 

USAspending.gov. 

Project Narrative Contents – (10-page limit, 12-point font) 

The Project Narrative consists of the following three sections, each detailed below: 

• Project Data Page 

• Project Overview 

• Responses to the Project Criteria  

 

A. Project Data Page (1-page) - Provide the following information:  

1. State and Project Sponsor Name and contact info: 

2. Name of Park/Property 

3. Project Title 

4. Name of Property Title Holder 

5. Project Property Address/Location 

6. 2020 Census City/Town Population (must be over 30,000) 

7. Census tract numbers of project site and community(ies) served – all tracts must 

located within a Census tract that is determined to be disadvantaged per the 

Climate and Environmental Justice Screening Tool (CEJST) at 

https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/. (NPS recommends applicants maintain a 

screen shot of each tract’s “disadvantaged” determination as Census data within 

the CEJST may change prior to NPS review of application and proof of previous 

data may be needed).  

8. Statement of Project Type: Acquisition, New Development, or Renovation, or 

combination acquisition/development 

9. Statement that project Creates a New Park, Expands an Existing Park or Neither 

10. Brief statement (aka Project Summary) providing a “publicity blurb” about the 

project. (250-words or less.) 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=683823273fc0da6a1060883eda593fb8&mc=true&node=pt43.1.18&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=683823273fc0da6a1060883eda593fb8&mc=true&node=pt43.1.18&rgn=div5
https://screeningtool.geoplatform.gov/


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  13 

B. Project Overview (2-page limit):  Provide the following information: 

 

All Projects: 

• Describe and quantify the types of resources and features of or on the property 

(e.g., 50 acres of forested area, 2,000 feet of waterfront, scenic views, unique or 

special features, recreation amenities, historic/cultural resources) 

• Describe the current uses (if any) or disposition of the property to be acquired or 

developed, if uses will need to be discontinued, or the site rehabilitated. If there 

are any existing non-outdoor recreation or other non-public uses that are intended 

to continue on the property on an interim or permanent basis and/or proposed in 

the future, these should be explained. 

• Describe constraints of the property (e.g., existing development; hazardous 

materials/contamination history; and restrictions such as institutional controls, 

easements, rights-of-way, reversionary interests, above ground/underground 

utilities; etc.). 

Development Only: 

• Describe the planned physical improvements and/or facilities, and the reason(s) 

such development is needed. Explain whether the work involves new 

development or rehabilitation or replacement of existing recreation facilities. 

Acquisition Only: 

• Provide a description of the property (including the current ownership) and an 

explanation of the need for its acquisition. 

• State whether the acquisition would create a new public park/recreation area or if 

it will expand an existing site, and if so, by how much. 

• Describe the plans for developing the property for recreation purposes after 

acquisition and the timeframe for the start and completion of development and 

when it will be open for public use. 

• Describe the status of the acquisition, including negotiations with the landowner 

and development of due diligence materials such as title work and appraisal. 

• Land acquisition costs must be based on the Uniform Appraisal Standards for 

Federal Land Acquisition (aka yellow book) estimate of fair market value. Be sure 

to explain the basis for the value estimate if an appraisal has not yet been 

performed. 

 

Combination Projects:  

• Provide information requested under “All Projects”, “Development Only” and 

“Acquisition Only”. 

 

C. Project Criteria Information (remaining pages): 

Provide information required by the Criteria as detailed in Section E-Application Review 

Criteria. Criteria information regarding the budget may be included in the Budget 

Narrative. 

 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  14 

Detailed Budget Narrative (5-page limit) 

The project budget shall include detailed information on all cost categories and must clearly 

identify all estimated project costs. Unit costs shall be provided for all budget items including the 

cost of work to be provided by contractors or sub-recipients. In addition, applicants shall include 

a narrative description of the items included in the project budget, including the value of in-kind 

contributions of goods and services provided to complete the project when cost share is 

identified to be included (reference section C of this announcement). Cost categories should be 

organized under, and roll up to, the major budget object classes included on the SF424A or 

SF424C. 

 

Budget information should reflect only costs related to work/acquisition that will completed 

under an ORLP grant if selected. A total budget for the entire project (including work beyond 

what would be funded under a grant) may be provided separately. Note that the ORLP funded 

portion of the project must result in a viable recreation opportunity that is not reliant on other 

funding even in the context of a larger planned project.  

 

The detailed budget must:  

 

• Include a detailed breakdown of proposed project costs. 

• Indicate the amount of each cost that will be covered by the federal share versus 

matching share.  

• List all agencies, organizations or other entities providing matching share and describe 

the type of contributions (e.g., cash or in-kind donations). A letter from each secured 

matching-share contributor must be included in a letter confirming the commitment of 

match (includes match from project sponsor).  

• State the value and type (cash, donation of equipment etc.) of each matching share 

contribution. 

• State that the matching share contribution is secure or firmly committed at the time of 

application.  

• Include direct costs for compliance activities, including tribal monitoring, if anticipated.  

No additional federal fund will be provided if requested after application submission. 

• Provide a description of the methodology used to determine the amount of any 

contingency costs included.  

• Identify who developed the estimated budget and on the basis for the estimates. 

 

ORLP projects are limited to using a maximum of 25% of the total budget for costs not directly 

attributable to physical development/rehabilitation activities, supplies, equipment, or cost of 

land. Additionally, the LWCF Act specifically excludes acquisition support costs (such as title 

research and appraisals). (See “Program Funding Restrictions” under Section D6 for detailed 

explanation and additional restricted costs.) 

 

Per 2 CFR 200 Section C.2.b, “Both the direct costs and the indirect costs must exclude capital 

expenditures and unallowable costs. However, unallowable costs must be included in the direct 

costs if they represent activities to which indirect costs are properly allocable.” Therefore, as the 

ORLP program funds capital projects, indirect costs are not allowed. 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  15 

Timeline (1 page limit) 

The detailed timeline must be included showing all project milestones, and measures that will 

provide quantifiable progress towards reaching the project’s milestones. Each planned contract 

must be listed with an expected date for bidding. 

 

Additional Final Application Documents (If Project is Selected by NPS) 

The following additional information will be required with a full application if the project is 

selected in this pre-application round. 

 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure  

Per the Financial Assistance Interior Regulation (FAIR), 2 CFR §1402.112, applicants must state 

in their application if any actual or potential conflict of interest exists at the time of submission. 

 

Applicability. 

o This section intends to ensure that non-Federal entities and their employees take 

appropriate steps to avoid conflicts of interest in their responsibilities under or with 

respect to Federal financial assistance agreements. 

o In the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and services by recipients 

and by sub recipients, the conflict of interest provisions in 2 CFR §200.318 apply. 

Notification. 

o Non-Federal entities, including applicants for financial assistance awards, must 

disclose in writing any conflict of interest to the DOI awarding agency or pass-

through entity in accordance with 2 CFR §200.112. 

o Recipients must establish internal controls that include, at a minimum, procedures to 

identify, disclose, and mitigate or eliminate identified conflicts of interest. The recipient 

is responsible for notifying the Financial Assistance Officer in writing of any conflicts 

of interest that may arise during the life of the award, including those that have been 

reported by sub recipients. 

 

Review procedures. The Financial Assistance Officer will examine each conflict-of-interest 

disclosure on the basis of its particular facts and the nature of the proposed grant or 

cooperative agreement and will determine whether a significant potential conflict exists and, 

if it does, develop an appropriate means for resolving it. 

 

Enforcement. Failure to resolve conflicts of interest in a manner that satisfies the government 

may be cause for termination of the award. Failure to make required disclosures may result in 

any of the remedies described in 2 CFR §200.339, Remedies for noncompliance, including 

suspension or debarment (see also 2 CFR §180). 

 

Uniform Audit Reporting Statement  

U.S. states, local governments, federally recognized Indian tribes, institutions of higher 

education, and non- profit organizations expending $750,000 USD or more in Federal award 

funds in the applicant’s fiscal year must submit a Single Audit report for that year through the 

Federal Audit Clearinghouse’s Internet Data Entry System, in accordance with 2 CFR 200 

subpart F. U.S. state, local government, federally recognized Indian tribes, institutions of higher 

education, and non-profit applicants must state  if your organization was or was not required to 

https://ecfr.federalregister.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-B/chapter-XIV/part-1402/subpart-B
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=sp2.1.200.d&rgn=div6#se2.1.200_1318
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1112
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?node=sp2.1.200.d&rgn=div6#se2.1.200_1339
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr180_main_02.tpl
https://harvester.census.gov/facides/Account/Login.aspx
https://harvester.census.gov/facides/Account/Login.aspx


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  16 

submit a Single Audit report for the most recently closed fiscal year. If your organization was 

required to submit a Single Audit report for the most recently closed fiscal year, provide the EIN 

associated with that report and state if it is available through the Federal Audit Clearinghouse 

website. 

 

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities  

Applicants and recipients must not use any federally appropriated funds (annually appropriated 

or continuing appropriations) or matching funds under a Federal award to pay any person for 

lobbying in connection with the award.  Lobbying is influencing or attempting to influence an 

officer or employee of any U.S. agency, a Member of the U.S. Congress, an officer or employee 

of the U.S. Congress, or an employee of a Member of the U.S. Congress connection with the 

award.  Applicants and recipients must complete and submit the SF-LLL, “Disclosure of 

Lobbying Activities” form if the Federal share of the proposal or award is more than $100,000 

and the applicant or recipient has made or has agreed to make any payment using non-

appropriated funds for lobbying in connection with the application or award.  The SF-LLL form 

is available with this Funding Opportunity on Grants.gov. See 43 CFR, Subpart 18.100 and 31 

USC 1352 for more information on when additional submission of this form is required. 

 

Overlap or Duplication of Effort Statement  

If the project proposed in this application is funded through another Federal financial assistance 

award, in part or in whole, the applicant must provide a statement detailing the potential funding 

overlap in regard to activities, costs, or time commitment of key personnel.  Provide a copy of 

any overlapping or duplicative proposal submitted to any other potential funding entity and 

identify when that proposal was submitted or copy of Federal financial assistance award 

covering activities covered under this proposal. The statement and the description of overlap or 

duplication, when applicable, may be provided within the proposal or as a separate attachment to 

the application. Any overlap or duplication of funding between the proposed project and other 

active or anticipated projects may impact selection and/or funding amount. If no such overlap or 

duplication exists, state, “There are no overlaps or duplication between this application and any 

of our other Federal applications or funded projects”.  

 

If selected for award, NPS reserves the right to request additional or clarifying information for 

any reason deemed necessary, including, but not limited to:  

(a) Other budget information 

(b) Financial capability 

(c) Evaluation of risk 

(d) Name and phone number of the Designated Responsible Employee for complying with 

national policies prohibiting discrimination (See 43 C.F.R. § 17) 

 

3. Identifier and System for Award Management (SAM.gov) Registration 

This requirement does not apply to individuals applying for funds as an individual (i.e., unrelated 

to any business or nonprofit organization you may own, operate, or work within), or any entity 

with an exception to bypass SAM.gov registration with prior approval from the funding bureau 

or office in accordance with bureau or office policy. All other applicants are required to register 

in SAM.gov prior to submitting a Federal award application and obtain a Unique Entity 

Identifier (UEI) which replaces the Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number from 

https://harvester.census.gov/facdissem/Main.aspx
https://harvester.census.gov/facdissem/Main.aspx
https://harvester.census.gov/facdissem/Main.aspx
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/forms/post-award-reporting-forms.html
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/forms/post-award-reporting-forms.html
https://www.gsa.gov/about-us/organization/federal-acquisition-service/office-of-systems-management/integrated-award-environment-iae/iae-systems-information-kit/unique-entity-identifier-update
https://www.gsa.gov/about-us/organization/federal-acquisition-service/office-of-systems-management/integrated-award-environment-iae/iae-systems-information-kit/unique-entity-identifier-update


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  17 

Dun & Bradstreet in April 2022.  A Federal award may not be made to an applicant that has not 

completed the SAM.gov registration. If an applicant selected for funding has not completed their 

SAM.gov registration by the time the program is ready to make an award, the program may 

determine the applicant is not qualified to receive an award. Federal award recipients must also 

continue to maintain an active SAM.gov registration with current information through the life of 

their Federal award(s). 

 

• Register with the System for Award Management (SAM) 

Applicants can register on the SAM.gov website. The “Help” tab on the website contains 

User Guides and other information to assist you with registration. The Grants.gov “Register 

with SAM” page also provides detailed instructions. Applicants can contact the supporting 

Federal Service Desk for help registering in SAM. Once registered in SAM, entities will be 

assigned a Unique Entity Identifier (UEI). Entities must renew and revalidate their SAM 

registration at least once every 12 months from the date previously registered. Entities are 

strongly encouraged to revalidate their registration as often as needed to ensure their 

information is up to date and reflects changes that may have been made to the entity’s IRS 

information.  There is no cost to register with SAM.gov. There are third-party vendors who 

will charge a fee in exchange for registering entities with SAM.gov; please be aware you can 

register and request help for free.  If applicable, foreign entities who want to receive payment 

directly to a U.S. bank account must enter and maintain valid, current banking information in 

SAM. 

 

4. Submission Dates and Times 

Applicants are held responsible for their proposals being submitted to the National Park Service. 

Applications must be received by Tuesday, April 24, 2024. Applicants are encouraged to submit 

the application well before the deadline. Note: Per 2 CFR 1402.204 (f) Bureaus and offices must 

consider the timeliness of the application submission. Applications that are submitted beyond the 

announced deadline date must be removed from the review process. Application preparation time 

may take several weeks, so please start the application process as soon as possible. If it is 

determined that a proposal was not considered due to lateness, the applicant will be notified 

during the selection process. 

 

States can monitor the application’s status by using “Track My Application” on Grants.gov.  Be 

sure to record the Grants.gov tracking number which will displayed on the confirmation page in 

Grants.gov immediately after you successfully submit to Grants.gov as you will need it for 

tracking.  

 

5. Intergovernmental Review 

Applicants subject to EO 12372 must contact their State’s Single Point of Contact (SPOC) to 

find out about and comply with the State’s process. The names and addresses of the SPOC’s are 

listed in the OMB’s home page at: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants_spoc/ 

 

6. Funding Restrictions   

Costs incurred by the applicant prior to the start date of the period of performance of a signed 

Federal award are only allowable with written approval by a Financial Assistance Awarding 

Officer.   

http://www.sam.gov/
https://www.grants.gov/help/html/help/Register/RegisterWithSAM.htm
https://www.grants.gov/help/html/help/Register/RegisterWithSAM.htm
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants_spoc/


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  18 

Additional LWCF Program Funding Restrictions: 

LWCF ORLP grants may only be used for costs needed to support the acquisition or 

development of lands and facilities that will provide outdoor recreation opportunities to the 

public. LWCF/ORLP funds may not be used for: 

• Grant administration expenses for state lead offices, 

• Acquisition support costs such as appraisals or title work, 

• Operation and maintenance activities, 

• Facilities that support semi-professional or professional athletics such as baseball 

stadiums or soccer arenas, 

• Indoor facilities such as recreation centers or facilities that support primarily non-outdoor 

purposes like dining facilities or overnight accommodation (such as a lodge or hotel), or 

• Acquisition of lands, or interests in lands, that completely restrict access to specific 

persons (e.g., non-residents of a community). 

• Indirect costs 

 

The ORLP Grant Program places a total budget (federal plus matching share) limitation of 25% 

on project costs not directly attributable to physical development/rehabilitation, supplies, 

equipment, or cost of land. The 25% cap includes, but is not limited to: 

 

• the overall management of activities directly related to finance (accounting, auditing, 

budgeting, contracting), and general grant administration costs (wages for grant 

administration, personnel, property management, equal opportunity). 

 

In accordance with 54 U.S.C. 200305(f)(1) projects seeking LWCF ORLP grants may not 

include funds from other Federal sources in the project’s budget, including LWCF formula 

funds, even if all programs’ match requirements are met. Projects including other federal funds 

within the proposed budget, unless they are serving as authorized match, will be eliminated from 

the competition without consideration. 

 

Project sponsors are not permitted to also seek LWCF formula funding to support the proposed 

project except as an alternate grant source if not selected for an ORLP grant. 

 

7. Other Submission Requirements  

Applications must be submitted through Grants.gov to the National Park Service by the deadline 

identified in item 4 above. Applications submitted by other means or not received by the 

deadline will not be considered. 

 

Application size limitations and file naming: The electronic application system (Grants.gov) 

has an overall application size limit, above which the application will not be forwarded to the 

DOI’s grant management system. Check to make sure the application package as a whole does 

not exceed the limit. Additionally, Grants.gov has requirements for naming application 

documents. Attachments that do not follow these rules may cause the entire application to be 

rejected or cause issues during processing. Please refer to the Grants.gov site for current 

requirements at Applicant https://www.grants.gov/applicants/applic-faqs.html.   

 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=54%2BUSC%2B200305&f=treesort&fq=true&num=9&hl=true&edition=prelim&granuleId=USC-prelim-title54-section200305
https://www.grants.gov/applicants/applicant-faqs.html


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  19 

 Section E: Application Review Information 

 

1. Criteria 

NPS will evaluate and consider only those applications that separately address each of the merit 

review criteria in the Project Narrative application requirement. Each applicant is required to 

provide a detailed project narrative, in accordance with section D.2., of the following criteria 

elements. It is HIGHLY recommended that the project narrative has sections labeled by criterion 

and bulleted topic.  

 

 

Criterion 1 – Project Merit       Maximum Points: 50 

This criterion assesses the quality of the proposed project in addressing the lack of outdoor 

recreation in, and wants and needs of, the target urban, disadvantaged community(ies). A five-

point bonus will be awarded to nature-based projects (projects where nature is a major element 

of, or strongly supports, the proposed recreational activity).  Otherwise, projects will be scored 

based on their ability to meet or surpass all of the following priorities: (1) demonstrating a high 

degree of effort or initiative to  engage residents of the disadvantaged neighborhood(s) in the 

project’s development, (2) demonstrating  significant collaboration among the public and private 

sectors, including multiple levels of government, private/non-profit organizations, and 

community groups, and (3) having strong initiatives, policies, incentives, etc., to protect the area 

from gentrification (for more insight, see the National Recreation and Parks Associations’ paper 

Greening Without Gentrification at https://www.nrpa.org/parks-recreation-

magazine/2019/december/greening-without-gentrification/). Please provide the following 

information: 

 

• State if the project is, or is not, a nature-based park, and if so, provide a description of the 

natural elements and how these elements support the proposed recreation.  

• Describe any additional relevant benefits to the disadvantaged community, beyond being 

nature-based, that the project will provide, such as transforming a previous brownfield, 

involving of new or non-traditional partners, reaching new user groups, etc.   

• Describe the process that led to the development of this proposal. Focus on the efforts 

made to engage the disadvantaged community(ies) served, and their participation in the 

project’s design as well as that of other interested/affected entities. Include details such 

as number of meetings held and number of attendees, number of community members 

contacted, number of responses received. 

• Describe the partnerships or other collaborative efforts that have helped, or will help 

to, facilitate the project. 

• Describe initiatives and/or strategies that are in place to substantially limit gentrification 

of the project area.  

 

Criterion 2 – Technical Excellence      Maximum Points: 50 

This criterion measures the project’s conformance with LWCF requirements and its likelihood to 

be successful.  Projects will be scored based on their ability to meet or surpass all of the 

following priorities: (1) directly aligning with at least one goal or need that is clearly identified in 

the State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP), particularly any that are specific to 

urban or disadvantaged areas within the state or the area in which the project is located, (2) 

https://www.nrpa.org/parks-recreation-magazine/2019/december/greening-without-gentrification/
https://www.nrpa.org/parks-recreation-magazine/2019/december/greening-without-gentrification/


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  20 

breaking ground within one year after award of a grant and be complete and open to the public 

within 2 to 3 years, (3) having a justified, reasonable, allowable and allocable detailed budget 

estimate that includes all information requested in Section D under “Detailed Budget Narrative”, 

and (4) being managed by a qualified, experienced teams with federal grant awards and 

construction project experience, as well as having qualified entities to maintain the site long-

term, both physically and financially. Please provide the following information: 

• SCORP and any other relevant city, regional or stated plan goals or initiatives the project 

directly supports.  State specifically, how the project supports each plan’s priority or 

initiative (provide the plan title and date). 

• Describe any other park or outdoor recreation plan (provide date of plan) that the 

project advances or supports, and state precisely how the proposed project aligns with 

it/each. 

• Describe the status of planning referencing the milestones and measures in the timeline. 

• Describe the non-recreational features within the project boundary such as leases or 

easements. 

• Describe the basis/justification for the proposed budget estimates and identify who 

developed the budget estimates. 

• Describe the qualifications of the parties responsible for managing the project, the grant, 

and long-term management and maintenance of the site (physically and financially). 

  

2. Review and Selection Process 

NPS personnel, and in some cases independent reviewers, will review all proposals. All 

proposals for funding will be considered using the criteria outlined above.  A summary of the 

review panel comments may be provided to the applicant if requested. 

 

a. Initial Review 

Prior to conducting the comprehensive merit review, an initial review will be performed by 

NPS to determine whether: (1) the applicant is eligible for an award; (2) the information 

required by the NOFO has been submitted; (3) all mandatory requirements of the NOFO are 

satisfied; and (4) the proposed project is responsive to the program objectives of the NOFO 

(program determination).  If an applicant fails to meet the requirements or objectives of the 

NOFO, or does not provide sufficient information for review, the applicant will be 

considered non-responsive and eliminated from further review. 

 

b. Comprehensive Merit Review 

All applications that satisfactorily pass the initial review will be eligible for the 

Comprehensive Merit Review, by a panel made up of professionals in fields related to the 

program criteria. The scores and reviewer evaluations will be used by the competition 

managers to produce a ranked list of proposals that will be recommended to the 

competition’s selecting official for final selection. 

 

 

 

 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  21 

Each criteria element will be scored on the 0 -50-point scale below.  

 

Superior (40-50 points): The project strongly meets all priorities as well as providing 

several additional benefits for that criterion and/or has no technical weaknesses.  

Good (30-40 points):  The project strongly meets all priorities and/or contains only one or 

two minor technical issues. 

Satisfactory (20-30 points): The project comes close to meeting all priorities and/or has a 

few minor technical issue(s). 

Marginal (10-20 points): Project is weak in meeting more than one of the priorities and/or 

contains several minor issues or a moderate technical issue.  

Poor (1-10 points): Application is far from meeting all priorities and/or contains one 

significant, or more than one moderate, technical issue(s).  

Not Acceptable (0 point): Application does not address one or more priorities and is weak 

in meeting other priorities, and/or contains one significant, or numerous minor and moderate 

technical issue(s). 

  

Applicants of selected projects must submit a full application within one year of the 

date of the NPS announcement of selected projects.  The full application will be reviewed 

by the NPS for compliance with federal laws, most notably compliance with the National 

Environmental Policy Act and with the National Historic Preservation Act.  If these reviews 

reveal features of the project that affect its eligibility or viability, the NPS may remove the 

project from the competition. 

 

During the full application review, budgets will be evaluated by program staff. Deficiencies 

identified, and adjustments suggested by the merit panel reviews, as well as corrections for 

unallowable or unreasonable costs, will be addressed with the State and may result in a 

reduced award.   

 

c. Selection 

The Selection Official may consider the merit review recommendations and program policy 

factors to make a final determination about selections including: 

 

• Availability of funding, 

• Geographic distribution of projects and/or funds, 

• Program objective and priorities (see Section A of this NOFO), 

• The applicant’s prior performance in managing LWCF grants and/or assisted sites, 

• Issues uncovered during the NPS compliance review that cannot be resolved prior to the 

date of selection of projects,  

• the amount of funds available to select applications for funding, and 

• Benefits of acquisition and new development projects over rehabilitation projects. 

 

 

 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  22 

d. Discussions and Award 

The Government may enter into discussions with a selected applicant for any reason deemed 

necessary, including, but not limited to: (1) only a portion of the application is selected for 

award; (2) the Government needs additional information to determine that the applicant is 

capable of complying with the requirements of DOI Financial Assistance Regulations, and/or 

(3) additional specific terms and conditions are required.  Failure to satisfactorily resolve the 

issues identified by the Government may preclude award to the applicant. 

 

3. CFR – Regulatory Information  

See the National Park Service’s Award Terms and Conditions for the general administrative and 

national policy requirements applicable to Service awards.  The Service will communicate any 

other program- or project-specific special terms and conditions to recipients in their notices of 

award. 

 

Evaluation of Applicant Risk 

In accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.205, applications selected for funding will be subject to a  

pre-award risk assessment which may include a review of information contained within the 

applicant’s proposal, past audits, Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information 

System (FAPIIS), and/or past performance on previous Federal financial assistance awards.  

Negative information that leads to an applicant being designated as “Medium Risk” or “High 

Risk” may result in specific conditions, as identified in 2 C.F.R. § 200.207, being incorporated 

into the final award. 

 

 

Section F: Federal Award Administration Information 

 

1. Federal Award Notices   

Upon being selected for the award, successful applicants will receive a notification of the 

selection of their application for funding.  NPS estimates it will notify the applicants selected for 

award by November 1, 2024.  A notice of selection is not an authorization to begin performance 

on an agreement.  This notice will detail the next steps in the awarding process. Once all 

clearances and reviews have been conducted, a grant will be sent for signature.  

 

Work cannot begin before the non-Federal entity receives a fully executed copy of the grant 

which contains the signature of the Financial Assistance Awarding Officer. Any pre-award costs 

incurred prior to the receipt of a signed agreement or written notice signed by a Financial 

Assistance Awarding Officer authorizing pre-award costs, is at the applicant’s own risk.  A 

signed grant signed by a Financial Assistance Awarding Officer is the only authorizing 

document to begin performance.  

 

Organizations whose applications have not been selected will be advised as promptly as possible.  

 

 

 

 

 



FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  23 

2. Administrative and National Policy Requirements  

 

See the “DOI Standard Terms and Conditions” for the administrative and national policy 

requirements applicable to DOI awards. 

 

Data Availability 

Per the Financial Assistance Interior Regulation (FAIR), 2 CFR §1402.315: 

 

(a) All data, methodology, factual inputs, models, analyses, technical information, reports, 

conclusions, valuation products or other scientific assessments in any medium or form, including 

textual, numerical, graphic, cartographic, narrative, or audiovisual, resulting from a financial 

assistance agreement is available for use by the Department of the Interior, including being 

available in a manner that is sufficient for independent verification.  

 

(b)  The Federal Government has the right to: 

(1) Obtain, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use the data, methodology, factual inputs, models, 

analyses, technical information, reports, conclusions, or other scientific assessments, produced 

under a Federal award; and 

 

(2) Authorize others to receive, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such data, methodology, 

factual inputs, models, analyses, technical information, reports, conclusions, or other scientific 

assessments, for Federal purposes, including to allow for meaningful third-party evaluation. 

 

The LWCF Grant Assistance Manual, v. 71 (March 11, 2021) establishes the specific eligibility, 

procedural, and programmatic requirements for LWCF grants. A copy of the Manual can be 

found at https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/upload/LWCF-FA-Manual-Vol-71-3-11-2021- 

final.pdf. The Manual outlines the criteria and process for eligible states and territories to 

develop a SCORP, develop projects for nomination to the NPS, submit applications, and 

implement grants for selected projects. All applications submitted pursuant to this announcement 

must be consistent with the Manual and are subject to the requirements described therein. 

Recipients and sub-recipients of LWCF grants are also subject to all Federal laws and agency 

policies, regulations, and procedures applicable to Federal financial assistance awards. 

The LWCF-specific terms and conditions are integrated into the standard conditions document 

and are additional conditions that recipients must also agree to in accepting the grant, such as the 

requirement to record language and a copy of the LWCF boundary map with the land records for 

the property to acknowledge the LWCF assistance. If there are outstanding issues still requiring 

resolution at the time the grant is issued, the NPS may include special award conditions on the 

grant constraining when work on the project may begin or restricting access to the funds until the 

conditions are satisfied.  

 

3.  Reporting  

 

a. Financial Reports: All recipients must use the SF-425, Federal Financial Report form 

for financial reporting.  At a minimum, all recipients must submit a final financial report.  

Final reports are due no later than 120 calendar days after the award period of 

performance end date or termination date.  For awards with periods of performance 

https://www.doi.gov/grants/doi-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.doi.gov/grants/doi-standard-terms-and-conditions
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-D/subject-group-ECFR8feb98c2e3e5ad2/section-200.315
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/upload/LWCF-FA-Manual-Vol-71-3-11-2021-final.pdf
https://www.nps.gov/subjects/lwcf/upload/LWCF-FA-Manual-Vol-71-3-11-2021-final.pdf
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/forms/post-award-reporting-forms.html


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  24 

longer than 12 months, recipients are required to submit interim financial reports on the 

frequency established in the Notice of Award.  The only exception to the interim 

financial reporting requirement is if the recipient is required to use the SF 270/271 to 

request payment and requests payment at least once annually through the entire award 

period of performance.  We will describe all financial reporting requirements in the 

Notice of Award. 

 

b. Performance Reports: Performance reports must contain a comparison of actual 

accomplishments with the established goals and objectives of the award; a description of 

reasons why established goals were not met, if appropriate; and any other pertinent 

information relevant to the project results.  Final reports are due no later than 120 

calendar days after the award period of performance end date or termination date.  For 

awards with periods of performance longer than 12 months, recipients are required to 

submit interim financial reports on the frequency established in the Notice of Award. 

 

c. Real Property Reports: Recipients and subrecipients are required to submit status 

reports on the status of real property acquired under the award in which the Federal 

government retains an interest.  The required frequency of these reports will depend on 

the anticipated length of the Federal interest period.  The Bureau will include recipient-

specific real property reporting requirements, including the required data elements, 

reporting frequency, and report due dates, in the Notice of Award when applicable. 

 

d. Conflict of Interest Disclosures: Recipients must notify the program immediately in 

writing of any conflict of interest that arise during the life of their Federal award, 

including those reported to them by any subrecipient under the award. Recipients must 

notify the program in writing if any employees, including subrecipient and contractor 

personnel, are related to, married to, or have a close personal relationship with any 

Federal employee in the Federal funding program or who otherwise may have been 

involved in the review and selection of the award. The term employee means any 

individual engaged in the performance of work pursuant to the Federal award. Recipients 

may not have a former Federal employee as a key project official, or in any other 

substantial role related to their award, whose participation put them out of compliance 

with the legal authorities addressing post-Government employment restrictions. See the 

U.S. Office of Government Ethics website for more information on these restrictions. The 

Service will examine each conflict-of-interest disclosure based on its particular facts and 

the nature of the project and will determine if a significant potential conflict exists. If it 

does, the Service will work with the recipient to determine an appropriate resolution. 

Failure to disclose and resolve conflicts of interest in a manner that satisfies the Service 

may result in any of the remedies described in 2 CFR 200.339 Remedies for 

Noncompliance, including termination of the award. 

 

e. Other Mandatory Disclosures: The Non-Federal entity or applicant for a Federal award 

must disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to the Federal awarding agency or pass-

through entity all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity 

violations potentially affecting the Federal award. Non-Federal entities that receive a 

Federal award including the terms and conditions outlined in 2 CFR 200, Appendix 

https://oge.gov/
https://oge.gov/
https://oge.gov/
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4772a9e79baa6af1caafa9c4a7782352&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1339


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  25 

XII—Award Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters are 

required to report certain civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings to SAM. Failure 

to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in 2 CFR 

200.339 Remedies for Noncompliance, including suspension or debarment. 

 

4. Reporting Matters Related to Recipient Integrity and Performance:  

If the total value of your currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement 

contracts from all Federal awarding agencies exceeds $10,000,000 for any period of time during 

the period of performance of this Federal award, then you as the recipient during that period of 

time must maintain the currency of information reported to the System for Award Management 

(SAM) that is made available in the designated integrity and performance system (currently the 

Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPIIS)) about civil, criminal, 

or administrative proceedings in accordance with Appendix XII to 2 C.F.R. 200. 

 

 

5. Significant Developments Reports:  

Events may occur between the scheduled performance reporting dates which have significant 

impact upon the supported activity. In such cases, recipients are required to notify the Bureau in 

writing as soon as the recipient becomes aware of any problems, delays, or adverse conditions 

that will materially impair the ability to meet the objective of the Federal award. This disclosure 

must include a statement of any corrective action(s) taken or contemplated, and any assistance 

needed to resolve the situation. The recipient should also notify the Service in writing of any 

favorable developments that enable meeting time schedules and objectives sooner or at less cost 

than anticipated or producing more or different beneficial results than originally planned. 

 

Geospatial Data: All geospatial data collected for or produced through the use of the 

Department of the Interior financial assistance funds are required to meet all relevant standards 

established by the Federal Geospatial Data Committee (FGDC) as authorized by Geospatial Data 

Act of 2018, Pub. L. 115-254, Subtitle F – Geospatial Data, §§ 751-759C, codified at 43 U.S.C. 

§§ 2801–2811. Interior requires fully compliant metadata on all Geographic Information Systems 

files developed for financial assistance projects. If a funded financial assistance project involves 

acquiring or collecting geospatial data, the recipient is required to search GeoPlatform.gov to 

determine that no existing Federal, State, local or private data meet the Government’s needs and 

are available at no cost before acquiring or collecting additional geospatial data. 

 

 

 

Section G: Federal Awarding Agency Contacts   

 

 

Program Technical Contact:   

 

First and Last Name:  Ginger Carter 

Address:   1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240 

Telephone:   202-513-7233 

Email:    Ginger_Carter@nps.gov 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4772a9e79baa6af1caafa9c4a7782352&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1339
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4772a9e79baa6af1caafa9c4a7782352&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1339
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=9c3f1f088a2ef78a524a9c28e4cd43b0&mc=true&node=ap2.1.200_1521.xii&rgn=div9


FAMD-1443-001-2023-01  26 

 

Program Administration Contact: 

First and Last Name:  Susan Broeksmit 

Address:   1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240 

Telephone:   202-641-0966 

Email:    Susan_Broeksmit@nps.gov 

 

Application System Technical Support: For Grants.gov technical registration and submission, 

downloading forms and application packages, contact Grants.gov Customer Support at  

1-800-518-4726 or Support@grants.gov. 

 

 

 

 

 

Section H: Other Information: 

 

Payments:  

Domestic recipients are required to register in and receive payment through the U.S. Treasury’s 

Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP), unless approved for a waiver by the 

Service program.  Foreign recipients receiving funds to a final destination bank outside the U.S. 

are required to receive payment through the U.S. Treasury’s International Treasury Services 

(ITS) System.  Foreign recipients receiving funds to a final destination bank in the U.S. are 

required to enter and maintain current banking details in their SAM.gov entity profile and 

receive payment through the Automated Clearing House network by electronic funds transfer 

(EFT).  The Bureau will include recipient-specific instructions on how to request payment, 

including identification of any additional information required and where to submit payment 

requests, as applicable, in all Notices of Award. 

 

Project sponsors are reminded that this competition represents just a portion of the funding 

allocated for grants through LWCF State and Local Assistance Program.  Grants may be 

available from your state for the regularly apportioned funds as well.  Contact your state’s lead 

agency for more information. 

 

Neither the NPS nor the Department of the Interior will be responsible for proposal preparation 

costs or project costs if the proposal fails to receive funding.  Publication of this announcement 

does not oblige the NPS to make an award to any specific project or to obligate any available 

funds. 

mailto:Support@grants.gov


CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 1/12/2024

SUBJECT: Accept a 2023 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department Award No. A23H-2020
for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Meals Equipment

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

In May of 2022, the City of Carlsbad submitted a 2023 Capital Outlay Grant Application
to the State of New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) for the
purchase of commercial kitchen equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center
Nutritional Meals Program operated by Southeast New Mexico Community Corporation.
All capital outlay requests for senior programs follow an application process. The
funding was allocated during the 2023 Legislative Session under the Laws of 2023,
Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 1, in the amount of $72,258.

The plan was to purchase equipment including a walk-in refrigerator, replacement of
the round meal tables, and other eligible equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz Senior
Center. The equipment will be added to the lease schedule of equipment under the
existing agreement between the City and SNMCAC for the program.

In anticipation of the funds, the project has been budgeted under Project No. 100930.
Once the award is accepted the City will incur the expenditures upfront and will submit
reimbursement request(s) to ALTSD as the funds are spent.

Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed grant agreement, and to designate the Mayor or his designee to sign the grant
agreement and any related documents.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board

Library Board N. Mesa Board

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                             01/18/2024



Partners in Lifelong Independence and Healthy Aging
505-476-4799 • Toll-free 1-800-432-2080 • www.nmaging.state.nm.us

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Aging & Long-Term Services Department

Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham

Jen Paul Schroer, Secretary Designate

Sarah Jacobs, Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Antoinette Vigil, Deputy Cabinet Secretary

December 8, 2023

City of Carlsbad
Dale W. Janway
Mayor
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569
mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
 
Re: A23H-2020 CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP, $72,258.00, Reversion date: 6/30/2025
  
Dear Mayor Janway;
 
In the Laws of 2023, the City of Carlsbad was appropriated bond funding, “to purchase and install meals equipment and 
other equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz senior center in Carlsbad in Eddy County;”.  The New Mexico State Board of 
Finance has completed the sale of the bonds and the project is ready to commence according to the legislative intent.  
Grantee’s must be in compliance with the following:
 
Executive Order 2013-006  
Enacted in 2013 by the New Mexico Governor, such order establishes uniform funding criteria, grant management, and oversight 
requirements for grants appropriated through the state capital outlay process.  The Executive Order provides that: 

1. State agencies must determine that a grantee has adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend 

grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired 

by grant funds [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(a)]. 

2. In the event a state agency has identified deficiencies in the grantee’s accounting methods and procedures that 

raise concerns about the grantee’s ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account 

for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds: 

a. The state agency must determine that it can impose and has the resources to implement special grant 

conditions that will adequately address the deficiencies [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(b)]; or 

b. The state agency must determine that another appropriate entity is able and willing to act as a fiscal agent for 

the grant [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(c)]. 

After reviewing the City of Carlsbad 2022 Audit, it has been determined that no special grant conditions are required for this grant 
to commence. 
 
Please submit the Scope of Work for the above-referenced project by January 8, 2024, so that we may initiate the 
Intergovernmental Grant Agreement and the project can proceed in a timely manner.  The Scope of Work Template (fillable form) 
and Scope of Work instructions can be found at http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx. 
 
For questions, please contact me at 505-365-3804 or Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov, Monica Cordova at 505-709-7982 or 
Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov or Roxanne Lucero at 505-487-3730 or Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov.
 
Sincerely,

 

Elizabeth Chavez  
Capital Outlay Bureau Chief

AGING &
LONG-TERM

SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx
mailto:Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 1 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of __________, 20__, by and 

between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation 
such as “ALTSD”, and City of Carlsbad, hereinafter called the “Grantee”.  This Agreement shall be effective as 
of the date it is executed by the Department. 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 17, the Legislature made an 
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant 
to this Agreement; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds 
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978):  successor agency, Aging and 
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as 
appropriated by law. 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the 
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:  
 
ARTICLE I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE 
 
 A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows: 
 
A23H-2020 $72,258.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE:  30-JUN-2025 
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 17, seventy two thousand two hundred fifty eight dollars, 
($72,258.00), to purchase and install meals equipment and other equipment for the Alejandro Ruiz senior center 
in Carlsbad in Eddy county. 
 
The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed seventy two thousand two hundred fifty eight dollars, 
($72,258.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($0.00)1, if applicable, 
which equals ($72,258.00). 
                                                         
In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the 
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws 
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.    
 

 
1  The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of 
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”  
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.  



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 2 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information 
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project 
Description.”  Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are 
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent 
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment 
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all 
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, 
Requests for Payment and reports. 

 
ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT 
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE  

 
A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project 

Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee 
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of 
Obligation”).  This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the 
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and 
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been 
rendered for the Grantee); and 

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of 
Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party 
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and 

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding 
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of 
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property 
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and 

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Article IX of this Agreement; and 

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or 
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement: 

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or 
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the 

transaction as complying with law. 
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) 
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent 
with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures 
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement 
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and 

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto 
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of 

 
2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet 
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a 
valid liability of the Grantee. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 3 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the following:    

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) 
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns. 

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs. 

ARTICLE III.  NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, 
the following provisions shall apply. 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Richard D. Lopez
Mayor 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-3798



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee:  
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Angelica Barrios-Testa 
Director of Grant Programs 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569,  
abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-1191

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters 
related to this Agreement.  

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Name:   Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez 
Title:  Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 
Address:  2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Email:   monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov  /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov 
Telephone: 505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, 
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices 
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five 
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.   

ARTICLE IV.  REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS 

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”  
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the 
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date 
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein. 

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to 
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. 
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are 
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date 
particular services are rendered for the Grantee.  Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred 
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.   

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION 

mailto:monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov
https://nmgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NMAGING-ASD/CapitalOutlay/Shared%20Documents/CAPITAL%20PROJECTS/2022%20Capital%20Outlay/HB%20153%20A22G/elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 5 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete 
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement   

Early Termination includes: 
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or 
(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the 

Reversion Date; or 
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or 
(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, 

abuse, and conflicts of interest.  
 
Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by 
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination. 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article 
V(A). 

 
B.  Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation 

 The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and 
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.  
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions 
by the New Mexico Legislature:  deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization.  The 
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the 
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of 
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available 
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of 
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B). 

 
C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event 

of Early Termination  
In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute 

obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.  
 

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS   
 

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee 
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee: 

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third 
parties; and  

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this 
Agreement; and 

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with 
Article VI(D) herein.  

 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 6 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to 
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein. 
 

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until 
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension 
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein.  If the 
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation. 
 

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension    
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend 

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department 
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to 
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be 
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the 
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early 
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other 
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination. 
 
ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed 
by both the parties hereto. 
  
ARTICLE VIII.  REPORTS 
 

A. Database Reporting  
The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and 

the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained 
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the 
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in 
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay 
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ 
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.  

 
Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following 

execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for 
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter. 
 

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection 
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must 

maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may: 
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and  
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.  
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as 
established by the Department. 

 
ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 7 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
A.  The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: 
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and 
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by 

the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in 
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party 
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the 
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the 
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special 
conditions imposed by the Department.  

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon 
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the 
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the 
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from 
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the 
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof 
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of 
receiving reimbursement from the Department.  
 

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of 
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted 
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date. 
 

C. Deadlines  
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of: 

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the 
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid 
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or   

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or  
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date. 

 
 D.  The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will 
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The 
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the 
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project 
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, 
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in 
Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The 
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or 
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.  
 
 
 
ARTICLE X.  PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 8 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
A.  The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project: 
(i) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, 

policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local 
procurement ordinance, where applicable). 

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum 
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable.  Every contract or 
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for 
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and 
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the 
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages 
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon 
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce 
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on 
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a 
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall 
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the 
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less 
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage 
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.   

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but 
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.” 

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years  from the date of this agreement convert any 
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to 
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board 
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse 
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the 
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.  

(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to 
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the 
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, 
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded 
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination 
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance 
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate 
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps 
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement. 

 
B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following: 
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds. 
(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement 

has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a 
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 9 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or 
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any 
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject. 

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited 
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.  

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, 
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to 
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment. 

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental 
conduct and whistleblower protection.  The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or 
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, 
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with 
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct 
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or 
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant.  Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors 
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of 
interest. 

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in 
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require 
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all 
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.  All subrecipients shall be 
required to certify accordingly. 
 

ARTICLE XI.  STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT 
RECORDS 
 

A.  The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s 
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate 
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and 
accounting of the funds. 

 
B.  For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project 

related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, 
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well 
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted 
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall 
prescribe. 
 

C.  The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance 
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.  With respect to the funds that are the 
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any 
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New 
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.  
 
ARTICLE XII.  IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 10 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to 
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, 
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall 
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law. 
 
ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY 
 
Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to 
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 
 
ARTICLE XIV.  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning 
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal. 
 
ARTICLE XV.  REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN 
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all 
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this 
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states: 
 
“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by 
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and 
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the City of Carlsbad may immediately terminate this Agreement 
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Carlsbad’s decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives 
any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Carlsbad or the Aging and Long-Term 
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the City of Carlsbad or the Department.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE XVI.  REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR 
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 11 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all 
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into 
after the effective date of this Agreement: 
 
“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department Grant Agreement.  Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant 
agreement, the City of Carlsbad may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of 
such termination.  In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Carlsbad] only liability 
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”   
 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department. 
 
ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA. 
 
 A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall: 

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record 
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;  

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight 
agency (if any);  

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and 
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance 

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds. 
 

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, 
the Department may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;  
2.  require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to 

Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;  
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee 

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall 
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or 

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE XVIII.  SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT 
CLAUSES 

A.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax 
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the 
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department.  Grantee 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF 
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform 
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the 
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are 
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 12 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to 
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied. 
 

B.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a 
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the 
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by 
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply 
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement 
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.  

 
C.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project 

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and 
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under 
the authorizing language of the agreement.  
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 13 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution 
by the Department. 
 
GRANTEE 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Entity Name 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
  (Type or Print Name) 
 
Its: ________________________________________ 
 (Type or Print Title) 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 
___________________________________________  
By:  
 
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
  

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
City of Carlsbad

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Richard Lopez

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Mayor



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 14 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Grantee: Grant Number: Reporting Period: Grant Expiration Date:

Address: Preparer's Name & Phone Number:
Gfly Zip

Please provide a detailed status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the project phase.

Bonds Sold Z Plan .' Design Z Bid Documents GonsIrudion-Improvements-RenovatiDn in Process Z

EXHIBIT1
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT

MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

MONTHLY REPORT O PROJECT TITLE: PAY REQUEST NO.
;Sj«min ariif :ftt* tcwtii

Furchase in Process L SuDstaniial Completion Project Complete Z Other Rease specifyh.w.t&Iw section} _
Provide a project update and the antidpated timefcie for commencement and completion for each phase. fllMexiraateeifneeded

Reqliest for Payment

VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL pMbefiexradwetiFneedsd,*
Grant Amount:
AIPP Amount |Y^pfcaWe)
Funds Requested to Date:

Cate of
Invoice

Vendor Name Arwuntof
Invoice

Amount
Applicable tn

This Grant
Amount Requested This Payment
Grant Balance:

FINAL REPORT Z
Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending
[check one)
(Jan-Jun) Z (JukDecj Z
Fiscal Year Amount Requested This Payment

MONTHLY REPORT: l hereby certify drat the EfcrsmentiDnEdl CapitalOutlayProject funds are being expended in accordance with all
requirements of theGrant Ag'semart, andincompliance with all other appl cable requirements.
FINAL REPORT: l hereby certify that theaforementioned Capital Outlay Projecz funds havebeencompleted andhmdb wereexpended in
accordance with all requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other applicable state/ regulatory requirements. The
remainingbalance is requested to be referred to the approprare -undingsource.
PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantee received approval from ALTSD and Notice of Obligaton was issued and signed prior to reimbu'sement
request.

CERTIFlCATION: Under penalty of law, l hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; expendiaires are
property documented, are valid expenditures or actual receipts: and comply with NM State Procurement Code NMSA 13-1-21through13-1-199: and that
the grant activity is in full compliancewithArticle IX, Sec.14of the New Mexico Constitution known as the hand-donation" clause.

G'ancae Ascal Officer Signature £ Printed Name Grantee RepresentativeSignature £ Printed Name

STATE AGENCY USE ONLY
I certify tint tieALTSD Fmandai and vendor fle infcrmaion agree witi the above sutmtied rffamiaiom.

ALTSD Fiscal il TCn Canra Elate



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 15 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT 2                                                                                    

 
Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___    
DATE:  ___________________ 
 
TO: Department Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
FROM: Grantee: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
Grantee Official Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee 

      Grant Number: ___________________________________________________________________    
       Grant Termination Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number ________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 
 
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    __________________________________ 
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:               __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:      __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  __________________________________ 
Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 
 
Department Rep. Approver: ________________________________________________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:   ________________________________________________________________ 
Date:    ________________________________________________________________ 
 
1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 16 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal 
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such 
appropriations. 
 

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised 
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.  
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, City of Carlsbad.  

 
Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital 

appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.  
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through 
letter or email.  The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval:  purchasing 
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures 
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation 
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.   

 
Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other 

authoritative agency.  Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures 
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted.  Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in 
your audit will be/have been addressed.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed 
on budget policies and procedures. 

 
Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.  

Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be 
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital 
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures. 

 
Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem.  Also include how staff who 

travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures. 
 
Timely Audits – Provide policies and procedures on annual audits.  Provide documentation on how and who is 

responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for 
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures. 

 
Cash Management – policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds.  Provide procedures used to 

draw and disburse federal funds.  Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to 
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations. 

 
The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the 

Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the City of Carlsbad’s 2022 Audit file.  Therefore, the criteria to enter into this 
agreement have been met.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 17 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM 
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format) 

 
1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad 
2. Project Title:  Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center – Meals Equipment      
3. Grant Agreement Number:  A23H-2020  
 

4. Background Narrative:  
The City of Carlsbad applied for a New Mexico Food Security Grant in FY2023. The project was not funded 

but it was referred to the ALTSD Capital Outlay program. The City was requesting several large pieces 
of equipment for the meals program currently operated at the Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. The 
equipment not funded out of the ALTSD emergency funds are a walk-in refrigerator, a 60” Range, and 
30 round tables for the meals program dining area.  

 
5. Work Plan:  
The City plans to begin the procurement process once the grant agreement is executed. In anticipation of the 

Capital Outlay appropriation, the City has budgeted the funds in the current FY24 budget. The City will 
use existing state pricing/cooperative agreements and/or sole source procurement for the purchase of the 
equipment. 

 
6. Budget Detail:  

Project Cost Activities (These are only 
examples. Insert activities specific to the 
proposed project.) 

Other Funds State Funds 

Architect/Engineer N/A N/A 
Construction N/A N/A 
Renovation  N/A N/A 
Improvements for Code Compliance  N/A N/A 
Equipment  
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

N/A N/A 

Meals Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

$0.00 $72,258.00 

Vehicle Purchase N/A N/A 
Other Costs (specify) N/A N/A 
AIPP (if applicable) N/A N/A 

Totals $0.00 $72,258.00 
 
7. Performance Measures:  
 
The City of Carlsbad will ensure the grant agreement, lease agreement, and procurement requirements are 

met. 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2020 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - MEALS EQUIP 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 18 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

8. Results Expected:  
The goal for this project and funding is to ensure that the City of Carlsbad Nutritional Meals Program has 

the equipment resources necessary to provide nutritious meals for congregate meals program 
participants as well as for homebound residents. The new equipment will allow the City along with 
SNMCAC to ensure the reliable equipment is available to meet the needs of our area senior population. 
Many senior citizens rely on this service for their health and wellness.  

 
9.  

  

P/Quotes Secured February 2024 

d Closing N/A 
d Award to Contractor/Vendor N/A 

  
oose the appropriate project-type from below: 

 
pe the number of months appropriate to 

the project-type: 
 

eals Equipment – Purchase and Install May 2025 
uipment  - Purchase and Install May 2025 
nstruction N/A 
novation N/A 
de Compliance projects N/A 
hicles – Purchase and Equip N/A 

oject Completion & Review June 2025 
bmit Exhibit 1 – Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according to 

contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant Agreement 
Quarterly in BFM 

 
10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):  
 
Name:   Angie Barrios-Testa, ___________________   
Title:   Director of Grant Programs      
Address:  101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad NM 88220    
Email:   abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-234-7904__       
 
Name:   Melissa Salcido       
Title:   Director of Finance       
Address:  P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221     
Email:   mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-887-1191        

 
NOTICE:  The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments to the 
Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work.  In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the 
Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict. 

me Frame/ Milestones:  Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones. 
(These are only examples.  Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.) 



Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                           01/18/2024



Partners in Lifelong Independence and Healthy Aging 
505-476-4799 • Toll-free 1-800-432-2080 • www.nmaging.state.nm.us 

 

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
Aging & Long-Term Services Department 
Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Jen Paul Schroer, Secretary Designate 

Sarah Jacobs, Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
Antoinette Vigil, Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
 

 
December 8,2023 
 

City of Carlsbad 

Dale W. Janway 

Mayor 

P.O. Box 1569 

Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 

mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

  

Re: A23H-2021 CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN, $398,282.94, Reversion date: 6/30/2027 

   

Dear Mayor Janway; 
  
In the Laws of 2023, the City of Carlsbad was appropriated bond funding, “for renovations to the Alejandro Ruiz senior 

center in Carlsbad in Eddy County;”.  The New Mexico State Board of Finance has completed the sale of the bonds and the 

project is ready to commence according to the legislative intent.  Grantee’s must be in compliance with the following: 

  
Executive Order 2013-006   
Enacted in 2013 by the New Mexico Governor, such order establishes uniform funding criteria, grant management, and 

oversight requirements for grants appropriated through the state capital outlay process.  The Executive Order provides that:  
1. State agencies must determine that a grantee has adequate accounting methods and procedures to 

expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and 
assets acquired by grant funds [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(a)].  

2. In the event a state agency has identified deficiencies in the grantee’s accounting methods and procedures 
that raise concerns about the grantee’s ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law 
and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds:  

a. The state agency must determine that it can impose and has the resources to implement special grant 
conditions that will adequately address the deficiencies [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(b)]; or  

b. The state agency must determine that another appropriate entity is able and willing to act as a fiscal agent 
for the grant [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(c)].  

 

After reviewing the City of Carlsbad 2022 Audit, it has been determined that no special grant conditions are required for this 

grant to commence.  
  
Please submit the Scope of Work for the above-referenced project by January 8, 2024, so that we may initiate the 

Intergovernmental Grant Agreement and the project can proceed in a timely manner.  The Scope of Work Template (fillable 

form) and Scope of Work instructions can be found at http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx.  

  
For questions, please contact me at 505-365-3804 or Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov, Monica Cordova at 505-709-7982 or 

Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov or Roxanne Lucero at 505-487-3730 or Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov. 
  
Sincerely, 

  

 
Elizabeth Chavez       
Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 

http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx
mailto:Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 1 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of __________, 20__, by and 

between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation 
such as “ALTSD”, and City of Carlsbad, hereinafter called the “Grantee”.  This Agreement shall be effective as 
of the date it is executed by the Department. 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 18, the Legislature made an 
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant 
to this Agreement; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds 
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978):  successor agency, Aging and 
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as 
appropriated by law. 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the 
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:  
 
ARTICLE I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE 
 
 A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows: 
 
A23H-2021 $402,306.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE:  30-JUN-2027 
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 18, Four Hundred Two Thousand, Three Hundred and Six 
Dollars, ($402,306.00), for renovations to the Alejandro Ruiz senior center in Carlsbad in Eddy County; 
 
The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed four hundred two thousand three hundred and six dollars, 
($402,306.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($4,023.00)1, if 
applicable, which equals three hundred ninety eight thousand two hundred eighty three ($398,283 .00). 
                                                         
In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the 
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws 
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.    
 

 
1  The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of 
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”  
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.  



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 2 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information 
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project 
Description.”  Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are 
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent 
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment 
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all 
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, 
Requests for Payment and reports. 

 
ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT 
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE  

 
A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project 

Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee 
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of 
Obligation”).  This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the 
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and 
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been 
rendered for the Grantee); and 

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of 
Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party 
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and 

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding 
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of 
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property 
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and 

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Article IX of this Agreement; and 

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or 
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement: 

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or 
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the 

transaction as complying with law. 
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) 
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent 
with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures 
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement 
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and 

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto 
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of 

 
2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet 
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a 
valid liability of the Grantee. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 3 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the following:    

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) 
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns. 

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs. 

ARTICLE III.  NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, 
the following provisions shall apply. 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Richard D. Lopez
Mayor 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-3798



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee:  
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Angelica Barrios-Testa 
Director of Grant Programs 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569,  
abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-1191

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters 
related to this Agreement.  

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Name:   Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez 
Title:  Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 
Address:  2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Email:   monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov  /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov 
Telephone: 505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, 
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices 
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five 
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.   

ARTICLE IV.  REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS 

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”  
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the 
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2027, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date 
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein. 

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to 
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. 
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are 
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date 
particular services are rendered for the Grantee.  Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred 
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.   

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION 

mailto:monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov
https://nmgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NMAGING-ASD/CapitalOutlay/Shared%20Documents/CAPITAL%20PROJECTS/2022%20Capital%20Outlay/HB%20153%20A22G/elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 5 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete 
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement   

Early Termination includes: 
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or 
(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the 

Reversion Date; or 
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or 
(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, 

abuse, and conflicts of interest.  
 
Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by 
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination. 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article 
V(A). 

 
B.  Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation 

 The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and 
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.  
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions 
by the New Mexico Legislature:  deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization.  The 
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the 
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of 
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available 
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of 
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B). 

 
C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event 

of Early Termination  
In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute 

obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.  
 

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS   
 

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee 
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee: 

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third 
parties; and  

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this 
Agreement; and 

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with 
Article VI(D) herein.  

 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 6 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to 
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein. 
 

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until 
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension 
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein.  If the 
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation. 
 

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension    
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend 

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department 
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to 
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be 
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the 
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early 
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other 
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination. 
 
ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed 
by both the parties hereto. 
  
ARTICLE VIII.  REPORTS 
 

A. Database Reporting  
The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and 

the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained 
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the 
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in 
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay 
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ 
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.  

 
Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following 

execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for 
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter. 
 

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection 
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must 

maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may: 
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and  
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.  
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as 
established by the Department. 

 
ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 7 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
A.  The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto 

as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: 
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and 
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by 

the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in 
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party 
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the 
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the 
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special 
conditions imposed by the Department.  

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon 
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the 
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the 
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from 
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the 
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof 
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of 
receiving reimbursement from the Department.  
 

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of 
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted 
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date. 
 

C. Deadlines  
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of: 

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the 
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid 
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or   

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or  
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date. 

 
 D.  The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will 
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The 
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the 
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project 
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, 
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in 
Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The 
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or 
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.  
 
 
 
ARTICLE X.  PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 8 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
A.  The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project: 
(i) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, 

policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local 
procurement ordinance, where applicable). 

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum 
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable.  Every contract or 
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for 
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and 
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the 
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages 
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon 
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce 
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on 
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a 
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall 
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the 
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less 
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage 
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.   

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but 
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.” 

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years  from the date of this agreement convert any 
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to 
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board 
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse 
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the 
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.  

(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to 
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the 
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, 
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded 
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination 
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance 
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate 
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps 
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement. 

 
B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following: 
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds. 
(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement 

has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a 
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 9 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or 
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any 
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject. 

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited 
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.  

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, 
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to 
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment. 

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental 
conduct and whistleblower protection.  The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or 
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, 
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with 
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct 
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or 
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant.  Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors 
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of 
interest. 

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in 
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require 
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all 
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.  All subrecipients shall be 
required to certify accordingly. 
 

ARTICLE XI.  STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT 
RECORDS 
 

A.  The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s 
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate 
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and 
accounting of the funds. 

 
B.  For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project 

related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, 
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well 
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted 
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall 
prescribe. 
 

C.  The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance 
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.  With respect to the funds that are the 
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any 
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New 
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.  
 
ARTICLE XII.  IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 10 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to 
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, 
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall 
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law. 
 
ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY 
 
Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to 
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 
 
ARTICLE XIV.  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning 
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal. 
 
ARTICLE XV.  REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN 
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all 
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this 
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states: 
 
“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by 
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and 
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the City of Carlsbad may immediately terminate this Agreement 
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Carlsbad’s decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives 
any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Carlsbad or the Aging and Long-Term 
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the City of Carlsbad or the Department.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ARTICLE XVI.  REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR 
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 11 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all 
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into 
after the effective date of this Agreement: 
 
“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department Grant Agreement.  Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant 
agreement, the City of Carlsbad may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of 
such termination.  In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Carlsbad] only liability 
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”   
 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department. 
 
ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA. 
 
 A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall: 

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record 
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;  

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight 
agency (if any);  

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and 
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance 

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds. 
 

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, 
the Department may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;  
2.  require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to 

Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;  
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee 

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall 
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or 

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE XVIII.  SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT 
CLAUSES 

A.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax 
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the 
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department.  Grantee 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF 
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform 
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the 
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are 
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 12 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to 
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied. 
 

B.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a 
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the 
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by 
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply 
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement 
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.  

 
C.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project 

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and 
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under 
the authorizing language of the agreement.  
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 13 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution 
by the Department. 
 
GRANTEE 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Entity Name 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
  (Type or Print Name) 
 
Its: ________________________________________ 
 (Type or Print Title) 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 
___________________________________________  
By:  
 
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
  

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
City of Carlsbad

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Richard Lopez

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Mayor



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 14 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

  
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 15 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT 2                                                                                    

 
Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___    
DATE:  ___________________ 
 
TO: Department Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
FROM: Grantee: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
Grantee Official Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee 

      Grant Number: ___________________________________________________________________    
       Grant Termination Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number ________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 
 
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    __________________________________ 
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:               __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:      __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  __________________________________ 
Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 
 
Department Rep. Approver: ________________________________________________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:   ________________________________________________________________ 
Date:    ________________________________________________________________ 
 
1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 16 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal 
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such 
appropriations. 
 

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised 
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.  
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, City of Carlsbad.  

 
Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital 

appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.  
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through 
letter or email.  The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval:  purchasing 
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures 
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation 
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.   

 
Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other 

authoritative agency.  Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures 
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted.  Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in 
your audit will be/have been addressed.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed 
on budget policies and procedures. 

 
Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.  

Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be 
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital 
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures. 

 
Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem.  Also include how staff who 

travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures. 
 
Timely Audits – Provide policies and procedures on annual audits.  Provide documentation on how and who is 

responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for 
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures. 

 
Cash Management – policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds.  Provide procedures used to 

draw and disburse federal funds.  Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to 
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations. 

 
The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the 

Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the City of Carlsbad’s 2022 Audit file.  Therefore, the criteria to enter into this 
agreement have been met.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 17 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM 
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format) 

 
1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad 
2. Project Title:  Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center Renovations     
3. Grant Agreement Number:  A23H-2021  
 

4. Background Narrative:  
The City of Carlsbad has been working on renovating an old school building as the new Alejandro Ruiz 

Senior Center. The City completed Phase I which included the multipurpose room, commercial kitchen, 
activity rooms, restrooms, etc. Phase II is currently ongoing. The City is currently in the process of 
completing the roof upgrades and an ADA parking and entrance area for a portion of the property. This 
2023 Capital Outlay funding was requested to expand the parking area as well as to secure a fenced area 
for the meals program vehicles, site lighting, and associated ADA improvements.  

 
5. Work Plan:  
The City is ready to establish a new task order for this portion of Phase II. Currently, the City is using its on-

call engineering contract with Molzen Corbin & Associates to complete the plan, design, and construction 
oversite. In anticipation of the Capital Outlay appropriation, the City has budgeted the funds in the current 
FY24 budget. 

 
6. Budget Detail:  

Project Cost Activities (These are only 
examples. Insert activities specific to the 
proposed project.) 

Other Funds State Funds 

Architect/Engineer N/A $57,571.06 
Construction N/A $0.00 
Renovation  N/A $398,282.94 
Improvements for Code Compliance  N/A N/A 
Equipment  
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

N/A N/A 

Meals Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

$0.00 N/A 

Vehicle Purchase N/A N/A 
Other Costs (specify) N/A N/A 
AIPP (if applicable) N/A $4,023.06 

Totals $0.00 $402,306 
   
   

 
7. Performance Measures:  
 
The City of Carlsbad will ensure the grant agreement and procurement requirements are met. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2021 
CARLSBAD ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 18 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

8. Results Expected:  
The goal for this project and funding is to complete Phase II of the renovations. The City will be able to 

provide additional parking spaces, site lighting and security fencing. Overall the improvements will 
enhance the senior facility with ADA compliant access, and a safe and secure environment where 
seniors can participate in activities and resources for the aging population.  

 
9.  

  

P/Quotes Secured February 2024 

d Closing September 2024 
d Award to Contractor/Vendor September 2024 
oose the appropriate project-type from below: 

 
pe the number of months 

appropriate to the project-type: 
 

eals Equipment – Purchase and Install N/A 
uipment  - Purchase and Install N/A 
nstruction N/A 
novation June 2025 
de Compliance projects N/A 
hicles – Purchase and Equip N/A 

oject Completion & Review December 2025 
bmit Exhibit 1 – Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according to 

contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant Agreement 
Quarterly in BFM 

 
10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):  
 
Name:   Angie Barrios-Testa, ___________________   
Title:   Director of Grant Programs      
Address:  101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad NM 88220    
Email:   abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-234-7904__       
 
Name:   Melissa Salcido       
Title:   Director of Finance       
Address:  P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221     
Email:   mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-887-1191        

 
NOTICE:  The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments to the 
Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work.  In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the 
Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict. 

 

me Frame/ Milestones:  Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones. 
(These are only examples.  Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.) 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs DATE: 1/12/2024BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director
i/jc

SUBJECT: Accept a 2023 NM Aging and Long-Term Services Department Award No. A23H-2022
for the North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Outdoor Renovations and Equipment

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

In May of 2022, the City of Carlsbad submitted a 2023 Capital Outlay Grant Application
to the State of New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD)
funding to renovate the outdoor parking, provide outdoor exercise equipment, and other
safety features at the North Mesa Senior Recreation Center. The North Mesa Senior
Recreation Center has only been on the list for senior centers in New Mexico in the past
few years and is now eligible to apply for Capital Outlay funds under the ALTSD
program. All capital outlay requests for senior programs follow an application process.
The funding was allocated during the 2023 Legislative Session under the Laws of 2023,
Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 19, in the amount of $431,021 minus the 1% in Arts
in Public Places (AIPP) of $4,310 for a total of $426,711.

In anticipation of the funds, the project has been budgeted under Project No. 100935.
Once the award is accepted the City will incur the expenditures upfront and will submit
reimbursement request(s) to ALTSD as the funds are spent.

Staff seeks the City Council’s consideration for acceptance and approval of the
enclosed grant agreement, and to designate the Mayor or his designee to sign the grant
agreement and any related documents.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Aging and Long Term Services Department.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Riverwalk Rec Center Board APPROVED
Museum Board Alejandro Ruiz Board Water Board

Library Board N. Mesa Board Beautification Committee

Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                             01/18/2024



Partners in Lifelong Independence and Healthy Aging 
505-476-4799 • Toll-free 1-800-432-2080 • www.nmaging.state.nm.us 

 

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
Aging & Long-Term Services Department 
Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham 
Jen Paul Schroer, Secretary Designate 

Sarah Jacobs, Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
Antoinette Vigil, Deputy Cabinet Secretary 
 

 
December 8, 2023 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Dale W. Janway 

Mayor 

P.O. Box 1569 

Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 

mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

  

Re: A23H-2022 CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN, $426,710.79, Reversion date: 6/30/2027 

   

Dear Mayor Janway; 

  

In the Laws of 2023, the City of Carlsbad was appropriated bond funding, “for renovations to the North Mesa senior recreation 

center in Carlsbad in Eddy County;”.  The New Mexico State Board of Finance has completed the sale of the bonds and the project 

is ready to commence according to the legislative intent.  Grantee’s must be in compliance with the following: 

  

Executive Order 2013-006   
Enacted in 2013 by the New Mexico Governor, such order establishes uniform funding criteria, grant management, and oversight 

requirements for grants appropriated through the state capital outlay process.  The Executive Order provides that:  

1. State agencies must determine that a grantee has adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in 

accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds [E.O. 

¶2(A)(3)(a)].  

2. In the event a state agency has identified deficiencies in the grantee’s accounting methods and procedures that raise 

concerns about the grantee’s ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and 

safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds:  

a. The state agency must determine that it can impose and has the resources to implement special grant conditions that will 

adequately address the deficiencies [E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(b)]; or  

b. The state agency must determine that another appropriate entity is able and willing to act as a fiscal agent for the grant 

[E.O. ¶2(A)(3)(c)].  

 

After reviewing the City of Carlsbad 2022 Audit, it has been determined that no special grant conditions are required for this grant 

to commence.  

  

Please submit the Scope of Work for the above-referenced project by January 8, 2024, so that we may initiate the 

Intergovernmental Grant Agreement and the project can proceed in a timely manner.  The Scope of Work Template (fillable form) 

and Scope of Work instructions can be found at http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx.  

  

For questions, please contact me at 505-365-3804 or Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov, Monica Cordova at 505-709-7982 or 

Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov or Roxanne Lucero at 505-487-3730 or Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

 
Elizabeth Chavez       

Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 

AGING &
LONG-TERM

SERVICES

http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us/capital-outlay.aspx
mailto:Elizabeth.Chavez@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Monica.Cordova@altsd.nm.gov
mailto:Roxanne.Lucero@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 1 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of __________, 20__, by and 

between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation 
such as “ALTSD”, and City of Carlsbad, hereinafter called the “Grantee”.  This Agreement shall be effective as 
of the date it is executed by the Department. 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 19, the Legislature made an 
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant 
to this Agreement; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds 
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978):  successor agency, Aging and 
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as 
appropriated by law. 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the 
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:  
 
ARTICLE I.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE 
 
 A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows: 
 
A23H-2022 $431,021.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE:  30-JUN-2027 
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 19, Four Hundred Thirty One Thousand Twenty One Dollars, 
($431,021.00), for renovations to the North Mesa senior recreation center in Carlsbad in Eddy County. 
 
The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed four hundred thirty one thousand twenty one dollars, 
($431,021.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($4,310.00)1, if 
applicable, which equals four hundred twenty six thousand seven hundred eleven dollars ($426,711.00). 
                                                         
In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the 
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws 
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.    
 

 
1  The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of 
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”  
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.  



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 2 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information 
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project 
Description.”  Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are 
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent 
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment 
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all 
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, 
Requests for Payment and reports. 

 
ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT 
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE  

 
A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project 

Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee 
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of 
Obligation”).  This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the 
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and 
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been 
rendered for the Grantee); and 

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation 
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of 
Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party 
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and 

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding 
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of 
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property 
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and 

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Article IX of this Agreement; and 

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or 
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement: 

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or 
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the 

transaction as complying with law. 
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) 
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent 
with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures 
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement 
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and 

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto 
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of 

 
2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet 
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a 
valid liability of the Grantee. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 3 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be 
governed by the following:    

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) 
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns. 

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs. 

ARTICLE III.  NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, 
the following provisions shall apply. 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Richard D. Lopez
Mayor 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
mayor.office@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-3798



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 

Page 4 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent 
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: 

Grantee:  
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
Email: 

City of Carlsbad 
Angelica Barrios-Testa 
Director of Grant Programs 
P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569,  
abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Telephone: 575-887-1191

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters 
related to this Agreement.  

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department 
Name: Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez 
Title: Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief 
Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Email: monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov  /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov 
Telephone: 505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, 
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices 
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five 
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.   

ARTICLE IV.  REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS 

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”  
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the 
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2027, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date 
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein. 

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to 
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. 
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are 
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date 
particular services are rendered for the Grantee.  Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred 
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.   

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION 

mailto:monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov
https://nmgov.sharepoint.com/sites/NMAGING-ASD/CapitalOutlay/Shared%20Documents/CAPITAL%20PROJECTS/2022%20Capital%20Outlay/HB%20153%20A22G/elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov


Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 5 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete 
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement   

Early Termination includes: 
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or 
(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the 

Reversion Date; or 
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or 
(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, 

abuse, and conflicts of interest.  
 
Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by 
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination. 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article 
V(A). 

 
B.  Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation 

 The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and 
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.  
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions 
by the New Mexico Legislature:  deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization.  The 
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the 
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of 
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available 
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of 
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B). 

 
C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event 

of Early Termination  
In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute 

obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.  
 

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS   
 

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee 
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee: 

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third 
parties; and  

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this 
Agreement; and 

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with 
Article VI(D) herein.  

 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 6 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to 
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein. 
 

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until 
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension 
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein.  If the 
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation. 
 

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension    
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend 

entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department 
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to 
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be 
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the 
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early 
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other 
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination. 
 
ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed 
by both the parties hereto. 
  
ARTICLE VIII.  REPORTS 
 

A. Database Reporting  
The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and 

the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained 
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the 
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in 
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay 
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ 
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.  

 
Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following 

execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for 
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter. 
 

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection 
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must 

maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may: 
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and  
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.  
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as 
established by the Department. 

 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 7 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES 
 

A.  The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto 
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: 

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and 
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by 

the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in 
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party 
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the 
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the 
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special 
conditions imposed by the Department.  

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon 
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the 
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the 
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from 
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the 
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof 
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of 
receiving reimbursement from the Department.  
 

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of 
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted 
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date. 
 

C. Deadlines  
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of: 

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the 
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid 
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or   

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or  
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date. 

 
 D.  The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will 
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The 
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the 
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project 
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, 
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in 
Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The 
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or 
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.  
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 8 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

ARTICLE X.  PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES 
 

A.  The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project: 
(i) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, 

policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local 
procurement ordinance, where applicable). 

(ii) The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum 
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable.  Every contract or 
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for 
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and 
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the 
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages 
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon 
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce 
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on 
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a 
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall 
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the 
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less 
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage 
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.   

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but 
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.” 

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years  from the date of this agreement convert any 
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to 
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board 
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse 
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the 
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.  

(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to 
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the 
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, 
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded 
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination 
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance 
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate 
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps 
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement. 

 
B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following: 
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 9 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement 
has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a 
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms. 

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or 
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any 
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject. 

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited 
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.  

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, 
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to 
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment. 

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental 
conduct and whistleblower protection.  The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or 
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, 
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with 
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct 
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or 
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant.  Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors 
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of 
interest. 

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in 
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require 
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all 
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.  All subrecipients shall be 
required to certify accordingly. 
 

ARTICLE XI.  STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT 
RECORDS 
 

A.  The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s 
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate 
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and 
accounting of the funds. 

 
B.  For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project 

related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, 
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well 
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted 
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall 
prescribe. 
 

C.  The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance 
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.  With respect to the funds that are the 
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 10 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New 
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.  
 
ARTICLE XII.  IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS 
 
If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to 
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, 
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall 
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law. 
 
ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY 
 
Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to 
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. 
 
ARTICLE XIV.  SCOPE OF AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning 
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal. 
 
ARTICLE XV.  REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN 
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all 
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this 
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states: 
 
“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by 
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and 
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the City of Carlsbad may immediately terminate this Agreement 
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Carlsbad’s decision as to whether sufficient 
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives 
any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Carlsbad or the Aging and Long-Term 
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this 
Agreement by the City of Carlsbad or the Department.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 11 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

ARTICLE XVI.  REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR 
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
 
Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all 
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into 
after the effective date of this Agreement: 
 
“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services 
Department Grant Agreement.  Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant 
agreement, the City of Carlsbad may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of 
such termination.  In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Carlsbad] only liability 
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”   
 
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State 
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department. 
 
ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA. 
 
 A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall: 

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record 
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;  

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight 
agency (if any);  

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and 
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance 

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds. 
 

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, 
the Department may take one or more of the following actions: 

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;  
2.  require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to 

Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;  
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee 

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall 
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or 

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE XVIII.  SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT 
CLAUSES 

A.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax 
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the 
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department.  Grantee 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF 
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform 
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 12 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are 
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the 
SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to 
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied. 
 

B.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a 
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the 
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by 
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply 
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement 
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.  

 
C.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project 

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and 
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under 
the authorizing language of the agreement.  
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY] 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 13 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution 
by the Department. 
 
GRANTEE 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Entity Name 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
  (Type or Print Name) 
 
Its: ________________________________________ 
 (Type or Print Title) 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 
___________________________________________  
By:  
 
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee 
 
___________________________________________ 
Date 
  

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
City of Carlsbad

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Richard Lopez

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Mayor



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 14 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Grantee: Grant Number: Reporting Period: Grant Expiration Date:

Address: Preparer's Name & Phone Number:
Gfly Zip

Please provide a detailed status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the project phase.

Bonds Sold Z Plan .' Design Z Bid Documents GonsIrudion-Improvements-RenovatiDn in Process Z

EXHIBIT1
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT

MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

MONTHLY REPORT O PROJECT TITLE: PAY REQUEST NO.
;Sj«min ariif :ftt* tcwtii

Furchase in Process L SuDstaniial Completion Project Complete Z Other Rease specifyh.w.t&Iw section} _
Provide a project update and the antidpated timefcie for commencement and completion for each phase. fllMexiraateeifneeded

Reqliest for Payment

VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL pMbefiexradwetiFneedsd,*
Grant Amount:
AIPP Amount |Y^pfcaWe)
Funds Requested to Date:

Cate of
Invoice

Vendor Name Arwuntof
Invoice

Amount
Applicable tn

This Grant
Amount Requested This Payment
Grant Balance:

FINAL REPORT Z
Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending
[check one)
(Jan-Jun) Z (JukDecj Z
Fiscal Year Amount Requested This Payment

MONTHLY REPORT: l hereby certify drat the EfcrsmentiDnEdl CapitalOutlayProject funds are being expended in accordance with all
requirements of theGrant Ag'semart, andincompliance with all other appl cable requirements.
FINAL REPORT: l hereby certify that theaforementioned Capital Outlay Projecz funds havebeencompleted andhmdb wereexpended in
accordance with all requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other applicable state/ regulatory requirements. The
remainingbalance is requested to be referred to the approprare -undingsource.
PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantee received approval from ALTSD and Notice of Obligaton was issued and signed prior to reimbu'sement
request.

CERTIFlCATION: Under penalty of law, l hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; expendiaires are
property documented, are valid expenditures or actual receipts: and comply with NM State Procurement Code NMSA 13-1-21through13-1-199: and that
the grant activity is in full compliancewithArticle IX, Sec.14of the New Mexico Constitution known as the hand-donation" clause.

G'ancae Ascal Officer Signature £ Printed Name Grantee RepresentativeSignature £ Printed Name

STATE AGENCY USE ONLY
I certify tint tieALTSD Fmandai and vendor fle infcrmaion agree witi the above sutmtied rffamiaiom.

ALTSD Fiscal il TCn Canra Elate



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 15 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT 2                                                                                    

 
Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___    
DATE:  ___________________ 
 
TO: Department Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
FROM: Grantee: ___________________________________________________________________________ 
Grantee Official Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee 

      Grant Number: ___________________________________________________________________    
       Grant Termination Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number ________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
Vendor or Contractor:   __________________________________________________________ 
Third Party Obligation Amount: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 
 
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    __________________________________ 
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:               __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:      __________________________________ 
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  __________________________________ 
Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 
 
Department Rep. Approver: ________________________________________________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:   ________________________________________________________________ 
Date:    ________________________________________________________________ 
 
1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 16 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

 The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal 
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such 
appropriations. 
 

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised 
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.  
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, City of Carlsbad.  

 
Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital 

appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.  
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through 
letter or email.  The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval:  purchasing 
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures 
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation 
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.   

 
Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other 

authoritative agency.  Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures 
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted.  Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in 
your audit will be/have been addressed.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed 
on budget policies and procedures. 

 
Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.  

Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be 
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital 
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures. 

 
Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem.  Also include how staff who 

travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures. 
 
Timely Audits – Provide policies and procedures on annual audits.  Provide documentation on how and who is 

responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely.  Also include documentation on how staff responsible for 
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures. 

 
Cash Management – policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds.  Provide procedures used to 

draw and disburse federal funds.  Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to 
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations. 

 
The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the 

Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the City of Carlsbad’s 2022 Audit file.  Therefore, the criteria to enter into this 
agreement have been met.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 17 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

SCOPE OF WORK 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM 
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format) 

 
1. Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: City of Carlsbad 
2. Project Title:  North Mesa Senior Recreation Center Renovations     
3. Grant Agreement Number:  A23H-2022  
 

4. Background Narrative:  
North Mesa Senior Recreation Center was recently added to the list of senior facilities. The City has received 

other equipment funding for the center which has been useful in upgrading equipment. This Capital 
Outlay appropriation was submitted to help with outdoor renovations and equipment.  

 
5. Work Plan:  
The City is ready to begin this project by securing a new task order under its on-call engineering contract 

with Molzen Corbin & Associates to complete the plan, design, and construction oversite. In anticipation 
of the Capital Outlay appropriation, the City has budgeted the funds in the current FY24 budget. 

 
6. Budget Detail:  

Project Cost Activities (These are only 
examples. Insert activities specific to the 
proposed project.) 

Other Funds State Funds 

Architect/Engineer N/A 45,720.69 
Construction N/A $0.00 
Renovation  N/A $268,241.09 
Improvements for Code Compliance  N/A N/A 
Equipment  
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

N/A $112,748.93 

Meals Equipment 
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations 
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more. 

$0.00 N/A 

Vehicle Purchase N/A N/A 
Other Costs (specify) N/A N/A 
AIPP (if applicable) N/A $4,310.21 

Totals $0.00 $431,020.92 
   
   

 
7. Performance Measures:  
 
The City of Carlsbad will ensure the grant agreement and procurement requirements are met. 
 

8. Results Expected:  
The goal for this project and funding is to complete the planned renovations. The outdoor improvements and 

parking will provide a place for seniors to use the outdoor exercise area at any time beyond the normal 



Grant Agreement #A23-H2022 
CARLSBAD NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CTR - REN 

City of Carlsbad 
 

 Page 18 of 18 Revised 4-20-18 

hours of operations. The improvements will include a shade structure, and outdoor lighting and security 
for the safety of the seniors and staff.  

 

9.  
  

P/Quotes Secured February 2024 

d Closing September 2024 
d Award to Contractor/Vendor September 2024 
oose the appropriate project-type from below: 

 
pe the number of months 

appropriate to the project-type: 
 

eals Equipment – Purchase and Install N/A 
uipment  - Purchase and Install N/A 
nstruction N/A 
novation June 2025 
de Compliance projects N/A 
hicles – Purchase and Equip N/A 

oject Completion & Review December 2025 
bmit Exhibit 1 – Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according to 

contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant Agreement 
Quarterly in BFM 

 
10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):  
 
Name:   Angie Barrios-Testa, ___________________   
Title:   Director of Grant Programs      
Address:  101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad NM 88220    
Email:   abtesta@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-234-7904__       
 
Name:   Melissa Salcido       
Title:   Director of Finance       
Address:  P.O. Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221     
Email:   mmsalcido@cityofcarlsbadnm.com     
Phone:  575-887-1191        

 
NOTICE:  The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments to the 
Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work.  In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the 
Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict. 

 

me Frame/ Milestones:  Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones. 
(These are only examples.  Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.) 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

DEPARTMENT: Grant Programs BY: Angie Barrios-Testa, Director DATE: 1/16/2024

SUBJECT: Accept an Economic Recovery Grant from the New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration for the Double Eagle Waterline Replacement Project
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

On May 22, 2023, the New Mexico Department of Finance Administration (NM DFA)
announced the Economic Recovery Fund opportunity available for communities
impacted by mineral and energy development as well as ones having received federal
stimulus funding. The City staff identified the Double Eagle Waterline Replacement
project as one that fit the funding criteria and needed additional funds to complete the
project. $6 million in funds were made available under 21-ZF5030 from HB2 allocated
during the 2021 Legislative Session for these types of projects. NM DFA requested
letters of interest be submitted by June 10, 2023. The letters would then be reviewed
and then the selected requesting agencies would be invited to submit a full application.
The City submitted a grant application for $1 million for the Double Eagle Waterline
Replacement project which had received the Economic Development and
Administration American Rescue Plan funding.

The City of Carlsbad was notified of a conditional award on November 6, 2023,
stipulating that the City attend a Community Development Council (CDC) hearing on
December 12, 2023, to present the project and respond to any questions from the CDC.
The CDC unanimously voted for approval of all the projects presented including an
award to the City of Carlsbad of $1,000,000 for the Double Eagle Waterline Extension
project. Once the enclosed grant agreement No. 21-ZF5030-1 is accepted the City will
incur the expenditures upfront and will submit reimbursement request(s) to NMDFA as
the funds are spent. The reversion date for this grant is June 30, 2025.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: City Council consideration to accept and approve the Grant
Agreement from the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration and to designate the
Mayor or his designee to sign the grant agreement and any related documents.
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

p &z
Museum Board

Library Board

Lodgers Tax Board
Alejandro Ruiz Board
N. Mesa Board

Riverwalk Rec Center Board
Water Board
Beautification Committee

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                             01/18/2024



Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham       Local Government Division 
            Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst                                        Wesley Billingsley, Division Director 

 

 

 

 

November 6, 2023 

 

 

The Honorable Dale W. Janway, Mayor 

City of Carlsbad 

101 N, Halagueno 

Carlsbad, NM 88221 

 

RE: Economic Recovery Grant Application 

 

Dear Mayor Janway,  

 

This letter is to inform you that your application for the Economic Recovery Grant has been selected to be 

presented before the Community Development Council (CDC). The recommended award in the amount of 

$1,000,000.00 is contingent on the final approval of the CDC members at the CDC Application Hearing tentatively 

scheduled for the week of November 27th. 

 

All entities will be invited to attend the hearing via a virtual Microsoft Teams meeting and be prepared to answer 

questions from the CDC. You will be provided with 5 minutes for your presentation. Please prepare a one page 

summary to include Project Title, brief narrative about the project (per your application), how it relates with the 

intent of the appropriation and how it will benefit the community. 

 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, submit them via email so that the review committee can address. 

 

Respectfully 

 

 

 

Carmen Morin 
Bureau Chief, Community Development Bureau (CDB) 

Chair, NM Infrastructure Finance Conference (IFC) 

o/c. 505.470.8979 

CarmenB.Morin@dfa.nm.gov 

 

Cc: Wesley Billingsley, Director 

 Jeannette Gallegos, Deputy Director 

 

New Mexico
Department of Finance
and Administration

407 Galisteo St,
Santa Fe,NM 87501
(505) 827-4985

mailto:CarmenB.Morin@dfa.nm.gov


REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

   

  Business Unit: 341 

APPROPRIATION RECIPIENT: 

City of Carlsbad 

APPROPRIATION NUMBER: APPROPRIATION AMOUNT: REVERSION DATE: 
 

21-ZF5030-1 

 

$ 1,000,000.00 
 

June 30, 2025 

APPROPRIATION LANGUAGE  

One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,000,000.00) for allowable projects related to the economic recovery 

efforts for communities impacted by mineral and energy development. Funds unexpended by June 30th, 2025, 

will be reverted to the State of New Mexico’s general fund. 

APPROPRIATION REIMBURSMENT 

The appropriation funds will be disbursed through a reimbursement process. The Appropriation Recipient will 

submit to the Reimbursing Agency the Exhibit A: Request for Payment form along with supporting document(s) that 

evidence the expenses to be reimbursed. The Reimbursing Agency will review these documents to ensure all 

expenses to be reimbursed reflect the intent and purpose of the appropriation language. All expenditures for which 

the Appropriation Recipient requests reimbursement must occur prior to the reversion date. The latest date the 

Appropriation Recipient may submit a Request for Payment is July 11th, 2025. With the submission of the final 

Exhibit A: Request for Payment, the Appropriation Recipient must include a completed Exhibit B: Final Report 

form in order to receive the final reimbursement.  

APPROPRIATION NOTICE OF OBLIGATION 

Upon the effective date of this agreement, for permissible projects within the appropriation language, the 

Appropriation Recipient shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the 

Appropriation Recipient has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse1 (hereinafter referred to as 

“Notice of Obligation”).  This agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced 

Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following: 

1. Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures shall be made on or 

before the Reversion Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has 

been transferred to the Appropriation Recipient and/or the services have been rendered for the 

Appropriation Recipient); and 

2. The total amount received by the Appropriation Recipient shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the 

Appropriation Amount or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that 

the Reimbursing Agency has received and accepted the Appropriation Recipient’s Third-Party 

Obligation(s); and 

3. The Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and 

execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the 

provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real 

property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and 

4. The Appropriation Recipient shall submit to the Reimbursing Agency one copy of all Third-Party 

Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the 

Third Party; and  

5. Appropriation Recipient acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third-Party Obligation 

prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such 

obligations. 

6. The Reimbursing Agency may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Appropriation Recipient a 

Notice of Obligation for the amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Reimbursing 

 
1 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Appropriation Recipient for 

invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Appropriation Recipient from a third-party contractor or vendor, if the 

invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Appropriation Recipient. 



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

   

  Business Unit: 341 
Agency to reimburse Appropriation Recipient’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an 

Early Termination Date.  The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit C. 

7. The date the Reimbursing Agency signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Notice of Obligation is 

effective. After that date, the Appropriation Recipient is authorized to budget the particular amount set 

forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third-Party Obligation and request the Third-Party to begin 

work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of 

Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the Appropriation Recipient. 

 

CERTIFICATION   

I hereby certify that City of Carlsbad 

1. Will only use the appropriation funds to carry out and/or perform activities described in appropriation language. 

2. Will comply with State Procurement Code and execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with 

third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase 

of tangible personal property and real property for the project. 

3. Ensures that the appropriation funds only benefit entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not 

limited to Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, “Anti-Donation Clause.” 

4. Will follow the procedure described in “Appropriation Reimbursement” for reimbursement of appropriated 

funds. 

   

Appropriation Recipient Representative   Date 

 
 

Appropriation Recipient CFO  Date 

 

APPROVAL 

In in accordance with the authority conferred on the Department of Finance & Administration by the 

statute appropriating these funds, I hereby approve this certification for appropriation number 21-

ZF5030-1 in the amount of $1,000,000.00. 

 

 

  

Wesley Billingsley 

Director, Local Government Division 

 

 Date 

 



I. Grantee Information II. Payment Computation

A. Payment Request No.

A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:

B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :

D. Funds Requested to Date:

E. Amount Requested this Payment:

F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):

G. Grant Balance:C. Contact Name/Phone #:

D. Grant No: H. GF   GOB    STB (attach wire if first draw )

E. Project Title: I. Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )

F.

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

IV.

Grantee Fiscal Officer     Grantee Representative  

or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

(State Agency Use Only)

III. Fiscal Year :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO House 
HB2 Grant Management Appropriation

Request for Payment Form 

Exhibit A

       (Make sure information is complete & accurate)

(Complete Mailing, including Suite, if applicable)

Grant Expiration Date:

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.

City, State, Zip

September 2014

Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; 

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the 

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation" clause.



REIMBURSING AGENCY: Department of Finance and Administration 

Business Unit: 341 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

        HB2 Grant Management Appropriation 
Final Report Form 

Exhibit B 

Appropriation Recipient: 

Appropriation Number: 

Use of Appropriation Funds Amount  

Personnel Expenses 

Contract Expenses

Other Expenses
_______________________________ 

Total Amount of Appropriation Funds Expended 

Narrative 

Describe the outcomes, results, benefit, and or uses of the appropriation funds 



NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE 
EXHIBIT C

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee # ___________   
DATE: ____________________________ 

TO:   Department Representative: _____________________________, _________________________ 

FROM: Grantee Entity: _________________________________________________________________ 

Grantee Official Representative:_____________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee      

Grant Number: ________________________________________________________________ 

Grant Termination Date: __________________________________________________________ 

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number _________________________ 
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the 
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative: 

Vendor or Contractor:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Third Party Obligation Amount: ___________________________________________________________ 

Vendor or Contractor:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Third Party Obligation Amount: ___________________________________________________________ 

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within 
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant 
Agreement. 

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):    ____________________________________ 

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:     ____________________________________ 

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:  ____________________________________ 

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:  ____________________________________ 

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount. 

Department Rep. Approver: __________________________________________________________________ 

Title:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: __________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________________________________________ 

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for 
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees).  Such use of 
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. 



 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
 
                       Council Meeting Date: 1/23/2024 

DEPARTMENT:  Community Development  BY:   Director   Ted Cordova DATE:  1-11-2024 

 
SUBJECT:   A Resolution for the Adoption of the Cultural Economic Development Plan on behalf 
of Carlsbad MainStreet 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
 

In 2022, the City of Carlsbad accepted a grant as the fiscal agent on behalf of Carlsbad 
MainStreet to develop a Cultural Economic Development Plan for Pearl of the Pecos 
Arts and Cultural District. 
 
The City contracted with Sites Southwest to develop this plan.  This plan is one of the 
final requirements needed for Carlsbad MainStreet to move forward with state 
authorization for an Arts and Culture District.  This plan has been reviewed and 
approved by the Pearl of the Pecos Steering Committee, Carlsbad MainStreet Board, 
NM MainStreet, NM Arts, and the Historic Preservation Department.  In developing the 
plan, several city departments and community partners were involved in the process. 
 
The Plan outlines projects and priorities for the Arts and Culture District to focus on for 
the next few years. 
 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, staff recommends this plan 
be adopted.  
 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

     P & Z 

     Museum Board 

    Library Board 

    Lodgers Tax Board 

    San Jose Board 

    N. Mesa Board 

    Riverwalk Rec Center Board 

    Water Board 

    Beautification Committee 

      APPROVED 

 

       DISAPPROVED 

 

Reviewed by: 

City Administrator:              Date:    

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                           01/18/2024



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

RESOLUTION  NO.  2024-03

RESOLUTION TO

ADOPT THE ARTS & CULTURAL DISTRICT

CULTURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of  Carlsbad  recognizes the importance of the cultural economy for its 

community; and

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico has  developed an Arts and Cultural District authorization 

economic development program; and

WHERAS, the city wishes to become a partner with other local stakeholders from the arts,

culture and community economic development organizations to further develop its cultural 

economy; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad maintains a standing partnership with Carlsbad 

MainStreet/Pearl of the Pecos Arts & Cultural District, a non-profit economic re-development 

organization, to invest in enhancing the quality of life for  the community's citizens via the 

implementation of asset-based economic development strategies, and

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad’s partnership with the Carlsbad MainStreet corporation may 

leverage technical assistance and other resources through the  New Mexico Economic 

Development Department, New Mexico MainStreet Program to support the economic re-

development and revitalization of the Carlsbad MainStreet/Arts and Cultural District; and

WHEREAS, the City understand that all of the partners on the Steering Committee will be 

working with the State to develop the assets, opportunities and resources of the Arts and Cultural 

District; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad and Carlsbad MainStreet have jointly applied for state-

authorization of the Arts & Cultural District to formally establish joint efforts toward growing 

local arts, cultural and creative economy initiatives in the downtown business district, and

WHEREAS, the City understand it has a major role in the final adoption of the Arts and Cultural 

District Cultural Plan and the Arts and Cultural District Master Plan; and

WHERAS, the City  and partners of the Steering Committee  has a major role in helping establish 

the long term economic viability and sustainability of the Arts and Cultural District  as an 

economic development engine of the community through the use of one or more municipal 

economic redevelopment finance tools (a BID, LEDA, Lodgers Tax, MRA/TIF, Quality of Life 

Tax, TIDD) to partner with the state’s resources and attract additional economic investment 

within the Arts and Cultural District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO  the City Council of  Carlsbad  on this day adopts this



resolution and Cultural Economic Development Plan of support and partnership as an economic 

strategy through the Arts and Cultural District program. 
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, and APPROVED this 23rd day of January 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richard Lopez, Mayor 
ATTESTED: 

 

 

 

Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



NOVEMBER 2023

PEARL OF THE PECOS ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT

CULTURAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PLAN



PROJECT PARTNERS

® NEWMEXICO
MAINSTREET.

ENCAGE PEOPLE REBUILD PLACES REVITALIZE ECONOMIES

Carlsbad
MainStreet

nmH
new mexico arts

public support for the arts

EDDY
COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

ilbi^rk Pr^rvy’jgn Dr/Mwn

CARLSBADNEW MEXICO
department of development

NEWMEXICO TRUE KEEP NEW MEXICO TRUE



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
City of Carlsbad
Elected Officials
Dale W. Janway, Mayor
Lisa A. Anaya-Flores, City Council Ward 1
Edward T. Rodriguez, City Council Ward 1
JJ Chavez, City Council Ward 2
Jeff Forrest, City Council Ward 2
Karla Hamel Niemeier, City Council Ward 3
Judith Waters, City Council Ward 3
Wesley Carter, City Council Ward 4
Mark Walterscheid, City Council Ward 4

City Staff
John Lowe, City Administrator
Ted Cordova, Deputy City Administrator, Community
Development Director
Jeff Patterson, Director of Planning, Engineering and
Regulation Department
Pat Cass, Director of Public Works

Carlsbad MainStreet
Board of Directors
Susan Crockett, President
Damian Capello, Vice President
Mary Garwood, Secretary
Ashley Switzer, Treasurer
Mike Hernandez, Director
Johnny Angelis, Director
Ekta Bhakta, Director
Jeff Forrest, Director
Cathie Head, Director
Danelle Morrill, Director
Gary Perkowski, Director
LaWanda Scholl, Director
Jason Shirley, Director
Caleb Cunningham, Director

Ex-Officio
Mayor Dale Janway
John Lowe, City Administrator

Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural
District - Steering Committee
Ken Britt, District Development Chair
Sarah Jones, Projects Committee Chair
Mike Campos, Committee Member
Mary Garwood, Committee Member
Sky Soto Committee Member
Danelle Morrill, Committee Member
Kelan Neatherlin, Committee Member
Carolyn Olson, Committee Member
Jasmine Rodriguez, Committee Member
Edward Vanscotter, Committee Member
Nick Walker, Committee Member
Ashley Walterschied, Committee Member
Laura Whaley, Committee Member
Allison Morency, Committee Member
Michele Robertson, Committee Member

Staff
Kat Davis, Executive Director
Eyenid Manzo, Assistant Director
Victoria Martinez, Farmer's Market Manager

Consultants
Sites Southwest
Phyllis Taylor, Principal-in-Charge
Carlos Gemora, Senior Planner
Nathan Begay, Planner
Shelly Homer, Graphics

New Mexico MainStreet
Daniel Gutierrez, Director
Michelle Negrette, Creative Economy and Cultural Planning
Lucas Pedraza, Project Coordinator

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



*38,

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Table Of

Contents
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 01

CONTEXT AND VISION 07

EXISTING CONDITIONS 23

ACTION PLAN 41

APPENDICES 65

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN





01
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Carlsbad has been successful at developing events,
supporting existing businesses, and improving
investment in the core downtown area.

This plan celebrates existing efforts and identifies
actions and strategies to further strengthen
vibrancy, attractiveness, and creative economic
activities within the central Carlsbad area.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



Plan Purpose
This plan documents the vision, mission, and goals for the Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District
(ACD), evaluates existing conditions, and based on thorough community engagement, provides an action
plan with projects that are achievable within three-to-five years. Projects recommended by this plan
will increase opportunities for local artists and creative entrepreneurs, diversify and grow Carlsbad's
economy, provide excellent amenities for existing residents, highlight the unique history and beauty of
Carlsbad, and make Carlsbad a more attractive place for tourists and visiting workers.

Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District
The City of Carlsbad is a growing and dynamic community with an abundance of natural resources and
an attractive, historic downtown. The area is known for having strong oil, agriculture, potash, and tourism
industries which drive economic and population growth. The City is also known for having a growing
creative economy based on arts, culture, and outdoor recreation which stems from Carlsbad's natural
beauty, high quality of life, and access to unique offerings and amenities.

To support Carlsbad's creative economy, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD was formed as a collaborative
effort between the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad MainStreet, and the Carlsbad Arts Council. Since 2018,
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD has accomplished the start-up goals outlined by New Mexico MainStreet
and New Mexico Arts. The rehabilitation of the Cavern Theatre is underway, Milton's Brewing, located
in the historic Odd Fellows Hall, is a center for downtown social scene. Seasonal events, including the

The role that arts and cultural districts
play in providing a vibrant and appealing
environment is a major factor in retaining
young citizens and their families,
attracting a diverse, well-educated, and
creative workforce, and positioning
the community as a cultural tourist
destination. Arts and cultural districts
bring citizens out from their homes and
into a vibrant social space to interact and
bond with their families and neighbors;
and the community's young talent is
showcased and recognized as part of the
cultural landscape. - New Mexico Arts
and Cultural Districts Steering Committee
Guide



Farmers Market and Third Thursdays, and annual events, including CavernFest, the Night of Lights
and performances at the Halagueho Arts Park bring locals and visitors together for arts and cultural
experiences.

Now a subsidiary of Carlsbad MainStreet, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD has fulfilled the requirements
to be a certified Arts and Cultural District in New Mexico and this Cultural Economic Development
Plan is the final step in the designation process.

Cultural Economic Development Plan
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is envisioned to be an epicenter for the arts and culture economy with
diverse, creative experiences during the day and a thriving entertainment district by night. To do this,
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD organizes a variety of arts, cultural, and entertainment opportunities,
supports the creative economy, arts education, and historic preservation, and advocates for
infrastructure that supports local business.

Carlsbad benefits from an engaged community and strong network of partnerships between
government agencies, arts and cultural organizations, and businesses. Carlsbad has already
accomplished a significant amount of progress with arts and cultural amenities and this plan
celebrates those efforts. This Cultural Economic Development Plan additionally presents a package
of achievable projects and programs that leverage recent public investments in public spaces,
improve the experience of downtown visitors, and enhance the business environment for creative
enterprises. As a certified Arts and Cultural district, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD will further grow the
creative economy.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



4

Vision and Economic
Transformation Strategy
The Pearl of the Pecos Arts & Culture District is
abundant in historical buildings and public amenities.
The Halagueno Arts Park and the Courthouse square
are in the heart of the ACD, providing event space,
places for public performance, public arts, and
community gathering. The Carlsbad Museum and
Carlsbad Public library provide culture resources and
showcase the rich history of the community. The
Cavern Theatre is an indispensable asset within the
Arts & Culture District.

The vision for the Pearl of the Pecos Arts & Culture
District focuses on the development of a diverse
and thriving epicenter for arts and culture which
supports art education and economic development.
Art experiences, availability, and opportunity
are considered an integral part of maintaining a
healthy community, city pride, and a reflection of
the community's rich diversity. The Arts & Cultural
District is a mecca for culture and experiences by
day and an entertainment district by night.

To achieve this vision, the district has articulated
an Economic Transformation Strategy (ETS),
Promote and grow our diverse cultural experiences
for a thriving day and night time entertainment
district, to guide the districts work for creative and
cultural economy impact. The ETS is a hallmark of
the National MainStreet Program and "articulates
a focused, deliberate path to revitalizing or
strengthening a downtown or commercial district's
economy"

Plan Findings, Goals and
Proposed Actions
Community input has been essential in this process.
The plan's foundation relies on what the community

identified as its most valuable assets and seeks to
address the most important issues affecting the ACD
and growth of the creative economy in Carlsbad. The
project team worked with community stakeholders
to identify the most feasible strategies to encourage
economic growth.

Primary findings from community input and market
research indicate potential to expand creative
industries in Carlsbad, and the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD is an optimal location for new and expanded
creative businesses.

• Public input and market research indicate
a demand for more interactive experiences
downtown. Existing eating and drinking places
and the Farmers Market form the foundation of a
Food and Agriculture cluster. Recent investments
in entertainment venues will increase the
number of events in the performing arts. There
is an opportunity for additional food-related
businesses to complement the entertainment
offered in the ACD.
Outdoor recreation is a major contributor to the
Carlsbad economy. The Carlsbad Department of
Development estimates over 500,000 people visit
Carlsbad each year. This creates an opportunity
for outdoor recreation businesses in the ACD.

• Downtown Carlsbad offers a range of culturally
related public amenities including parks,
museums, Carlsbad Public Library, and a theater.
These resources can act as cultural anchors
providing ventues to expand arts and cultural
opportunities in the district.
The community of Carlsbad has strong and
diverse arts and cultural organizations which
span many creative sectors. The community
is rich in heritage arts and history. In general,
local creative assets are not considered by the
community as economic drivers and/or career
opportunities. The district can work to bring
awareness and support with respect to the local
creative and cultural economy.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



• The district experiences high turnover and
vacancy. Vacant commercial space within the
Pearl of the Pecos could be ideal for new and
expanded creative businesses. The ACD and its
partners can support and grow entrepreneurs
and creative startups potentially attracting new
business and filling district vacancies.

The plan established the following goals and an
Action Plan of projects to achieve these goals.
Note that these goals are consistent with past

Goals:
The goals are intended achieve the
Economic Transformation Strategy
through improving the visitor experience,
supporting historic building reuse,
creating opportunities for entertainment,
art and cultural interactive experiences,
and support for artists and creative
entrepreneurs.

Goal 1: Leverage Public Investments to
Grow the Creative Economy
Goal 2: Improve the Visitor Experience of
Downtown through Arts and Culture
Goal 3: Enhance the Business
Environment for Artists, Entrepreneurs
and Creatives
Goal 4: Support Career Opportunities in
Creative Sectors
Goal 5: Increase Opportunities to
Experience Arts and Culture in the
District

community planning efforts which have identified the
need for things like infill development, rehabilitation of
historic buildings, and bringing people together for arts
and cultural experiences'.

Action Plan:
The following projects, organized by three
themes. The projects utilize the district's
assets, create a welcoming and attractive
environment, support business success,
and serve as catalysts for further private
investment.

Implement Creative Placemaking Strategies
Develop Creative Work and Exhibition
Spaces
Support District Identity and Sense of
Place
Increase Visitor Amenities and
Beautification
Activate Public Spaces

Prioritize Facility Programming and
Activation

Catalyze the Cavern Theatre
Grow the Halagueho Arts Park
Partner with the Carlsbad Public Library &
Carlsbad Museum
Leverage Eddy County Courthouse Lawn

Optimize Community Assets
Prioritize Historic Preservation and
Education
Expand Residential Opportunities
Storefront Activation
Showcase History and Culture
Support Facade and Sign Improvements
Implement Adaptive Reuse Strategies

1 See Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan (2020): Carlsbad Arts and
Cultural District, New Mexico Readiness Assessment (2018)

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



s/j
“f II I

CITY OF CARLSBAD



02
CONTEXT AND VISION

The Arts and Cultural District’s Cultural Economic
Development Plan furthers the economic
transformation of downtown Carlsbad and supports the
greater Carlsbad economy by strengthening commerce,
creativity, innovation, and culture. The strategies and
actions recommended by this plan align with the vision,
values and mission of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District (ACD)
History of the District
The Creative Carlsbad Arts Council (now the
Carlsbad Arts Council), Carlsbad MainStreet, and
the City of Carlsbad applied to be designated as
an Arts and Cultural District through New Mexico
MainStreet, New Mexico Arts, and the New Mexico
Historic Preservation Division in 2018. Later in
2018, a team with representatives of these agencies
conducted a New Mexico MainStreet Readiness
Assessment. The Readiness Team found Carlsbad to
be an engaged community with strong partnerships
in place through the Carlsbad Arts Council. The
strength of the local committee forming the district
and the support of local government agencies, arts
cultural organizations, economic and small business
development organizations, and other leaders in the
community contributed to the success of forming a
startup Arts and Cultural District designation.

Based on the recommendations of the Readiness
Team with the enthusiastic support of local
stakeholders, the partner State agencies approved

the Pearl of the Pecos ACD to move forward with
the state designation process. The Arts and Cultural
Districts Program is managed by New Mexico
MainStreet and New Mexico Arts, which offers
funding, training, and other support through this
program. Through this connection, the management
of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD transitioned from the
Carlsbad Arts Council to become a subsidiary of the
Carlsbad MainStreet organization.

The New Mexico Arts and Cultural Districts
program was started in 2007 by the State
Legislature as a place-based creative
economy initiative and is coordinated
by the New Mexico MainStreet (NMMS)
program and an inter-agency State Arts
and Cultural District Council.



Figure 1. Carlsbad Area- Central Vicinity and District Boundaries

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



District Description
The Carlsbad downtown area features one-to-three-
story historic buildings occupiedby local office, retail,
and service-oriented businesses and arranged on a
walkable,grid-style street pattern.The late nineteenth
and early to mid-twentieth century buildings have
largely retained their historic character, establishing
an identity appropriate to the culture and heritage of
Carlsbad. The variety of architectural styles include
Art Deco, decorative brick commercial facades, and
period revival styles, including twentieth century
Pueblo and Spanish Colonial revival styles.

Canal Street and Greene Street are four-lane state
highways which intersect in the downtown area
and carry a large proportion of regional traffic.
Canyon, Mermod, and Fox Streets are more retail
and pedestrian oriented. Over the last couple OF
decades, the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad MainStreet,
and the Carlsbad Arts Council have been active in
building place-making infrastructure, hosting events,
and establishing the identity of the downtown area.

Eddy County and City of Carlsbad government
offices and public cultural institutions are located
downtown, as are the majority of the region's financial
institutions. Businesses represent a broad spectrum
of retail and services, including professional offices,
medical and other health related businesses,
restaurants and bars, real estate, and small-scale
manufacturing. Local nonprofit organizations include
Carlsbad MainStreet, the Carlsbad Community
Foundation, United Way, Eddy County CASA, and
the Carlsbad Coalition. Predominant public open
spaces are the Courthouse lawn and the Halagueno
Arts Park adjacent to the Carlsbad Public Library and
Carlsbad Museum.

The Pecos River, one of the City of Carlsbad's most
attractive amenities, is located to the east of the
District, with a direct connection by Green Street to
the pedestrian and bicycle paths along the east and
west sides of the river.

To support the growth of Carlsbad's creative
economy, and downtown as the center of this
economic activity, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD was
formed by the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad MainStreet
and the Carlsbad Arts Council. This collaborative
effort has resulted in the formal designation of the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD through the Arts and Cultural
District's Program, a joint program of New Mexico
Arts, New Mexico MainStreet, and the New Mexico
Historic Preservation Division.

The Arts and Cultural Districts (ACD) Program’s goal
is to promote the exceptional art and history of New
Mexico while assisting communities in developing
their cultural and artistic resources to create dynamic
and economically vibrant districts. Forming Arts and
Cultural Districts helps communities provide support
to cultural entrepreneurs and institutions while
capitalizing on the potential economic opportunity
for the district as well as the town.

The vision for the Pearl of the Pecos ACD is as a
thriving Arts and Entertainment District. Several
businesses in the District are related to crafting,
manufacturing, promoting and selling creative
products and services. There are multiple places to
see art in galleries, parks, and museums; and there
are several attractions with live music, food, and
drinks. Building on existing strengths, the Pearl of
the Pecos ACD has been successfully supporting
Carlsbad's creative economy, resulting in a vibrant
economic engine driven by "cultural and creative
experiences by day and entertainment by night."

CITY OF CARLSBAD



tnill

Central Carlsbad Area - District Boundaries

W Shaw St z
E Shaw St

W Stevens St
E Stevens St

- Arts
ict

E Mermod St

W Fox St

Carlsbad MainStreet Distnc US H n 62W Greene St

§re

N E Tansill St
Soutce: Sites Southwest June 2023

Cavern
Theater

Note: The Pearl of the Pecos ACD and Carlsbad MainStreet District mostly overlap in covering the core, downtown Carlsbad
area but each have different boundaries. This plan is applicable to the area within the Pearl of the Pecos ACD boundaries.

Halagueno
Arts Park

Eddy County
District Court

tn
re

Es

Figure 2. Pearl of the Pecos Arts & CultureDistrict & Related
Boundaries

Pearl of the Pecos
Cultural Dist

0 100 200 400 600

Carlsbad
Municipal

W Mermod St Building

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



12

Carlsbad MainStreet
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is a program of
Carlsbad MainStreet, the local non-profit MainStreet
organization that has been working in downtown
Carlsbad for several decades.

The mission of Carlsbad MainStreet is to strengthen
the district as the center of the Carlsbad community
and the organization's work has contributed to
making the downtown area a more vibrant place for
shopping, dining, and entertainment. As part of this
mission, Carlsbad MainStreet believes that arts and
culture play a significant role in the economic vitality
of the district.

Following the National MainStreet Four Point
Approach, Carlsbad MainStreet focuses on
organization, promotion, design, and economic
vitality. Carlsbad MainStreet hosts events and
supports the events of partner organizations to
increase awareness and the patronage of downtown
businesses.

Carlsbad MainStreet is one of 30 districts affiliated
with New Mexico MainStreet, a program of the New
Mexico Economic Development Department and
first affiliated with the state program in 1987. The
Carlsbad organization is also accredited through
the Main Street America program, which recognizes
programs that have achieved comprehensive
economic growth, the preservation of local history,
celebrations of community character, and which use
rigorous outcome performance measurements.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Cultural Economic Development Plan

Pearl of the Pecos Arts and
Cultural District Vision:
The Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural
District is a diverse and thriving epicenter
for arts and culture in Carlsbad which
supports art education and economic
development. Art experiences, availability
and opportunity are an integral part of
maintaining a healthy community, city
pride and a reflection of our rich diversity.
The Arts & Cultural District is a mecca for
cultural and creative experiences by day
and a thriving entertainment district by
night.

Pearl of the Pecos Arts and
Cultural District Mission:
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD supports the
development of a sustainable cultural
economy, arts education, and historic
preservation to provide diverse arts
and cultural experiences by day and an
entertainment district by night.

Process
Initial Community Engagement
(November 2022 - February 2023)
The Carlsbad Cultural Economic Development Plan
was, throughout the planning process, guided by
the vision and mission of the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD. The first phase of community engagement
was conducted to understand past success, current
capacity and constraints, and potential projects
on the horizon. This initial effort involved a large,
community meeting with Carlsbad residents
and business owners and discussion with key
stakeholders.

To facilitate a community meeting with a variety of
different community perspectives, public outreach
materials were developed and distributed in
November and December 2022 inviting the public
to a January 2023 meeting. The meeting attracted
approximately 60 community members from a wide
variety of backgrounds including arts organizations
(The Artist Gallery, Carlsbad Area Art Association,
Carlsbad Arts Council, Carlsbad Community Theatre,
Carlsbad Community Concerts Association, SENM
Historical Society), district stakeholders (small
business owners, property owners) and community
members engaged and committed to the growth
of arts and culture and the growth of the creative
economy.

Discussions were facilitated around four topic areas:
• Vision for the Pearl of the Pecos ACD

Ways to use Existing Resources
• Organizational Support
• Supporting the Creative Economy

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



14

Individual meetings with key stakeholders and Pearl
of the Pecos ACD partners provided more in-depth
information about the unique aspects of the Carlsbad
community the contribution of arts and culture to the
broader economy. Key stakeholders included:
* City of Carlsbad Leadership (Mayor, City

Administrator, Community Development Staff)
* Carlsbad MainStreet

Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce
• Carlsbad Arts Council
• Carlsbad Public Library
• Carlsbad Museum

Carlsbad Department of Development
District Business & Building Owners

Phase 1 community engagement informed the
following findings:
• A variety of community organizations have made

commendable progress in expanding arts and
cultural activities.
Insufficient pedestrian infrastructure continues
to inhibit pedestrian safety and attractiveness of
the district.

Continued development and programming of
public spaces would provide opportunities to
showcase local art, enhance the vibrancy and
attractiveness of the district, and increase
economic activity in the area.

• The Pearl of the Pecos ACD has a wealth of
resources that can be utilized to expand artistic,
cultural, residential, and economic vibrancy.

Development & Review of the Plan
(March - May 2023)
Through the spring of 2023,contents of the plan were
drafted and reviewed by community stakeholders.
Community input enhanced descriptions of district
history, recent successes, organizational capacity,
and areas of opportunity.To ensure theplan reflected
the community's vision, goals,objectives, and project
strategies were refined through public comments,
a second round of stakeholder interviews, and a
steering committee workshop.

The following goals were collaboratively work¬
shopped with community stakeholders:

« Improving the safety,comfort, and attractiveness
of the pedestrian experience to facilitate arts and
cultural activities.

• Promoting and enhancing the use of public
spaces as opportunities for arts and cultural
activities.
Supporting cultural entrepreneurs, creative
economy institutions, and capitalizing on
potential economic opportunities.

• Utilization of Community Assets - Celebrating,
preserving, and supporting the use and
revitalization of existing assets in the community.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



The following project strategies were proposed to
the ACD Steering Committee and coordinating staff
following the initial community engagement and
research phase to accomplish the goals and vision
for the district:
« Developing wayfinding and informational signage
° Working with the City to build public restrooms

* Enhancing infrastructure to support district
growth (public restrooms, pedestrian amenities,
beautification)
Enhancing the creative economy

• Providing support and resources for local artists
• Promoting the halagueno arts park, the eddy

county courthouse lawn, the carlsbad public
library, and the carlsbad museum

• Working with community partners to further arts
and cultural programing
Supporting the rehabilitation and future
programming of the cavern theatre
Activation of public alleys

* Further support for historic preservation
strategies and funding sources

• Encouraging the development of second story
residential
Supporting outdoor seating and dining
Continued support for fagade and sign
improvements

* Cultivating attractive business environment in
acd to encourage growth of the creative economy

A draft plan describing the district, potential goals,
and feasible projects completed for public review.
In May 2023, in-person discussions were organized
with local stakeholders like the City of Carlsbad,
Carlsbad MainStreet, the Pearl of the Pecos Steering
Committee, the Carlsbad Arts Council, the Carlsbad
Department of Development, and many area
business owners. Reviewers confirmed the overall

goals and projects but provided critical feedback
about details of the plan. This review resulted in
amended district descriptions, amended goals, and
refined how potential projects could be implemented
to meet the needs of the community.

Plan Refinement
(June - July 2023)
In June, a revised draft of the plan was created
with earlier stakeholder feedback and continued
collaboration with internal partners. This draft
included refined project implementation details,
potential funding details, and project examples.

In July, this revised draft was fully formatted and
distributed both to local stakeholders and state
partners like New Mexico MainStreet for final
comments prior to public release. After incorporating
technical feedback from local and state partners, a
public review draft was released for final comment.

Public Review & Plan Completion
(August - September 2023)
In August,the Pearl of the Pecos ACD plan was shared
through a public meeting with local stakeholders,
business owners, state partners, Carlsbad residents,
and tourists. Attendees discussed the projects,
potential strategies for creative implementation,
and updated the list of businesses that were active
in the area. A revised document was prepared to
incorporate public comments and a final document
was completed with final ACD and New Mexico
MainStreet comments in September.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



Economic Transformation Strategy
The creative economy encompasses a broad range of entrepreneurs,
enterprises, and industries at the intersection of commerce, creativity,
innovation, and culture. The New Mexico Arts and Cultural District Program
supports state authorized districts in developing cultural economic goals
based on existing heritage, arts and cultural assets. Defined broadly,
the assets include creative products producers, developers of related
commercial products, those who distribute or market them, and supporters
of these efforts. Arts and Cultural Districts are places that nurture these
entrepreneurs and enterprises.

Pearl of the Pecos ACD
ETS: Promote and grow
our diverse arts and
cultural experiences for a
thriving day and nighttime
entertainment district.

The Arts and Cultural District set the following goals when the district was established in 2018:
» Encourage and support the rehabilitation and/or re-purposing of district historic buildings

into sustainable creative and cultural businesses which support the tourist economy of
Carlsbad while nurturing the cultural economic niche and nightlife of the district..

Open the historic Cavern Theatre as a film and live performance venue.
Support re-purposing the Odd Fellows Hall.
Support the overall economic vitality and growth in the district through
business and entrepreneurial development as well as property
development.

• Bring people together for arts and cultural experiences by using the Halagueno Arts Park
for activities such as: The Night of Lights (signature event), HeritageFest, outdoor movies,
music concerts and Chautauqua performances.

• Finish the Cavern Theatre rehabilitation.

These goals identified specific and achievable
projects to make the district attractive to and
supportive of the creative economy in downtown
Carlsbad.

Since adoption of these goals, the Cavern Theatre
rehabilitation is approaching completion; the Odd
Fellows Hall is now occupied by Milton's Brewing,
an important downtown business; and downtown
events are thriving. The Pearl of the Pecos ACD
continues to support Carlsbad's creative economy
and create a place where these entrepreneurs and
businesses can thrive. The action items in this plan
will further contribute to the accomplishment of
existing goals.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Findings
The following findings are based on public input
and research for the plan and highlight factors
that shape goals, objectives, and strategic actions.
These findings help to ensure that the plan focuses
on clearly achievable strategies which can be
championed and supported by Carlsbad MainStreet
and the Pearl of the Pecos ACD's Board.

Several creative economy clusters have a well-
established presence in the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD, such as the Halagueho Arts Park including
the Carlsbad Public Library and Carlsbad Museum
and the downtown area surrounding the Eddy
County Courthouse. At the same time, public input
suggested industry types that should be expanded,
particularly hospitality and nightlife offerings (e.g.:
restaurants, bars, breweries, entertainment lounges
etc.). Existing restaurants, food trucks, and the
brewery provide a good start but the public would
like to see more daytime options and dinner choices.
These business clusters could be strengthened
through support services and networks which either
already exist in Carlsbad or which are offered by the

New Mexico MainStreet and State Arts and Cultural
District programs (see Sections 3 and 4). Significant
attractors and entertainment venues like the Cavern
Theater will also bring customers downtown for
events, especially during evenings and weekends
and will expand the customer base for surrounding
businesses.

Carlsbad serves as a gateway to surrounding outdoor
recreation like the Carlsbad Caverns, the Guadalupe
Mountains, the Living Desert Zoo and Gardens,
and Brantly Lake (visitation and economic impacts
described in Section 3). The existing bike shop is
the beginning of an outdoor recreation business
cluster which could expand to include businesses
that provide equipment, clothing, supplies, outdoor
experiences, and other goods and services related
to the outdoors. More activity in this sector would
provide opportunities to creative entrepreneurs,
more services to locals and visitors, would encourage
more tourism, would expand the creative economy,
and would diversify the Carlsbad's economy as a
whole.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



18

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD has a strong network
of state and national organizations that can assist
with the development of creative businesses and
organizations. Carlsbad MainStreet, State Arts
and Cultural Districts, and New Mexico MainStreet
support the growth of small businesses within the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD and can assist with resources
for communication,promotion, design and economic
positioning. This can include identifying best
practices for creative placemaking, working through
funding barriers impacting the creative economy, or
providing informational support for new projects.

One desired outcome of the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD is to help create and carve paths for careers
in the arts. Carlsbad has produced well-known
artists with careers in fine arts, performing arts,
heritage arts, history and culture, and other aspects
of the creative economy. Through partnerships
with Carlsbad's arts and cultural organizations and
supporting and showcasing those who have proven
successful in the field, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD
can make prospective entrepreneurs aware of
career opportunities in creative industries and the
support available for businesses. Through further
programming and partnerships with community
organizations, particularly the schools systems,
opportunities to explore and grow a career in the
arts can be supported throughout a student's life for
future careers in the arts can begin at a young age
and be supported throughout their life.

Public input identified difficulties and complications
for businesses and creative professionals seeking to
locate downtown. Vacant commercial space could
be particularly beneficial to utilize or redevelop but
often suffers from particularly challenging barriers.
Physical barriers include a lack of available and
affordable space, difficulty complying with modern
building codes, a lack of capital, and inadequate

infrastructure for some business types (e.g.:
restaurants). Other significant barriers include
difficulty staffing and a perceived lack of foot
traffic. The ACD and Carlsbad MainStreet have held
information sessions for prospective businesses
and can continue to encourage and assist the usage
of existing space by serving as a clearinghouse of
information for interested parties. The Pearl of the
Pecos ACD can also help prospective businesses
negotiate barriers by utilizing its network and
facilitating good, working relationships between
potential users, building owners, and government
agencies.

Goals and Objectives
The goals of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD are to
establish downtown Carlsbad as a mecca for cultural
and creative experiences by day and an entertainment
district by night. This approach is consistent with
adopted policies that envision a vibrant, mixed-
use downtown. This will be accomplished through
rehabilitating and re-purposing historic buildings
and developing an entertainment destination of
dining and performance venues, galleries, hands-on
experiences, multi-faceted events, and opportunities
for creative entrepreneurs.

Having substantially accomplished the goals that
were set when the district was established, the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD is moving to its next phase
of economic transformation. The focus groups and
community meeting at the beginning of the planning
process highlighted four goals that are the basis for
the next stage of goals and objectives:

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Goal 1. Leverage Public Investments to Grow the Creative
Economy

Prioritize the use of the district's public spaces to increase activity in the
district.

• Encourage the use of the Halagueno Arts Park by local organizations for
their events and activities, subject to the City of Carlsbad guidelines.

• Continue to use the Courthouse Lawn for events as permitted by Eddy
County.
Work with the City of Carlsbad to develop programming at City-owned
facilities (Ex. Cavern Theater) and facilitate events with the City and other
community groups.

• Advance the prototype alley activation project as recommended in the
Carlsbad Downtown Master Plan (2010), possibly starting with pop-up or
temporary amenities that illustrate the potential of these areas as public
space.

Goal 2. Improve the District Experience through Arts and
Culture

Seek opportunities to incorporate art into public spaces in collaboration with
the City and County. Improve the visitor experience by enhancing the visibility
of destinations, improving access and mobility, and increasing the comfort
and attractiveness of the district . Though transportation is generally managed
by City, County, and State entities, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD can be a key
advocate for identifying, prioritizing, and funding projects and can ensure that
projects are designed to support local arts and culture.

19



20

• Establish a wayfinding system to guide visitors to parking and destinations
within the district. Incorporate art and storytelling components
Support local government to develop public amenities that enhance visitor
experience, including walkability, pedestrian comfort and public restrooms.
Identify opportunities to incorporate public art and enhance district identity.
Identify opportunities for public creative displays that feature storytelling and
rotating exhibits.

* Support multi-modal transportation. Articulate clear pedestrian, bicycle and
vehicular systems through signage and design.
Access need for a comprehensive parking strategy. Consider after-hours
parking agreements with owners of private lots for evenings and special
events and time-limited on-street parking to ensure that convenient spaces
are available throughout the day.

Goal 3. Enhance the Environment for Artists, Entrepreneurs
and Creatives- Enhance the District as a place that supports cultural entrepreneurs and

creative economy institutions while capitalizing on potential economic
opportunities for the District and the Carlsbad region.
Support collaborative, shared, or pop-up workspaces and exhibition
opportunities that can help creative artists and entrepreneurs in producing,
selling, or sharing their work.

• Collaborate with existing small business assistance and education programs
to support small businesses, business start-ups and entrepreneurs, especially
as it is related to arts and cultural businesses.

• Work with the Chamber of Commerce, existing businesses, and landlords to
retain existingbusinesses in the district. Carlsbad Department of Development
works with local businesses for retention and business strategies to assist
them in marketing plans and other areas as well.



21

• Work with the Chamber, Carlsbad Department of Development, property owners
and local realtors to recruit businesses into vacant storefronts in the district.

• Encourage collaboration among businesses, organizations and institutions
within the District for mutual support and cross-promotion.

« Identify barriers to arts and cultural business including zoning, building code
compliance, and costs.

• Encourage the development of second story residential units.

Goal 4. Support Career Opportunities in Creative Sectors
Support the diversification of the local economy through building opportunities
for careers in creative sectors.

• Engage in opportunities to share the impact of the local creative economy.
• Partner with local schools and colleges to develop curriculum and programming

in creative sectors and provide opportunities to showcase student work.
* Support access to resources and job training including makers spaces, lectures,

internships, networking and mentorships.- Provide innovative opportunities to test business concepts including start ups
and pop ups.

Goal 5. Increase Opportunities to Experience Arts and Culture
in the District

• Support public and private entities in the development of unique local arts and
cultural assets for interactive and entertainment opportunities.

• Partner with local arts and cultural organizations to bring additional
programming to the district.

« Feature the unique history of Carlsbad through the preservation existing historic
assets and storytelling.

• Develop outdoor recreational opportunities and identify potential partnerships
with Carlsbad Caverns.
Identify opportunities to activate underutilized spaces through arts and cultural
programming.

• Sponsor periodic Historic Preservation and Education events.
• Activate outdoor spaces by providing opportunities for entertainment, seating

and dining.
• Encourage building owners within the district to participate in Carlsbad

MainStreet's faqade improvements grant program. Assist/educate building
owners on existing resources (tax credits).
Exploring the capacity to become a Certified Local Government to support with
preservation initiatives.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN





23

03
EXISTING CONDITIONS

4 4 New Mexico MainStreet identifies a comprehensive list
of sectors within their definition of the Creative Economy
including food & agriculture, technology, music, visual
arts & design, and cultural preservation. Each of these
sectors has representation within the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD (see figure 4) and many are supported by a wide
variety of businesses, educational facilities,venue spaces,
and advocacy organizations. The collection of creative
industries provides asound foundation from which artists
and cultural entrepreneurs can thrive.

I
I

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



24

Businesses and Organizations that Promote the Arts

Arts Related Businesses
The citizens of Carlsbad have cultivated a wide range
of businesses that contribute to Carlsbad's creative
economy. Many of these businesses are located
within the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. The business
assets of the District are more fully described in the
Asset Summary. These businesses illustrate the
potential for artists and cultural entrepreneurs to
earn a living from creative pursuits.

Arts Organizations
Carlsbad is home to many arts organizations that
support the arts and produce events in Carlsbad.
While these organizations operate City-wide and
in the Carlsbad area, they also conduct events
and activities within the Pearl of the Pecos ACD at
venues such as the Halagueno Arts Park, and soon,
the Cavern Theatre.

Pearl of the Pecos Arts and Cultural District
Pearl of the Pecos ACD is a subsidiary of the Carlsbad
MainStreet organization that supports art education
and economic development by providing diverse
arts and cultural experiences throughout the district.

Carlsbad Arts Council
The Carlsbad Arts Council is a volunteer operated
organization committed to bringing quality arts
and cultural programming to Carlsbad and the
surrounding area. The council was instrumental
in the recognition and designation of the Pearl of
the Pecos ACD by New Mexico MainStreet. The
Carlsbad Arts Council continues to support cultural
organizations throughout the City of Carlsbad and
has a strong relationship with the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD in partnering on events and projects.

Carlsbad Community Concert Association
The Carlsbad Community Concert Association was
formed in 1943 to bring quality live entertainment to
Carlsbad. Today the organization produces concerts
in Carlsbad and often performs at the PR. Levya
Auditorium. The association has expressed interest
in working with the City of Carlsbad and the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD to organize performances at the
Cavern Theater.

Carlsbad Community Theater
The Carlsbad Community Theatre is a non-profit
organization run by a collection of directors and
actors who produce live theatrical performances
throughout the year. The Theater is based out of
one of the last WWII Carlsbad Art Air Field buildings
existing in the City which has since been renovated
into the 130-seat auditorium the organization uses
today.

Carlsbad Area Art Association (CAAA)
The CAAA provides fine arts and crafts education
and promotes fine arts and crafts in Carlsbad.
The CAAA founded The Artist Gallery, a co-op art
gallery in the District that has, for over forty years,
promoted the arts in Carlsbad and provided a venue
for members to display and sell their work. The Artist
Gallery currently holds exhibitions at the Carlsbad
Museum twice a year. The Artist Gallery has a large
space where the CAAA hosts its members' meetings
and hosts artist workshops. The organization also
operates The Pottery Studio, a shared space for
member potters. There is potential to learn from,
collaborate with, and support programming at CAAA
facilities.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



25

Southeastern New Mexico Historical Society
(SENMHS)
The SENMHS, founded in 1970, fosters education
and appreciation of the history of Southeastern New
Mexicothrough itsphoto archive,donatedcollections,
and stewardship efforts. The organization's Board
of Directors works with Carlsbad Museum to vet
donations. 'Near Loving's Bend' is a searchable
online collection of over 20,000 historical photos
dated from 1830 to the present day, collected
from photography studios, private donors, and the
Carlsbad Current-Argus. The organization meets the
first Monday of each month,September through May,
with lectures and discussions on Carlsbad and Eddy
County history. The historical society has worked on
many projects with the ACD (including the Carlsbad
Heritage Walks) and there will be more partnership
opportunities with more historic preservation efforts.

Arts and Cultural Facilities

Carlsbad Museum
Carlsbad Museum is one of the premier museums
in Southeast New Mexico. Established in 1931, it
is the state's oldest municipal museum. Admission
is free to citizens and visitors alike, with an array
of traveling and permanent exhibits including the
Carlsbad Hall of Fame, local and regional history
displays, archaeological specimens, contemporary
Southwestern art, and pioneer ranching artifacts.
Currently, the museum has five galleries, an atrium,
a meeting space, and two exhibit halls, with a new
section under construction. In addition to providing
curated space for art and cultural exhibits, the
museum also functions as a dynamic space for
community meetings, events, and conferences.

Carlsbad Public Library
Located directly adjacent to the Carlsbad Museum
and Halagueno Arts Park, the Carlsbad Public Library
has been a civic staple of downtown Carlsbad. In

addition to access to collections and library facilities,
they also provide a wide variety of classes and
programming for the benefit of the public.

Halagueno Arts Park
The Halagueno Arts Park is a beautiful open
area adjacent to the Carlsbad Public Library and
Museum. In addition to its green space, pathways,
seating and an outstanding sculpture collection, the
park is a venue for arts and cultural events. There
are two newly installed performance stages, and
electricity is available. The Arts Park is a location for
Arts in the Park, the Night of Lights, Movies in the
Park, and other concerts and events.

The City of Carlsbad reviews applications for use of
the park for special events. The City has established
guidelines for park use, including responsibility for
supervision, liability for damage to the park, and
cleaning and trash disposal.

Cavern Theatre
When the rehabilitation is complete, the Cavern
Theatrewillprovideanattractive liveperformanceand
film venue within the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.
The Cavern Theatre will serve as a multi-service
community-oriented performing arts center with
state-of-the-art sound and technical capabilities to
enhance the quality of life and provide economic
revitalization of the downtown area in a mid-size
venue.

Eddy County Courthouse Lawn I Gazebo
The Courthouse lawn is the location for multiple
events including the Farmers & Makers market held
every Thursday from June through September and
Third Thursday events held throughout the year. The
Courthouse lawn can be reserved for events through
Eddy County. In 2020, a gazebo was reinstalled
through fundraising efforts through Carlsbad
MainStreet.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



26

The Artist Gallery
The Artist Gallery was established to promote the
arts and provide a space for local artists to sell their
works. Member artists work in a variety of mediums,
providing diverse offerings for sale. The gallery found
a permanent home on South Canyon Street when the
Carlsbad Area Art Association, with the help of local
businesses and arts patrons, purchased its current
building in 2000. The gallery is a co-op operated by
its members.

The Pottery Studio
The CAAA operates a community space with shared
kilns, glazes, and clay for members. The studio
offers classes and workshops to the public. There
is opportunity within the ACD to promote the pottery
studio through events like the Farmers and Makers
Market and potential workshop programming.

Walter Gerrells Performing Arts and
Exhibition Center1
The City of Carlsbad's Walter Gerrells Performing Arts
and Exhibition Center is the premier entertainment
venue in Carlsbad and Southeastern New Mexico.
With a 2,000-seat auditorium, a sixty-foot wide
stage, and 14,000 square foot banquet hall and
lobby, the Arts and Exhibition Center hosts a wide
variety of events including concerts, shows, wedding
receptions, banquets, and art fairs.

Pecos River Village Conference Center2
Formerly the President's Park, the Pecos River
Village Conference Center provides multiple meeting
spaces that accommodate a range of gatherings
including classroom style, theater style, and banquet
style gatherings. During the winter, the Center
is transformed into a Christmas Village during
the Chamber of Commerce’s annual Christmas on
the Pecos.

1 Located outside of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD
2 Located outside of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD

The Beach Bandshell/Gazebo3
Located in the 125-acre Lake Carlsbad Recreation
Area, the Beach Bandshell is the location for live
music events, including the multi-day Freedomfest
in July and Batfest in October.

Related Local Institutions and
Organizations
City of Carlsbad
The City of Carlsbad is a primary partner with the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD, the City operates numerous
arts and culture-related facilities, and works on a
wide variety of initiatives to support art and cultural
organizations. The City manages the Cavern Theatre
rehabilitation, the Halagueho Arts Park and the Keep
Carlsbad Beautiful program. The Mayor's Fine Arts
and Acquisition Vetting Committee (FAAV) seeks
out, obtains, and maintains art across the City and is
an essential partner in the placement of more public
art in the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.

Eddy County
The Eddy County Courthouse and County
Administration Offices are located within the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD. The County Courthouse is a
significant historic structure, and the Courthouse
lawn is one of the principal green spaces within the
ACD. Eddy County is a primary partner with the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD, providing financial assistance and
offering support through the use of its facilities. The
Courthouse lawn and gazebo are popular venues
for outdoor activities including the summer Farmers
Market and Third Thursdays.

Carlsbad Municipal Schools
In the CMS district, there are more than ten schools
offering everything from early childhood education
to early college opportunities. These schools prepare
students with the skills necessary to succeed in
their careers, college, and life. Instilling a love and
appreciation for the arts at an early age is key to the
success and longevity for the creative economy for

3 Located outside of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD

CITY OF CARLSBAD



27

a community. The Carlsbad High School this year
broke ground on a state of the art performing arts
center, which shows the schools systems, dedication
to this sector of education.

Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce
The Chamber of Commerce is located in downtown
Carlsbad adjacent to the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.
The Chamber supports the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD through its support of events and business
recruitment and retention.

Carlsbad Department of Development
The Carlsbad Department of Development isthe local
economic development organization responsible for
marketing growth opportunities in Carlsbad and Eddy
County to a variety of businesses that support the
community. The organization focuses on business
recruitment and retention, housing, and promotion of
Carlsbad. The Carlsbad Department of Development
supports arts and cultural endeavors by promoting
events and making potential businesses aware of
the cultural offerings available in Carlsbad.

Southeast New Mexico College
Southeast New Mexico College (SENMC) provides
programs of study in Digital Media Technology,
Drafting and Graphics Technology, Hospitality and
Tourism, and Heritage Interpretation that support the
development of Carlsbad's creative economy. Online
education programs include arts and design, writing,
computer applications, hospitality, and business
classes for arts and cultural entrepreneurs.

Small Business Development Center (SBDC)
The Portales SBDC is located on the campus of
Southeast New Mexico College. The Center supports
local entrepreneurs through a variety of consulting
services and workshops. Consulting services include
the following topics:
• Business plan development and financial

management

Time management
• Advanced marketing and sales

Management/strategic consulting
New Mexico's network of SBDCs offers in-person,
hybrid and virtual training sessions for small
businesses. In-person events are held at SBDC's
throughout the state, and live webinars are also
provided. These events are free.

Statewide Organizations

New Mexico MainStreet
The New Mexico MainStreet (NMMS) organization is
a primary partner and contributing consultant to the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD. Working through the New
Mexico Economic Development Department, NMMS
has created a framework to revitalize economies
by understanding community assets, engaging
people, and prioritizing placemaking and the creative
economy. NMMS administers the Arts and Cultural
District program and also works with neighborhood
commercial corridors, historic theaters, and has a
public infrastructure finance program.

New Mexico Arts
In addition to being a State authority on the Arts and
Cultural Districts program, New Mexico Arts provides
financial support to non-profit organizations working
to expand access to the arts. As a division of the
Department of Cultural Affairs, the organization can
be an excellent resource to learn about grants and
public art programs.

Historic Preservation Division
The State Historic Preservation Division works
with communities like Carlsbad to recognize and
coordinate preservation of historic resources and
also helps witheducation and resource management.
Programs likeCertified LocalGovernments,Registers
of Cultural Properties, financial grants, and technical
assistance are potential resources to maintain and
manage existing historic assets.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



28

Outdoor Recreation Resources

New Mexico Outdoor Recreation Division
The New MexicoEconomic Development Department
Outdoor Recreation Division was created in 2019 to
support and champion the state's outdoor recreation
economy. The goal is to grow wealth and economic
opportunities in this sustainable outdoor recreation.
The division partners with local businesses,
nonprofits, and partner state and federal agencies in
the outdoor reaction sector. The division supports the
outdoor recreation sector through regional planning,
support new and expanding outdoor recreation

businesses, and provide grants for education and
projects that improve access to the outdoors.

endeavOR New Mexico
endeavOR New Mexico is an outdoor recreation
business alliance that supports the growth of
the outdoor recreation economy through its
advocacy work. The mission of the organization
is to expand the state's OR economy, engage the
OR community, and enhance OR experiences. The
organization markets the industry, connects industry
professionals, supports member initiatives, and
statewide infrastructure initiatives.

Contribution of Arts and Culture to the Local Economy

Local Economy Overview
Carlsbad's economy is driven by a diverse collection
of industries including oil and gas, potash mining,
nuclear storage, manufacturing, and agriculture and
tourism. Creative businesses, which encompass a
variety of business types across sectors, contribute
to a more diverse economy.

Annual gross receipts data from oil and gas
production,accordingto theNew Mexico Department
of Workforce Solutions, accounted for 30 percent of
total wages paid in Eddy County and 21 percent of
total jobs in 2021. Strength in oil and gas production
has increased each year since 2021, creating
prosperity not only for Eddy County and southeastern
New Mexico, but for New Mexico as a whole.

Carlsbad is a gateway community to outdoor
attractions and a strong and growing tourism
economy is tied to places like Carlsbad Caverns
National Park, Guadalupe Mountains National Park,
the Living Desert Zoo and Gardens State Park, and
Brantly Lake State Park. According to the Carlsbad

Department of Development, the Living Desert Zoo
and Gardens attracts an average of 38,000 visitors
annually and Brantley Lake attracts nearly 80,000
visitors. According to the National Park Service, the
Carlsbad Caverns attracted 350,000 visitors who
spent over $25 million in surrounding communities
and the Guadalupe Mountains attracted 243,000
visitors who spent $16.8 million (2021). A visitor
spending analysis conducted by the National Park
Service showed that the lodging and restaurant
sectors see the greatest impact, together accounting
for a quarter of the visitor spending in gateway
communities nationally.4 Arts and culture related
businesses, facilities and events concentrated in the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD also capture a portion of this
spending and provide a reason for visitors to extend
their stays in Carlsbad.

4 U.S. Geological Survey and National Park Service,
"2021 National Park Visitor Spending Effects: Economic
Contributions to Local Communities, States, and the
Nation", National Resource Report NPS/NRSS/EQD/NRR—
2022/2395

CITY OF CARLSBAD



29

In addition to permanent residents and tourism,
the Carlsbad economy is reliant on workers who
predominately live in Carlsbad but are excluded
from population counts by the Census. These
are primarily oil and gas industry workers who
temporarily live in Carlsbad to work but claim
elsewhere as their permanent residency, and also
include energy and potash industries which draw
families and individuals to live and work in Carlsbad.
Due to temporary residency, these employees and
their families are not completely captured with
available Census Data and more than double the
population living around Carlsbad. Including these
workers, the Carlsbad Department of Development
has estimated the population to be over 75,000

within Carlsbad, and about 174,000 within an hour's
drive. Median household income is over $88,000 per
year, compared to $54,000 for the state. The median
age is 35, compared to 39 for the state. The growing
population, high incomes, young population, and the
combination of permanent residents and temporary
workers create a local market for arts and culture
related goods, services, and activities.

The tourism and arts industry sector is the third
largest employer of year-round Carlsbad residents
according to Census estimates. Nearly twelve
percent of Carlsbad residents are employed in this
sector.

Figure 3. Occupation of Carlsbad Residents

Source: American Community Survey, 2021

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



30

Carlsbad's Creative Economy
The creative economy encompasses a wide range of
creativeendeavors which, like foodandsalons,extend
beyond the traditional arts. Community members
and economic development organizations noted
that arts related businesses and organizations, along
with the goods, services, and activities they provide,
are a major asset for recruiting and retaining young
workers to Carlsbad. As shown in Table 1, creative
economy businesses (broadly defined) provide local
jobs and generate $281 million in annual gross
receipts.5 This represents eight percent of annual
gross receipts from businesses in Carlsbad that
report gross receipts. Restaurants, technology, and
wellness related businesses comprise the largest
categories in terms of current gross receipts.

5 New Mexico Department of Taxation and Revenue.
RP8O, Annual FY2O2O.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is currently home to
businesses, institutions and nonprofit organizations
in each of the creative economy sectors. Ongoing
activities within the district and projects in process
have the potential to increase the contribution of
creative industries to the local economy.For example,
the Carlsbad Theatre and other performance venues
can provide paid opportunities in the performing arts
and in related marketing, technology and visual arts.
The typical level of spending on outdoor recreation
businesses in National Park gateway communities,
indicates that there is an opportunity for new
outdoor recreation businesses to serve this market
in Carlsbad. The Arts and Cultural District Cultural
Economic Development Plan proposes actions that
will enhance careers and business opportunities in
creative industries.

Table 1. Gross Receipts Generated by Carlsbad's Creative Economy Businesses

Creative Economy Sector Gross Receipts, 2020 Creative Businesses % of
the Total Economy

Built Environment $25,665,659 0.7%
Communications $10,162,775 0.3%
Community Engagement $1,147,963 0.0%
Food and Agriculture $13,879,768 0.4%
Health, Wellness and Beauty $51,998,219 1.5%
Literary Arts $453,374 0.0%
Outdoor Recreation $1,947,571 0.1%
Performing Arts $104,449 0.0%
Technology $58,552,316 1.7%
Visual Arts $30,566,810 0.9%
Restaurants $87,383,428 2.5%
Creative Economy Total $281,862,331 8.0%
Carlsbad Total Gross Receipts $3,505,898,038 100.0%

CITY OF CARLSBAD



31

Asset Summary
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is a center of Carlsbad's
creative economy. A list of assets broadly related
to Carlsbad's creative economy is shown in Figure
4. These institutions, organizations and businesses
strengthen the identity of the District and support
one another by attracting customers who participate
in more than one activity.

As seen in the list and map of assets and further
documented in the section on the arts and culture
economy, The Pearl of the Pecos ACD has a strong
representation of industries including restaurants;
technology; health, wellness, and beauty; and the
visual arts. These industries provide services to
residents and visitors and increase foot traffic
and opportunities for other types of artistic and

NMMS

CREATIVE
ECONOMY

Communications

Technology
software,gaming,

biotechnology, industrial
design

Food& Agriculture
farming, food

production,restaurants,
agnculturalmarkets &

events

CulturalPreservation
museums,historic

preservation,heritage
celebrations

r OutdoorRecreation
& Interpretation

trails,outfitters,
guides, ecolourism.

outdoor events
Built Environment

archilecture,landscape
architecture, placemaking.

pubhc art.events,public
infrastructure •

Outdoor Recreation and Interpretation
Zia Bike & Board Shop

Visual Arts & Design
Agave Threads
Bear Paw Custom Embroidery
Bennie's Western Wear
Brooks Flooring and Interiors
Candlewood
Cat's Meow
Carlsbad Museum
Cone Jewelers
Halagueho Arts Park
Jill's Fabric and Design
Museum Retail Shop
Party Place
Pauline's Fashions
Pistol Packing Cowgirls
Sara Grace Boutique
The Artist Gallery
Treasured Moments

aPerforming Arts
Cavern Theatre
Branson Event Center (BEC)
Halagueho Arts Park stages
Kingdom Elite Tumbling and
Performance Cheer
Milton's Brewing

Health Wellness and Beauty

Literary Arts
Carlsbad Public Library
Milton's Brewing

Built Environment

831 Enterprises
Laboratory
Los Alamos National

rd Music
Milton's Brewing
Special events

Kingdom Jiu Jitsu Academy
Kymera Independent Physicians
Livingston Hearing Aid Center
Meraki Hair Studio
Mi Familia Medical Group
Poetry in Motion Ultrasound
Que Suave Salon
Salon NV
Skyline Pilates
Valz Nails

Lucky Bull Grill
Milton's Brewing
Trinity Hotel

Food & Agriculture
Anthony's Place
Carlsbad Farmers and
Makers Market
Domino's Pizza
Full Send Coffee House
Goal Diggers Nutrition
Lakeside Meats

Community Engagement
Artist Gallery
Beauty College of Eddy County
Carlsbad Coalition
Carlsbad Community Foundation
Carlsbad MainStreet
Carlsbad Public Library
Community Events
Eddy County Court Appointed
Special Advocates (CASA)
Milton's Brewing
United Way of Eddy County

Communications
831 Enterprises
Carlsbad Current Argus

Cavern Theatre
Downtown Historic District
Eddy County Courthouse Lawn and
Gazebo
Halagueho Arts Park
Landscape Architecture
Mitchell & Cruse Architects
K&B Technical Services
Trinity Hotel

Always Junkin'
Carlsbad Downtown Historic District
Carlsbad Museum
Cavern Theatre
Pecos River Antique Mall
Post Time Inn
Trinity Hotel Restaurant

Beautifly Wellness Spa
Beauty College of Eddy
County
Body Braille
Daniels Salon
Dave's Health Services
Dr. Srichand Dara
Encompass Health
High Maintenance

E3 Cultural Preservation

0

El

CommunityEngagement
creativity/culluralsupport

organizations,maker space,
community kitchens.

Literary Arts

films, theaters,
newspapers,radio,

television,online media
& advertising

actors, performers, venues, writers, poets,publishers,
festivals,education bookstores,literaryevents

VisualArts& Design
arts & crafts,photography,

jewelry, fiber arts,artsdistnbution

Music

Performing Arts

musicians, venues
festivals, education

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



32

cultural activities. This synergy means that day-time
activities are benefited by other day-time activities,
and night-time activities are benefited by other night¬
time activities.

Looking at the map of assets, it is important to note
that the future Cavern Theatre will likely attract a
significant amount night-time activity and that the
immediately-surrounding area currently lacks other
amenities which could benefit from and support the
Cavern Theatre. This could be an opportunity for
growth in the coming years.

One sector of the creative economy that is noticeably
small is Outdoor Recreation and Interpretation which
is currently represented by only a single business.
Given the large number of visitors that attend
surrounding outdoor attractions (see the previous
section),more presence could be feasible and would

help to diversify the creative economy. Businesses,
attractions, and even temporary events connected
with outdoor recreation could additionally strengthen
Carlsbad's role as a gateway to surrounding places
like the Carlsbad Caverns.

Tourism is a relatively strong industry within
Carlsbad (500,000 annual visitors are estimated
by the Carlsbad Department of Development) and
generates a lot of activity within the ACD, however,
there are relatively few lodging options that are
located within the District. Additional lodging
options, especially located within the district and
especially those more suited towards boutique,
historic experiences--could increase tourism and
support existing creative industries.



33

CJOutdoor Recreation & Interpretation

Built Environment

Technology

KVisual Arts & Design

Qd Music

Performing Arts
® Literary Arts

33 Communications

PICommunity Engagement

HCultural Preservation

mFood & Agriculture

El Health Wellness and Beauty

cO Arts & Cultural District

dj MalnStreet District

Figure 5. Creative Economy Assets Map

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



34

Existing Activities
Events
A variety of special events take place within the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD during the year. Some of
these events are managed by Carlsbad MainStreet
and in collaboration with partner organizations,
but there are also events managed by independent
organizations. The City of Carlsbad, Eddy County,
and other private sponsors are key partners and
supporters of events located within the District.

Carlsbad MainStreet is a collaborator on several
major events throughout the year including their
signature event, CavernFest in June, the Fall Festival
on Halloween, and the Electric Light Parade after
Thanksgiving which kicks off the holiday season.

Venues for large events are the Halagueno Arts
Park, Courthouse lawn, and downtown streets. The
stages at the Halagueno Arts Park and the gazebo
on the Courthouse lawn provide shaded outdoor
performance spaces. When complete, the Cavern
Theater will provide a new indoor venue for live
performances and movies.

The Farmers and Makers Market is held onThursdays
from June through September on the Courthouse
Lawn and is supported by the City of Carlsbad and
Eddy County. Every week there is food and live
entertainment, local crafters, artist, and growers.

The Night of Lights celebration, a project of the
Carlsbad Arts Council, takes place in Halagueno
Park before the Electric Light Parade and features a
fun run and live entertainment.

Other events that have been held in the District
include art walks, car shows, a chalk art contest in
Halagueno Arts Park, HeritageFest, CavernFest/
other MainStreet events.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



35

Halagueno Arts Park
The Halagueno Arts Park is located on the block that includes the Carlsbad Public Library and the
Carlsbad Museum. Its collection of outdoor art includes 36 works, with more acquisitions being
planned. The Mayor's Fine Arts Acquisition and Vetting Committee (FAAV) manages the park and
continues to select new acquisitions.

The first sculptures in the park were installed in the 1990's at the entrance to the Carlsbad Public
Library and the Carlsbad Museum. The idea of a designated arts park for the community emerged
in 2005, and following the City Council's designation, a local committee began planning for
development of the arts park. Later the Mayor's Fine Arts and Vetting Committee was formed to
guide park development and management and assist in art selection. Through the efforts of the
City and other community volunteers and with funding from City, State, grant, and private sources,
the Halagueno Arts Park became a reality, with a grand opening in the summer of 2015.

A goal for the Halagueno Arts Park is to develop awareness and usage of the space through a
variety of events, branding, and promotion. Events like "Night of Lights," "HeritageFest," and movies
in the park have been hosted in the park and the Arts and Cultural District continues to support
increased activity and accessibility given the value of the park as a significant cultural resource.

Halagueno Arts Park

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



36

Carlsbad Public Library & Carlsbad Museum
Housed on the same block as Halagueho Arts Park, the Carlsbad Public Library and Carlsbad
Museum are integral community resources. Both facilities host events, offer programming, provide
outlets for creative expression, and provide cultural resources related to Carlsbad's history. The
library and museum have a long history in Carlsbad with the library celebrating its centennial
in 1997 and the Carlsbad Museum being New Mexico's first municipal museum (located in the
current building since 1978).

The Carlsbad Library is about more than just books and in its vision statement, the library
emphasizes its role as "a strong community partner providing programs and services that connect
people, foster creativity and curiosity, enrich lives, inspire lifelong learning, encourage literacy, and
preserve the rich history of our multicultural community." The library hosts a variety of activities
for all ages including various types of story times, reading programs, LEGO time, and STEM and
STEAM clubs. It is also a meeting location and facilitates off-site activities such as ASL Classes,
Brews and Books, seed swaps, and camera club. The library has also partnered extensively with
local businesses on events, programming, and activities and has been a partner and advocate for
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.

The Carlsbad Museum serves as one of Carlsbad's cultural treasures and is one of the best
museums of its size in the state. In addition to its extensive collection of historic artifacts, the
Museum is also home to the "Carlsbad Hall of Fame" where you can learn about significant people
with connections to the Carlsbad community and more about the community's rich heritage. The
museum also offers meeting space and resources for the community such as a large classroom
for a summer arts academy, an annual community exhibits with local and aspiring artists, and a
gift shop with items and souvenirs from local artists.

The Carlsbad Library and Museum present great opportunities for collaboration on the studio and
exhibit space described in Chapter 4 and other projects to help strengthen the creative economy
as included in the 2022 ACD workplan.



Cavern Theatre Rehabilitation
The Cavern Theatre, owned by the City of Carlsbad, is a key asset within the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.
The theatre opened in 1951 as a state- of-the-art movie palace in downtown Carlsbad and has a
rich history in the memories of many Carlsbad citizens. The theatre designed in the International
Style, a form of modernism that featured minimal ornamentation and streamlined forms, has been
closed since the 1980's. In early 2014, the building was donated to the City of Carlsbad with the
condition that it would become a live performance venue in addition to showing films.

Working closely with the State Historic Preservation Division, rehabilitation of the theatre began
in 2018. Maintaining the historically significant features of the building during the rehabilitation
was and is essential. These features include unique tile work both in the interior lobby area as well
as the building exterior, the marquee and blade signage, two cry rooms and murals depicting the
Carlsbad Caverns in the auditorium.

The rehabilitated theatre will function as a multi-use movie and live performance venue and
is expected to be a strong contributor for the arts, culture, education, tourism and economic
development within the Arts and Cultural District. The Cavern Theatre is expected to be available
for use in the late fall of 2024.

Rendering of Cavern Theatre and Renovation - Mitchell and Cruise Architecture, LLC.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



38

Eddy County Courthouse Lawn
The County Courthouse lawn is one of the core public spaces in the Pearl of the Pecos ACD along with
the Halagueno Arts Park. In addition to providing a welcoming green space for informal gatherings,
the Courthouse lawn hosts multiple events throughout the year, including the Downtown Farmers and
Makers Markets and Third Thursdays.

Carlsbad MainStreet, in partnership with local businesses and civic organizations, helped secure
funding for the Courthouse lawn gazebo, which was completed in 2020. The gazebo offers a stage
for performance art from live music to local art installations as well as a shaded location for people
to gather.

The main event which currently activates this space,The Downtown Carlsbad Farmers & Makers Market
is co-hosted by the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. The Farmer's Market is an annual event from June through
September. In 2021, the ACD steering committee encouraged the growth of the market to include
the event style "Third Thursdays," which expanded the event to include more family activities, artist
programming,non profit opportunities and exposure forthe smallbusiness vendors and entrepreneurs.
Third Thursday's have often been referred to as a "community hub" and "one stop shop" for all that
you need to see and be aware of what's going on in the community. Third Thursdays offer community
partners and non-profits an outlet to promote themselves and continue to strengthen partnerships.

The market has become a culture hub for Carlsbad's creative community and small businesses. Local
performers, crafters selling handmade goods, demonstrations, farmers selling produce, and other
vendors contribute to the lively atmosphere and community spirit. The number of vendors has grown
from year to year, and the opportunity to showcase their talents and products has fostered their growth
and success as creative small businesses.



39

HeritageWalks
HeritageWalks are a way to support and develop awareness of historical and cultural assets within
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is working with the Carlsbad Public Library
and the Southeastern New Mexico Historical Society to create an interactive walking map of the
Arts and Cultural District, the MainStreet District, and the Downtown Carlsbad Historic District.
The intent of the self-guided walking tours is to share the rich history and culture of Carlsbad
with the local community and visitors. By building awareness, the walking tours will help preserve
knowledge of area history. In-person visits will bring residents and visitors to the District, potentially
increasing the patronage of local restaurants, merchants, and other businesses.

To date there are several videos with oral histories of historicaIly-significant buildings in the district.
These are available to view online.

Making of HeritageWalk: "Old Post Office"

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN





04
ACTION PLAN

41

i

1 Proposed Projects
The projects proposed in the Cultural Economic Development Plan are generated
from the facilitation of community needs and have been collaboratively refined with
local stakeholders. The projects leverage recent public investments to implement the
district's Economic Transformation Strategy and support the goals of the Carlsbad
Comprehensive Plan (2020). Placemaking and programming that fully utilize the
district's assets create a welcoming and attractive place, encourage growth of the
creative economy, and serve as catalysts for private investment in the Pearl of the
Pecos ACD.

I

i

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



42

The proposed projects fit into three themes, or project types, that collectively meet the goals established for
the Cultural Economic Development Plan:

Creative Placemaking
This theme achieves District goals by developing
opportunities for creative expression, improving
the existing streetscape and making the area
safer, more comfortable, more attractive, and more
enjoyable to be in. These investments will expand
the presence of public art, encourage tourism and
time spent by visitors within the district, improve
the business environment for creative economy
businesses, and enhance the vibrancy of downtown.

Proposed Projects.
• Develop Creative Work and Exhibition Spaces

Support District Identity and Sense of Place
• Increase Visitor Amenities and Beautification

Activation of Public Spaces

Facility Programming and
Activation
This theme promotes existing public spaces as
opportunities for arts and cultural activities -
leveraging recent investments, distributing amenities
across the district, and attracting more daytime and
night-time uses. The programming of public spaces
expand the customer base for restaurants and other
businesses, supporting the transformation of the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD into a thriving entertainment
district.

Proposed Projects:
Catalyze the Cavern Theatre
Grow the Halagueno Arts Park

* Partner with the Carlsbad Public Library &
Carlsbad Museum

* Leverage Eddy County Courthouse Law

Optimization of Community
Assets
This theme achieves goals related to utilizing existing
assets and supporting the business environment.
It celebrates, preserves, and supports the use and
revitalization of existing buildings and strengthens
the business community within the Pearl of the
Pecos ACD. The proposed actions suggest specific
strategies to work with existing and prospective
property owners, entrepreneurs, and creative
businesses.

Proposed Projects:
Prioritize Historic Preservation and Education

• Expand Residential Opportunities
« Storefront Activation

Support Fagade and Sign Improvements

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Creative Placemaking
43

Creative Work and Exhibition Space
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD can greatly benefit from having more
work, living, production, vending and exhibition space for creative
artists and entrepreneurs. Encouraging creative workspaces and the
production of artistic and cultural materials increases the unique,
attractive, and character-defining aspects of the Carlsbad community
and it can add greatly the other projects proposed by this plan. It
requires partnership across sectors, engages the community, involves
local artists, designers, and culture bearers; and helps to advance
local economic, physical, and cultural change.

Creative workspaces and the production of artistic materials can
additionally provide economic benefits. Artistic materials can be a
manufacturing and retail product that directly contributes to gross
receipt taxes. By increasing the presence of enjoyable experiences
and the Carlsbad quality of life, artistic creations can also indirectly
benefit the economy by drawing in more tourism (and with longer
stays), and by attracting more long-term workers, their families.

To encourage the presence and appreciation of artistic and cultural
material and to help provide space for early entrepreneurial activities,
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD can work to identify, advocate, and support
the development of creative, shared workspaces like:
• Public art space (space for the artistic production which can

include things like public or private studio spaces and gallery
space)
Makerspace (space for individuals to build, work, and/or use
shared equipment depending on the business model)

• Co-working space (often a place for smaller, more nimble, or
newer businesses to work and share resources)

• Affordable residential and live/work spaces for artists and
creatives
Community garden (shared space for local food production and/
or ornamental and visually-attractive plants)

Aside from permanent spaces, which require significantly more
capital to operate, the Pearl of the Pecos ACD can also build capacity
and demand for creative work and exhibition space by facilitating
or managing temporary or event-oriented artistic production.
Partnership opportunities may also be available with groups like the
Carlsbad Area Art Association, the Carlsbad Public Library, and the
Carlsbad Museum which already operate shared art production and

What This Will Do
Enhance the creative economy by
supporting local businesses
Allow creatives an outlet to refine or
showcase their craft
Increase opportunities for creative
experiences and sales
Increased tourism, visitation, and foot
traffic
Expand the customer base for district
businesses

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD,
Carlsbad Arts Council, Community
Organizations

Key Resources
New Mexico Arts,
National Endowment for the Arts,
Creative Industries Division of EDD,
Carlsbad Area Art Association
Carlsbad Public Library, Carlsbad
Museum, City of Carlsbad and Eddy
County

Action Steps
Identify needs, opportunities, and
content
Identify location
Work with partners to formulate plan
for operations of space
Test, Refine and launch

Timeline
Longterm/Ongoing

Financing Tools
NEA Grants
Creative Industries
Donations

collaborative gallery facilities.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



44

Identity and Sense of Place
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is compact, has pedestrian
improvements like streetlights and designated crosswalks,
and is laid out in a grid pattern which makes it easy for
pedestrians to navigate.

Clear and consistent wayfinding signage would contribute
to the unique identity and branding of the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD and help people move safely and confidently through the
district. This signage should be distinctive and recognizable
both by existing residents and visitors. Wayfinding signage
would be especially helpful at intersections with Canal and
Greene. Signage should point visitors to businesses, cultural
amenities, and historic sites and feature stories, history and
branding.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD already has some signage, an
informational kiosk, and recognizable art murals but directing
people to destinations and parking should be a priority.
Additional signage, maps, bike racks, and murals can add to
the identification and character of the District.

Wayfinding system design that is consistent across the City
is desired, even though signage can have district specific
elements. Entryways into Carlsbad and into the downtown on
Canal, and signage at the riverfront attractions would reinforce
not only the brand of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD, but the City
of Carlsbad.

What This Will Do
Highlight amenities within and surrounding
the district such as the beach recreation
areas
Increase tourism, visitation, and foot traffic
Expand the customer base for district
businesses
Increase opportunities to engage in art and
cultural experiences
Extend tourism and visitation duration

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD, the City of Carlsbad,
NMDOT, or NMMS (Technical Assistance)

Key Resources
Existing signage and branding
Earlier wayfinding designs commissioned by
Carlsbad MainStreet
New Mexico MainStreet

Action Steps
Identify existing resources
Identify needs, opportunities, and content
Work with public agencies to identify
placement and possible installation
assistance
Design, create, and install signage

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years)
Financing Tools
NM Clean and Beautiful Grants, NMMS
Capital Outlay, Promotional Lodgers Tax,
other grants

Wayfinding Signage Examples- Artesia and
Albuquerque

Informational Kiosk, Mermod
and Canyon

Existing Mural & District Signage

CITY OF CARLSBAD



45

Visitor Amenities and Beautification
Art in public spaces contributes to an attractive and
safe walking environment for residents, workers, and
visitors. The design of streetscapes, street furnishings,
and signage provide opportunities to introduce artistic
elements and cultural references into the district. These
everyday pieces of the urban landscape can be designed
to reinforce the identity of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD as
a special place that nurtures Carlsbad's creative economy.
Creative and art tourism are popular travel trends which
emerged in the early 2000's. Creative tourism is creating a
more fulfilling and engaging way for people to experience
communities through diverse activities and attractive art
in the community. Carlsbad's natural beauty and outdoor
recreation opportunities, there is already a lot of tourism in
the region. Addingmorepublic art and creativeplacemaking
opportunities in the ACD could encourage that tourism to
visit downtown and increase their stay. Public art, whether
permanent or temporary, is also an opportunity for local
artists to exhibit their talents.

Public Restrooms
Public restrooms have long been expressed as a priority
within the downtown area. Public bathrooms can provide a
great benefit to local and out-of-town visitors and shoppers.
With a lot of events being hosted downtown and a high
amount of foot traffic, a permanent structure is crucial for
the continued growth of events and ACD programming.
Bathrooms are also expected to relieve the burden on
businesses with aging plumbing infrastructure and can be
grouped with other visitation and tourism resources like a
parking lot, informational kiosks, and wayfinding signage.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD can collaborate with the City in
identifying amenity locations, can advocate for funding and
construction, and perhaps most importantly, can develop
ways to add branding, wayfinding, local art, interpretive
information, and other information that welcomes people
and highlights artistic and cultural opportunities within the
ACD.

What This Will Do
Improve services to visitors who stop
in the Pearl of the Pecos ACD and
enable longer stays in the District
Relieve a burden on local businesses
Improve pedestrian amenities
Sustain event and programming growth

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD, Carlsbad
MainStreet, City of Carlsbad

Key Resources
Space in well-located City-owned
property

Action Steps
Identify funding
Work with public agencies to identify
location and possible design features

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years)

Financing Tools
Non-promotional Lodgers Tax, grant
funding, City of Carlsbad ICIP

Public Restroom, El Sereno Park, California

Public Restrooms with Visitor Information, Bancroft
Park, Colorado

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



46

Canal Street
N Canal Street, US 285, is a major thoroughfare
through the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. The highway
through downtown is a four-lane divided roadway
with medians and north-bound and south-bound left
turn lanes in each block. There is no parking allowed
on N Canal, there is a relatively narrow sidewalk,
and the street is lined with historic buildings - often
occupied by small, local businesses.

Large special events draw large crowds to the
district that often move between the Halagueho Arts
Park and the Courthouse Plaza across the street.
The intersections of Fox and Mermod Streets and
N Canal Street were identified in public meetings for
the Arts and Cultural District Economic Development
Plan and, prior to that, during the preparation of
the 2020 Comprehensive Plan, as places needing
improvement. These are key pedestrian crossings
connecting the Halagueno Arts Park to the
Courthouse Plaza and the retail shops on S Canyon
Street.

Classified as a US highway, Canal Street has
limited options for pedestrian crossings within the

What This Will Do
Introduce art into the public streetscape
Provide an opportunity for local artists to display
their work
Increase tourism, visitation, and foot traffic
Expand the customer base for district businesses
Improve pedestrian safety
Create a more pleasant walking experience
Encourage walkability
Reinforce District identity

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD (Advocate, Facilitator),
NMDOT, NM State MainStreet, City of Carlsbad, Fine
Arts and Acquisition Vetting Committee

Key Resources
Keep Carlsbad Beautiful
State Assistance
Active transportation grants

Action Steps
Identify priority intersections
Work with state and city agencies to identify
possible solutions, such as a slow zone, pedestrian
signage, and pedestrian activated lights
Advocate for appropriate design features

Timeline
Long-term (5+ years)

Financing Tools
Road maintenance funds, Art acquisition funds
New Mexico Clean and Beautiful Grant funding

CITY OF CARLSBAD



47

roadway beyond traditional crosswalks. The existing
crosswalks, however, are faded and need to be
repainted or otherwise maintained. When revamping
the crosswalks, entities should consider replacing
existing, traditional striping with a continental
crosswalk as shown in the photo. These crosswalks
are more visible and have improved pedestrian
safety outcomes.

The landscape design for Canal Street includes
sculpture pedestals with power for lighting in the
median between W Shaw Street and W Stevens
Street (as documented in technical construction
drawings). There are three additional pedestals in
medians north and south of Pearl of the Pecos ACD.
These provide an opportunity to showcase local art
in a space that has already been designed for that
purpose. The artwork can reinforce the identity of
the arts and cultural district and alert drivers that
they are entering a special place and should reduce
speed.

Continental" crosswalk pattern with an extended median - National Association of City Transportation Officials

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



48

Streetscapes
Over the years the City of Carlsbad and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have
installed landscaping on S Canal Street and streets surrounding the Courthouse Lawn. Features
include trees, patterned crosswalks, ADA improvements and brick bumpouts to shorten pedestrian
crossings. The older landscapes could use a refresh, perhaps using new street furnishings as
described below and cleaning patterned crosswalks.

Street Furnishings
Seating, bike racks, and trash receptacles are examples of items that can enliven the streetscape.
The City and Carlsbad MainStreet have installed custom seating and have designed custom bike
racks that are attractive, durable, and reinforce the Carlsbad MainStreet brand. In partnership with
Eddy County and the City of Carlsbad, Carlsbad MainStreet can further improve public spaces and
enhance visitors’ experiences with amenities like drinking fountains, pet water stations, pet waste
bag dispensers, or other things that help people enjoy the street.

Existing Carlsbad Furniture and Public Art

Utilitarian features, like electrical boxes, transformers, and utility
boxes can serve as "canvases" for original art. When the ACD was
first established, through a partnership with Keep Carlsbad Beautiful
and Carlsbad Coalition the Pearl of the Pecos took on the electrical
box mural project and commissioned local artists to work on the
project to help define the district boundaries.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



49

Electric Box Murals, Greene St. & S. Canyon - Before & After

Horizontal Wayfinding
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD and Carlsbad MainStreet have identified a need for wayfinding and informational
signage in the district to supplement the informational kiosk at the intersection of S Canyon and W Mermod.
Horizontal wayfinding, which is a type of design element embedded within or painted on the street or sidewalks,
can provide consistent branding for the district can add interest as well as directional guidance.

The designs can be simple, like Roswell's alien feet leading through downtown, or more complex, like Vancouver's
Spirit Trail which combines branded street furnishings, wayfinding signage, painted crosswalks and public art
along a 6.5-mile pedestrian and bicycle trail.

Brass inlaid in the sidewalk, like the bronze dance steps on Capitol Hill in Seattle, have been used as wayfinding
or placemaking elements. These are more durable than paint. For example, a brass marker in the sidewalk could
highlight history along the heritage walks, identifying historic structures and important people from Carlsbad's
history associated with specific locations. Carlsbad could also consider using tiles and mosaics which are artistic,
durable, and could be produced by volunteers. This also offers the opportunities for the local creatives a new art
medium to implement and showcase their work.

Dancer's Series: Steps, Capitol Hill, Seattle, WA Painted crosswalk along the Spirit Trail, Vancouver B.C.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



50

Asphalt Art
Asphalt art created by local artists is a relatively low-cost way to highlight pedestrian routes
and improve pedestrian safety. Bloomberg Philanthropies has conducted research on the role
that street art can play in reducing vehicle speed and awareness of pedestrian crossings. Their
findings show a significant reduction in crashes and pedestrian injuries when crosswalk art is
installed. While this approach cannot be used on S Canal, which is a US highway, the approach
can be used in other pedestrian areas, such as along S Canyon or at intersections near special
buildings or activities.

Painted crosswalks are often used in the vicinity of parks, schools, libraries or other facilities
with a high level of pedestrian traffic. These may be at signalized or unsignalized intersections
or at mid-block. The brick mid-block crossings at the Courthouse Lawn are an example of how
design can prioritize pedestrians at a mid-block location. Albuquerque's rainbow crosswalks
are located at a signalized intersection on Central Avenue.

Painted asphalt in heavy traffic roadways must be durable and maintained to keep colors from
fading. Epoxy paint and thermoplastic materials should last a minimum of three years, which is
similar to the lifespan of a standard crosswalk.

Community members pointed out that painting over the brick mid-block crosswalks could
degrade the brick, and others noted how quickly painted crosswalks fade on a heavily traveled
street. Selecting appropriate locations for asphalt art will be important. Less heavily traveled
locations, such as alleys, could be a good choice. Figure 16 shows how an alley can be
transformed with nothing but paint.

Alley transformation with paint

CITY OF CARLSBAD



51

Activation of Public Spaces
Downtown Carlsbad has the potential to activate great public
spaces - increasing opportunities for artists to share their
work and providing a space for people to walk, sit, shop or
dine. The Pearl of the Pecos ACD should consider permanent
opportunities for activated public space but can also consider
temporary "pop-up" amenities, especially for places like
alleyways, parking spaces, sidewalks and park areas. These
temporary changes provide an opportunity to test the viability
of using an alley for events and outdoor space.

Public Alleys
Alleys have the potential to be great off-street spaces for
events and cultural activities and provide natural shading.
Depending on the location of the alley, its current function,
and adjacent businesses, alleys can showcase art or a mural,
can have wall-mounted or movable planter boxes, and could
even have activities during special events that won't interfere
with other functions.

Alley enhancements must consider the different utilitarian
uses which can present challenges for pedestrians. The Pearl
of the Pecos ACD could work with the City to prototype an alley
improvement as a test project, potentially the alley between
Mermod, Fox, Canyon, and Canal which was recommended
in the Carlsbad MainStreet Downtown Master Plan (2010).
Murals are an example of an improvement that would not
affect how the alley functions. Alleys may also be a suitable
location for art interventions, such as asphalt art which would
not typically be used on a street.

What This Will Do
Provide a space to showcase local art
Link parking to businesses
Encourage tourism and visitation
Increase pedestrian safety
Improve pedestrian amenities

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD with the City
of Carlsbad and NM MainStreet as
potential partners
Property Owners
Fine Arts Acquisition and Vetting
Committee

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad
New Mexico MainStreet
Utility Companies
Local Artists

Action Steps
Select prototype alley
Facilitate design and installation process

Timeline
Long-term (5+ years)

Financing Tools
Non-promotional Lodgers Tax, grant
funding, New Mexico Arts, New Mexico
MainStreet, New Mexico Clean and
Beautiful

Photo-simulation of Alley Activation, Source- Carlsbad MainStreet Downtown Master Plan, December 2010

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



52

Outdoor seating and dining
Carlsbad is blessed with excellent weather during most of the
year, with average daytime temperatures suitable for being
outdoors from March through November. Evening temperatures
are moderate from May through September. While downtown
sidewalks have limited space for outdoor seating, conversion
of parking spaces into parklets for temporary use for outdoor
seating during annual events or monthly events like the Third
Thursday Market would be an enhancement for the district.
A parklet is a sidewalk extension that provides temporary space
and amenities for people using the street. Usually, parklets are
installed on parking lanes and use several parking spaces. They
are designed for quick and easy removal for emergencies or
other reasons such as street cleaning without damage to
the curb or street. In the top example below, there is no structure
other than temporary barriers that separate tables from traffic. In
the bottom example, a wooden platform at curb height provides
an extension to the sidewalk.

The City currently issues separate permits for each individual
event. Modifying this process to allow for a sequence of dates
or events during times when other businesses are closed,
such as weekend evenings for specified months, every Third
Thursday, or similar would streamline the process for downtown
restaurants and bars.

What This Will Do
Attract additional visitors and residents
to the district (increasing foot traffic)
Increase the capacity of local
restaurants
Activate the street and enhance the
visibility of ACD restaurants and retail
shops
Enliven downtown events

Who Will Do It
Local businesses supported by
Carlsbad MainStreet and City of
Carlsbad

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad

Action Steps
Advocate for supportive policies and
permit procedures
Facilitate and communicate business
needs
Determine potential locations (e.g.:
sidewalks, parklets, and alleys)

Timeline
Medium-term (3-5 years)

Financing Tools
Private financing, private grants

Temporary parklet for Food and Wine Festival, The Smith
restaurant, Washington DC

Rebar parklet, San Francisco

CITY OF CARLSBAD



53

Facility Programming and
Activation

Catalyze the Cavern Theatre
The historic Cavern Theatre, owned by the City of Carlsbad, is
currently being rehabilitated and has the potential to serve as a
centerpiece cultural asset for Carlsbad as a historic venue for
movies and live performances. Funding has been secured for the
final phase of restoration which is expected to be complete near
the end of 2024.

In the meantime, formal agreements should be worked out to
clarify the roles and responsibilities of participating organizations
and how and when the space should be used. The expectation
is that the theatre can be a strong contributor to arts, culture,
education, tourism, and local economic development. It may
be helpful, however, to start working with the City of Carlsbad
to start identifying specific types of programming and funding
opportunities to support the theatre and future management of
the theatre.

Joint promotion of Cavern Theatre events and local businesses
would benefit both the theatre and nearby businesses. As an
example, several restaurants near Popejoy Hall in Albuquerque
offer discounts on food the day of an event to patrons who show
their tickets when they order. Popejoy promotes the restaurants
and the discounts in their programs and website.

Activities at the Cavern Theatre are an opportunity to introduce
residents to careers in all aspects of the performing arts. Volunteer
participation and internships offer opportunities to learn about
applicable careers and gain experience in the creative field.

What This Will Do
Enhance the District as a creative
economy hub
Increase visitors to the District
Increase cultural tourism
Cultural amenities for residents
Increase Gross Receipts Tax revenues
Improve the business environment
Introduce residents to careers in the arts

Who Will Do It
City of Carlsbad
Pearl of the Pecos ACD/ Carlsbad
MainStreet
Community Organizations

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad
Carlsbad Arts Council
Pearl of the Pecos ACD
Carlsbad Community Theatre and other
local creative groups
Public, Private, & Non-profit Partners

Action Steps
Establish guidelines for use of the theatre
Collaborate with the City of Carlsbad on
ways that the District can promote use of
the theatre

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years)

Financing Tools
Lodgers tax funds, earned revenue,
donations and fundraising

Performance space outside Cavern Theatre

7ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



54

Grow the Halagueno Arts Park
Halagueno Arts Park is a valuable and attractive public park
with capacity for additional arts and cultural experiences. The
space has a remarkable collection of sculptures and features
mature shade trees, grass, and stage areas. While much has
been invested into well-crafted amenities, the space could
benefit from an increase in use for performances and events.

Nighttime activities are limited within the district and there may
be opportunities to use the Arts Park to host more arts and
culture related events like the summertime movies in the park
and performances or events that target diverse demographics
like singles, families, or children.

People are what activate and enhance space and there might be
opportunities for people to draw, build, perform, and otherwise
contribute more to the art and identity of the park. Working
with residents, event organizers, or designers, could identify
specific needs but a general recommendation is to facilitate
more activity through simple improvements and partnerships
with local arts and culture organizations.

Chalk art, sand, nature play, or other interactive activities can
provide clever ways for people to add or contribute to the
space. To help encourage people to make their own art, classes
could be available directly on the site or at the adjacent public
museum and public library. For food, events, and performances,
consideration should go into whether additional electricity,
shade, modular structural elements, or anchor points could

What This Will Do
Promote the Arts Park as an important
destination and event venue for well-
known arts and culture related events
Increase awareness of the space and
how to apply to use it
Introduce residents to careers in fine
and performing arts

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD/ MainStreet
Arts organizations, performers,
Fine Arts and Acquisition Vetting
Committee

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad
FAAV Committee
Carlsbad Public Library,
Carlsbad Museum,
Carlsbad Arts Council
New Mexico School of the Arts
Small businesses, vendors

Action Steps
Identify desired or appropriate events
Promote use of the park for these
events

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years)

Financing Tools
City of Carlsbad/Mayor
Sponsorships/donations
Vendor fees
New Mexico Clean and Beautiful

Example: Community-Implemented Art Project -Projects for Public Spaces Arts Park Rules

CITY OF CARLSBAD



55

Partner with the Carlsbad Public Library &
Carlsbad Museum
Housed on the same block as the Halagueho Arts Park, the
Carlsbad Public Library and Museum are integral resources for
the Carlsbad community. In their own separate ways, each entity
provides opportunities to learn, grow, collaborate, and cherish
arts and culture in the Carlsbad area.

Both the Library and the Museum recognize the importance they
can play, not just in curating collections of materials, but also in
providing programs and services that connect people, foster the
creativity, enrich lives, and inspire learning.

Both entities have been offering a rich variety of events,
programming, creative outlets, and classes that are open to the
public (see Section 3 for a more thorough list of activities). These
offerings commonly celebrate Carlsbad arts and culture and are
provided both on-site and sometimes at local businesses.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD has a strong partnership with these
community institutions and the ACD could continue to further
these offerings, highlight the importance and availability of these
spaces, and assist in distributing resources to a broad audience.
Existing and future events expand an understanding and
participation in cultural activities and also increase opportunities
to contribute and participate in the creative economy.

What This Will Do
Enhance the District as a creative
economy hub
Provide additional opportunities to
showcase local art
Increase visitors to the District
Increase cultural tourism
Provide cultural education to existing
residents.
Strengthen partnerships

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD
City of Carlsbad
Carlsbad Public Library
Carlsbad Museum

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad
Local artists
Community Participants

Action Steps
Identify desired or appropriate events
Promote facilities for these events

Timeline
Ongoing

Financing Tools
City of Carlsbad
Lodgers Tax

Library and Museum



56

Leverage the Eddy County
Courthouse Lawn
The Eddy County Courthouse Lawn is a hub of culture and
economic activity in the heart of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD.
Eddy County has been a collaborative partner in the use of
the lawn but there are many more opportunities for events
that can benefit from the central location, the gazebo, the
open gathering space, and from the well-maintained and
picturesque Courthouse backdrop.

The main public event on the courthouse lawn is the
Farmers & Makers Market which is co-hosted by the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD and, since 2021 the Courthouse lawn also
hosts "Third Thursdays," a local and family-friendly event
that features small businesses, artist programming, and
non-profit opportunities. Other events include weddings
at the gazebo, picnics, food truck openings, community
faith nights, car and bike shows, and company picnics (see
Section 3 for a more thorough list of activities).

To grow this cultural and economic hub, the Pearl of the
Pecos ACD should continue to partner with Eddy County
and other organizations to either host and collaborate on
events, or to promote and market on-site programming.
The Eddy County Courthouse could be helpful in connecting
the Cavern Theatre, which benefits from less adjacent
nighttime activities, with the rest of the district activities.

What This Will Do
Increase opportunities for creative
entrepreneurs
Provide additional opportunities to
showcase local art
Increase visitors to the District
Increase cultural tourism
Promote the courthouse and the lawn
as a community landmark and the
heart of our downtown
Increase awareness of the space and
how to use it

Who Will Do It
Pearl of the Pecos ACD/ MainStreet
partnering with Eddy County and other
local organizations

Key Resources
Eddy County
NMFMA
Small businesses, vendors

Action Steps
Identify desired or appropriate events
Promote use of the park for these
events

Timeline
Ongoing

Financing Tools
Eddy County
Sponsorships/donations (for events
use)

Eddy County Courthouse Lawn



57

Optimization of Community Assets

Prioritize Historic Preservation and
Education
Historic Preservation is a cultural and economic development
tool that can help define Carlsbad and the identity of the ACD.
The Carlsbad Downtown Historic District is listed on the New
Mexico State Register of Cultural Properties and it includes
about 57 buildings which are considered contributing.

Showcase History and Culture
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD is home to resources that celebrate
and inform the public about Carlsbad's history and culture.

The Carlsbad Museum highlights local history and culture
through a Hall of Fame that recognizes Carlsbad natives, and
special exhibitions that change throughout the year. Recent
temporary exhibitions have highlighted the Carlsbad Caverns
Centennial, the work of local quilters, and the art of Gary
Niblett - a well-known Western artist who was born and raised
in Carlsbad.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD has compiled materials for
Heritagewalks, which provide opportunities for people to
learn about the history of Carlsbad should consider additional
signage and plaques recognizing historic locations. The
Pearl of the Pecos ACD can also assist property owners in
understanding tax incentives and resources related to historic
preservation, can help in listing properties on the State or
National Register, and should pursue becoming a Certified
Local Government with the National Parks Service.

Certified Local Government
The Certified Local Government (CLG) program is a recognition
by the New Mexico Historic Preservation Division (HPD) and
the National Park Service that the local government is willing
to partner to strengthen local historic preservation activities.

Becoming a CLG gives access to exclusive funding incentives
and technical assistance to support historic preservation.
HPD funding is awarded through an annual, competitive grant
process and, though match funding is not required, funding
is paid on a reimbursable basis so the necessary financial
resources must be available.

What This Will Do
Support historic preservation
Increased tourism, visitation, and foot
traffic
Expand the customer base for district
businesses Increase awareness of
Carlsbad's history and culture
Encourage Walking
Introduce residents to Carlsbad history
and historic preservation

Who Will Do It
Property owners

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad, NMMS, State Historic
Preservation Office, SENM Historic
Society, National Parks Service, Pearl of
the Pecos ACD

Action Steps
Establish Certified Local Government for
historic preservation, including
• Enact a preservation ordinance
• Establish a qualified review committee
• Maintain a system for survey and

inventory of historic properties
• Provide for public participation in

National Register of Historic Places
nominations

• Maintain a library of "how-to"
information for property owners
seeking to restore their properties

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years), then ongoing

Financing Tools
Potential Grant Funding, including CLG
grants, historic preservation tax credits
(state and Federal). Lodgers Tax

To apply for CLG status, the City of Carlsbad
would have to comply with the HPD's CLG
Certification Application Checklist which
requires, among other things, an "adequate
and qualified" historic review commission and
enforcement of legislation for the designation
and protection of historic properties.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



58

E Shaw St

W Stevens St E Stevens St

E Mermod St

W Fox St • Fox St

W Greene St

State Registry

500 750

Source Applicarxsn for Rmjirtrntion NM State Ren.ster of Cultural Property-, i ?009)

Figure 6.Downtown Carlsbad Historic Structures, 2009

CITY OF CARLSBAD

Cavern
Theater

Halagueho
Arts Park

Contributing
Structure

National Historic
Landmark

Structure is registered with the National Park Sei-vice due
to its national historic significance.

Sttucture is registered with the NM State Historic
Preservation Office due to its state historic significance

Stiucture contributes to the historic district but does not
have any historic significance.

Structure is not historic and/or does not contribute to the
historic district's status.

1.000
Not Contributing
0 125 250

Pearl of the Pecos ACD -
Registered Historic Buildings (2009)

Historic Buildings within the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD (2009)

, , us Hwy 62
Pearl of the Pecos -

Arts & Cultural Distric

Carlsbad
Municipal

W Mermod St

Rre- co

IT1

Eddy County
District Court



59

Expand Residential Opportunities
Increasing residential units within the ACD district can be an
excellent strategy to increase the vibrancy and economic activity
of the area and generate support for retail and restaurant
businesses. Adaptive reuse of non-residential space as housing
has received national attention to relieve housing shortages and
address a problem of empty, unproductive space.

Residential infill development tends to be fiscally efficient as the
areas already have utilities, streets, and other infrastructure that
would otherwise need to be constructed. In Carlsbad, residential
units are in high demand due to the booming oil and gas industry
and many apartments and hotels are reserved at high prices for
oil and gas employees.

Construction of new residential on the second story of existing
commercial buildings and the utilization of existing, second-story
vacant commercial space could be particularly profitable for
property owners and would contribute to the community needs
for more housing units but barriers exist which seem to prevent
the efficient use of second stories. Pearl of the Pecos ACD should
engage with property owners and City staff to identify what real
or perceived barriers prevent the use of second-story residential.

The Pearl of the Pecos ACD and MainStreet program may be able
to put together information about potential rental rates and the
process of expanding second story uses. The Pearl of the Pecos
ACD may also be able to work with the City to defer compliance
of some building codes and property updates to allow property
owners to start generating revenue which could later fund
completion of deferred code compliance.

What This Will Do
Provide residential space for
employees and entrepreneurs,
especially those within the creative
industries
Increase tourism, visitation, and foot
traffic
Expand the customer base for district
businesses
Connect property owners to MainStreet
and State ACD resources
Assist property owners in negotiating
barriers to residential conversion

Who Will Do It
Property owners supported by the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD

Key Resources
City of Carlsbad
Property Owners

Action Steps
Identify barriers to adaptive reuse of
second story spaces
Work with owners and the City to
resolve barriers to the extent possible
Educate owners on regulations
and best practices for residential
conversions
Work with City of Carlsbad to educate
owners on historic building codes

Timeline
Long-term (5+ years)

Financing Tools
Private financing

Second Story Residential -Clovis, NM Second Story Residential Interior

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



60

Storefront activation
Storefront activation includes recruiting creative businesses
to occupy vacant storefronts within the District. Funding for
this strategy could include assistance with minor repairs to
ready a space for occupancy or assistance to businesses with
low-cost startup efforts. Public input and research indicate
demand for additional food related businesses and outdoor
recreation related goods and services. The Pearl of the Pecos
ACD and its network of organizations offer support for new
creative businesses within the ACD boundary.

In addition to using storefront activation strategies to recruit
new businesses and revitalize existing businesses, storefront
activation can enhance relatively unused storefronts as
temporary gallery or exhibit space. Art or retail exhibits placed
on or in windows can make an area feel a lot less vacant and
are generally cheap and flexible. This means low barriers for
curators and still allows property owners to use their property
or find tenants.

The biggest barrier for this kind of storefront activation is
creating a logistics guide for what is entailed and connecting
property owners with potential storefront curators. The City,
Chamber of Commerce, and Main Street organizations can
assist with the logistics for very little cost and allow the
private parties to negotiate the details. Alternatively, a group
like Main Street could contact and negotiate temporary
and limited agreements with property owners and then find
exhibits that could go into unused storefronts.

What This Will Do
Provide opportunities to showcase
local art
Increase Commercial Activity
Connect property owners and potential
new businesses to local resources
Recruit businesses and link them with
the ACD's network of organizations and
technical assistance

Who Will Do It
Property owners supported by the Pearl
of the Pecos ACD

Key Resources
Property owners
Local artists and arts organizations
K-12 schools

Action Steps
Secure funding for activation grants
Solicit interest from owners of vacant
property
Solicit interest from potential exhibitors

Timeline
Medium-term (3-5 years)

Financing Tools
Monitor grant opportunities, LEDA
funding for qualified businesses

Example of display window with student art Example of empty storefront used as a temporary art gallery.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



61

Support fapade and sign improvements
Many existing storefronts could benefit from aesthetic updates
like painting, stucco, and awnings or from more functional
updates like windows and doors. Carlsbad MainStreet provided
four $10,000 matching fagade grants in 2022 and should
continue to investigate capacity for that program.

Programs can require varying ratios of match funding and
could award funds based on needed improvements or on
the linear frontage of the building. Programs can specifically
target businesses which have been in continuous operation for
several years (e.g.: 5 years) or been at the same location for
a number of years (e.g.: 2 years). Programs can also target
new businesses or businesses which are relocating into the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD as part of a recruitment strategy.
These improvements could also be used to update, upgrade,
or replace existing business signs.

Considering the historic building assets within the District,
historic materials or historic design guidelines may be
appropriate to maintain the character of historic facades.

What This Will Do
Provide an opportunity for creative
building and facade design
Revitalize commercial buildings or
existing business facades.
Encourage the reutilization of vacant
and underutilized property

Who Will Do It
Property owners supported by the
Pearl of the Pecos ACD
Carlsbad MainStreet

Key Resources
Existing signage and branding
Chamber of Commerce, Department of
Development

Action Steps
Continue existing program

Timeline
Short-term (1-2 years)

Financing Tools
Carlsbad MainStreet and Pearl of the
Pecos ACD fundraising

Facade and sign improvements

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



62

Project Matrix

Project Outcomes and Supporting
City of Carlsbad Goals* Potential Reporting Metrics

Creative Work and
Exhibition Space

Comp Plan - Infill Development,
Downtown Vitality

Number of new makerspace, co-working space, or live/work
spaces developed, number of artistic contributors, number of
event attendees, estimated tourism revenue

Identity and Sense
of Place

Comp Plan - Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Number of signs installed, area of ACD with sufficient
signage, amount invested in public infrastructure

Visitor Amenities
and Beautification

Comp Plan - Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, amount invested in public infrastructure,
number of artistic contributors, number of event attendees,
estimated tourism revenue

Activation Of Public
Spaces

Comp Plan - Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, amount invested in public infrastructure,
number of artistic contributors, number of event attendees,
estimated tourism revenue

Catalyze the Cavern
Theatre

Comp Plan - Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, amount invested in public infrastructure,
number of event attendees, estimated tourism revenue,
number of jobs/internships created

Grow the
Halagueno Arts
Park

Comp Plan - Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, amount invested in public infrastructure,
number of events hosted, number of event attendees,
estimated tourism revenue, number of jobs/internships
created

Partner with the
Carlsbad Public
Library & Carlsbad
Museum

Comp Plan - Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, amount invested in public infrastructure,
number of events hosted, number of event attendees,
estimated tourism revenue, number of jobs/internships
created

CITY OF CARLSBAD



63

Project Outcomes and Supporting
City of Carlsbad Goals* Potential Reporting Metrics

Leverage Eddy
County Courthouse
Lawn

Comp Plan - Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, number of events hosted, number of event
attendees,
estimated tourism revenue

Prioritize Historic
Preservation and
Education

Comp Plan - Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Volunteer hours, number of educational participants,
number of buildings with a change in historic preservation
status, amount invested in historic preservation or private
investment in historic buildings, number of historic buildings
supported, number of building permits related to historic
buildings or total building permits within the ACD

Expand Residential
Opportunities

Comp Plan - Infill
Development, Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality, Tourism

Quantified engagement with property owners, number of
second stories developed, number of residential units within
the ACD or central Carlsbad Area, number of residential
building permits within the ACD

Storefront
Activation

Comp Plan - Infill
Development, Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality

Number of businesses/property owners consulted, number
of spaces filled, number of active gallery windows, private
investment, public investment, number of new businesses,
number of jobs created

Support Fapade and
Sign Improvements

Comp Plan - Infill
Development, Historic
Preservation, Downtown
Economic Vitality

Number of individuals consulted, quantity/size of grant
distributions, number of new businesses, number of jobs
created

*See the City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan (2020) or a copy of related goals in the appendix.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



Carlsbad

EVENTSDININGSHOPPING

ARTiCUlTURFABOUT USSERVICES

LODGINGAROUND TOWN

KIOSK SPONSORED BY

PLATEAU

K>CiB

WELCOME TO

MainStreet

CITY OF CARLSBAD

Carlsbad MainSueet s digital kiosk powered by



05
65

APPENDICES
| Summary of existing documents and policies

Carlsbad Arts and Cultural District, New Mexico MainStreet
Readiness Assessment, Team Visit and Report (2018)

Pearl of the Pecos Arts & Culture District 2022 WorkPlan
The Pearl of the Pecos ACD Board adopts an annual workplan that lays out projects for the
coming year. The 2022 Workplan identified five projects for 2022: Heritagewalks, a makerspace,
the Cavern Theatre, district arts and cultural classes, and Halagueho Arts Park. Each of these
projects is consistent with the MainStreet 4 Point Approach. The HeritageWalks, Cavern Theatre,
and Arts Park projects are in process. Completing these is included as goals of the Arts and
Cultural District Cultural Economic Development Plan.

City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan, 2020
The City's Comprehensive Plan, adopted in 2020, is the City's primary policy document guiding
growth and development over a 20-year timeframe. Among other development related goals, the
Comprehensive Plan seeks to enhance Carlsbad's unique and special qualities. The Pearl of the
Pecos ACD is noted as one of the City's most special and unique places.

The plan identified several common themes that emerged through the planning process and
supported these themes through plan goals, objectives and actions. The plan recognizes that the
activities of the Pearl of the Pecos ACD contribute to Carlsbad as a major tourist attraction and
have the potential to support future growth, both as a draw for new residents and as a potential
location for housing choices that don't exist elsewhere in the City.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



66

As described in the plan, the Pearl of the Pecos
ACD contributes to "A strong tourism economy that
is centered on the Pecos River, Living Desert Zoo
and Gardens, and the two nearby National Parks
- Carlsbad Caverns National Park and Guadalupe
Mountain National Park - which bring visitors from
across New Mexico and the United States, and the
unique arts and cultural assets including the newly
established Pear! of the Pecos Arts and Cultural
District, Cavern Theatre Performing Arts Center,
Halagueho Arts Park, Carlsbad Museum, and
community events."The cultural assets in Carlsbad's
downtown were identified by residents as some of
their favorite places.

The Comprehensive Plan recognizes that the Pearl of
the Pecos ACD is bringing new life and experiences
to Downtown Carlsbad.

Several Comprehensive Plan goals, objectives, and
strategies relate to downtown and the activities of
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. These are listed below.

Land Use

LAND USE GOAL 1
Promote infill development and redevelopment on
vacant, abandoned, or underutilized properties that
are located throughout Carlsbad where municipal
infrastructure exists or can be feasibly extended.
Objectives:
• To address the City's rapid growth rate and the

resultant need for new residential development.
« To identify areas of opportunity for infill and

redevelopment.

Strategy 1.4 Pursue public/private partnerships on
mixed-use development projects within Downtown
Carlsbad and other desirable mixed-use areas, as
allowed in MRAs and as identified on the Future Land
Use Scenario.

LAND USE GOAL 2
Foster historic preservation and community pride in
Carlsbad's history.
Objectives:- To educate residents and visitors on the history

of Carlsbad and the positive aspects of historic
preservation.

• To consider the value of historic preservation in
land use decision making.

• To encourage the rehabilitation and adaptive
reuse of historic structures to preserve cultural
resources and conserve natural resources.

Strategy 3.1: Work with Carlsbad MainStreet and
the New Mexico Historic Preservation Division
on educating owners of historic properties on the
benefits of having their properties listed on the
national historic register, including: State and federal
preservation grants for planning and rehabilitation;
Federaland state investment tax credits;Preservation
easements to nonprofit organizations; and Fire and
life-safety code compliance alternatives.

Strategy 3.2 Promote the use of the New Mexico
State Income Tax Credit for Registered Cultural
Properties and the Federal Historic Preservation Tax
Incentives program to encourage the preservation
and rehabilitation of historic structures in Carlsbad.

Strategy 3.3: Work with property owners on
preserving historic structures as an alternative to
demolition and consider historic preservation goals
as part of the City’s development review process.

Strategy 3.4: Develop a brochure and self-guided
tour of the Carlsbad Downtown Historic District,
Carlsbad Irrigation District, and historic structures in
and around Carlsbad.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



67

Economic Development

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GOAL 1
Create a strong, balanced, and diversified local
economy that provides a range of employment
opportunities for existing and future Carlsbad
residents.
Objectives:
• To promote Carlsbad as a regional employment

activity center for southeastern New Mexico.
* To foster a positive business climate by ensuring

adequate public services, infrastructure, and
high-quality customer service.

• To maximize business retention and recruitment
efforts of the City.

• To support locally owned, small business
development and retention.

• To continue efforts to diversify the economy of
Carlsbad.

Strategy 1.5: Complete a feasibility study for
developing a small business incubator in Downtown
Carlsbad. The feasibility should include existing
businesses and workforce, market opportunities,
financial feasibility, and potential locations for the
facility.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GOAL 2
Recognize and enhance Downtown Carlsbad as an
important contributor to the City's economic vitality.
Objectives:
• To encourage the redevelopment of vacant and/

or underutilized properties for retail, food service,
entertainment, and mixed-use development.

• To pursue public/private partnerships and
commit available funding to improve the
aesthetics, buildings, and streets conditions
within Downtown Carlsbad.

* To support Downtown Carlsbad as the City’s
center for arts and culture.

Strategy 2.1: Develop a wayfinding signage program
for Downtown Carlsbad and the surrounding area
that includes gateways, directional signage, maps,
and kiosks.

Strategy 2.2: Prioritize and secure funding for capital
improvements in Downtown Carlsbad, including
phased improvements to the Cavern Theatre and
Halagueno Arts Park. [2020-2023. In process]

Strategy 2.3: Support and promote the Pearl of the
Pecos Arts and Culture Coordinating Council on
creating new events at Halagueno Arts Park that
feature art created by local and regional artists and
other events, concerts, and murals that further the
arts in Carlsbad.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



68

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GOAL 3
Promote Carlsbad and the surrounding area as a
tourism destination.
Objectives:- To market and increase state and nation-wide

awareness of Carlsbad's events, attractions,
outdoor recreation,and arts and culture offerings.
To capture more tourism dollars from visitors to
local and regional attractions.

« To ensure there are an adequate number of hotel
rooms and restaurants to accommodate tourists.

Strategy 3.1: Coordinate with the New Mexico
Economic Development Department, New
Mexico True Campaign, Carlsbad Department of
Development, and Carlsbad MainStreet to showcase
Carlsbad's tourism destinations (Carlsbad Caverns
National Park, Guadalupe Mountains National Park,
Living Desert Zoo and Gardens State Park, Pecos
River and Riverside Park area, Cave and Karst
Research Institute, Cavern Theatre Performing Arts
Center, and other attractions in Downtown Carlsbad)
on state and national media outlets.

Strategy 3.2: Develop a recruitment plan for
new hotels, restaurants, and hospitality-related
businesses that includes, but is not limited to, current
number of hotel rooms in Carlsbad, average hotel
room cost, tourism trends and lodgers' tax revenues,
unmet demand for hotel rooms, available work force,
etc.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Public Engagement Activities

January 19 Community Meeting Results

Creative Economy Table

69

Most important structures, places, people or businesses (existing)
Trinity
Artist Gallery
Yellow Brix-Food
'Museum Retail Shop
Blue House
Lucky Bowl
Art Park

Library
Bike Shop
Scrap Bood Store
Tabac Store
Historic Buildings
Courthouse
Theater

Milton's Brewery
Hari Salon
Beauty College
Martial Arts/Cheer Cance
Architect

What could enhance the district?
Parking
Restaurants-Dinner and Lunch (costs of living makes

staffing difficult)
Beautification (colorful/soften)
Popup Galleries
Visiting and local—show work

Hanging baskets
Shade Structure
Umbrellas
Restroom
Food Trucks and infrastructure for them

What could enhance the district?
Jill's Fabric (6)
Meraki Hair Salon (1)
Benny's (4)
Daniels (4)
Artist Gallery (9)
Antique Mall (4)

Cat's Meow (5)
Yellow Brix (8)
Trinity (7)
Skeen Furniture (2)
Borracho Tacos (2)
Library (4)

Museum (7)
Arts Park (7)
Pauline's (2)
Pistol Packin' Cowgirls (3)
Food Trucks (4)
Butcher (5)

Needed Improvements/better support
Parking
Security
Businesses need to be open
Co-promotion to take advantage of Farmers Market
Walkability—crosswalks (at Trinity)
Bike Trail/Path
Signage on direction of alley
Internships/Job Training
Website/Social Media Training
Info to out-of-town workers about what’s going on/to do
Cohesion of info
Electronic sign could be used

Senior center source of info other light signs
(Albuquerque Senior Center) & banners
Community space—coffee/gathering
Parking garage
Plaques to bring back history
Film industry/beautification
Places for local artists to show and sell work
Bike events with activities for others
Concerts—variety of genres
More coordination of events
More restaurant diversity
Bryant Park outside room (games, reading ar

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



70

Tournaments (horseshoes, cormhole)
Street preformers
Street dances
Draws for locals
Pavillion
More transportation opetions
Need stuff to do

Shops open more hours (most closed on weekends)
For tourists-

Ghost walks
History walk
"West"-more visible
Heritage ride
Local history

Vision Table—What Would Bring You Downtown?

New Business Friendly
Reasonable rent
Promote building availability

Other examples
Ruidoso
Fredericksburg, TX
Silver City

Variety of shopping opportunities
Shops that support area outdoor recreation
AC District transportation
Promote/support what we have
Wayfinding
Temporary/flash events

Organization & Support Table

Events
Helf drive foot traffic
More frequent events/year round
Cross collaboration
Help attendees who may
Master calendar
VOLUNTEERS!

Barriers
Weather (have backup plan)

Programs/Projects
Dance classes/lessons
Pedestrian friendly (narrower streets, bike lanes)
Welcoming/inviting ''placemaking areas"

Business operating hours (things close too early)

Organization
Minimize the number of organizations doing similar
events/same work—condensing what organizations do
Community calendar for all organizations (annual events,
planning dept)
Fundraising

Progressive Dinner/Art Auction
Treasure hunt (family friendly)
Merchant support ($$)
Banquet in the park
Block party/Street dance

Existing Resources Table
Participants are aware that there are many vacant buildings. Suggestions for putting them to better use:
• Incentives to repair them
• Rents are going up in Carlsbad, and businesses are moving to other locations
o Example of Sunbird Pools moving to Hobbs, although that business was not in downtown
o Hairdresser moving to shared space to save on rent

CITY OF CARLSBAD



71

o Historical society—price
o Archives and library
• At what point are buildings not salvageable. The Studebaker building is an example. Used to be a gas station
Would like to see a town square around the library/museum
Would like to see a S Canal slow zone from the courthouse to Trinity block. It is difficult for pedestrians to cross the street,
which separates two sides of downtown for pedestrians
• The road is very busy
• The City, NMDOT is building a bypass for semis, which should help
• Look at Texas examples of slowing down traffic through downtowns
• What about timing lights better?
• Can Canyon be narrowed through downtown?
• What about an overpass from a parking garage to the square?
The Arts Council is responsible for movies in the park, film festival, Night of Lights, Bat Fest
Carlsbad Community Concerts—Four concerts per year and will use the Cavern Theater
Things they would like to see
• Downtown needs spirit and a sense of place
• A winery in the train depot
• Dinner theater
• Outdoor store or a store that promotes the caverns
• Parking garage on the site of the old Studebaker store (now a furniture store)
• Indoor activities—children's art activities
• Outdoor patio for Milton’s—would be good
• Would like to see more restaurants and alcohol. It would be nice to have them all together to draw more people
• Look for ways to get visitors downtown
o Uber or rental cars
o People arrive at the airport without an Enterprise reservation, and there is no transportation

What are barriers to new businesses?
• Scrapbook store on the south side of the courthouse square is worried about losing out to a new national chain
• Need funding to help new businesses
o Help with rents and renovation of 2nd floors
• Sarah Jones at the library is familiar with the Yates Foundation

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



72

New Mexico MainStreet/State Policies for New Mexico
ACDs
New Mexico Arts and Cultural Districts are established through the processes laid out in the state's Arts and
Cultural Districts Act. The program is a collaboration of the New Mexico Economic Development Department,
the Department of Cultural Affairs, and the Tourism Department well as private organizations. The program is
administered by New Mexico MainStreet.

New Mexico MainStreet Arts & Cultural Districts Program
New Mexico's Arts & Cultural Districts Program promotes the exceptional art and history of New Mexico while
assisting communities in developing their cultural and artistic resources to create dynamic and economically
vibrant districts.

The Arts & Cultural Districts Program is a joint effort of three state agencies and private entities including
the Economic Development Department division: New Mexico MainStreet; Department of Cultural Affairs
divisions: New Mexico Arts and Historic Preservation; Tourism Department, and the McCune Charitable
Foundation. The New Mexico Arts Commission officially designates new Arts & Cultural Districts. New Mexico
MainStreet administers the program.

State-authorized Arts & Cultural Districts receive incentives such as assistance with developing cultural plans
and enhanced historic tax credits for the rehabilitation of historic structures within the district. Each partner
offers specialized assistance to the districts.

Arts & Cultural Districts are added based on the funding available through legislative appropriations to the
program. The New Mexico Arts & Cultural District Act (2007) specifies the general parameters and conditions
for development.

ARTICLE 5A. Arts and Cultural District Act (2007)
15-5A-1. Short title.
Sections 1 through 7 [15-5A-1 to 15-5A-7 NMSA 1978] of this act maybe cited as the "Arts and Cultural District
Act".

15-5A-2. Definitions.
As used in the Arts and Cultural District Act:
A. “arts and cultural district" means a developed district of public and private uses designated by the
commission or a municipality;
B. "commission" means the New Mexico arts commission; and
C. "coordinator" means the person responsible for coordinating the main street program pursuant to
Subsection B of Section 3-60B-3 NMSA 1978.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



73

15-5A-3. Main street program coordinator; duties.
A. The coordinator shall:
(1) review and approve or reject applications from municipalities, citizens and nonprofit organizations to
designate state-authorized arts and cultural districts pursuant to the Arts and Cultural District Act;
(2) administer and promote an application process for the designation of state-authorized arts and cultural
districts;
(3) provide financial grants or contracts for development of a state-authorized arts and cultural district,
including planning, designing, construction and renovation costs; and
(4) develop policies and standards for the designation of state-authorized arts and cultural districts and
for the declassification should a state-authorized arts and cultural district not comply with the policies and
standards established by the commission as set forth in an approved application.
B. The coordinator shall require annual reports from each state-authorized arts and cultural district for
purposes of reviewing the activities of that district, including the compliance of the district with the policies
and standards of the commission and with the conditions of an approved application.

15-5A-4. Arts and cultural districts; creation.
A. A state-authorized arts and cultural district may be created by the municipality in which the proposed arts
and cultural district will be located only if the proposed district is approved by the commission.
B. A municipally authorized arts and cultural district may be created by a municipality with a population
greater than fifty thousand in which the proposed arts and cultural district will be located if the proposed
district meets the criteria set forth in Subsection C of this section.
C. An arts and cultural district shall:
(1) be in a geographically contiguous area that ranges in size from a portion of a municipality to a regional
district with a special coherence;
(2) be distinguished by physical and cultural resources that play a vital role in the life and development,
including economic and cultural development, of a community;
(3) focus on a cultural compound, a major art institution, art and entertainment businesses, an area with
arts and cultural activities or cultural or artisan production; and
(4) be engaged in promotion, preservation and educational aspects of the arts and culture of that locale
and contribute to the public through interpretive, educational and recreational uses.

15-5A-5. State-authorized districts.
A. The coordinator shall review applications submitted by municipalities, citizens or nonprofit organizations
for the purpose of designating an arts and cultural district and make a recommendation to the commission
for action on each application. Citizens and nonprofit organizations that submit an application shall include
a formal endorsement of the application by the municipal government in which the proposed district is to be
located.
B. After reviewing an application for the designation of an arts and cultural district, the commission shall
approve or reject the application or send it back to the applicant with a request for changes or additional
information.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



74

C. The commission shall designate no more than five arts and cultural districts in a calendar year. Rejected
applicants may re-apply without prejudice.
D. If the commission approves an application for the designation of an arts and cultural district, it shall notify
the applicant in writing and shall specify the terms and conditions of the commission's approval, including
the terms and conditions set forth in the application and as modified by written agreement between the
applicant and the commission.
E. After the commission approves an application for the designation of a state-authorized arts and cultural
district, the applicable municipality may pass a local ordinance to establish the state-authorized arts and
cultural district pursuant to the terms and conditions specified in the approved application. Municipalities
may administer arts and cultural districts through a newly created local commission with a specific mission
to oversee the district subject to review by the municipality.

15-5A-6. Municipally authorized districts.
Municipalities with a population greater than fifty thousand that choose to authorize their own districts shall
pass a local ordinance stating minimum requirements for establishing the arts and cultural district, and any
municipally authorized arts and cultural district shall meet the criteria contained in Subsection C of Section
4 [15-5A-4 NMSA 1978] of the Arts and Cultural District Act.

15-5A-7. Arts and cultural district fund established.
The "arts and cultural district fund" is created as a non-reverting fund in the state treasury. The fund consists
of appropriations, gifts, grants, donations and bequests. The fund shall be administered by the cultural
affairs department, and money in the fund is appropriated to the cultural affairs department to carry out the
provisions of the Arts and Cultural District Act. Money in the fund shall be disbursed on warrants signed by
the secretary of finance and administration pursuant to vouchers signed by the secretary of cultural affairs
or the secretary's authorized representative.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



75

Funding Sources
State and Federal Sources

NM Department of Cultural Affairs - New
Mexico Arts
New Mexico Arts is the state arts agency and a
division of the Department of Cultural Affairs. The
agency is one of the partners in the New Mexico Arts
& Cultural Districts Program.

The 15-member governor-appointed New Mexico
Arts Commission serves as the agency's advisory
body. New Mexico Arts' primary function is to
provide financial support for arts services and
programs to non-profit organizations statewide and
to administer the 1% public art program for the state
of New Mexico.

New Mexico Arts funds nonprofits and governmental
organizations for arts activities in theperforming arts,
visual arts, literary arts, media arts, multidisciplinary
arts (involving more than one artistic discipline), and
interdisciplinary arts (relating two or more artistic
disciplines). The agency supports programs that
foster arts education, arts economic development,
performing and visual arts, and contemporary and
traditional folk arts in New Mexico.

Federal 501(c)(3)tax-exemptnonprofitorganizations,
units of government, schools, colleges, universities,
and Indian tribal government entities with offices in
New Mexico are eligible to apply. New Mexico based
organizations wishing to apply that are not one of
the above may enter into a fiscal sponsorship with a
nonprofit organization. When applicants use a Fiscal
Agent, a formal agreement between the agent and
the applicant is required.

New Mexico Historic District Tax Credits
The New Mexico State Income Tax Credit for
Preservation of Cultural Properties is administered
by the Historic Preservation Division. The program
has thus far resulted in rehabilitation of about 1,000
properties A 50% state income tax credit is available
to owners of historic buildings that complete
qualified, pre-approved rehabilitation. The maximum
amount of project expenses eligible forthe tax credit
is $50,000, with a maximum tax credit amount of
$25,000. Properties can be residential or income
producing, and properties have to individually listed
or contributing to a listed historic district.

Department of Tourism - New Mexico True
The New Mexico Department of Tourism supports
the tourism industry in the state through its Earned
Media Cooperative Program and Clean and Beautiful
Program. Through its earned media program, the
department works with travel writers and influencers
to share information about destinations and
experiences that are unique to New Mexico. This
program works through tourism-related entities
to support bringing writers and influencers to New
Mexico. For this program, POP would coordinate
efforts with The City or County government or a local
destination marketing group like the Chamber of
Commerce. This would be most applicable for major
events or themed experiences in the Carlsbad area.
New Mexico Clean and Beautiful provides funding
and technical assistance to local governments on
community beautification initiatives. Keep Carlsbad
Beautiful is the local entity for these initiatives.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



76

New Mexico Economic Development
Department (NMEDD) - Local Economic
Development Act (LEDA)
NMEDD administers LEDA capital outlay funds
to local governments to help stimulate economic
development efforts. The focus of these funds is to
support economic base businesses with a goal of a
10:1 ratio of private investment to LEDA funds. State
funds are generally not awarded to retail projects.

US Department of Transportation
The US Department of Transportation has a
collection of different grant opportunities. The "Safe
Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)" grant program is
specifically focused on preventing roadway deaths
and serious injuries and can be used for planning,
demonstration, and implementation projects.

Federal Historic Preservation Tax Credits
The Federal Historic Preservation Tax Incentives
program, which is administered by the National Park
Service. A 20% income tax credit is available for
rehabilitation of historic, income producing buildings.
These buildings must be determined by the National
Park Service to be "certified historic structures."
Work must comply with the Secretary’s Standards
for Rehabilitation. Owner-occupied residential
properties do not qualify for the tax credit. Changes
to the Internal Revenue Code in 2017 have modified
how individuals and businesses can use the tax
credits, so applicants need to consult their financial
or tax advisor to see how these changes might affect
them. There are also potential tax benefits to historic
preservation easements that restrict the changes
that can be made to an historic property. These can
be complicated so would also need consultation
with a professional to determine the benefits of
easement donation.

Institute of Museum and Library Services
The Institute of Museum and Library Services awards
a variety of Federally funded grants in support of
museums and libraries. Different grant programs
serve different purposes and have different eligibility
requirements, so it is important to review the grants
available at a given time. In 2023, grant opportunities
included funding to assess collections and get
recommendations for their care, grants to improve
collaboration with local communities on asset-based
community development, and grants to support
small museums in projects that serve the public
through exhibitions, educational programs and other
programs.

National Endowment for the Arts
The National Endowment for the Arts supports
various types of arts sector projects with thousands
of grants each year. Project-based funding supports
opportunities for public engagement with the arts
and arts education but particularly applicable for
arts and cultural plans, "Our Town" grants provide
support for creative placemaking and efforts to
integrate arts, culture, and design into local efforts
that strengthen communities.

Local Sources

City of Carlsbad General Fund
The City of Carlsbad provides annual funding to
support the operations of Carlsbad MainStreet and
the Pearl of the Pecos ACD. This funding is expected
to continue.

General Obligation Bonds/Capital
Improvements Funds
General obligation bonds are used to fund capital
improvement projects using credit backed by taxes
levied on Carlsbad residents. These funds must be
approved by the voters of Carlsbad.

CITY OF CARLSBAD



Tax Increment Financing/Tax Increment
Development District
Tax increment financing uses increased property
taxes and/or sales taxes from developments to fund
improvements in Carlsbad. These improvements
often include infrastructure, acquisitions, and
development costs.

Lodgers Tax Revenues
The City of Carlsbad collects 5% of gross taxable
rent from tourist lodging which provides funding
assistance for special events and promotion. The
goal is to attract visitors from out of town who will
patronize Carlsbad lodging, restaurants, stores, and
other attractions. In FY 2022, the City of Carlsbad
had $3.6 million in Lodgers Tax receipts, third behind
Albuquerque and Santa Fe.

Private Funding Sources

Carlsbad Department of Development
Revolving Loan Fund
The Carlsbad Department of Development together
with the US Department of Commerce Economic
Development Administration manages a Revolving
Loan Fund Program that supplies small businesses
and entrepreneurs with the gap financing needed to
start or expand their business.

McCune Charitable Foundation
The McCune Charitable Foundation provides grants
for community-based projects in New Mexico
that are related to the foundation's nine priorities.
Eligible applicants are qualified 502(c)(3) non-profit
organizations, federally recognized Native American
tribes, public schools, and governmental agencies.
Arts & Cultural Districts, with their emphasis on
arts and culture related districts, can contribute to
multiple foundation priorities, including Capacity
Building in the Non-Profit Sector, Economic
Development, Building Links Between Arts and
Community Engagement, Influencing Planning

of Built Environments, and Strategies for Rural
Development.

New Mexico Resiliency Alliance
The Resilient Communities Fund was created in
2014 in partnership with the McCune Charitable
Foundation and New Mexico MainStreet. In addition
to the founding partners, the Resiliency Alliance has
received other grant funding that has allowed the
Alliance to expand its reach in New Mexico. The
Resilient Communities fund provides small grants for
community-driven economic development projects
in rural communities statewide. The funds that are
awarded leverage local matching resources. The
Resiliency Alliance provides technical assistance
to build local capacity and engage community
volunteers through the projects.

Carlsbad Community Foundation
The Carlsbad Community Foundationprovides grants
to non-profit organizations for projects consistent
with the Foundation's mission of improving the
lives of people in Carlsbad and South Eddy County.
Proposed projects are evaluated for their benefit
to the community. The Foundation's grants and
scholarships are focused on the immediate Carlsbad
area, and projects and programs with the greatest
overall community impact are the highest priority.
They also look for projects that allow Community
Foundation to match grants or donations.

S.P. and Estelle Yates Family Foundation
The S.P. and Estelle Yates Family Foundation is a
family foundation supporting non-profit endeavors
related to arts, education, humanities, science, and
technology. Grant awards can contribute to general
operations, program support, capacity building,
and capital campaigns, among other things. The
foundation targets the community of Artesia, New
Mexico and surrounding areas.

ARTS AND CULTURAL DISTRICT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN



CITY OF CARLSBAD
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: January 23, 2024
DEPARTMENT: Legal

SUBJECT:
A resolution authorizing the City of Carlsbad to accept a dedication of a portion of right-of-way consisting of real estate
that is approximately 1,300 square feet located on Russell Street as it enters onto National Parks Highway

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):

The owner of Guadalupe Mountain Brewing Co. L.L.C a/k/a Guadalupe Mountains Brewing Co., L.L.C., is requesting that
the City accept a dedication of a portion of land that is approximately 1,300 square feet, that is currently utilized as a
right-of-way on Russell Street as it enters onto National Parks Highway. This portion of real estate includes a stop
sign.

The common street address of the property is 3324 National Parks Highway, Carlsbad, New Mexico. The County
designation for the land is, UPC 4-157-130-410-124. There are two lots at this address: Lots 10A and 10B. The
owner would like to dedicate only Lot 10B to the City.

The City would receive the land through a quitclaim deed, subject to taxes, reservations in patents, easements, rights of
way, leases, covenants and restrictions and reservations of record.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the resolution to accept the dedication of approximately 1,300 square feet of real estate located on the
right-of-way on Russell Street, as it enters onto National Parks Highway

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:

P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Cemetery Board } APPROVED
Museum Board San Jose Board Water Board }
Library Board North Mesa Board Committee } DISAPPROVED

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

BY: Denise Madrid Boyea -
City Attorney *

DATE: January 11, 2024

ATTACHMENTS:
-Resolution 2024-
-Quitclaim Deed
-Merchant Subdivision Replat #2
-Eddy County Assessor's Office UPC Diagram- overhead visual

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
04

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
 Interim

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/Wendy Austin                                                                  01-18-2024



i

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CARLSBAD TO ACCEPT A DEDICATION OF A PORTION
OF REAL ESTATE THAT IS APPROXIMATELY 1,300 SQUARE FEET AND IS LOCATED ON RUSSELL I

STREET AS IT ENTERS ONTO NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY

WHEREAS, there is a portion of real estate, approximately 1,300 square feet, located on Russell
Street as It enters onto National Parks Highway, and;

I
WHEREAS, the current address of the real estate is 3324 National Parks Highway, Carlsbad, New
Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the legal description of the real estate is Lot 103, Merchant Subdivision Replat #2, a
replat of Lot 10, Block 3, Merchant Subdivision in the City of Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico,
as shown on the official replat thereof on file in the Office of the County Clerk of Eddy County,
New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad currently maintains the real estate as a right-of-away; and

WHEREAS, the owner of the real estate wishes to make a dedication of Lot 10B to the City of
Carlsbad; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, the
real estate referenced above, consisting of Lot 10B only, located on Russell Street, as it enters j
onto National Parks Highway, should be accepted as a dedication from the current ownerthrough
a quitclaim deed.

RICHARD D. LOPEZ, Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

|

I

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
04



Prepared by:
Network Closing Services, Inc. dba Pioneer Title and Escrow
102 W. Hagerman Street, Ste. C
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Phone: 855-746-6991
File Number: 22-4178

Parcel ID #: 4-157-130-410-124

QUITCLAIM DEED

Guadalupe Mountain Brewing Co LLC, a New Mexico Limited Liability Company a/k/a
Guadalupe Mountains Brewing Co., LLC, for consideration paid, grants to the City of Carlsbad, a
Municipality, whose address is 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220, the following described
real estate in Eddy County, New Mexico:

THE SURFACE ESTATE ONLY OF:

Lot 10B, Merchant Subdivision Replat #2, a replat of Lot 10, Block 3, Merchant
Subdivision, in City of Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, as shown on the Official
plat thereof on file in the Office of the County Clerk of Eddy County, New Mexico.

This deed is given without the benefit of a title search or insurance.
Subject to taxes, reservations in patents, easements, rights of way, leases, covenants and
restrictions and reservations of record.

Witness by hand and seal on this 2024.

Guadalupe Mountain Brewing Co LLC,
a New Mexico Limited Liability Company

Brewing

My Commission Expires:

Th^foregoing instrument waysigned and acknowledged before me this day of
)/%lt^zy/ 2024, by Christopher Pettus, as Managing Member of Guadalupe Mountain

Brewing CoLLC, a New Mexico Limited Liability Company, on behalf of the entity, who ( ) is
personally known to me or ( /) has produced Lic^ng- identification. '

(SEAL)

CYNTHIA LYNN MCKINLEY
Notary Public •State of New Mexico

Commission # 1132069 b

My Comm. Expires Nov 23, 2024 £



idy County, New Mexico 04/20/2023 01:64 PM 2304155 Page 1 of 1

MERCHANT SUBDIVISIONREPLAT #2
A REPLAT OF LOT 10, BLOCK 3, OF MERCHANT SUBDIVISION

(FILED IN CABINET 2, SUDE 91-2, MAPPING RECORDS OF EDDY
COUNTT), IN WHICH LOT 10, IS BEING DIVIDED INTO LOTS IDA &
10B, TO REMOVE THE ROAD STRUCTURE FROM LOT 10, IN WHICH

THE LOTS ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LOT 10a
BEGINNING AT TH SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CALLED LOT 10, BLOCK 3; THEN
588'25'11T ALONG THE NORTH RTXT-CF-WAY OF RUSSELL STREET. FOR

387.78 TOT; THIN NST^STV, FOR 60.12 FEET; THEN N1FM^2Z"W, FOR 10.51
FEET. TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY; THEN

N28‘35'55*E, ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, FOR 69.88 FEET, TO THE tw£ SOUTH
UNE OF LOT 0. BLOCK X- THEN 386*24'10-E. ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF LOT 9,
FOR 4QM5 TOT. TO THS WEST UNE OF LOT 6; THEN SCXTOal3“W, ALONG THE

WEST UNE OF SIAD LOT 8, FOR 100.00 FEET. BACK TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, CONTAINING W0J7 ACRES MORE OR L£S5.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION LOT WB
aEGTNNiNfi AT A POINT THAT UES 388^51T*w, 387.78 FEET FROM THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF CALLED LOT 10, BLOCK 3j THEN N6H*28*37^. FOR
8X12 FEET; THEN Nie'08'22''W, FOR 10.51 FEET, TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY

OF NATIONAL PARKS HIGHWAY; THEN S2SrS5*83"W, ALONG SAID HIGHWAY
RIGHT-OF-WAY. FOR 47^0 TOT. TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY CW RDJSCLL

STREET; THEN N88^3'1T“E, ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, FDR 79.37
FEET, SACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING ±0.03 ACRES, 41375J

wq.ft MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS RESTRICTIONS, ANO RESERVATIONS OF RECORD.

BASIS OF BEARINGS AND D/STANC^
1. a&WWGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
OF T985 (NAD 83). NEW MEXCO EAST ZONE (W ZONE 3001)

2. AREAS AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE MEASUREMENTS. THE DISTANCES ARE
MEASURED Rt THE US SURVEY FOOT AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES.
S AIL MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE ON MARCH OS. 2023.

RUSSELL STREET
“

MBAR. NO CAP

cornfh faiMi
A5 NOTED

o
SET /4 PX NaB,

o

UNE
nt fence:

WROUGHT
OOM

W*P
FAYQONT

CHJUSTOPHER PETTUS, OWNER OF GUADALUPE
MOUNTAIN BREWING CO- LLC

APRIL PETTUS, OWNER OF GUADALUPE
NOUNYAW BREWING CO, LLC

iA.a , Aft* , /5IWERS STATEMENT AND AEREAWT
STATE fcowTYor£dAu ’
WE ABOVE SIGNED BEING FIRST DULY SWORN ON OATH, STATE AS THE OWNERS AND PROPR/ETDRS WE HAVE OF OUR OW
FREE MIL AND CONSENT 04DS® THIS PLAT MW NS LOTS TO BE PLATTED. 7WE PROPERTY DESCBaEB ON THIS PLAT URSMDilN THE PLATTING JjmsutUnQH OF:—————— U7Y. Of. GARLS8AP
SURSCSJS^ IU AK) ACKNOWLhDGtD

ACXNOWIEDGEMCMR

ON THIS CL- DAY OF._£W _ A?23 - - , BEFORE ME PERSONALLY
APIY2ARED CMK1SIDPHEZ AND APRIL PETTUS. GiNEjiS OF GUADALUPE UCtfNTAlN SPEWING CO- 1 [C , OrtHIN TO ME ID
BE THE PERSCWtS} DESCR&D IN AND WO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ADCNtHEEDGED THAT THEY
EttttnED THE SAi£ AS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED. WITNESS MY MANU AND {EFK1AL SEAL THE DAY. MCMTH AND YEAR
LAST ABUiE KWT7EH.

?O_

TIBS IS TO CEJrnFY THAT THIS PLAT HaS BEEN IHSPECTED AW APPROVED BY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMUfS5K»i OF THE GTTY OF CARLSBAD. COUWTY

OF B»Yt STATE SF NEW MEXICO DURINC A SECULARLY SCHEDUtED MEETNC
ON

This. OAY Qf

SURVEYING LLC_ ALAPTOSCKVmaTOCTQMPANY
SlflCVING CARLSBADAftBA M>K 2IH YBARS

4Z3 W. GREEN ST, CARLSOAD. NU Bg22D
IrtAkiMi irooatATIol Pk undo

anrei ie touxshi? aa iOuTh mm3 g last' alax,
OMMUn XZKHIK 1KDIV OL. UC

AIM: *I.K Jian TttBMt
BMa ft

sgehtimw s& ucal nesoama

iTaw amm mwiwg
PKTSXSIQUL xJSeMX. C€»WT TMT I Mi Rg^CKS^X

RX MB XJinSY, AND THAT Im »WWY« THJE AND
CONtECT TO 7W M3T OF MT KNOVUDaMl atUEf.

THS suncy ANO PLAT MEET THE UFOMUM 3IANDAFOE FDR
SUtyFlwG W NEWMEXCQ.

VELW R PVIATT *. 423 K 57 SWTE 1,
CAPLSHAP. RM. OQ3D. C0WSTCA1E NO. 20251. HIE.

m-sas-tasT. fm sn-QES-csET
STATE OF NEW MEXKQ. COUNTY OF flTTY , !*■"

HERE RY COtDFY THAT THS P1STRLJULNT HAS HIED ,
RECORD ON

>i » .

STATEOFNEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBUC

TIRZAHANNWALKER
COMMISSION#106S326
EXPIRES:JULY18.2DJS

RocMfman:23tM1OS Cat OOM audt-asw Pi^mI
JUso/dad:OdflanoaO1** PM F«k42£-OO^a^;
EAAf Cwwfy.NnrAfvicw- CureCaMM, Cau^y OM

\\SIOVlOplWL3yfl0UHtM^a^ MAAOt amaunm



w
Full Extent Previous Extent

4-157-130-410-124

Hyperlinks
Assessor Property Information

Details
UPC
4-157-130-410-124
Map Number
N/A
Owner Addressl
N/A
Owner Address2
N/A
Owner Address City
N/A
Owner Address State
N/A
Owner Address Zip Code
N/A
Site Address
N/A
Legal Description
N/A
Model Tvoe

Layers 4-157-130-410-124



MERCHANT REPEAT #2

4-157-130-432-105

4-157-130?43j111$

MERCHANT REPLAT #2 (CAB 8-518)
RusseJI Street



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	01-23-2024 CC Agenda
	2.Financials - December 
	Financial Reports - FY24-06
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.A.Minutes01-09-2024 Organizational Council Draft
	3.B.Minutes 01-09-2024 Regular Council Draft
	3.C.Personnel Report
	3.D.1.Invite RFP Annual Audit 
	3.E.1.Agt MOU Schools SRO Progarm (1)
	3.F.1.Mthly Rpt Com Dev Dec
	3.F.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court Dec
	3.F.3.Mthly Rpt Muni Services December
	3.F.4.Mthly Rpt Public Works
	3.G.1.Board Appointments
	3.H.1.Set the Date Amendment to Muni Judge salary
	4.AGT BLM Public Land
	5.Temp Use House of Grub - Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park - 2024
	6.Temp Use Tasty Pop Ray Anaya San Jose Plaza Park - 2024
	7.Temp Use - MainStreet Food Truck 2024
	8.Temp Use Milton's Block Party (1)
	9..Apply NPS Grant Outdoor Rec Legacy Shorthorn Park
	10.Accept ALTSD Grant ARSC Kitchen equipment
	IGA A23-H2020.pdf
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Optional ATTACHMENT A
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	SCOPE OF WORK


	11.Accept ALTSD Grant ARSC Renovations
	IGA A23-H2021.pdf
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Optional ATTACHMENT A
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	SCOPE OF WORK


	12.Accept ALTSD Grant NMSC  Outdoor Renovations & Equipment
	IGA A23-H2022.pdf
	NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
	EXHIBIT 2
	Optional ATTACHMENT A
	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	SCOPE OF WORK


	13.Accept NMDFA Grant Double Eagle Waterline Replacement Project
	14.Res 2024-03 MainStreet - Cultural Economic Dev Plan
	15.Res 2024-04 ROW dedication Russell St
	16.Council Committee Reports
	17.Adjourn

	Make sure information is complete  accurate: 
	1: 
	GrantAmount: 0
	undefined: 
	AIPP: 0
	FundsRequestedToDate: 0
	Complete Mailing including Suite if applicable: 
	AmountRequestedthisPayment: 0
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	Reversion: 0
	Balance: 0
	Grant Expiration Date: 
	Printed Name: 
	Printed Name_2: 
	Vendor Code: 
	Fund No: 
	Loc No: 
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	FY: [FY2024 (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024)]
	Date1_af_date: 
	Date2_af_date: 
	Date3_af_date: 
	Appropriation Recipient: 
	Appropriation Number: 
	Capital Expenses: 0
	Other: 
	Other_2: 0
	Narrative Describe the outcomes results benefit and or uses of the appropriation fundsRow1: 
	Text1: 0
	Text2: 0
	Text3: 0
	Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee: 
	DATE: 
	Grantee Entity: 
	Grantee Official Representative: 
	Grant Termination Date: 
	Grant Number: 
	following third party obligation executed in writing by the third partys authorized representative: 
	Third Party Obligation Amount: 
	undefined_2: 
	Third Party Obligation Amount_2: 
	Grant Amount: 
	This NOO: 
	Previous NOO: 
	Total NOO: 0
	Department Representative: 
	Representative Title: Project Manager


